

NEMS market research 22-23 Manor Way Belasis Hall Technology Park Billingham TS23 4HN Tel 01642 37 33 55 www.nemsmr.co.uk

Kirklees In-Centre Survey For WYG Planning & Environment

February 2013

Job Ref: 080213

This market research and the design of material used to obtain this survey information have been originated by and belong to NEMS market research, and may not be used or reproduced in whole or part without the company's written consent, or that of the Client.

Table of Contents

Introduction:

Research Background & Objectives	3
Research Methodology	3
Statistical Accuracy	4
Data Tables	5

Appendices:

Data Tabulations -

By Demographics & Town	7-55
By Demographics - Batley	57-104
By Demographics - Cleckheaton	106-154
By Demographics - Dewsbury	156-205
By Demographics - Heckmondwike	207-256
By Demographics - Holmfirth	258-307
By Demographics - Huddersfield	309-358
'Other' Responses	360-373

Introduction

1.1 Research Background & Objectives

To conduct an independent face to face survey amongst a sample of visitors to six town centres with Kirklees District.

The main aims and objectives of the study were as follows:

- To find out respondents' main purpose for visiting the town centre;
- To discover how much they have spent in the town centre;
- To determine how often they travel there;
- To ascertain which stores they will be visiting for their main or 'top up' food shopping.

1.2 Research Methodology

A total of 525 face to face interviews were conducted; 84 in Batley, 82 in Cleckheaton, 82 in Dewsbury, 75 in Heckmondwike, 87 in Holmfirth and 160 in Huddersfield. Fieldwork started on between Friday 22nd February 2013 and Tuesday 5th March 2013.

Interviews were conducted using NEMS field interviewers. We engaged our resident professional field market researchers on this project, virtually all of who possess substantial experience in shopper research studies.

The interviews were subject to a 10% random back check to ensure the survey was being conducted to the required standard.

1.3 Statistical Accuracy

As with any data collection where a sample is being drawn to represent a population, there is potentially a difference between the response from the sample and the true situation in the population as a whole. Many steps have been taken to help minimise this difference (e.g. random sample selection, questionnaire construction etc) but there is always potentially a difference between the sample and population – this is known as the standard error.

The standard error can be estimated using statistical calculations based on the sample size, the population size and the level of response measured (as you would expect you can potentially get a larger error in a 50% response than say a 10% response simply because of the magnitude of the numbers).

To help understand the significance of this error, it is normally expressed as a confidence interval for the results. Clearly to have 100% accuracy of the results would require you to sample the entire population. The usual confidence interval used is 95% - this means that you can be confident that in 19 out of 20 instances the actual population behaviour will be within the confidence interval range.

For example, if 50% of a sample of 525 answers "Yes" to a question be can be 95% sure that between 45.7% and 54.3% of the population holds the same opinion (i.e. +/- 4.3%).

%ge Response	95% confidence interval
10	±2.6%
20	±3.4%
30	±3.9%
40	±4.2%
50	±4.3%

1.4 Data Tables

Tables are presented in question order with the question number analysed shown at the top of the table. Those questions where the respondent is prompted with a list of possible answers are indicated in the question text with a suffix of [PR].

The sample size for each question and corresponding column criteria is shown at the base of each table. A description of the criteria determining to whom the question applies is shown in italics directly below the question text; if there is no such text evident then the question base is the full study sample. If the tabulated data is weighted (indicated in the header of the tabulations), in addition to the sample base, the weighted base is also shown at the bottom of each table.

Unless indicated otherwise in the footer of the tabulations, all percentages are calculated down the column. Arithmetic rounding to whole numbers may mean that columns of percentages do not sum to exactly 100%. Zero per cent denotes a percentage of less than 0.05%.

Percentages are calculated on the number of respondents and not the number of responses. This means that where more than one answer can be given to a question the sum of percentages may exceed 100%. All such multi-response questions are indicated in the tabulated by a suffix of [MR] on the question text.

Where appropriate to the question, means are shown at the bottom of response tables. These are calculated in one of two ways: if the data is captured to a coded response a weighted mean is calculated and the code weightings are shown as a prefix above the question text; if actual specific values were captured from respondents these individual numbers are used to calculate the mean.

Appendix 1:

Data Tabulations

By Demographics & Town

												0																
			Mal	le	Fema	ile	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	4	55 +	F	ABC	1	C2D	E	Batley	,	Cleckheat	ton	Dewsbur	ry	Heckmon ke	dwi	Holmfirt	h	Hudders	field
Q01 Do you normally I	have regu	lar ac	cess to	a car	for pers	onal	use duri	ing th	e day?																			
Yes	50.9%			109		181		65	58.0%	102		122		146		129		31		52		30		32		55		90
No	49.1%	280	51.3%	115	47.7%	165	63.5%	113	42.0%	74	43.3%	93	36.5%	84	58.8%	184	63.1%	53	36.6%	30	63.4%	52	57.3%	43	36.8%	32	43.8%	70
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160
Q02 Do you normally I	have regu	lar ac	cess to	a car	for pers	onal	use duri	ing th	e evenin	ng / ni	ght?																	
Yes	50.5%	288	48.2%	108	52.0%	180	37.1%	66	58.0%	102	55.3%	119	64.3%	148	39.9%	125	36.9%	31	59.8%	49	34.1%	28	44.0%	33	63.2%	55	57.5%	92
No	49.5%	282	51.8%	116	48.0%	166	62.9%	112	42.0%	74	44.7%	96	35.7%	82	60.1%	188	63.1%	53	40.2%	33	65.9%	54	56.0%	42	36.8%	32	42.5%	68
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160
Q03 How did you trave	el to (STU	DY CE	NTRE)	today	(main p	oart of	journe	y)?																				
Car / van (as driver)	34.2%	195	32.6%	73	35.3%	122	22.5%	40	47.7%	84	33.0%	71	40.9%	94	29.4%	92	28.6%	24	42.7%	35	24.4%	20	29.3%	22	39.1%	34	37.5%	60
Car / van (as passenger)	7.7%	44	4.0%	9	10.170	35	8.4%	15	5.1%	9	8.8%	19	9.1%	21	6.4%	20		4	10.170	11	9.8%	8		3	4.6%	4	8.8%	14
Bus, minibus or coach	27.0%	154	26.8%	60		94		44	21.6%	38		72		59	28.4%	89		23		11	37.8%	31		11	28.7%	25	33.1%	53
Motorcycle, scooter or	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
moped Walk	27.0%	154	32.1%	72	23.7%	02	39.3%	70	23.3%	4.1	20.0%	43	20.4%	47	32.3%	101	22 10/	27	30.5%	25	22.0%	10	48.0%	36	27.6%	24	15.0%	24
Taxi / minicab	1.8%	10	0.9%	72 2	23.7%	82 8	1.1%	2	1.1%	41	20.0%	43 6		2	2.2%	701	32.1% 6.0%	5	0.0%	25 0		18	1.3%	30	0.0%	24	0.6%	24
Train	1.6%	9	3.1%	7	0.6%	2	3.9%	7	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	2.6%	6	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	2		0	0.0%	0	4.4%	7
Metro	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.9%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bicycle	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0		0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Park and Ride	0.2%	0	0.4%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.070	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mobility Scooter	0.5%	3	0.0%	0	0.9%	3	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	1.0%	3	1.2%	1	0.0%	0		0		2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160

								'	WIG	FI	ашши	g o	k Ellv	по	iiiiieii	IL										Fe	bruary 20	13
	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Batley		Cleckheaton	1	Dewsbury	I	Heckmondwi ke	!	Holmfirth	F	Iuddersfie	ld
Q04 Where did you park Those who said 'Car / V		IR]																										
Huddersfield																												
Albion Street Car Park - Huddersfield	0.8%	2	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.7%	2
Alfred Street/Market Hall Car Park (nr Queensgate Market) - Huddersfield	2.5%	6	1.2%	1	3.2%	5	1.8%	1	2.2%	2	3.3%	3	3.5%	4	0.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.1%	6
Cambridge Road Car Park - Huddersfield	1.3%	3	1.2%	1	1.3%	2	1.8%	1	1.1%	1	1.1%	1	2.6%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.1%	3
Dundas Street, above the Sainsbury's foodstore - Huddersfield	1.3%	3	0.0%	0	1.9%	3	3.6%	2	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	2	0.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.1%	3
Huddersfield Bus Station, Upperhead Road - Huddersfield	0.8%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.2%	2	0.0%	0	1.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.7%	2
Huddersfield Railway Station, St Georges Square - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Sports Centre, Old Leeds Road - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Kingsgate Shopping Centre - Huddersfield	6.3%	15	7.3%	6	5.7%	9	7.3%	4	7.5%	7	4.4%	4	4.3%	5	7.1%	8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	20.3%	15
Lidl foodstore, Manchester Road - Huddersfield	1.3%	3	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	2.2%	2	0.0%	0	2.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.1%	3
Pine Street Car Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Sainsbury's, Wakefield Road - Huddersfield	4.2%	10	3.7%	3	4.5%	7	3.6%	2	7.5%	7		1	3.5%	4	5.4%	6		0		0	0.0%	0						10
Spring Wood Street Car Park - Huddersfield	0.4%	1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.9%	1	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0				0	1.4%	1
St Andrews Road Car Park - Huddersfield Tesco, Viaduct Street Car Par	0.4% 4.2%	1 10	0.0% 4.9%	0	0.6%	1	0.0% 5.5%	0	1.1%	5	0.0% 2.2%	0	0.9% 3.5%	1	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0				0	1.4% 13.5%	1
- Huddersfield	4.2%	10	4.9%	4	3.8%	6	3.3%	3	5.4%	3	2.2%	2	3.5%	4	3.6%	4	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	,	0.0%	U	13.3%	10
Unna Way, nr Tesco foodstore - Huddersfield	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.4%	1
Wilkinsons Car Park (Off Alfred Street) - Huddersfield	1.7%	4	2.4%	2	1.3%	2	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.3%	3	2.6%	3	0.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.4%	4
Castlegate Retail Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Great Northern Retail Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Phoenix Mills Retail Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0

									WIG	11	ашш	ig c	X LIIIV	11 0	111111111111111111111111111111111111111	ΙL										rе	bruary 201	3
	Total		Male		Female	e	16 - 34		35 - 54	ļ	55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Batley		Cleckheaton	1	Dewsbury]	Heckmondw ke	i]	Holmfirth	I	Huddersfiel	d d
Huddersfield																												
Queensgate Retail Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The Ringway Centre - Huddersfield Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Aldi, Branch Road - Batley	0.8%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	2	1.7%	2	0.0%	0	7.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bradford Road Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0			0.0%	0		0
Cross Street Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Field Lane Car Park - Batley	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.9%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Henrietta Street Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Hick Lane Car Park - Batley	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.9%	1	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Market Place Car Park - Batley	1.3%	3	1.2%	1	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	3	0.9%	1	1.8%	2	10.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
New Way Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0			0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Station Road Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Bradford Road - Batley	0.8%	2	1.2%	1	0.6%	1	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.9%	1	0.9%	1	7.1%	2		0	0.0%	0				0	0.0%	0
The Mill, Bradford Road - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0			0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Wards Hill Car Park, Wellington Street - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0			0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Well Lane Car Park - Batley Cleckheaton	1.7%	4	1.2%		1.9%	3	1.8%	1	2.2%	2	1.1%	1	0.9%	1	1.8%		14.3%	4		0	0.0%	0			0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bradford Road Car Park - Cleckheaton	3.3%	8	2.4%	2	3.8%	6	1.8%	1	6.5%	6	0.0%	0	3.5%	4	2.7%	3	0.0%			8	0.0%	0			0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Crown Street Car Park - Cleckheaton	0.4%	1 10	1.2%	1	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	7	0.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		•					0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Northgate - Cleckheaton Town Hall Car Park -	7.5% 2.9%	18 7	4.9% 3.7%	3	8.9% 2.5%	14	1.8% 5.5%	3	0.0%	10	7.8% 4.4%	4	5.2% 2.6%	6	8.9% 3.6%	10	0.0%			8	0.0%	0				0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton Dewsbury	2.9%	,	3.7%	3	2.3%	4	3.3%	3	0.0%	U	4.470	4	2.0%	3	3.0%	4	0.0%	U	13.270	,	0.0%	U	0.0%	J	0.0%	U	0.0%	U
Asda, The Rishworth Centre - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Camroyd Street Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cliffe Street Car Park - Dewsbury	2.1%	5	1.2%	1	2.5%	4	5.5%	3	1.1%	1	1.1%	1	1.7%	2	2.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	17.9%	5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Commercial Road Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0			0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Crackenedge Lane Car Park - Dewsbury	1.3%	3	2.4%	2	0.6%	1	3.6%	2		0	1.1%	1	2.6%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0			10.7%	3			0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury Railway Station	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	Ü	0.0%	0	0.0%	0

									W I G		a1111111	5	C LIIIV	11 0	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	·										ге	or uar y 20	13
	Total		Male		Female	e	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Batley		Cleckheato	n	Dewsbury	, !	Heckmondy ke	vi	Holmfirth	.]	Huddersfie	ld
Car Park - Dewsbury	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0
Dewsbury Sports Centre, Longcauseway - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lidl, Commercial Road - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Railway Street Car Park (nr Mecca Bingo) - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Sainsbury's, The Rishworth Centre - Dewsbury	1.7%	4	2.4%	2	1.3%	2	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.3%	3	0.9%	1	2.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	14.3%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
South Street Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The Rishworth Centre - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Wakefield Old Road Car	0.8%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	2	1.8%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Park - Dewsbury Whitehall Way Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike																												
High Street Car Park - Heckmondwike	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Kaye Street Car Park - Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Market Place Car Park - Heckmondwike	2.5%	6	1.2%	1	3.2%	5	1.8%	1	4.3%	4	1.1%	1	2.6%	3	1.8%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	24.0%	6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Morrisons, Union Street - Heckmondwike	5.4%	13	8.5%	7	3.8%	6	3.6%	2	6.5%	6	5.6%	5	5.2%	6	6.3%	7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	52.0%	13	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Northgate Retail Centre - Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lidl Car Park - Heckmondwike Holmfirth	1.3%	3	1.2%	1	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	2.2%	2	0.9%	1	1.8%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	12.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bridge Lane Car Park - Holmfirth	0.8%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	2	0.9%	1	0.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.3%	2	0.0%	0
Co-operative Food, Market Street - Holmfirth	6.7%	16	6.1%	5	7.0%	11	0.0%	0	5.4%	5	12.2%	11	7.0%	8	7.1%	8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	42.1%	16	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Library Car Park - Holmfirth	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Road Car Park - Holmfirth	0.8%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.2%	2	0.0%	0	0.9%	1	0.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.3%	2	0.0%	0
Station Road Car Park - Holmfirth	0.8%	2	1.2%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	2	0.0%	0	1.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.3%	2	0.0%	0
Towngate Car Park - Holmfirth Others	1.7%	4	2.4%	2	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.4%	4	0.9%	1	2.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	10.5%	4	0.0%	0
Other	3.3%	8	1.2%	1	4.5%	7	5.5%	3	4.3%	4	1.1%	1	3.5%	4	3.6%	4	7.1%	2	4.3%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.9%	3	1.4%	1
(Don't know – On Street)	5.0%	12	6.1%	5	4.5%	7	5.5%	3	2.2%	2	7.8%	7	7.0%	8	3.6%	-	14.3%	4	6.5%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.3%	2	4.1%	3
(Don't know – Car park)	2.9%	7	3.7%	3	2.5%	4	5.5%	3	2.2%	2	2.2%	2	4.3%	5	1.8%	2	7.1%	2	2.2%	1	7.1%	2	0.0%	0	5.3%	2	0.0%	0

	Tota	1	Mal	le	Fema	le	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 -	+	ABC	 !1	C2D	E	Batley	7	Cleckhe	aton	Dewsbu	ıry	Heckmon ke	lwi	Holmfir	th	Hudders	field
(Dropped off – didn't park) (Don't know - Unspecified)	9.6% 7.1%	23 17	4.9% 13.4%	4 11	12.1% 3.8%	19 6	18.2% 1.8%	10	6.5% 8.6%	6 8		7 8	9.6% 4.3%	11 5	9.8% 9.8%	11 11	3.6% 21.4%	1 6	13.0%	6		4 8	0.0% 8.0%	0 2	7.9% 2.6%	3	12.2% 0.0%	Ģ (
Base:	7.170	239	13.170	82	3.070	157	1.070	55	0.070	93	0.570	90	1.570	115	2.070	112	21.170	28	0.070	46	20.070	28	0.070	25	2.070	38	0.070	74
Q05 Did you have any d Those who mentioned of				car p	arking s	pace	today?																					
Yes No	12.5% 87.5%	27 189	5.1% 94.9%		16.7% 83.3%	23 115	6.7% 93.3%	3	13.8% 86.2%	12	14.5% 85.5%		20.2% 79.8%	21 83	5.9% 94.1%		18.5% 81.5%	5	0.0% 100.0%	0 40		2 22	8.0% 92.0%		28.6% 71.4%		12.3% 87.7%	5
Base:	67.570	216	94.970	78	03.370	138	93.370	45	80.270	87	65.570	83	79.670	104	94. 170	101	61.570	27	100.070	40	91.770	24	92.070	25	71.470	35	67.770	65
Meanscore = [Numb	oer of Mi	nutes]																									
Q06 How long did your j	journey 1	to (ST	UDY CE	ENTRE	E) take?																							
0-5 minutes	23.5%	134			22.5%		23.0%	41	24.4%	43			20.4%	47	25.9%		27.4%	23		25	13.4%		41.3%	31	36.8%	32	7.5%	1
6-10 minutes	27.9%	159	25.0%	56	29.8%	103	24.2%	43	22.2%	39	35.8%	77	27.0%	62	29.7%	93	41.7%	35		23	31.7%	26	25.3%	19	26.4%	23	20.6%	3
11-15 minutes	16.7%	95			18.5%		18.5%	33			16.7%		16.1%	37		56			18.3%	15	25.6%		12.0%	9	9.2%		21.9%	3
16-20 minutes	16.0%	91			16.8%	58		28	21.0%		11.6%		16.1%	37	14.4%		16.7%	14		13	12.2%		10.7%	8	4.6%	4	26.3%	4
21-30 minutes	9.5%	54		27	7.8%	27	11.2%	20	10.8%	19		15	9.6%	22	8.9%	28		4	3.7%	3	12.2%	10		6	10.3%		13.8%	2
31-60 minutes	4.4%	25	5.8%	13		12	4.5%	8	5.7%	10		7	6.5%	15	2.9%	9		1	0.0%	0	3.7%	3		2	6.9%	6	8.1%	1
Over 60 minutes	1.4%	8	2.7%	6		2	2.8%	5	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	2.6%	6	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	0.0%	0		0	3.4%	3	1.9%	
(Don't know / can't remember)	0.7%	4	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	1.4%	3	1.7%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.3%	2	0.0%	
Mean:		13.4		14.9		12.4		14.8		13.9		11.8		15.3		11.8		9.9		11.1		13.3		9.8		13.7		18.
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160
Q07 Did you travel to (S	TUDY CI	ENTRI	E) direc	tly fro	m home	e, wor	k or els	ewhe	re?																			
Home	85.1%	485	83.0%	186		299	84.3%	150	82.4%	145			81.3%	187	87.9%	275		78		67	91.5%	75		63	85.1%		80.0%	128
Work	7.2%	41	8.0%	18	6.6%	23	9.0%	16	8.5%	15		10	7.4%	17	7.0%	22	2.4%		11.0%	9	6.1%	5	8.0%	6	3.4%		10.0%	1
On holiday	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	,	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Family member's home	2.5%	14	2.7%	6		8	2.2%	4	4.0%	7	1.4%	3	2.6%	6	2.6%	8		2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		4	2.3%	2	3.8%	(
College	0.7%	4	1.8%	4	0.0%	0	1.1%	2	1.1%	2		0	1.3%	3	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	
Doctor's	1.1%	6	0.0%	0		6	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	1.9%	4	1.7%	4	0.6%	2		0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.4%	3	1.3%	
Friend's home	0.9%	5	1.3%	3	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	1.1%	2		3	1.7%	4	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.3%	2	0.6%	
Elsewhere	2.1%	12		5	2.0%	7	2.2%	4	2.3%	4	1.9%	4	3.0%	7	1.3%	4	2.4%	2		1	1.2%	1	2.7%	2	3.4%	3	1.9%	:
Leisure activity	0.5%	3	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0		2	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.9%	3
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160

	Tota	l	Male	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC1		C2DI	E	Batley		Cleckheat	ton	Dewsbur	y	Heckmon ke	dwi	Holmfirt	h J	Hudders	field
Q08 What location did yo	ou trave	l to (S	TUDY C	ENT	RE) from	1?																						
Huddersfield Town Centre	17.9%	102	12.5%	28	21.4%	74	24.7%	44	19.3%	34	11.2%	24	23.9%	55	13.7%	43	1.2%	1	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.9%	6	57.5%	9
Batley Town Centre	8.9%	51	6.7%	15	10.4%	36	7.3%	13	8.0%	14	11.2%	24	5.2%	12	11.5%	36	56.0%	47	0.0%	0	3.7%	3	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Cleckheaton Town Centre	13.2%	75	11.2%	25	14.5%	50	11.8%	21	12.5%	22	14.4%	31	9.1%	21	14.4%	45	1.2%	1	76.8%	63	1.2%	1	10.7%	8	0.0%	0	1.3%	
Dewsbury Town Centre	9.6%	55	10.7%	24	9.0%	31	12.9%	23	9.7%	17	7.0%	15	9.6%	22	9.9%	31	4.8%	4	0.0%	0	52.4%	43	6.7%	5	1.1%	1	1.3%	
Heckmondwike Town Centre	8.4%	48	11.6%	26	6.4%	22	8.4%	15	10.2%	18	7.0%	15	3.5%	8	12.8%	40	3.6%	3	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	57.3%	43	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Holmfirth Town Centre	10.2%	58	12.5%	28	8.7%	30	7.9%	14	8.5%	15	13.5%	29	11.3%	26	9.6%	30	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	59.8%	52	1.9%	
Elsewhere	12.8%	73	15.6%	35	11.0%	38	12.9%	23	10.8%	19	14.4%	31	16.1%	37	10.2%	32	9.5%	8	6.1%	5	8.5%	7	6.7%	5	14.9%	13	21.9%	3
Batley (Outside Town Centre)	0.9%	5	0.9%	2	0.9%	3	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	1.4%	3	0.4%	1	1.3%	4	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Birkenshaw	0.9%	5	1.3%	3	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	1.4%	3	0.9%	2	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	1.2%	1	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Birstall	0.9%	5	1.3%	3	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	1.9%	4	1.3%	3	0.3%	1	4.8%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Bradford	1.2%	7	0.9%	2	1.4%	5	1.7%	3	1.1%	2	0.9%	2	1.3%	3	1.3%	4	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.3%	2	1.3%	
Brighouse	0.9%	5	0.4%	1	1.2%	4	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	1.4%	3	1.3%	3	0.6%	2	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	1.1%	1	1.3%	
Brockholes	0.5%	3	0.0%	0	0.9%	3	0.0%	0	1.1%	2	0.5%	1	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.4%	3	0.0%	
Dewsbury (Outside Town Centre)	2.1%	12	2.7%	6	1.7%	6	1.7%	3	2.8%	5	1.9%	4	1.3%	3	2.9%	9	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	12.2%	10	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Golcar	0.5%	3	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	1.1%	2	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.3%	
Holmbridge	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.4%	3	0.0%	0	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.4%	3	0.0%	
Leeds	1.2%	7	1.3%	3	1.2%	4	1.7%	3	1.1%	2	0.9%	2	2.2%	5	0.3%	1	3.6%	3	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.9%	
Liversedge	1.2%	7	0.9%	2	1.4%	5	1.7%	3	2.3%	4	0.0%	0	1.7%	4	1.0%	3	2.4%	2	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	5.3%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Mirfield	1.6%	9	1.3%	3	1.7%	6	0.6%	1	1.1%	2	2.8%	6	2.6%	6	1.0%	3	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	4.9%	4	1.3%	1	1.1%	1	0.6%	
Netherton	0.7%	4	1.3%	3	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	1.4%	3	0.4%	1	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.9%	
New Mill	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	1.1%	2	0.5%	1	1.3%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.4%	3	0.0%	
Newsome	0.7%	4	1.3%	3	0.3%	1	1.1%	2	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.5%	
Ravensthorpe	0.5%	3	0.0%	0	0.9%	3	0.0%	0	1.1%	2	0.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Roberttown	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Thornhill	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	1.1%	2	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Tingley	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
(Refused)	2.5%	14	2.2%	5	2.6%	9	2.8%	5	2.8%	5	1.9%	4	3.5%	8	1.6%	5	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.6%	
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		16
Q09 In terms of your visit	t to (ST	UDY C	ENTRE	() do	ou live	in (ST	UDY CE	ENTRI	E), work	in (S	TUDY C	ENTR	E) or are	you	a visito	or to tl	he area?	[MR]									
Live in the centre	48.9%	279	44.6%	100	51.7%	179	52.8%	94	46.0%	81	48.4%	104		97	54.3%	170	58.3%	49	59.8%	49	40.2%	33		49	51.7%	45	33.8%	5
Work in the centre	8.6%	49	11.2%	25	6.9%	24	12.9%	23	9.7%	17	3.7%	8	11.3%	26	5.8%	18	2.4%	2	9.8%	8	7.3%	6	8.0%	6	1.1%	1	16.3%	2
Visiting the centre	43.7%	249	46.0%	103	42.2%	146	36.5%	65	45.5%	80	48.4%	104	47.4%	109	41.5%	130	39.3%	33	32.9%	27	54.9%	45	28.0%	21	47.1%	41	51.3%	8
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		16

												8		0													on dary 2	
	Tota	1	Mal	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	4	55 +	-	ABC	l	C2D	E	Batley	7	Cleckhea	ton	Dewsbury	7]	Heckmond ke	wi	Holmfirth	ı I	Hudders	field
Q10 Why do you choose	to shop	/ visi	t (STUE	Y CEI	NTRE)?	[MR]																						
Accessibility by public transport	1.2%	7	1.3%	3	1.2%	4	0.6%	1	1.7%	3	1.4%	3	1.7%	4	1.0%	3	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	1.3%	1	1.1%	1	1.9%	3
Accessibility to (STUDY CENTRE)	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Car parking prices	0.7%	4	0.4%	1	0.9%	3	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	3.6%	3	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Car parking provision	1.1%	6	1.3%	3	0.9%	3	0.6%	1	1.1%	2	1.4%	3	1.3%	3	1.0%	3	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	2.5%	4
Choice of High Street retailers	2.3%	13	2.2%	5	2.3%	8	2.2%	4	2.3%	4	2.3%	5	1.7%	4	2.2%	7	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	1.1%	1	6.3%	10
Choice of shops selling non-food goods	3.9%	22	4.5%	10	3.5%	12	3.4%	6	3.4%	6	4.7%	10	4.3%	10	3.2%	10	2.4%	2	1.2%	1	6.1%	5	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	7.5%	12
Cleanliness	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	1.1%	2	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.6%	1
Close to friends / family	6.8%	39	7.1%	16	6.6%	23	8.4%	15	7.4%	13	5.1%	11	9.1%	21	5.1%	16	3.6%	3	12.2%	10	0.0%	0	4.0%	3	8.0%	7	10.0%	16
Close to home	59.1%	337	53.1%	119	63.0%	218	53.4%	95	62.5%	110	61.4%	132	50.4%	116	66.1%	207	71.4%	60	72.0%	59	61.0%	50	77.3%	58	60.9%	53	35.6%	57
Close to work	8.6%	49	8.9%	20	8.4%	29	10.1%	18	12.5%	22	3.7%	8	9.6%	22	7.3%	23	3.6%	3	13.4%	11	6.1%	5	8.0%	6	5.7%	5	11.9%	19
Department store	0.7%	4	0.0%	0	1.2%	4	1.1%	2	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Education	1.8%	10	2.7%	6	1.2%	4	5.6%	10	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.5%	8	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.3%	10
Entertainment / events	0.4%	2	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Habit	3.9%	22	4.9%	11	3.2%	11	4.5%	8	4.5%	8	2.8%	6	3.0%	7	4.8%	15	2.4%	2	4.9%	4	8.5%	7	4.0%	3	0.0%	0	3.8%	6
Provision of leisure services	1.2%	7	0.9%	2	1.4%	5	1.7%	3	0.6%	1	1.4%	3	1.3%	3	1.0%	3	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.9%	3
Provision of services (e.g. banks / financial services)	5.8%	33	6.3%	14	5.5%	19	6.7%	12	4.5%	8	6.0%	13	7.8%	18	4.5%	14	3.6%	3	6.1%	5	4.9%	4	1.3%	1	2.3%	2	11.3%	18
Public information, signposts, public facilities	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Quality of shops selling food goods	1.4%	8	2.2%	5	0.9%	3	1.1%	2	1.7%	3	1.4%	3	0.9%	2	1.3%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	1.3%	1	1.1%	1	3.1%	5
Range of independent / specialist shops	1.8%	10	1.8%	4	1.7%	6	1.1%	2	2.8%	5	1.4%	3	1.7%	4	1.6%	5	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.7%	2	4.6%	4	1.3%	2
Range of shops selling food goods	3.2%	18	1.8%	4	4.0%	14	0.0%	0	4.0%	7	5.1%	11	1.7%	4	3.8%	12	3.6%	3	2.4%	2	1.2%	1	8.0%	6	1.1%	1	3.1%	5
Safety (during the day)	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Safety (during the night)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Shopping environment	1.9%	11	1.8%	4	2.0%	7	1.1%	2	2.3%	4	2.3%	5	0.9%	2	2.2%	7	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	2.4%	2	1.3%	1	3.4%	3	2.5%	4
The market	1.4%	8	1.8%	4	1.2%	4	2.8%	5	1.1%	2	0.5%	1	1.7%	4	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	2.5%	4
Value for money	0.5%	3	0.0%	0	0.9%	3	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Other	2.8%	16	3.6%	8	2.3%	8	2.2%	4	2.8%	5	3.3%	7	3.0%	7	2.9%	9	4.8%	4	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	1.3%	1	2.3%	2	4.4%	7
Good bus service	0.5%	3	1.3%	3	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	1.3%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
Grew up here / always come	0.7%	4	1.3%	3	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
Hairdressers / barbers	0.5%	3	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.4%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.3%	2
Provision of places to eat / drink	0.7%	4	1.8%	4	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	1.7%	3	0.0%	0	1.3%	3	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	2.3%	2	0.0%	0
Range of health services	1.4%	8	0.9%	2	1.7%	6	0.6%	1	1.1%	2	2.3%	5	1.7%	4	1.3%	4	4.8%	4	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	1.3%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
University	1.4%	8	1.3%	3	1.4%	5	4.5%	8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.5%	8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.0%	8
Walking in the area	0.5%	3	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.3%	2	0.0%	0
(Don't know / no reason)	2.1%	12	3.6%	8	1.2%	4	1.7%	3	1.7%	3	2.8%	6	1.7%	4	2.2%	7	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	2.4%	2	2.7%	2	3.4%	3	1.9%	3
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160

									" "	,	amm	<u>-6</u> .	~ 1111	11 0		••										rc	Di uai y 2	113
	Total	I	Male	!	Femal	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Batley		Cleckheat	ton	Dewsbury	y]	Heckmondw ke	⁄i	Holmfirth	ı I	Huddersf	eld
Q11 What is the main re	ason wh	y you	are in	(8	STUDY (CENTI	RE) toda	ay?																				
Food and grocery shopping - Other	1.8%	10	3.1%	7	0.9%	3	1.1%	2	1.1%	2	2.8%	6	0.9%	2	2.2%	7	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	3.7%	3	1.3%	1	1.1%	1	1.9%	3
Clothes / Shoes shopping Bank / Building Society / Post Office	5.3% 16.5%	30 94	2.2% 16.1%	5 36	7.2% 16.8%	25 58	4.5% 15.2%	8 27	6.3% 17.0%	11 30	5.1% 17.2%	11 37	5.7% 21.7%	13 50	4.8% 13.1%	15 41	1.2% 15.5%	1 13	2.4% 31.7%	2 26	2.4% 11.0%	2 9	8.0% 9.3%		1.1% 16.1%		11.3% 15.6%	18 25
Browsing	9.5%	54	10.7%	24	8.7%	30	12.9%	23	7.4%	13	8.4%	18	10.0%	23	8.6%	27	6.0%	5	3.7%	3	15.9%	13	4.0%	3	8.0%	7	14.4%	23
Café / restaurant / pub	3.3%	19	4.9%	11	2.3%	8	2.8%	5	2.3%	4	4.7%	10	2.2%	5	3.8%	12	4.8%	4	4.9%	4	1.2%	1	5.3%	4	4.6%	4	1.3%	2
Chemist	1.1%	6	0.9%	2	1.2%	4	1.1%	2	0.6%	1	1.4%	3	0.0%	0	1.9%	6	0.0%	0		1	2.4%	2	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Doctor / Dentist	2.1%	12	0.4%	1	3.2%	11	1.1%	2	2.3%	4	2.8%	6	2.2%	5	1.6%	5	3.6%	3	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	3.4%	3	1.3%	2
Electrical goods shopping	1.1%	6	0.9%	2	1.2%	4	1.7%	3	1.1%	2	0.5%	1	1.3%	3	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.5%	4
Furniture / carpet	0.4%	2	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Jewellery / Gift shops	1.6%	9	2.2%	5	1.2%	4	1.7%	3	2.3%	4	0.9%	2	2.2%	5	1.3%	4	0.0%	0		0	1.2%	1	1.3%	1	2.3%	2	3.1%	5
Library	1.8%	10	0.9%	2	2.3%	8	1.1%	2	3.4%	6	0.9%	2	1.3%	3	2.2%	7	1.2%	1	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	3.4%	3	1.9%	3
Market	2.3%	13	2.2%	5	2.3%	8	1.7%	3	2.3%	4	2.8%	6	3.9%	9	1.3%	4	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	6.1%	5		1	0.0%	0	3.1%	5
Public Offices	0.9%	5	1.8%	4	0.3%	1	1.7%	3	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	1.3%	4	2.4%	2		0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.6%	1
Services (e.g. hairdressers, launderette)	2.1%	12	0.9%	2	2.9%	10	0.6%	1	1.1%	2	4.2%	9	2.2%	5	1.9%	6	2.4%	2		3	0.0%	0		0	3.4%	3	2.5%	4
Social / leisure activities	3.5%	20	4.0%	9	3.2%	11	3.4%	6	2.8%	5	4.2%	9	3.5%	8	3.5%	11	3.6%	3	3.7%	3	6.1%	5	1.3%	1	3.4%	3	3.1%	5
Stationers / newsagents	1.1%	6	1.8%	4	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	1.9%	4	0.0%	0	1.9%	6	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	2.7%	2	2.3%	2	0.0%	0
Visit specialist shops	1.1%	6	0.9%	2	1.2%	4	1.1%	2	1.1%	2	0.9%	2	1.3%	3	1.0%	3	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Work / School / College	10.2%	58	12.1%	27	9.0%	31	14.6%	26	11.9%	21	4.7%	10	12.2%	28	8.3%	26	9.5%	8	6.1%	5	9.8%	8			10.3%	9	15.0%	24
Other	3.0%	17	3.1%	7	2.9%	10	3.4%	6	2.8%	5	2.8%	6	3.9%	9	2.6%	8	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	12.2%	10		2	2.3%	2	1.3%	2
Aldi, Branch Road, Batley	0.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Asda, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	2.4%	2		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Asda, Mill Street, Dewsbury	1.2%	7	0.4%	1	1.7%	6	2.2%	4	1.1%	2	0.5%	1	0.9%	2	1.3%	4	0.0%	0		0	8.5%	7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Butchers, Holmfirth	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	1.0%	3	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.4%	3	0.0%	0
Buy household / toiletry goods	0.9%	5	0.0%	0	1.4%	5	1.7%	3	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	0.9%	2	1.0%	3	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	3		0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Card shop	0.4%	2	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
Catch train / bus / passing through	0.9%	5	0.9%	2	0.9%	3	0.6%	1	1.1%	2	0.9%	2	0.4%	1	1.3%	4	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.7%	2	1.1%	1	0.6%	1
Charity shop	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Co-operative Food, Market Street, Holmfirth	1.2%	7	1.3%	3	1.2%	4	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	2.3%	5	1.3%	3	1.3%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.0%	7	0.0%	0
Fulton Foods, Central Arcade, Cleckheaton	0.5%	3	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	0.0%	0		3	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Fulton Foods, Commercial Street, Batley	0.7%	4	0.4%	1	0.9%	3	1.1%	2	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	4	4.8%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
General walk / browsing	1.1%	6	1.8%	4	0.6%	2	1.1%	2	1.1%	2	0.9%	2	1.7%	4	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	4.6%	4	0.6%	1
Iceland, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Job centre / job interview	0.9%	5	0.9%	2	0.9%	3	1.1%	2	1.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	5	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.9%	3
Lidl, Northgate, Heckmondwike	0.9%	5	0.0%	0	1.4%	5	1.1%	2	1.1%	2	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	1.3%	4	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Marks and Spencer, New Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0

Page 15 February 2013

	Tota	l	Male	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC	1	C2DI	E	Batle	y	Cleckhea	ton	Dewsbur	y	Heckmone ke	lwi	Holmfirth	ı	Huddersfiel	ld
Maughan's Caterers, Heckmondwike	0.7%	4	0.4%	1	0.9%	3	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	1.4%	3	0.0%	0	1.3%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.3%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Meet friends / family	2.3%	13	2.2%	5	2.3%	8	2.8%	5	2.8%	5	1.4%	3	3.0%	7	1.3%	4	0.0%	0	3.7%	3	1.2%	1	1.3%	1	1.1%	1	4.4%	7
Morrisons, Union Street, Heckmondwike	3.9%	22	5.8%	13	2.6%	9	2.8%	5	5.7%	10	3.3%	7	2.6%	6	5.1%	16	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	29.3%	22	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Sainsbury's, Market Street, Huddersfield	0.9%	5	0.0%	0	1.4%	5	0.0%	0	1.1%	2	1.4%	3	0.9%	2	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.1%	5
Sharlands of Paddock, Holmfirth	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.4%	3	0.0%	0
Tesco, Bradford Road, Batley	1.8%	10	1.3%	3	2.0%	7	1.1%	2	1.1%	2	2.8%	6	0.4%	1	2.6%	8	11.9%	10	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Northgate, Cleckheaton	2.8%	16	2.2%	5	3.2%	11	2.2%	4	2.8%	5	3.3%	7	1.7%	4	3.8%	12	0.0%	0	19.5%	16	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Viaduct Street, Huddersfield	0.7%	4	0.4%	1	0.9%	3	1.7%	3	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.5%	4
Visit optician	0.7%	4	0.0%	0	1.2%	4	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	1.4%	3	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
Food and grocery shopping - various destinatons	4.4%	25	4.5%	10	4.3%	15	2.8%	5	5.7%	10	4.7%	10	3.0%	7	5.4%	17	9.5%	8	0.0%	0	6.1%	5	1.3%	1	8.0%	7	2.5%	4
(Nowhere in particular / Not sure yet)	3.2%	18	5.4%	12	1.7%	6	2.8%	5	1.7%	3	4.7%	10	4.3%	10	2.6%	8	9.5%	8	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.6%	4	3.1%	5
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87	1	60

												-8 -															cordary 2	-010
	Total	1	Male	•	Femal	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	E	Batley		Cleckheaton	1	Dewsbur	y	Heckmond ke	lwi	Holmfirt	h i	Huddersi	äeld
Q12 What else do you in	tend to	do wh	ilst in (S	STUD	Y CENT	RE) to	oday? [N	/IR]																				
Food and grocery shopping - Other	2.6%	15	0.9%	2	3.8%	13	2.2%	4	2.3%	4	3.3%	7	4.3%	10	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	6.1%	5	2.7%	2	2.3%	2	3.1%	5
Clothes / Shoes shopping Bank / Building Society / Post Office	2.6% 11.1%	15 63	2.7% 8.5%	6 19	2.6% 12.7%	9 44	3.9% 10.1%	7 18	2.3% 12.5%	4 22	1.9% 10.7%	4 23	2.6% 10.9%	6 25	2.2% 10.5%	7 33	0.0% 10.7%	0 9		2	1.2% 2.4%	1 2	4.0% 10.7%	3 8	0.0% 8.0%	0 7	5.6% 13.1%	9 21
Browsing	10.7%	61	7.1%	16	13.0%	45	9.6%	17	10.8%	19	11.6%	25	10.4%	24	11.2%	35	21.4%	18	4.9%	4	12.2%	10	4.0%	3	8.0%	7	11.9%	19
Café / restaurant / pub	5.1%	29	2.2%	5	6.9%	24	6.2%	11	6.3%	11	3.3%	7	6.1%	14	3.8%	12	1.2%	1	6.1%	5	3.7%	3	1.3%	1	6.9%	6	8.1%	13
Chemist	3.5%	20	0.9%	2	5.2%	18	2.2%	4	4.5%	8	3.3%	7	3.9%	9	3.2%	10	1.2%	1	8.5%	7	1.2%	1	5.3%	4	2.3%	2	3.1%	5
Doctor / Dentist	0.7%	4	0.4%	1	0.9%	3	0.6%	1	1.1%	2	0.5%	1	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Electrical goods shopping	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	1.1%	2	0.5%	1		1	0.6%	2		0		0	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0		2
Furniture / carpet	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0
Jewellery / Gift shops	1.9%	11	0.9%	2	2.6%	9	2.2%	4	3.4%	6	0.5%	1	1.7%	4	1.9%	6		1		1	3.7%	3	1.3%	1	1.1%	1	2.5%	4
Library	1.2%	7	0.4%	1	1.7%	6	2.8%	5	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	1.7%	4	0.3%	1	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		1	1.1%	1	3.1%	5
Market	2.6%	15	1.8%	4	3.2%	11	2.8%	5	3.4%	6	1.9%	4	0.9%	2	3.5%	11	1.2%	1		0	7.3%	6		0	1.1%	1	4.4%	7
Public Offices	0.9%	5	0.4%	1	1.2%	4	1.7%	3	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0		1	1.1%	1	1.3%	2
Services (e.g. hairdressers, launderette)	1.2%	7	0.4%	1	1.7%	6	0.6%	1	2.3%	4	0.9%	2	1.3%	3	1.0%	3		0		1	0.0%	0		0	1.1%	1	3.1%	5
Social / leisure activities	2.1%	12	0.9%	2	2.9%	10	2.2%	4	2.8%	5	1.4%	3	2.2%	5	1.6%	5	3.6%	3	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	2.3%	2	2.5%	4
Stationers / newsagents	3.3%	19	4.5%	10	2.6%	9	3.4%	6	2.3%	4	4.2%	9	5.2%	12	1.9%	6	1.2%	1	4.9%	4	0.0%	0	5.3%	4	4.6%	4	3.8%	6
Visit specialist shops	1.8%	10	0.9%	2	2.3%	8	0.6%	1	4.0%	7	0.9%	2	0.9%	2	1.6%	5	0.0%	0	6.1%	5	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.3%	2
Work / School / College	0.4%	2	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		2
Other	0.7%	4	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	1.7%	3	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	1.0%	3	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		1	2.3%	2	0.0%	0
Aldi, Branch Road, Batley	0.4%	2	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Asda, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.7%	4	0.4%	1	0.9%	3	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	3	0.4%	1	1.0%	3	4.8%	4		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Asda, Mill Street, Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0
Butchers, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Buy household / toiletry goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0.0	0	0.0%	0		0
Card shop	1.1%	6	0.9%	2	1.2%	4	1.7%	3	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	0.4%	1	1.6%	5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.9%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Catch train / bus / passing through	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Charity shop	0.9%	5	0.4%	1	1.2%	4	0.0%	0	1.1%	2	1.4%	3	0.9%	2	1.0%	3	3.6%	3	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Co-operative Food, Market Street, Holmfirth	1.1%	6	0.4%	1	1.4%	5	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	2.3%	5	0.9%	2	1.3%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.9%	6	0.0%	0
Fulton Foods, Central Arcade, Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Fulton Foods, Commercial Street, Batley	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
General walk / browsing	0.4%	2	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.9%	2		0	0.6%	2	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0	1.1%	1	0.6%	1
Iceland, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Job centre / job interview	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lidl, Northgate, Heckmondwike	1.4%	8	2.2%	5	0.9%	3	0.6%	1	1.7%	3	1.9%	4	1.7%	4	1.3%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	10.7%	8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Marks and Spencer, New Street, Huddersfield	0.7%	4	0.4%	1	0.9%	3	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	1.3%	3	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.5%	4

	Tota	ıl	Male	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	4	55 +	-	ABC	1	C2D1	E	Batle	y	Cleckheat	on	Dewsbur	y I	Heckmono ke	dwi	Holmfirtl	h]	Huddersf	ield
Maughan's Caterers, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Meet friends / family	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	1.3%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
Morrisons, Union Street, Heckmondwike	1.2%	7	0.9%	2	1.4%	5	0.6%	1	1.7%	3	1.4%	3	0.4%	1	1.6%	5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	9.3%	7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Sainsbury's, Market Street, Huddersfield	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Sharlands of Paddock, Holmfirth	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
Tesco, Bradford Road, Batley	1.4%	8	0.9%	2	1.7%	6	2.8%	5	0.0%	0	1.4%	3	1.3%	3	1.6%	5	9.5%	8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Northgate, Cleckheaton	1.2%	7	0.9%	2	1.4%	5	0.6%	1	1.7%	3	1.4%	3	0.9%	2	1.3%	4	0.0%	0	8.5%	7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Viaduct Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Visit optician	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(No reason / no other reason)	47.9%	273	62.9%	141	38.2%	132	52.8%	94	43.8%	77	47.4%	102	47.0%	108	49.8%	156	44.0%	37	43.9%	36	54.9%	45	49.3%	37	55.2%	48	43.8%	70
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160

									***	,	amm	·s •	× LIII	11 0		10										1.0	coruary 2	013
	Tota	ıl	Male	:	Fema	ile	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	;	Batley		Cleckheat	on	Dewsbur	y	Heckmond ke	wi	Holmfirt	h !	Hudders	ïeld
Q12X What do you intend	to do w	hilst i	n (STUD	Y CE	NTRE)	todayî	? (Any N	/lentic	on) [MR]																			
Food and grocery shopping - Other	4.2%	24	3.6%	8	4.6%	16	2.8%	5	3.4%	6	6.0%	13	5.2%	12	3.2%	10	0.0%	0	3.7%	3	9.8%	8	2.7%	2	3.4%	3	5.0%	8
Clothes / Shoes shopping Bank / Building Society / Post Office	7.9% 27.5%	45 157	4.9% 24.6%	11 55	9.8% 29.5%	34 102	8.4% 25.3%	15 45	8.5% 29.5%	15 52	7.0% 27.9%	15 60	8.3% 32.6%	19 75	7.0% 23.6%	22 74	1.2% 26.2%	1 22	4.9% 51.2%	4 42	3.7% 13.4%		12.0% 20.0%		1.1% 24.1%	1 21	16.9% 28.8%	27 46
Browsing	20.2%	115	17.9%	40	21.7%	75	22.5%	40	18.2%	32	20.0%	43	20.4%	47	19.8%	62	27.4%	23	8.5%	7	28.0%	23	8.0%	6	16.1%	14	26.3%	42
Café / restaurant / pub	8.4%	48	7.1%	16	9.2%	32	9.0%	16	8.5%	15	7.9%	17	8.3%	19	7.7%	24	6.0%	5	11.0%	9	4.9%	4	6.7%	5	11.5%	10	9.4%	15
Chemist	4.6%	26		4	6.4%	22	3.4%	6		9	4.7%	10	3.9%	9	5.1%	16	1.2%	1	9.8%	8	3.7%	3		6		2	3.8%	6
Doctor / Dentist	2.8%	16	0.9%	2	4.0%	14	1.7%	3	3.4%	6	3.3%	7	3.0%	7	2.2%	7	3.6%	3	6.1%	5	0.0%	0		2	3.4%	3	1.9%	3
Electrical goods shopping	1.6%	9	1.3%	3	1.7%	6	1.7%	3	2.3%	4	0.9%	2		4	1.6%	5	0.0%	0		0	2.4%	2		1	0.0%	0	3.8%	6
Furniture / carpet	0.4%	2	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
Jewellery / Gift shops	3.5%	20	3.1%	7	3.8%	13	3.9%	7	5.7%	10	1.4%	3	3.9%	9	3.2%	10	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	4.9%	4		2	3.4%	3	5.6%	9
Library	3.0%	17	1.3%	3	4.0%	14	3.9%	7	4.5%	8	0.9%	2	3.0%	7	2.6%	8	1.2%	1	2.4%	2	0.0%	0		2	4.6%	4	5.0%	8
Market	4.9%	28	4.0%	9	5.5%	19	4.5%	8	5.7%	10	4.7%	10	4.8%	11	4.8%	15	1.2%	1	2.4%	2	13.4%	11		1	1.1%	1	7.5%	12
		10		5	1.4%	5	3.4%			2	0.9%	2		3	1.9%	6	2.4%	1		1		1		1		2	1.9%	3
Public Offices	1.8%		2.2%					6	1.1%				1.3%			-		2		-	1.2%	-		1	2.3%			
Services (e.g. hairdressers, launderette)	3.3%	19	1.3%	3	4.6%	16	1.1%	2	3.4%	6		11	3.5%	8	2.9%	9	2.4%	2		4	0.0%	0		0		4	5.6%	9
Social / leisure activities	5.6%	32	4.9%	11	6.1%	21	5.6%	10	5.7%	10	5.6%	12	5.7%	13	5.1%	16	7.1%	6		5	6.1%	5		2	5.7%	5	5.6%	9
Stationers / newsagents	4.4%	25	6.3%	14	3.2%	11	3.9%	7	2.8%	5	6.0%	13	5.2%	12	3.8%	12	1.2%	1	6.1%	5	1.2%	1	8.0%	6		6	3.8%	6
Visit specialist shops	2.8%	16	1.8%	4	3.5%	12	1.7%	3	5.1%	9	1.9%	4	2.2%	5	2.6%	8	1.2%	1	7.3%	6	2.4%	2		2		1	2.5%	4
Work / School / College	10.5%	60	12.9%	29	9.0%	31	15.2%	27	12.5%	22	4.7%	10	12.6%	29	8.6%	27	9.5%	8	6.1%	5	9.8%	8	5.3%	4	10.3%	9	16.3%	26
Other	3.7%	21	4.0%	9	3.5%	12	3.4%	6	4.5%	8	3.3%	7	4.3%	10	3.5%	11	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	12.2%	10	4.0%	3	4.6%	4	1.3%	2
Aldi, Branch Road, Batley	0.7%	4	0.4%	1	0.9%	3	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	4.8%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Asda, Alfreds Way, Batley	1.1%	6	0.4%	1	1.4%	5	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	1.9%	4	0.4%	1	1.6%	5	7.1%	6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Asda, Mill Street, Dewsbury	1.2%	7	0.4%	1	1.7%	6	2.2%	4	1.1%	2	0.5%	1	0.9%	2	1.3%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.5%	7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Butchers, Holmfirth	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.4%	3	0.0%	0
Buy household / toiletry goods	0.9%	5	0.0%	0	1.4%	5	1.7%	3	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	0.9%	2	1.0%	3	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Card shop	1.4%	8	1.3%	3	1.4%	5	2.8%	5	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	0.4%	1	2.2%	7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.1%	5	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.3%	2
Catch train / bus / passing through	0.9%	5	0.9%	2	0.9%	3	0.6%	1	1.1%	2	0.9%	2	0.4%	1	1.3%	4	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.7%	2	1.1%	1	0.6%	1
Charity shop	1.1%	6	0.4%	1	1.4%	5	0.0%	0	1.7%	3	1.4%	3	0.9%	2	1.3%	4	4.8%	4	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Co-operative Food, Market Street, Holmfirth	2.3%	13	1.8%	4	2.6%	9	1.7%	3	0.0%	0	4.7%	10	2.2%	5	2.6%	8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	14.9%	13	0.0%	0
Fulton Foods, Central Arcade, Cleckheaton	0.5%	3	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Fulton Foods, Commercial Street, Batley	0.9%	5	0.4%	1	1.2%	4	1.1%	2	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	1.6%	5	6.0%	5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
General walk / browsing	1.4%	8	2.7%	6	0.6%	2	1.1%	2	1.1%	2	1.9%	4	1.7%	4	1.3%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	5.7%	5	1.3%	2
Iceland, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0
Job centre / job interview	0.9%	5	0.9%	2	0.9%	3	1.1%	2	1.7%	3		0	0.0%	0	1.6%	5	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	1.9%	3
Lidl, Northgate,	2.3%	13	2.2%	5	2.3%	8	1.7%	3	2.8%	5		5	2.2%	5	2.6%	8	0.0%	0		0	0.0%		17.3%	13		0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike Marks and Spencer, New	0.7%	4	0.4%	1	0.9%	3	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	1.3%	3	0.3%	1	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	2.5%	4
Street, Huddersfield	0.770	,	0.170	1	0.570	3	0.070	•	0.070	1	0.570	2	1.570	3	0.570	•	0.070	J	0.070	Ü	0.070	J	0.070	J	0.070	v	2.5 /0	•

	3 0.0% 10 2.8% 14 3.4% 6 0.6% 3 0.0% 13 3.9% 16 2.8% 3 1.7%	0 5 6 1 0 7 5	35 - 54 0.6% 3.4% 7.4% 1.1% 0.6%	1 6 13 2	55 + 1.4% 2.3% 4.7% 1.4%	3 5 10 3	0.0% 4.3% 3.0% 1.3%	0 10 7 3	1.3% 1.3% 6.7% 1.0%	4 4 21 3	0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%	0 0 0 0	4.9% 0.0%	Dewst 0 0.0% 4 1.2% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%	1	Heckmon ke 1 5.3% 2.7% 1 38.7% 1 0.0%	4 2 29 0	0.0% 2.3% 0.0%	0 2 0	0.0% 4.4% 0.0%	7
Heckmondwike Meet friends / family 2.8% 16 2.7% 6 2.9% Morrisons, Union Street, 5.1% 29 6.7% 15 4.0% Heckmondwike Sainsbury's, Market Street, 1.1% 6 0.0% 0 1.7% Huddersfield Sharlands of Paddock, 0.7% 4 0.4% 1 0.9%	10 2.8% 14 3.4% 6 0.6% 3 0.0% 13 3.9% 16 2.8%	5 6 1 0	3.4% 7.4% 1.1% 0.6%	13	2.3% 4.7% 1.4%	5 10 3	4.3% 3.0% 1.3%	10 7 3	1.3% 6.7%	4 21	0.0% 0.0%	0 0	4.9% 0.0%	4 1.2% 0 0.0%	1	2.7%	2 29	2.3% 0.0%	2 0	4.4% 0.0%	
Morrisons, Union Street, Heckmondwike 5.1% 29 6.7% 15 4.0% Sainsbury's, Market Street, Huddersfield 1.1% 6 0.0% 0 1.7% Sharlands of Paddock, 0.7% 4 0.4% 1 0.9%	14 3.4% 6 0.6% 3 0.0% 13 3.9% 16 2.8%	6 1 0 7	7.4% 1.1% 0.6%	13	4.7% 1.4%	3	3.0%	7 3	6.7%	21	0.0%	0	0.0%	0.0%	(38.7%	29	0.0%	0	0.0%	7 0
Heckmondwike Sainsbury's, Market Street, 1.1% 6 0.0% 0 1.7% Huddersfield Sharlands of Paddock, 0.7% 4 0.4% 1 0.9%	6 0.6% 3 0.0% 13 3.9% 16 2.8%	1 0 7	1.1% 0.6%		1.4%	3	1.3%	3													0
Huddersfield Sharlands of Paddock, 0.7% 4 0.4% 1 0.9%	3 0.0% 13 3.9% 16 2.8%	7	0.6%	2					1.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0.0%	(0.0%	0	0.0%	0		
	13 3.9% 16 2.8%	7		1	1.4%	3	0.0%													3.8%	6
	16 2.8%	7 5	1.1%				0.270	2	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0.0%	(0.0%	0	4.6%	4	0.0%	0
Tesco, Bradford Road, Batley 3.2% 18 2.2% 5 3.8%		5	,	2	4.2%	9	1.7%	4	4.2%	13	21.4%	18	0.0%	0.0%	(0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Northgate, 4.0% 23 3.1% 7 4.6% Cleckheaton	3 1.7%		4.5%	8	4.7%	10	2.6%	6	5.1%	16	0.0%	0	28.0% 2	3 0.0%	(0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Viaduct Street, 0.7% 4 0.4% 1 0.9% Huddersfield	_ 1., /0	3	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0.0%	(0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.5%	4
Visit optician 0.9% 5 0.0% 0 1.4%	5 0.6%	1	0.6%	1	1.4%	3	1.3%	3	0.6%	2	2.4%	2	0.0%	0 2.4%	2	2 0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
Base: 570 224 3-	346	178		176		215		230		313		84	8	2	82	2	75		87		160
Meanscore = [Number of Minutes]																					
Q13 How long do you think you will stay in (STUDY CENTRE)) today?																				
	57 21.9%		22.7%		18.1%		23.0%		19.2%		27.4%			0 19.5%		5 37.3%		26.4%		11.9%	19
	76 22.5%		14.8% 18.2%		24.2%		14.8%		25.2%		36.9%			2 18.3%		5 26.7%		17.2% 18.4%	15	9.4%	15
	79 15.7% 55 11.2%	28 20	18.2%		26.0% 12.6%		21.7% 15.2%		19.2% 13.7%		13.1% 11.9%	11 10		2 29.3% 8 15.9%				13.8%		17.5% 21.3%	28 34
	30 7.9%	14	9.1%	16	7.0%	15	5.2%	12	9.3%	29	2.4%			9 3.7%			4	8.0%		12.5%	20
	17 5.1%	9	5.7%	10	1.4%	3	4.8%	11	3.5%	11	1.2%	1		3 2.4%		2 1.3%	1	4.6%	4	6.9%	11
	10 2.2%	4	2.3%	4	4.2%	9	3.9%	9	2.2%	7	1.2%	1	1.2%	1 4.9%		0.0%	0	1.1%	1	6.3%	10
4hrs or more 7.4% 42 11.2% 25 4.9%	17 10.7%	19	8.0%	14	4.2%	9	9.6%	22	5.8%	18	3.6%	3	7.3%	6 6.1%	5	1.3%	1	8.0%	7	12.5%	20
(Don't know) 1.9% 11 2.7% 6 1.4%	5 2.8%	5	0.6%	1	2.3%	5	1.7%	4	1.9%	6	2.4%	2	1.2%	1 0.0%	(4.0%	3	2.3%	2	1.9%	3
	87	92		92		80		93		83		62		9	83		52		85		119
Base: 570 224 3-	346	178		176		215		230		313		84	8	2	82	2	75		87		160
Q14 Will you buy your food and grocery goods, that is undert	take your	main fo	ood and	groce	ery sho	p, whi	lst in	(S1	UDY C	ENTR	E) today?	•									
Yes 31.9% 182 27.7% 62 34.7% 1	20 30.3%	54	29.5%	52	35.3%		27.0%	62	34.8%		35.7%	30		1 37.8%		34.7%	26	26.4%	23	31.9%	51
	218 68.0%	121	66.5%		62.3%		71.3%		62.3%					5 61.0%		62.7%				66.9%	107
(Don't know) 2.6% 15 3.1% 7 2.3%	8 1.7%	3	4.0%	7	2.3%	5	1.7%	4	2.9%	9	2.4%	2	7.3%	6 1.2%	1	2.7%	2	2.3%	2	1.3%	2
Base: 570 224 3-	346	178		176		215		230		313		84	8	2	82	2	75		87		160

Page 20 February 2013

Kirklees In Centre Survey WYG Planning & Environment

	Tota	ıl	Male	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	4	55 +	-	ABC	!1	C2D	E	Batle	y	Cleckhe	aton	Dewsbu	ıry	Heckmon ke	ndwi	Holmfii	th	Hudders	field
Q15 How frequently do	you visit	((STUDY	CEN	ΓRE) for	your	main fo	od ar	nd groce	ry sh	opping	?																
Everyday	7.2%	41	9.8%	22	5.5%	19	12.9%	23	4.5%	8	4.7%	10		10	8.9%	28		9	9.8%	8	2.4%		16.0%	12	1.1%	1	5.6%	9
2-3 times a week	22.8%	130	20.1%	45	24.6%	85	19.7%	35	16.5%	29	30.2%	65		39	26.8%	84		22		23	35.4%	29			18.4%	16		22
Once a week	33.3%	190			33.8%	117		49	40.3%	71	32.6%		32.2%	74		110		28		29			33.3%			23		54
Once a fortnight	6.8%	39	5.8%	13	7.5%	26	6.7%	12		21	2.8%	6		17	6.4%	20		1	6.1%	5	6.1%	5	6.7%	5	6.9%	6		17
Once a month	3.9%	22	3.6%	8	4.0%	14	3.9%	7	5.1%	9	2.8%	6		15	2.2%	7	3.6%	3	3.7%	3	3.7%	3	1.3%	1	9.2%	8	2.5%	4
Less than once a month	6.8%	39	4.9%	11	8.1%	28	7.3%	13	3.4%	6	9.3%	20	9.6%	22	4.5%	14		9	7.3%	6	3.7%	3	1.3%	1	17.2%	15	3.1%	5
Never	16.7%	95	20.1%	45	14.5%	50	19.1%	34	16.5%	29	14.9%	32		46	14.1%	44	- 110 / 0	12	2.4%	2	9.8%	8		11	18.4%	16		46
First time today	0.5%	3	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	1.3%	3	0.0%	0		0		1	0.0%	0		1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
(Don't know / varies)	1.9%	11	2.2%	5	1.7%	6	2.2%	4	1.7%	3	1.9%	4	1.7%	4	1.9%	6	0.0%	0	6.1%	5	1.2%	1	1.3%	1	1.1%	1	1.9%	3
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160
Meanscore = [£]																												
Q16 Approximately how	w much h	ave y	ou / will	you s	pend to	day o	n food	goods	s?																			
Nothing	44.7%	255	50.9%	114	40.8%	141	48.9%	87	46.6%	82	40.0%	86	51.7%	119	40.6%	127	46.4%	39	34.1%	28	41.5%	34	30.7%	23	57.5%	50	50.6%	81
Up to £5	7.5%	43	8.5%	19	6.9%	24	9.0%	16	7.4%	13	6.0%	13	7.4%	17	7.7%	24	2.4%	2	14.6%	12	2.4%	2	9.3%	7	6.9%	6	8.8%	14
£6 - £10	14.0%	80	12.5%	28	15.0%	52	12.4%	22	11.9%	21	17.2%	37	10.0%	23	16.9%	53	15.5%	13	15.9%	13	9.8%	8	20.0%	15	12.6%	11	12.5%	20
£11 - £15	6.5%	37	5.8%	13	6.9%	24	4.5%	8	4.5%	8	9.8%	21	6.1%	14	7.0%	22	9.5%	8	8.5%	7	6.1%	5	5.3%	4	3.4%	3	6.3%	10
£16 - £20	6.1%	35	4.0%	9	7.5%	26	6.7%	12	5.7%	10	6.0%	13	7.4%	17	5.4%	17	4.8%	4	7.3%	6	7.3%	6	10.7%	8	2.3%	2	5.6%	9
£21 - £25	3.2%	18	1.3%	3	4.3%	15	4.5%	8	3.4%	6	1.9%	4	2.2%	5	3.2%	10		3	3.7%	3	3.7%	3	4.0%	3	2.3%	2	2.5%	4
£26 - £50	6.8%	39	6.3%	14	7.2%	25	6.7%	12	6.3%	11	7.4%	16		12	7.3%	23		5	4.9%	4	11.0%	9	13.3%	10	6.9%	6	3.1%	5
£51 - £75	0.9%	5	0.9%	2	0.9%	3	0.6%	1	1.7%	3	0.5%	1	0.9%	2	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
£76 - £100	1.9%	11	1.8%	4	2.0%	7	2.8%	5	2.3%	4	0.9%	2	0.4%	1	3.2%	10		1	2.4%	2	1.2%	1	4.0%	3	1.1%	1	1.9%	3
More than £100	0.7%	4	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	1.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.6%	2		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		2	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
(Don't know)	7.4%	42	7.1%	16	7.5%	26	3.4%	6	8.0%	14	10.2%	22	7.4%	17	7.0%	22		9	6.1%	5	15.9%	13		0	5.7%	5	6.3%	10
(Refused)	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
Mean:		10.4		9.2		11.2		10.4		11.9		9.2		8.1		11.9		8.4		11.1		11.7		16.9		6.7		9.2

Base:

Asples Local Centree		Tota	l	Male	e	Fema	ile	16 - 3	4	35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC1		C2DI	E	Batley	7	Cleckhea	ton	Dewsbur	·y	Heckmond ke	wi	Holmfirt	h	Hudders	field
Aspley Local Centere	Q17 Which centre / retail	park di	d you	last vis	it for	your ma	ain foo	od and g	jrocer	y shopp	oing?	[MR]																	
Barnsley	Almondbury District Centre	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	
Balley Town Centre 11.9% 68 9.8% 22 13.3% 46 9.6% 17 10.2% 18 15.3% 33 7.4% 17 15.3% 34 64.3% 54 12.8% 1 4.9% 4 10.7% 8 1.1% 1 0.0% 1	1 2				_				1						-													1.9%	:
Bischenshaw Local Centre 1. 0.9% 1. 0.4% 1. 0.4% 1. 0.4% 1. 0.0% 1. 0	Barnsley	0.5%		0.0%			3		1	0.0%	0					0.3%	1				0	0.0%	0			2.3%	2	0.6%	
Brashalford Centre	•	11.9%	68	9.8%	22			9.6%	17	10.2%	18		33	7.4%		15.3%	48				1	4.9%	4		8	1.1%	-	0.0%	
Bradford 2.3% 13 1.8% 4 2.6% 9 3.4% 6 1.7% 3 1.9% 4 0.9% 2 3.5% 11 2.4% 2 8.5% 7 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.3% 2 1.3% 6 1.8% 5 0.0% 13 6.7% 12 8.6% 13 9.9% 41 8.4% 13 9.9% 13 6.7% 12 8.0% 14 8.4% 18 5.2% 12 8.9% 28 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 1.3% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 0	Birkenshaw Local Centre	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Brighouse 2.3% 13 2.2% 5 2.3% 8 1.1% 2 3.4% 6 2.3% 5 3.9% 9 0.3% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.1% 5 0.0% 0 1.3% 1 1.1% 1 3.87 1.06 0.06 0.06 0.06 0.0	Birstall District Centre	0.0%		0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%			0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%				0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	
Cleach heaton Town Centre 17.8, 44 5.8% 13 9.9% 31 6.7% 12 8.07% 14 8.4% 18 5.2% 12 8.9% 28 0.0% 0 52.4% 43 0.0% 0 1.3% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 1.3% 1 1.0% 1 0.00% 10 0.0% 1 0.0% 1 0.0% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 1.3% 1 1.0% 1 0.0%	Bradford	2.3%	13	1.8%	4	2.6%	9	3.4%	6	1.7%	3	1.9%	4	0.9%	2	3.5%	11	2.4%	2	8.5%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.3%	2	1.3%	
Demby Dale Local Centre	Brighouse	2.3%	13	2.2%	5	2.3%	8	1.1%	2	3.4%	6	2.3%	5	3.9%	9	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	6.1%	5	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	1.1%	1	3.8%	
Dewelbury Town Centre 1476	Cleckheaton Town Centre	7.7%	44	5.8%	13	9.0%	31	6.7%	12	8.0%	14	8.4%	18	5.2%	12	8.9%	28	0.0%	0	52.4%	43	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Elland	Denby Dale Local Centre	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	
Golear Local Centre 0.2% 1 0.0% 0 0.3% 1 0.0% 0 1.03% 1 0.0% 0 1.0% 0 1.0% 0 0.0% 0	Dewsbury Town Centre	14.7%	84	12.9%	29	15.9%	55	12.9%	23	15.9%	28	15.3%	33	13.5%	31	16.3%	51	13.1%	11	2.4%	2	80.5%	66	6.7%	5	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Gomersal Local Centre	Elland	0.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	
Halifax Helkemondwike Town Centre Helkemondw	Golcar Local Centre	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	
Heckmondwike Town Centre	Gomersal Local Centre	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Hillhouse Local Centre 0.0% 0 0.0%	Halifax	0.7%	4	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	1.1%	1	1.3%	
Holmfirth Town Centre	Heckmondwike Town Centre	11.6%	66	15.2%	34	9.2%	32	11.2%	20	13.6%	24	10.2%	22	8.7%	20	14.1%	44	4.8%	4	9.8%	8	0.0%	0	72.0%	54	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Honley District Centre	Hillhouse Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Honley District Centre	Holmfirth Town Centre	5.1%	29	6.3%	14	4.3%	15	2.8%	5	5.7%	10	6.5%	14	4.3%	10	5.8%	18	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	33.3%	29	0.0%	
Lacal Stores, Horbury 0.0% 0 0	Honley District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Kirkburton District Centre	•	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Kirkburton District Centre	· ·		131	21.0%	47	24.3%	84	32.0%	57	24.4%	43		31	31.3%	72	17.6%	55		0	7.3%	6	1.2%	1	0.0%	0		21	64.4%	10
Leeds 1.2% 7 1.8% 4 0.9% 3 1.1% 2 2.3% 4 0.5% 1 1.7% 4 0.3% 1 3.6% 3 0.0% 0 0.0	Kirkburton District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%		0.0%	0		0	0.0%		0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	
Leeds 1.2% 7 1.8% 4 0.9% 3 1.1% 2 2.3% 4 0.5% 1 1.7% 4 0.3% 1 3.6% 3 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.3% 2 1.3% Lindley Local Centre 0.0% 0 0.0%	Kirkheaton Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Lindley Local Centre 0.0% 0 0.	Leeds	1.2%	7	1.8%	4	0.9%	3	1.1%	2	2.3%	4		1	1.7%	4	0.3%	1	3.6%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.3%	2	1.3%	
Linthwaite Local Centre 0.0% 0	Lindley Local Centre		0		0		0		0		0		0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	
Marsden District Centre 0.0% 0	•	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	
Marsh District Centre 0.4% 2 0.0% 0 0.6% 2 0.0% 0 0.6% 1 0.5% 1 0.9% 2 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 1.35 Meltham District Centre 3.7% 21 4.9% 11 2.9% 10 3.9% 7 3.4% 6 3.7% 8 3.5% 8 3.8% 12 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 1.15% 10 6.9% Milinsbridge District Centre 0.0% 0 0.			0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	(
Meltham District Centre			2				2		0				1		2		0						0		0		0	1.3%	
Milnsbridge District Centre 0.0% 0 0.			21	4.9%	11		10		7		6		8	3.5%	8	3.8%	12		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		10	6.9%	1
Mirfield District Centre 0.4% 2 0.4% 1 0.3% 1 0.6% 1 0.0% 0 0.5% 1 0.4% 1 0.3% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 1.2% 1 1.3% 1 0.0% 0 0.09 Moldgreen District Centre 0.0% 0									0																			0.0%	_
Moldgreen District Centre	0		2		1		1		1				1		1				0				1		1		0	0.0%	
Morley 2.3% 13 1.3% 3 2.9% 10 2.2% 4 1.1% 2 3.3% 7 3.0% 7 1.9% 6 8.3% 7 2.4% 2 3.7% 3 0.0% 0 1.1% 1 0.0% Netherton Local Centre 0.0% 0					0		0		0				0		0		0		0				0		0			0.0%	
Netherton Local Centre 0.0% 0	•		-				10		-						-				-		-		-				1	0.0%	
Local Stores, Ossett 0.2% 1 0.0% 0 0.3% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.5% 1 0.4% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 1.2% 1 0.0% 0 0.	•								0						,												0	0.0%	
Ravensthorpe District Centre 0.2% 1 0.0% 0 0.3% 1 0.6% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.3% 1 0.0% 0 0			-				-		-				1		1		-						1					0.0%	
Scholes (Cleckheaton) Local 0.9% 5 0.4% 1 1.2% 4 0.0% 0 1.1% 2 0.9% 2 0.0% 0 1.3% 4 0.0% 0 6.1% 5 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% Centre Scissett Local Centre 0.0% 0 0.	,		-				-		1				0		0		1		-				1		-		0		
Centre Scissett Local Centre 0.0% 0			-		1				0						-		4						0					0.0%	
Scissett Local Centre 0.0% 0 0	` '	•			-		-				-		-								-		-						
Skelmanthorpe District 0.2% 1 0.4% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.5% 1 0.0% 0 0.3% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 1.1% 1 0.0% Centre Slaithwaite District Centre 0.2% 1 0.4% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 0.4% 1 0.0% 0 0		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Centre Slaithwaite District Centre 0.2% 1 0.4% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.5% 1 0.4% 1 0.0% 0 0.0%			-		1						-				-		0				-		-				1	0.0%	
Slaithwaite District Centre 0.2% 1 0.4% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.5% 1 0.4% 1 0.0% 0 0.		3.270	•	3.170		0.070	0	0.070	Ü	0.070	•	0.070		3.370	Ü	0.570	•	0.070		0.070		0.070	0	0.070	0	/0	•	0.070	
Thornhill Local Centre 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%		0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	
			0		0								0		0		-						-						
THE							0		1		-		1		-		-				-				-		1		
Waterloo Local Centre 2.3% 13 2.2% 5 2.3% 8 0.6% 1 1.7% 3 4.2% 9 3.9% 9 1.3% 4 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 6.9% 6 4.49			-		-		-		1				0		-		-								-		1		

	Total		Male	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC	I	C2DI	Ξ	Batley		Cleckheat	on	Dewsbury	y I	Heckmond ke	lwi	Holmfirth	ı I	Hudderst	ïeld
Wyke Other (Don't know) (Don't do main food shopping)	0.0% 4.0% 1.2% 0.7%	0 23 7 4	0.0% 5.8% 1.8% 1.8%	0 13 4 4	0.0% 2.9% 0.9% 0.0%	0 10 3 0	0.0% 4.5% 1.1% 1.1%	0 8 2 2	0.0% 2.8% 0.6% 0.6%	0 5 1 1	0.0% 4.7% 1.9% 0.5%	0 10 4 1	0.0% 5.7% 1.3% 0.0%	0 13 3 0	0.0% 2.6% 1.3% 1.3%	0 8 4 4	0.0% 3.6% 0.0% 0.0%	0 3 0 0	0.0% 1.2% 0.0% 0.0%	0 1 0 0	0.0% 2.4% 0.0% 1.2%	0 2 0 1	0.0% 1.3% 2.7% 1.3%	0 1 2 1	0.0% 6.9% 1.1% 1.1%	0 6 1 1	0.0% 6.3% 2.5% 0.6%	0 10 4 1
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160

	Tota	1	Male	;	Femal	le	16 - 34	4	35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC1		C2DI	Ξ	Batley		Cleckheato	n	Dewsbury	,]	Heckmondw ke	i	Holmfirth	F	Huddersfie ¹	d
Q18 Why do you choose Those who did not men.								.17) r	ather tha	an	(STU	DY C	ENTRE)	? [MF	?]													
Accessibility by public transport	1.8%	4	0.0%	0	3.0%	4	3.1%	2	1.5%	1	1.1%	1	0.9%	1	1.9%	2	3.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.1%	2
Car parking prices	3.1%	7	4.3%	4	2.2%	3	1.5%	1	3.0%	2	4.2%	4	4.7%	5	1.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.5%	2	7.7%	5
Car parking provision	4.0%	9	3.2%	3	4.5%	6	4.6%	3	4.5%	3	3.2%	3	2.8%	3	4.7%	5	0.0%	0	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	5.3%	3	4.6%	3
Choice of food goods available	16.7%	38	18.3%	17	15.7%	21	13.8%	9	15.2%	10	20.0%	19	13.1%	14	19.6%	21	13.3%	4	23.1%	9	6.3%	1	20.0%	4	19.3%	11	13.8%	9
Choice of shops nearby selling non-food goods	4.4%	10	4.3%	4	4.5%	6	4.6%	3	6.1%	4	3.2%	3	0.9%	1	6.5%	7	13.3%	4	10.3%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.5%	1
Choice of shops selling food goods	11.0%	25	10.8%	10	11.2%	15	13.8%	9	7.6%	5	11.6%	11	8.4%	9	11.2%	12	16.7%	5	12.8%	5	6.3%	1	10.0%	2	17.5%	10	3.1%	2
Cleanliness	1.3%	3	1.1%	1	1.5%	2	3.1%	2	1.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.9%	2	0.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.6%	3
Entertainment / events	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Nearer to home	46.3%	105	45.2%	42	47.0%	63	66.2%	43	37.9%	25	37.9%	36	52.3%	56	39.3%	42	36.7%	11	33.3%	13	56.3%	9	20.0%	4	33.3%	19	75.4%	49
Nearer to work	2.2%	5	2.2%	2	2.2%	3	0.0%	0	7.6%	5	0.0%	0	2.8%	3	1.9%	2	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	12.5%	2	5.0%	1	1.8%	1	0.0%	0
Poor accessibility to (STUDY CENTRE)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Provision of leisure services nearby	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Provision of services nearby, such as banks / financial services	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Public information, signposts, public facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Quality of food goods available	6.2%	14	9.7%	9	3.7%	5	4.6%	3	6.1%	4	7.4%	7	6.5%	7	5.6%	6	3.3%	1	5.1%	2	6.3%	1	5.0%	1	1.8%	1	12.3%	8
Quality of shops selling food goods	2.6%	6	2.2%	2	3.0%	4	3.1%	2	3.0%	2	2.1%	2	2.8%	3	1.9%	2	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	6.3%	1	5.0%	1	1.8%	1	3.1%	2
Safety (during the day)	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.5%	1
Safety (during the night)	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.5%	1	0.0%	0		0	0.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	1.5%	1
Shopping environment	7.0%	16	4.3%	4	9.0%	12	1.5%	1	13.6%	9	6.3%	6	6.5%	7	7.5%	8	0.0%	0	20.5%	8	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	8.8%	5	3.1%	2
Other	7.5%	17	5.4%	5	9.0%	12	4.6%	3	9.1%	6	8.4%	8	6.5%	7	8.4%	9	13.3%	4	2.6%	1	6.3%	1	30.0%	6	7.0%	4	1.5%	1
Bigger store	2.6%	6	2.2%	2	3.0%	4	1.5%	1	0.0%	0	5.3%	5	0.0%	0	4.7%	5	0.0%	0	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	5.3%	3	0.0%	0
Cheaper prices	3.5%	8	2.2%	2	4.5%	6	3.1%	2	3.0%	2	4.2%	4	3.7%	4	3.7%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	10.5%	6	3.1%	2
Morrisons on offer	3.1%	7	4.3%	4	2.2%	3	4.6%	3	1.5%	1	3.2%	3	3.7%	4	2.8%	3	3.3%	1	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.0%	4	0.0%	0
Sainsbury's on offer	1.8%	4	0.0%	0	3.0%	4	1.5%	1	3.0%	2	1.1%	1	1.9%	2	1.9%	2	6.7%	2	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0
(Don't know / no reason)	6.6%	15	7.5%	7	6.0%	8	4.6%	3	7.6%	5	7.4%	7	5.6%	6	8.4%	9	6.7%	2	5.1%	2	6.3%	1	20.0%	4	1.8%	1	7.7%	5
Base:		227		93		134		65		66		95		107		107		30		39		16	2	0	:	57		65

	Tota	ıl	Male	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	4	55 +	-	ABC	1	C2D	E	Batley	,	Cleckheat	on	Dewsbur	y	Heckmono ke	lwi	Holmfir	th	Hudders	fiel
Q19 How do you usual Those who do main fo				AT Q	.17) (ma	ain pa	rt of jou	ırney)	?																			
Car / van (as driver)	41.3%	234	39.1%	86	42.8%	148	26.1%	46	54.3%	95	43.5%	93	47.8%	110	35.6%	110	32.1%	27	46.3%	38	32.1%	26	33.8%	25	53.5%		45.3%	7
Car / van (as passenger)	11.5%	65	6.4%	14	14.7%	51	15.3%	27	6.9%	12	11.7%	25	12.6%	29	11.3%	35	9.5%	8	18.3%	15	7.4%	6	10.8%	8	9.3%	8	12.6%	2
Bus, minibus or coach	20.5%	116	24.1%	53		63	19.9%	35	18.3%	32		49	17.4%	40		71	22.6%	19	9.8%	8	34.6%	28	13.5%	10		20		3
Motorcycle, scooter or moped	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Walk	21.4%	121	25.5%	56	18.8%	65	31.8%	56	16.6%	29	16.8%	36	17.4%	40	24.6%	76	28.6%	24	23.2%	19	21.0%	17	35.1%	26	10.5%	9	16.4%	- 2
Taxi / minicab	1.4%	8	0.5%	1	2.0%	7	1.1%	2	0.6%	1	2.3%	5	0.9%	2	1.6%	5	4.8%	4	1.2%	1	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Train	0.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	
Metro	0.2%	1	0.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	
Bicycle	0.4%	2	0.5%	1	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	
Park and Ride	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Mobilty Scooter	0.5%	3	0.0%	0	0.9%	3	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	1.0%	3	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	
(Don't know / varies)	1.8%	10	2.3%	5	1.4%	5	2.3%	4	1.1%	2	1.9%	4	0.9%	2	2.6%	8	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	4.1%	3	2.3%	2	2.5%	
(Not applicable - online shopping)	0.5%	3	1.4%	3	0.0%	0	1.1%	2	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.6%	
Base:		566		220		346		176		175		214		230		309		84		82		81		74		86		1.5
Q20 Will you buy anytl	hing other	than	food go	ods t	oday, w	hilst i	n	(STUE	Y CENT	ΓRE)?	[MR]																	
Yes - carpets	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		
Yes - chemist	6.5%	37	1.8%	4	, , .	33	6.7%	12	7.4%	13	5.1%	11	5.7%	13	6.7%	21	3.6%		12.2%	10	4.9%		10.7%	8	2.3%	2		1
Yes - clothing, footwear	8.4%	48	4.0%		11.3%	39	9.0%	16	9.7%	17	7.0%	15	8.7%	20	7.7%	24	10.7%	9	1.270	1	3.7%	3	12.0%	9	1.1%	1	15.6%	2
Yes - DIY goods	1.1%	6	1.3%	3	0.9%	3	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	1.9%	4	1.3%	3	0.6%	2	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	1.3%	1	0.0%	0		
Yes - electrical goods	3.2%	18	4.9%	11	2.0%	7	3.9%	7	4.5%	8	1.4%	3	2.6%	6	3.5%	11		0		1	6.1%	5		3	0.0%	0		
Yes - furniture / carpets	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Yes - jewellery / gifts	3.5%	20	4.0%	9	3.2%	11	5.1%	9	3.4%	6	2.3%	5	4.3%	10	2.9%	9	2.4%	2		0	4.9%	4		3	2.3%	2	5.6%	
Yes - Stationery	4.0%	23	3.6%	8	4.3%	15	3.4%	6	1.7%	3	6.5%	14	6.1%	14	2.6%	8	1.2%	1	4.9%	4	1.2%	1	4.0%	3	3.4%	3	6.9%	
No	57.7%	329	66.5%	149	52.0%	180	59.0%			98	58.6%		56.5%	130		190		51		56			57.3%	43		62		,
Other	3.2%	18	3.1%	7	3.2%	11	2.2%	4	3.4%	6	3.7%	8	3.0%	7	3.5%	11	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	6.1%	5	5.3%	4	1.1%	1	3.8%	
Yes - health and beauty products	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	2.7%	2	0.0%	0		
Yes - household goods / toiletries	1.8%	10	1.3%	3	2.0%	7	1.1%	2	2.8%	5	1.4%	3	1.7%	4	1.9%	6	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	7.3%	6	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	
(Don't know)	13.3%	76	10.3%	23	15.3%	53	12.4%	22	11.4%	20	15.8%	34	13.5%	31	12.1%	38	17.9%	15	12.2%	10	11.0%	9	5.3%	4	18.4%	16	13.8%	2
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		16

									0			-8			,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,												cordary 2	710
	Tota	ıl	Male	e	Femal	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	C	Batley	7	Cleckheat	on	Dewsbur	y	Heckmond ke	wi	Holmfir	th	Huddersf	ield
Q21 Where (centre / facil	ity) did	you la	ast shop	for n	on-food	good	ds? [MR]]																				
Barnsley Town Centre	0.5%	3	0.0%	0	0.9%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.4%	3	1.3%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.3%	2	0.6%	1
Batley Town Centre	7.4%	42	6.7%	15	7.8%	27	3.9%	7	4.0%	7	13.0%	28	3.9%	9	9.9%	31	40.5%	34	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	8.0%	6	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
Birstall District Centre	0.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bradford City Centre	2.5%	14	1.3%	3	3.2%	11	1.1%	2	2.8%	5	3.3%	7	0.4%	1	4.2%	13	2.4%	2	9.8%	8	0.0%	0	2.7%	2	1.1%	1	0.6%	1
Brighouse Town Centre	1.1%	6	0.9%	2	1.2%	4	0.0%	0	1.7%	3	1.4%	3	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	1.2%	1	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.3%	2
Castleford Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton Town Centre	5.3%	30	3.6%	8	6.4%	22	3.9%	7	3.4%	6	7.4%	16	4.8%	11	4.8%	15	0.0%	0	35.4%	29	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury Town Centre	13.0%	74	12.9%	29	13.0%	45	10.7%	19	14.2%	25	14.0%	30	9.6%	22	16.3%	51	10.7%	9	2.4%	2	67.1%	55	9.3%	7	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Elland Town Centre	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Halifax Town Centre	0.7%	4	0.4%	1	0.9%	3	1.1%	2	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.3%	2	1.3%	2
Heckmondwike Town Centre	3.7%	21	4.9%	11	2.9%	10	4.5%	8	2.8%	5	3.7%	8	1.7%	4	4.8%	15	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	25.3%	19	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Town Centre	5.3%	30	4.9%	11	5.5%	19	2.2%	4	4.5%	8	8.4%	18	5.2%	12	5.8%	18	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	29.9%	26	2.5%	4
Honley District Centre	0.4%	2	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.6%	1
Huddersfield Town Centre	26.3%	150	26.3%	59	26.3%	91	33.7%	60	29.0%	51	18.1%	39	32.2%	74	23.3%	73	0.0%	0	14.6%	12	4.9%	4	8.0%	6	34.5%	30	61.3%	98
Kirkburton District Centre	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Leeds City Centre	8.6%	49	12.1%	27	6.4%	22	11.2%	20	9.1%	16	6.0%	13	11.7%	27	6.1%	19	14.3%	12	8.5%	7	9.8%	8	10.7%	8	2.3%	2	7.5%	12
Manchester City Centre	0.9%	5	1.3%	3	0.6%	2	1.7%	3	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	1.3%	3	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	2.5%	4
Marsden District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Meltham District Centre	0.4%	2	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.3%	2	0.0%	0
Mirfield District Centre	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Morley Town Centre	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
Ossett Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Pudsey Town Centre	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.4%	3	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Sheffield City Centre	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Skelmanthorpe District	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Centre																												
Slaithwaite District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Wakefield Town Centre	1.8%	10	1.3%	3	2.0%	7	1.1%	2	2.3%	4	1.9%	4	2.2%	5	1.6%	5	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	2.7%	2	4.6%	4	1.3%	2
York City Centre	0.7%	4	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	1.1%	2	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.9%	3
Birstall Shopping Park	2.1%	12	2.7%	6	1.7%	6	1.1%	2	3.4%	6	1.9%	4	1.3%	3	2.6%	8	4.8%	4	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	6.7%	5	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
(Junction 27 of the M62)																												
Castlegate Retail Park,	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield																												
Cathedral Retail Park,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Wakefield																												
Gallagher Retail Park, Wakefield Road, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Great Northern Street Retail Park, Huddersfield	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Leeds Road Retail Park,	0.9%	5	1.3%	3	0.6%	2	1.1%	2	1.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	1.3%	4	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Huddersfield Meadowhall Shopping	1.9%	11	2.7%	6	1.4%	5	2.8%	5	0.6%	1	2.3%	5	1.7%	4	2.2%	7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	5.7%	5	3.1%	5
Centre, Sheffield Mill Discount Village,	0.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0

14.7%

0.9%

7.0%

84 17.0%

6.7%

5 0.4%

40

0.85

570

38 13.3%

15 7.2%

0.85

224

1.2%

46 14.0%

1.1%

7.9%

4

25

0.86

346

25 21.0%

6.3%

2 0.6%

14

0.87

178

37 10.2%

11 7.0%

1 0.9%

0.72

176

Kirklees In Centre Survey WYG Planning & Environment

									\																	- '	0.01 (1.01)	.010
	Tota	l	Male	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	4	55 +	+	ABC	1	C2D	E	Batley	,	Cleckhea	ton	Dewsbur	y	Heckmon ke	dwi	Holmfirt	th	Hudders	field
Bradford Road, Batley																												
Phoenix Mills Retail Park, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Redbrick Mill, Bradford Road, Batley	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Ringway Centre, Beck Road, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Rishworth Centre, Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Trafford Shopping Centre, Manchester	1.2%	7	0.9%	2	1.4%	5	2.8%	5	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	2.2%	5	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.9%	3
Westgate Retail Park, Ings Road, Wakefield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
White Rose Centre, Leeds	8.1%	46	5.4%	12	9.8%	34	9.6%	17	9.7%	17	5.6%	12	10.0%	23	6.4%	20	13.1%	11	11.0%	9	6.1%	5	17.3%	13	1.1%	1	4.4%	7
Other	2.1%	12	4.0%	9	0.9%	3	2.2%	4	0.6%	1	3.3%	7	1.7%	4	2.2%	7	2.4%	2	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	4.6%	4	2.5%	4
Online	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
(Don't know / can't remember)	1.9%	11	2.7%	6	1.4%	5	1.1%	2	2.3%	4	2.3%	5	1.3%	3	2.2%	7	3.6%	3	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	2.3%	2	1.3%	2
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160
Meanscore = [Every	day = 7,	Two ·	- three t	imes	= 2.5, O	nce a	week =	1, On	ce a for	tnight	= 0.5,	Once	a month	= 0.2	5, Less	than	once a m	onth	= 0.125,	Nev	er = 0]							
Q22 How frequently do y	ou visit	(LOC	ATION	AT Q.	21) for r	on-fo	od goo	ds?																				
Everyday	1.1%	6	2.2%	5	0.3%	1	1.7%	3	0.0%	0	1.4%	3	0.4%	1	1.6%	5	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.3%	4	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
2-3 times a week	10.2%	58	5.8%	13	13.0%	45	9.0%	16	9.7%	17	11.6%	25	7.8%	18	11.8%	37	14.3%	12	7.3%	6	6.1%	5	9.3%	7	6.9%	6	13.8%	22
Once a week	31.4%	179	34.4%	77	29.5%	102	29.8%	53	28.4%	50	34.9%	75	30.0%	69	32.9%	103	27.4%	23	41.5%	34	41.5%	34	21.3%	16	33.3%	29	26.9%	43
Once a fortnight	16.1%	92	14.7%	33	17.1%	59	17.4%	31	10.8%	19	19.5%	42	13.5%	31	17.9%	56	21.4%	18	13.4%		13.4%	11	16.0%	12	14.9%	13	16.9%	27
Once a month	18.6%	106	18.8%	42	18.5%	64	19.1%	34	23.3%	41	14.4%	31	21.7%	50	17.3%	54	20.2%	17	22.0%	18	23.2%	19	22.7%	17	18.4%	16	11.9%	19

22 15.2%

15 9.1%

2 2.2%

0.96

215

35 12.8%

0.0%

5.8%

5

21

0.74

230

40 13.1%

18 1.2%

0 1.2%

0.94

313

11 11.0%

1

0.91

84

0.0%

4.9%

9 13.3%

0 2.7%

9.3%

4

0.75

82

10 23.0%

7 2.3%

2 0.0%

1.08

75

20 15.6%

0 1.3%

2 13.8%

0.76

87

25

2

22

0.87

160

9 11.0%

0.0%

4 4.9%

0.78

82

Less than once a month

(Don't know / varies)

Never

Mean:

Base:

								•	WYC	; Pl	anni	ng &	& En	viro	nme	nt										F	ebruary :	2013
	Tota	al	Mal	e	Fema	ale	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	4	55 +	-	ABC	1	C2D	E	Batle	ey	Cleckhe	aton	Dewsb	ury 1	Heckmon ke	ıdwi	Holmfi	rth	Hudders	field
Meanscore = [£]																												
Q23 Approximately ho	ow much o	lid you	ı spend	l on yo	our last	visit t	o (LOC	ATION	I AT Q21	l) on ı	non-foo	d god	ds?															
Nothing	4.9%	28	8.0%	18	2.9%	10	1.7%	3	6.8%	12	6.0%	13	6.5%	15	4.2%	13	8.3%	7	0.0%	0	9.8%	8	4.0%	3	10.3%	9	0.6%	1
Up to £5	5.6%	32	6.7%	15	4.9%	17	5.6%	10	2.8%	5	7.9%	17	5.2%	12	6.4%	20	10.7%	9	3.7%	3	7.3%	6	8.0%	6	2.3%	2	3.8%	6
£6-£10	11.4%	65	10.3%	23	12.1%	42	9.6%	17	11.4%	20	13.0%	28	8.7%	20	14.1%	44	10.7%	9	17.1%	14	9.8%	8	9.3%	7	17.2%	15	7.5%	12
£11-£15	8.8%	50	5.4%	12	11.0%	38	8.4%	15	6.8%	12	10.7%	23	7.0%	16	9.9%	31	10.7%	9	3.7%	3	8.5%	7	9.3%	7	8.0%	7	10.6%	17
£16-£20	10.0%		6.7%	15		42	7.9%	14		20		23	10.0%	23	9.3%	29	8.3%	7	7.3%	6	11.0%	9	9.3%		10.3%	9	11.770	19
£21-£25	9.3%	53	7.6%	17	10.4%	36		19	6.8%	12	9.8%	21	9.1%	21	8.9%	28	11.9%	10	9.8%	8	7.3%	6	8.0%	6	10.3%	9	8.8%	14
£26-£50	17.2%	98		40	16.8%	58		28	20.5%	36		34		46	15.7%	49		10	-, , .	16	13.4%	11	25.3%	19	11.5%	10	20.0%	32
£51-£75	5.8%	33	5.4%	12	6.1%	21	7.3%	13	5.1%	9	5.1%	11	7.4%	17	5.1%	16	6.0%	5	9.8%	8	1.2%	1	6.7%	5	4.6%	4	6.3%	10
£76-£100	5.8%	33	7.1%	16	4.9%	17	7.9%	14	7.4%	13	2.8%	6		16	4.8%	15	1.2%	1	11.0%	9	4.9%	4	6.7%	5	4.6%	4	6.3%	10
More than £100	6.7%	38	8.0%	18	5.8%	20		20	6.8%	12	2.8%	6		17	5.1%	16	3.6%	3	6.1%	5	7.3%	6	6.7%	5	4.6%	4	9.4%	15
(Don't know / can't remember)	14.2%	81	17.0%	38	12.4%	43	14.0%	25	13.6%	24	14.9%	32	10.9%	25	16.6%	52	16.7%	14	12.2%	10	19.5%	16	6.7%	5	14.9%	13	14.4%	23
(Refused)	0.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.6%	1
Mean:		33.8		36.2		32.3		41.8		35.7		25.5		36.6		30.5		24.1		40.5		29.9		35.2		27.6		39.7
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160

	Tota	ıl	Male	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC	1	C2DI	Ε	Batley		Cleckheato	n	Dewsbury	y :	Heckmond ke	wi	Holmfirth	I	Huddersfi	eld
Q24 Why do you choose Those who did not men				ON AT	Q.21) fo	or nor	n-food s	hoppi	ng inste	ead o	f (STUD)	CEI	NTRE)?	[MR]														
Accessibility by public transport	2.9%	9	3.9%	5	2.2%	4	5.0%	5	0.0%	0	3.8%	4	3.0%	4	3.1%	5	0.0%	0	5.7%	3	0.0%	0	5.4%	3	3.3%	2	1.6%	1
Car parking prices	1.3%	4	0.8%	1	1.7%	3	1.0%	1	1.9%	2	1.0%	1	0.8%	1	1.9%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	4.8%	3
Car parking provision	2.3%	7	2.3%	3	2.2%	4	1.0%	1	2.9%	3	2.9%	3	3.0%	4	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	1.9%	1	0.0%	0	5.4%	3	0.0%	0	4.8%	3
Choice of food goods	3.6%	11	3.9%	5	3.3%	6	2.0%	2	1.9%	2		7		4	3.1%	5	2.0%	1	1.9%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	4.9%	3	6.5%	4
available																												
Choice of shops selling non-food goods	60.5%	187	59.4%	76	61.3%	111	56.4%	57	64.1%	66	61.0%	64	62.4%	83	60.0%	96	74.0%	37	60.4%	32	77.8%	21	64.3%	36	59.0%	36	40.3%	25
Choice of shops selling food goods	5.5%	17	3.9%	5	6.6%	12	5.9%	6	6.8%	7	3.8%	4	6.0%	8	4.4%	7	8.0%	4	5.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.6%	4	9.7%	6
Cleanliness	3.6%	11	4.7%	6	2.8%	5	5.0%	5	2.9%	3	2.9%	3	4.5%	6	3.1%	5	0.0%	0	1.9%	1	0.0%	0	7.1%	4	0.0%	0	9.7%	6
Entertainment / events	3.6%	11	4.7%	6	2.8%	5	5.0%	5	5.8%	6	0.0%	0	4.5%	6	3.1%	5	0.0%	0	7.5%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	9.7%	6
Nearer to home	12.9%	40	14.1%	18	12.2%	22	12.9%	13	11.7%	12	14.3%	15	14.3%	19	11.3%	18	12.0%	6	9.4%	5	7.4%	2	1.8%	1	21.3%	13	21.0%	13
Nearer to work	2.6%	8	2.3%	3	2.8%	5	1.0%	1	5.8%	6	1.0%	1	3.8%	5	1.9%	3	0.0%	0	9.4%	5	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.6%	1	1.6%	1
Poor accessibility to (STUDY CENTRE)	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.0%	0
Provision of leisure services nearby	1.0%	3	2.3%	3	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	1.0%	1	1.0%	1	0.8%	1	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	1.9%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	1.6%	1
Provision of services nearby, such as banks / financial services	1.9%	6	3.9%	5	0.6%	1	2.0%	2	1.9%	2	1.9%	2	3.0%	4	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	0.0%	0	6.5%	4
Public information, signposts, public facilities	1.3%	4	2.3%	3	0.6%	1	1.0%	1	1.0%	1	1.9%	2	1.5%	2	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	0.0%	0	3.2%	2
Quality of food goods available	0.6%	2	1.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.9%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	1.9%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	C
Quality of shops selling food goods	1.9%	6	1.6%	2	2.2%	4	3.0%	3	1.0%	1	1.9%	2	3.0%	4	0.6%	1	2.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	6.5%	4
Safety (during the day)	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	1.1%	2	1.0%	1	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.8%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.2%	2
Safety (during the night)	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	1.1%	2	1.0%	1	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.8%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.2%	2
Shopping environment	17.2%	53	16.4%	21	17.7%	32	19.8%	20	14.6%	15	17.1%	18	15.0%	20	19.4%	31	2.0%	1	37.7%	20	11.1%	3	16.1%	9	14.8%	9	17.7%	11
Other	4.5%	14	3.1%	4	5.5%	10	3.0%	3	7.8%	8	2.9%	3	5.3%	7	4.4%	7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	10.7%	6	1.6%	1	8.1%	5
Cheaper prices / offers	3.6%	11	4.7%	6	2.8%	5	5.0%	5	3.9%	4	1.9%	2	4.5%	6	3.1%	5	4.0%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.9%	5	3.3%	2	3.2%	2
Good market	1.3%	4	0.8%	1	1.7%	3	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	2.9%	3	0.0%	0	2.5%	4	4.0%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Undercover shopping	1.9%	6	1.6%	2	2.2%	4	1.0%	1	1.9%	2	2.9%	3	3.0%	4	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.4%	3	1.6%	1	3.2%	2
(Don't know / no reason)	6.5%	20	5.5%	7	7.2%	13	6.9%	7	6.8%	7	5.7%	6	3.8%	5	8.8%	14	6.0%	3	9.4%	5	3.7%	1	5.4%	3	1.6%	1	11.3%	7
Base:		309		128		181		101		103		105		133		160		50		53		27		56		61		62

Kirklees In Centre Survey WYG Planning & Environment

	Tota	1	Mal	le	Fema	lle	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC	1	C2D	E	Batle	ey	Cleckhe	aton	Dewsb	ury	Heckmo ke	ndwi	Holmf	irth	Hudder	sfield
Q25 How do you usua	lly travel to	o (LO	CATION	N AT Q	.21) (ma	ain pa	rt of jou	ırney)	?																			
Car / van (as driver)	38.8%	221	37.5%	84	39.6%	137	26.4%	47	52.3%	92	38.1%	82	45.7%	105	33.5%	105	28.6%	24	47.6%	39	26.8%	22	36.0%	27	52.9%	46	39.4%	63
Car / van (as passenger)	10.5%	60	5.4%	12	13.9%	48	11.2%	20	9.1%	16	10.7%	23	12.2%	28	9.6%	30	10.7%	9	22.0%	18	7.3%	6	5.3%	4	6.9%	6	10.6%	17
Bus, minibus or coach	28.8%	164	30.8%	69	27.5%	95	28.1%	50	26.1%	46	31.6%	68	21.7%	50	34.2%	107	31.0%	26	15.9%	13	43.9%	36	32.0%	24	27.6%	24	25.6%	41
Motorcycle, scooter or moped	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Walk	14.4%	82	17.9%	40	12.1%	42	20.8%	37	9.1%	16	13.5%	29	10.4%	24	17.3%	54	20.2%	17	9.8%	8	13.4%	11	20.0%	15	10.3%	9	13.8%	22
Taxi / minicab	1.2%	7	0.4%	1	1.7%	6	1.1%	2	0.6%	1	1.9%	4	0.0%	0	1.9%	6	6.0%	5	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Train	3.7%	21	5.4%	12	2.6%	9	10.7%	19	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	8.3%	19	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	3	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	9.4%	15
Metro	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bicycle	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Park and Ride	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mobility Scooter	0.5%	3	0.0%	0	0.9%	3	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	1.0%	3	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know / varies)	1.2%	7	1.8%	4	0.9%	3	1.1%	2	0.6%	1	1.9%	4	0.4%	1	1.9%	6	0.0%	0	3.7%	3	1.2%	1	1.3%	1	2.3%	2		0
(Do not travel, goods delivered)	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160
Meanscore = [Eve Q26 How frequently do Those who did not m	o you visit		(STUD)					•		tnight	= 0.5, (Once a	a month	i = 0.2	5, Less	than	once a	mont	h = 0.12	5, Nev	ver = 0]							
Everyday	1.6%	5	1.6%	2	1.7%	3	0.0%	0	2.9%	3	1.9%	2	1.5%	2	1.9%	3	0.0%	0	1.9%	1	0.0%	0	5.4%	3	1.6%	1	0.0%	0
2-3 times a week	7.4%	23	7.0%	9	7.7%	14	7.9%	8	8.7%	9	5.7%	6	6.0%	8	8.8%	14	8.0%	4	5.7%	3	7.4%	2	8.9%	5	8.2%	5	6.5%	4
Once a week	19.1%	59	15.6%	20	21.5%	39	20.8%	21	16.5%	17	20.0%	21	15.8%	21	23.8%	38	30.0%	15	11.3%	6	11.1%	3	26.8%	15	19.7%	12	12.9%	8
Once a fortnight	19.4%	60	22.7%	29	17.1%	31	13.9%	14	22.3%	23	21.9%	23	15.8%	21	22.5%	36	20.0%	10	15.1%	8	25.9%	7	14.3%	8	31.1%	19	12.9%	8
Once a month	22.3%	69	14.8%	19	27.6%	50	19.8%	20	25.2%	26	21.9%	23	32.3%	43	13.8%	22	24.0%	12	28.3%	15	25.9%	7	12.5%	7	18.0%	11	27.4%	17
Less than once a month	11.3%	35	14.8%	19	8.8%	16	13.9%	14	12.6%	13	7.6%	8	13.5%	18	10.0%	16	10.0%	5	13.2%	7	7.4%	2	16.1%	9	6.6%	4	12.9%	8
Never	7.4%	23	10.9%	14	5.0%	9	8.9%	9	6.8%	7	6.7%	7	6.8%	9	6.3%	10	2.0%	1	11.3%	6	11.1%	3	3.6%	2	8.2%	5	9.7%	6
(Don't know / varies)	11.3%	35	12.5%	16	10.5%	19	14.9%	15	4.9%	5	14.3%	15	8.3%	11	13.1%	21	6.0%	3	13.2%	7	11.1%	3	12.5%	7	6.6%	4	17.7%	11
Mean:		0.75		0.70		0.78		0.64		0.83		0.77		0.66		0.86		0.73		0.65		0.58		1.13		0.78		0.55

Base:

	Tota	l	Male	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC	1	C2D1	E	Batley	y	Cleckhea	ton	Dewsbu	ry 1	Heckmon ke	dwi	Holmfir	th	Hudders	field
Meanscore = [£]																												
Q27 How much have you	ı spent d	or will	you sp	end to	oday in	(8	STUDY	CENT	RE) on	non-fo	ood sho	pping	j?															
Nothing	42.6%	243	54.0%	121	35.3%	122	44.9%	80	41.5%	73	41.9%	90	40.4%	93	45.7%	143	48.8%	41	46.3%	38	29.3%	24	44.0%	33	64.4%	56	31.9%	5
Jp to £5	9.5%	54	6.3%	14	11.6%	40	10.7%	19	6.8%	12	10.2%	22	9.1%	21	9.9%	31	11.9%	10	9.8%	8	8.5%	7	17.3%	13	8.0%	7	5.6%	9
£6 - £10	9.3%	53	8.9%	20	9.5%	33	8.4%	15	8.5%	15	10.7%	23	9.1%	21	8.6%	27	11.9%	10	9.8%	8	14.6%	12	8.0%	6	5.7%	5	7.5%	1
211 - £15	5.3%	30	2.7%	6	6.9%	24	5.6%	10	6.3%	11	4.2%	9	5.2%	12	5.1%	16	2.4%	2	4.9%	4	4.9%	4	6.7%	5	2.3%	2	8.1%	1
.16 -£20	4.6%	26	3.6%	8	5.2%	18	1.7%	3	5.1%	9	6.5%	14	4.8%	11	4.5%	14	2.4%	2	3.7%	3	1.2%	1	6.7%	5	1.1%	1	8.8%	1
21 - £25	4.2%	24	3.1%	7	4.9%	17	5.1%	9	6.3%	11	1.9%	4	5.7%	13	3.2%	10	0.0%	0	3.7%	3	4.9%	4	4.0%	3	2.3%	2	7.5%	1
26 - £50	5.8%	33	6.3%	14	5.5%	19	7.9%	14	4.5%	8	5.1%	11	7.4%	17	4.5%	14	1.2%	1	2.4%	2	6.1%	5	8.0%	6	2.3%	2	10.6%	1
51 - £75	1.4%	8	2.2%	5	0.9%	3	2.2%	4	1.1%	2	0.9%	2	1.3%	3	1.6%	5	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.1%	
76 - £100	1.1%	6	1.3%	3	0.9%	3	2.2%	4	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	3	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	4.9%	4	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	
fore than £100	1.8%	10	2.2%	5	1.4%	5	2.2%	4	2.3%	4	0.9%	2	1.7%	4	1.6%	5	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.8%	
Oon't know)	14.4%	82	9.4%	21	17.6%	61	9.0%	16	15.9%	28	17.7%	38	13.5%	31	14.4%	45	20.2%	17	12.2%	10	24.4%	20	5.3%	4	12.6%	11	12.5%	2
Refused)	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	
Mean:		11.0		11.1		11.0		13.2		12.0		8.3		12.2		9.9		4.7		11.3		15.4		7.5		3.0		18.
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		16
Q28 Which of these state	ements v	would	you sa	y best	t descri	bes ho	ow freq	uently	you vis	sit	. (STUE	Y CE	NTRE),	comp	ared wi	th five	years a	ıgo?										
Much more frequently than	1.6%	9	0.9%	2	2.0%	7	3.4%	6	1.1%	2	0.5%	1	1.7%	4	1.6%	5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	3.8%	
before																												
Iore frequently than before	7.2%	41	6.7%	15	7.5%	26	9.6%	17	6.8%	12	5.6%	12		20	6.4%	20	7.1%	6	6.1%	5	3.7%	3	6.7%	5	4.6%		11.3%	. 1
bout as frequently	72.8%		76.3%	171	70.5%	244	66.3%		75.6%		75.8%	163		162	75.7%	237	60.7%	51	86.6%	71	76.8%		77.3%				66.3%	10
ess frequently than before	10.7%	61	7.6%		12.7%	44	7.9%		11.4%	20	12.6%	27	9.1%	21	11.5%		27.4%	23	4.9%	4	9.8%	8	4.0%	3	10.3%	9		
luch less frequently than before	3.2%	18	3.1%	7	3.2%	11	2.8%	5	2.8%	5	3.7%	8	4.3%	10	1.9%	6	3.6%	3	2.4%	2	3.7%	3	4.0%	3	2.3%	2	3.1%	
oidn't visit five years ago	3.0%	17	3.1%	7	2.9%	10	6.7%	12	1.7%	3	0.9%	2	3.5%	8	1.9%	6	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	5.3%	4	2.3%	2		
1. 1 1	1.1%	6	1.8%	4	0.6%	2	2.2%	4	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	1.7%	4	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.6%	4		
nis is my nrst visit			0 401	4	0.00	_	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.9%	
This is my first visit Don't know / can't remember)	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	1.1%	2	0.0%	U	0.5%	1	0.470	1	0.570	1	0.070	Ü	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.0%	U	1.7/0	

	Tota	1	Mal	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	54	55 +	+	ABC	1	C2D	E	Batle	ey	Cleckhe	eaton	Dewsb	ury	Heckmon ke	ndwi	Holmfir	th H	uddersi	äeld
Meanscore = [Num	ber of Ho	ours]																										
Q29 How long do you ty	pically s	pend	in	(STUI	OY CEN	TRE)	during t	he ev	ening /	night?	•																	
Up to 1 hour	11.9%	68		37	9.0%		12.4%		11.9%	21	11.6%	25	10.9%	25	13.4%		19.0%		13.4%	11	8.5%	7	5.3%	4	17.2%		9.4%	15
1 to 2 hours	13.2%		17.4%	39			12.9%		14.2%	25	12.6%		11.3%	26		44			19.5%	16	29.3%	24	9.3%	7	3.4%		2.5%	20
2 to 4 hours	14.2%		13.8%		14.5%		21.9%		11.9%	21	9.8%		18.3%	42	10.9%		11.9%	10		6	8.5%	7	8.0%		14.9%	13 2		39
Over 4 hours	6.0%	34	8.5%	19	4.3%	15	8.4%	15	6.3%	11	3.7%	8	6.1%	14	5.4%	17		8		27	2.4%	2			12.6%		4.4%	7
Don't visit in the evening	47.9%	39	37.1% 6.7%	83 15	54.9% 6.9%	190 24	36.0% 8.4%	64 15	49.4% 6.3%	87 11	56.3% 6.0%		47.4%	109	48.9% 7.3%	23	52.4% 1.2%		45.1% 13.4%	37 11	50.0% 1.2%	41	68.0% 2.7%		37.9% 13.8%	33 4 12	7.5%	67 12
(Don't know / varies)	6.8%		0.7%		0.9%		8.4%		0.5%		0.0%	13	6.1%	14	7.5%		1.2%	1	15.4%		1.2%	0.07	2.1%		13.8%		7.5%	
Mean:		1.05		1.27		0.91		1.46		1.01		0.77		1.15		0.94		1.03		0.74		0.87		0.76		1.41		1.28
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160
Meanscore = [Mucl	n better =	5, Be	etter = 4	, Aboı	ut the s	ame =	3, Wors	se = 2,	Much	worse	= 1]																	
Q30 Comparing (STUD)	CENTR	E) wit	h other	centre	es, how	does	it comp	are o	n the fo	llowin	g aspe	cts?																
Choice of shops																												
Much better	0.4%	2	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Better	8.1%	46	6.7%	15	9.0%	31	9.6%	17	5.1%	9	9.3%	20	8.7%	20	7.3%	23	1.2%		13.4%	11	4.9%	4	6.7%	5	1.1%		5.0%	24
About the same	40.7%	232	42.9%				38.8%	69	42.0%		40.9%		39.6%	91	41.5%	130			45.1%	37	32.9%	27	40.0%		34.5%	30 5		90
Worse	39.1%	223	37.1%	83		140	38.8%	69	42.0%		37.2%		39.6%	91	38.0%	119		46		28	48.8%	40			37.9%		24.4%	39
Much worse	10.2%	58	9.8%	22		36	10.7%	19	8.5%		11.2%		10.9%	25	10.5%	33		19		6	8.5%	7	4.0%		23.0%		1.9%	3
(Don't know)	1.6%	9	3.1%	7	0.6%	2	2.2%	4	1.1%	2	1.4%	3	1.3%	3	1.9%	6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	3.4%		1.9%	3
Mean:		2.48		2.49		2.48		2.48		2.48		2.49		2.47		2.49		2.01		2.65		2.39		2.49		2.14		2.88
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160
Choice of High Str	eet name	s																										
Much better	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	1.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Better	6.5%	37	4.9%	11	7.5%	26	9.6%	17	3.4%	6	6.5%	14	8.3%	19	4.8%	15			13.4%	11	1.2%	1	2.7%	2	1.1%		3.8%	22
About the same	31.9%	182		71		111	33.1%	59	29.0%		33.0%		33.0%	76			16.7%		35.4%	29	22.0%	18			18.4%	16 5		89
Worse	44.7%	255		105			39.3%		51.7%		43.7%		41.3%	95	47.6%		54.8%		41.5%	34	54.9%		66.7%		46.0%	40 2		40
Much worse	14.2%	81	12.5%	28		53	15.7%	28	13.1%	23	14.0%		15.2%	35	14.4%	45		24	9.8%	8	15.9%	13	6.7%		31.0%		2.5%	4
(Don't know)	2.1%	12	3.6%	8	1.2%	4	2.2%	4	1.1%	2	2.8%	6	2.2%	5	2.2%	7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.9%	4	1.3%	1	3.4%	3	2.5%	4
Mean:		2.33		2.31		2.34		2.37		2.28		2.33		2.35		2.29		1.88		2.52		2.13		2.24		1.89		2.85
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160

									** *	<i>,</i>	allilli	s \	X LII	IVII C	,111111	1110										I.	coi uai y	2013
	Tota	al	Mal	le	Fema	ale	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 +	F	ABC	C1	C2D	E	Batle	ey	Cleckho	eaton	Dewsb	oury	Heckmo ke		Holmf	irth	Hudder	sfield
Choice of indepe	ndent / sp	eciali	st shop	s																								
Much better	0.5%	3		1	0.6%	2		2	0.6%	1	0.0%	0		1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0		0		0		0		1	1.3%	2
Better	11.6%	66		33	9.5%	33		26	10.8%	19	9.8%		13.9%	32	9.6%	30	1.2%	1	15.9%	13		4			21.8%	19	16.3%	26
About the same	37.5%			75		139		62	38.1%	67	39.5%	85		92	36.4%	114	22.6%	19		39		26		21		35	46.3%	74
Worse	37.7%	215		83		132		62	39.2%	69	38.6%	83		75	40.6%	127	51.2%	43		25		41		37		28	25.6%	41
Much worse	8.2%	47	8.0%	18	8.4%	29		17	6.8%	12	8.4%	18	7.8%	18	9.3%	29	25.0%	21		3		7	,,	7	2.3%	2	4.4%	7
(Don't know)	4.4%	25	6.3%	14	3.2%	11	5.1%	9	4.5%	8	3.7%	8	5.2%	12	3.5%	11	0.0%	0	2.4%	2 70		4	9.3%	7	2.3%	2 22	6.3%	10
Mean:		2.57		2.60		2.54		2.61		2.57		2.53		2.65		2.50		2.00		2.78		2.35		2.29		2.87		2.83
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160
Quality of shops																												
Much better	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Better	8.4%	48	10.3%	23	7.2%	25		17	9.1%	16		15	9.6%	22	7.0%	22	1.2%	1	13.4%	11	1.2%	1	4.0%		14.9%	13		19
About the same	53.5%	305		105		200		95	52.8%	93			54.3%	125		165	39.3%		56.1%	46		38			62.1%	54	60.0%	96
Worse	31.4%	179	33.5%	75	30.1%	104	29.8%	53	32.4%	57	32.1%	69		70	32.3%	101	47.6%	40	24.4%	20		35	36.0%	27		17	25.0%	40
Much worse	4.4%	25	4.9%	11	4.0%	14		8	3.4%	6		11	3.9%	9	5.1%	16	11.9%	10		3		4		5		1	1.3%	2
(Don't know)	2.1%	12	4.0%	9	0.9%	3	2.8%	5	1.7%	3	1.9%	4	1.7%	4	2.6%	8	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	4.9%	4	2.7%	2	2.3%	2	1.3%	2
Mean:		2.68		2.67		2.69		2.70		2.71		2.64		2.71		2.64		2.30		2.81		2.46		2.53		2.93		2.85
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160
Range of services	s such as	banks	and of	her fir	nancial	servic	es																					
Much better	0.7%	4	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Better	10.2%	58	12.1%	27	9.0%	31	15.2%	27	8.5%	15	7.4%	16	11.3%	26	9.3%	29	1.2%	1	12.2%	10	14.6%	12	10.7%	8	3.4%	3	15.0%	24
About the same	73.3%	418	69.2%	155	76.0%	263	69.1%	123	72.7%	128	77.2%	166	72.2%	166	74.4%	233	76.2%	64	69.5%	57	63.4%	52	72.0%	54	80.5%	70	75.6%	121
Worse	11.9%	68	12.9%	29	11.3%	39	11.2%	20	14.8%	26	10.2%	22	12.2%	28	11.8%	37	17.9%	15	18.3%	15	18.3%	15	9.3%	7	11.5%	10	3.8%	6
Much worse	1.1%	6	0.9%	2	1.2%	4	1.1%	2	1.1%	2	0.9%	2	0.9%	2	1.3%	4	4.8%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
(Don't know)	2.8%	16	4.0%	9	2.0%	7	2.8%	5	2.3%	4	3.3%	7	2.6%	6	2.6%	8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	3	4.0%	3	4.6%	4	3.8%	6
Mean:		2.97		2.99		2.96		3.03		2.92		2.97		2.99		2.96		2.74		2.94		2.96		3.04		2.92		3.13
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160
Range and choice	e of pubs	/ resta	urants																									
Much better	0.9%	5	0.9%	2	0.9%	3	1.7%	3	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	1.7%	4	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.1%	5
Better	7.0%	40		23	4.9%	17		18	4.5%	8	6.5%	14	7.4%	17	6.4%	20	0.0%		12.2%	10		2		4	5.7%	5	11.9%	19
About the same	55.3%	315	54.0%	121	56.1%	194	52.2%	93	57.4%	101	55.8%	120	50.9%	117	58.1%	182	48.8%	41	61.0%	50	41.5%	34	38.7%	29	71.3%	62	61.9%	99
Worse	22.3%	127	21.4%	48	22.8%	79	24.2%	43	24.4%	43	19.1%	41	23.5%	54	21.7%	68	40.5%	34	18.3%	15	31.7%	26	28.0%	21		16	9.4%	15
Much worse	4.4%	25	4.5%	10	4.3%	15	3.9%	7	5.1%	9	4.2%	9	5.2%	12	4.2%	13	7.1%	6	0.0%	0	9.8%	8	12.0%	9	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
(Don't know)	10.2%	58	8.9%	20	11.0%	38	7.9%	14	8.0%	14	14.0%	30	11.3%	26	9.3%	29	3.6%	3	8.5%	7	14.6%	12	16.0%	12	4.6%	4	12.5%	20
Mean:		2.75		2.80		2.72		2.80		2.69		2.77		2.74		2.75		2.43		2.93		2.43		2.44		2.87		3.07
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160

	Tota	al	Mal	le	Fema	le	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 -	F	ABC	1	C2D	E	Batle	ey	Cleckhe	eaton	Dewsb	ury	Heckmo ke	ndwi	Holmfi	rth	Hudder	sfield
Leisure facilities																												
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0
Better	3.3%	19	4.5%	10	2.6%	9	6.2%	11	1.7%	3	2.3%	5	5.2%	12	1.6%	5	1.2%	1	2.4%	2	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.3%	2	8.1%	13
About the same	48.1%		43.3%		51.2%	177			50.6%	89			50.0%	115	46.0%	144	45.2%	38		40	37.8%		21.3%		65.5%	57	57.5%	92
Worse	27.0%		30.8%		24.6%		25.8%		29.0%		26.5%		24.3%	56		94	39.3%		29.3%	24	31.7%		32.0%		19.5%	17		30
Much worse	7.0%	40 83	8.9% 12.5%	20 28		20 55	9.0% 11.2%	16 20	8.0% 10.8%	14 19		10 44		13 34	8.6% 13.7%	27 43	4.8% 9.5%	4		4 12	11.0% 18.3%		30.7% 16.0%	23 12	0.0% 12.6%	0 11	0.0% 15.6%	0
(Don't know)	14.6%		12.5%		13.9%		11.2%		10.8%		20.5%		14.8%		13./%		9.5%		14.6%		18.5%		16.0%		12.0%		13.0%	25
Mean:		2.56		2.49		2.60		2.58		2.52		2.58		2.64		2.47		2.47		2.57		2.36		1.89		2.80		2.87
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160
Meanscore = [Muc	h better :	= 5, Be	etter = 4	I, Aboı	ut the s	ame =	3, Wor	se = 2	, Much	worse	= 1]																	
Q31 Comparing (STUD	Y CENTI	RE) wi	th othe	r centr	es, hov	does	it com	pare c	n the fo	ollowii	ng aspe	ects?																
Town Centre envir	onment																											
Much better	1.1%	6	1.3%	3	0.9%	3	1.7%	3	1.1%	2	0.5%	1	1.7%	4	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	4.6%	4	0.6%	1
Better	13.5%	77	16.5%	37	11.6%	40	15.2%	27	13.6%	24	12.1%	26	14.8%	34	13.1%	41	1.2%	1	18.3%	15	2.4%	2	17.3%	13	16.1%	14	20.0%	32
About the same	62.8%	358			63.6%	220		107	60.2%				61.7%	142	62.9%	197	64.3%	54	69.5%	57	58.5%		57.3%		64.4%	56		100
Worse	18.8%	107			19.9%	69	18.0%	32			18.1%		18.3%			60		27	9.8%	8	31.7%		21.3%	16	12.6%		11.9%	19
Much worse	1.2%	7	0.9%	2	1.4%	5	1.1%	2	1.7%	3	0.9%	2	1.7%	4	1.0%	3	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	2.4%	2		1	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
(Don't know)	2.6%	15	2.7%	6	2.6%	9	3.9%	7	2.8%	5	1.4%	3	1.7%	4	3.2%	10	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	4.9%	4	1.3%	1	2.3%	2	3.8%	6
Mean:		2.94		3.00		2.90		2.98		2.92		2.93		2.96		2.93		2.64		3.09		2.64		2.96		3.13		3.07
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160
Cleanliness																												
Much better	0.7%	4	1.3%	3	0.3%	1	1.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	1.1%	1	1.3%	2
Better	12.8%	73		29		44	11.2%	20	15.3%				14.3%			38	2.4%		13.4%	11	6.1%		14.7%		23.0%	20		24
About the same	69.3%	395			71.1%		67.4%	120					66.5%		71.9%	225	76.2%	64		65	65.9%		70.7%		67.8%	59	62.5%	100
Worse	14.9%	85	15.6%	35		50	16.3%	29	13.1%	23		33		36	13.4%	42	21.4%	18		6	23.2%		12.0%	9	5.7%	5	17.5%	28
Much worse	0.9% 1.4%	5 8	0.9% 2.7%	2	0.9% 0.6%	3 2	1.1% 2.2%	2	0.0% 1.1%	0 2	1.4% 0.9%	3 2	1.3% 1.3%	3	0.6% 1.3%	2	0.0% 0.0%	0		0	2.4% 2.4%	2 2	1.3% 0.0%	1	0.0% 2.3%	0 2	1.3% 2.5%	2
(Don't know)	1.4%		2.1%		0.0%		2.2%	•	1.1%		0.9%		1.5%		1.5%	-	0.0%		0.0%		2.4%		0.0%	-	2.5%		2.3%	-
Mean:		2.98		2.98		2.97		2.96		3.02		2.95		2.98		2.99		2.81		3.06		2.78		3.03		3.20		2.97
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160

_		_				_						0				_					_							
	Tota	al	Mal	le	Fema	ale	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 +	-	ABC	21	C2D	E	Batle	ey	Cleckhe	aton	Dewsb	ury	Heckmo ke	ndwi	Holmfi	irth	Hudder	field
Car parking provis	sion																											
Much better	0.4%	2	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Better	9.5%	54		28	7.5%	26	6.7%	12	10.2%	18	11.2%	24		23	8.3%	26	3.6%	3		12	7.3%	6		10	9.2%	8	9.4%	15
About the same	50.0%		43.8%	98		187	40.4%	72		103	50.7%		47.0%	108	51.4%	161	60.7%		69.5%	57	45.1%	37		27		42	44.4%	71
Worse	12.6%	72		31		41	15.7%	28	11.9%	21	10.7%	23		37	10.5%	33	10.7%	9	1.2%	1	14.6%		13.3%	10		21	11.9%	19
Much worse (Don't know)	2.6% 24.9%	15 142		5 60	2.9% 23.7%	10 82	2.2% 34.8%	4 62	1.7% 16.5%	3 29	3.7% 23.7%	8 51	3.9% 22.6%	9 52	1.9% 27.5%	6 86	0.0% 25.0%	0 21	1.2% 12.2%	1 10	6.1% 26.8%	5 22	2.7% 34.7%	2 26	3.4% 14.9%	3 13	2.5% 31.3%	4 50
Mean:	2.1,570	2.90	20.070	2.95	20.770	2.87	2 .1070	2.79	10.070	2.97	201770	2.91	22.070	2.83	271070	2.93	20.070	2.90	12.270	3.15	20.070	2.73	5 /0	2.92	1, , 0	2.74	01.070	2.91
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160
Car parking prices	;																											
Much better	4.7%	27	4.9%	11	4.6%	16	1.7%	3	9.7%	17	3.3%	7	5.7%	13	4.2%	13	4.8%	4	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	26.7%	20	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Better	12.6%	72		36	10.4%	36	10.1%	18	11.4%	20	15.8%	34		29	12.1%	38	13.1%	11	15.9%	13	11.0%		21.3%	16		9	8.8%	14
About the same	43.0%	245		85			34.8%	62		88			40.9%	94	43.5%		51.2%		62.2%	51	42.7%		10.7%		49.4%	43	40.6%	65
Worse	10.7%	61		26		35	13.5%	24	10.8%	19	8.4%		11.7%	27	10.2%	32	8.3%	7	4.9%	4	13.4%	11		2	19.5%	17	12.5%	20
Much worse	2.5%	14		4	2.9%	10	2.8%	5	1.1%	2	3.3%	7	3.5%	8	1.9%	6	0.0%	0		1	4.9%	4		1	4.6%	4	2.5%	4
(Don't know)	26.5%	151 3.09	27.7%	62	25.7%	89	37.1%	66	17.0%	30	25.6%		25.7%	59 3.07	28.1%	88	22.6%	19	14.6%	12	28.0%	23	37.3%	28	16.1%	14	34.4%	55
Mean: Base:		5.09		3.15 224		3.05 346		2.91 178		3.21 176		3.10 215		230		3.09 313		3.18 84		3.13 82		2.83 82		4.11 75		2.78 87		2.90 160
				224		340		170		170		213		230		313		04		02		02		13		07		100
Accessibility by p	ublic tran	sport																										
Much better	1.6%	9	3.1%	7	0.6%	2	2.2%	4	2.8%	5	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	2.2%	7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.3%	4	0.0%	0	3.1%	5
Better	15.4%	88		36		52	13.5%	24	18.2%	32	14.9%	32	17.0%	39	14.4%	45	4.8%	4	13.4%	11	9.8%	8		19		11	21.9%	35
About the same	60.7%	346		133		213	62.9%	112	54.5%	96	63.7%	137	58.3%	134	62.9%	197	72.6%	61	62.2%	51	64.6%	53		35		52	58.8%	94
Worse	8.8%	50			11.0%	38	8.4%	15	10.2%	18	7.9%	17	8.7%	20	8.6%	27	13.1%	11	9.8%	8	12.2%	10			11.5%	10		7
Much worse	0.7% 12.8%	4 73		2 34		2 39	1.1% 11.8%	2 21	0.0% 14.2%	0 25	0.9%	2 27	0.9% 14.3%	2 33	0.6% 11.2%	2 35	0.0% 9.5%	0 8		0 12	0.0% 13.4%	0	4.0% 13.3%	3 10	0.0% 16.1%	0 14	0.6% 11.3%	1 18
(Don't know) Mean:	12.8%	3.10	13.2%	3.18	11.5%	3.05	11.6%	3.08	14.2%	3.16	12.6%	3.06	14.5%	3.10	11.2%	3.10	9.5%	2.91	14.0%	3.04	13.4%	2.97	13.3%	3.26	10.1%	3.01	11.5%	3.25
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160
Public information	signpos	ts/pu	ıblic fad	cilities																								
Much better	0.4%	2	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.6%	1
Better	7.4%	42		14	8.1%	28	6.2%	11	8.0%	14	7.9%	17		20	6.7%	21	0.0%	0		4	2.4%	2			10.3%	9		23
About the same	71.2%	406	68.3%	153	73.1%	253	68.0%	121	68.2%	120	76.3%	164	67.4%	155	74.1%	232	79.8%	67	70.7%	58	80.5%	66	68.0%	51	69.0%	60	65.0%	104
Worse	9.3%	53		20	9.5%	33	12.9%	23	10.2%	18	5.6%		11.3%	26	8.0%	25	13.1%	11	11.0%	9	7.3%	6		7	11.5%	10	6.3%	10
Much worse	0.4%	2		0	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
(Don't know)	11.4%	65	15.6%	35	8.7%	30	12.4%	22	11.9%	21	10.2%		12.2%	28	10.2%	32	7.1%	6	13.4%	11	9.8%	8	16.0%	12	8.0%	7	13.1%	21
Mean:		2.98		2.99		2.97		2.94		2.96		3.03		2.96		2.99		2.86		2.93		2.95		2.92		3.01		3.09
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160

		Tota	al	Mal	e	Fema	ile	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 +	F	ABC	:1	C2D	E	Batle	y	Cleckhe	aton	Dewsb	ury	Heckmon ke	ndwi	Holmfi	rth	Hudders	field
	Meanscore = [Muc	h better :	= 5, Be	etter = 4	, Aboı	ut the sa	ame =	3, Wor	se = 2	Much	worse	= 1]																	
Q32	Comparing (STUD	Y CENTR	E) wit	h other	centre	es, how	does	it comp	pare o	n the fo	llowir	g aspe	cts?																
	Entertainment/ eve	ents / per	forma	nces																									
Much	better	0.4%	2	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0		0	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0		1
Bette		6.0%	34	6.7%	15	5.5%	19	6.7%	12	6.3%	11	5.1%	11	8.7%	20	3.8%	12		0	7.3%	6		1	1.3%	1	11.5%		10.0%	16
	t the same	37.5%	214		80	38.7%	134	36.5%	65	38.6%	68	37.2%	80		88	37.4%		26.2%	22	35.4%	29			29.3%	22			45.6%	73
Wors	e worse	28.6% 6.1%	163 35	29.0% 5.4%	65 12	28.3% 6.6%	98 23	32.6% 6.2%	58 11	30.1% 8.0%	53 14	24.2% 4.7%	52 10	29.1% 6.5%	67 15	28.8% 6.1%		39.3% 17.9%	33 15	32.9% 0.0%	27 0	34.1% 8.5%		30.7% 10.7%	23	19.5% 3.4%	3	21.9% 1.3%	35 2
	t know)	21.4%	122		51	20.5%	71	17.4%	31	16.5%	29	28.8%	62		40	23.3%	73		13	24.4%	20		21		20	3.4% 16.1%	14		33
Mean	,	21.470	2.56	22.070	2.58	20.570	2.55	17.470	2.55	10.570	2.54	20.070	2.60	17.470	2.59	23.370	2.53	10.770	2.10	2-1170	2.66	23.070	2.33	20.770	2.35	10.170	2.82	20.070	2.83
Base	•		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160
Dase			370		224		340		170		170		213		230		313		04		02		02		75		07		100
	Tourist facilities /	hotels																											
Much	better	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
Bette		4.6%	26	4.5%	10	4.6%	16	2.2%	4	5.7%	10	5.6%	12	5.2%	12	3.8%	12		0	2.4%	2	0.0%	0		0	23.0%	20		4
	t the same	31.6%	180			34.1%	118	33.1%		31.3%	55	30.2%	65		70	32.3%		21.4%	18		26			10.7%	8	55.2%	48		61
Wors		26.1%	149			23.4%	81	26.4%	47	29.0%	51	23.7% 8.4%	18	27.4%	63	25.9% 10.5%			24	30.5%	25	28.0%		37.3% 18.7%	28	13.8%	12		37
	worse t know)	9.6% 27.9%	55 159	9.4% 27.7%	21 62	9.8% 28.0%	34 97	8.4% 29.8%		12.5% 21.6%	22	31.6%		8.7% 27.8%	20 64	27.5%		26.2% 23.8%	22 20	0.0% 35.4%	0 29			33.3%	14 25	0.0% 6.9%	0	5.0% 31.3%	8 50
`	,	21.570		27.770		20.070	2.47	27.070	2.42	21.070	2.38	31.070	2.50	27.070		27.570	2.41	23.070	1.94	33.470	2.57	33.470	2.15	33.370	1.88	0.570	3.12		2.55
Mear	•		2.44		2.40										2.46														
Base			570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160
	Day time safety																												
Much	better	1.1%	6	1.8%	4	0.6%	2	1.7%	3	1.1%	2	0.5%	1	0.9%	2	1.0%	3	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	1.1%	1	1.9%	3
Bette	ŗ	11.1%	63	14.7%	33	8.7%	30	11.8%	21	13.6%	24	8.4%	18		28	10.9%	34	1.2%	1	13.4%	11	4.9%	4		7			15.6%	25
	t the same	78.4%	447		166	81.2%	281	76.4%	136	76.7%				77.8%	179	79.9%	250		68	79.3%	65	84.1%					68		122
Wors		5.3%	30	5.4%	12	5.2%	18	7.3%	13	2.8%	5	5.6%	12	3.5%	8	6.4%	20		11	4.9%	4	6.1%	5		6	1.1%	1		3
	worse t know)	0.7% 3.5%	4 20	0.4% 3.6%	1 8	0.9% 3.5%	3 12	0.0% 2.8%	0 5	2.3% 3.4%	4 6	0.0% 4.2%	0 9	0.9% 4.8%	2 11	0.3% 1.6%	1 5	2.4% 1.2%	2	0.0% 2.4%	0 2	2.4% 2.4%	2 2	0.0% 8.0%	0 6	0.0% 2.3%	0 2	0.0% 4.4%	0 7
`	,	3.3%		3.0%		3.3%		2.0%		3.4%		4.2%		4.8%		1.0%	-	1.2%	-	2.4%		2.4%		8.0%		2.3%		4.4%	
Mear	:		3.07		3.13		3.03		3.08		3.09		3.04		3.09		3.06		2.86		3.09		2.94		3.04		3.19		3.18
Base			570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160

									** *	<i>,</i> , ,	allii.	<u> </u>	× 111	IVII (,,,,,,,,,,	,11t										Г	ebi uai y	2013
	Tota	al	Mal	le	Fema	ale	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 +	F	ABC	C1	C2D	E	Batle	ey	Cleckhe	eaton	Dewsb	ury	Heckmo ke		Holmf	irth	Hudder	sfield
Evening / night	safety																											
Much better	0.9%	5		3	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	1.7%	3	0.9%	2	0.9%	2	1.0%	3	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		2	1.3%	2
Better	6.0%	34		18	4.6%	16		12	6.3%	11		11	7.0%	16	5.4%	17	1.2%	1	8.5%	7	3.7%	3	2.7%		13.8%	12	5.6%	9
About the same Worse	53.5% 11.9%	305 68		124 26		181 42		105 26	56.3% 8.0%	99	46.5% 13.0%	100 28		119 27	54.6% 12.5%	171 39	56.0% 20.2%	47 17		45 9	51.2% 17.1%	42	30.7% 14.7%	23 11	72.4% 5.7%	63 5	53.1% 7.5%	85 12
Much worse	2.6%	15		5		10		5	2.3%	4	2.8%	6	3.5%	8	2.2%	7	1.2%	1 /	0.0%	0	4.9%	4		5	0.0%	0		5
(Don't know)	25.1%	143		48		95		30	25.6%	45		68		58		76		17	25.6%	21	23.2%	19		34	5.7%	5	29.4%	47
Mean:		2.87		2.93		2.83		2.84		2.96		2.83		2.87		2.87		2.76		2.97		2.70		2.54		3.13		2.92
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160
Layout																												
Much better	0.5%	3		2	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.3%	2
Better	9.3%	53	10.3%	23	8.7%	30		16	10.2%	18	8.8%	19	10.9%	25	8.3%	26	1.2%	1	7.3%	6	4.9%	4			17.2%	15	13.1%	21
About the same	75.6%	431		168		263		128	79.0%	139			73.5%	169	77.0%	241	82.1%	69	82.9%	68	72.0%	59			70.1%	61		117
Worse	10.5%	60		23		37	14.6%	26	7.4%	13	9.8%	21		25	10.9%	34	14.3%	12	8.5%	7	14.6%	12		9	9.2%	8	7.5%	12
Much worse	0.7%	4	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	3	0.4%	1	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
(Don't know)	3.3%	19	2.7%	6	3.8%	13	3.4%	6	2.8%	5	3.7%	8	3.5%	8	2.6%	8	2.4%	2	1.2%	1	6.1%	5	2.7%	2	2.3%	2	4.4%	7
Mean:		2.98		3.00		2.97		2.94		3.04		2.97		3.01		2.96		2.87		2.99		2.84		2.93		3.11		3.07
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160
Public art																												
Much better	0.4%	2		2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Better	4.4%	25		12		13		7	2.3%	4	6.5%	14		16	2.6%	8	0.0%	0	3.7%	3	0.0%	0		1	12.6%	11	6.3%	10
About the same	39.5%	225		87	39.9%	138		75	41.5%	73		76		93			31.0%	26		34	42.7%	35		15		48	41.9%	67
Worse	16.0%	91		31		60		25	19.3%	34		32		38			21.4%	18		14	14.6%		21.3%	16		8	14.4%	23
Much worse	5.6%	32 195		18		14	4.5% 35.4%	8	6.3% 29.5%	11		13	4.3% 31.7%	10	6.7%	112	11.9%	10		0	4.9%		20.0%	15 27		0	1.9% 35.0%	3 56
(Don't know) Mean:	34.2%	2.66	33.0%	74 2.66	35.0%	121 2.67	33.4%	63 2.70	29.3%	2.61	37.2%	80 2.67	31.7%	73 2.73	35.8%	2.60	35.7%	30 2.30	37.8%	31 2.78	37.8%	31 2.61	36.0%	2.10		3.04	33.0%	2.84
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		2.30		82		82		75		3.04		160
General enviro	nment																											
Much better	0.7%	4	0.4%	1	0.9%	3	0.6%	1	1.1%	2	0.5%	1	1.3%	3	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	1.1%	1	1.3%	2
Better	7.2%	41		18	6.6%	23	6.2%	11	8.0%	14		16		18	6.7%	21	0.0%	0		6	3.7%	3	6.7%	1 5	1.1%	13	8.8%	2 14
About the same	71.1%	405		164	69.7%	241		128	72.2%	127	69.3%	149		165	70.6%	221	63.1%	53	72.0%	59	62.2%	51		55		64	76.9%	123
Worse	13.2%	75		23		52		23	13.1%	23	13.5%	29		26	14.7%	46	28.6%	24	11.0%	9	18.3%		13.3%	10		5	7.5%	12
Much worse	1.4%	8	1.8%	4	1.2%	4	0.6%	1	1.7%	3	1.9%	4	1.3%	3	1.6%	5	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	3	2.7%	2		0	0.6%	1
(Don't know)	6.5%	37	6.3%	14	6.6%	23	7.9%	14	4.0%	7	7.4%	16	6.5%	15	6.1%	19	6.0%	5	9.8%	8	12.2%	10	2.7%	2	4.6%	4	5.0%	8
Mean:		2.92		2.95		2.90		2.93		2.93		2.90		2.96		2.89		2.65		2.96		2.75		2.90		3.12		3.03
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160

February 2013

	Tota	ıl	Mal	e	Fema	ile	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC	1	C2D	E	Batle	y	Cleckhe	aton	Dewsbu	ry	Heckmo ke	ndwi	Holmfi	rth	Hudders	field
Q33 What type of shops	or serv	ices w	ould vo	ou like	to see	more	of in	(ST	UDY CE	NTRE	E)? [MR]	I																
Banks	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better leisure facility provision	3.2%	18	4.0%	9	0.0% 2.6%	9		9	4.0%	7	0.0%	2	3.0%	7	3.2%	10		1		5	0.0%	0		4	1.1%	1	4.4%	7
Better retail provision for children and babies	1.1%	6	0.4%	1	1.4%	5	2.2%	4	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	1.7%	4	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	1.2%	1	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Book shop	1.9%	11	1.3%	3	2.3%	8	2.2%	4	4.0%	7	0.0%	0	1.7%	4	2.2%	7	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	8.0%	6	0.0%	0	1.9%	3
Building society	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Clothing stores	22.1%	126	13.4%	30	27.7%	96	27.0%	48	21.0%	37	19.1%	41	24.3%	56	21.1%	66	35.7%	30	18.3%	15	28.0%	23	30.7%	23	5.7%	5	18.8%	30
Department stores / retailers	13.5%	77	12.1%	27	14.5%	50	13.5%	24	14.2%	25	12.6%	27	15.2%	35	13.1%	41	2.4%	2	14.6%	12	13.4%	11	18.7%	14	1.1%	1	23.1%	37
Drinking establishments	0.7%	4	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	1.1%	2	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		2	0.0%	0		2
Electrical goods	1.9%	11	2.2%	5	1.7%	6	2.2%	4	2.8%	5	0.9%	2		6	1.6%	5	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		4	0.0%	0		7
Footwear stores	10.7%	61	7.6%		12.7%	44	9.6%	17	13.6%	24	9.3%	20		23	11.5%	36		15		5	9.8%	8		20	1.1%	1	7.5%	12
High Street names	13.0%	74	10.7%	24		50	16.3%	29	17.0%	30	7.0%		12.6%	29	13.7%	43		10		12	28.0%	23		15	1.1%	1	8.1%	13
Household goods stores	3.0%	17	3.1%	7	2.9%	10	3.4%	6	4.0%	7	1.9%	4	1.7%	4	3.5%	11	1.2%	1	2.4%	2	2.4%	2		6	0.0%	0	3.8%	6
Independent / specialist shops		73	14.3%	32		41	12.4%	22	14.8%		11.6%	25		40	10.5%	33	8.3%	7		3	7.3%	6			10.3%	9		39
Large / better supermarkets	7.4%	42	8.9%	20	6.4%	22	6.2%	11	6.8%	12	8.8%	19	7.0%	16	7.3%	23	2.4%		11.0%	9	2.4%	2		4	26.4%	23	1.3%	2
Larger sizes clothing store	1.9%	11	1.3%	3	2.3%	8	2.2%	4	2.3%	4	1.4%	3	2.6%	6	1.3%	4	0.0%	0		1	1.2%	1	4.0%	3	1.1%	1	3.1%	5
Market	3.2%	18	2.2%	5	3.8%	13	2.8%	5	4.5%	8	2.3%	5	2.6%	6	3.8%	12	1.2%	1	2.4%	2	1.2%	1		12	1.1%	1	0.6%	1
Pharmacies	0.7%	4	0.4%	1	0.9%	3	0.0%	0	1.1%	2	0.9%	2	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		3
Public amenities	1.1%	6	1.8%	4	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	1.1%	2	1.4%	3	1.3%	3	1.0%	3	0.0%	0		2	0.0%	0		2	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Restaurants / cafes	3.0%	17	4.0%	9	2.3%	8	4.5%	8	4.0%	7	0.9%	2	3.5%	8	1.0%	6		3	2.4%	2	0.0%	0		7	1.1%	1	2.5%	4
Solicitors	0.2%	1 /	0.0%	0	0.3%	0	0.6%	0	0.0%	0	0.9%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	,,	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
		-				7		1						0		4		-		1		-		1		-		-
Specialist food stores	1.8%	10	1.3%	3	2.0%		0.6%	1	2.8%	5	1.9%	4	2.2%	5	1.3%		2.4%	2	1.2%	-	0.0%	0		1	1.1%	1	3.1%	5
Sports shop	1.6%	9	2.7%	6	0.9%	3	2.8%	5	2.3%	4	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	1.6%	5	2.4%	2	2.4%	2	2.4%	2		0	2.3%	2	0.6%	1
Other	7.0%	40	7.1%	16	6.9%	24	3.9%	7	9.1%	16	7.9%	17	6.5%	15	7.7%	24	10.7%	9		2	8.5%	7		7		9	3.8%	6
None mentioned	22.3%	127	28.1%	63	18.5%	64	19.1%	34	20.5%	36	26.5%	57		50	23.3%	73	19.0%		29.3%	24	15.9%	13			37.9%	33		35
Bakery	0.7%	4	0.0%	0	1.2%	4	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	0.4%	1	1.0%	3	0.0%	0		1	1.2%	1		0	1.1%	1	0.6%	1
Better quality shops in general	0.7%	4	0.4%	1	0.9%	3	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.9%	2		1	1.0%	3		3		0	1.2%	1	0.070	0	0.0%	0		0
Children's clothes shops	1.8%	10	0.4%	1	2.6%	9	1.7%	3	1.7%	3	1.9%	4	0.9%	2	2.2%	7	2.4%	2		2	2.4%	2		1	0.0%	0	1.9%	3
DVD / games / music shop	1.2%	7	2.7%	6	0.3%	1	1.7%	3	1.1%	2	0.9%	2	1.7%	4	1.0%	3	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1		1	1.1%	1	1.9%	3
Independent food stores (e.g.	2.5%	14	1.3%	3	3.2%	11	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	5.6%	12	1.7%	4	3.2%	10	8.3%	7	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	4.0%	3	2.3%	2	0.6%	1
butchers, grocer, deli)																												
Marks and Spencer	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	1.3%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	2.4%	2		0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
Petrol station	0.7%	4	0.4%	1	0.9%	3	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	1.4%	3	0.9%	2	0.6%	2		0		0	0.0%	0		0	4.6%	4	0.0%	0
Poundshops	0.7%	4	0.0%	0	1.2%	4	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	4	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
Primark	0.7%	4	0.0%	0	1.2%	4	1.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	1.0%	3	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
Superdrug	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	2.4%	2	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.4%	3	0.0%	0
Toy shops	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	3	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	12.1%	69	12.5%	28	11.9%	41	16.9%	30	9.7%	17	10.2%	22	10.0%	23	11.8%	37	7.1%	6	15.9%	13	8.5%	7	10.7%	8	4.6%	4	19.4%	31
Mean:		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160

February 2013

												-8																
	Tota	al	Mal	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	4	55 +	÷	ABC	1	C2D	E	Batley	y	Cleckheat	on	Dewsbur	y I	Heckmon ke	dwi	Holmfirt	h l	Huddersf	ïeld
Q34 What type of leisure	e facilitie	es wou	uld you	like to	see me	ore of	in (STL	JDY C	ENTRE)	? [MI	₹]																	
Art galleries	1.4%	8	0.9%	2	1.7%	6	1.7%	3	1.7%	3	0.9%	2	2.6%	6	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	4.6%	4	1.3%	2
Bingo	1.1%	6	0.9%	2	1.2%	4	1.7%	3	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	0.4%	1	1.3%	4	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.3%	4	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Bowling alley	4.6%	26	5.4%	12	4.0%	14	10.1%	18	4.5%	8	0.0%	0	4.8%	11	3.8%	12	3.6%	3	2.4%	2	6.1%	5	5.3%	4	1.1%	1	6.9%	11
Children's activity centre	4.6%	26	3.1%	7	5.5%	19	9.0%	16	4.0%	7	1.4%	3	2.6%	6	5.8%	18	7.1%	6	2.4%	2	2.4%	2	8.0%	6	3.4%	3	4.4%	7
Cinema	12.6%	72	15.2%	34	11.0%	38	21.3%	38	11.9%	21	6.0%	13	13.0%	30	12.1%	38	9.5%	8	7.3%	6	26.8%	22	25.3%	19	4.6%	4	8.1%	13
Civic Hall / Civic spaces	0.5%	3	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Entertainment / activities for young people	4.7%	27	2.7%	6	6.1%	21	9.6%	17	4.0%	7	1.4%	3	5.7%	13	3.8%	12	2.4%	2	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	13.3%	10	0.0%	0	8.8%	14
Go-karting	1.9%	11	3.6%	8	0.9%	3	3.4%	6	2.3%	4	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	2.9%	9	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	2.7%	2	1.1%	1	3.8%	6
Health and fitness	4.0%	23	4.5%	10	3.8%	13	6.2%	11	4.5%	8	1.9%	4	4.3%	10	4.2%	13	0.0%	0	6.1%	5	2.4%	2	13.3%	10	0.0%	0	3.8%	6
Hotels	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Ice / roller rink	2.8%	16	2.7%	6	2.9%	10	5.6%	10	3.4%	6	0.0%	0	2.2%	5	2.9%	9	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	2.4%	2	5.3%	4	0.0%	0	5.0%	8
Laser tag	0.7%	4	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	1.1%	2	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.5%	4
Museums	2.5%	14	4.0%	9	1.4%	5	4.5%	8	2.3%	4	0.9%	2	1.7%	4	2.9%	9	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	6.7%	5	0.0%	0	5.0%	8
Parks / gardens	3.0%	17	3.6%	8	2.6%	9	4.5%	8	2.8%	5	1.9%	4	2.6%	6		10	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	3.7%	3	5.3%	4	1.1%	1	4.4%	7
Restaurants / cafes	3.5%	20	4.0%	9	3.2%	11	5.6%	10	3.4%	6	1.9%	4	3.9%	9	3.5%	11	3.6%	3	7.3%	6	2.4%	2	4.0%	3	2.3%	2	2.5%	4
Swimming pool	3.7%	21	5.4%	12	2.6%	9	6.7%	12	1.7%	3	2.8%	6	4.3%	10	3.2%	10	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	3	13.3%	10	1.1%	1	3.1%	5
Other	2.1%	12	2.7%	6	1.7%	6	2.8%	5	1.7%	3	1.9%	4	2.2%	5	2.2%	7	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	6.1%	5	1.3%	1	2.3%	2	1.9%	3
None mentioned	46.1%	263	45.1%	101	46.8%	162	29.2%	52	46.0%	81	60.0%	129	42.6%	98	48.2%	151	59.5%	50	50.0%	41	43.9%	36	29.3%	22	73.6%	64	31.3%	50
Music venues / pubs / clubs and bars	1.1%	6	0.0%	0	1.7%	6	0.6%	1	1.1%	2	1.4%	3	0.9%	2	1.3%	4	4.8%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.6%	1
Theatre	0.5%	3	1.3%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	1.3%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.6%	1
(Don't know)	19.6%	112	17.9%	40	20.8%	72	18.5%	33	18.2%	32	21.9%	47	19.6%	45	19.5%	61	11.9%	10	26.8%	22	18.3%	15	14.7%	11	10.3%	9	28.1%	45
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160

	Total		Male		Femal	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	2	Batley	7	Cleckheato	n	Dewsbury	y :	Heckmondwi ke	i]	Holmfirth	I	Huddersf	ield
Q35 What measures do y	ou think	wou	ıld impro	ove	(STU	IDY C	ENTRE)	and	make it	more	attractiv	/e? [l	MR]															
Accessibility by private car	0.2% 0.5%	1 3	0.4%	1	0.0% 0.6%	0 2	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.6% 1.7%	1 3	0.0% 0.0%	0		1	0.0% 0.0%	0	1.2% 0.0%	1	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0			0.0% 1.1%	0	0.0% 0.6%	0
Ban skateboarding, biking etc.	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	U	1./%	3	0.0%	U	1.3%	3	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	1.5%	1	1.1%	1	0.6%	1
Better foodstore provision	3.2%	18	4.0%	9	2.6%	9	2.8%	5	2.8%	5	3.7%	8	3.0%	7	2.9%	9	2.4%	2	4.9%	4	2.4%	2	2.7%	2	8.0%	7	0.6%	1
Cheaper parking	3.9%	22	4.0%	9	3.8%	13	3.4%	6	4.5%	8	3.7%	8	4.8%	11	3.5%	11	0.0%	0		2	3.7%	3	1.3%	1	3.4%	3	8.1%	13
Expansion of the centre	3.7%	21	4.5%	10	3.2%	11	6.2%	11	2.8%	5	2.3%	5	3.0%	7	3.8%	12	1.2%	1	4.9%	4	3.7%	3	8.0%	6	1.1%	1	3.8%	6
Fewer low quality shops	6.0%	34	4.9%	11	6.6%	23	5.6%	10	8.5%	15	4.2%	9	10.0%	23	3.2%	10	3.6%	3	2.4%	2	12.2%	10	6.7%	5	3.4%	3	6.9%	11
(take-away, pound shops)																												
Improve the quality of the	10.9%	62	10.3%	23	11.3%	39	10.7%	19	11.4%	20	10.7%	23	11.7%	27	10.2%	32	7.1%	6	9.8%	8	13.4%	11	22.7% 1	7	3.4%	3	10.6%	17
shops	14.7%	84	12.9%	29	15.9%	55	15.7%	28	14.2%	25	14.4%	21	12.6%	29	16.0%	50	23.8%	20	2.4%	2	19.5%	16	21.3% 1	_	5.7%	5	15.6%	25
Fill the empty shops Flexible parking	0.7%	4	1.3%	3	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	1.1%	23	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	1.0%	30	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	10	1.3%	6	1.1%	3 1	0.6%	1
Give it a general face lift	7.9%	45	8.5%	19	7.5%	26	9.6%	17		16		12		17		23	8.3%	7		5	7.3%	•			5.7%	5	7.5%	12
(Flowers, painting etc.)	7.970	43	6.5%	19	7.570	20	9.0%	17	9.170	10	3.0%	12	7.470	1 /	7.3%	23	0.3%	,	0.170	5	7.370	O	13.3% 1	U	3.770	3	7.570	12
Greater promotion /	2.5%	14	3.1%	7	2.0%	7	3.4%	6	2.3%	4	1.9%	4	2.2%	5	2.2%	7	1.2%	1	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	2.7%	2	2.3%	2	3.8%	6
marketing of the centre	2.00/	1.7	2.50/		2.20/		2.00/	_	4.00/	_	2.20/	_	2.20/	_	2.50/		1.20/		2.40/	_	1.20/		12.00/	_	0.00/	0	2.50/	
Improve market provision	3.0%	17	2.7%	6	3.2%	11	2.8%	5	4.0%	7	2.3%	5 7	2.2%	5	3.5%	11	1.2%	1	2.4%	2	1.2%	1	12.070	9	0.0%	0	2.5%	4
Improved cleanliness	6.0%	34	5.4%	12	6.4%	22	9.0%	16		11	3.3%	1		17 3	4.2%	13	0.0%	0		0	3.7%	3		6	1.1%	1	15.0%	24
Improved cultural facilities	0.7%	4	1.3%	3 4	0.3% 1.4%	1 5	1.1% 1.7%	2 3	0.6% 1.7%	1	0.5% 1.4%	3	1.3% 1.7%	3 4	0.3% 1.3%	4	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 1.2%	0	1.3% 2.7%	2	2.3%	2	0.6% 3.1%	1 5
Improved security / CCTV Improved signage /	1.6% 1.1%	6	1.8% 1.8%	4	0.6%	2	1.7%	3	0.6%	3 1	0.9%	2		4	0.6%	2		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	2.3%	2	2.5%	4
information	1.1 /0	U	1.070	4	0.070	2	1.7 70	3	0.070	1	0.970	2	1.770	+	0.070	2	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.070	U	2.370	2	2.570	7
Improved street paving	1.1%	6	1.3%	3	0.9%	3	0.0%	0	1.7%	3	1.4%	3	1.7%	4	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.9%	3
Improved public transport	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0			2.3%	2	0.6%	1
Increased choice / range of shops	10.5%	60	7.6%	17	12.4%	43	12.9%	23	10.2%	18	8.8%	19	7.4%	17	12.1%	38	10.7%	9	7.3%	6	14.6%	12	21.3% 1	6	9.2%	8	5.6%	9
Increased office development	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
More cultural facilities	0.5%	3	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	1.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0		0	1.2%	1		1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
More entertainment / leisure	6.0%	34	7.1%	16	5.2%	18	10.1%	18		10		6		13		17	3.6%	3		4	3.7%	3		4	2.3%	2	5.0%	8
facilities																												
More evening activities	1.9%	11	3.1%	7	1.2%	4	3.9%	7	2.3%	4	0.0%	0	1.3%	3	2.6%	8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	8.0%	6	0.0%	0	1.9%	3
More national multiples / retailers	1.4%	8	1.3%	3	1.4%	5	2.2%	4	1.7%	3	0.5%	1	1.3%	3	1.3%	4	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	3.7%	3	1.3%	1	2.3%	2	0.0%	0
More non-food stores	3.3%	19	2.7%	6	3.8%	13	5.6%	10	2.8%	5	1.9%	4	4.3%	10	2.9%	9	4.8%	4	2.4%	2	6.1%	5	5.3%	4	1.1%	1	1.9%	3
More organised events e.g.	2.6%	15	2.7%	6	2.6%	9	2.8%	5	3.4%	6		4		8	1.9%	6		2		3	1.2%	1		3	0.0%	0	3.8%	6
street markets			4.00/				0.501			_	2 22/	_			4.00/		0.004		0.004		4.00		2.50	_	2.24	_	4.004	
More parking	1.4%	8	1.8%	4	1.2%	4	0.6%	1	1.1%	2		5		4	1.0%	3	0.0%	0		0	1.2%	1			2.3%	2	1.9%	3
More quality restaurants / pavement cafes	2.6%	15	1.8%	4	3.2%	11	2.2%	4	3.4%	6	2.3%	5	3.9%	9	1.6%	5	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	3	4.0%	3	0.0%	0	4.4%	7
More speciality / independent	3.0%	17	2.2%	5	3.5%	12	3.4%	6	3.4%	6	2.3%	5	4.3%	10	1.6%	5	2.4%	2	1.2%	1	2.4%	2	1.3%	1	2.3%	2	5.6%	9
shops	0.9%	-	1 90/	4	0.20/	1	1 10/	2	1 70/	3	0.00/	0	1 20/	3	0.60/	2	0.0%	0	0.00/	0	0.0%	0	2.70/	2	1 10/	1	1.3%	2
More tourist facilities Public toilets		5 9	1.8%	3	0.3%	-	1.1% 1.7%	2	1.7%	-	0.0%	0		3	0.6%	_		0		2		0		2 1	1.1%	0	3.8%	2
	1.6% 3.0%	9 17	1.3%	5	1.7% 3.5%	6	2.8%	3 5	2.8% 3.4%	5	0.5%	6	-10 / 0		1.6%	5 11	0.0% 0.0%	0			0.0% 0.0%	0	1.070	1 4	0.0% 4.6%	4	3.8% 1.9%	6 3
Reduce traffic congestion Other	5.0% 6.7%	38	2.2% 6.7%	5 15	5.5% 6.6%	12 23	2.8% 5.1%	9	3.4% 7.4%	6 13	2.8% 7.4%	16	2.6% 8.3%	6 19	3.5% 6.1%	11	6.0%	5	7.3% 1.2%	6 1	0.0% 4.9%	4		-		4 14	1.9% 4.4%	7
Outei	0.7%	30	0.7%	13	0.0%	23	J.1%	9	7.4%	13	7.4%	10	0.5%	19	0.1%	19	0.0%	J	1.470	1	4.7%	4	7.370	1	10.170	14	4.4%	/

Page 40 February 2013

	Tota	l	Male	e	Femal	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC	1	C2DI	E	Batley	,	Cleckheat	on	Dewsbur	y	Heckmond ke	wi	Holmfirth	ı l	Huddersf	ïeld
More for children to do None mentioned (Don't know)	0.7% 25.8% 15.8%	4 147 90	0.4% 28.6% 16.5%	1 64 37			1.1% 16.9% 20.2%		1.1% 25.6% 13.1%		0.0% 33.0% 14.4%		0.4% 23.9% 14.8%		1.0% 27.8% 16.0%	3 87 50		0 32 6	0.0% 37.8% 20.7%	0 31 17	0.0% 22.0% 12.2%	0 18 10			0.0% 28.7% 12.6%	0 25 11	1.3% 20.6% 23.8%	2 33 38
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160

	Tota	l	Male	;	Fema	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 54	ļ	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	2	Batley		Cleckheat	on	Dewsbury	7]	Heckmondwi ke	H	Holmfirth	1	Huddersfi	eld
Q36 What do you think a	are the b	igges	t weakn	esses	of	(STU	IDY CEN	ITRE)	? [MR]																			
Accessibility by cycling and by foot	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Accessibility by private car	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Accessibility by public transport	0.7%	4	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	3	1.3%	3	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Anti-social behaviour	2.1%	12	2.7%	6	1.7%	6	2.8%	5	2.8%	5	0.9%	2	2.2%	5	2.2%	7	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	10.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Availability of car parking	1.6%	9	1.3%	3	1.7%	6	0.6%	1	1.7%	3	2.3%	5	3.0%	7	0.6%	2	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3% 1	1	5.7%	5	1.3%	2
Choice / range of non-food shops	11.8%	67	9.4%	21	13.3%	46	10.1%	18	14.8%	26	10.7%	23	13.9%	32	10.9%	34	8.3%	7	18.3%	15	17.1%	14	24.0% 18	8	2.3%	2	6.9%	11
Empty shops	21.1%	120	15.6%	35	24.6%	85	23.0%	41	16.5%	29	23.3%	50	17.8%	41	23.3%	73	38.1%	32	3.7%	3	35.4%	29	21.3% 16	6	4.6%	4	22.5%	36
Foodstore provision	2.6%	15	2.7%	6	2.6%	9	2.8%	5	2.8%	5	2.3%	5	2.6%	6	2.9%	9	3.6%	3	2.4%	2	2.4%	2	0.0%)	9.2%	8	0.0%	0
Lack of a market	2.8%	16	2.7%	6	2.9%	10	1.7%	3	4.5%	8	2.3%	5	1.7%	4	3.8%	12	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	20.0% 15	5	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
Lack of cultural facilities	1.2%	7	1.8%	4	0.9%	3	1.1%	2	2.8%	5	0.0%	0	1.7%	4	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	2.4%	2	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.9%	3
Lack of public amenities	2.6%	15	4.9%	11	1.2%	4	2.8%	5	4.0%	7	1.4%	3	2.6%	6	2.2%	7	1.2%	1	4.9%	4	2.4%	2	5.3%	4	0.0%	0	2.5%	4
Leisure facilities	2.5%	14	1.8%	4	2.9%	10	3.4%	6	3.4%	6	0.9%	2	3.0%	7	1.9%	6	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	2.4%	2	12.0%	9	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Non-retail provision (e.g. banks, estate agents etc)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor appearance	7.7%	44	5.8%	13	9.0%	31	9.0%	16	5.7%	10	8.4%	18	10.4%	24	6.1%	19	2.4%	2	3.7%	3	8.5%	7	9.3%	7	3.4%	3	13.8%	22
Poor marketing of the town	1.6%	9	1.8%	4	1.4%	5	1.7%	3	2.3%	4	0.9%	2	0.9%	2	1.9%	6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	6.7%	5	0.0%	0	1.9%	3
Price of car parking	2.5%	14	3.6%	8	1.7%	6	1.7%	3	2.8%	5		6	2.6%	6	2.2%	7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	1.3%		4.6%	4	4.4%	7
Public information / events	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	1.7%	3	0.0%	0		0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3% 1		0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Quantity of takeaways / charity shops	5.1%	29	3.1%	7	6.4%	22	2.8%	5	7.4%	13	5.1%	11	5.2%	12	4.8%	15	6.0%	5	2.4%	2	8.5%	7	5.3% 4	4	8.0%	7	2.5%	4
Range and choice of pubs / restaurants	1.8%	10	2.2%	5	1.4%	5	0.6%	1	2.8%	5	1.9%	4	1.7%	4	1.9%	6	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	2.4%	2	8.0%	5	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
Range of specialist / independent retailers	3.0%	17	2.2%	5	3.5%	12	2.8%	5	4.5%	8	1.9%	4	3.9%	9	2.6%	8	0.0%	0	4.9%	4	2.4%	2	5.3% 4	4	1.1%	1	3.8%	6
Security / safety	1.9%	11	2.7%	6	1.4%	5	2.2%	4	2.3%	4	1.4%	3	2.2%	5	1.9%	6	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	5.3%	4	2.3%	2	1.3%	2
Tourism facilities	0.7%	4	1.3%	3	0.3%	1	1.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	2.3%	2	1.3%	2
Town centre environment	2.5%	14	3.1%	7	2.0%	7	3.9%	7	1.7%	3	1.9%	4	1.7%	4	3.2%	10	1.2%	1	4.9%	4	1.2%	1	6.7%	5	2.3%	2	0.6%	1
Type / quality of retail provisions	0.7%	4	1.8%	4	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	1.3% 1	1	1.1%	1	0.6%	1
Other	5.6%	32	7.1%	16	4.6%	16	3.4%	6	7.4%	13		13	3.5%	8	6.1%	19	4.8%	4	2.4%	2	6.1%	5			9.2%	8	4.4%	7
Co-op is expensive / has no competition	0.5%	3	1.3%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	2	0.5%	1	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	3.4%	3	0.0%	0
Lack of nightlife / evening entertainment	0.7%	4	0.0%	0	1.2%	4	1.1%	2	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	1.3%	3	0.3%	1	2.4%	2	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Lack of public toilets	0.5%	3	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	1.3% 1	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Nothing to do	1.1%	6	0.9%	2	1.2%	4	2.2%	4	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	3	1.0%	3	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	1.3% 1	1	1.1%	1	1.3%	2
Poor layout	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	1.3%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	1.1%	1	1.3%	2
Shop rents too high	0.5%	3	0.0%	0	0.9%	3	0.0%	0	1.1%	2	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	2.4%	2	0.0%)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco	1.4%	8	1.3%	3	1.4%	5	0.0%	0	1.1%	2	2.8%	6	2.6%	6	0.3%	1	8.3%	7	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many betting shops	0.5%	3	0.0%	0	0.9%	3	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Too many pound shops	0.7%	4	0.4%	1	0.9%	3	0.6%	1	1.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%)	0.0%	0	1.9%	3
Too many tourists	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	1.1%	2	0.5%	1	1.3%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	3.4%	3	0.0%	0

Kirklees In Centre Survey WYG Planning & Environment

	Tota	ıl	Mal	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 +	-	ABC	1	C2D	E	Batley	y	Cleckhe	aton	Dewsbu	ıry	Heckmoi ke	dwi	Holmfi	rth	Hudders	field
Traffic congestion None mentioned (Don't know)	2.6% 20.7% 15.8%	15 118 90	4.0% 25.0% 14.7%		1.7% 17.9% 16.5%	6 62 57	1.1% 14.6% 24.2%	2 26 43	3.4% 18.8% 14.8%	6 33 26	3.3% 27.0% 9.8%	7 58 21	3.9% 17.4% 12.2%		1.9% 24.3% 17.3%	6 76 54	0.0% 21.4% 8.3%	0 18 7	0.0% 32.9% 17.1%	0 27 14	0.0% 20.7% 6.1%	0 17 5		1 6 11	16.1% 32.2% 8.0%	14 28 7		22 46
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160
Q37 Do you intend to vis	it the m	arket	during	your t	rip to th	e cen	tre toda	ay? [M	R]																			
Yes – Batley Market Yes - Cleckheaton Market Yes – Dewsbury Market Yes - Heckmondwike Market	1.8% 0.5% 5.3% 0.9%	10 3 30 5	1.3% 0.4% 4.5% 0.9%	3 1 10 2	2.0% 0.6% 5.8% 0.9%	7 2 20 3	0.6% 0.6% 5.6% 1.1%	1 1 10 2	1.7% 0.0% 5.1% 0.0%	3 0 9 0	2.8% 0.9% 5.1% 1.4%	6 2 11 3	0.4% 0.0% 6.1% 0.0%	1 0 14 0	2.9% 1.0% 4.8% 1.6%	3 15 5	11.9% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%	10 0 0 0	3.7% 1.2% 1.2%	0 3 1 1	0.0% 0.0% 34.1% 0.0%	0 0 28 0	0.0% 1.3% 5.3%	0 0 1 4	0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%	0 0 0	0.0% 0.0% 0.0%	000
Yes - Holmfirth Market Yes – Queensgate Market, Princess Alexandra Walk Huddersfield	1.1% 4.9%	6 28	0.4% 4.0%	1 9	1.4% 5.5%	5 19	0.6% 6.2%	1 11	0.6% 5.1%	1 9	1.9% 3.7%	4 8	0.4% 5.2%	1 12	1.3% 4.5%	4 14	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	6.9% 0.0%	6 0	0.0% 17.5%	28
Yes – Open Market, Brook Street, Huddersfield	4.2%	24	4.5%	10	4.0%	14	3.9%	7	6.3%	11	2.8%	6	5.2%	12	3.5%	11	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	15.0%	24
No Yes - Other (Don't know / haven't	77.2% 0.0% 4.6%	440 0 26	80.8% 0.0% 3.1%	181 0 7	74.9% 0.0% 5.5%	259 0 19	76.4% 0.0% 5.1%	136 0 9	76.7% 0.0% 5.7%	135 0 10	78.1% 0.0% 3.3%	168 0 7	79.1% 0.0% 3.5%	182 0 8	76.7% 0.0% 4.5%	240 0 14	88.1% 0.0% 0.0%	0	78.0% 0.0% 15.9%	64 0 13	65.9% 0.0% 0.0%	54 0 0	0.0%	67 0 3	92.0% 0.0% 1.1%	80 0 1		101
decided yet) Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160
Meanscore = [Daily :	= 7, Onc	e a w	eek or r	more =	= 2, Les:	s than	once a	week	= 0.8, l	.ess tl	han onc	e a fo	rtnight	= 0.4,	Less th	an on	ice a mo	nth =	= 0.2, Fir	st tim	e today	= 0.0	1, Never	= 0]				
Q38 How often do you vi	sit the r	narke	t?																									
Daily	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		2
Once a week or more Less than once a week	17.5% 9.1%	100 52	14.7% 9.4%	21	19.4% 9.0%	67 31	14.0%	18	13.1% 9.1%	23 16	24.2% 8.4%	18		32 18	20.8% 9.9%	65 31	22.6% 4.8%	19 4	8.5% 4.9%	7 4	28.0% 15.9%	13		15 6	6.9% 6.9%	6	18.8% 11.9%	1
Less than once a fortnight Less than once a month First time today	8.6% 24.4% 0.2%	49 139 1	4.9% 23.7% 0.0%		11.0% 24.9% 0.3%	38 86 1	8.4% 20.8% 0.0%		11.9% 23.9% 0.6%	21 42 1	6.0% 27.4% 0.0%	13 59 0		27 55 0	6.1% 24.6% 0.3%	19 77 1	6.0% 6.0% 0.0%	5 5 0	6.1% 46.3% 0.0%	5 38 0	8.5% 18.3% 0.0%	7 15 0	4.0% 16.0% 0.0%	3 12 0	8.0% 33.3% 0.0%	7 29 0		2 4
Never (Don't know / varies)	36.1% 3.5%	206 20	42.0% 4.9%		32.4% 2.6%	112	42.7% 3.4%		36.9% 4.0%	65 7	30.2% 3.3%	-	37.8% 4.3%	-	35.1% 2.6%	110		50	23.2%	19 9	28.0% 1.2%		46.7% 5.3%	35 4		39 0	25.0%	4
Mean:		0.56		0.49		0.61		0.49		0.49		0.68		0.49		0.63		0.61		0.37		0.77		0.54		0.29		0.69

Base:

	Tota	l	Male	e	Femal	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC1	1	C2DI	E	Batley		Cleckheat	on	Dewsbur	y	Heckmond ke	wi	Holmfirtl	1	Huddersf	ïeld
Q39 What one thing do y	ou parti	culari	y like al	bout r	narkets	?																						
All on one level	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	1.1%	2	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Availability of local produce	2.6%	15	3.6%	8	2.0%	7	1.1%	2	4.5%	8	1.9%	4	2.2%	5	2.2%	7	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.7%	2	9.2%	8	2.5%	4
Compact / easy to get around	0.4%	2	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Ease of parking	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Easy to get to	1.4%	8	2.2%	5	0.9%	3	0.6%	1	2.3%	4	1.4%	3	1.3%	3	1.6%	5	1.2%	1	3.7%	3	1.2%	1	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Everything	2.6%	15	3.1%	7	2.3%	8	0.6%	1	4.0%	7	3.3%	7	2.2%	5	2.9%	9	0.0%	0	3.7%	3	3.7%	3	4.0%	3	0.0%	0	3.8%	6
Freshness of food	9.6%	55	6.3%	14	11.9%	41	9.0%	16	11.4%	20	8.8%	19	9.1%	21	10.5%	33	8.3%	7	11.0%	9	6.1%	5	13.3%	10	5.7%	5	11.9%	19
Friendly atmosphere	4.6%	26	5.8%	13	3.8%	13	3.4%	6	5.1%	9	5.1%	11	4.3%	10	4.8%	15	4.8%	4	2.4%	2	3.7%	3	12.0%	9	2.3%	2	3.8%	6
Good service	0.9%	5	1.3%	3	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	1.1%	2	1.4%	3	0.9%	2	1.0%	3	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.3%	2
Not too many children	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Presence of on-site security	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Proximity of bus station	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Quality of food	4.2%	24	2.7%	6	5.2%	18	4.5%	8	6.3%	11	2.3%	5	3.0%	7	4.5%	14	1.2%	1	3.7%	3	6.1%	5	1.3%	1	5.7%	5	5.6%	9
Quality of non-food items	0.7%	4	0.4%	1	0.9%	3	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	1.7%	4	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.9%	3
Range of food	5.4%	31	6.3%	14	4.9%	17	7.9%	14	4.5%	8	4.2%	9	5.2%	12	5.4%	17	6.0%	5	3.7%	3	4.9%	4	5.3%	4	8.0%	7	5.0%	8
Range of non-food items	2.6%	15	4.0%	9	1.7%	6	2.8%	5	3.4%	6	1.9%	4	2.2%	5	3.2%	10	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	5.3%	4	3.4%	3	4.4%	7
Specialist ethnic goods	0.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
The cafe	0.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
The opportunity to support local businesses	1.4%	8	0.9%	2	1.7%	6	0.6%	1	1.1%	2	2.3%	5	3.0%	7	0.3%	1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.3%	2	3.1%	5
The variety	7.0%	40	7.1%	16	6.9%	24	7.9%	14	5.1%	9	7.9%	17	6.5%	15	7.7%	24	8.3%	7	8.5%	7	15.9%	13	8.0%	6	1.1%	1	3.8%	6
Traditional values	1.4%	8	1.3%	3	1.4%	5	1.1%	2	1.7%	3	1.4%	3	0.9%	2	1.6%	5	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	2.4%	2	1.3%	1	2.3%	2	0.6%	1
Value for money	10.4%	59	8.5%	19	11.6%	40	9.6%	17	9.7%	17	11.6%	25	10.0%	23	10.5%	33	2.4%	2	17.1%	14	14.6%	12	14.7%	11	11.5%	10	6.3%	10
Other	1.9%	11	1.3%	3	2.3%	8	0.6%	1	1.7%	3	3.3%	7	2.2%	5	1.9%	6	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.4%	3	3.1%	5
Cheap prices / offers	1.8%	10	1.8%	4	1.7%	6	2.2%	4	0.6%	1	2.3%	5	1.7%	4	1.9%	6	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	3.8%	6
Outdoors / open air	0.5%	3	0.0%	0	0.9%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.4%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
Second hand shopping	0.7%	4	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	1.4%	3	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.9%	3
Nothing	29.1%	166	28.1%	63	29.8%	103	30.3%	54	25.6%	45	31.2%	67	30.4%	70	28.4%	89	52.4%	44	30.5%	25	26.8%	22	20.0%	15	31.0%	27	20.6%	33
(Don't know)	9.3%	53	12.9%	29	6.9%	24	14.6%	26	10.2%	18	4.2%	9	9.6%	22	8.6%	27	9.5%	8	7.3%	6	6.1%	5	6.7%	5	9.2%	8	13.1%	21
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160

	Tota	1	Male	e	Femal	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC1		C2DI	E	Batley		Cleckheato	n	Dewsbur	y	Heckmond ke	wi	Holmfirth	1	Huddersf	ield
Q40 What else do you pa	articular	ly like	about	marke	ts? [MR	2]																						
All on one level	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Availability of local produce	1.4%	8	0.9%	2	1.7%	6	1.7%	3	1.1%	2	1.4%	3	1.3%	3	1.6%	5	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	2.4%	2	1.3%	1	3.4%	3	0.6%	1
Compact / easy to get around	1.1%	6	0.9%	2	1.2%	4	1.1%	2	1.7%	3	0.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.6%	5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	2.5%	4
Ease of parking	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Easy to get to	0.5%	3	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Everything	1.2%	7	1.8%	4	0.9%	3	0.6%	1	2.3%	4	0.9%	2	1.3%	3	1.3%	4	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	1.2%	1	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Freshness of food	5.8%	33	4.0%	9	6.9%	24	5.1%	9	5.7%	10	6.5%	14	3.9%	9	6.4%	20	2.4%	2	4.9%	4	2.4%	2	8.0%	6	6.9%	6	8.1%	13
Friendly atmosphere	8.4%	48	8.0%	18	8.7%	30	8.4%	15	10.2%	18	7.0%	15	8.7%	20	7.7%	24	3.6%	3	11.0%	9	6.1%	5	14.7%	11	5.7%	5	9.4%	15
Good service	4.6%	26	3.1%	7	5.5%	19	5.1%	9	4.5%	8	4.2%	9	5.7%	13	2.9%	9	2.4%	2	11.0%	9	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	1.1%	1	8.1%	13
Not too many children	0.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Presence of on-site security	0.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Proximity of bus station	0.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Quality of food	4.0%	23	2.7%	6	4.9%	17	4.5%	8	4.0%	7	3.3%	7	5.2%	12	2.9%	9	1.2%	1	8.5%	7	2.4%	2	5.3%	4	1.1%	1	5.0%	8
Quality of non-food items	0.7%	4	0.4%	1	0.9%	3	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	1.3%	3	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Range of food	4.2%	24	1.8%	4	5.8%	20	3.4%	6	6.8%	12	2.8%	6	4.8%	11	4.2%	13	1.2%	1	2.4%	2	6.1%	5	6.7%	5	5.7%	5	3.8%	6
Range of non-food items	3.0%	17	3.1%	7	2.9%	10	2.2%	4	1.7%	3	4.7%	10	2.6%	6	2.9%	9	3.6%	3	0.0%	0	3.7%	3	2.7%	2	1.1%	1	5.0%	8
Specialist ethnic goods	0.5%	3	1.3%	3	0.0%	0	1.1%	2	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
The cafe	0.7%	4	0.4%	1	0.9%	3	1.1%	2	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.9%	3
The opportunity to support local businesses	2.5%	14	1.8%	4	2.9%	10	1.7%	3	2.8%	5	2.8%	6	2.6%	6	2.6%	8	4.8%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.3%	4	0.0%	0	3.8%	6
The variety	4.9%	28	5.4%	12	4.6%	16	2.8%	5	4.5%	8	7.0%	15	2.6%	6	6.4%	20	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	8.5%	7	8.0%	6	8.0%	7	4.4%	7
Traditional values	4.4%	25	3.6%	8	4.9%	17	5.1%	9	4.5%	8	3.7%	8	3.5%	8	4.5%	14	6.0%	5	4.9%	4	4.9%	4	4.0%	3	4.6%	4	3.1%	5
Value for money	9.5%	54	7.1%	16	11.0%	38	7.9%	14	10.2%	18	10.2%	22	8.7%	20	9.9%	31	8.3%	7	6.1%	5	13.4%	11	12.0%	9	5.7%	5	10.6%	17
Other	0.5%	3	0.0%	0	0.9%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.4%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Nothing	15.8%	90	20.5%	46	12.7%	44	11.2%	20	13.6%	24	21.4%	46	15.7%	36	16.9%	53	9.5%	8	14.6%	12	19.5%	16	16.0%	12	28.7%	25	10.6%	17
Cheap prices / offers	0.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Outdoors / open air	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Second hand shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	41.8%	238	43.3%	97	40.8%	141	50.6%	90	39.2%	69	36.7%	79	43.9%	101	39.9%	125	61.9%	52	39.0%	32	34.1%	28	29.3%	22	41.4%	36	42.5%	68
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160

	Tota	l	Mal	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC	1	C2DI	E	Batley		Cleckheato	n	Dewsbur	y 1	Heckmond ke	lwi	Holmfirt	h :	Huddersf	ield
Q40X What do you particu	larly lik	e aboı	ut mark	ets? (Any Me	ntion)	[MR]																					
All on one level	1.1%	6	0.9%	2	1.2%	4	1.1%	2	1.1%	2	0.9%	2	0.9%	2	1.3%	4	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	2.4%	2	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Availability of local produce	4.0%	23	4.5%	10	3.8%	13	2.8%	5	5.7%	10	3.3%	7	3.5%	8	3.8%	12	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	2.4%	2	4.0%	3	12.6%	11	3.1%	5
Compact / easy to get around	1.4%	8	1.8%	4	1.2%	4	2.2%	4	1.7%	3	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	1.9%	6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	3	0.0%	0	3.1%	5
Ease of parking	0.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Easy to get to	1.9%	11	3.1%	7	1.2%	4	1.1%	2	2.3%	4	2.3%	5	1.7%	4	2.2%	7	1.2%	1	4.9%	4	1.2%	1	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.5%	4
Everything	3.9%	22	4.9%	11	3.2%	11	1.1%	2	6.3%	11	4.2%	9	3.5%	8	4.2%	13	0.0%	0	6.1%	5	4.9%	4	6.7%	5	0.0%	0	5.0%	8
Freshness of food	15.4%	88	10.3%	23	18.8%	65	14.0%	25	17.0%	30		33	13.0%	30	16.9%	53	10.7%	9	15.9%	13	8.5%	7	21.3%	16	12.6%	11	20.0%	32
Friendly atmosphere	13.0%	74	13.8%	31	12.4%	43	11.8%	21	15.3%	27	12.1%	26		30	12.5%	39	8.3%	7	13.4%	11	9.8%	8		20	8.0%	7	13.1%	21
Good service	5.4%	31	4.5%	10	6.1%	21	5.1%	9	5.7%	10	5.6%	12	6.5%	15	3.8%	12	3.6%	3		9	1.2%	1	1.3%	1	2.3%	2	9.4%	15
Not too many children	0.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Presence of on-site security	0.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Proximity of bus station	0.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Quality of food	8.2%	47	5.4%	12	10.1%	35	9.0%	16	10.2%	18	5.6%	12	8.3%	19	7.3%	23	2.4%	2	12.2%	10	8.5%	7	6.7%	5	6.9%	6	10.6%	17
Quality of non-food items	1.4%	8	0.9%	2	1.7%	6	1.7%	3	0.6%	1	1.9%	4	3.0%	7	0.3%	1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.1%	5
Range of food	9.6%	55	8.0%	18	10.7%	37	11.2%	20	11.4%	20	7.0%	15		23	9.6%	30	7.1%	6	6.1%	5	11.0%	9	12.0%	9	13.8%	12	8.8%	14
Range of non-food items	5.6%	32	7.1%	16	4.6%	16	5.1%	9	5.1%	9	6.5%	14		11	6.1%	19	3.6%	3	1.2%	1	3.7%	3	8.0%	6	4.6%	4	9.4%	15
Specialist ethnic goods	0.9%	5	1.3%	3	0.6%	2	1.1%	2	1.1%	2	0.5%	1	1.3%	3	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	3	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
The cafe	1.1%	6	0.4%	1	1.4%	5	1.1%	2	1.1%	2	0.9%	2	0.4%	1	1.0%	3	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.3%	2	1.9%	3
The opportunity to support local businesses	3.9%	22	2.7%	6	4.6%	16	2.2%	4	4.0%	7	5.1%	11	5.7%	13	2.9%	9	6.0%	5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.3%	4	2.3%	2	6.9%	11
The variety	11.9%	68	12.5%	28	11.6%	40	10.7%	19	9.7%	17	14.9%	32	9.1%	21	14.1%	44	8.3%	7	9.8%	8	24.4%	20	16.0%	12	9.2%	8	8.1%	13
Traditional values	5.8%	33	4.9%	11	6.4%	22	6.2%	11	6.3%	11	5.1%	11	4.3%	10	6.1%	19	6.0%	5	7.3%	6	7.3%	6	5.3%	4	6.9%	6	3.8%	6
Value for money	19.8%	113	15.6%	35	22.5%	78	17.4%	31	19.9%	35	21.9%	47	18.7%	43	20.4%	64	10.7%	9	23.2%	19	28.0%	23	26.7%	20	17.2%	15	16.9%	27
Other	2.5%	14	1.3%	3	3.2%	11	0.6%	1	1.7%	3	4.7%	10	2.6%	6	2.6%	8	0.0%	0	3.7%	3	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	3.4%	3	3.1%	5
Nothing	44.9%	256	48.7%	109	42.5%	147	41.6%	74	39.2%	69	52.6%	113	46.1%	106	45.4%	142	61.9%	52	45.1%	37	46.3%	38	36.0%	27	59.8%	52	31.3%	50
Cheap prices / offers	2.1%	12	1.8%	4	2.3%	8	2.2%	4	1.7%	3	2.3%	5	2.6%	6	1.9%	6	1.2%	1	2.4%	2	1.2%	1	1.3%	1	1.1%	1	3.8%	6
Outdoors / open air	0.5%	3	0.0%	0	0.9%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.4%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
Second hand shopping	0.7%	4	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	1.4%	3	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.9%	3
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160

	Tota	ıl	Mal	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC	1	C2D	E	Batley	7	Cleckheat	ton	Dewsbury	y :	Heckmond ke	wi	Holmfirth	ı I	Huddersi	ïeld
Q41 What one thing do y	ou part	icular	ly dislik	e abo	ut mark	ets?																						
Crime	0.5%	3	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Difficult to find particular stalls	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Difficult to get around	0.7%	4	0.4%	1	0.9%	3	1.1%	2	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	1.3%	3	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	1.1%	1	1.3%	2
Difficult to park nearby	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Empty stalls / stalls closing down	3.2%	18	3.1%	7	3.2%	11	2.2%	4	2.8%	5	4.2%	9	3.9%	9	2.6%	8	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.3%	4	0.0%	0	7.5%	12
Inability to pay by credit card	0.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
It is not covered	1.1%	6	1.3%	3	0.9%	3	2.2%	4	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.6%	5	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.9%	3
It is not heated	0.9%	5	1.3%	3	0.6%	2	1.1%	2	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	0.9%	2	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	3	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
Lack of cleanliness	1.1%	6	1.3%	3	0.9%	3	1.7%	3	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	0.9%	2	1.3%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	1.9%	3
Litter	0.7%	4	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	1.3%	3	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	1.3%	1	1.1%	1	0.6%	1
Not big enough	4.9%	28	1.8%	4	6.9%	24	4.5%	8	4.5%	8	5.6%	12	4.3%	10	4.2%	13	11.9%	10	7.3%	6	2.4%	2	1.3%	1	6.9%	6	1.9%	3
Not enough stalls	6.5%	37	7.6%	17	5.8%	20	5.6%	10	7.4%	13	6.5%	14	5.7%	13	7.0%	22	17.9%	15	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	9.3%	7	6.9%	6	4.4%	7
Poor accessibility	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor facilities e.g. toilets, seating	0.7%	4	0.4%	1	0.9%	3	1.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Poor quality environment	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality of food	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality of non-food items	0.9%	5	0.0%	0	1.4%	5	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	1.9%	4	0.0%	0	1.6%	5	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	1.3%	1	2.3%	2	0.0%	0
Poor range of food	0.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
Poor service	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor value for money	0.7%	4	1.3%	3	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	1.3%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	1.3%	1	2.3%	2	0.0%	0
The café	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many stalls selling the same goods	4.7%	27	2.7%	6	6.1%	21	6.2%	11	3.4%	6	4.7%	10	5.7%	13	4.2%	13	6.0%	5	3.7%	3	12.2%	10	1.3%	1	4.6%	4	2.5%	4
Too many young children	0.4%	2	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Too noisy	0.5%	3	0.0%	0	0.9%	3	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other	2.8%	16	2.2%	5	3.2%	11	2.8%	5	2.3%	4	3.3%	7	5.2%	12	1.3%	4	3.6%	3	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	5.7%	5	3.8%	6
Nothing	54.2%	309	56.7%	127	52.6%	182	47.2%	84	55.1%	97	59.1%	127	49.6%	114	58.8%	184	47.6%	40	65.9%	54	63.4%	52	49.3%	37	57.5%	50	47.5%	76
Too busy	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Boring / no atmosphere	1.1%	6	0.9%	2	1.2%	4	1.7%	3	1.1%	2	0.5%	1	1.3%	3	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.5%	4
Too many foreign / ethnic stalls	1.6%	9	1.3%	3	1.7%	6	0.0%	0	2.3%	4	2.3%	5	2.2%	5	1.3%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.1%	5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.5%	4
(Don't know)	10.9%	62	13.8%	31	9.0%	31	16.9%	30	11.9%	21	5.1%	11	12.2%	28	9.6%	30	8.3%	7	11.0%	9	6.1%	5	6.7%	5	9.2%	8	17.5%	28
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160

	Tota	al	Mal	e	Fema	ile	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	4	55 +	F	ABC	1	C2D	E	Batley	7	Cleckheato	on	Dewsbur	y	Heckmond ke	wi	Holmfirt	h :	Hudders	ield
Q42 What else do you pa	articular	ly dis	like abo	out ma	rkets?	[MR]																						
Crime	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Difficult to find particular stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Difficult to get around	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	1.1%	1	0.6%	1
Difficult to park nearby	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
Empty stalls / stalls closing down	1.4%	8	0.4%	1	2.0%	7	2.2%	4	1.7%	3	0.5%	1	1.3%	3	1.3%	4	4.8%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	1.1%	1	1.3%	2
Inability to pay by credit card	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
It is not covered	0.9%	5	1.3%	3	0.6%	2	1.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	1.3%	3	0.6%	2	2.4%	2	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
It is not heated	0.9%	5	1.3%	3	0.6%	2	1.1%	2	1.1%	2	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Lack of cleanliness	0.5%	3	0.0%	0	0.9%	3	0.6%	1	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Litter	0.4%	2	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Not big enough	2.5%	14	1.8%	4	2.9%	10	1.7%	3	4.0%	7	1.9%	4	1.3%	3	3.5%	11	9.5%	8	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	3.4%	3	0.6%	1
Not enough stalls	2.8%	16	0.9%	2	4.0%	14	2.8%	5	2.8%	5	2.8%	6	2.6%	6	1.9%	6	6.0%	5	3.7%	3	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.6%	4	1.3%	2
Poor accessibility	0.4%	2	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Poor facilities e.g. toilets, seating	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Poor quality environment	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
Poor quality of food	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality of non-food items	1.4%	8	2.2%	5	0.9%	3	1.1%	2	1.1%	2	1.9%	4	1.7%	4	1.3%	4	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	1.3%	1	1.1%	1	2.5%	4
Poor range of food	0.9%	5	0.4%	1	1.2%	4	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	1.9%	4	0.4%	1	1.0%	3	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.3%	2
Poor service	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Poor value for money	0.7%	4	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	1.1%	2	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	3	0.3%	1	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The café	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many stalls selling the same goods	2.1%	12	1.8%	4	2.3%	8	4.5%	8	1.1%	2	0.9%	2	0.9%	2	2.6%	8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	3	4.0%	3	1.1%	1	3.1%	5
Too many young children	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too noisy	0.5%	3	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	1.1%	2	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Other	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Nothing	15.3%	87	12.9%	29	16.8%	58	12.9%	23	13.1%	23	19.1%	41	16.5%	38	15.0%	47	19.0%	16	11.0%	9	14.6%	12	26.7%	20	16.1%	14	10.0%	16
Too busy	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Boring / no atmosphere	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many foreign / ethnic stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	69.3%	395	72.8%	163	67.1%	232	68.0%	121	70.5%	124	69.3%	149	67.8%	156	71.2%	223	58.3%	49	78.0%	64	70.7%	58	58.7%	44	69.0%	60	75.0%	120
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160

									* * * *	,	allili.	s \	X LIII	V 11 U	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	111										rei	Di uai y 2	013
	Tota	ıl	Male	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	4	55 +	+	ABC	1	C2D	E	Batley	7	Cleckheat	on	Dewsbur	y	Heckmondv ke	vi	Holmfirth	I	Hudders	ïeld
Q42X What do you particu	ılarly dis	slike a	bout m	arkets	? (Any	Menti	on) [MR	R]																				
Crime	0.7%	4	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	1.1%	2	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Difficult to find particular stalls	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Difficult to get around	1.2%	7	0.9%	2	1.4%	5	1.7%	3	1.7%	3	0.5%	1	1.7%	4	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.7%	2	2.3%	2	1.9%	3
Difficult to park nearby	0.4%	2	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.00	0	0.0%	0		1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
Empty stalls / stalls closing down	4.6%	26	3.6%	8	5.2%	18	4.5%	8	4.5%	8	4.7%	10		12	3.8%	12		6		0	0.0%	0	-10 / 0		1.1%	1	8.8%	14
Inability to pay by credit card	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
It is not covered	1.9%	11	2.7%	6	1.4%	5	3.9%	7	0.6%	1	1.4%	3	1.3%	3	2.2%	7	3.6%	3	2.4%	2	0.0%	0		3	0.0%	0	1.9%	3
It is not heated	1.8%	10	2.7%	6	1.2%	4	2.2%	4	1.7%	3	1.4%	3	1.3%	3	1.9%	6	0.0%	0	3.7%	3	0.0%	0		4	1.1%	1	1.3%	2
Lack of cleanliness	1.6%	9	1.3%	3	1.7%	6	2.2%	4	1.7%	3	0.9%	2	1.7%	4	1.6%	5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	3.1%	5
Litter	1.1%	6	1.3%	3	0.9%	3	1.1%	2	1.1%	2	0.9%	2	1.3%	3	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	1.3%	1	1.1%	1	1.9%	3
Not big enough	7.4%	42	3.6%	8	9.8%	34	6.2%	11	8.5%	15	7.4%	16	5.7%	13	7.7%	24	21.4%	18	8.5%	7	2.4%	2	2.7%	2	10.3%	9	2.5%	4
Not enough stalls	9.3%	53	8.5%	19	9.8%	34	8.4%	15	10.2%	18	9.3%	20	8.3%	19	8.9%	28	23.8%	20	6.1%	5	2.4%	2	9.3%			10	5.6%	9
Poor accessibility	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.4%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Poor facilities e.g. toilets, seating	1.2%	7	0.9%	2	1.4%	5	2.2%	4	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	1.3%	3	1.0%	3		0	1.2%	1	2.4%	2		0	0.0%	0	2.5%	4
Poor quality environment	0.7%	4	0.4%	1	0.9%	3	0.6%	1	1.1%	2	0.5%	1	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	1.3%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
Poor quality of food	0.4%	2	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality of non-food items	2.3%	13	2.2%	5	2.3%	8	1.1%	2	1.7%	3	3.7%	8	1.7%	4	2.9%	9	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	2.4%	2	2.7%	2	3.4%	3	2.5%	4
Poor range of food	1.2%	7	0.4%	1	1.7%	6	0.0%	0	1.1%	2	2.3%	5	0.9%	2	1.3%	4	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.3%	2	1.3%	2
Poor service	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Poor value for money	1.4%	8	2.2%	5	0.9%	3	1.7%	3	1.7%	3	0.9%	2	2.6%	6	0.3%	1	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	2.4%	2	2.7%	2	2.3%	2	0.0%	0
The café	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many stalls selling the same goods	6.8%	39	4.5%	10	8.4%	29	10.7%	19	4.5%	8	5.6%	12	6.5%	15	6.7%	21	6.0%	5	3.7%	3	15.9%	13	5.3%	4	5.7%	5	5.6%	9
Too many young children	0.4%	2	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Too noisy	1.1%	6	0.9%	2	1.2%	4	1.7%	3	1.1%	2	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	1.3%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	5.3%	4	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Other	3.2%	18	2.7%	6	3.5%	12	2.8%	5	2.3%	4	4.2%	9	5.7%	13	1.6%	5	4.8%	4	1.2%	1	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	5.7%	5	3.8%	6
Nothing	69.5%	396	69.6%	156	69.4%	240	60.1%	107	68.2%	120	78.1%	168	66.1%	152	73.8%	231	66.7%	56	76.8%	63	78.0%	64	76.0%	57	73.6%	64	57.5%	92
Too busy	0.7%	4	0.4%	1	0.9%	3	1.1%	2	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	1.3%	3	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Boring / no atmosphere	1.1%	6	0.9%	2	1.2%	4	1.7%	3	1.1%	2	0.5%	1	1.3%	3	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.5%	4
Too many foreign / ethnic	1.6%	9	1.3%	3	1.7%	6	0.0%	0	2.3%	4	2.3%	5	2.2%	5	1.3%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.1%	5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.5%	4
stalls																												
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82	,	75		87		160
GEN Gender of responde	ent:																											
Male	39.3%	224	100.0%	224	0.0%	0	42.7%	76	38.1%	67	37.7%	81	34.8%	80	43.5%	136	28.6%	24	31.7%	26	41.5%	34	52.0%	39	48.3%	42	36.9%	59
Female	60.7%	346	0.0%		100.0%		57.3%	102	61.9%		62.3%		65.2%			177	71.4%	60			58.5%	48					63.1%	101
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84	/ -	82		82		75		87		160
Dasc.		370		224		540		1/0		1/0		413		250		313		04		02		02		13		07		100

	Tota	l	Male	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC1	L	C2DI	Ε	Batley		Cleckheat	on	Dewsbury	y l	Heckmond ke	wi	Holmfirth	Н	udders	ield
AGE Age of respondent	:																											
18 - 24 years	17.2%	98	20.1%	45	15.3%	53	55.1%	98	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	23.0%	53	12.8%	40	11.9%	10	11.0%	9	15.9%	13	17.3%	13	9.2%	8 2	28.1%	45
25 - 34 years	14.0%	80	13.8%	31	14.2%	49	44.9%	80	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	11.3%	26	15.3%	48	11.9%	10	13.4%	11	17.1%		12.0%	9	11.5%	10	16.3%	26
35 - 44 years	13.0%	74	9.8%	22	15.0%	52	0.0%	0	42.0%	74	0.0%		12.2%	28	14.1%	44	9.5%	8	11.0%	9	11.0%	9	18.7%	14	17.2%	15	11.9%	19
45 - 54 years	17.9%	102	20.1%	45	16.5%	57	0.0%	0	58.0%	102	0.0%	0	16.1%	37	19.2%	60	17.9%	15	20.7%	17	19.5%	16	18.7%	14	13.8%	12	17.5%	2
55 - 64 years	16.1%	92	11.2%		19.4%	67	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		92		43	14.1%	44	20.2%	17	18.3%	15	14.6%	12	12.0%			20 1	11.9%	1
65+ years	21.6%	123	25.0%	56	19.4%	67	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	57.2%	123	18.7%	43	24.6%	77	28.6%	24	24.4%	20	22.0%	18	21.3%	16	25.3%	22	14.4%	2:
(Refused)	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75	:	37		160
SEG Socio Economic G	rouping																											
AB	10.9%	62	10.3%	23	11.3%	39	6.2%	11	9.7%	17	15.8%	34	27.0%	62	0.0%	0	8.3%	7	3.7%	3	12.2%	10	6.7%	5	16.1%	14	14.4%	23
C1	29.5%	168	25.4%	57	32.1%	111	38.2%	68	27.3%	48	24.2%	52	73.0%	168	0.0%	0	17.9%	15	29.3%	24	23.2%	19	22.7%	17	28.7%	25 4	42.5%	68
C2	19.3%	110	24.1%	54	16.2%	56	14.0%	25	24.4%	43	19.5%	42	0.0%	0	35.1%	110	16.7%	14	13.4%	11	22.0%	18	22.7%	17	24.1%	21	18.1%	29
DE	35.6%	203	36.6%	82	35.0%	121	35.4%	63	34.7%	61	36.7%	79	0.0%	0	64.9%	203	51.2%	43	46.3%	38	40.2%	33	44.0%	33	27.6%	24 2	20.0%	32
(Refused)	4.7%	27	3.6%	8	5.5%	19	6.2%	11	4.0%	7	3.7%	8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.0%	5	7.3%	6	2.4%	2	4.0%	3	3.4%	3	5.0%	8
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75	:	37		160
ETH Ethnicity of respon	dent																											
White	92.3%	526	89.7%	201	93.9%	325	85.4%	152	93.2%	164	97.2%	209	90.4%	208	93.9%	294	91.7%	77	93.9%	77	91.5%	75	86.7%	65 1	00.0%	37 9	90.6%	145
Indian	0.9%	5	1.8%	4	0.3%	1	1.7%	3	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	1.0%	3	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	-
Pakistani	3.7%	21	5.8%	13	2.3%	8	9.0%	16	1.7%	3	0.9%	2	5.2%	12	2.6%	8	4.8%	4	0.0%	0	4.9%	4	9.3%	7	0.0%	0	3.8%	(
Bangladeshi	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Other Asian	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	
Black Caribbean	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Black African	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Other Black	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Chinese	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Any other ethnic group	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Mixed background	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
(Refused)	2.1%	12	1.8%	4	2.3%	8	2.2%	4	2.3%	4	1.9%	4	2.6%	6	1.9%	6	1.2%	1	4.9%	4	1.2%	1	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	3.1%	4
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		37		160

	Tota	l	Male	e	Femal	e	16 - 34	4	35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC1	I	C2DI	E	Batley	(Cleckheato	n Dewsbi	ury	Heckmone ke	dwi	Holmfirth	ı H	Iuddersf	ield
DAY Day of interview																											
Monday	15.3%	87	9.8%	22	18.8%	65	12.9%	23	18.2%	32	14.9%	32	13.0%	30	17.3%	54	20.2%	17	23.2%	19 19.5%	16	5 21.3%	16	0.0%	0	11.9%	19
Tuesday	19.1%	109	23.2%	52	16.5%	57	17.4%	31	16.5%	29	22.8%		16.1%	37	20.1%	63	19.0%	16	0.0%	0 20.7%		41.3%		37.9%	33	7.5%	12
Wednesday	12.1%	69	11.6%				13.5%	24	8.0%		14.4%		13.0%	30			20.2%	17	0.0%	0 22.0%	18		0	20.7%		10.0%	16
Thursday	20.9%	119			18.2%		23.6%	42	17.0%		21.4%		23.9%	55		59	0.0%			63 0.0%	0	0.0,0	0	0.0%		35.0%	56
Friday	9.3%	53	5.4%	12		41	7.3%	13	9.7%	17	10.7%	23	9.6%	22	8.6%	27	40.5%	34	0.0%	0.0%	0	0.0,0	0	0.0%		11.9%	19
Saturday	17.5%	100	14.7%	33	19.4%	67	22.5%	40	22.7%	40	9.3%	20		44	16.0%	50	0.0%	0	0.0%	0 37.8%		18.7%		19.5%		23.8%	38
Sunday	5.8%	33	10.3%	23	2.9%	10	2.8%	5	8.0%	14	6.5%	14	5.2%	12	6.7%	21	0.0%	0	0.0%	0.0%	0	18.7%	14	21.8%	19	0.0%	0
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84	8	32	82	!	75		87		160
TIM Time of Interview																											
09.00 - 12.00	35.4%	202	31.7%	71	37.9%	131	34.3%	61	36.4%	64	35.3%	76	35.7%	82	35.5%	111	35.7%	30	31.7%	26 36.6%	30	26.7%	20	34.5%	30	41.3%	66
12.01 - 14.00	35.4%	202	35.3%	79	35.5%	123	36.5%	65	33.5%	59	36.3%	78	37.8%	87	34.8%	109	35.7%	30	39.0%	32 36.6%	30	37.3%	28	32.2%	28	33.8%	54
14.01 - 17.00	29.1%	166	33.0%	74	26.6%	92	29.2%	52	30.1%	53	28.4%	61	26.5%	61	29.7%	93	28.6%	24	29.3%	24 26.8%	22	36.0%	27	33.3%	29	25.0%	40
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84	8	32	82	!	75		87		160
TOW Town																											
Batley	14.7%	84	10.7%	24	17.3%	60	11.2%	20	13.1%	23	19.1%	41	9.6%	22	18.2%	57	100.0%	84	0.0%	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton	14.4%	82	11.6%	26	16.2%	56	11.2%	20	14.8%	26	16.3%	35	11.7%	27	15.7%	49	0.0%	0 1	00.0%	32 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury	14.4%	82	15.2%	34	13.9%	48	15.2%	27	14.2%	25	14.0%	30	12.6%	29	16.3%	51	0.0%	0	0.0%	0 100.0%	82	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike	13.2%	75	17.4%	39	10.4%	36	12.4%	22	15.9%	28	11.6%	25	9.6%	22	16.0%	50	0.0%	0	0.0%	0.0%	0	100.0%	75	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth	15.3%	87	18.8%		13.0%	45			15.3%				17.0%	39		45	0.0%	0	0.0%	0.0%	0	0.0,0	0	100.0%	87	0.0%	0
Huddersfield	28.1%	160	26.3%	59	29.2%	101	39.9%	71	26.7%	47	19.5%	42	39.6%	91	19.5%	61	0.0%	0	0.0%	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0 1	00.0%	160
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84	8	32	82	!	75		87		160

Kirklees In Centre Survey WYG Planning & Environment Page 51 February 2013

									· · • ·		4111111	·s •		11 0		••										10	Diuary 201	5
	Total		Male		Female	e	16 - 34	ļ	35 - 54	ļ	55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Batley		Cleckheato	n	Dewsbury	I	Heckmond ke	wi	Holmfirth	F	Huddersfiel	d
LOC Location [MR]																												
Batley - Commercial Street (East)	4.2%	24	2.2%	5	5.5%	19	6.7%	12	2.8%	5	3.3%	7	1.7%	4	5.8%	18	28.6%	24	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Batley - Commercial Street (Close to Market)	2.3%	13	0.4%	1	3.5%	12	1.7%	3	2.3%	4	2.8%	6	1.3%	3	3.2%	10	15.5%	13	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Batley - Cambridge Street	3.3%	19	2.2%	5	4.0%	14	2.2%	4	2.3%	4	5.1%	11	3.9%	9	2.6%	8	22.6%	19	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Batley - Upper Commercial Street	2.5%	14	2.7%	6	2.3%	8	0.0%	0	2.8%	5	4.2%	9	2.2%	5	2.9%		16.7%	14	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
Batley - Branch Road / St James Street	2.5%	14	3.1%	7	2.0%	7	0.6%	1	2.8%	5	3.7%	8	0.4%	1	3.8%	12	16.7%	14	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton - Northgate / Horncastle Street (Close to Market)	3.7%	21	1.8%	4	4.9%	17	2.8%	5	3.4%	6	4.2%	9	3.5%	8	3.2%	10	0.0%	0	25.6%	21	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton - Northgate / Albion Street	4.0%	23	4.5%	10	3.8%	13	3.4%	6	3.4%	6	5.1%	11	3.5%	8	4.8%	15	0.0%	0	28.0%	23	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton - Cheapside / Northgate	3.0%	17	2.7%	6	3.2%	11	2.2%	4	4.0%	7	2.8%	6	0.9%	2	4.5%	14	0.0%	0	20.7%	17	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton - Northgate (Near Barclays)	3.7%	21	2.7%	6	4.3%	15	2.8%	5	4.0%	7	4.2%	9	3.9%	9	3.2%	10	0.0%	0	25.6%	21	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury - Long Causeway / Crackenedge Lane	2.8%	16	4.9%	11	1.4%	5	2.2%	4	2.8%	5	3.3%	7	1.7%	4	3.8%	12	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	19.5%	16	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury - Northgate / Market Place	2.5%	14	2.7%	6	2.3%	8	2.8%	5	3.4%	6	1.4%	3	3.0%	7	2.2%	7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	17.1%	14	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury - Westgate (Near Halifax)	3.7%	21	4.5%	10	3.2%	11	4.5%	8	1.7%	3	4.7%	10	2.6%	6	4.8%	15	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	25.6%	21	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury - Northgate / Corporation Street	2.6%	15	1.8%	4	3.2%	11	2.8%	5	3.4%	6	1.9%	4	2.6%	6	2.6%	8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	18.3%	15	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury - Foundry Street (Close to Market)	2.6%	15	1.3%	3	3.5%	12	2.8%	5	2.8%	5	2.3%	5	2.2%	5	2.9%	9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	18.3%	15	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike - Northgate Heckmondwike - Blanket Hall Street (Close to Market)	2.8% 3.5%	16 20	3.1% 4.9%	7 11	2.6% 2.6%	9 9	2.2% 4.5%	4 8	2.3% 4.5%	4 8	3.7% 1.9%	8 4	3.0% 2.2%	7 5	2.6% 4.2%	8 13	0.0% 0.0%	0		0	1.2% 0.0%			15 20	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0
Heckmondwike - Market Street (South)	1.9%	11	2.2%	5	1.7%	6	2.8%	5	0.6%	1	2.3%	5	1.3%	3	2.6%	8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	14.7%	11	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike - Market Street	5.1%	29	7.1%	16	3.8%	13	2.8%	5	8.5%	15	4.2%	9	3.5%	8	6.7%	21	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	38.7%	29	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Point - Cooper Lane Junction	4.2%	24	2.7%	6	5.2%	18	2.2%	4	5.7%	10	4.7%	10	4.3%	10	4.2%	13	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	27.6%	24	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Point - Victoria Street	3.5%	20	5.4%	12	2.3%	8	2.8%	5	3.4%	6	4.2%	9	3.9%	9	3.2%	10	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	23.0%	20	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Point - Hollowgate (Close to Market)	2.3%	13	1.8%	4	2.6%	9	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	5.6%	12	1.7%	4	2.9%	9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	14.9%	13	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Point - Huddersfield Road (Near Tourist Information	3.0%	17	4.9%	11	1.7%	6	3.4%	6	4.0%	7	1.9%	4	3.0%	7	2.9%	9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	19.5%	17	0.0%	0

Page 52 February 2013

	Total	l	Male	!	Fema	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	;	Batley		Cleckheato	n	Dewsbury	, F	Heckmondy ke	vi	Holmfirth	1	Huddersf	ield
Centre) Holmfirth Point - Huddersfield Road (Close to Market)	2.3%	13	4.0%	9	1.2%	4	1.1%	2	2.3%	4	3.3%	7	3.9%	9	1.3%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	14.9%	13	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Point - Brrok Street / Byram Street (Close to Open Market)	8.6%	49	11.6%	26	6.6%	23	14.6%	26	8.0%	14	4.2%	9	13.5%	31	5.1%	16	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	30.6%	49
Huddersfield Point - John William Street	5.1%	29	5.4%	12	4.9%	17	6.7%	12	5.1%	9	3.7%	8	6.1%	14	4.5%	14	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	18.1%	29
Huddersfield Point - Westgate Street	9.5%	54	4.5%	10	12.7%	44	13.5%	24	8.5%	15	7.0%	15	12.2%	28	7.3%	23	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	33.8%	54
Huddersfield Point - Cross Church Street / Queen Street	1.9%	11	2.2%	5	1.7%	6	1.7%	3	2.3%	4	1.9%	4	3.5%	8	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.9%	11
Huddersfield Point - High Street / Ramsden Street (Close to Indoor Market)	1.6%	9	1.3%	3	1.7%	6	1.7%	3	1.1%	2	1.9%	4	3.0%	7	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.6%	9
Huddersfield Point - King Street	1.4%	8	1.3%	3	1.4%	5	1.7%	3	1.7%	3	0.9%	2	1.3%	3	1.3%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.0%	8
Base:		570		224		346		178		176		215		230		313		84		82		82		75		87		160

February 2013

									,, <u>,</u>	1 10	umm	S	C LIIIV	11 0	, iiiiiici	11										rei	coruary 201.	<u>,</u>
	Total	l	Male		Femal	e	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Batley		Cleckhea	ton	Dewsbury	y	Heckmondw ke	vi	Holmfirth	F	Huddersfiel	l
PC																												
BB1 1	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD11 2	0.9%	5	1.3%	3	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	1.4%	3	0.9%	2	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	3.7%	3	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD12 0	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD12 8	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD13 1	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
BD13 2	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
BD19	0.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD19 3	5.4%	31	4.9%	11	5.8%	20	5.1%	9	6.8%	12	4.7%	10	5.2%	12	5.8%	18	0.0%	0	36.6%	30	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
BD19 4	1.6%	9	1.8%	4	1.4%	5	1.1%	2	1.1%	2	2.3%	5	0.4%	1	2.6%	8	0.0%	0	11.0%	9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD19 5	1.8%	10	1.3%	3	2.0%	7	2.2%	4	1.1%	2	1.9%	4	1.7%	4	1.9%	6	0.0%	0	11.0%	9	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD19 6	1.6%	9	1.3%	3	1.7%	6	0.6%	1	1.7%	3	1.9%	4	0.9%	2	1.9%	6	0.0%	0	7.3%	6	2.4%	2	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD3 0	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
BD4 4	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD4 6	0.4%	2	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD4 9	0.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD8 4	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
CV3 3	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
HD	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
HD1	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
HD1 1	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
HD1 2	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
HD1 3	0.9%	5	1.8%	4	0.3%	1	1.7%	3	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.1%	5
HD1 4	2.6%	15	1.3%	3	3.5%	12	3.9%	7	1.7%	3	2.3%	5	3.9%	9	1.9%	6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	8.8% 1	4
HD1 5	1.2%	7	0.9%	2	1.4%	5	3.4%	6	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	6	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.4%	7
HD1 6	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	1.1%	2	0.5%	1	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.9%	3
HD19 5	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD2	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
HD2 1	1.4%	8	1.3%	3	1.4%	5	2.8%	5	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	2.2%	5	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.0%	8
HD2 2	0.5%	3	0.0%	0	0.9%	3	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	1.3%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.9%	3
HD2 3	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
HD23 2	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
HD3	0.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
HD3 2	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD3 3	1.8%	10	1.8%	4	1.7%	6	1.7%	3	1.7%	3	1.9%	4	2.2%	5	1.3%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.3% 1	0
HD3 4	1.9%	11	1.8%	4	2.0%	7	1.7%	3	4.0%	7	0.5%	1	1.7%	4	2.2%	7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.9% 1	1
HD4 4	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
HD4 5	1.4%	8	1.3%	3	1.4%	5	1.1%	2	1.7%	3	1.4%	3	2.2%	5	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.0%	8
HD4 6	1.9%	11	3.1%	7	1.2%	4	3.9%	7	1.1%	2	0.9%	2	2.6%	6	1.6%	5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	6.3%	0
HD4 7	1.4%	8	2.2%	5	0.9%	3	1.7%	3	0.6%	1	1.9%	4	0.9%	2	1.9%	6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.3%	2	3.8%	6
HD5 0	0.4%	2	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
HD5 7	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
HD5 8	2.6%	15	1.8%	4	3.2%	11	1.7%	3	4.5%	8	1.9%	4	3.5%	8	1.9%	6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	9.4% 1	5
HD5 9	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	1.1%	2	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.9%	3

February 2013

-												-															cordary 20	
	Total		Male		Femal	e	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Batley		Cleckheato	n	Dewsbur	y	Heckmond ke	lwi	Holmfirt	th	Huddersfi	ield
HD6 1	0.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.00	0		2
HD6 2	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		1
HD6 3	0.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		2
HD6 4	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0
HD6 7	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		1	0.0%	0
HD7 1	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
HD7 4	1.4%	8	1.3%	3	1.4%	5	1.7%	3	2.8%	5	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	1.9%	6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	1.1%	1	4.4%	7
HD7 5	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		1
HD8	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		1	0.0%	0
HD8 0	1.1%	6	1.3%	3	0.9%	3	2.8%	5	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	2.2%	5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		4	1.3%	2
HD8 8	0.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	1.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		2
HD8 9	0.4%	2	0.4%	1	0.3%	1 1	0.0%	0 2	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0		1
HD9 HD9 1	0.9% 4.0%	5 23	1.8% 5.4%	4	0.3% 3.2%	11	1.1% 1.7%	3	0.6% 4.5%	1	0.9%	2 12	0.0% 6.5%	0	1.6%	5 8	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0		-		5 22	0.0% 0.6%	0
HD9 2	3.5%	20		12		14	3.4%	6		7	5.6%	7	3.9%	15	2.6% 3.2%	10		0	0.0%	0		0			25.3%	19	0.6%	_
HD9 3	3.5% 1.6%	20 9	2.7% 1.3%	6 3	4.0% 1.7%	6	0.6%	1	4.0% 0.6%	1	3.3% 3.3%	7	0.9%	2	3.2% 1.9%	6	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0			21.8% 10.3%	19	0.6%	1 0
HD9 4	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.6%	0	0.6%	0	0.5%	1	0.9%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0			0.0%	0		1
HD9 4 HD9 5	0.4%	2	0.0%	1	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.0%	1	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		1	0.6%	1
HD9 6	0.4%	2	0.4%	2	0.5%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.4%	0	0.5%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		2	0.0%	0
HD9 7	1.8%	10	1.3%	3	2.0%	7	0.6%	1	2.8%	5	1.9%	4	2.2%	5	1.6%	5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	9.2%	8	1.3%	2
HU18 1	0.2%	10	0.4%	1	0.0%	ó	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0
HU3 6	0.2%	1	0.4%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
HU8 8	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0
HX2 9	0.4%	2	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		1	0.6%	1
HX3 9	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		1
HX5 5	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		1
HX6 2	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		1
KY15 5	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0
LS	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
LS10 4	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0
LS14 2	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
LS19 7	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0		0
LS26 0	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		1
LS27 9	0.4%	2	0.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.9%	2	0.4%	1	0.3%	1	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
LS28 9	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
LS6 1	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
NE42 5	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
OL4 2	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0
Refused	1.6%	9	1.8%	4	1.4%	5	2.8%	5	0.6%	1	1.4%	3	1.3%	3	1.6%	5	1.2%	1	3.7%	3	2.4%	2	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
S35 9	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
S75 1	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
S75 3	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
S75 4	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
SL3 1	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
SY12 9	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0
WA4 2	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
WF	1.1%	6	1.8%	4	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	2.3%	5	0.9%	2	1.0%	3	3.6%	3	1.2%	1	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0

												0															•	
	Tota	al	Male	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	4	55 +	÷	ABC	1	C2D	E	Batley	7	Cleckhea	iton	Dewsbur	y	Heckmon ke	lwi	Holmfirt	h]	Huddersi	ield
WIE1 4	0.20/	1	0.40/	1	0.00/	0	0.60/	1	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.40/	1	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.60/	1
WF1 4 WF12 0	0.2% 1.6%	9	0.4% 1.3%	3	0.0% 1.7%	0 6	0.6% 1.7%	3	0.0% 2.8%	0 5	0.0% 0.5%	0	0.4% 1.7%	4	0.0% 1.6%	0 5	0.0% 1.2%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 9.8%	0 8	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.6% 0.0%	0
WF12 0 WF12 7	1.0%	6		3	0.9%	3	0.6%	1	1.1%	2	1.4%	3	1.7%	4	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.3%	6		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF12 7 WF12 8	1.1%	9	0.4%	1	2.3%	8	0.6%	1	2.3%	4	1.4%	4	1.7%	3	1.9%	6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	9.8%	8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
WF12 9	1.0%	6	0.4%	2	1.2%	4	1.7%	3	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	0.4%	1	1.6%	5	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	4.9%	4	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF12 9 WF13	0.5%	3	0.9%	2	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.9%	2	0.4%	0	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF13 1	0.5%	2		1	0.3%	1	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.9%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF13 1 WF13 2	1.1%	6	1.3%	3	0.5%	3	1.7%	3	0.6%	1	0.0%	2	0.0%	2	1.3%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.3%	6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF13 2 WF13 3	1.1%	8	0.4%	1	2.0%	3 7	1.1%	2	2.3%	4	0.9%	2	1.3%	3	1.6%	5	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	4.9%	4	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF13 4	2.1%	12		4	2.3%	8	1.7%	3	2.8%	5	1.9%	4	3.0%	7	1.6%	5	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	9.8%	8	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF13 4 WF13 5	0.2%	1 2	0.0%	0	0.3%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	1.2%	1		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF14	0.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.0%	1	0.5%	0	0.0%	0	0.0% 1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF14 0	0.2%	4	1.3%	3	0.3%	1	0.6%	1		2	0.5%	1	0.4%	2	0.0%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.6%	1
WF14 0 WF14 8	0.7%	3	0.4%	1	0.5%	2	1.1%	2	1.1% 0.0%	0	0.5%	1	0.9%	0	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF14 9	0.5%	3	0.4%	1	0.6%	2	0.6%	1	0.6%	1	0.5%	1	0.0%	2	0.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF15 6		9	1.3%	3	1.7%	6		2		1	0.5%	1	0.9%	2	2.2%	7	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	1.2%	1	8.0%	6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF15 7	1.6% 2.3%	13		5	2.3%	8	1.1% 1.7%	3	3.4% 2.8%	6 5	2.3%	5	2.2%	5	2.6%	8	1.2%	1	2.4%	2	0.0%	1	13.3%	10	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF15 8	1.6%	9		3	1.7%	6	1.1%	2	1.1%	2	2.3%	5	1.3%	3	1.6%	5	0.0%	0		5	1.2%	1	4.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF16	0.2%	1	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.1%	0	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF16 0	1.1%	6	1.8%	4		2	1.1%	2	2.3%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	2	1.3%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.0%	6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF164	0.5%	3	1.8%	3	0.6% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	2	0.0%	1	0.9%	0	1.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF16 7	0.3%	3	0.4%	3	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.5%	0	0.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF16 9	4.9%	28		13	4.3%	15	6.7%	12	2.8%	5		11	1.7%	4	7.3%	23	4.8%	4	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0		24	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17	0.2%	1	0.4%	13	0.0%	0	0.7%	0	0.0%	0	5.1% 0.5%	11	0.0%	0	0.3%	23 1	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		24 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 WF17 0		8	1.3%	3			1.7%	3	0.0%	0	2.3%	5		1		5	9.5%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 0 WF17 4	1.4% 0.2%	0	0.4%	1	1.4% 0.0%	5 0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.4% 0.0%	0	1.6% 0.3%	1	9.3% 1.2%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 4 WF17 5	2.5%	14		2	3.5%	12	2.8%	5	1.1%	2	3.3%	7	1.3%	3	3.2%	10	15.5%	13	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 6	2.3%	13		4	2.6%	9	1.7%	3	1.7%	3	3.3%	7	0.9%	2	3.5%		10.7%	9		0	3.7%	3	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 7	1.4%	8		4	1.2%	4	1.1%	2	1.7%	3	1.4%	3	0.4%	1	2.2%	7		6	0.0% 0.0%	0	1.2%	1	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 7 WF17 8	3.3%	19			4.3%	15	2.2%	4	3.4%		4.2%	9	2.2%	5	4.5%					0	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 9		7	0.9%	4 2		5		1		6 2	1.9%	4	1.7%	3		2		16 5		0	0.0%	0		2		0	0.0%	0
WF17 Z	1.2% 0.2%	1	0.4%	1	1.4% 0.0%	0	0.6% 0.0%	0	1.1% 0.0%	0	0.5%	4	0.0%	0	0.6% 0.3%	1	6.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	1.2%	1	2.7% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 Z WF27 0	0.2%	1		0		1		1		0		0		0	0.3%	1		0		0	1.2%	1		0		0		
WF3 1		3	0.0%	2	0.3%	1	0.6%	0	0.0%	1	0.0%	2	0.0%	0		3	0.0%	1	0.0%	0		2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF44 0	0.5%	1	0.9% 0.0%	0	0.3%	1	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.6%	0	0.9%	2	0.0% 0.4%	1	1.0%	0	1.2% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4% 1.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0
WF9 6	0.2% 0.2%	1	0.0%	1	0.3% 0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.5%	0	0.4%	0	0.0% 0.3%	1	1.2%	1	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
		1		1				1			0.0%			1		0		1		0		0		-	0.0%			1
YO31 0 YO32 3	0.2%	1	0.4% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6% 0.6%	1 1
	0.2%	1		0	0.3%	1	0.6%	0	0.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	0.0%		0.6%	1
YO8 8 Base:	0.2%	570	0.0%	224	0.3%	346	0.0%	178	0.6%	1 176	0.0%	215	0.4%	230	0.0%	313	0.0%	84	0.0%	82	0.0%	82	1.3%	75	0.0%	0 87	0.0%	0 160
Dasc.		370		224		540		1/0		1/0		413		230		313		04		02		02		13		07		100

Appendix 2:

Data Tabulations
By Demographics - Batley

February 2013

Car van (as driver) Car van (as gassenger) As As As As As As As A
Yes 36.9% 31 33.3% 8 38.3% 23 25.0% 5 43.5% 10 39.0% 16 72.7% 16 21.1% 12 36.9% 31 33.3% 8 38.3% 23 25.0% 15 56.5% 13 61.0% 25 27.3% 6 78.9% 45 63.1% 53 53 56.5% 56
No 63.1% 53 66.7% 16 61.7% 37 75.0% 15 56.5% 13 61.0% 25 27.3% 6 78.9% 45 63.1% 53 Base: 84 24 60 20 Do you normally have regular access to a car for personal use during the evening / night? Yes 36.9% 31 33.3% 8 38.3% 23 25.0% 5 43.5% 10 39.0% 16 72.7% 16 21.1% 12 36.9% 31 No 63.1% 53 66.7% 16 61.7% 37 75.0% 15 56.5% 13 61.0% 25 27.3% 6 78.9% 45 63.1% 53 Base: 84 24 24 60 20 20 23 25.0% 5 43.5% 10 56.5% 13 61.0% 25 27.3% 6 78.9% 45 63.1% 53 Base: 84 24 29.2% 7 28.3% 17 25.0% 5 39.1% 9 24.4% 10 59.1% 13 15.8% 9 28.6% 24 Car/van (as driver) 28.6% 24 29.2% 7 28.3% 17 25.0% 5 39.1% 9 24.4% 10 59.1% 13 15.8% 9 28.6% 24 Car/van (as passenger) 4.8% 4 0.0% 0 6.7% 4 0.0% 0 4.3% 1 7.3% 3 9.1% 2 33.5% 2 4.8% 4 Bus, minibus or coach 27.4% 23 33.3% 8 25.0% 15 35.0% 7 17.4% 4 29.3% 12 27.3% 6 26.3% 15 27.4% 23 Motorcycle, scooter or 0.0% 0
Base: 84 24 60 20 20 you normally have regular access to a car for personal use during the evening / night? Yes 36.9% 31 33.3% 8 38.3% 23 25.0% 5 43.5% 10 39.0% 16 72.7% 16 21.1% 12 36.9% 31 No 63.1% 53 66.7% 16 61.7% 37 75.0% 15 56.5% 13 61.0% 25 27.3% 6 78.9% 45 63.1% 53 Base: 84 24 60 20 23 41 22 57.3% 6 78.9% 45 63.1% 53 Car / van (as driver) 28.6% 24 29.2% 7 28.3% 17 25.0% 5 39.1% 9 24.4% 10 59.1% 13 15.8% 9 28.6% 24 Car / van (as passenger) 4.8% 4 0.0% 0 6.7% 4 0.0% 0 4.3% 1 7.3% 3 9.1% 2 3.5% 2 4.8% 4 Bus, minibus or coach 27.4% 23 33.3% 8 25.0% 15 35.0% 7 17.4% 4 29.3% 12 27.3% 6 26.3% 15 27.4% 23 Motorcycle, scooter or 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
Q02 Do you normally have regular access to a car for personal use during the evening / night? Yes 36.9% 31 33.3% 8 38.3% 23 25.0% 5 43.5% 10 39.0% 16 72.7% 16 21.1% 12 36.9% 31 No 63.1% 53 66.7% 16 61.7% 37 75.0% 15 56.5% 13 61.0% 25 27.3% 6 78.9% 45 63.1% 53 Base: 84 24 24 60 20 23 41 22 57 84 Car/van (as driver) 28.6% 24 29.2% 7 28.3% 17 25.0% 5 39.1% 9 24.4% 10 59.1% 13 15.8% 9 28.6% 24 Car/van (as driver) 28.6% 24 29.2% 7 28.3% 17 25.0% 5 39.1% 9 24.4% 10 59.1% 13
Yes 36.9% 31 33.3% 8 38.3% 23 25.0% 5 43.5% 10 39.0% 16 72.7% 16 21.1% 12 36.9% 31 No 63.1% 53 66.7% 16 61.7% 37 75.0% 15 56.5% 13 61.0% 25 27.3% 6 78.9% 45 63.1% 53 Base: 84 24 60 20 23 41 22 57 84 Q03 How did you travel to (STUDY CENTRE) today (main part of journey)? Car / van (as driver) 28.6% 24 29.2% 7 28.3% 17 25.0% 5 39.1% 9 24.4% 10 59.1% 13 15.8% 9 28.6% 24 Car / van (as passenger) 4.8% 4 0.0% 0 6.7% 4 0.0% 0 4.3% 1 7.3% 3 9.1% 2 3.5% 2 4.8% 4 Bus, minibus or coach 27.4% 23 33.3% 8 25.0% 15 35.0% 7 17.4% 4 29.3% 12 27.3% 6 26.3% 15 27.4% 23 Motorcycle, scooter or 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
No 63.1% 53 66.7% 16 61.7% 37 75.0% 15 56.5% 13 61.0% 25 27.3% 6 78.9% 45 63.1% 53 Base: 84 24 60 20 23 41 22 57 84 Q03 How did you travel to (STUDY CENTRE) today (main part of journey)? Car / van (as driver) 28.6% 24 29.2% 7 28.3% 17 25.0% 5 39.1% 9 24.4% 10 59.1% 13 15.8% 9 28.6% 24 Car / van (as passenger) 4.8% 4 0.0% 0 6.7% 4 0.0% 0 4.3% 1 7.3% 3 9.1% 2 3.5% 2 4.8% 4 Bus, minibus or coach 27.4% 23 33.3% 8 25.0% 15 35.0% 7 17.4% 4 29.3% 12 27.3% 6 26.3% 15 27.4% 23 Motorcycle, scooter or 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
Base: 84 24 60 20 23 41 22 57 84 Q03 How did you travel to (STUDY CENTRE) today (main part of journey)? Car / van (as driver) 28.6% 24 29.2% 7 28.3% 17 25.0% 5 39.1% 9 24.4% 10 59.1% 13 15.8% 9 28.6% 24 Car / van (as passenger) 4.8% 4 0.0% 0 6.7% 4 0.0% 0 4.3% 1 7.3% 3 9.1% 2 3.5% 2 4.8% 4 Bus, minibus or coach 27.4% 23 33.3% 8 25.0% 15 35.0% 7 17.4% 4 29.3% 12 27.3% 6 26.3% 15 27.4% 23 Motorcycle, scooter or 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
Q03 How did you travel to (STUDY CENTRE) today (main part of journey)? Car / van (as driver) 28.6% 24 29.2% 7 28.3% 17 25.0% 5 39.1% 9 24.4% 10 59.1% 13 15.8% 9 28.6% 24 Car / van (as passenger) 4.8% 4 0.0% 0 6.7% 4 0.0% 0 4.3% 1 7.3% 3 9.1% 2 3.5% 2 4.8% 4 Bus, minibus or coach 27.4% 23 33.3% 8 25.0% 15 35.0% 7 17.4% 4 29.3% 12 27.3% 6 26.3% 15 27.4% 23 Motorcycle, scooter or 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
Car / van (as driver) 28.6% 24 29.2% 7 28.3% 17 25.0% 5 39.1% 9 24.4% 10 59.1% 13 15.8% 9 28.6% 24 Car / van (as passenger) 4.8% 4 0.0% 0 6.7% 4 0.0% 0 4.3% 1 7.3% 3 9.1% 2 3.5% 2 4.8% 4 Bus, minibus or coach 27.4% 23 33.3% 8 25.0% 15 35.0% 7 17.4% 4 29.3% 12 27.3% 6 26.3% 15 27.4% 23 Motorcycle, scooter or 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
Car / van (as passenger) 4.8% 4 0.0% 0 6.7% 4 0.0% 0 4.3% 1 7.3% 3 9.1% 2 3.5% 2 4.8% 4 Bus, minibus or coach 27.4% 23 33.3% 8 25.0% 15 35.0% 7 17.4% 4 29.3% 12 27.3% 6 26.3% 15 27.4% 23 Motorcycle, scooter or 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
Bus, minibus or coach 27.4% 23 33.3% 8 25.0% 15 35.0% 7 17.4% 4 29.3% 12 27.3% 6 26.3% 15 27.4% 23 Motorcycle, scooter or 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
$ \text{Motorcycle, scooter or } \qquad 0.0\% \qquad 0 0$
Walk 32.1% 27 33.3% 8 31.7% 19 35.0% 7 34.8% 8 29.3% 12 4.5% 1 43.9% 25 32.1% 27
Taxi/minicab 6.0% 5 4.2% 1 6.7% 4 5.0% 1 4.3% 1 7.3% 3 0.0% 0 8.8% 5 6.0% 5
Metro 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
Bicycle 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
Park and Ride 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
Base: 84 24 60 20 23 41 22 57 84

									-			0	-	_	_	-		
	Total		Male		Female)	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Batley	y
Q04 Where did you park Those who said 'Car / V																		
Huddersfield																		
Albion Street Car Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Alfred Street/Market Hall	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Car Park (nr Queensgate	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U
Market) - Huddersfield																		
Cambridge Road Car Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Dundas Street, above the	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Sainsbury's foodstore - Huddersfield	0.070	Ü	0.070	Ü	0.070	O	0.070	Ü	0.070	U	0.070	Ü	0.070	Ü	0.070	U	0.070	U
Huddersfield Bus Station, Upperhead Road - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Railway	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Station, St Georges Square - Huddersfield																		
Huddersfield Sports Centre, Old Leeds Road - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Kingsgate Shopping Centre - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lidl foodstore, Manchester Road - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Pine Street Car Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield																		
Sainsbury's, Wakefield Road - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Spring Wood Street Car Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
St Andrews Road Car Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Viaduct Street Car Par	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
- Huddersfield Unna Way, nr Tesco foodstore - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Wilkinsons Car Park (Off Alfred Street) - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Castlegate Retail Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Great Northern Retail Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Phoenix Mills Retail Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0

									•••			5	~	\	,,,,,,,,,,,				rebruary 2013
	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Batle	1	
Huddersfield Queensgate Retail Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
The Ringway Centre - Huddersfield Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Aldi, Branch Road - Batley	7.1%	2	0.0%	0	9.5%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	15.4%	2	13.3%	2	0.0%	0	7.1%	2	
Bradford Road Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0		0			0.0%	0	
Cross Street Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Field Lane Car Park - Batley	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.8%	1	20.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.7%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	
Henrietta Street Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0			0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	
Hick Lane Car Park - Batley Market Place Car Park - Batley	3.6% 10.7%	1	0.0% 14.3%	0		1 2	0.0% 0.0%	0	10.0% 0.0%		0.0% 23.1%	0	0.0% 6.7%	0	9.1% 18.2%		3.6% 10.7%	1 3	
New Way Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Station Road Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0		0			0.0%	0	
Tesco, Bradford Road - Batley	7.1%	2	14.3%	1	4.8%	1	20.0%	1	0.0%	0	7.7%	1	6.7%	1	9.1%	1	7.1%	2	
The Mill, Bradford Road - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Wards Hill Car Park, Wellington Street - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Well Lane Car Park - Batley Cleckheaton	14.3%		14.3%	1	14.3%		20.0%		20.0%		7.7%	1	6.7%		18.2%		14.3%	4	
Bradford Road Car Park - Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0			0.0%	0		0			0.0%	0	
Crown Street Car Park - Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Tesco, Northgate - Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Town Hall Car Park - Cleckheaton Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Asda, The Rishworth Centre - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Camroyd Street Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Cliffe Street Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Commercial Road Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Crackenedge Lane Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0		0			0.0%	0	
Dewsbury Railway Station	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	

												0						
	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Batley	
Car Park - Dewsbury Dewsbury Sports Centre,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Longcauseway - Dewsbury	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.070	0
Lidl, Commercial Road - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Railway Street Car Park (nr Mecca Bingo) - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Sainsbury's, The Rishworth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Centre - Dewsbury South Street Car Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury																		
The Rishworth Centre - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Wakefield Old Road Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Whitehall Way Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike High Street Car Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike	0.070		0.070	Ü	0.070	Ü	0.070		0.070		0.070	Ü	0.070		0.070		0.070	v
Kaye Street Car Park - Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Market Place Car Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike Morrisons, Union Street -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0
Northgate Retail Centre - Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	Ü
Lidl Car Park - Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/		0.00/	0	0.00/		0.00/	0	0.00/	
Bridge Lane Car Park - Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	U	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	U	0.0%	0
Co-operative Food, Market Street - Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Library Car Park - Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Road Car Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Station Road Car Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Towngate Car Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Others																		
Other	7.1%	2	0.0%	0	9.5%		20.0%	1	10.0%	1	0.0%	0	13.3%	2	0.0%	0	7.1%	2
(Don't know – On Street)	14.3%		14.3%		14.3%	3	0.0%		10.0%		23.1%	3	20.0%	3	9.1%		14.3%	4
(Don't know – Car park)	7.1%	2	14.3%	1	4.8%	1	20.0%	1	10.0%	1	0.0%	0	13.3%	2	0.0%	0	7.1%	2

	Total		Male	<u> </u>	Femal	ما	16 - 3	1	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC		C2DF	7	Batle	v
	Total		wiale		rema	ıc	10-3	-	JJ - J	-	<i>33</i> +		ADC	L	CZDI	د	Datte	J
(Dropped off – didn't park)	3.6%	1			4.8%	1	0.0%		10.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%		9.1%	1	3.6%	1
(Don't know - Unspecified)	21.4%		28.6%	2	19.0%	4	0.0%	0	30.0%	3	23.1%	3	13.3%	2	27.3%	3	21.4%	6
Base:		28		7		21		5		10		13		15		11		28
Q05 Did you have any d	lifficulties	obta	aining a	car pa	arking s	pace	today?											
Those who mentioned	a car park	at Q0)4	•		•	•											
Yes	18.5%	5	14.3%	1	20.0%	4	20.0%	1	22.2%	2	15.4%	2	33.3%	5	0.0%	0	18.5%	5
No	81.5%	22	85.7%	6	80.0%	16	80.0%	4	77.8%	7	84.6%	11	66.7%	10	100.0%	10	81.5%	22
Base:		27		7		20		5		9		13		15		10		27
Meanscore = [Num	her of Mir	nutos	-1															
Meanscore - [Num	Dei Oi Will	iuies	ני															
Q06 How long did your	journey to	o (ST	UDY CE	NTRE	E) take?													
0-5 minutes	27.4%	23	37.5%	9	23.3%	14	25.0%	5	30.4%	7	26.8%	11	22.7%	5	26.3%	15	27.4%	23
6-10 minutes	41.7%		33.3%		45.0%		35.0%		26.1%		53.7%		40.9%		45.6%		41.7%	35
11-15 minutes	8.3%	7	4.2%	1	10.0%	6	15.0%	3	4.3%	1	7.3%	3	13.6%	3	7.0%	4	8.3%	7
16-20 minutes	16.7%	14	20.8%	5	15.0%	9	15.0%	3	39.1%	9	4.9%	2	18.2%	4	14.0%	8	16.7%	14
21-30 minutes	4.8%	4		1	5.0%		10.0%	2	0.0%	0	4.9%	2		1	5.3%	3		4
31-60 minutes	1.2%	1		0		1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0		1		1
Over 60 minutes	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mean:		9.9		9.0		10.2		10.6		10.5		9.2		10.1		9.9		9.9
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84
Q07 Did you travel to (S	TUDY CE	NTR	E) direct	tly fro	m home	e, wor	k or els	ewher	e?									
Home	92.9%	78	91.7%	22	93.3%	56	95.0%	19	91.3%	21	92.7%	38	90.9%	20	93.0%	53	92.9%	78
Work	2.4%	2	4.2%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0		1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0		2		2
On holiday	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
Family member's home	2.4%	2		1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	1.8%	1	2.4%	2
College	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
Doctor's	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
Friend's home	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0,0	0
Elsewhere	2.4%	2		0	3.3%	2	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	1.8%	1		2
Leisure activity	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84

	Total		Male	.	Female	e	16 - 34	ı	35 - 54	ı	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	E	Batle	y
Q08 What location did yo	ou travel	to (S	TUDY C	ENT	RE) from	?												
Huddersfield Town Centre	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Batley Town Centre	56.0%	47	58.3%	14	55.0%	33	55.0%	11	56.5%	13	56.1%	23	36.4%	8	63.2%	36	56.0%	47
Cleckheaton Town Centre	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Dewsbury Town Centre	4.8%	4	0.0%	0	6.7%	4	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	7.3%	3	4.5%	1	5.3%	3	4.8%	4
Heckmondwike Town Centre	3.6%	3	0.0%	0	5.0%	3	10.0%	2	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	3.5%	2	3.6%	3
Holmfirth Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Elsewhere	9.5%	8	12.5%	3	8.3%	5	5.0%	1	4.3%	1	14.6%	6	9.1%	2	8.8%	5	9.5%	8
Batley (Outside Town	2.4%	2	4.2%	1	1.7%	1	5.0%	1	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.5%	2	2.4%	2
Centre)																		
Birkenshaw	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Birstall	4.8%	4	12.5%	3	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	7.3%	3	9.1%	2	1.8%	1	4.8%	4
Bradford	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Brighouse	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Brockholes	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury (Outside Town Centre)	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	5.0%	1	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.5%	2	2.4%	2
Golcar	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmbridge	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Leeds	3.6%	3	8.3%	2	1.7%	1	10.0%	2	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	13.6%	3	0.0%	0	3.6%	3
Liversedge	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	0.0%	0	8.7%	2	0.0%	0	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	2.4%	2
Mirfield	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Netherton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
New Mill	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Newsome	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Ravensthorpe	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Roberttown	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Thornhill	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tingley	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	1.8%	1	2.4%	2
(Refused)	2.4%	2	4.2%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.9%	2	4.5%	1	1.8%	1	2.4%	2
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84
Q09 In terms of your visi	t to (STL		ENTRE		ou live i		UDY CE		E), work		TUDY C		E) or are		ı a visito		he area?	
Live in the centre	58.3%	49	50.0%	12	61.7%	37	65.0%	13	52.2%	12	58.5%	24	40.9%	9	64.9%	37	58.3%	49
Work in the centre	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	1.8%	1	2.4%	2
Visiting the centre	39.3%	33	50.0%	12	35.0%	21	35.0%	7	43.5%	10	39.0%	16	54.5%	12	33.3%	19	39.3%	33
visiting the centre	37.3/0	84	30.070	12	33.070	41	55.070	,	TJ.J/0	10	37.070	10	54.5/0	12	33.3/0	19	37.3/0	55

												8						
	Total		Male		Femal	e	16 - 34	4	35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC	1	C2DI	E	Batle	y
Q10 Why do you choose	to shop	/ visi	t (STUD	Y CE	NTRE)?	[MR]												
Accessibility by public transport	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Accessibility to (STUDY CENTRE)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Car parking prices	3.6%	3	4.2%	1	3.3%	2	5.0%	1	4.3%	1	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	3.5%	2	3.6%	3
Car parking provision	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Choice of High Street retailers	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Choice of shops selling non-food goods	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	3.5%	2	2.4%	2
Cleanliness	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	C
Close to friends / family	3.6%	3	8.3%	2	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	13.0%	3	0.0%	0	9.1%	2	1.8%	1	3.6%	3
Close to home	71.4%	60	66.7%	16	73.3%	44	75.0%	15	52.2%	12	80.5%	33	54.5%	12	78.9%	45	71.4%	60
Close to work	3.6%	3	0.0%	0	5.0%	3	0.0%	0	8.7%	2	2.4%	1	9.1%	2	1.8%	1	3.6%	3
Department store	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Education	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Entertainment / events	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Habit	2.4%	2	4.2%	1	1.7%	1	10.0%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	1.8%	1	2.4%	2
Provision of leisure services	2.4%	2	4.2%	1	1.7%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	3.5%	2	2.4%	2
Provision of services (e.g. banks / financial services)	3.6%	3	4.2%	1	3.3%	2	5.0%	1	4.3%	1	2.4%	1	13.6%	3	0.0%	0	3.6%	3
Public information, signposts, public facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Quality of shops selling food goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Range of independent / specialist shops	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Range of shops selling food goods	3.6%	3	4.2%	1	3.3%	2	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	4.9%	2	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	3.6%	3
Safety (during the day)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Safety (during the night)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Shopping environment	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
The market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Value for money	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Other	4.8%	4	4.2%	1	5.0%	3	5.0%	1	4.3%	1	4.9%	2	4.5%	1	5.3%	3	4.8%	4
Good bus service	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Grew up here / always come	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Hairdressers / barbers	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Provision of places to eat / drink	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Range of health services	4.8%	4	4.2%	1	5.0%	3	5.0%	1	8.7%	2	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	5.3%	3	4.8%	
University	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Walking in the area	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34	ļ	35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Batle	y
Q11 What is the main rea	ason why	you	are in	(8	STUDY CE	NT	RE) toda	y?										
Food and grocery shopping - Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Clothes / Shoes shopping	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Bank / Building Society / Post Office	15.5%	13	20.8%	5	13.3%	8	10.0%	2	26.1%	6	12.2%	5	27.3%	6	12.3%	7	15.5%	13
Browsing	6.0%	5	4.2%	1	6.7%	4	5.0%	1	4.3%	1	7.3%	3	4.5%	1	5.3%	3	6.0%	5
Café / restaurant / pub	4.8%	4	0.0%	0	6.7%	4	5.0%	1	8.7%	2	2.4%	1	9.1%	2	3.5%	2	4.8%	4
Chemist	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Doctor / Dentist	3.6%	3	0.0%	0	5.0%	3	5.0%	1	4.3%	1	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	3.5%	2	3.6%	3
Electrical goods shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Furniture / carpet	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Jewellery / Gift shops	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Library	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Public Offices	2.4%	2	4.2%	1	1.7%	1	10.0%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	1.8%	1	2.4%	2
Services (e.g. hairdressers, launderette)	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	1.8%	1	2.4%	2
Social / leisure activities	3.6%	3	8.3%	2	1.7%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	4.9%	2	0.0%	0	5.3%	3	3.6%	3
Stationers / newsagents	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Visit specialist shops	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Work / School / College	9.5%	8	4.2%	1	11.7%	7	5.0%	1	13.0%	3	9.8%	4	18.2%	4	7.0%	4	9.5%	8
Other	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Aldi, Branch Road, Batley	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.9%	2	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	2
Asda, Alfreds Way, Batley	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	3.5%	2	2.4%	2
Asda, Mill Street, Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Butchers, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Buy household / toiletry goods	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Card shop	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Catch train / bus / passing through	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Charity shop	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Co-operative Food, Market Street, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Fulton Foods, Central Arcade, Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Fulton Foods, Commercial Street, Batley	4.8%	4	4.2%	1	5.0%	3	10.0%	2	4.3%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	7.0%	4	4.8%	4
General walk / browsing	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Iceland, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Job centre / job interview	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Lidl, Northgate, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Marks and Spencer, New Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0

	Total		Male		Female	e	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE	,	Batley	7
Maughan's Caterers,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U
Meet friends / family	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Morrisons, Union Street, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Sainsbury's, Market Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Sharlands of Paddock, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Bradford Road, Batley	11.9%	10	12.5%	3	11.7%	7	10.0%	2	8.7%	2	14.6%	6	4.5%	1	14.0%	8	11.9%	10
Tesco, Northgate, Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Viaduct Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Visit optician	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	3.5%	2	2.4%	2
Food and grocery shopping - various destinatons	9.5%	8	12.5%	3	8.3%	5	10.0%	2	13.0%	3	7.3%	3	0.0%	0	12.3%	7	9.5%	8
(Nowhere in particular / Not sure yet)	9.5%	8	25.0%	6	3.3%	2	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	17.1%	7	18.2%	4	7.0%	4	9.5%	8
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Batley	7
Q12 What else do you in	tend to d	lo wh	ilst in (S	TUD	Y CENTR	E) to	oday? [MR	2]										
Food and grocery shopping -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Clothes / Shoes shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Bank / Building Society / Post Office	10.7%	9	4.2%	1		8	10.0%	2	4.3%	1		6	18.2%	4	8.8%	5	10.7%	
Browsing	21.4%	18	0.0%	0	30.0%	18	25.0%	5	17.4%	4	22.0%	9	22.7%	5	21.1%	12	21.4%	1
Café / restaurant / pub	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	
Chemist	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	
Ooctor / Dentist	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Electrical goods shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
urniture / carpet	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
ewellery / Gift shops	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	
ibrary	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
I arket	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	
ublic Offices	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
ervices (e.g. hairdressers, launderette)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
ocial / leisure activities	3.6%	3	4.2%	1	3.3%	2	0.0%	0	8.7%	2	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	3.5%	2	3.6%	
tationers / newsagents	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	
isit specialist shops	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Vork / School / College	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Other	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	
Aldi, Branch Road, Batley	2.4%	2	4.2%	1	1.7%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	3.5%	2	2.4%	
sda, Alfreds Way, Batley	4.8%	4	4.2%	1	5.0%	3	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	7.3%	3	4.5%	1	5.3%	3	4.8%	
Asda, Mill Street, Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Butchers, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Buy household / toiletry goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Card shop	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Catch train / bus / passing through	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Charity shop	3.6%	3	0.0%	0	5.0%	3	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	4.9%	2	4.5%	1	3.5%	2	3.6%	
Co-operative Food, Market Street, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
fulton Foods, Central Arcade, Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
ulton Foods, Commercial Street, Batley	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	
General walk / browsing	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
celand, Alfreds Way, Batley	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	
ob centre / job interview	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
idl, Northgate, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Marks and Spencer, New Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	

	Total		Male	!	Fema	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 54	1	55 +		ABC	1	C2Dl	E	Batley	,
Maughan's Caterers, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Meet friends / family	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Morrisons, Union Street, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Sainsbury's, Market Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Sharlands of Paddock, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Tesco, Bradford Road, Batley	9.5%	8	8.3%	2	10.0%	6	25.0%	5	0.0%	0	7.3%	3	13.6%	3	8.8%	5	9.5%	
Tesco, Northgate, Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Tesco, Viaduct Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Visit optician	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
(No reason / no other reason)	44.0%	37	75.0%	18	31.7%	19	45.0%	9	52.2%	12	39.0%	16	36.4%	8	45.6%	26	44.0%	3
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34	ļ	35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Batle	y
Q12X What do you intend	to do wh	nilst i	n (STUD)	/ CE	NTRE) to	day'	? (Any M	entic	on) [MR]									
Food and grocery shopping - Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	O
Clothes / Shoes shopping	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Bank / Building Society / Post Office	26.2%	22	25.0%	6	26.7%	16	20.0%	4	30.4%	7	26.8%	11	45.5%	10	21.1%	12	26.2%	22
Browsing	27.4%	23	4.2%	1	36.7%	22	30.0%	6	21.7%	5	29.3%	12	27.3%	6	26.3%	15	27.4%	23
Café / restaurant / pub	6.0%	5	4.2%	1	6.7%	4	5.0%	1	13.0%	3	2.4%	1	9.1%	2	5.3%	3	6.0%	5
Chemist	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Doctor / Dentist	3.6%	3	0.0%	0	5.0%	3	5.0%	1	4.3%	1	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	3.5%	2	3.6%	3
Electrical goods shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Furniture / carpet	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Jewellery / Gift shops	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Library	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Market	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Public Offices	2.4%	2	4.2%	1	1.7%	1	10.0%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	1.8%	1	2.4%	2
Services (e.g. hairdressers, launderette)	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	1.8%	1	2.4%	2
Social / leisure activities	7.1%	6	12.5%	3	5.0%	3	5.0%	1	8.7%	2	7.3%	3	0.0%	0	8.8%	5	7.1%	6
Stationers / newsagents	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Visit specialist shops	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Work / School / College	9.5%	8	4.2%	1	11.7%	7	5.0%	1	13.0%	3	9.8%	4	18.2%	4	7.0%	4	9.5%	8
Other	2.4%	2	4.2%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.9%	2	0.0%	0	3.5%	2	2.4%	2
Aldi, Branch Road, Batley	4.8%	4	4.2%	1	5.0%	3	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	7.3%	3	4.5%	1	3.5%	2	4.8%	4
Asda, Alfreds Way, Batley	7.1%	6	4.2%	1	8.3%	5	10.0%	2	0.0%	0	9.8%	4	4.5%	1	8.8%	5	7.1%	6
Asda, Mill Street, Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Butchers, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	C
Buy household / toiletry goods	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Card shop	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Catch train / bus / passing through	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Charity shop	4.8%	4	0.0%	0	6.7%	4	0.0%	0	8.7%	2	4.9%	2	4.5%	1	5.3%	3	4.8%	4
Co-operative Food, Market Street, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Fulton Foods, Central Arcade, Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Fulton Foods, Commercial Street, Batley	6.0%	5	4.2%	1	6.7%	4	10.0%	2	4.3%	1	4.9%	2	0.0%	0	8.8%	5	6.0%	5
General walk / browsing	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Iceland, Alfreds Way, Batley	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Job centre / job interview	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Lidl, Northgate, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Marks and Spencer, New Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0

	Tota	al	Mal	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 -	F	ABO	C1	C2I	ÞΕ	Bat	ley	
Maughan's Caterers, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Meet friends / family	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Morrisons, Union Street, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Sainsbury's, Market Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Sharlands of Paddock, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Tesco, Bradford Road, Batley	21.4%	18	20.8%	5	21.7%	13	35.0%	7	8.7%	2	22.0%	9	18.2%	4	22.8%	13	21.4%	18	
Tesco, Northgate, Cleckheaton	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0				0	0.0%		
Tesco, Viaduct Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Visit optician	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	3.5%	2	2.4%	2	
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84	
			-																
Meanscore = [Numb	er of M	inutes	6]																
Q13 How long do you thi	ink you	will st	tay in (S	STUDY	CENTI	RE) to	day?												
Less than 30 minutes	27.4%	23	41.7%	10	21.7%	13	10.0%	2	26.1%	6	36.6%	15	36.4%	8	24.6%	14	27.4%	23	
30- 59 minutes	36.9%		25.0%		41.7%				26.1%		36.6%		27.3%		38.6%		36.9%		
1hr -1 hr 29 min	13.1%	11			16.7%	10		2			17.1%		13.6%		14.0%		13.1%		
1hr 30 mins - 1 hr 59 min	11.9%		20.8%	5			15.0%	3	21.7%	5		2	9.1%		14.0%	8	11.9%		
2hrs - 2hrs 29 mins	2.4%	2		1	1.7%	1	5.0%	1	,	1	0.0%	0	0.0%			1	2.4%		
2hrs 30 mins - 2hrs 59 mins	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	0.0%			1	1.2%		
3hrs - 3hrs 59 mins	1.2%	1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	0.0,0	0		1	0.0%			1	1.2%		
4hrs or more (Don't know)	3.6% 2.4%	3 2		0	5.0% 3.3%	3 2	5.0% 5.0%	1	8.7% 0.0%	2	0.0% 2.4%	0	9.1% 4.5%			1	3.6% 2.4%		
Mean:	2.470	61.8		55.0	3.370	64.7	3.070	71.1	0.070	81.5	2.470	46.1	4.570	65.0		61.1	2.470	61.8	
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84	
Q14 Will you buy your fo	od and	groce	ery good	ds, tha	at is und	dertak	e your ı	main f	ood and	d groo	ery sho	p, wh	ilst in.	(8	TUDY (CENTR	RE) tod	ay?	
Yes	35.7%	30	33.3%	8	36.7%	22	55.0%	11	21.7%	5	34.1%	14	27.3%	6	36.8%	21	35.7%	30	
No	61.9%	52	62.5%	15	61.7%	37		9	69.6%	16	65.9%	27			61.4%	35	61.9%	52	
(Don't know)	2.4%	2	4.2%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	8.7%	2	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	1.8%	1	2.4%	2	
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84	

												0						
	Total	l	Male	9	Femal	e	16 - 3	4	35 - 54	ı	55 +		ABC1		C2DI	Е	Batle	y
Q15 How frequently do	you visit		(STUDY	CEN ⁻	TRE) for	your	main fo	od an	ıd groce	ry sh	opping'	?						
Everyday 2-3 times a week	10.7% 26.2%		12.5% 20.8%		10.0% 28.3%		15.0% 25.0%	3 5	8.7% 17.4%	2 4	9.8% 31.7%	4 13	4.5% 18.2%		14.0% 28.1%		10.7% 26.2%	9 22
Once a week Once a fortnight	33.3% 1.2%	28	41.7% 0.0%	10 0	30.0% 1.7%	18	30.0% 0.0%	6 0	34.8% 0.0%	8	34.1% 2.4%		36.4% 4.5%	8	33.3% 0.0%	19 0	33.3% 1.2%	28
Once a month	3.6%	3	4.2%	1	3.3%	2	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	4.9%	2	4.5%	1	3.5%	2	3.6%	3
Less than once a month Never	10.7% 14.3%	9 12	8.3% 12.5%		11.7% 15.0%	7 9	15.0% 10.0%		13.0% 26.1%	3 6	7.3% 9.8%		13.6% 18.2%	3 4	7.0% 14.0%		10.7% 14.3%	9 12
First time today	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84
Meanscore = [£]																		
Q16 Approximately ho	w much ha	ave y	ou / will	you s	spend to	day o	n food	goods	s?									
Nothing	46.4%	39		15	40.0%	24	45.0%		47.8%	11	46.3%	19			42.1%			39
Up to £5 £6 - £10	2.4% 15.5%	2 13	4.2% 8.3%	2	1.7% 18.3%	1 11	0.0% 10.0%	0 2	4.3% 13.0%	3	2.4% 19.5%	8	0.0% 22.7%	0 5	3.5% 14.0%	2 8	2.4% 15.5%	2 13
£11 - £15 £16 - £20	9.5% 4.8%	8 4	4.2% 0.0%	1 0	11.7% 6.7%	7 4	5.0% 10.0%	1 2	0.0% 8.7%	0 2	17.1% 0.0%	7	4.5% 4.5%	1	10.5% 5.3%	6	9.5% 4.8%	8
£21 - £25	3.6%	3	0.0%	0	5.0%	3	5.0%	1	4.3%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	3.5%	2	3.6%	3
£26 - £50 £51 - £75	6.0% 0.0%	5	0.0	2	5.0% 0.0%	3	20.0% 0.0%	4	0.0% 0.0%	0	2.4% 0.0%	1	0.0% 0.0%	0	8.8% 0.0%	5 0	6.0% 0.0%	5 0
£76 - £100 More than £100	1.2% 0.0%	1 0	4.2%	1 0	0.0%	0	5.0% 0.0%	1 0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	1.8% 0.0%	1	1.2%	1
(Don't know)	10.7%	9		-	11.7%	7	0.0%		21.7%	5	9.8%	4	4.5%	-	10.5%	-	10.7%	9
Mean:		8.4		8.9		8.2		16.4		4.8		5.9		3.4		10.3		8.4
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84

February 2013

	Total		Male	:	Femal	e	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Batle	y
Q17 Which centre / retail	park dic	l you	last vis	it for	your ma	in foo	od and gr	oce	ry shoppi	ng?	[MR]							
Almondbury District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Aspley Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Barnsley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Batley Town Centre	64.3%	54	66.7%	16	63.3%	38	70.0%	14	56.5%	13	65.9%	27	54.5%	12	68.4%	39	64.3%	54
Birkenshaw Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	C
Birstall District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Bradford	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.9%	2	0.0%	0	3.5%	2	2.4%	2
Brighouse	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Cleckheaton Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Denby Dale Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Dewsbury Town Centre	13.1%	11	4.2%	1	16.7%	10	5.0%	1	17.4%	4	14.6%	6	13.6%	3	12.3%	7	13.1%	1
Elland	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Golcar Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Gomersal Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Halifax	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Heckmondwike Town Centre	4.8%	4	8.3%	2	3.3%	2	5.0%	1	8.7%	2	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	5.3%	3	4.8%	
Hillhouse Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Holmfirth Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Honley District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Local Stores, Horbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Huddersfield Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Kirkburton District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Kirkheaton Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Leeds	3.6%	3	12.5%	3	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	4.3%	1	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	1.8%	1	3.6%	
Lindley Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Linthwaite Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Marsden District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Marsh District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Meltham District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Milnsbridge District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Mirfield District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Moldgreen District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Morley	8.3%	7	4.2%	1	10.0%	6	15.0%	3	8.7%	2	4.9%	2	18.2%	4	5.3%	3	8.3%	
Netherton Local Centre	0.0%	ó	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Local Stores, Ossett	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Ravensthorpe District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
choles (Cleckheaton) Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
cissett Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
kelmanthorpe District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
laithwaite District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Thornhill Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Vakefield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Waterloo Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	

	Total	l	Male	;	Femal	e	16 - 34	4	35 - 54	ļ	55 +		ABC	1	C2DI	E	Batle	y			
	0.004		0.004		0.004		0.004		0.004		0.004		0.004		0.004		0.004				
Wyke Other	0.0% 3.6%	0		0 1		0 2	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 4.3%	0	0.0% 4.9%	0 2		0 1	0.0% 3.5%	0 2		0 3			
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84			
Q18 Why do you choose Those who did not men								.17) r	ather tha	ın	(STU	IDY C	ENTRE)	? [MI	R]						
Accessibility by public transport	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	16.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	10.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.3%	1			
Car parking prices	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0			
Car parking provision	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0			
Choice of food goods available	13.3%	4	12.5%	1	13.6%	3	16.7%	1	20.0%	2	7.1%	1	10.0%	1	11.1%	2	13.3%	4			
Choice of shops nearby selling non-food goods	13.3%	4	12.5%	1	13.6%	3	0.0%	0	20.0%	2	14.3%	2	0.0%	0	16.7%	3	13.3%	4			
Choice of shops selling food goods	16.7%	5	25.0%	2	13.6%	3	33.3%	2	10.0%	1	14.3%	2	0.0%	0	22.2%	4	16.7%	5			
Cleanliness	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0			
Entertainment / events	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0			
Vearer to home	36.7%	11	25.0%	2	40.9%	9	66.7%	4	30.0%	3	28.6%	4	50.0%	5	33.3%	6	36.7%	11			
Nearer to work	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0			
Poor accessibility to (STUDY CENTRE)	0.0%	0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0			
Provision of leisure services nearby	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0			
Provision of services nearby, such as banks / financial services	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0			
Public information, signposts, public facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0			
Quality of food goods available	3.3%	1	12.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.1%	1	10.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.3%	1			
Quality of shops selling food goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0			
Safety (during the day)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0			
Safety (during the night)	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		0			
hopping environment	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0		0			
ther	13.3%	4			18.2%	4	0.0%	0			14.3%	2			11.1%		13.3%	4			
igger store	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0		0			
Cheaper prices	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0			
Morrisons on offer	3.3%	1	12.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.1%	1	0.0%	0	5.6%	1	3.3%	1			
Sainsbury's on offer	6.7%	2		0		2	0.0%	-	10.0%	1	7.1%	1	10.0%	1	5.6%	1	6.7%	2			
(Don't know / no reason)	6.7%	2		0		2	0.0%	0	0.0%		14.3%	2		0	11.1%	2		2			
Page		30		e		22		_		10		1.4		10		1.0		20			
Base:		30		8		22		6		10		14		10		18		30			

February 2013

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE	2	Batle	y
Q19 How do you usual Those who do main fo	•	•		AT Q	.17) (mai	n pa	rt of jour	ney)	?									
Car / van (as driver)	32.1%	27	29.2%	7	33.3%	20	20.0%	4	43.5%	10	31.7%	13	63.6%	14	17.5%	10	32.1%	27
Car / van (as passenger)	9.5%	8	0.0%	0	13.3%	8	5.0%	1	8.7%	2	12.2%	5	4.5%	1	12.3%	7	9.5%	8
Bus, minibus or coach	22.6%	19	33.3%	8	18.3%	11	30.0%	6	13.0%	3	24.4%	10	22.7%	5	21.1%	12	22.6%	1
Motorcycle, scooter or moped	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Walk	28.6%	24	33.3%	8	26.7%	16	35.0%	7	30.4%	7	24.4%	10	4.5%	1	40.4%	23	28.6%	2
Γaxi / minicab	4.8%	4	4.2%	1	5.0%	3	5.0%	1	4.3%	1	4.9%	2	0.0%	0	7.0%	4	4.8%	
Ггаіп	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Metro	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Bicycle	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	
Park and Ride	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Mobilty Scooter	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		8
Q20 Will you buy anytl	hing other	than	food go	ods t	oday, whi	ilst i	n (S	TUE	Y CENTI	RE)?	[MR]							
Yes - carpets	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	
Yes - chemist	3.6%	3	0.0%	0	5.0%	3	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	4.9%	2	4.5%	1	3.5%	2	3.6%	
Yes - clothing, footwear	10.7%	9	4.2%	1	13.3%	8	5.0%	1	8.7%	2	14.6%	6	4.5%	1	14.0%	8	10.7%	
Yes - DIY goods	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	
Yes - electrical goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Yes - furniture / carpets	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Yes - jewellery / gifts	2.4%	2	4.2%	1	1.7%	1	5.0%	1	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.5%	2	2.4%	
Yes - Stationery	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	
No	60.7%	51	75.0%	18	55.0%	33	65.0%	13	60.9%	14	58.5%	24	59.1%	13	63.2%	36	60.7%	
Other	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	
Yes - health and beauty products	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Yes - household goods / toiletries	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	
Don't know)	17.9%	15	12.5%	3	20.0%	12	10.0%	2	21.7%	5	19.5%	8	22.7%	5	14.0%	8	17.9%	
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		8

February 2013

	Total	l	Male		Femal	e	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE	:	Batle	y
Q21 Where (centre / facil	lity) did y	ou la	ıst shop	for n	on-food	good	ds? [MR]											
Barnsley Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Batley Town Centre	40.5%	34	50.0%	12	36.7%	22	30.0%	6	17.4%	4	58.5%	24	31.8%	7	43.9%	25	40.5%	34
Birstall District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bradford City Centre	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.9%	2	0.0%	0	3.5%	2	2.4%	2
Brighouse Town Centre	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Castleford Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury Town Centre	10.7%	9	8.3%	2	11.7%	7	15.0%	3	8.7%	2	9.8%	4	4.5%	1	14.0%	8	10.7%	9
Elland Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Halifax Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Honley District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Kirkburton District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Leeds City Centre	14.3%	12		6	10.0%	6		4	21.7%	5	7.3%	3	27.3%	6	7.0%	4	14.3%	12
Manchester City Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Marsden District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Meltham District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mirfield District Centre	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Morley Town Centre	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	5.0%	1	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	2.4%	2
Ossett Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Pudsey Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Sheffield City Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Skelmanthorpe District	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Centre																		
Slaithwaite District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Wakefield Town Centre	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
York City Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Birstall Shopping Park (Junction 27 of the M62)	4.8%	4	8.3%	2	3.3%	2	0.0%	0	13.0%	3	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	5.3%	3	4.8%	4
Castlegate Retail Park, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cathedral Retail Park,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Wakefield Gallagher Retail Park, Wakefield Road,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Great Northern Street Retail Park, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Leeds Road Retail Park, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Meadowhall Shopping Centre, Sheffield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mill Discount Village,	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.9%	2	4.5%	1	1.8%	1	2.4%	2

	Total		Male		Femal	e	16 - 3	4	35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Batle	y
Bradford Road, Batley																		
Phoenix Mills Retail Park, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Redbrick Mill, Bradford Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Ringway Centre, Beck Road, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Rishworth Centre, Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Trafford Shopping Centre, Manchester	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Westgate Retail Park, Ings Road, Wakefield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
White Rose Centre, Leeds	13.1%	11	0.0%	0	18.3%	11	30.0%	6	21.7%	5	0.0%	0	22.7%	5	10.5%	6	13.1%	11
Other	2.4%	2	4.2%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.9%	2	4.5%	1	1.8%	1	2.4%	2
Online	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know / can't remember)	3.6%	3	4.2%	1	3.3%	2	0.0%	0	8.7%	2	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	5.3%	3	3.6%	3
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84

Meanscore = [Everyday = 7, Two - three times = 2.5, Once a week = 1, Once a fortnight = 0.5, Once a month = 0.25, Less than once a month = 0.125, Never = 0]

Q22 How frequently do you visit (LOCATION AT Q.21) for non-food goods?

Everyday	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1	
• •				1		-		1		-		U		-		1		1	
2-3 times a week	14.3%	12	4.2%	1	18.3%	11	10.0%	2	8.7%	2	19.5%	8	13.6%	3	14.0%	8	14.3%	12	
Once a week	27.4%	23	37.5%	9	23.3%	14	15.0%	3	8.7%	2	43.9%	18	31.8%	7	28.1%	16	27.4%	23	
Once a fortnight	21.4%	18	16.7%	4	23.3%	14	30.0%	6	13.0%	3	22.0%	9	9.1%	2	26.3%	15	21.4%	18	
Once a month	20.2%	17	16.7%	4	21.7%	13	30.0%	6	30.4%	7	9.8%	4	27.3%	6	17.5%	10	20.2%	17	
Less than once a month	13.1%	11	16.7%	4	11.7%	7	10.0%	2	30.4%	7	4.9%	2	13.6%	3	10.5%	6	13.1%	11	
Never	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	
(Don't know / varies)	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1	
Mean:		0.91		0.92		0.90		1.00		0.51		1.07		0.80		0.97		0.91	
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84	

												_						
	Tota	l	Mal	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 +	+	ABC	1	C2D	E	Batle	y
Meanscore = [£]																		
Q23 Approximately he	ow much d	id you	ı spend	on yo	our last	visit t	o (LOC	ATION	AT Q2	1) on	non-foo	d goo	ds?					
Nothing	8.3%	7	29.2%	7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.7%	2	12.2%	5	13.6%	3	7.0%	4	8.3%	7
Up to £5	10.7%	9	4.2%	1	13.3%	8	15.0%	3	0.0%	0	14.6%	6	9.1%	2	12.3%	7	10.7%	9
£6-£10	10.7%	9	4.2%	1	13.3%	8	5.0%	1	13.0%	3	12.2%	5	9.1%	2	12.3%	7	10.7%	9
£11-£15	10.7%	9	4.2%	1	13.3%	8	0.0%	0	8.7%	2	17.1%	7	9.1%	2	10.5%	6	10.7%	9
£16-£20	8.3%	7	4.2%	1	10.0%	6	5.0%	1	13.0%	3	7.3%	3	0.0%	0	10.5%	6	8.3%	7
£21-£25	11.9%	10	4.2%	1	15.0%	9	25.0%	5	8.7%	2	7.3%	3	13.6%	3	12.3%	7	11.9%	10
£26-£50	11.9%	10	20.8%	5	8.3%	5	15.0%	3	13.0%	3	9.8%	4	18.2%	4	10.5%	6	11.9%	10
£51-£75	6.0%	5	4.2%	1	6.7%	4	0.0%	0	8.7%	2	7.3%	3	13.6%	3	3.5%	2	6.0%	5
£76-£100	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
More than £100	3.6%	3	4.2%	1	3.3%	2	5.0%	1	4.3%	1	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	3
(Don't know / can't remember)	16.7%	14	16.7%	4	16.7%	10	30.0%	6	17.4%	4	9.8%	4	4.5%	1	21.1%	12	16.7%	14
Mean:		24.1		25.9		23.4		26.8		31.1		19.5		31.3		17.2		24.1
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84

February 2013

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54	1	55 +		ABC	1	C2DF	E	Batle	y
Q24 Why do you choose Those who did not men		•		N AT	Q.21) for	nor	n-food sh	оррі	ing inste	ad of	f (STUD)	CEN	NTRE)?	[MR]				
Accessibility by public transport	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Car parking prices	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Car parking provision	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Choice of food goods available	2.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	7.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1
Choice of shops selling non-food goods	74.0%	37	75.0%	9	73.7%	28	85.7%	12	68.4%	13	70.6%	12	86.7%	13	65.6%	21	74.0%	37
Choice of shops selling food goods	8.0%	4	8.3%	1	7.9%	3	14.3%	2	5.3%	1	5.9%	1	6.7%	1	6.3%	2	8.0%	4
Cleanliness	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Entertainment / events	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Nearer to home	12.0%	6	8.3%	1	13.2%	5	7.1%	1	10.5%	2	17.6%	3	13.3%	2	12.5%	4	12.0%	6
Nearer to work	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor accessibility to (STUDY CENTRE)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Provision of leisure services nearby	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Provision of services nearby, such as banks / financial services	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Public information, signposts, public facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Quality of food goods available	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Quality of shops selling food goods	2.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	7.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1
Safety (during the day)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Safety (during the night)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Shopping environment	2.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.9%	1	0.0%	0	3.1%	1	2.0%	1
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cheaper prices / offers	4.0%	2	8.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	10.5%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.3%	2	4.0%	2
Good market	4.0%	2	0.0%	0	5.3%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	11.8%	2	0.0%	0	6.3%	2	4.0%	2
Undercover shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know / no reason)	6.0%	3	0.0%	0	7.9%	3	0.0%	0	10.5%	2	5.9%	1	0.0%	0	9.4%	3	6.0%	3
Base:		50		12		38		14		19		17		15		32		50

												_						
	Total		Male	!	Female	;	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Batley	7
Q25 How do you usua	ally travel to	(LO	CATION	AT Q).21) (mai	n pa	rt of jour	ney)	?									
Car / van (as driver)	28.6%	24	29.2%	7	28.3%	17	20.0%	4	39.1%	9	26.8%	11	59.1%	13	17.5%	10	28.6%	24
Car / van (as passenger)	10.7%	9	4.2%	1	13.3%	8	5.0%	1	17.4%	4	9.8%	4	13.6%	3	10.5%	6	10.7%	9
Bus, minibus or coach	31.0%	26	33.3%	8	30.0%	18	35.0%	7	26.1%	6	31.7%	13	18.2%	4	35.1%	20	31.0%	26
Motorcycle, scooter or moped	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Walk	20.2%	17	25.0%	6	18.3%	11	20.0%	4	13.0%	3	24.4%	10	4.5%	1	26.3%	15	20.2%	17
Taxi / minicab	6.0%	5	4.2%	1	6.7%	4	10.0%	2	4.3%	1	4.9%	2	0.0%	0	8.8%	5	6.0%	5
Train	2.4%	2	4.2%	1	1.7%	1	10.0%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	2
Metro	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bicycle	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Park and Ride	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mobility Scooter	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84

Meanscore = [Everyday = 7, Two - three times = 2.5, Once a week = 1, Once a fortnight = 0.5, Once a month = 0.25, Less than once a month = 0.125, Never = 0]

Q26 How frequently do you visit(STUDY CENTRE) for non-food shopping?

Those who did not mention study centre at Q21

Everyday	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
2-3 times a week	8.0%	4	0.0%	0	10.5%	4	0.0%	0	10.5%	2	11.8%	2	6.7%	1	9.4%	3	8.0%	4	
Once a week	30.0%	15	41.7%	5	26.3%	10	21.4%	3	36.8%	7	29.4%	5	33.3%	5	31.3%	10	30.0%	15	
Once a fortnight	20.0%	10	16.7%	2	21.1%	8	28.6%	4	10.5%	2	23.5%	4	13.3%	2	25.0%	8	20.0%	10	
Once a month	24.0%	12	25.0%	3	23.7%	9	28.6%	4	26.3%	5	17.6%	3	26.7%	4	18.8%	6	24.0%	12	
Less than once a month	10.0%	5	8.3%	1	10.5%	4	14.3%	2	10.5%	2	5.9%	1	20.0%	3	6.3%	2	10.0%	5	
Never	2.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	5.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.1%	1	2.0%	1	
(Don't know / varies)	6.0%	3	8.3%	1	5.3%	2	7.1%	1	0.0%	0	11.8%	2	0.0%	0	6.3%	2	6.0%	3	
Mean:		0.73		0.64		0.75		0.49		0.77		0.87		0.67		0.78		0.73	
Base:		50		12		38		14		19		17		15		32		50	

February 2013

	Tota	ıl	Mal	e	Fema	ıle	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 -	H	ABC	1	C2D	E	Batle	y
Meanscore = [£]																		
Q27 How much have yo	u spent	or will	l you sp	end to	oday in	(STUDY	CENT	RE) on	non-f	ood sh	opping	g?					
Nothing	48.8%	41	75.0%	18	38.3%	23	55.0%	11	52.2%	12	43.9%	18	50.0%	11	50.9%	29	48.8%	4
Up to £5	11.9%	10	0.0%	0	16.7%	10	20.0%	4	8.7%	2	9.8%	4	27.3%	6	7.0%	4	11.9%	1
£6 - £10	11.9%	10	4.2%	1	15.0%	9	5.0%	1	13.0%	3	14.6%	6	9.1%	2	14.0%	8	11.9%	1
£11 - £15	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	3.5%	2	2.4%	
£16 -£20	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.9%	2	0.0%	0	3.5%	2	2.4%	
£21 - £25	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
£26 - £50	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	
£51 - £75	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
£76 - £100	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
More than £100	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	
(Don't know)	20.2%	17	16.7%	4	21.7%	13	10.0%	2	26.1%	6	22.0%	9	13.6%	3	21.1%	12	20.2%	1
Mean:		4.73		6.00		4.19		7.94		1.71		4.53		1.63		3.02		4.7
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		8
Q28 Which of these stat	lamanta	الدويد		b.a.a	4 daaau:	haa h	fu.a			a:4	(CTIII	DV CE	NTDE\			:4 la £1		
Q28 Which of these stat	tements	would	i you sa	y bes	t descri	bes n	ow freq	uentiy	you vi	SIT	(510	טז כב	INIKE),	comp	area w	tn nve	years	ago
Much more frequently than before	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
More frequently than before	7.1%	6	4.2%	1	8.3%	5	15.0%	3	4.3%	1	4.9%	2	4.5%	1	8.8%	5	7.1%	
About as frequently	60.7%	51	70.8%	17	56.7%	34	50.0%	10	60.9%	14	65.9%	27	68.2%	15	59.6%	34	60.7%	5
Less frequently than before	27.4%	23	12.5%	3	33.3%	20	25.0%	5	34.8%	8	24.4%	10	22.7%	5	28.1%	16	27.4%	2
Much less frequently than before	3.6%	3	8.3%	2	1.7%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	4.9%	2	4.5%	1	1.8%	1	3.6%	
Didn't visit five years ago	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	
This is my first visit	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		8
Meanscore = [Numl	ber of Ho	ours]																
Q29 How long do you ty	pically s	pend	in	(STUI	DY CEN	TRE)	during t	he ev	ening /	night	?							
Up to 1 hour	19.0%	16	41.7%	10	10.0%	6	15.0%	3	13.0%	3	24.4%	10	13.6%	3	21.1%	12	19.0%	1
1 to 2 hours	6.0%	5	4.2%	1	6.7%	4	10.0%	2	0.0%	0	7.3%	3	4.5%	1	7.0%	4	6.0%	•
2 to 4 hours	11.9%	10		3	11.7%	7	20.0%	4	17.4%	4	4.9%	2	18.2%	4	8.8%	5	11.9%	1
Over 4 hours	9.5%	8	12.5%	3	8.3%	5	20.0%	4	8.7%	2	4.9%	2	9.1%	2	8.8%	5	9.5%	
Don't visit in the evening	52.4%	44	25.0%	6	63.3%	38	35.0%	7	56.5%	13	58.5%	24		12		30	52.4%	4
(Don't know / varies)	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	7
Mean:		1.03		1.33		0.92		1.83		1.07		0.62		1.14		0.93		1.0
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		8
Dube.		04		24		00		20		23		71				31		0-

		Tota	1	Male	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	54	55 +	-	ABC	1	C2D	E	Batle	èу
Mea	inscore = [Much	better =	: 5, Be	etter = 4	, Abοι	ut the sa	ame =	3, Wors	se = 2	, Much	worse	= 1]							
Q30 Com	nparing (STUDY	CENTR	E) witl	h other	centre	es, how	does	it comp	are o	n the fo	llowin	g aspe	cts?						
Cho	ice of shops																		
Much better	r	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better		1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
About the sa	same	21.4%	18	29.2%	7	18.3%	11	20.0%	4	26.1%	6	19.5%	8	9.1%	2	26.3%	15	21.4%	18
Worse		54.8%	46	50.0%	12	56.7%	34	55.0%	11	47.8%	11	58.5%	24	68.2%	15	47.4%	27	54.8%	46
Much worse	e	22.6%	19	16.7%	4	25.0%	15	25.0%	5	26.1%	6	19.5%	8	22.7%	5	24.6%	14	22.6%	19
Mean:			2.01		2.21		1.93		1.95		2.00		2.05		1.86		2.05		2.01
Base:			84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84
Cho	ice of High Stree	et name	s																
Much better	r	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
About the sa	same	16.7%	14	29.2%	7	11.7%	7	20.0%	4	13.0%	3	17.1%	7	9.1%	2	21.1%	12	16.7%	14
Worse		54.8%	46	54.2%	13	55.0%	33	45.0%	9	56.5%	13	58.5%	24	59.1%	13	49.1%	28	54.8%	46
Much worse	e	28.6%	24	16.7%	4	33.3%	20	35.0%	7	30.4%	7	24.4%	10	31.8%	7	29.8%	17	28.6%	24
Mean:			1.88		2.13		1.78		1.85		1.83		1.93		1.77		1.91		1.88
Base:			84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84
Cho	ice of independe	ent / spe	ecialis	t shops	;														
Much better	r	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better		1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
About the sa	same	22.6%	19	37.5%	9	16.7%	10	25.0%	5	26.1%	6	19.5%	8	13.6%	3	28.1%	16	22.6%	19
Worse		51.2%	43	41.7%	10	55.0%	33	45.0%	9	47.8%	11	56.1%	23	59.1%	13	43.9%	25	51.2%	43
Much worse	e	25.0%	21	16.7%	4	28.3%	17	30.0%	6	26.1%	6	22.0%	9	27.3%	6	26.3%	15	25.0%	21
Mean:			2.00		2.29		1.88		1.95		2.00		2.02		1.86		2.05		2.00
Base:			84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84
Qua	lity of shops																		
Much better	r	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better		1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
About the sa	same	39.3%	33	37.5%	9	40.0%	24	35.0%	7	56.5%	13	31.7%	13	31.8%	7	43.9%	25	39.3%	33
Worse		47.6%	40	45.8%	11	48.3%	29	55.0%	11	30.4%	7	53.7%	22	54.5%	12	42.1%	24	47.6%	40
Much worse	e	11.9%	10	12.5%	3	11.7%	7	10.0%	2	13.0%	3	12.2%	5	13.6%	3	12.3%	7	11.9%	10
Mean:			2.30		2.33		2.28		2.25		2.43		2.24		2.18		2.35		2.30
Base:			84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84

	Tota	l	Mal	e	Fema	lle	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 +	+	ABC	1	C2D	Е	Batle	ey
Range of services	such as	banks	and ot	her fin	ancial	servic	es											
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
About the same	76.2%	64	66.7%	16	80.0%	48	75.0%	15	73.9%	17	78.0%	32	72.7%	16	80.7%	46	76.2%	64
Worse	17.9%	15	29.2%	7	13.3%	8	15.0%	3	17.4%	4	19.5%	8	27.3%	6	10.5%	6	17.9%	15
Much worse	4.8%	4	4.2%	1	5.0%	3	5.0%	1	8.7%	2	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	7.0%	4	4.8%	4
Mean:		2.74		2.63		2.78		2.80		2.65		2.76		2.73		2.77		2.74
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84
Range and choice	of pubs /	resta	urants															
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
About the same	48.8%	41	45.8%	11	50.0%	30	45.0%	9	52.2%	12	48.8%	20	40.9%	9	54.4%	31	48.8%	41
Worse	40.5%	34	45.8%	11	38.3%	23	45.0%	9	34.8%	8	41.5%	17	45.5%	10	35.1%	20	40.5%	34
Much worse	7.1%	6	8.3%	2	6.7%	4	10.0%	2	8.7%	2	4.9%	2	9.1%	2	7.0%	4	7.1%	6
(Don't know)	3.6%	3	0.0%	0	5.0%	3	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	4.9%	2	4.5%	1	3.5%	2	3.6%	3
Mean:		2.43		2.38		2.46		2.35		2.45		2.46		2.33		2.49		2.43
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84
Leisure facilities																		
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
About the same	45.2%	38	33.3%	8	50.0%	30	45.0%	9	52.2%	12	41.5%	17	50.0%	11	45.6%	26	45.2%	38
Worse	39.3%	33	62.5%	15	30.0%	18	40.0%	8	34.8%	8	41.5%	17	31.8%	7	38.6%	22	39.3%	33
Much worse	4.8%	4	0.0%	0	6.7%	4	10.0%	2	4.3%	1	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	5.3%	3	4.8%	4
(Don't know)	9.5%	8	0.0%	0	13.3%	8	5.0%	1	8.7%	2	12.2%	5	13.6%	3	8.8%	5	9.5%	8
Mean:		2.47		2.42		2.50		2.37		2.52		2.50		2.53		2.48		2.47
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84

Total 16 - 34 35 - 54 55 + ABC1 C2DE Male Female **Batley** Meanscore = [Much better = 5, Better = 4, About the same = 3, Worse = 2, Much worse = 1] Q31 Comparing (STUDY CENTRE) with other centres, how does it compare on the following aspects? Town Centre environment Much better 0.0% 0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0 0.0% 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0.0% 0 1.2% 0 2.4% 0.0% 0 1.8% Better 1 4.2% 0.0% 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 1.2% 1 About the same 64.3% 54 62.5% 15 65.0% 39 60.0% 12 65.2% 15 65.9% 27 72.7% 16 61.4% 35 64.3% 54 Worse 32.1% 27 33.3% 8 31.7% 19 35.0% 7 30.4% 7 31.7% 13 27.3% 6 33.3% 19 32.1% 27 2.4% 2 0.0% 0 3.3% 2 5.0% 1 4.3% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 3.5% 2 2.4% 2 Much worse 2.64 2.71 2.62 2.55 2.61 2.71 2.73 2.61 2.64 Mean: 84 24 60 20 23 41 22 57 84 Base: Cleanliness Much better 0.0% 0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.4% 2 4.2% 1.7% 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 4.9% 2 0.0% 0 3.5% 2 2.4% 2 Better 1 76.2% 64 62.5% 15 81.7% 49 75.0% 15 82.6% 19 73.2% 30 72.7% 16 78.9% 45 76.2% 64 About the same Worse 21.4% 18 33.3% 8 16.7% 10 25.0% 5 17.4% 4 22.0% 9 27.3% 17.5% 10 21.4% 18 6 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0.0% 0 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0.0% Much worse 0 0 Mean: 2.81 2.71 2.85 2.75 2.83 2.83 2.73 2.86 2.81 84 24 20 23 22 57 Base: 60 41 84 Car parking provision Much better 0.0% 0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 3.6% 3 4.2% 3.3% 2 5.0% 0.0% 0 4.9% 2 4.5% 3.5% 2 3.6% 3 Better About the same 60.7% 51 33.3% 8 71.7% 43 45.0% 9 73.9% 17 61.0% 25 68.2% 15 57.9% 33 60.7% 51 Worse 10.7% 9 25.0% 6 5.0% 3 15.0% 3 8.7% 2 9.8% 4 18.2% 7.0% 4 10.7% 9 Much worse 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 (Don't know) 25.0% 21 37.5% 9 20.0% 12 35.0% 7 17.4% 4 24.4% 10 9.1% 2 31.6% 18 25.0% 21 2.90 2.90 2.98 2.85 2.89 2.94 2.85 2.95 Mean: 2.67

41

22

57

84

Base:

84

24

60

20

23

												0						
	Tota	1	Mal	e	Fema	ale	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 ⊣	+	ABC	1	C2D	E	Batle	ey
Car parking prices																		
Much better	4.8%	4	0.0%	0	6.7%	4	5.0%	1	8.7%	2	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	5.3%	3	4.8%	4
Better	13.1%	11	12.5%	3	13.3%	8	10.0%	2	13.0%	3	14.6%	6	27.3%	6	8.8%	5	13.1%	11
About the same	51.2%	43	41.7%	10	55.0%	33	35.0%	7	60.9%	14	53.7%	22	45.5%	10	52.6%	30	51.2%	43
Worse	8.3%	7	16.7%	4	5.0%	3	15.0%	3	4.3%	1	7.3%	3	13.6%	3	5.3%	3	8.3%	7
Much worse	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	22.6%	19	29.2%	7	20.0%	12	35.0%	7	13.0%	3	22.0%	9	9.1%	2	28.1%	16	22.6%	19
Mean:		3.18		2.94		3.27		3.08		3.30		3.16		3.25		3.20		3.18
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84
Accessibility by pub	blic trans	sport																
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	4.8%	4	4.2%	1	5.0%	3	0.0%	0	8.7%	2	4.9%	2	13.6%	3	1.8%	1	4.8%	4
About the same	72.6%	61	66.7%	16	75.0%	45	80.0%	16	69.6%	16	70.7%	29	50.0%	11	82.5%	47	72.6%	61
Worse	13.1%	11	16.7%	4	11.7%	7	20.0%	4	4.3%	1	14.6%	6	18.2%	4	8.8%	5	13.1%	11
Much worse	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	9.5%	8	12.5%	3	8.3%	5	0.0%	0	17.4%	4	9.8%	4	18.2%	4	7.0%	4	9.5%	8
Mean:		2.91		2.86		2.93		2.80		3.05		2.89		2.94		2.92		2.91
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84
Public information s	signpost	ts/pu	blic fac	ilities														
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
About the same	79.8%	67	66.7%	16	85.0%	51	75.0%	15	82.6%	19	80.5%	33	68.2%	15	87.7%	50	79.8%	67
Worse	13.1%	11	16.7%	4	11.7%	7	20.0%	4	8.7%	2	12.2%	5		5	7.0%	4	13.1%	11
Much worse	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	7.1%	6	16.7%	4	3.3%	2	5.0%	1	8.7%	2	7.3%	3	9.1%	2	5.3%	3	7.1%	6
Mean:		2.86		2.80		2.88		2.79		2.90		2.87		2.75		2.93		2.86
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84

Total 16 - 34 35 - 54 55 + ABC1 C2DE Male Female **Batley** Meanscore = [Much better = 5, Better = 4, About the same = 3, Worse = 2, Much worse = 1] Q32 Comparing (STUDY CENTRE) with other centres, how does it compare on the following aspects? Entertainment/ events / performances Much better 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0 0.0% 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 Better 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0.0% 0 0.0% 22 About the same 26.2% 22 16.7% 4 30.0% 18 20.0% 4 21.7% 5 31.7% 13 22.7% 5 28.1% 16 26.2% Worse 39.3% 33 45.8% 11 36.7% 22 50.0% 10 30.4% 7 39.0% 16 45.5% 10 35.1% 20 39.3% 33 17.9% 15 16.7% 4 18.3% 11 15.0% 3 30.4% 7 12.2% 5 18.2% 19.3% 11 17.9% 15 Much worse 4 16.7% 14 20.8% 5 15.0% 9 15.0% 3 17.4% 4 17.1% 7 13.6% 3 17.5% 10 16.7% 14 (Don't know) Mean: 2.10 2.00 2.14 2.06 1.89 2.24 2.05 2.11 2.10 84 24 60 20 23 41 22 57 84 Base: Tourist facilities / hotels 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 Much better Better 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 21.4% 18 16.7% 23.3% 14 15.0% 3 21.7% 5 24.4% 10 22.7% 5 21.1% 12 21.4% 18 About the same 24 37.5% 28.6% 9 25.0% 15 30.0% 6 13.0% 3 36.6% 15 40.9% 9 22.8% 13 28.6% Worse 24 Much worse 26.2% 22 20.8% 5 28.3% 17 15.0% 3 47.8% 11 19.5% 8 18.2% 4 29.8% 17 26.2% 22 23.8% 20 25.0% 23.3% 8 18.2% 15 23.8% (Don't know) 6 14 40.0% 8 17.4% 4 19.5% 4 26.3% 20 Mean: 1.94 1.94 1.93 2.00 1.68 2.06 2.06 1.88 1.94 84 24 60 20 23 41 22 57 84 Base: Day time safety Much better 1.2% 1 4.2% 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.4% 0.0% 0 1.8% 1 1.2% Better 1.2% 0.0% 0 1.7% 0.0% 4.3% 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 1.8% 1.2% About the same 81.0% 68 79.2% 19 81.7% 49 75.0% 15 78.3% 18 85.4% 35 77.3% 17 86.0% 49 81.0% 68 2 Worse 13.1% 11 12.5% 3 13.3% 8 25.0% 5 8.7% 9.8% 4 18.2% 4 10.5% 6 13.1% 11 2.4% 0 3.3% 0.0% 2 Much worse 2 0.0% 2 0 8.7% 0.0% 0 4.5% 1 0.0% 0 2.4% 2 0 (Don't know) 1.2% 1 4.2% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 2.4% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 1.2% 1 2.86 2.96 2.82 2.75 2.78 2.95 2.73 2.95 2.86 Mean:

20

60

23

24

84

41

22

57

84

Base:

									** •	,	amm	s .	X LIII	V 11 (,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	111		
	Tota	ıl	Mal	e	Fema	ile	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 +	F	ABC	1	C2D	E	Batle	ey
Evening / night	t safety																	
Much better	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Better	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
About the same	56.0%	47	58.3%	14	55.0%	33	55.0%	11	69.6%	16	48.8%	20	50.0%	11	57.9%	33	56.0%	47
Worse	20.2%	17	16.7%	4	21.7%	13	20.0%	4	17.4%	4	22.0%	9	27.3%	6	17.5%	10	20.2%	17
Much worse	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
(Don't know)	20.2%	17	20.8%	5	20.0%	12	20.0%	4	8.7%	2	26.8%	11	22.7%	5	19.3%	11	20.2%	17
Mean:		2.76		2.89		2.71		2.63		2.86		2.77		2.65		2.80		2.76
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84
Layout																		
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
About the same	82.1%	69	70.8%	17	86.7%	52	60.0%	12	95.7%	22	85.4%	35	77.3%	17	86.0%	49	82.1%	69
Worse	14.3%	12	20.8%	5	11.7%	7	35.0%	7	4.3%	1	9.8%	4	22.7%	5	10.5%	6	14.3%	12
Much worse	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	2.4%	2	4.2%	1	1.7%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	2.4%	2
Mean:		2.87		2.83		2.88		2.63		2.96		2.93		2.77		2.91		2.87
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84
Public art																		
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
About the same	31.0%	26	16.7%	4	36.7%	22	30.0%	6	26.1%	6	34.1%	14	22.7%	5	35.1%	20	31.0%	26
Worse	21.4%	18	16.7%	4	23.3%	14	20.0%	4	26.1%	6	19.5%	8	31.8%	7	15.8%	9	21.4%	18
Much worse	11.9%	10	25.0%	6	6.7%	4	10.0%	2	8.7%	2		6	13.6%	3	12.3%	7		10
(Don't know)	35.7%	30	41.7%	10	33.3%	20	40.0%	8	39.1%	9	31.7%	13	31.8%	7	36.8%	21	35.7%	30
Mean:		2.30		1.86		2.45		2.33		2.29		2.29		2.13		2.36		2.30
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84
General enviro	nment																	
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
About the same	63.1%	53	54.2%	13	66.7%	40	55.0%	11	65.2%	15	65.9%	27	50.0%	11	70.2%	40	63.1%	53
Worse	28.6%	24	25.0%	6	30.0%	18	35.0%	7	26.1%	6	26.8%	11	40.9%	9	22.8%	13	28.6%	24
Much worse	2.4%	2	4.2%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	1.8%	1	2.4%	2
(Don't know)	6.0%	5	16.7%	4	1.7%	1	10.0%	2	4.3%	1	4.9%	2	4.5%	1	5.3%	3	6.0%	5
Mean:		2.65		2.60		2.66		2.61		2.64		2.67		2.48		2.72		2.65
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84
																- /		

	Tota	l	Male	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC	1	C2D	E	Batle	ey
Q33 What type of shops	or servi	ces w	ould yo	u like	to see	more	of in	(ST	UDY CE	NTRE	E)? [MR]	l						
Banks	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Better leisure facility provision	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	
Better retail provision for children and babies	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Book shop	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Building society	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Clothing stores	35.7%	30	16.7%	4	43.3%	26	50.0%	10	21.7%	5	36.6%	15	40.9%	9	33.3%	19	35.7%	:
Department stores / retailers	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	1.8%	1	2.4%	
Drinking establishments	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Electrical goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Footwear stores	17.9%	15	4.2%	1	23.3%	14	15.0%	3	21.7%	5	17.1%	7	18.2%	4	19.3%	11	17.9%	
High Street names	11.9%	10	0.0%	0	16.7%	10	15.0%	3	13.0%	3	9.8%	4	13.6%	3	12.3%	7	11.9%	
Household goods stores	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	
ndependent / specialist shops	8.3%	7	8.3%	2	8.3%	5	0.0%	0	13.0%	3	9.8%	4	18.2%	4	5.3%	3	8.3%	
Large / better supermarkets	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	2.4%	
arger sizes clothing store	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
larket	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	
harmacies	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	
bublic amenities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Restaurants / cafes	3.6%	3	4.2%	1	3.3%	2	5.0%	1	4.3%	1	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	1.8%	1	3.6%	
Solicitors	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Specialist food stores	2.4%	2	4.2%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.9%	2	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	2.4%	
ports shop	2.4%	2	4.2%	1	1.7%	1	5.0%	1	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	2.4%	
Other	10.7%	9	12.5%	3	10.0%	6	0.0%	0	13.0%	3	14.6%	6	13.6%	3	10.5%	6	10.7%	
None mentioned	19.0%	16	41.7%	10	10.0%	6	10.0%	2	17.4%	4	24.4%	10	18.2%	4	21.1%	12	19.0%	
Bakery	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Better quality shops in general	3.6%	3	4.2%	1	3.3%	2	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	4.9%	2	0.0%	0	5.3%	3	3.6%	
Children's clothes shops	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	5.0%	1	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.5%	2	2.4%	
OVD / games / music shop	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	
ndependent food stores (e.g. butchers, grocer, deli)	8.3%	7	0.0%	0	11.7%	7	5.0%	1	4.3%	1	12.2%	5	9.1%	2	8.8%	5	8.3%	
Marks and Spencer	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
etrol station	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
oundshops	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	
rimark	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	
uperdrug	2.4%	2	4.2%	1	1.7%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	1.8%	1	2.4%	
esco	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
oy shops	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	10.0%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.5%	2	2.4%	
Oon't know)	7.1%	6	4.2%	1	8.3%	5	10.0%	2	8.7%	2	4.9%	2	4.5%	1	7.0%	4	7.1%	
Iean:	,.1,0	0.00	2,0	0.00	0.070	0.00	-0.070	0.00	0.7,0	0.00	, ,0	0.00		0.00	, , 0	0.00	,.170	0

												0						
	Total		Male		Femal	e	16 - 34	1	35 - 54	ļ	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	2	Batle	y
Q34 What type of leisure	facilities	s wou	ld you l	ike to	see mo	re of	in (STU	DY CE	NTRE)?	MR]							
Art galleries	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bingo	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Bowling alley	3.6%	3	8.3%	2	1.7%	1	5.0%	1	8.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.5%	2	3.6%	3
Children's activity centre	7.1%	6	4.2%	1	8.3%	5	15.0%	3	8.7%	2	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	8.8%	5	7.1%	6
Cinema	9.5%	8	8.3%	2	10.0%	6	15.0%	3	8.7%	2	7.3%	3	4.5%	1	10.5%	6	9.5%	8
Civic Hall / Civic spaces	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
Entertainment / activities for	2.4%	2	4.2%	1	1.7%	1	10.0%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.5%	2	2.4%	2
young people Go-karting	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Health and fitness	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Hotels	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
Ice / roller rink	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
Laser tag	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Museums	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Parks / gardens	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Restaurants / cafes	3.6%	3	0.0%	0	5.0%	3	5.0%	1	4.3%	1	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	3.5%	2		3
Swimming pool	2.4%	2	0.0%	0		2	10.0%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.5%	2	2.4%	2
Other	1.2%	1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
None mentioned	59.5%	50	66.7%	16	56.7%	34	40.0%	8	60.9%	14	68.3%	28	68.2%	15	54.4%	31	59.5%	50
Music venues / pubs / clubs	4.8%	4	0.0%	0		4	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	7.3%	3	4.5%	1	5.3%	3	4.8%	4
and bars																		
Theatre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	11.9%	10	16.7%	4	10.0%	6	10.0%	2	13.0%	3	12.2%	5	13.6%	3	12.3%	7	11.9%	10
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54	l	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	:	Batle	y
Q35 What measures do y	ou think	wou	ld impro	ve	(STUI	OY C	ENTRE) a	and	make it r	nore	attractiv	e? [N	IR]					
Accessibility by private car	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	
Ban skateboarding, biking etc.	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	•
Better foodstore provision	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	5.0%	1	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	2.4%	
Cheaper parking	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Expansion of the centre	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	
Fewer low quality shops (take-away, pound shops)	3.6%	3	4.2%	1	3.3%	2	5.0%	1	4.3%	1	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	3.5%	2	3.6%	
improve the quality of the shops	7.1%	6	4.2%	1	8.3%	5	5.0%	1	8.7%	2	7.3%	3	9.1%	2	7.0%	4	7.1%	
Fill the empty shops	23.8%	20	8.3%	2	30.0%	18	20.0%	4	26.1%	6	24.4%	10	31.8%	7	19.3%	11	23.8%	2
Flexible parking	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Give it a general face lift (Flowers, painting etc.)	8.3%	7	4.2%	1	10.0%	6	15.0%	3	13.0%	3	2.4%	1	13.6%	3	5.3%	3	8.3%	
Greater promotion / marketing of the centre	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	
mprove market provision	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	
nproved cleanliness	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
nproved cultural facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
mproved security / CCTV	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
mproved signage / information	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
mproved street paving	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
mproved public transport	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
ncreased choice / range of shops	10.7%	9	0.0%	0	15.0%	9	5.0%	1	21.7%	5	7.3%	3	4.5%	1	14.0%	8	10.7%	
ncreased office development	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
More cultural facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
fore entertainment / leisure facilities	3.6%	3	4.2%	1	3.3%	2	5.0%	1	4.3%	1	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	3.5%	2	3.6%	
fore evening activities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
fore national multiples / retailers	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	
fore non-food stores	4.8%	4	0.0%	0	6.7%	4	15.0%	3	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	13.6%	3	1.8%	1	4.8%	
fore organised events e.g. street markets	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	5.0%	1	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	1.8%	1	2.4%	
Iore parking	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
fore quality restaurants / pavement cafes	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	1.8%	1	2.4%	
Nore speciality / independent shops	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	5.0%	1	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	1.8%	1	2.4%	
fore tourist facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
bublic toilets	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Reduce traffic congestion	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Other	6.0%	5	4.2%	1	6.7%	4	5.0%	1	4.3%	1	7.3%	3	4.5%	1	7.0%	4	6.0%	

Page 89 February 2013

	Total		Male		Female	e	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Batley	y
More for children to do	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
None mentioned	38.1%	32	66.7%	16	26.7%	16	25.0%	5	34.8%	8	46.3%	19	36.4%	8	40.4%	23	38.1%	32
(Don't know)	7.1%	6	4.2%	1	8.3%	5	5.0%	1	4.3%	1	9.8%	4	9.1%	2	7.0%	4	7.1%	6
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84

	Total		Male		Femal	lo.	16 - 34	1	35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Batle	¥7
	Total		Maie		rema	ie	10 - 34	•	35 - 34		35 +		ADCI		CZDE		Daule	У
Q36 What do you think a	are the big	gges	t weakne	sses	s of	(STL	JDY CEN	TRE)	? [MR]									
Accessibility by cycling and by foot	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Accessibility by private car	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Accessibility by public transport	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Anti-social behaviour	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Availability of car parking	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Choice / range of non-food shops	8.3%	7	8.3%	2	8.3%	5	15.0%	3	4.3%	1	7.3%	3	13.6%	3	7.0%	4	8.3%	7
Empty shops	38.1%	32	20.8%	5	45.0%	27	40.0%	8	30.4%	7	41.5%	17	18.2%	4	45.6%	26	38.1%	32
Foodstore provision	3.6%	3	0.0%	0	5.0%	3	5.0%	1	4.3%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	5.3%	3	3.6%	3
Lack of a market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lack of cultural facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lack of public amenities	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Leisure facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Non-retail provision (e.g. banks, estate agents etc)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor appearance	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	1.8%	1	2.4%	2
Poor marketing of the town	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Price of car parking	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Public information / events	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Quantity of takeaways / charity shops	6.0%	5	4.2%	1	6.7%	4	0.0%	0	8.7%	2	7.3%	3	4.5%	1	7.0%	4	6.0%	5
Range and choice of pubs / restaurants	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Range of specialist / independent retailers	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Security / safety	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Tourism facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Town centre environment	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Type / quality of retail provisions	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other	4.8%	4	8.3%	2	3.3%	2	5.0%	1	4.3%	1	4.9%	2	0.0%	0	3.5%	2	4.8%	4
Co-op is expensive / has no competition	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lack of nightlife / evening entertainment	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	1.8%	1	2.4%	2
Lack of public toilets	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Nothing to do	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Poor layout	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Shop rents too high	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco	8.3%	7	8.3%	2	8.3%	5	0.0%	0	8.7%	2	12.2%	5	22.7%	5	1.8%	1	8.3%	7
Too many betting shops	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.9%	2	4.5%	1	1.8%	1	2.4%	2
Too many pound shops	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many tourists	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0

	Total		Male		Female	;	16 - 34		35 - 54	l	55 +		ABC1	L	C2DE	E	Batle	y
T Cia	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0
Traffic congestion None mentioned	0.0% 21.4%	0 18	0.0.0	0	0.0% 15.0%		0.0% 30.0%	-	0.0% 17.4%	0	0.0% 19.5%	0	0.0% 18.2%		0.0% 24.6%		0.0% 21.4%	0 18
(Don't know)	8.3%	7	8.3%	2			10.0%		13.0%	3		2			10.5%	6		7
·	0.570	,	0.570		0.570		10.070		13.070		4.770		4.570		10.570		0.570	,
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84
Q37 Do you intend to vis	it the ma	rket	during y	our t	rip to the	cen	tre today	? [M	IR]									
Yes – Batley Market	11.9%	10	12.5%	3	11.7%	7	5.0%	1	13.0%	3	14.6%	6	4.5%	1	15.8%	9	11.9%	10
Yes - Cleckheaton Market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes – Dewsbury Market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes - Heckmondwike Market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes - Holmfirth Market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes – Queensgate Market,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Princess Alexandra Walk Huddersfield																		
Yes – Open Market, Brook	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Street, Huddersfield																		
No	88.1%		87.5%		88.3%		95.0%		87.0%		85.4%		95.5%	21		48		74
Yes - Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84

Meanscore = [Daily = 7, Once a week or more = 2, Less than once a week = 0.8, Less than once a fortnight = 0.4, Less than once a month = 0.2, First time today = 0.01, Never = 0]

Q38 How often do you visit the market?

Daily	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Once a week or more	22.6%	19	29.2%	7	20.0%	12	20.0%	4	17.4%	4	26.8%	11	13.6%	3	28.1%	16	22.6%	19
Less than once a week	4.8%	4	4.2%	1	5.0%	3	10.0%	2	4.3%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	7.0%	4	4.8%	4
Less than once a fortnight	6.0%	5	4.2%	1	6.7%	4	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	9.8%	4	13.6%	3	3.5%	2	6.0%	5
Less than once a month	6.0%	5	12.5%	3	3.3%	2	5.0%	1	8.7%	2	4.9%	2	9.1%	2	5.3%	3	6.0%	5
First time today	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Never	59.5%	50	50.0%	12	63.3%	38	65.0%	13	65.2%	15	53.7%	22	63.6%	14	54.4%	31	59.5%	50
Mean:		0.61		0.66		0.59		0.49		0.42		0.78		0.35		0.76		0.61
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84

	Total		Male		Female	,	16 - 34	•	35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Batley	7
Q39 What one thing do y	ou parti	culari	y like ab	out r	narkets?													
All on one level	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Availability of local produce	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Compact / easy to get around	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Ease of parking	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Easy to get to	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Everything	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Freshness of food	8.3%	7	8.3%	2	8.3%	5	0.0%	0	13.0%	3	9.8%	4	0.0%	0	12.3%	7	8.3%	7
Friendly atmosphere	4.8%	4	0.0%	0	6.7%	4	10.0%	2	0.0%	0	4.9%	2	13.6%	3	1.8%	1	4.8%	4
Good service	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Not too many children	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Presence of on-site security	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Proximity of bus station	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Quality of food	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Quality of non-food items	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Range of food	6.0%	5	12.5%	3	3.3%	2	10.0%	2	4.3%	1	4.9%	2	9.1%	2	5.3%	3	6.0%	5
Range of non-food items	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Specialist ethnic goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The cafe	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
The opportunity to support local businesses	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
The variety	8.3%	7	8.3%	2	8.3%	5	5.0%	1	13.0%	3	7.3%	3	4.5%	1	8.8%	5	8.3%	7
Traditional values	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Value for money	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	1.8%	1	2.4%	2
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cheap prices / offers	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Outdoors / open air	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Second hand shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Nothing	52.4%	44	54.2%	13	51.7%	31	60.0%	12	43.5%	10	53.7%	22	54.5%	12	50.9%	29	52.4%	44
(Don't know)	9.5%	8	8.3%	2	10.0%	6	10.0%	2	21.7%	5	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	10.5%	6	9.5%	8
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84

February 2013

	Total		Male)	Femal	e	16 - 34	ı	35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC1	1	C2DE		Batley	,
Q40 What else do you pa	articularly	y like	about r	narke	ts? [MR]												
All on one level	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Availability of local produce	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Compact / easy to get around	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Ease of parking	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Easy to get to	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Everything	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Freshness of food	2.4%	2	8.3%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.9%	2	0.0%	0	3.5%	2	2.4%	2
Friendly atmosphere	3.6%	3	4.2%	1	3.3%	2	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	4.9%	2	4.5%	1	3.5%	2	3.6%	3
Good service	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.9%	2	4.5%	1	1.8%	1	2.4%	2
Not too many children	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Presence of on-site security	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Proximity of bus station	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Quality of food	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Quality of non-food items	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Range of food	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Range of non-food items	3.6%	3	0.0%	0	5.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.3%	3	4.5%	1	3.5%	2	3.6%	3
Specialist ethnic goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The cafe	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The opportunity to support local businesses	4.8%	4	0.0%	0	6.7%	4	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	7.3%	3	0.0%	0	7.0%	4	4.8%	4
The variety	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Traditional values	6.0%	5	8.3%	2	5.0%	3	5.0%	1	17.4%	4	0.0%	0	9.1%	2	3.5%	2	6.0%	5
Value for money	8.3%	7	4.2%	1	10.0%	6	10.0%	2	8.7%	2	7.3%	3	18.2%	4	5.3%	3	8.3%	7
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Nothing	9.5%	8	12.5%	3	8.3%	5	15.0%	3	4.3%	1	9.8%	4	9.1%	2	10.5%	6	9.5%	8
Cheap prices / offers	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Outdoors / open air	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Second hand shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	61.9%	52	62.5%	15	61.7%	37	70.0%	14	65.2%	15	56.1%	23	59.1%	13	61.4%	35	61.9%	52
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84

												_						
	Total		Male	e	Femal	e	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Batley	
Q40X What do you partic	ularly like	abo	ut mark	ets? (Any Mer	ntion)	[MR]											
All on one level	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Availability of local produce	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.00	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Compact / easy to get around	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Ease of parking	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Easy to get to	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Everything	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Freshness of food	10.7%	9	16.7%	4	8.3%	5	0.0%	0	13.0%	3	14.6%	6	0.0%	0	15.8%	9	10.7%	9
Friendly atmosphere	8.3%	7	4.2%	1	10.0%	6	10.0%	2	4.3%	1	9.8%	4	18.2%	4	5.3%	3	8.3%	7
Good service	3.6%	3	4.2%	1	3.3%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.3%	3	4.5%	1	3.5%	2	3.6%	3
Not too many children	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Presence of on-site security	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Proximity of bus station	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Quality of food	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.9%	2	0.0%	0	3.5%	2	2.4%	2
Quality of non-food items	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Range of food	7.1%	6	12.5%	3	5.0%	3	10.0%	2	8.7%	2	4.9%	2	9.1%	2	7.0%	4	7.1%	6
Range of non-food items	3.6%	3	0.0%	0	5.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.3%	3	4.5%	1	3.5%	2	3.6%	3
Specialist ethnic goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The cafe	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
The opportunity to support	6.0%	5	0.0%	0	8.3%	5	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	9.8%	4	4.5%	1	7.0%	4	6.0%	5
local businesses																		
The variety	8.3%	7	8.3%	2	8.3%	5	5.0%	1	13.0%	3	7.3%	3	4.5%	1	8.8%	5	8.3%	7
Traditional values	6.0%	5	8.3%	2	5.0%	3	5.0%		17.4%	4	0.0%	0	9.1%	2	3.5%	2	6.0%	5
Value for money	10.7%	9	4.2%	1	13.3%	8	15.0%	3	8.7%	2	9.8%	4	22.7%	5	7.0%	4	10.7%	9
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Nothing	61.9%	52	66.7%		60.0%	36	75.0%		47.8%		63.4%	26	63.6%	14		35		52
Cheap prices / offers	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Outdoors / open air	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Second hand shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84
Dasc.		04		∠4		00		20		23		41		22		31		04

	Total		Male		Femal	e	16 - 34	4	35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC1	1	C2DE		Batle	y
Q41 What one thing do y	ou partic	ularl	y dislike	abo	ut marke	ets?												
Crime	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Difficult to find particular stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Difficult to get around	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Difficult to park nearby	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Empty stalls / stalls closing down	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.9%	2	0.0%	0	3.5%	2	2.4%	2
Inability to pay by credit card	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
It is not covered	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
It is not heated	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lack of cleanliness	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Litter	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Not big enough	11.9%	10	8.3%	2	13.3%	8	20.0%	4	4.3%	1	12.2%	5	13.6%	3	8.8%	5	11.9%	10
Not enough stalls	17.9%	15	16.7%	4	18.3%	11	15.0%	3	21.7%	5	17.1%	7	18.2%	4	17.5%	10	17.9%	15
Poor accessibility	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Poor facilities e.g. toilets, seating	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality environment	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality of food	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality of non-food items	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor range of food	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor service	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor value for money	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The café	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many stalls selling the same goods	6.0%	5	0.0%	0	8.3%	5	10.0%	2	0.0%	0	7.3%	3	9.1%	2	5.3%	3	6.0%	5
Too many young children	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too noisy	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other	3.6%	3	8.3%	2	1.7%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	4.9%	2	9.1%	2	1.8%	1	3.6%	3
Nothing	47.6%	40	58.3%	14	43.3%	26	40.0%	8	52.2%	12	48.8%	20	45.5%	10	50.9%	29	47.6%	40
Too busy	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Boring / no atmosphere	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many foreign / ethnic stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	8.3%	7	8.3%	2	8.3%	5	10.0%	2	21.7%	5	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	8.8%	5	8.3%	7
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84

	Total		Male		Female	e	16 - 34	ı	35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Batley	7
Q42 What else do you pa	articularly	y dis	like abou	ut ma	rkets? [N	MR]												
Crime	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Difficult to find particular stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Difficult to get around	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Difficult to park nearby	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Empty stalls / stalls closing down	4.8%	4	4.2%	1	5.0%	3	10.0%	2	4.3%	1	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	5.3%	3	4.8%	4
Inability to pay by credit card	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
It is not covered	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	2.4%	2
It is not heated	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lack of cleanliness	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Litter	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Not big enough	9.5%	8	8.3%	2	10.0%	6	10.0%	2	13.0%	3	7.3%	3	9.1%	2	10.5%	6	9.5%	8
Not enough stalls	6.0%	5	4.2%	1	6.7%	4	10.0%	2	4.3%	1	4.9%	2	4.5%	1	5.3%	3	6.0%	5
Poor accessibility	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor facilities e.g. toilets, seating	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality environment	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Poor quality of food	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality of non-food items	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor range of food	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Poor service	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor value for money	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
The café	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many stalls selling the same goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many young children	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too noisy	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Nothing	19.0%	16	16.7%	4	20.0%	12	20.0%	4	8.7%	2	24.4%	10	27.3%	6	15.8%	9	19.0%	16
Γoo busy	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Boring / no atmosphere	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Γοο many foreign / ethnic stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	58.3%	49	66.7%	16	55.0%	33	50.0%	10	73.9%	17	53.7%	22	50.0%	11	63.2%	36	58.3%	49
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84

									0			-8 -	~		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			
	Total	1	Male		Femal	e	16 - 34		35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC1	1	C2DE		Batley	7
Q42X What do you partic	ularly dis	slike a	ıbout ma	rkets	s? (Any I	Menti	on) [MR]											
Crime	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Difficult to find particular stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Difficult to get around	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Difficult to park nearby	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Empty stalls / stalls closing down	7.1%	6	4.2%	1			10.0%	2	4.3%	1		3	4.5%	1	8.8%	5	7.1%	6
Inability to pay by credit card	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
It is not covered	3.6%	3	0.0%	0	5.0%	3	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	4.9%	2	9.1%	2	1.8%	1	3.6%	3
It is not heated	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lack of cleanliness	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Litter	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Not big enough	21.4%	18	16.7%	4		14	30.0%	6	17.4%	4		8	22.7%	5	19.3%	11	21.4%	18
Not enough stalls	23.8%	20		5			25.0%	5	26.1%	6		9	22.7%	5	22.8%	13	23.8%	20
Poor accessibility	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Poor facilities e.g. toilets, seating	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality environment	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
Poor quality of food	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality of non-food items	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor range of food	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Poor service	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor value for money	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1		0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
The café	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many stalls selling the same goods	6.0%	5	0.0%	0	8.3%		10.0%	2	0.0%	0		3	9.1%	2	5.3%	3	6.0%	5
Too many young children	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too noisy	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other	4.8%	4	8.3%	2	3.3%	2	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.00	3	9.1%	2	3.5%	2	4.8%	4
Nothing	66.7%	56	75.0%	18		38		12	60.9%	14		30	72.7%	16	66.7%	38	66.7%	56
Too busy	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Boring / no atmosphere	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many foreign / ethnic stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.00	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84
GEN Gender of responde	ent:																	
Male	28.6%	24	100.0%	24	0.0%	0	30.0%	6	26.1%	6	29.3%	12	27.3%	6	28.1%	16	28.6%	24
Female	71.4%	60	0.0%		100.0%		70.0%		73.9%		70.7%	29			71.9%		71.4%	60
	/ 1. 4 /0		0.070		100.070		70.070		13.770				12.170		11.770		/ 1.4/0	
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84

												0							
	Total	l	Male		Female	•	16 - 34		35 - 54	ļ	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	;	Batley	7	
AGE Age of responder	nt:																		
18 - 24 years	11.9%	10	8.3%		13.3%		50.0%	10	0.0%	0	0.0%	0			12.3%		11.9%	10	
25 - 34 years 35 - 44 years	11.9% 9.5%		16.7% 12.5%	3	10.0% 8.3%	5	50.0% 0.0%	10 0	0.0% 34.8%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	18.2% 9.1%		10.5% 10.5%	6	11.9% 9.5%	10 8	
45 - 54 years	17.9%		12.5%		20.0%	12	0.0%		65.2%	15	0.0%		18.2%		15.8%			15	
55 - 64 years	20.2%	17	16.7%	4 2	21.7%	13	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	41.5%	17	22.7%	5	21.1%	12	20.2%	17	
65+ years	28.6%	24	33.3%	8 2	26.7%	16	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	58.5%	24	22.7%	5	29.8%	17	28.6%	24	
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84	
SEG Socio Economic	Grouping																		
AB	8.3%	7	4.2%	1	10.0%	6	10.0%	2	4.3%	1	9.8%	4	31.8%	7	0.0%	0	8.3%	7	
C1	17.9%	15	20.8%	5	16.7%	10	20.0%	4	21.7%	5	14.6%	6	68.2%	15	0.0%	0	17.9%	15	
C2	16.7%		20.8%		15.0%	9	0.0%		21.7%	5	22.0%	9	0.0%		24.6%	14		14	
DE (D. C.)	51.2%		45.8%		53.3%		65.0%		43.5%	10	48.8%	20			75.4%		51.2%	43	
(Refused)	6.0%	5	8.3%	2	5.0%	3	5.0%	1	8.7%	2	4.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.0%	5	
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84	
ETH Ethnicity of response	ndent																		
White	91.7%	77	91.7%	22 9	91.7%	55	80.0%	16	87.0%	20	100.0%	41	90.9%	20	91.2%	52	91.7%	77	
Indian	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0		0		1	1.2%	1	
Pakistani	4.8%	4	4.2%	1	5.0%		15.0%	3	4.3%	1	0.0%	0		2		2	4.8%	4	
Bangladeshi	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0		0		0	0.0% 0.0%	0	
Other Asian Black Caribbean	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Black African	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0		0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1	
Other Black	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Chinese	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Any other ethnic group	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Mixed background	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	
(Refused)	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1	
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84	
DAY Day of interview																			
Monday	20.2%	17	8.3%		25.0%		20.0%		30.4%		14.6%		22.7%		21.1%		20.2%	17	
Tuesday	19.0%		41.7%		10.0%		15.0%		17.4%	4			22.7%		17.5%	10		16	
Wednesday	20.2%		25.0%		18.3%		20.0%	4	8.7%	2	26.8%		13.6%		24.6%	14		17	
Thursday Friday	0.0% 40.5%	0	0.0% 25.0%	0	0.0% 46.7%	0 28	0.0% 45.0%	0	0.0% 43.5%	0 10	0.0% 36.6%	0	0.0% 40.9%	0	0.0% 36.8%	0 21	0.0% 40.5%	0 34	
Saturday	0.0%	0	25.0% 0.0%	0	46.7% 0.0%	28 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	
Sunday	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22	, -	57		84	
Dasc.		04		24		00		20		23		41		22		31		04	

	Total	Mal	e Fem	ale 16 - 3	34 35 -	54 55	5 + AB	C1 C2I	DE B	Batley
TIM Time of Interview										
09.00 - 12.00 12.01 - 14.00 14.01 - 17.00	35.7% 35.7% 28.6%	30 25.0% 30 41.7% 24 33.3%	6 40.0% 10 33.3% 8 26.7%	20 20.0%	12 39.1% 4 26.1% 4 34.8%	6 48.89	6 20 45.59	5 10 35.1%	19 35.7 20 35.7 18 28.0	7% 30
Base:		84	24	60	20	23	41	22	57	84
TOW Town										
Batley Cleckheaton Dewsbury Heckmondwike Holmfirth Huddersfield	100.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%	84 100.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%	24 100.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%	0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%	20 100.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%	0 0.09 0 0.09 0 0.09 0 0.09	6 0 0.09 6 0 0.09 6 0 0.09 6 0 0.09	6 0 0.0% 6 0 0.0% 6 0 0.0% 6 0 0.0%	0 0.0	
Base:		84	24	60	20	23	41	22	57	84

									WIG	1 1	ашш	ig (X EIIV	u	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	Ιι		
	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Batle	y
LOC Location [MR]																		
Batley - Commercial Street (East)	28.6%	24	20.8%	5	31.7%	19	60.0%	12	21.7%	5	17.1%	7	18.2%	4	31.6%	18	28.6%	24
Batley - Commercial Street (Close to Market)	15.5%	13	4.2%	1	20.0%	12	15.0%	3	17.4%	4	14.6%	6	13.6%	3	17.5%	10	15.5%	13
Batley - Cambridge Street	22.6%	19	20.8%	5	23.3%	14	20.0%	4	17.4%	4	26.8%	11	40.9%	9	14.0%	8	22.6%	19
Batley - Upper Commercial Street	16.7%	14	25.0%	6	13.3%	8	0.0%	0	21.7%	5	22.0%	9	22.7%	5	15.8%	9	16.7%	14
Batley - Branch Road / St James Street	16.7%	14	29.2%	7	11.7%	7	5.0%	1	21.7%	5	19.5%	8	4.5%	1	21.1%	12	16.7%	14
Cleckheaton - Northgate / Horncastle Street (Close to Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton - Northgate / Albion Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton - Cheapside / Northgate	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton - Northgate (Near Barclays)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury - Long Causeway / Crackenedge Lane	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury - Northgate / Market Place	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury - Westgate (Near Halifax)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury - Northgate / Corporation Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury - Foundry Street (Close to Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike - Northgate	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike - Blanket Hall Street (Close to Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike - Market Street (South)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike - Market Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Point - Cooper Lane Junction	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Point - Victoria Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Point - Hollowgate (Close to Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Point - Huddersfield Road (Near Tourist Information	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0

	Total		Male		Female	:	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2D	E	F	Batley
Centre)																		
Holmfirth Point - Huddersfield Road (Close to Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.	.0%
Huddersfield Point - Brrok Street / Byram Street (Close to Open Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.	.0%
Huddersfield Point - John William Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.	.0%
Huddersfield Point - Westgate Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.	.0%
Huddersfield Point - Cross Church Street / Queen Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.	.0%
Huddersfield Point - High Street / Ramsden Street (Close to Indoor Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.	.0%
Huddersfield Point - King Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.	.0%
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		8

PC	Batley	Ва		C2DE		ADC1														
BB1 1				CZDE		ADCI		-	55 +		35 - 54		16 - 34		Female		Male		Total	
BD 0.0% 0																				PC
BD 0.0% 0	1.2% 1	1 12	1	1.8%	0	0.0%)	0	0.0%	1	4 3%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	4 2%	1	1.2%	RR1 1
BD11 2 0.0% 0 0.0% <td></td>																				
BD12 0 0.0% 0 0.0% <td></td>																				
BD12 8 0.0% 0																				
BD13 1 0.0% 0 0.0% <td></td>																				
BD13 2 0.0% 0 0.0% <td></td> <td></td> <td>0</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>)</td> <td>0</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0.0%</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0.0%</td> <td></td>			0			0.0%)	0					0.0%			0			0.0%	
BD19 3 0.0% 0 0.0% <td>0.0% 0</td> <td>0.0</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>)</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td></td>	0.0% 0	0.0	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
BD19 4 0.0% 0 0.0% <td>0.0% 0</td> <td>0.0</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>)</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>BD19</td>	0.0% 0	0.0	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	BD19
BD19 5 0.0% 0 0.0% <td>0.0% 0</td> <td>0.0</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>)</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>BD19 3</td>	0.0% 0	0.0	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	BD19 3
BD19 5 0.0% 0 0.0% <td>0.0% 0</td> <td>0.0</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>)</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>3D19 4</td>	0.0% 0	0.0	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	3D19 4
BD3 0	0.0% 0	0.0	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	BD19 5
BD4 4 1.2% 1 0.0% 0 1.7% 1 0.0% 0 4.3% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% <td>0.0% 0</td> <td>0.0</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>)</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>BD19 6</td>	0.0% 0	0.0	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	BD19 6
BD4 6	0.0% 0	0.0	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	BD3 0
BD4 9	1.2% 1	0 1.2	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0	0.0%	1	4.3%	0	0.0%	1	1.7%	0	0.0%	1	1.2%	3D4 4
BD8 4 0.0% 0 0.0%	1.2% 1	1 1.2	1	1.8%	0	0.0%	l	1	2.4%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	1.7%	0	0.0%	1	1.2%	3D4 6
CV3 3	0.0% 0	0.0	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	3D4 9
HD 0.0% 0 <th< td=""><td>0.0% 0</td><td>0.0</td><td>0</td><td>0.0%</td><td>0</td><td>0.0%</td><td>)</td><td>0</td><td>0.0%</td><td>0</td><td>0.0%</td><td>0</td><td>0.0%</td><td>0</td><td>0.0%</td><td>0</td><td>0.0%</td><td>0</td><td>0.0%</td><td>3D8 4</td></th<>	0.0% 0	0.0	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	3D8 4
HD1 0.0% 0 0.0%	0.0% 0	0.0	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	CV3 3
HD1 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0	0.0% 0	0.0	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	·ID
	0.0% 0	0.0	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	·ID1
+ $+$ $+$ $+$ $+$ $+$ $+$ $+$ $+$ $+$	0.0% 0	0.0	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	HD1 1
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	0.0% 0	0.0	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	HD1 2
HD1 3 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0	0.0% 0	0.0	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	HD1 3
$ \text{HD1 4} \\ 0.0\% 0 0.0\% 0 0.0\% 0 0.0\% 0 0.0\% 0 0.0\% 0 0.0\% 0 0.0\% 0 \\ 0.0\% 0 0.0\% 0 0.0\% 0 0.0\% 0 0.0\% 0 \\ 0.0\% 0 0.0\% 0 0.0\% 0 0.0\% 0 0.0\% 0 0.0\% 0 \\ 0.0\% 0 0.0\% 0 0.0\% 0 0.0\% 0 0.0\% 0 0.0\% 0 0.0\% 0 \\ 0.0\% 0 0.0\% 0 0.0\% 0 0.0\% 0 0.0\% 0 0.0\% 0 0.0\% 0 \\ 0.0\% 0 0.0\% 0$	0.0% 0	0.0	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	HD1 4
HD1 5 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0	0.0% 0	0.0	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	HD1 5
HD1 6 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0	0.0% 0	0.0	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	HD1 6
HD19 5 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0	0.0% 0	0.0	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	HD19 5
HD2 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0	0.0% 0	0.0	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	HD2
$\begin{tabular}{lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll$	0.0% 0	0.0	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	HD2 1
HD2 2 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0	0.0% 0	0.0	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	HD2 2
HD2 3 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0	0.0% 0	0.0	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	HD2 3
HD23 2 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0	0.0% 0	0.0	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	HD23 2
HD3 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0		0.0	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	HD3
HD3 2 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0			0		0										0.0%			0	0.0%	
HD3 3 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0		0.0	0	0.0%	0	0.0%)	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
HD3 4 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0																				
HD4 4 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0																				
HD4 5 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0																				
HD4 6 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0																				
HD4 7 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0																				
HD5 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0																				
HD5 7 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0																				
HD5 8 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0	0.0% 0																			
HD5 9 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0		0.0																		
HD6 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0	0.0% 0		_	0.00/	Λ	0.00/						^	0.00/	^	0.00/	_		^	0.00/	ID /

Total Male Female 16 - 34 35 - 54 55 + ABC1 C2DE Batley
HD6 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
HD6 2 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
HD6 3 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
HD6 4 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
HD6 7 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$
HD7 4 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
HD7 5 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
HD8 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
HD8 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
HD8 8 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
HD8 9 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
HD9 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
HD9 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
HD9 2 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
HD9 3 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
HD9 4 0.0% 0 0.0
HD9 5 0.0% 0 0.0
HD9 7 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
HU18 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
HU3 6 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
HU8 8 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
HX2 9 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
HX3 9 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
HX5 5 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
$HX6\ 2$ 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
KY15 5 1.2% 1 0.0% 0 1.7% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.4% 1 4.5% 1 0.0% 0 1.2% 1
LS 1.2% 1 4.2% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 4.3% 1 0.0% 0 4.5% 1 0.0% 0 1.2% 1
LS10 4 1.2% 1 0.0% 0 1.7% 1 5.0% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 4.5% 1 0.0% 0 1.2% 1
LS14 2 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
LS19 7 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
LS26 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
LS27 9 2.4% 2 8.3% 2 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 4.9% 2 4.5% 1 1.8% 1 2.4% 2
LS28 9 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
LS6 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
NE42 5 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
OL4 2 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
Refused 1.2% 1 4.2% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.4% 1 4.5% 1 0.0% 0 1.2% 1
S35 9 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
S75 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
\$75 3 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
\$75.4
SL3 1 0.0% 0 0.0
SY12 9 0.0% 0 0.
WA4 2 0.0% 0 0.0
WF 3.6% 3 8.3% 2 1.7% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 7.3% 3 4.5% 1 3.5% 2 3.6% 3

												-8 -						
	Total		Male	•	Femal	le	16 - 34		35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC1		C2DI	Ξ.	Batley	
WF1 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF12 0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
WF12 7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF12 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF12 9	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
WF13	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF13 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF13 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF13 3	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
WF13 4	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	2.4%	1	4.5%	1	1.8%	1	2.4%	2
WF13 5	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
WF14	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF14 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF14 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF14 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF15 6	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
WF15 7	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	î
WF15 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF16	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF16 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF16 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF16 7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF16 9	4.8%	4	0.0%	0	6.7%		15.0%	3	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	9.1%	2	3.5%	2	4.8%	4
WF17	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 0	9.5%	8	12.5%	3	8.3%		15.0%	3	0.0%	0	12.2%	5	4.5%	1	8.8%	5	9.5%	8
WF17 4	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
WF17 5	15.5%	13	8.3%	2			20.0%	4		2	17.1%	7	9.1%		17.5%	-	15.5%	13
WF17 6	10.7%	9	8.3%	2		7			13.0%	3	12.2%	5	4.5%		14.0%		10.7%	9
WF17 7	7.1%	6	8.3%	2	6.7%		10.0%	2	4.3%	1	7.3%	3	4.5%	1	8.8%	5	7.1%	6
WF17 8	19.0%	16		4	20.0%		15.0%		21.7%	5	19.5%	8	18.2%	-	21.1%	12	19.0%	16
WF17 9	6.0%	5	8.3%	2	5.0%	3	5.0%	1		2	4.9%	2	9.1%	2	3.5%	2	6.0%	5
WF17 Z	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF27 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF3 1	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
WF44 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF9 6	1.2%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	1.2%	1
YO31 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
YO32 3	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
YO8 8		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0		0
100 8	0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%	-	0.0%		0.0%		0.0%	-	0.0%		0.0%	
Base:		84		24		60		20		23		41		22		57		84

Appendix 3:

Data Tabulations

By Demographics - Cleckheaton

	Total		Male	:	Female	•	16 - 34		35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC1	l	C2DE	2	Cleckhea	aton
Q01 Do you normally	have regula	ar acc	cess to a	a car	for perso	nal ເ	ıse durin	g the	e day?									
Yes	63.4%	52	57.7%	15	66.1%	37	60.0%	12	69.2%	18	60.0%	21	74.1%	20	59.2%	29	63.4%	52
No	36.6%	30	42.3%	11	33.9%	19	40.0%	8	30.8%	8	40.0%	14	25.9%	7	40.8%	20	36.6%	30
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82
Q02 Do you normally	have regula	ar acc	cess to a	a car	for perso	nal ı	ıse durin	g th	e evenin	g / ni	ght?							
Yes	59.8%	49	53.8%	14	62.5%	35	55.0%	11	61.5%	16	60.0%	21	70.4%	19	55.1%	27	59.8%	49
No	40.2%	33	46.2%	12	37.5%	21	45.0%	9	38.5%	10	40.0%	14	29.6%	8	44.9%	22	40.2%	33
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82
Q03 How did you trave	el to (STUD	Y CE	NTRE) t	oday	(main pa	rt of	journey)	?										
Car / van (as driver)	42.7%	35	42.3%	11	42.9%	24	30.0%	6	61.5%	16	37.1%	13	55.6%	15	36.7%	18	42.7%	35
Car / van (as passenger)	13.4%	11	11.5%	3	14.3%	8	10.0%	2	7.7%	2	17.1%	6	22.2%	6	8.2%	4	13.4%	11
Bus, minibus or coach	13.4%	11	19.2%	5		6	10.0%		11.5%	3		6		2		8		11
Motorcycle, scooter or	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
moped	20.50/	25	26.00/	7	22 10/	10	50.00/	10	10.20/	_	20.60/	10	1.4.00/	4	20.00/	10	20.50/	25
Walk	30.5%	25 0	26.9% 0.0%	0	32.1%		50.0%	0	19.2%	5	28.6%	10		4		19 0		25
Taxi / minicab	0.0%				0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%			0
Train Metro	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0		0
		0		0		0				0		0		0		0		0
Bicycle	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	-	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
Park and Ride	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	-	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mobility Scooter	0.0%	0	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82

												5	~ L III,	11 0	11111011			1 column 2 c
	Total		Male		Female)	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Cleckhe	aton
Q04 Where did you park Those who said 'Car / V																		
Huddersfield																		
Albion Street Car Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Alfred Street/Market Hall Car Park (nr Queensgate Market) - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cambridge Road Car Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dundas Street, above the Sainsbury's foodstore - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Bus Station, Upperhead Road - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Railway Station, St Georges Square - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Sports Centre, Old Leeds Road - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Kingsgate Shopping Centre - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lidl foodstore, Manchester Road - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Pine Street Car Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
Sainsbury's, Wakefield Road - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Spring Wood Street Car Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
St Andrews Road Car Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Viaduct Street Car Par - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Unna Way, nr Tesco foodstore - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0			0.0%	0
Wilkinsons Car Park (Off Alfred Street) - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Castlegate Retail Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Great Northern Retail Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.070	0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
Phoenix Mills Retail Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0

									•••			8		`						ary 2010
	Total		Male		Female	;	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2D	E	(Cleckhea	ton	
Huddersfield Queensgate Retail Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(0	0.0%	0	
The Ringway Centre - Huddersfield Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(0	0.0%	0	
Aldi, Branch Road - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0	0.0%	0	
Bradford Road Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0			0	0.0%	0	
Cross Street Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(0	0.0%	0	
Field Lane Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(0	0.0%	0	
Henrietta Street Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	(0	0.0%	0	
Hick Lane Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0			0	0.0%	0	
Market Place Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0			0	0.0%	0	
New Way Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0.0	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0			0	0.0%	0	
Station Road Car Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(0	0.0%	0	
Batley Tesco, Bradford Road - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(0	0.0%	0	
The Mill, Bradford Road - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(0	0.0%	0	
Wards Hill Car Park, Wellington Street - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(0	0.0%	0	
Well Lane Car Park - Batley Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(0	0.0%	0	
Bradford Road Car Park - Cleckheaton	17.4%	8	14.3%	2	18.8%	6	12.5%	1	33.3%	6	0.0%	0	19.0%	4	13.6%		3	17.4%	8	
Crown Street Car Park - Cleckheaton	2.2%	1	7.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.3%	1	4.8%	1	0.0%	(0	2.2%	1	
Tesco, Northgate - Cleckheaton	39.1%		28.6%		43.8%		12.5%		55.6%		36.8%		28.6%		45.5%			39.1%	18	
Town Hall Car Park - Cleckheaton	15.2%	7	21.4%	3	12.5%	4	37.5%	3	0.0%	0	21.1%	4	14.3%	3	18.2%	4	4	15.2%	7	
Dewsbury	0.00/		0.00/		0.00/		0.00/		0.00/		0.00/		0.00/		0.00/			0.00/		
Asda, The Rishworth Centre - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0		0			0	0.0%	0	
Camroyd Street Car Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	O	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(0	0.0%	0	
Dewsbury Cliffe Street Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(0	0.0%	0	
Commercial Road Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(0	0.0%	0	
Crackenedge Lane Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(0	0.0%	0	
Dewsbury Railway Station	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(0	0.0%	0	

												5						
	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Cleckheat	on
Car Park - Dewsbury Dewsbury Sports Centre, Longcauseway - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lidl, Commercial Road - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Railway Street Car Park (nr Mecca Bingo) - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Sainsbury's, The Rishworth Centre - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
South Street Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The Rishworth Centre - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Wakefield Old Road Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Whitehall Way Car Park - Dewsbury Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
High Street Car Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike Kaye Street Car Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike Market Place Car Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike Morrisons, Union Street - Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Northgate Retail Centre - Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lidl Car Park - Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Bridge Lane Car Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Co-operative Food, Market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Street - Holmfirth Holmfirth Library Car Park - Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Road Car Park - Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Station Road Car Park - Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Towngate Car Park - Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Others Other	4.3%	2	0.004	0	6.3%	2	0.004	0	5.6%	1	5.3%	1	4.8%	1	1 504	1	4 304	2
(Don't know – On Street)	4.3% 6.5%	2	0.0% 7.1%	1	6.3%	2	0.0% 12.5%	0 1	0.0%		5.5% 10.5%	2	4.8% 9.5%	1 2	4.5% 4.5%	1 1	4.3% 6.5%	2 3
(Don't know – On Street) (Don't know – Car park)	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.3%	1	9.3% 4.8%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1

												0						
	Total	l	Mal	le	Femal	e	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	4	55 +	 	ABC1		C2DE	Ξ	Cleckhe	aton
																	-	
(Dropped off – didn't park)	13.0%	6	21.4%	3	9.4%	3	25.0%	2	5.6%	1	15.8%	3	14.3%	3	13.6%	3	13.0%	6
Base:		46		14		32		8		18		19		21		22		46
Buser				•		J_		Ü		10								
Q05 Did you have any d Those who mentioned				car p	arking s _l	pace	today?											
Yes	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
No	100.0%	40	100.0%	11	100.0%	29	100.0%	6	100.0%	17	100.0%	16	100.0%	18	100.0%	19	100.0%	40
Base:		40		11		29		6		17		16		18		19		40
Meanscore = [Num	ber of Mi	nutes]															
Q06 How long did your	journey t	o (ST	UDY CI	ENTRE	E) take?													
0-5 minutes	30.5%	25	38.5%	10	26.8%	15	30.0%	6	23.1%	6	37.1%	13	18.5%	5	38.8%	19	30.5%	25
6-10 minutes	28.0%		19.2%		32.1%	18			30.8%		31.4%		33.3%		26.5%		28.0%	23
11-15 minutes	18.3%		23.1%		16.1%	9			23.1%		8.6%		22.2%		16.3%		18.3%	15
16-20 minutes	15.9%	13			19.6%	11	5.0%		19.2%		17.1%		14.8%		14.3%		15.9%	13
21-30 minutes	3.7%	3	3.8%	1	3.6%	2		2	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	3.7%	3
31-60 minutes	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Over 60 minutes	2.4%	2	7.7%	2		0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
(Don't know / can't remember)	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Mean:		11.1		13.6		10.0		13.5		10.5		10.1		12.9		9.8		11.1
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82
Q07 Did you travel to (S	STUDY CE	NTRI	E) direc	tly fro	m home	, wor	k or els	ewhe	e?									
Home	81.7%	67	76.9%		83.9%	47	85.0%	17	76.9%	20	82.9%		66.7%	18	87.8%	43	81.7%	67
Work	11.0%	9	7.7%	2	12.5%	7		3	11.5%	3	8.6%	3	14.8%	4	10.2%	5	11.0%	9
On holiday	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0
Family member's home	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0
College	2.4%	2	7.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.7%	2	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	0.0%	0		2
Doctor's	1.2%	1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0		1	1.2%	1
Friend's home	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	2.9%	1	7.4%	2		0		2
Elsewhere	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0		1
Leisure activity	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82

												0						
	Total		Male		Femal	le	16 - 34	ı	35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE	Ξ	Cleckhe	aton
Q08 What location did yo	ou travel	to (S	TUDY C	ENTF	RE) from	?												
Huddersfield Town Centre	3.7%	3	3.8%	1	3.6%	2	5.0%	1	7.7%	2	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	2.0%	1	3.7%	3
Batley Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0
Cleckheaton Town Centre	76.8%			19		44			65.4%		85.7%	30		19		39		63
Dewsbury Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0
Heckmondwike Town Centre	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.00	2		2
Holmfirth Town Centre	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Elsewhere	6.1%	5	7.7%	2	5.4%	3	0.0%	0	11.5%	3	5.7%	2	7.4%	2	4.1%	2		5
Batley (Outside Town	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0
Centre)																		
Birkenshaw	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Birstall	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0
Bradford	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Brighouse	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Brockholes	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury (Outside Town	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Centre)																		
Golcar	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmbridge	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Leeds	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Liversedge	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Mirfield	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Netherton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
New Mill	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Newsome	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
Ravensthorpe	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Roberttown	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0		1
Thornhill	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0
Tingley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82
Q09 In terms of your visi	it to (STU	JDY C	ENTRE)	do y	ou live	in (S1	TUDY CE	NTR	E), work i	n (S	TUDY C	ENTR	RE) or are	you	ı a visito	r to t	he area	? [MR]
Live in the centre	59.8%	49	61.5%	16	58.9%	33	70.0%	14	57.7%	15	57.1%	20	48.1%	13	65.3%	32	59.8%	49
Work in the centre	9.8%	8	11.5%	3	8.9%	5			15.4%	4	5.7%	2	14.8%	4	6.1%	3		8
Visiting the centre	32.9%			8		19	25.0%	5	30.8%	8			37.0%	10	32.7%	16	32.9%	27
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82

	Total		Male		Femal	e	16 - 34	ı	35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Cleckhea	ton	
IO Why do you choos	e to shop	/ visi	t (STUD)	/ CE	NTRE)?	[MR]													
ecessibility by public	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
ransport cessibility to (STUDY CENTRE)	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1	
r parking prices	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
parking provision	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
pice of High Street	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1		0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1		1	
noice of shops selling non-food goods	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	
eanliness	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	
ose to friends / family	12.2%		15.4%		10.7%		25.0%	5	3.8%		11.4%	4			12.2%		12.2%	10	
ose to home	72.0%		76.9%	20	69.6%	39		14	76.9%		71.4%				77.6%		72.0%	59	
ose to work	13.4%		11.5%	3	14.3%		10.0%	2	23.1%	6	5.7%	2			12.2%		13.4%	11	
partment store	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1	
cation	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
ertainment / events	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
it	4.9%	4	7.7%	2	3.6%	2		0	7.7%	2	5.7%	2	3.7%	1	6.1%	3	4.9%	4	
ision of leisure services	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
ision of services (e.g. nks / financial services)	6.1%	5	3.8%	1	7.1%	4	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	8.6%		11.1%	3	4.1%	2	6.1%	5	
blic information, ignposts, public facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
nality of shops selling food goods		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
nge of independent / pecialist shops	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1	
nge of shops selling food	2.4%	2	7.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2	
oods ety (during the day)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
ety (during the day)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
oing environment	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	
narket	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
ie for money	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
r for money	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
l bus service	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
up here / always come		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
lressers / barbers	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
ision of places to eat /	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
ink			0.0%	0	1.8%				0.0%			1	3.7%				1.2%	1	
nge of health services	1.2% 0.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	1 0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9% 0.0%	0	3.7% 0.0%	1	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
•	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
alking in the area on't know / no reason)	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	4.1%	2	2.4%	2	
,	∠.470		5.070	•	1.070	_	0.070		3.070		∠.J70		0.070		→.1 70		∠.+70		
se:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82	

Total Male Female 16-34 35-54 55+ ABC1 C2DE Cleckheaton

	Total		Male		Female	•	16 - 34		35 - 54	1	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	;	Cleckhe	atoı
Q11 What is the main re	ason why	you	are in	(8	STUDY C	ENT	RE) today	?										
Food and grocery shopping -	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.7%	2	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	
Clothes / Shoes shopping	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	4.1%	2	2.4%	
Bank / Building Society / Post Office	31.7%	26	26.9%	7		19	25.0%	5		10		11	40.7%	11	26.5%		31.7%	2
Browsing	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	5.4%	3	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	5.7%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	3.7%	
Café / restaurant / pub	4.9%	4	15.4%	4	0.0%	0	10.0%	2	0.0%	0	5.7%	2	0.0%	0	8.2%	4	4.9%	
Chemist	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	
Ooctor / Dentist	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	5.4%	3	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	5.7%	2	7.4%	2	2.0%	1	3.7%	
Electrical goods shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Furniture / carpet	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
ewellery / Gift shops	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
ibrary	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	
Aarket	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.7%	2	0.0%	0	4.1%	2	2.4%	
Public Offices	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
dervices (e.g. hairdressers, launderette)	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	5.4%	3	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	5.7%	2	0.0%	0	4.1%	2	3.7%	
ocial / leisure activities	3.7%	3	7.7%	2	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	5.7%	2	3.7%	1	4.1%	2	3.7%	
tationers / newsagents	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	
isit specialist shops	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	
Vork / School / College	6.1%	5	7.7%	2	5.4%	3	5.0%	1	11.5%	3	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	4.1%	2	6.1%	
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Aldi, Branch Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Asda, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Asda, Mill Street, Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Butchers, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Buy household / toiletry goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Card shop	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Catch train / bus / passing through	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	
Charity shop	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Co-operative Food, Market Street, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Fulton Foods, Central Arcade, Cleckheaton	3.7%	3	7.7%	2	1.8%	1	0.0%		11.5%	3	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	2.0%	1	3.7%	
ulton Foods, Commercial Street, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
General walk / browsing	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
celand, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
ob centre / job interview	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
idl, Northgate, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Marks and Spencer, New Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	

															~		~	
	Total		Male		Femal	e	16 - 34	ŀ	35 - 54	1	55 +		ABC	L	C2DE	2	Cleckhea	aton
Maughan's Caterers, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Meet friends / family	3.7%	3	3.8%	1	3.6%	2	10.0%	2	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	4.1%	2	3.7%	3
Morrisons, Union Street, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
ainsbury's, Market Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
narlands of Paddock, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
esco, Bradford Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
esco, Northgate, Cleckheaton	19.5%	16	19.2%	5	19.6%	11	20.0%	4	19.2%	5	20.0%	7	14.8%	4	24.5%	12	19.5%	16
esco, Viaduct Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
isit optician	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Food and grocery shopping - various destinatons	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Nowhere in particular / Not sure yet)	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82

	Total	l	Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE	,	Cleckhea	ton
Q12 What else do you in	tend to	do wh	nilst in (S	TUD	Y CENTR	E) to	oday? [MR	R1										
Food and grocery shopping - Other	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	
Clothes / Shoes shopping	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	
Bank / Building Society / Post Office	19.5%	16		3		13	0.00	4	19.2%	5	20.0%	7	18.5%	5	20.4%		19.5%	1
Browsing	4.9%	4	7.7%	2	3.6%	2	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	5.7%	2	3.7%	1	6.1%	3	4.9%	
Café / restaurant / pub	6.1%	5	3.8%	1	7.1%	4	10.0%	2	3.8%	1	5.7%	2	7.4%	2	4.1%	2	6.1%	
Chemist	8.5%	7	3.8%	1	10.7%	6	5.0%	1	7.7%	2	8.6%	3	3.7%	1	10.2%	5	8.5%	
Ooctor / Dentist	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	
Electrical goods shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
urniture / carpet	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
ewellery / Gift shops	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	
ibrary	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
1arket	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
ublic Offices	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	
ervices (e.g. hairdressers, launderette)	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	
ocial / leisure activities	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.7%	2	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	
tationers / newsagents	4.9%	4	7.7%	2	3.6%	2	10.0%	2	3.8%	1	2.9%	1	7.4%	2	4.1%	2	4.9%	
isit specialist shops	6.1%	5	0.0%	0	8.9%	5	0.0%	0	11.5%	3	5.7%	2	3.7%	1	4.1%	2	6.1%	
Vork / School / College	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Aldi, Branch Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
sda, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Asda, Mill Street, Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Butchers, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
suy household / toiletry goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Card shop	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Catch train / bus / passing through	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Charity shop	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	
Co-operative Food, Market Street, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
ulton Foods, Central Arcade, Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
ulton Foods, Commercial Street, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
General walk / browsing	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
celand, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
ob centre / job interview	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
idl, Northgate, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Marks and Spencer, New Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	

	Total		Male		Femal	e	16 - 3	4	35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC	1	C2DE	:	Cleckhea	ton
Maughan's Caterers, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Meet friends / family	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Morrisons, Union Street, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Sainsbury's, Market Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Sharlands of Paddock, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Bradford Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Northgate, Cleckheaton	8.5%	7	7.7%	2	8.9%	5	5.0%	1	11.5%	3	8.6%	3	7.4%	2	8.2%	4	8.5%	7
Tesco, Viaduct Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Visit optician	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(No reason / no other reason)	43.9%	36	53.8%	14	39.3%	22	50.0%	10	38.5%	10	45.7%	16	37.0%	10	51.0%	25	43.9%	36
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82

															~		~	
	Total		Male	;	Femal	e	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Cleckhe	aton
Q12X What do you intend	to do wh	ilst i	n (STUD	Y CE	NTRE) to	oday	? (Any Mo	entic	on) [MR]									
Food and grocery shopping - Other	3.7%	3	3.8%	1	3.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.6%	3	7.4%	2	2.0%	1	3.7%	3
Clothes / Shoes shopping	4.9%	4	3.8%	1	5.4%	3	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	5.7%	2	3.7%	1	6.1%	3	4.9%	4
Bank / Building Society / Post Office	51.2%	42	38.5%	10	57.1%	32	45.0%	9	57.7%	15	51.4%	18	59.3%	16	46.9%	23	51.2%	42
Browsing	8.5%	7	7.7%	2	8.9%	5	10.0%	2	3.8%	1	11.4%	4	3.7%	1	8.2%	4	8.5%	7
Café / restaurant / pub	11.0%	9	19.2%	5	7.1%	4	20.0%	4	3.8%	1	11.4%	4	7.4%	2	12.2%	6	11.0%	9
Chemist	9.8%	8	3.8%	1	12.5%	7	5.0%	1	7.7%	2	11.4%	4	3.7%	1	12.2%	6	9.8%	8
Doctor / Dentist	6.1%	5	3.8%	1	7.1%	4	10.0%	2	0.0%	0	8.6%	3	11.1%	3	4.1%	2	6.1%	5
Electrical goods shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Furniture / carpet	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Jewellery / Gift shops	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Library	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Market	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.7%	2	0.0%	0	4.1%	2	2.4%	2
Public Offices	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Services (e.g. hairdressers, launderette)	4.9%	4	0.0%	0	7.1%	4	0.0%	0	7.7%	2	5.7%	2	3.7%	1	4.1%	2	4.9%	4
Social / leisure activities	6.1%	5	11.5%	3	3.6%	2	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	11.4%	4	7.4%	2	6.1%	3	6.1%	5
Stationers / newsagents	6.1%	5	11.5%	3	3.6%	2	15.0%	3	3.8%	1	2.9%	1	7.4%	2	6.1%	3	6.1%	5
Visit specialist shops	7.3%	6	0.0%	0	10.7%	6	0.0%	0	15.4%	4	5.7%	2	7.4%	2	4.1%	2	7.3%	6
Work / School / College	6.1%	5	7.7%	2	5.4%	3	5.0%	1	11.5%	3	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	4.1%	2	6.1%	5
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Aldi, Branch Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Asda, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Asda, Mill Street, Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Butchers, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Buy household / toiletry goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Card shop	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Catch train / bus / passing through	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Charity shop	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Co-operative Food, Market Street, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Fulton Foods, Central Arcade, Cleckheaton	3.7%	3	7.7%	2	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	11.5%	3	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	2.0%	1	3.7%	3
Fulton Foods, Commercial Street, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
General walk / browsing	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Iceland, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Job centre / job interview	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lidl, Northgate, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Marks and Spencer, New Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0

															~	_			
	Total	l	Male	•	Femal	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 54	ŀ	55 +		ABC1		C2D1	E	C	leckhea	ton
Maughan's Caterers,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	n)	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike	0.070	Ü	0.070	Ü	0.070	Ü	0.070	U	0.070	Ü	0.070	O	0.070	Ü	0.070	0	,	0.070	Ü
Meet friends / family	4.9%	4	7.7%	2	3.6%	2	10.0%	2	3.8%	1	2.9%	1	7.4%	2		2	2	4.9%	4
Morrisons, Union Street,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0)	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike Sainsbury's, Market Street,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	`	0.0%	0
Huddersfield		U	0.070	U		U		U	0.070	U		U	0.070	U					U
Sharlands of Paddock, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0)	0.0%	0
Tesco, Bradford Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0)	0.0%	0
Tesco, Northgate,	28.0%		26.9%		28.6%		25.0%		30.8%	-	28.6%				32.7%			28.0%	23
Cleckheaton	20.070		20.770	,	20.070	- 3	20.070	5	20.073	3	_0.070	- 3		J	32	-0	_		
Tesco, Viaduct Street,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0)	0.0%	0
Huddersfield	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	_	`	0.00/	0
Visit optician	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	-		0.0%	0
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49)		82
Meanscore = [Numb	er of Mi	nutes]																
Q13 How long do you thi	ink vou v	will st	av in (S	TUDY	CENTR	E) to	dav?												
are members as years	-						-												
Less than 30 minutes	12.2%	10			14.3%		10.0%	2			14.3%	5	7.4%		14.3%			12.2%	10
30- 59 minutes	26.8%		23.1%		28.6%		35.0%		26.9%		22.9%		29.6%		24.5%			26.8%	22
1hr -1 hr 29 min	26.8%		19.2% 11.5%		30.4% 8.9%		20.0%		26.9%		31.4% 8.6%		33.3%		22.4% 8.2%			26.8% 9.8%	22
1hr 30 mins - 1 hr 59 min 2hrs - 2hrs 29 mins	9.8% 11.0%		15.4%	4		5 5	10.0% 5.0%		11.5% 11.5%	3	14.3%	3 5	11.1% 3.7%	3	16.3%			9.8%	8 9
2hrs 30 mins - 2hrs 59 mins	3.7%	3		1	3.6%	2		1		2		0	3.7%	1				3.7%	3
3hrs - 3hrs 59 mins	1.2%	1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0		0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0		1		1.2%	1
4hrs or more	7.3%	6	15.4%	4	3.6%	2		2	7.7%	2	5.7%	2	11.1%	3		3		7.3%	6
(Don't know)	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	l	1.2%	1
Mean:		89		111		78		89		95		86		92		90)		89
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49)		82
Q14 Will you buy your fo	od and	groce	ry good	ls, tha	at is und	ertak	e your n	nain f	ood and	groc	ery sho	o, whi	ilst in	(S	TUDY C	ENT	RE,	i) today	?
Yes	25.6%	21	26.9%	7	25.0%	14	20.0%	4	34.6%	9	22.9%	8	25.9%	7	26.5%	13	3 2	25.6%	21
No	67.1%	55	69.2%	18	66.1%	37		14	57.7%	15	71.4%	25	66.7%	18	67.3%	33		67.1%	55
(Don't know)	7.3%	6	3.8%	1	8.9%	5	10.0%	2	7.7%	2	5.7%	2	7.4%	2	6.1%	3	3	7.3%	6
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49)		82

												0							
	Tota	ı	Male	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABO	C1	C2D	E	Clec	kheaton	
Q15 How frequently do	o you visit	((STUDY	CEN	TRE) for	your	main fo	od ar	d groce	ry sh	oppingʻ	?							
Everyday	9.8%		19.2%	5			20.0%	4		2			11.1%		3 10.2%	5			8
2-3 times a week	28.0%	23	26.9%	7	28.6%	16	25.0%		19.2%		34.3%	12			8 24.5%	12			
Once a week	35.4%	29	30.8%	8	37.5%	21	30.0%	6	50.0%		28.6%	10			7 40.8%		35.4		
Once a fortnight	6.1%	5	3.8%	1	7.1%	4	5.0%	1	7.7%	2		2	11.1%		3 4.1%	2			5
Once a month	3.7%	3	3.8%	1	3.6%	2	0.0%	0		2	2.9%	1	3.7%		1 4.1%	2			3
Less than once a month	7.3%	6	3.8%	1	8.9%	5	5.0%	1	0.0%		14.3%	5			4.1%	2			6
Never	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	10.0%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(0 4.1%	2			2
First time today	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	3.7%		0.0%	0			i -
(Don't know / varies)	6.1%	5	3.8%	1	7.1%	4	5.0%	1	7.7%	2	5.7%	2	0.0%	(8.2%	4	6.1		5
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		2	7	49		8	2
Meanscore = [£]																			
Q16 Approximately ho	w much h	ave y	ou / will	you s	spend to	day o	n food	goods	?										
Nothing	34.1%	28	30.8%	8	35.7%	20	25.0%	5	46.2%	12	31.4%	11	40.7%	1	1 30.6%	15	34.1	1% 2	8
Up to £5	14.6%	12			10.7%	6		4	11.5%		11.4%	4			3 16.3%		14.6		2
£6 - £10	15.9%	13	7.7%		19.6%	11	20.0%	4	3.8%		22.9%	8	7.4%		2 18.4%	9	15.9		3
£11 - £15	8.5%	7	7.7%	2	8.9%	5	10.0%	2		1	11.4%	4	7.4%		2 10.2%	5			7
£16 - £20	7.3%	6	7.7%	2	7.1%	4	0.0%	0	11.5%	3	8.6%	3	11.1%	3	6.1%	3	7.3		6
£21 - £25	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	5.4%	3	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	2.9%	1	7.4%	2	2.0%	1	3.7		3
£26 - £50	4.9%	4	3.8%	1	5.4%	3	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	5.7%	2	7.4%	2	2 4.1%	2	4.9		4
£51 - £75	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	7.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%		0 4.1%	2	2.4		2
£76 - £100	2.4%	2		1	1.8%	1	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%		0 4.1%	2			2
More than £100	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0			0
(Don't know)	6.1%	5	11.5%	3	3.6%	2	10.0%	2	3.8%	1	5.7%	2	7.4%	2	2 4.1%	2	6.1	1%	5
Mean:		11.1		12.3		10.6		12.1		14.3		8.5		9.0)	13.0		11.	1
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		2	7	49		8	2

	Total		Male		Femal	e	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC1	1	C2DF	E	Cleckhe	aton
Q17 Which centre / retail	l park dic	d you	last vis	it for	your ma	in foo	od and g	grocei	ry shopp	oing?	[MR]							
Almondbury District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Aspley Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Barnsley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Batley Town Centre	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Birkenshaw Local Centre	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Birstall District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bradford	8.5%	7	7.7%	2	8.9%	5	20.0%	4	3.8%	1	5.7%	2	0.0%	0		7	8.5%	7
Brighouse	6.1%	5	7.7%	2	5.4%	3	0.0%	0	15.4%	4	2.9%	1	14.8%	4	0.0%	ó	6.1%	5
Cleckheaton Town Centre	52.4%	43	50.0%	13		30	60.0%		50.0%		51.4%	18	44.4%		55.1%	27	52.4%	43
Denby Dale Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury Town Centre	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Elland	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Golcar Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Gonersal Local Centre	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Halifax	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike Town Centre	9.8%	8	11.5%	3	8.9%	5	10.0%	2	3.8%	1		5	14.8%	4	8.2%	4	9.8%	8
Hillhouse Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Honley District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Local Stores, Horbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Town Centre	7.3%	6	3.8%	1	8.9%	5	5.0%	1	15.4%	4	2.9%	1	11.1%	3	6.1%	3	7.3%	6
Kirkburton District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.1%	0	0.0%	0
Kirkheaton Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Leeds	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lindley Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Linthwaite Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Marsden District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Marsh District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Meltham District Centre Milnsbridge District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mirfield District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Moldgreen District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Morley	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.7%	2	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Netherton Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Local Stores, Ossett	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Ravensthorpe District Centre Scholes (Cleckheaton) Local	6.1%	5	3.8%	1	7.1%	4	0.0%	0	7.7%	2	5.7%	2	0.0%	0	8.2%	4	6.1%	5
Centre Cereckheaton) Local	0.1 /0	3	3.670	1	7.1 70	4	0.070	U	7.770	2	3.770	۷	0.070	U	0.270	4	0.170	3
Scissett Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Skelmanthorpe District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Slaithwaite District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Thornhill Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Wakefield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Waterloo Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
vi alci 100 Local Cellife	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.070	U

												0	-		_				
	Total		Male	;	Femal	e	16 - 34	4	35 - 54	ļ	55 +		ABC	1	C2DI	3	Cleckl	eaton	
Wyke	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0			
Other	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	5 1	
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82	
Q18 Why do you choose Those who did not men								.17) ra	ather tha	an	(STU	IDY C	ENTRE)	? [MI	₹]				
Accessibility by public transport	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.9%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	2.6%	5 1	
Car parking prices	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Car parking provision	5.1%	2	7.7%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	15.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	9.1%	2	5.1%	2	
Choice of food goods available	23.1%	9	15.4%	2	26.9%	7	25.0%	2	7.7%	1	35.3%	6	20.0%	3	27.3%	6	23.1%	5 9	
Choice of shops nearby selling non-food goods	10.3%	4	15.4%	2	7.7%	2	25.0%	2	7.7%	1	5.9%	1	0.0%	0	13.6%	3	10.3%	5 4	
Choice of shops selling food	12.8%	5	15.4%	2	11.5%	3	37.5%	3	7.7%	1	5.9%	1	6.7%	1	13.6%	3	12.8%	5 5	
goods																			
Cleanliness	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Entertainment / events	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Nearer to home	33.3%	13	38.5%	5	30.8%	8	50.0%	4	23.1%	3	29.4%	5	20.0%	3	40.9%	9	33.3%	13	
Nearer to work	2.6%	1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	7.7%	1	0.0%	0	6.7%	1	0.0%	0			
Poor accessibility to (STUDY CENTRE)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Provision of leisure services nearby	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Provision of services nearby, such as banks / financial services	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	5 0	
Public information, signposts, public facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Quality of food goods available	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	7.7%	2	0.0%	0	7.7%	1	5.9%	1	6.7%	1	4.5%	1	5.1%	2	
Quality of shops selling food goods	2.6%	1	7.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.9%	1	6.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	5 1	
Safety (during the day)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	5 0	
Safety (during the day) Safety (during the night)	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0			
, , ,	20.5%	8		-	23.1%	6	0.0%	0		-	11.8%	2	26.7%	4	0.0.0	-	20.5%		
Shopping environment Other	20.5%	8 1	0.0%	0		0 1	0.0%	0	0.0%		5.9%	1	6.7%	1		0			
		2		0		2	0.0%	0	0.0%			2		0		1			
Bigger store	5.1%	0						0			11.8%		0.0%			_			
Cheaper prices	0.0%			0		0	0.0%		0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0			
Morrisons on offer	5.1%	2		1	3.8%	1	12.5%	1	7.7%	1	0.0%	0	6.7%	1		1	0.1,		
Sainsbury's on offer	2.6%	1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	7.7%	1	0.0%	0	6.7%	1	0.0%	0			
(Don't know / no reason)	5.1%	2	7.7%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	7.7%	1	5.9%	1	6.7%	1	4.5%	1	5.1%		
Base:		39		13		26		8		13		17		15		22		39	

												_						
	Total	l	Male	•	Femal	e	16 - 34	1	35 - 54	1	55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Cleckhe	aton
Q19 How do you usual Those who do main fo	•	•		AT C).17) (ma	in pa	ırt of jour	rney)	?									
Car / van (as driver)	46.3%	38	42.3%	11	48.2%	27	30.0%	6	69.2%	18	40.0%	14	59.3%	16	40.8%	20	46.3%	38
Car / van (as passenger)	18.3%	15	15.4%	4	19.6%	11	25.0%	5	7.7%	2	20.0%	7	22.2%	6	16.3%	8	18.3%	15
Bus, minibus or coach	9.8%	8	19.2%	5	5.4%	3	5.0%	1	11.5%	3	11.4%	4	7.4%	2	12.2%	6	9.8%	8
Motorcycle, scooter or moped	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Walk	23.2%	19	23.1%	6	23.2%	13	40.0%	8	11.5%	3	22.9%	8	11.1%	3	26.5%	13	23.2%	19
Taxi / minicab	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Train	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Metro	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bicycle	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Park and Ride	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mobilty Scooter	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know / varies)	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82
Q20 Will you buy anytl	hing other	than	food go	ods t	oday, wł	nilst i	in (\$	STUE	Y CENT	RE)?	MR]							
Yes - carpets	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes - chemist	12.2%	10	3.8%	1	16.1%	9	10.0%	2	11.5%	3	11.4%	4	11.1%	3	12.2%	6	12.2%	10
Yes - clothing, footwear	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Yes - DIY goods	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Yes - electrical goods	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Yes - furniture / carpets	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes - jewellery / gifts	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes - Stationery	4.9%	4	0.0%	0	7.1%	4	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	5.7%	2	7.4%	2	4.1%	2	4.9%	4
No	68.3%	56	80.8%	21	62.5%	35	75.0%	15	65.4%	17	68.6%	24	74.1%	20	71.4%	35	68.3%	56
Other	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Yes - health and beauty products	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes - household goods / toiletries	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	12.2%	10	7.7%	2	14.3%	8	10.0%	2	15.4%	4	11.4%	4	3.7%	1	10.2%	5	12.2%	10
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82

	Total		Male		Femal	e	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Cleckhea	aton
Q21 Where (centre / faci	lity) did y	ou la	st shop	for n	on-food	good	ds? [MR]											
Barnsley Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Batley Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Birstall District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bradford City Centre	9.8%	8	3.8%	1		7	5.0%	1	11.5%	3	11.4%	4	0.0%	0	16.3%	8	9.8%	8
Brighouse Town Centre	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	2
Castleford Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton Town Centre	35.4%	29	30.8%	8	37.5%	21	35.0%	7	19.2%	5	45.7%	16	40.7%	11	28.6%	14	35.4%	29
Dewsbury Town Centre	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	0.0%	0	7.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.1%	2	2.4%	2
Elland Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Halifax Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike Town Centre		2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	4.1%	2	2.4%	2
Holmfirth Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	ő	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Honley District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Town Centre	14.6%	12	19.2%	5	12.5%	7	15.0%	3	23.1%	6	8.6%	3	25.9%	7	10.2%	5	14.6%	12
Kirkburton District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	ó	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Leeds City Centre	8.5%	7	11.5%	3	7.1%	4	5.0%	1	15.4%	4	5.7%	2	3.7%		12.2%	6	8.5%	7
Manchester City Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	Ó
Marsden District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Meltham District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mirfield District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Morley Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Ossett Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Pudsey Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Sheffield City Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Skelmanthorpe District	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Centre	0.070	Ü	0.070	Ü	0.070	Ü	0.070	Ü	0.070	Ü	0.070	Ü	0.070	Ü	0.070	Ü	0.070	Ü
Slaithwaite District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Wakefield Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
York City Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Birstall Shopping Park	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
(Junction 27 of the M62)																		
Castlegate Retail Park,	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Huddersfield																		
Cathedral Retail Park,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Wakefield																		
Gallagher Retail Park,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Wakefield Road,																		
Huddersfield																		
Great Northern Street Retail	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Park, Huddersfield																		
Leeds Road Retail Park,	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.1%	2	2.4%	2
Huddersfield		_		-		-		-		-		-		-		_		_
Meadowhall Shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Centre, Sheffield										-				-		-		-
Mill Discount Village,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0

	Total		Male		Female	e	16 - 34	l	35 - 54	l	55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Cleckhea	ton
Bradford Road, Batley																		
Phoenix Mills Retail Park, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Redbrick Mill, Bradford Road, Batley	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Ringway Centre, Beck Road, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Rishworth Centre, Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Trafford Shopping Centre, Manchester	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	10.0%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Westgate Retail Park, Ings Road, Wakefield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
White Rose Centre, Leeds	11.0%	9	7.7%	2	12.5%	7	10.0%	2	7.7%	2	14.3%	5	14.8%	4	8.2%	4	11.0%	9
Other	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Online	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know / can't remember)	3.7%	3	7.7%	2	1.8%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	5.7%	2	0.0%	0	6.1%	3	3.7%	3
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82

Meanscore = [Everyday = 7, Two - three times = 2.5, Once a week = 1, Once a fortnight = 0.5, Once a month = 0.25, Less than once a month = 0.125, Never = 0]

Q22 How frequently do you visit (LOCATION AT Q.21) for non-food goods?

Everyday	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
2-3 times a week	7.3%	6	11.5%	3	5.4%	3	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	11.4%	4	3.7%	1	8.2%	4	7.3%	6	
Once a week	41.5%	34	30.8%	8	46.4%	26	40.0%	8	34.6%	9	45.7%	16	40.7%	11	38.8%	19	41.5%	34	
Once a fortnight	13.4%	11	15.4%	4	12.5%	7	5.0%	1	15.4%	4	17.1%	6	14.8%	4	14.3%	7	13.4%	11	
Once a month	22.0%	18	19.2%	5	23.2%	13	25.0%	5	23.1%	6	20.0%	7	25.9%	7	22.4%	11	22.0%	18	
Less than once a month	11.0%	9	15.4%	4	8.9%	5	20.0%	4	19.2%	5	0.0%	0	11.1%	3	10.2%	5	11.0%	9	
Never	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
(Don't know / varies)	4.9%	4	7.7%	2	3.6%	2	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	5.7%	2	3.7%	1	6.1%	3	4.9%	4	
Mean:		0.78		0.81		0.77		0.68		0.63		0.94		0.69		0.79		0.78	
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82	

												0							
	Tota	l	Male	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	54	55 +	-	ABC	1	C2D	E	Cleckhe	aton	
Meanscore = [£]																			
Q23 Approximately ho	w much d	id you	ı spend	on yo	ur last	visit t	o (LOC	ATION	AT Q2	1) on ı	non-foo	d goo	ds?						
Nothing	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Up to £5	3.7%	3	3.8%	1	3.6%	2	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	5.7%	2	11.1%	3	0.0%	0	3.7%	3	
£6-£10	17.1%	14	23.1%	6	14.3%	8	5.0%	1	19.2%	5	22.9%	8	14.8%	4	20.4%	10	17.1%	14	
£11-£15	3.7%	3	3.8%	1	3.6%	2	15.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	4.1%	2	3.7%	3	
£16-£20	7.3%	6	0.0%	0	10.7%	6	5.0%	1	7.7%	2	8.6%	3	11.1%	3	2.0%	1	7.3%	6	
£21-£25	9.8%	8	3.8%	1	12.5%	7	0.0%	0	7.7%	2	14.3%	5	7.4%	2	8.2%	4	9.8%	8	
£26-£50	19.5%	16	19.2%	5	19.6%	11	15.0%	3	23.1%	6	20.0%	7	22.2%	6	20.4%	10	19.5%	16	
£51-£75	9.8%	8	7.7%	2	10.7%	6	10.0%	2	15.4%	4	5.7%	2	11.1%	3	10.2%	5	9.8%	8	
£76-£100	11.0%	9	15.4%	4	8.9%	5	15.0%	3	15.4%	4	5.7%	2	3.7%	1	14.3%	7	11.0%	9	
More than £100	6.1%	5	7.7%	2		3	15.0%	3		2	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	8.2%		6.1%	5	
(Don't know / can't remember)	12.2%	10	15.4%	4	10.7%	6	15.0%	3	3.8%	1	17.1%	6	11.1%	3	12.2%	6	12.2%	10	
Mean:		40.5		44.5		38.7		53.4		47.1		27.8		32.1		45.9		40.5	
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82	

	Total	l	Male	•	Female		16 - 34		35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC	1	C2DE	2	Cleckhe	aton
Q24 Why do you choose Those who did not men.				N AT	Q.21) for	nor	n-food sho	оррі	ing inste	ad of	f (STUD)	CEN	NTRE)?	[MR]				
Accessibility by public transport	5.7%	3	11.1%	2	2.9%	1	7.7%	1	0.0%	0	10.5%	2	0.0%	0	8.6%	3	5.7%	3
Car parking prices	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Car parking provision	1.9%	1	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.3%	1	6.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.9%	1
Choice of food goods available	1.9%	1	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	1.9%	1
Choice of shops selling non-food goods	60.4%	32	38.9%	7	71.4%	25	38.5%	5	71.4%	15	63.2%	12	50.0%	8	65.7%	23	60.4%	32
Choice of shops selling food goods	5.7%	3	5.6%	1	5.7%	2	7.7%	1	4.8%	1	5.3%	1	12.5%	2	2.9%	1	5.7%	3
Cleanliness	1.9%	1	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	1.9%	1
Entertainment / events	7.5%	4	16.7%	3	2.9%	1	7.7%	1	14.3%	3	0.0%	0	6.3%	1	8.6%	3	7.5%	4
Nearer to home	9.4%	5	5.6%	1	11.4%	4	15.4%	2	4.8%	1	10.5%	2	12.5%	2	8.6%	3	9.4%	5
Nearer to work	9.4%	5	11.1%	2	8.6%	3	0.0%	0	19.0%	4	5.3%	1	18.8%	3	5.7%	2	9.4%	5
Poor accessibility to (STUDY CENTRE)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Provision of leisure services nearby	1.9%	1	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	1.9%	1
Provision of services nearby, such as banks / financial services	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Public information, signposts, public facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Quality of food goods available	1.9%	1	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	1.9%	1
Quality of shops selling food goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Safety (during the day)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Safety (during the night)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Shopping environment	37.7%	20	33.3%	6	40.0%	14	53.8%	7	38.1%	8	26.3%	5	43.8%	7	34.3%	12	37.7%	20
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cheaper prices / offers	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Good market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Undercover shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know / no reason)	9.4%	5	22.2%	4	2.9%	1	23.1%	3	0.0%	0	10.5%	2	0.0%	0	14.3%	5	9.4%	5
Base:		53		18		35		13		21		19		16		35		53

	Total		Male	;	Femal	e	16 - 34	ļ	35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	Ē.	Cleckhe	aton
Q25 How do you usua	lly travel to	(LO	CATION	AT Q).21) (ma	in pa	rt of jour	ney)	?									
Car / van (as driver)	47.6%	39	42.3%	11	50.0%	28	35.0%	7	69.2%	18	40.0%	14	59.3%	16	42.9%	21	47.6%	39
Car / van (as passenger)	22.0%	18	7.7%	2	28.6%	16	25.0%	5	15.4%	4	22.9%	8	29.6%	8	16.3%	8	22.0%	18
Bus, minibus or coach	15.9%	13	30.8%	8	8.9%	5	15.0%	3	15.4%	4	17.1%	6	7.4%	2	22.4%	11	15.9%	13
Motorcycle, scooter or moped	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Walk	9.8%	8	11.5%	3	8.9%	5	20.0%	4	0.0%	0	11.4%	4	3.7%	1	10.2%	5	9.8%	8
Taxi / minicab	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Train	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Metro	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bicycle	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Park and Ride	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mobility Scooter	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know / varies)	3.7%	3	7.7%	2	1.8%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	5.7%	2	0.0%	0	6.1%	3	3.7%	3
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82

Meanscore = [Everyday = 7, Two - three times = 2.5, Once a week = 1, Once a fortnight = 0.5, Once a month = 0.25, Less than once a month = 0.125, Never = 0]

Q26 How frequently do you visit(STUDY CENTRE) for non-food shopping?

Those who did not mention study centre at Q21

Everyday	1.9%	1	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	4.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	1.9%	1	
2-3 times a week	5.7%	3	11.1%	2	2.9%	1	15.4%	2	4.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.6%	3	5.7%	3	
Once a week	11.3%	6	0.0%	0	17.1%	6	0.0%	0	4.8%	1	26.3%	5	6.3%	1	14.3%	5	11.3%	6	
Once a fortnight	15.1%	8	16.7%	3	14.3%	5	7.7%	1	19.0%	4	15.8%	3	18.8%	3	11.4%	4	15.1%	8	
Once a month	28.3%	15	5.6%	1	40.0%	14	15.4%	2	33.3%	7	31.6%	6	43.8%	7	22.9%	8	28.3%	15	
Less than once a month	13.2%	7	22.2%	4	8.6%	3	23.1%	3	19.0%	4	0.0%	0	12.5%	2	11.4%	4	13.2%	7	
Never	11.3%	6	22.2%	4	5.7%	2	23.1%	3	4.8%	1	10.5%	2	6.3%	1	14.3%	5	11.3%	6	
(Don't know / varies)	13.2%	7	22.2%	4	8.6%	3	15.4%	2	9.5%	2	15.8%	3	12.5%	2	14.3%	5	13.2%	7	
Mean:		0.65		0.51		0.70		0.58		0.79		0.52		0.34		0.81		0.65	
Base:		53		18		35		13		21		19		16		35		53	

February 2013

	Tota	ıl	Mal	e	Fema	ile	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 -	F	ABC	:1	C2D	E	Cleckhe	aton
Meanscore = [£]																		
Q27 How much have yo	u spent	or wil	l you sp	end to	oday in	(STUDY	CENT	RE) on	non-f	ood sh	opping	g?					
Nothing	46.3%	38	65.4%	17	37.5%	21	40.0%	8	38.5%	10	57.1%	20	40.7%	11	51.0%	25	46.3%	3
Up to £5	9.8%	8	3.8%	1	12.5%	7	20.0%	4	0.0%	0	8.6%	3	7.4%	2	10.2%	5	9.8%	
£6 - £10	9.8%	8	7.7%	2	10.7%	6	10.0%	2	11.5%	3	8.6%	3	7.4%	2	10.2%	5	9.8%	
£11 - £15	4.9%	4	3.8%	1	5.4%	3	5.0%	1	7.7%	2	2.9%	1	7.4%	2	2.0%	1	4.9%	
£16 -£20	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	5.4%	3	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	5.7%	2	3.7%	1	4.1%	2	3.7%	
£21 - £25	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	5.4%	3	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	2.9%	1	11.1%	3	0.0%	0	3.7%	
£26 - £50	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	
£51 - £75	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	7.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.1%	2	2.4%	
£76 - £100	4.9%	4	7.7%	2	3.6%	2	10.0%	2	7.7%	2	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	4.1%	2	4.9%	
More than £100	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
(Don't know)	12.2%	10	3.8%	1	16.1%	9	5.0%	1	15.4%	4	14.3%	5	11.1%	3	12.2%	6	12.2%	1
Mean:		11.3		12.3		10.7		14.5		19.6		3.5		14.5		10.3		11.
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		8
000 1111 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1			_								(07.11	- V 0-						
Q28 Which of these stat	ements	would	ı you sa	y bes	t descri	bes n	ow treq	uentiy	you vi	SIT	(510	DY CE	NIKE),	comp	area w	tn five	e years	ago
Much more frequently than before	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
More frequently than before	6.1%	5	7.7%	2	5.4%	3	5.0%	1	11.5%	3	2.9%	1	7.4%	2	6.1%	3	6.1%	
About as frequently	86.6%	71	88.5%	23	85.7%	48	85.0%	17	84.6%	22	88.6%	31	77.8%	21	91.8%	45	86.6%	7
Less frequently than before	4.9%	4	3.8%	1	5.4%	3	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	5.7%	2	11.1%	3	0.0%	0	4.9%	
Much less frequently than before	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	
Didn't visit five years ago	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
This is my first visit	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		8
Meanscore = [Numl	ber of Ho	ours]																
Q29 How long do you ty	pically s	spend	in	(STUI	DY CEN	TRE)	during t	he ev	ening/	night	?							
Up to 1 hour	13.4%	11	11.5%	3	14.3%	8	15.0%	3	23.1%	6	5.7%	2	11.1%	3	16.3%	8	13.4%	1
1 to 2 hours	19.5%	16	26.9%	7	16.1%	9	25.0%	5	23.1%	6	14.3%	5	29.6%	8	14.3%	7	19.5%	1
2 to 4 hours	7.3%	6	11.5%	3	5.4%	3	5.0%	1	7.7%	2	8.6%	3	3.7%	1	10.2%	5	7.3%	
Over 4 hours	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	
Don't visit in the evening	45.1%	37		8	51.8%	29	20.0%	4	34.6%	9	65.7%	23	51.9%	14		19		3
(Don't know / varies)	13.4%	11	15.4%	4	12.5%	7	30.0%	6	11.5%	3	5.7%	2	3.7%	1	18.4%	9	13.4%	1
Mean:		0.74		1.18		0.54		1.21		0.78		0.53		0.63		0.86		0.7
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		8
Dusc.		02		20		50		20		20		33		21		77		o

Total 16 - 34 35 - 54 55 + ABC1 C2DE Cleckheaton Male Female Meanscore = [Much better = 5, Better = 4, About the same = 3, Worse = 2, Much worse = 1] Q30 Comparing (STUDY CENTRE) with other centres, how does it compare on the following aspects? Choice of shops Much better 0.0% 0 0.0% 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0.0% 0 3 3 20.0% 7 7.4% 2 8 13.4% Better 13.4% 11 11.5% 14.3% 8 5.0% 1 11.5% 16.3% 11 About the same 45.1% 37 42.3% 11 46.4% 26 30.0% 6 38.5% 10 57.1% 20 51.9% 14 40.8% 20 45.1% 37 Worse 34.1% 28 30.8% 8 35.7% 20 50.0% 10 46.2% 12 17.1% 6 37.0% 10 32.7% 16 34.1% 28 7.3% 6 15.4% 3.6% 2 15.0% 3 3.8% 1 5.7% 2 3.7% 10.2% 5 7.3% Much worse 4 1 6 2.65 2.50 2.71 2.25 2.58 2.91 2.63 2.63 2.65 Mean: 82 26 56 20 26 35 27 49 82 Base: Choice of High Street names Much better 0.0% 0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0 0.0% 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0 11 11.5% 3 14.3% 8 5.0% 1 11.5% 3 20.0% 7 7.4% 2 16.3% 8 13.4% 11 Better 13.4% 35.4% 29 23.1% 6 41.1% 23 20.0% 4 30.8% 8 45.7% 16 44.4% 12 26.5% 13 35.4% 29 About the same Worse 41.5% 34 46.2% 12 39.3% 22 60.0% 12 42.3% 11 31.4% 11 37.0% 10 46.9% 23 41.5% 34 9.8% 8 19.2% 3 15.0% 3 15.4% 2.9% 10.2% 5 9.8% Much worse 5 5.4% 4 11.1% 3 8 Mean: 2.52 2.27 2.64 2.15 2.38 2.83 2.48 2.49 2.52 82 82 Base: 26 56 20 26 35 27 49 Choice of independent / specialist shops Much better 0.0% 0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0 0.0% 0.0% 0 15.9% 13 19.2% 5 14.3% 8 5.0% 23.1% 6 17.1% 6 11.1% 3 18.4% 9 15.9% 13 Better 1 About the same 47.6% 39 34.6% 9 53.6% 30 50.0% 10 34.6% 9 57.1% 20 63.0% 17 38.8% 19 47.6% 39 Worse 30.5% 25 26.9% 7 32.1% 18 30.0% 6 38.5% 10 22.9% 8 22.2% 6 34.7% 17 30.5% 25 Much worse 3.7% 3 11.5% 3 0.0% 0 15.0% 3 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 6.1% 3 3.7% 3 2 (Don't know) 2.4% 7.7% 2 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 3.8% 1 2.9% 3.7% 2.0% 1 2.4% 2 2.78 2.67 2.82 2.84 2.94 2.88 2.71 2.78 Mean: 2.45 82 20 35 27 49 82 26 56 26 Base:

									,, _ ,					, 11				
	Tota	al	Mal	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	34	35 - 3	54	55 +	+	ABC	1	C2D	E	Cleckhe	eaton
Quality of shops																		
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	13.4%	11	23.1%	6	8.9%	5	5.0%	1	19.2%	5	14.3%	5	7.4%	2	16.3%	8	13.4%	11
About the same	56.1%	46	30.8%	8	67.9%	38	45.0%	9	46.2%	12	68.6%	24	59.3%	16	51.0%	25	56.1%	46
Worse	24.4%	20	26.9%	7	23.2%	13	35.0%	7	30.8%	8	14.3%	5	29.6%	8	24.5%	12	24.4%	20
Much worse	3.7%	3	11.5%	3	0.0%	0	15.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.1%	3	3.7%	3
(Don't know)	2.4%	2	7.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Mean:		2.81		2.71		2.86		2.40		2.88		3.00		2.77		2.79		2.81
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82
Range of services	such as	banks	and ot	her fin	nancial	servic	es											
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	12.2%	10		3	12.5%	7	10.0%	2	15.4%	4	11.4%	4	11.1%	3	12.2%	6		10
About the same	69.5%	57		15	75.0%	42		11	61.5%	16	82.9%	29	74.1%	20	65.3%	32		57
Worse	18.3%	15	30.8%	8	12.5%	7	35.0%	7	23.1%	6	5.7%	2	14.8%	4	22.4%	11		15
Much worse	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	ó	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mean:		2.94		2.81		3.00		2.75		2.92		3.06		2.96		2.90		2.94
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82
Range and choice	of pubs /	resta /	urants															
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	12.2%	10		4	10.7%	6	15.0%	3	11.5%	3	11.4%	4	7.4%	2	14.3%	7		10
About the same	61.0%		57.7%	15	62.5%	35	50.0%	10	53.8%	14	71.4%	25	66.7%	18	57.1%	28		50
Worse	18.3%	15	19.2%	5	17.9%	10	35.0%	7	19.2%	5	8.6%	3	14.8%	4	22.4%	11	18.3%	15
Much worse	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
(Don't know)	8.5%	7	7.7%	2	8.9%	5	0.0%	0	15.4%	4	8.6%	3	11.1%	3	6.1%	3	8.5%	7
Mean:		2.93		2.96		2.92		2.80		2.91		3.03		2.92		2.91		2.93
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82
Leisure facilities																		
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	2.4%	2
About the same	48.8%	40	46.2%	12	50.0%	28	30.0%	6	38.5%	10	65.7%	23	51.9%	14	44.9%	22		40
Worse	29.3%	24		8	28.6%	16		9	42.3%	11	11.4%	4	29.6%	8	32.7%	16		24
Much worse	4.9%	4	15.4%	4	0.0%	0	10.0%	2	3.8%	1	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	6.1%	3	4.9%	4
(Don't know)	14.6%	12	7.7%	2	17.9%	10	10.0%	2	11.5%	3	20.0%	7	7.4%	2	16.3%	8		12
Mean:		2.57		2.33		2.70		2.33		2.48		2.79		2.68		2.46		2.57
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82
		02		20		50		20		20		55		21		77		02

Total Male Female 16 - 34 35 - 54 55 + ABC1 C2DE Cleckheaton

Meanscore = [Much better = 5, Better = 4, About the same = 3, Worse = 2, Much worse = 1]

Q31 Comparing (STUDY CENTRE) with other centres, how does it compare on the following aspects?

Q31 Comparing (S7	TUDY CENT	RE) wi	th other	centr	es, hov	v does	it com	pare c	n the fo	ollowi	ng aspe	ects?						
Town Centre e	nvironment																	
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	18.3%	15	26.9%	7	14.3%	8	15.0%	3	15.4%	4	22.9%	8	22.2%	6	18.4%	9	18.3%	15
About the same	69.5%	57	69.2%	18	69.6%	39	65.0%	13	65.4%	17	74.3%	26	70.4%	19	67.3%	33	69.5%	57
Worse	9.8%	8	3.8%	1	12.5%	7	20.0%	4	11.5%	3	2.9%	1	7.4%	2	10.2%	5	9.8%	8
Much worse	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	0.0%	0	7.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.1%	2	2.4%	2
Mean:		3.09		3.23		3.02		2.95		3.04		3.20		3.15		3.09		3.09
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82
Cleanliness																		
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	13.4%	11	15.4%	4	12.5%	7	0.0%	0	15.4%	4	20.0%	7	11.1%	3	16.3%	8	13.4%	11
About the same	79.3%	65	80.8%	21	78.6%	44	85.0%	17	80.8%	21	74.3%	26	85.2%	23	75.5%	37	79.3%	65
Worse	7.3%	6	3.8%	1	8.9%	5	15.0%	3	3.8%	1	5.7%	2	3.7%	1	8.2%	4	7.3%	6
Much worse	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mean:		3.06		3.12		3.04		2.85		3.12		3.14		3.07		3.08		3.06
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82
Car parking pro	ovision																	
Much better	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Better	14.6%	12	23.1%	6	10.7%	6	10.0%	2	11.5%	3	20.0%	7	11.1%	3	16.3%	8	14.6%	12
About the same	69.5%	57	53.8%	14	76.8%	43	60.0%	12	76.9%	20	68.6%	24	74.1%	20	67.3%	33	69.5%	57
Worse	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Much worse	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
(Don't know)	12.2%	10	15.4%	4	10.7%	6	25.0%	5	3.8%	1	11.4%	4	11.1%	3	12.2%	6	12.2%	10
Mean:		3.15		3.27		3.10		3.00		3.16		3.23		3.21		3.12		3.15
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82

	TE 4	•	37.1				16.0		25 /				4.000		Can	т.	GL 11	
	Tota	al .	Mal	e	Fema	ıle	16 - 3	54	35 - 5	94	55 +	-	ABC	1	C2D	E	Cleckhe	eaton
Car parking prices																		
can pairing prices																		
Much better	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0		1
Better	15.9%	13		6		7	10.0%	2	11.5%	3	22.9%	8	11.1%	3			15.9%	13
About the same	62.2%	51	50.0%	13	67.9%	38	45.0%	9	73.1%	19	62.9%	22	70.4%	19		28	62.2%	51
Worse	4.9%	4	3.8%	1	5.4%	3	10.0%	2	7.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.2%	4	,	4
Much worse	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
(Don't know)	14.6%	12	15.4%	4	14.3%	8	30.0%	6	3.8%	1	14.3%	5	14.8%	4	14.3%	7	14.6%	12
Mean:		3.13		3.23		3.08		2.86		3.12		3.27		3.22		3.07		3.13
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82
Accessibility by pul	blic tran	sport																
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	13.4%	11	23.1%	6	8.9%	5	5.0%	1	15.4%	4	17.1%	6	11.1%	3	16.3%	8	13.4%	11
About the same	62.2%	51	61.5%	16	62.5%	35	75.0%	15	46.2%	12	65.7%	23	74.1%	20	55.1%	27	62.2%	51
Worse	9.8%	8	3.8%	1	12.5%	7	10.0%	2	15.4%	4	5.7%	2	3.7%	1	14.3%	7	9.8%	8
Much worse	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	14.6%	12	11.5%	3	16.1%	9	10.0%	2	23.1%	6	11.4%	4	11.1%	3	14.3%	7	14.6%	12
Mean:		3.04		3.22		2.96		2.94		3.00		3.13		3.08		3.02		3.04
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82
Public information	signpos	ts/pu	ıblic fac	ilities														
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	4.9%	4	7.7%	2	3.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%		11.4%	4	3.7%	1	6.1%	3		4
About the same	70.7%		69.2%		71.4%	40	85.0%		53.8%		74.3%	26	81.5%	22		31		58
Worse	11.0%		11.5%	3		6	10.0%		23.1%	6	2.9%	1	7.4%	2			11.0%	9
Much worse	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
(Don't know)	13.4%	11	11.5%	3	14.3%	8	5.0%	1	23.1%	6	11.4%	4	7.4%	2		8	13.4%	11
Mean:		2.93		2.96		2.92		2.89		2.70		3.10		2.96		2.90		2.93
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82

Total 16 - 34 35 - 54 55 + ABC1 C2DE Cleckheaton Male Female Meanscore = [Much better = 5, Better = 4, About the same = 3, Worse = 2, Much worse = 1] Q32 Comparing (STUDY CENTRE) with other centres, how does it compare on the following aspects? Entertainment/ events / performances Much better 0.0% 0 0.0% 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 7.3% 2 8.6% 3 3.7% Better 6 3.8% 8.9% 5 5.0% 1 7.7% 1 8.2% 4 7.3% 6 About the same 35.4% 29 30.8% 8 37.5% 21 35.0% 7 26.9% 7 40.0% 14 44.4% 12 28.6% 14 35.4% 29 Worse 32.9% 27 34.6% 9 32.1% 18 45.0% 9 38.5% 10 22.9% 8 33.3% 9 34.7% 17 32.9% 27 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 Much worse 24.4% 20 30.8% 8 21.4% 12 15.0% 3 26.9% 7 28.6% 10 18.5% 5 28.6% 14 24.4% 20 (Don't know) Mean: 2.66 2.56 2.70 2.53 2.58 2.80 2.64 2.63 2.66 82 26 56 20 26 35 27 49 82 Base: Tourist facilities / hotels 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 Much better Better 2.4% 2 0.0% 0 3.6% 2 0.0% 0 3.8% 2.9% 1 0.0% 0 2.0% 1 2.4% 2 31.7% 26 30.8% 8 32.1% 18 30.0% 6 34.6% 9 28.6% 10 33.3% 9 28.6% 14 31.7% 26 About the same 34.7% 30.5% 25 26.9% 32.1% 45.0% 9 26.9% 7 25.7% 9 25.9% 7 17 30.5% 25 Worse 7 18 Much worse 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 29 42.3% 11 32.1% 18 25.0% 5 34.6% 9 42.9% 15 40.7% 11 34.7% 17 35.4% 29 (Don't know) 35.4% Mean: 2.57 2.53 2.58 2.40 2.65 2.60 2.56 2.50 2.57 82 26 56 20 26 35 27 49 82 Base: Day time safety Much better 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 Better 13.4% 11 23.1% 6 8.9% 5 15.0% 3 15.4% 4 11.4% 7.4% 2 16.3% 8 13.4% 11 65 73.1% About the same 79.3% 19 82.1% 46 70.0% 14 80.8% 21 82.9% 29 88.9% 24 75.5% 37 79.3% 65 4.9% 4 3.8% 5.4% 3 15.0% 3 0.0% 0 2.9% 0.0% 0 8.2% 4 4.9% 4 Worse 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0 Much worse 0.0% 0 0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 1 (Don't know) 2.4% 2 0.0% 0 3.6% 2 0.0% 0 3.8% 1 2.9% 1 3.7% 0.0% 0 2.4% 2 3.19 3.09 3.04 3.00 3.16 3.09 3.08 3.08 3.09 Mean:

35

27

49

82

Base:

82

26

56

20

26

												0						
	Tota	al	Mal	e	Fema	ale	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 -	+	ABC	1	C2D	E	Cleckhe	eaton
Evening / night sa	fety																	
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	8.5%	7	15.4%	4	5.4%	3	15.0%	3	7.7%	2	5.7%	2	7.4%	2	8.2%	4	8.5%	7
About the same	54.9%	45	57.7%	15	53.6%	30	60.0%	12	53.8%	14	51.4%	18	51.9%	14	57.1%	28	54.9%	45
Worse	11.0%	9	11.5%	3	10.7%	6	15.0%	3	11.5%	3	8.6%	3	11.1%	3	12.2%	6	11.0%	9
Much worse	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	25.6%	21	15.4%	4	30.4%	17	10.0%	2	26.9%	7	34.3%	12	29.6%	8	22.4%	11	25.6%	21
Mean:		2.97		3.05		2.92		3.00		2.95		2.96		2.95		2.95		2.97
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82
Layout																		
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	7.3%	6	7.7%	2	7.1%	4	5.0%	1	7.7%	2	8.6%	3	7.4%	2	8.2%	4	7.3%	6
About the same	82.9%	68	84.6%	22	82.1%	46	80.0%	16		23	80.0%	28	85.2%	23	79.6%	39	82.9%	68
Worse	8.5%	7	7.7%	2	8.9%	5	15.0%	3	3.8%	1	8.6%	3	3.7%	1	12.2%	6	8.5%	7
Much worse	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Don't know)	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Mean:		2.99		3.00		2.98		2.90		3.04		3.00		3.04		2.96		2.99
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82
Public art																		
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	3.7%	3	3.8%	1	3.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.6%	3	7.4%	2	2.0%	1	3.7%	3
About the same	41.5%	34	46.2%	12		22	35.0%	7	42.3%	11	42.9%	15	51.9%	14	32.7%	16	41.5%	34
Worse	17.1%	14	11.5%	3	19.6%	11	20.0%	4	26.9%	7	8.6%	3	7.4%	2	22.4%	11	17.1%	14
Much worse	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	37.8%	31	38.5%	10	37.5%	21	45.0%	9	30.8%	8	40.0%	14	33.3%	9	42.9%	21	37.8%	31
Mean:		2.78		2.88		2.74		2.64		2.61		3.00		3.00		2.64		2.78
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82
General environm	ent																	
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	7.3%	6	11.5%	3	5.4%	3	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	14.3%	5	3.7%	1	10.2%	5	7.3%	6
About the same	72.0%	59	76.9%	20	69.6%	39	80.0%	16	73.1%	19	65.7%	23	85.2%	23	61.2%	30	72.0%	59
Worse	11.0%	9	11.5%	3	10.7%	6	15.0%	3	15.4%	4	5.7%	2	3.7%	1	16.3%	8	11.0%	9
Much worse	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	9.8%	8	0.0%	0	14.3%	8	5.0%	1	7.7%	2	14.3%	5	7.4%	2	12.2%	6	9.8%	8
Mean:		2.96		3.00		2.94		2.84		2.88		3.10		3.00		2.93		2.96
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82
Dasc.		02		20		50		20		20		33		21		49		02

	Tota		Mal	•	Fema	ılo	16 - 3	2/1	35 - 5	:4	55 +		ABC	1	C2D		Cleckhe	noton
	100	ш	Mar	C	rema	пс	10) -	33 - 3	· -	33 1		ABC	1	C2D	ь	CICCKIIC	aton
Q33 What type of shops	or servi	ices w	ould yo	u like	to see	more	of in	(ST	UDY CE	ENTRI	E)? [MR]						
Banks	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better leisure facility provision	6.1%	5	7.7%	2	5.4%	3	5.0%	1	15.4%	4	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	6.1%	3	6.1%	5
Better retail provision for children and babies	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	2.4%	2
Book shop	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	0.0%	0	7.7%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Building society	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Clothing stores	18.3%	15	19.2%	5	17.9%	10	25.0%	5	19.2%	5	14.3%	5	14.8%	4	20.4%	10	18.3%	15
Department stores / retailers	14.6%	12	11.5%	3	16.1%	9	15.0%	3	19.2%	5	8.6%	3	11.1%	3	16.3%	8	14.6%	12
Drinking establishments	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Electrical goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Footwear stores	6.1%	5	3.8%	1	7.1%	4	0.0%	0	11.5%	3	5.7%	2	7.4%	2	4.1%	2	6.1%	5
High Street names	14.6%	12	19.2%	5	12.5%	7	15.0%	3	19.2%	5	11.4%	4	7.4%	2	18.4%	9	14.6%	12
Household goods stores	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	4.1%	2	2.4%	2
Independent / specialist shops	3.7%	3	3.8%	1	3.6%	2	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	4.1%	2	3.7%	3
Large / better supermarkets	11.0%	9	23.1%	6	5.4%	3	15.0%	3	7.7%	2		4	11.1%	3	12.2%	6	11.0%	9
Larger sizes clothing store	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Market	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	10.0%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Pharmacies	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
				-	0.0,0	-		-		-		-		-		-		
Public amenities	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Restaurants / cafes	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	0.0%	0	7.7%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Solicitors	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Specialist food stores	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Sports shop	2.4%	2	7.7%	2	0.0%	0	10.0%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Other	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
None mentioned	29.3%	24		9	26.8%	15	20.0%	4	19.2%	5	42.9%	15	29.6%	8	28.6%	14	29.3%	24
Bakery	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Better quality shops in general	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Children's clothes shops	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.7%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
DVD / games / music shop	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Independent food stores (e.g. butchers, grocer, deli)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Marks and Spencer	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Petrol station	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poundshops	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Primark ¹	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Superdrug	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Tesco	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Toy shops	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	Ö
(Don't know)	15.9%	13	15.4%	4	16.1%	9	20.0%	4	19.2%	5	11.4%	4	7.4%	2	20.4%	10	15.9%	13
Mean:	13.770	0.00	13.170	0.00	10.170	0.00	20.070	0.00	17.270	0.00	11.170	0.00	7.170	0.00	20.170	0.00	15.770	0.00
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82
Dasc.		02		20		50		20		20		33		41		49		02

	Total		Male		Female	e	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE	E	Cleckhe	aton
Q34 What type of leisure	facilities	s wou	ıld you l	ike to	see mo	re of	in (STUE	Y CE	NTRE)?	[MR]							
Art galleries	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Bingo	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bowling alley	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	10.0%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Children's activity centre	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.1%	2	2.4%	2
Cinema	7.3%	6	3.8%	1	8.9%	5	15.0%	3	7.7%	2	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	8.2%	4	7.3%	6
Civic Hall / Civic spaces	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Entertainment / activities for young people	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Go-karting	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Health and fitness	6.1%	5	3.8%	1	7.1%	4	5.0%	1	15.4%	4	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	6.1%	3	6.1%	5
Hotels	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Ice / roller rink	2.4%	2	7.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.7%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Laser tag	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Museums	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Parks / gardens	2.4%	2	7.7%	2	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Restaurants / cafes	7.3%	6	11.5%	3	5.4%	3	10.0%	2	11.5%	3	2.9%	1	7.4%	2	8.2%	4	7.3%	6
Swimming pool	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
None mentioned	50.0%	41	38.5%	10	55.4%	31	35.0%	7	34.6%	9	68.6%	24	48.1%	13	49.0%	24	50.0%	41
Music venues / pubs / clubs and bars	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Theatre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	26.8%	22	34.6%	9	23.2%	13	35.0%	7	26.9%	7	22.9%	8	25.9%	7	28.6%	14	26.8%	22
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34	ļ	35 - 54	1	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	(Cleckhea	ton
Q35 What measures do y	ou think	wou	ld impro	VA.	(STUD	۱۷ C	ENTDE)	and	maka it ı	nore	attractiv	n 2 [N	/D1					
-																		
Accessibility by private car Ban skateboarding, biking etc.	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0
Better foodstore provision	4.9%	4	11.5%	3	1.8%	1	15.0%	3	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	7.4%	2	4.1%	2	4.9%	4
Cheaper parking	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.1%	2	2.4%	2
Expansion of the centre	4.9%	4	7.7%	2	3.6%	2	10.0%	2	7.7%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	6.1%	3	4.9%	4
Fewer low quality shops (take-away, pound shops)	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	2.4%	2
Improve the quality of the shops	9.8%	8	3.8%	1	12.5%	7	10.0%	2	11.5%	3	8.6%	3	11.1%	3	8.2%	4	9.8%	8
Fill the empty shops	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Flexible parking	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	Ő	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Give it a general face lift (Flowers, painting etc.)	6.1%	5	11.5%	3	3.6%	2	10.0%	2	3.8%	1	5.7%	2	0.0%	0	10.2%	5	6.1%	5
Greater promotion / marketing of the centre	3.7%	3	7.7%	2	1.8%	1	10.0%	2	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	4.1%	2	3.7%	3
Improve market provision	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.1%	2	2.4%	2
Improved cleanliness	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Improved cultural facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Improved security / CCTV	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Improved signage / information	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Improved street paving	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	2.9%	1	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	2.4%	2
Improved public transport	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Increased choice / range of shops	7.3%	6	3.8%	1	8.9%	5	15.0%	3	0.0%	0	8.6%	3	7.4%	2	6.1%	3	7.3%	6
Increased office development	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
More cultural facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
More entertainment / leisure facilities	4.9%	4	3.8%	1	5.4%	3	5.0%	1	11.5%	3	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	6.1%	3	4.9%	4
More evening activities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
More national multiples / retailers	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
More non-food stores	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	7.7%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
More organised events e.g. street markets	3.7%	3	7.7%	2	1.8%	1	10.0%	2	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	4.1%	2	3.7%	3
More parking	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
More quality restaurants / pavement cafes	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
More speciality / independent shops	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
More tourist facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Public toilets	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Reduce traffic congestion	7.3%	6	0.0%	0	10.7%	6	10.0%	2	3.8%	1	8.6%	3	14.8%	4	4.1%	2	7.3%	6
Other	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1

Page 139 February 2013

	Total		Male		Femal	e	16 - 34	ļ	35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	;	Cleckhea	iton	
More for children to do	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
None mentioned	37.8%	31	26.9%	7	42.9%	24	25.0%	5	26.9%	7	51.4%	18	29.6%	8	40.8%	20	37.8%	31	
(Don't know)	20.7%	17	34.6%	9	14.3%	8	20.0%	4	30.8%	8	14.3%	5	18.5%	5	22.4%	11	20.7%	17	
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82	

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Cleckhea	tor
	Totai		Maie		remaie		10 - 34		35 - 54		35 +		ABCI		C2DE		Сіескпеа	ton
Q36 What do you think a	are the big	ggest	weakne	sses	s of (STU	IDY CENT	RE)	? [MR]									
Accessibility by cycling and by foot	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Accessibility by private car	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Accessibility by public transport	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Anti-social behaviour	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Availability of car parking	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Choice / range of non-food shops	18.3%	15	7.7%	2	23.2%	13	20.0%	4	19.2%	5	17.1%	6	14.8%	4	20.4%	10	18.3%	15
Empty shops	3.7%	3	7.7%	2	1.8%	1	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	4.1%	2	3.7%	3
Foodstore provision	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	2.4%	2
Lack of a market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lack of cultural facilities	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Lack of public amenities	4.9%	4	3.8%	1	5.4%	3	0.0%	0	7.7%	2	5.7%	2	11.1%	3	2.0%	1	4.9%	4
Leisure facilities	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Non-retail provision (e.g. banks, estate agents etc)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor appearance	3.7%	3	3.8%	1	3.6%	2	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	2.9%	1	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	3
Poor marketing of the town	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Price of car parking	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Public information / events	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Quantity of takeaways / charity shops	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	0.0%	0	7.7%	2	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	2.4%	2
Range and choice of pubs / restaurants	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Range of specialist / independent retailers	4.9%	4	3.8%	1	5.4%	3	15.0%	3	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	4.1%	2	4.9%	4
Security / safety	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Tourism facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Town centre environment	4.9%	4	3.8%	1	5.4%	3	10.0%	2	3.8%	1	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	6.1%	3	4.9%	4
Type / quality of retail provisions	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.1%	2	2.4%	2
Co-op is expensive / has no competition	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lack of nightlife / evening entertainment	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Lack of public toilets	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	2.9%	1	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	2.4%	2
Nothing to do	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor layout	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Shop rents too high	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Геѕсо	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Too many betting shops	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many pound shops	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many tourists	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0

	Total		Male		Femal	e	16 - 34		35 - 54	ļ	55 +		A	BC1		C2DE	2	Cleckhea	aton
Traffic congestion	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0)%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
None mentioned	32.9%	27	38.5%	10	30.4%	17	15.0%	3	19.2%	5	51.4%	18	22.2	2%	6	38.8%	19	32.9%	27
(Don't know)	17.1%	14	19.2%	5	16.1%	9	25.0%	5	15.4%	4	14.3%	5	14.8	3%	4	18.4%	9	17.1%	14
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35			27		49		82
Q37 Do you intend to vis	sit the ma	rket	during y	our t	rip to th	e cen	tre today	? [M	R]										
Yes – Batley Market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0)%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes - Cleckheaton Market	3.7%	3	3.8%	1	3.6%	2	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	5.7%	2	0.0)%	0	6.1%	3	3.7%	3
Yes - Dewsbury Market	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0)%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Yes - Heckmondwike Market	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0)%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Yes - Holmfirth Market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0)%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes – Queensgate Market, Princess Alexandra Walk Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0)%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes – Open Market, Brook Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0)%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
No	78.0%	64	84.6%	22	75.0%	42	70.0%	14	76.9%	20	82.9%	29	85.2	2%	23	77.6%	38	78.0%	64
Yes - Other	0.0%	0	0.0%			0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0			0	0.0%	0		0
(Don't know / haven't decided yet)	15.9%	13		3		10		5	19.2%	5	8.6%	3	14.8		4	12.2%	6	15.9%	13
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35			27		49		82

Meanscore = [Daily = 7, Once a week or more = 2, Less than once a week = 0.8, Less than once a fortnight = 0.4, Less than once a month = 0.2, First time today = 0.01, Never = 0]

Q38 How often do you visit the market?

Daily	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Once a week or more	8.5%	7	7.7%	2	8.9%	5	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	14.3%	5	7.4%	2	8.2%	4	8.5%	7
Less than once a week	4.9%	4	7.7%	2	3.6%	2	10.0%	2	0.0%	0	5.7%	2	3.7%	1	6.1%	3	4.9%	4
Less than once a fortnight	6.1%	5	0.0%	0	8.9%	5	5.0%	1	11.5%	3	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	8.2%	4	6.1%	5
Less than once a month	46.3%	38	38.5%	10	50.0%	28	40.0%	8	42.3%	11	51.4%	18	40.7%	11	49.0%	24	46.3%	38
First time today	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Never	23.2%	19	30.8%	8	19.6%	11	25.0%	5	26.9%	7	20.0%	7	33.3%	9	20.4%	10	23.2%	19
(Don't know / varies)	11.0%	9	15.4%	4	8.9%	5	15.0%	3	15.4%	4	5.7%	2	14.8%	4	8.2%	4	11.0%	9
Mean:		0.37		0.35		0.38		0.33		0.25		0.47		0.30		0.37		0.37
Race:		82		26		56		20		26		25		27		40		92

	Total		Male	e	Femal	e	16 - 34	ı	35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC	1	C2DE	;	Cleckhea	aton
Q39 What one thing do y	ou partio	culari	y like al	bout r	narkets'	?												
All on one level	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Availability of local produce	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Compact / easy to get around	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Ease of parking	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Easy to get to	3.7%	3	3.8%	1	3.6%	2	0.0%	0	7.7%	2	2.9%	1	7.4%	2	2.0%	1	3.7%	3
Everything	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	5.4%	3	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	5.7%	2	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	3
Freshness of food	11.0%	9	3.8%	1	14.3%	8	5.0%	1	7.7%	2	17.1%	6	3.7%	1	16.3%	8	11.0%	9
Friendly atmosphere	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	0.0%	0	7.7%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Good service	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Not too many children	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Presence of on-site security	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Proximity of bus station	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Quality of food	3.7%	3	3.8%	1	3.6%	2	10.0%	2	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	4.1%	2	3.7%	3
Quality of non-food items	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Range of food	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	5.4%	3	10.0%	2	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.1%	2	3.7%	3
Range of non-food items	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Specialist ethnic goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The cafe	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The opportunity to support local businesses	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The variety	8.5%	7	11.5%	3	7.1%	4	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	17.1%	6	11.1%	3	8.2%	4	8.5%	7
Traditional values	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	4.1%	2	2.4%	2
Value for money	17.1%	14	19.2%	5	16.1%	9	15.0%	3	19.2%	5	17.1%	6	18.5%	5	18.4%	9	17.1%	14
Other	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Cheap prices / offers	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Outdoors / open air	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Second hand shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Nothing	30.5%	25	26.9%	7	32.1%	18	35.0%	7	30.8%	8	28.6%	10	33.3%	9	26.5%	13	30.5%	25
(Don't know)	7.3%	6	15.4%	4	3.6%	2	5.0%	1	11.5%	3	5.7%	2	11.1%	3	6.1%	3	7.3%	6
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54	ļ	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	2	Cleckhea	aton
Q40 What else do you pa	articularly	y like	about n	narke	ts? [MR]													
All on one level	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Availability of local produce	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Compact / easy to get around	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Ease of parking	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Easy to get to	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Everything	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Freshness of food	4.9%	4	3.8%	1	5.4%	3	0.0%	0	7.7%	2	5.7%	2	7.4%	2	2.0%	1	4.9%	4
Friendly atmosphere	11.0%	9	11.5%	3	10.7%	6	10.0%	2	11.5%	3	11.4%	4	11.1%	3	10.2%	5	11.0%	9
Good service	11.0%	9	7.7%	2	12.5%	7	15.0%	3	11.5%	3	8.6%	3	11.1%	3	10.2%	5	11.0%	9
Not too many children	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Presence of on-site security	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Proximity of bus station	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Quality of food	8.5%	7	0.0%	0	12.5%	7	0.0%	0	11.5%	3	8.6%	3	11.1%	3	4.1%	2	8.5%	7
Quality of non-food items	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Range of food	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	4.1%	2	2.4%	2
Range of non-food items	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Specialist ethnic goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The cafe	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The opportunity to support local businesses	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The variety	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Traditional values	4.9%	4	7.7%	2	3.6%	2	15.0%	3	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	6.1%	3	4.9%	4
Value for money	6.1%	5	7.7%	2	5.4%	3	5.0%	1	7.7%	2	5.7%	2	0.0%	0	10.2%	5	6.1%	5
Other	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.7%	2	0.0%	0	4.1%	2	2.4%	2
Nothing	14.6%	12	19.2%	5	12.5%	7	10.0%	2	7.7%	2	22.9%	8	14.8%	4	16.3%	8	14.6%	12
Cheap prices / offers	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Outdoors / open air	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Second hand shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	39.0%	32	42.3%	11	37.5%	21	45.0%	9	42.3%	11	34.3%	12	48.1%	13	32.7%	16	39.0%	32
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82

												0						
	Total		Male		Femal	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 54	ļ	55 +		ABC1	1	C2DF	E	Cleckhea	aton
Q40X What do you particula	arly like	abo	ut marke	ets? (Any Me	ntion)	[MR]											
All on one level	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Availability of local produce	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Compact / easy to get around	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Ease of parking	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Easy to get to	4.9%	4	7.7%	2	3.6%	2	0.0%	0	7.7%	2	5.7%	2	7.4%	2	4.1%	2	4.9%	4
Everything	6.1%	5	0.0%	0	8.9%	5	0.0%	0	7.7%	2	8.6%	3	11.1%	3	2.0%	1	6.1%	5
, ,	15.9%	13	7.7%	2	19.6%	11	5.0%	1	15.4%	4	22.9%	8	11.1%	3	18.4%	9	15.9%	13
Friendly atmosphere	13.4%	11	11.5%	3	14.3%	8	10.0%	2	19.2%	5	11.4%	4	14.8%	4	12.2%	6	13.4%	11
	11.0%	9	7.7%	2	12.5%	7	15.0%	3	11.5%	3	8.6%	3	11.1%	3	10.2%	5	11.0%	9
Not too many children	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Presence of on-site security	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Proximity of bus station	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Quality of food	12.2%	10	3.8%	1	16.1%	9	10.0%	2	15.4%	4	8.6%	3	14.8%	4	8.2%	4	12.2%	10
Quality of non-food items	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Range of food	6.1%	5	0.0%	0	8.9%	5	15.0%	3	3.8%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	8.2%	4	6.1%	5
Range of non-food items	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Specialist ethnic goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The cafe	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The opportunity to support local businesses	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The variety	9.8%	8	15.4%	4	7.1%	4	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	17.1%	6	11.1%	3	10.2%	5	9.8%	8
Traditional values	7.3%	6	11.5%	3	5.4%	3	20.0%	4	3.8%	1	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	10.2%	5	7.3%	6
Value for money	23.2%	19	26.9%	7	21.4%	12	20.0%	4	26.9%	7	22.9%	8	18.5%	5	28.6%	14	23.2%	19
Other	3.7%	3	3.8%	1	3.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.6%	3	0.0%	0	6.1%	3	3.7%	3
Nothing	45.1%	37	46.2%	12	44.6%	25	45.0%	9	38.5%	10	51.4%	18	48.1%	13	42.9%	21	45.1%	37
Cheap prices / offers	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	0.0%	0	7.7%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Outdoors / open air	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Second hand shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82

												0						
	Total	1	Male	•	Femal	le	16 - 34	ı	35 - 54		55 +		ABC1	1	C2DI	Ξ	Cleckhe	aton
Q41 What one thing do y	ou parti	culari	y dislike	e abo	ut mark	ets?												
Crime	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Difficult to find particular stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0
Difficult to get around	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Difficult to park nearby	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Empty stalls / stalls closing down	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Inability to pay by credit card	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
It is not covered	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
It is not heated	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Lack of cleanliness	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Litter	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Not big enough	7.3%	6	3.8%	1	8.9%	5	5.0%	1	7.7%	2	8.6%	3	11.1%	3	6.1%	3	7.3%	6
Not enough stalls	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Poor accessibility	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor facilities e.g. toilets, seating	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality environment	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality of food	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Poor quality of non-food items	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Poor range of food	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Poor service	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor value for money	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The café	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many stalls selling the same goods	3.7%	3	11.5%	3	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	5.7%	2	3.7%	1	4.1%	2	3.7%	3
Too many young children	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too noisy	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Nothing	65.9%	54	46.2%	12	75.0%	42	60.0%	12	61.5%		71.4%	25			67.3%	33	65.9%	54
Too busy	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Boring / no atmosphere	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Too many foreign / ethnic stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	11.0%	9	19.2%	5	7.1%	4	15.0%	3	15.4%	4	5.7%	2	14.8%	4	10.2%	5	11.0%	9
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82

Total Male Female 16 - 34 35 - 54 55 + ABC1 C2DE Cleckheaton Q42 What else do you particularly dislike about markets? [MR]
Crime 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
Difficult to find particular 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 stalls
Difficult to get around 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
Difficult to park nearby 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
Empty stalls / stalls closing 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 down
Inability to pay by credit card 1.2% 1 3.8% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 3.8% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.0% 1 1.2% 1
It is not covered 1.2% 1 3.8% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.9% 1 0.0% 0 2.0% 1 1.2% 1
It is not heated 2.4% 2 7.7% 2 0.0% 0 5.0% 1 0.0% 0 2.9% 1 0.0% 0 4.1% 2 2.4% 2
Lack of cleanliness 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
Litter 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
Not big enough 1.2% 1 0.0% 0 1.8% 1 0.0% 0 3.8% 1 0.0% 0 3.7% 1 0.0% 0 1.2% 1
Not enough stalls 3.7% 3 3.8% 1 3.6% 2 10.0% 2 3.8% 1 0.0% 0 7.4% 2 2.0% 1 3.7% 3
Poor accessibility 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
Poor facilities e.g. toilets, 1.2% 1 3.8% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.9% 1 3.7% 1 0.0% 0 1.2% 1 seating
Poor quality environment 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
Poor quality of food 1.2% 1 3.8% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.9% 1 3.7% 1 0.0% 0 1.2% 1
Poor quality of non-food 1.2% 1 3.8% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.9% 1 3.7% 1 0.0% 0 1.2% 1 items
Poor range of food 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
Poor service 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
Poor value for money 1.2% 1 3.8% 1 0.0% 0 5.0% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 3.7% 1 0.0% 0 1.2% 1
The café 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
Too many stalls selling the 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 same goods
Too many young children 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
Too noisy 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
Other 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
Nothing 11.0% 9 11.5% 3 10.7% 6 5.0% 1 7.7% 2 17.1% 6 11.1% 3 12.2% 6 11.0% 9
Too busy 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
Boring no atmosphere 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
Too many foreign / ethnic 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 stalls
(Don't know) 78.0% 64 65.4% 17 83.9% 47 75.0% 15 80.8% 21 77.1% 27 70.4% 19 79.6% 39 78.0% 64
Base: 82 26 56 20 26 35 27 49 82

												0		_	_	-			
	Total		Male		Femal	e	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE	E	Cleckhea	nton	
Q42X What do you particu	ılarly disl	ike a	bout ma	rkets	s? (Any I	Menti	on) [MR]												
Crime	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Difficult to find particular stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Difficult to get around	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Difficult to park nearby	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Empty stalls / stalls closing down	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Inability to pay by credit card	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1	
It is not covered	2.4%	2	7.7%	2	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	4.1%	2	2.4%	2	
It is not heated	3.7%		11.5%	3	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	6.1%	3	3.7%	3	
Lack of cleanliness	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Litter	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Not big enough	8.5%	7	3.8%	1	10.7%	6	5.0%	1		3			14.8%	4	6.1%	3	8.5%	7	
Not enough stalls	6.1%	5	7.7%	2	5.4%	3	10.0%	2	7.7%	2			11.1%	3	4.1%	2	6.1%	5	
Poor accessibility	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Poor facilities e.g. toilets, seating	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	
Poor quality environment	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Poor quality of food	2.4%	2	7.7%	2	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	
Poor quality of non-food items	2.4%	2	3.8%	1	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.7%	2	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2	
Poor range of food	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	
Poor service	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Poor value for money	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	
The café	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Too many stalls selling the same goods	3.7%	3	11.5%	3	0.0%	0	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	5.7%	2	3.7%	1	4.1%	2	3.7%	3	
Too many young children	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Too noisy	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Other	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1	
Nothing	76.8%	63	57.7%	15	85.7%	48	65.0%	13	69.2%	18	88.6%	31	66.7%	18	79.6%	39	76.8%	63	
Too busy	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	
Boring / no atmosphere	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1	
Too many foreign / ethnic stalls	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82	
GEN Gender of responde	nt:																		
Male	31.7%	26	100.0%	26	0.0%	0	35.0%	7	34.6%	9	28.6%	10	33.3%	9	34.7%	17	31.7%	26	
Female	68.3%	56			100.0%		65.0%		65.4%		71.4%		66.7%		65.3%		68.3%	56	
	00.570		0.070		100.070		05.070		JJ. ↑ 70		/ 1. -1 70		00.770		05.570		00.570		
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82	

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	2	Cleckhe	aton
AGE Age of respondent:																		
18 - 24 years	11.0%	9	11.5%	3	10.7%	6	45.0%	9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	14.8%	4	8.2%	4	11.0%	9
25 - 34 years	13.4%	11	15.4%	4	12.5%	7	55.0%	11	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	18.4%	9	13.4%	11
35 - 44 years	11.0%	9	3.8%	1	14.3%	8	0.0%	0	34.6%	9	0.0%	0	18.5%	5	8.2%	4	11.0%	9
45 - 54 years	20.7%	17	30.8%	8	16.1%	9	0.0%	0	65.4%	17	0.0%	0	14.8%	4	24.5%	12	20.7%	17
55 - 64 years	18.3%	15	7.7%	2	23.2%	13	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	42.9%	15	14.8%	4	18.4%	9	18.3%	15
65+ years	24.4%	20	30.8%	8	21.4%	12	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	57.1%	20	33.3%	9	22.4%	11	24.4%	20
(Refused)	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82
SEG Socio Economic G	ouping																	
AB	3.7%	3	7.7%	2	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.6%	3	11.1%	3	0.0%	0	3.7%	3
C1	29.3%	24	26.9%	7	30.4%	17	25.0%	5	34.6%	9	28.6%	10	88.9%	24	0.0%	0	29.3%	24
C2	13.4%	11	15.4%	4	12.5%	7	20.0%	4	26.9%	7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	22.4%	11	13.4%	11
DE	46.3%	38	50.0%	13	44.6%	25	45.0%	9	34.6%	9	57.1%	20	0.0%	0	77.6%	38	46.3%	38
Refused)	7.3%	6	0.0%	0	10.7%	6	10.0%	2	3.8%	1	5.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.3%	6
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82
ETH Ethnicity of respon	dent																	
White	93.9%	77	88.5%	23	96.4%	54	85.0%	17	96.2%	25	97.1%	34	92.6%	25	95.9%	47	93.9%	77
Indian	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Pakistani	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
Bangladeshi	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
Other Asian	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
Black Caribbean	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
Black African	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
Other Black	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.070	0
Chinese	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.070	0
Any other ethnic group	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.070	0
Mixed background	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.070	0
(Refused)	4.9%	4	11.5%	3	1.8%	1	10.0%	2	3.8%	1	2.9%	1	7.4%	2	4.1%	2	4.9%	4
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82

	Total		Male	:	Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DF	Ε	Cleckh	neaton
DAY Day of interview																		
Monday	23.2%	19	11.5%	3	28.6%	16	20.0%	4	23.1%	6	25.7%	9	29.6%	8	20.4%	10	23.2%	19
Tuesday	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Wednesday	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.00	0	0.0%	
Thursday	76.8%	63	88.5%	23	71.4%	40	80.0%	16	76.9%	20	74.3%	26	70.4%	19	79.6%	39		
Friday	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.00	0	,	
Saturday	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.00	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.00	0		
Sunday	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82
TIM Time of Interview																		
09.00 - 12.00	31.7%	26	26.9%	7	33.9%	19	30.0%	6	26.9%	7	34.3%	12	33.3%	9	30.6%	15	31.7%	26
12.01 - 14.00	39.0%	32	30.8%	8	42.9%	24	45.0%	9	30.8%	8	42.9%	15	44.4%	12	36.7%	18	39.0%	32
14.01 - 17.00	29.3%	24	42.3%	11	23.2%	13	25.0%	5	42.3%	11	22.9%	8	22.2%	6	32.7%	16	29.3%	24
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82
TOW Town																		
Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	5 0
Cleckheaton	100.0%	82	100.0%	26	100.0%	56	100.0%	20	100.0%	26	100.0%	35	100.0%	27	100.0%	49	100.0%	82
Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82

									" "		amm	·s •	X LIII	, 11					
	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34	1	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC	1	C2DE		Cleckhe	aton	
LOC Location [MR]																			
Batley - Commercial Street (East)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Batley - Commercial Street (Close to Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Batley - Cambridge Street Batley - Upper Commercial Street	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	
Batley - Branch Road / St James Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Cleckheaton - Northgate / Horncastle Street (Close to Market)	25.6%	21	15.4%	4	30.4%	17	25.0%	5	23.1%	6	25.7%	9	29.6%	8	20.4%	10	25.6%	21	
Cleckheaton - Northgate / Albion Street	28.0%	23	38.5%	10	23.2%	13	30.0%	6	23.1%	6	31.4%	11	29.6%	8	30.6%	15	28.0%	23	
Cleckheaton - Cheapside / Northgate	20.7%		23.1%		19.6%		20.0%		26.9%	7	17.1%	6	7.4%		28.6%		20.7%	17	
Cleckheaton - Northgate (Near Barclays)	25.6%		23.1%		26.8%		25.0%		26.9%	7			33.3%		20.4%		25.6%	21	
Dewsbury - Long Causeway / Crackenedge Lane	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Dewsbury - Northgate / Market Place	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Dewsbury - Westgate (Near Halifax)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Dewsbury - Northgate / Corporation Street Dewsbury - Foundry Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
(Close to Market) Heckmondwike - Northgate	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Heckmondwike - Northgate Heckmondwike - Blanket Hall Street (Close to Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Heckmondwike - Market Street (South)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Heckmondwike - Market Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Holmfirth Point - Cooper Lane Junction	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Holmfirth Point - Victoria Street Holmfirth Point - Hollowgete	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Holmfirth Point - Hollowgate (Close to Market) Holmfirth Point -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Huddersfield Road (Near Tourist Information	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	U.U%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	

	Total		Male		Female	;	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2	DE	(Cleckhea	iton
Centre) Holmfirth Point -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	ó	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Road (Close to Market) Huddersfield Point - Brrok	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	ó	0	0.0%	0
Street / Byram Street (Close to Open Market) Huddersfield Point - John	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%			0.0%	0
William Street Huddersfield Point - Westgate Street	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0				0.0%	0
Huddersfield Point - Cross Church Street / Queen Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	ó	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Point - High Street / Ramsden Street (Close to Indoor Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	ó	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Point - King Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	ó	0	0.0%	0
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		4	19		82

February 2013

									•••		amm	8		11 0		.10		
	Total		Male		Female	9	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DH	C	Cleckhe	aton
PC																		
BB1 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
BD11 2	3.7%	3	7.7%	2	1.8%	1	5.0%	1	3.8%	1	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	4.1%	2	3.7%	3
BD12 0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
BD12 8	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
BD13 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD13 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD19	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.7%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
BD19 3	36.6%	30	38.5%	10	35.7%	20	40.0%	8	46.2%	12	28.6%	10	40.7%	11	36.7%	18	36.6%	30
BD19 4	11.0%	9	15.4%	4	8.9%	5	10.0%	2	7.7%	2	14.3%	5	3.7%	1	16.3%	8	11.0%	9
BD19 5	11.0%	9	11.5%	3	10.7%	6	20.0%	4	3.8%	1	11.4%	4	11.1%	3	12.2%	6	11.0%	9
BD19 6	7.3%	6	3.8%	1	8.9%	5	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	11.4%	4	7.4%	2	6.1%	3	7.3%	6
BD3 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD4 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD4 6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD4 9	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
BD8 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
CV3 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD1 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD1 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD1 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD1 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD1 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD1 6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD19 5	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
HD2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD2 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD2 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD2 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD23 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD3 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD3 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD3 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD4 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD4 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD4 6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD4 7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD5 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD5 7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD5 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD5 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0

												5	<u> </u>						
	Total		Male		Female	e	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Cleckhea	iton	
HD6 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	
HD6 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD6 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD6 4	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	
HD6 7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD7 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD7 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD7 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	-	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD8 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD8 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD8 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD9 HD9 1	0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0									
HD9 1 HD9 2	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD9 2 HD9 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD9 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD9 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD9 6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD9 7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HU18 1	1.2%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	
HU3 6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HU8 8	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	
HX2 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HX3 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HX5 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HX6 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
KY15 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
LS	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
LS10 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
LS14 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
LS19 7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
LS26 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
LS27 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
LS28 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
LS6 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
NE42 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
OL4 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Refused	3.7%	3	3.8%	1	3.6%			2	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	2.0%	1	3.7%	3	
S35 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
S75 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
S75 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
S75 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
SL3 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
SY12 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
WA4 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
WF	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	

												0							_
	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Cleckhe	aton	
	10111		1,1412		1 0111111		10 0.						.1201		0222		010011110		
WF1 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
WF1 4 WF12 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	
WF12 0 WF12 7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	
WF12 7 WF12 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
WF12 8 WF12 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
WF12 9 WF13	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
WF13 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
WF13 1 WF13 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	
WF13 2 WF13 3	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1	
WF13 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	
WF13 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	
WF13 3 WF14	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.9%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0		1	
WF14 0				0	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1		0		1	
WF14 8	1.2% 0.0%	1	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
WF14 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	
WF15 6				1				-		1		0		0		1		1	
WF15 7	1.2%	1 2	3.8% 0.0%	0	0.0% 3.6%	0 2	0.0% 0.0%	0	3.8% 3.8%	1	0.0% 2.9%	1	0.0% 3.7%	1	2.0% 2.0%	1	1.2% 2.4%	1	
WF15 8	2.4%	5	7.7%	2		3	5.0%	0	3.8%	1	2.9% 8.6%	3	3.7%	1	8.2%	4		2 5	
WF16	6.1% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.4% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	1	0.0%		6.1% 0.0%	0	
				0		0						0		0		0			
WF16 0 WF16 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	-	0.0%	0	
	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
WF16 7 WF16 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
WF17	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
WF17 WF17 0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	-	0.0%		
WF17 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
WF17 4 WF17 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
WF17 6	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	-	0.0%		
WF176 WF177	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0			0.0%	0	0.0%	-	0.0%	0	0.0%	-	0.0%	0	
WF17 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
WF17 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
WF17 Z	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
WF27 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
WF3 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
WF44 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
WF9 6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
YO31 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
YO32 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	
YO8 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Base:		82		26		56		20		26		35		27		49		82	

Appendix 4:

Data Tabulations

By Demographics - Dewsbury

		Total		Male		Femal	e	16 - 34	ļ	35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Dews	bury
Q01	Do you normally h	ave regula	r acc	ess to a	car	for perso	onal (use durin	g the	e day?									
Yes		36.6%		47.1%		29.2%	14			44.0%		43.3%	13			29.4%		36.6%	
No		63.4%	52	52.9%	18	70.8%	34	77.8%	21	56.0%	14	56.7%	17	51.7%	15	70.6%	36	63.4%	52
Base:			82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82
Q02	Do you normally h	ave regula	r acc	ess to a	car	for perso	onal (use durin	g th	e eveninç	j / ni	ght?							
Yes		34.1%	28	44.1%	15	27.1%	13	22.2%	6	44.0%	11	36.7%	11	48.3%	14	25.5%	13	34.1%	28
No		65.9%		55.9%	19	72.9%	35			56.0%		63.3%		51.7%		74.5%	38	65.9%	
Base:			82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82
Q03	How did you trave	to (STUD	Y CE	NTRE) to	oday	(main pa	art of	journey	?										
Car /	van (as driver)	24.4%	20	29.4%	10	20.8%	10	22.2%	6	28.0%	7	23.3%	7	31.0%	9	21.6%	11	24.4%	20
	an (as passenger)	9.8%	8	2.9%		14.6%		18.5%	5	0.0%		10.0%		10.3%	3		5	,	
,	ninibus or coach	37.8%		32.4%		41.7%	20			36.0%		53.3%		31.0%		43.1%	22		
Motor moj	cycle, scooter or oed	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Walk		22.0%	18	26.5%	9	18.8%	9	25.9%	7	32.0%	8	10.0%	3	24.1%	7	21.6%	11	22.0%	18
Taxi /	minicab	3.7%	3	2.9%	1	4.2%	2	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	3.7%	3
Train		2.4%	2	5.9%	2	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Metro		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bicyc	e	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Park a	nd Ride	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mobil	ity Scooter	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Base:			82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82

												5								rebruary 201.
	Total		Male		Female	!	16 - 34		35 - 54	l	55 +		ABC1	l	C2D	Е	De	ewsbury	7	
Q04 Where did you park Those who said 'Car / V																				
Huddersfield																				
Albion Street Car Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0	0.0%	0	
Alfred Street/Market Hall Car Park (nr Queensgate Market) - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0	0.0%	0	
Cambridge Road Car Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0	0.0%	0	
Dundas Street, above the Sainsbury's foodstore - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0	0.0%	0	
Huddersfield Bus Station, Upperhead Road - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0	0.0%	0	
Huddersfield Railway Station, St Georges Square - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0	0.0%	0	
Huddersfield Sports Centre, Old Leeds Road - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0	0.0%	0	
Kingsgate Shopping Centre - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0	0.0%	0	
Lidl foodstore, Manchester Road - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0	0.0%	0	
Pine Street Car Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0	0.0%	0	
Sainsbury's, Wakefield Road - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0	0.0%	0	
Spring Wood Street Car Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0	0.0%	0	
St Andrews Road Car Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0	0.0%	0	
Tesco, Viaduct Street Car Par - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0	0.0%	0	
Unna Way, nr Tesco foodstore - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0	0.0%	0	
Wilkinsons Car Park (Off Alfred Street) - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0	0.0%	0	
Castlegate Retail Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0	0.0%	0	
Great Northern Retail Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0		0	
Phoenix Mills Retail Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0	0.0%	0	

									WIG	FI	ашшп	ig c	X LIIV	по	iiiiieii	IL			February 2013
	Total		Male		Female	;	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Dewsbu	гу	
Huddersfield																			
Queensgate Retail Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
The Ringway Centre - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Batley																			
Aldi, Branch Road - Batley	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	
Bradford Road Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	
Cross Street Car Park - Batley		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Field Lane Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	
Henrietta Street Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	
Hick Lane Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Market Place Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
New Way Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Station Road Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Tesco, Bradford Road - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
The Mill, Bradford Road - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Wards Hill Car Park, Wellington Street - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Well Lane Car Park - Batley Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Bradford Road Car Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Cleckheaton Crown Street Car Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Cleckheaton Tesco, Northgate -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Cleckheaton Town Hall Car Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Cleckheaton																			
Dewsbury																			
Asda, The Rishworth Centre - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Camroyd Street Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Cliffe Street Car Park - Dewsbury	17.9%	5	9.1%	1	23.5%	4	27.3%	3	14.3%	1	10.0%	1	16.7%	2	18.8%	3	17.9%	5	
Commercial Road Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Crackenedge Lane Car Park -	10.7%	3	18.2%	2	5.9%	1	18.2%	2	0.0%	0	10.0%	1	25.0%	3	0.0%	0	10.7%	3	
Dewsbury Dewsbury Railway Station	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	

											u11111111 ₅	-	C LIIIV						February 2015
	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DI	E	D	ewsbury	7
Car Park - Dewsbury Dewsbury Sports Centre, Longcauseway - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	C	0.0%	0
Lidl, Commercial Road - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	C	0.0%	0
Railway Street Car Park (nr Mecca Bingo) - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	C	0.0%	0
Sainsbury's, The Rishworth Centre - Dewsbury	14.3%		18.2%		11.8%	2	9.1%	1	0.0%		30.0%	3	8.3%		18.8%			4.3%	4
South Street Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0				0.0%	0
The Rishworth Centre - Dewsbury Wakefield Old Road Car	0.0% 7.1%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0% 9.1%	0	0.0% 14.3%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0				0.0% 7.1%	0 2
Park - Dewsbury Whitehall Way Car Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0		0.0%	0
Dewsbury Heckmondwike	0.070		0.070		0.070	Ü	0.070		0.070		0.070	Ü	0.070	Ü	0.070	Ü		3.070	
High Street Car Park - Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0				0.0%	0
Kaye Street Car Park - Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0				0.0%	0
Market Place Car Park - Heckmondwike Morrisons, Union Street -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0				0.0%	0
Heckmondwike Northgate Retail Centre -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0		0.0%	0
Heckmondwike Lidl Car Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	C	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike Holmfirth																			
Bridge Lane Car Park - Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0				0.0%	0
Co-operative Food, Market Street - Holmfirth Holmfirth Library Car Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0.0%	0
Holmfirth Huddersfield Road Car Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0				0.0%	0
Holmfirth Station Road Car Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	C	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Towngate Car Park - Holmfirth Others	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	C	0.0%	0
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	ſ	0.0%	0
(Don't know – Car park) (Dropped off – didn't park)	7.1% 14.3%	2 4	0.0% 0.0%	0	11.8% 23.5%	2	9.1% 18.2%		14.3% 0.0%	1	0.0% 20.0%	0 2	8.3% 8.3%	1	6.3% 18.8%	1	7	7.1% 4.3%	2 4

												0						
	Total		Mal	le	Fema	le	16 - 3	34	35 - 54	1	55 +	F	ABC	1	C2D	E	Dewsb	ury
(Don't know - Unspecified)	28.6%	8	54.5%	6	11.8%	2	9.1%	1	57.1%	4	30.0%	3	16.7%	2	37.5%	6	28.6%	8
Base:		28		11		17		11		7		10		12		16		28
Buse.		20				1,				,		10			,	10		20
Q05 Did you have any of Those who mentioned				car p	arking s	pace	today?											
Yes	8.3%	2	0.0%	0	15.4%	2	11.1%	1	14.3%	1	0.0%	0	18.2%	2	0.0%	0	8.3%	2
No	91.7%	22	100.0%	11	84.6%	11	88.9%	8	85.7%	6	100.0%	8	81.8%	9	100.0%	13	91.7%	22
Base:		24		11		13		9		7		8		11		13		24
Meanscore = [Num	ber of Mir	nutes]															
Q06 How long did your	journey to	o (ST	UDY CI	ENTRI	E) take?													
0.5 : .	12 40		1.4.70/	_	10.50/	_	25.004	-	0.00/	^	6.701	2	2.401		10.604	10	12.464	1.1
0-5 minutes 6-10 minutes	13.4% 31.7%		14.7% 38.2%		12.5% 27.1%		25.9% 33.3%	7	8.0% 32.0%	2	6.7%	2	3.4% 34.5%	10	19.6% 31.4%		13.4%	11 26
						19					30.0%						31.7%	
11-15 minutes	25.6% 12.2%	21	5.9% 20.6%		39.6% 6.3%		22.2% 11.1%		16.0%	4	36.7% 13.3%		34.5% 10.3%		19.6%		25.6% 12.2%	21
16-20 minutes 21-30 minutes	12.2%		20.6% 14.7%		10.4%	5 5			12.0% 24.0%	5 6					11.8% 15.7%		12.2%	10
31-60 minutes	3.7%	3	5.9%	2		1	0.0%	0		2		2	6.9%	2		o 1		10 3
Over 60 minutes	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0		0		0
(Don't know / can't	1.2%	1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0		0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	0.0%	0		1
remember)	1.270	1	0.0%	U	2.170	1	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	3.3%	1	3.470	1	0.0%	U	1.270	1
Mean:		13.3		14.3		12.6		10.1		16.8		13.4		14.6	i	12.6		13.3
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29	1	51		82
Q07 Did you travel to (S	STUDY CE	NTRI	E) direc	tly fro	m home	e. wor	k or els	ewhe	re?									
, (_,	,		-,												
Home	91.5%	75	85.3%	29	95.8%	46	85.2%	23	92.0%	23	96.7%	29	89.7%	26	94.1%	48	91.5%	75
Work	6.1%	5	8.8%	3		2		2		2		1		3		2		5
On holiday	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0		0		0		0		0
Family member's home	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0		0		0
College	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		1	1.2%	1
Doctor's	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0		0		0
Friend's home	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0,0	0
Elsewhere	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		1
Leisure activity	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29	1	51		82

												0						
	Total		Male		Femal	e	16 - 34).	35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DI	Е	Dewsb	ury
Q08 What location did yo	ou travel	to (S	TUDY C	ENT	RE) from	?												
Huddersfield Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Batley Town Centre	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	6.3%	3	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	3.3%	1	10.3%	3	0.0%	0	3.7%	3
Cleckheaton Town Centre	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Dewsbury Town Centre	52.4%	43	61.8%	21	45.8%	22	74.1%	20	52.0%	13	33.3%	10	55.2%	16	49.0%	25	52.4%	43
Heckmondwike Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Elsewhere	8.5%	7	5.9%	2	10.4%	5	11.1%	3	8.0%	2	6.7%	2	3.4%	1	11.8%	6	8.5%	7
Batley (Outside Town	3.7%	3	2.9%	1	4.2%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	10.0%	3	3.4%	1	3.9%	2	3.7%	3
Centre)																		
Birkenshaw	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Birstall	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bradford	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Brighouse	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Brockholes	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury (Outside Town Centre)	12.2%	10	17.6%	6	8.3%	4	7.4%	2	16.0%	4	13.3%	4	10.3%	3	13.7%	7	12.2%	10
Golcar	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Iolmbridge	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
eeds	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
iversedge	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0
Mirfield	4.9%	4	0.0%	0	8.3%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	13.3%	4	10.3%	3	2.0%	1	4.9%	4
Netherton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
lew Mill	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Vewsome	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cavensthorpe	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Roberttown	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Chornhill	3.7%	3	2.9%	1	4.2%	2		0	8.0%	2	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	3.9%	2		3
Tingley	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Refused)	3.7%	3	2.9%	1	4.2%	2		1	8.0%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.9%	3		3
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82
Q09 In terms of your visi	it to (STU	JDY C	CENTRE)	do y	ou live i	in (S1	TUDY CE	NTR	E), work i	in (S	TUDY C	ENTF	RE) or are	you	a visito	r to t	he area	? [MR]
Live in the centre	40.2%	33	41.2%	14	39.6%	19	59.3%	16	40.0%	10	23.3%	7	41.4%	12	39.2%	20	40.2%	33
Work in the centre	7.3%	6	8.8%	3	6.3%	3	7.4%	2	8.0%	2	6.7%	2	6.9%	2	7.8%	4	7.3%	6
Visiting the centre	54.9%	45	52.9%	18	56.3%	27	40.7%	11	52.0%	13	70.0%	21	51.7%	15	56.9%	29	54.9%	45
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82

									***		W11111	-5	~	· ·	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,				rebruary 2010
	Total	l	Male	e	Femal	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC	1	C2D1	E	Dewsh	oury	
Q10 Why do you choose	e to shop	/ visi	t (STUD	Y CE	NTRE)?	[MR]													
Accessibility by public transport	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1	
Accessibility to (STUDY CENTRE)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Car parking prices	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	
Car parking provision	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Choice of High Street retailers	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Choice of shops selling non-food goods	6.1%	5	5.9%	2	6.3%	3	11.1%	3	4.0%	1	3.3%	1	6.9%	2	5.9%	3	6.1%	5	
Cleanliness	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0		0	
Close to friends / family	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0		0	
Close to home	61.0%	50	55.9%	19	64.6%	31	66.7%	18	68.0%	17	50.0%	15	58.6%	17	62.7%	32	61.0%	50	
Close to work	6.1%	5	5.9%	2	6.3%	3	3.7%	1	8.0%	2	6.7%	2	10.3%	3	3.9%	2	6.1%	5	
Department store	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Education	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0		0	
Entertainment / events	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Habit	8.5%	7	8.8%	3	8.3%	4	11.1%	3	8.0%	2	6.7%	2	3.4%	1	11.8%	6	8.5%	7	
Provision of leisure services	2.4%	2	2.9%	1	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	
Provision of services (e.g. banks / financial services)	4.9%	4	5.9%	2	4.2%	2	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	10.0%	3	3.4%	1	5.9%	3	4.9%	4	
Public information, signposts, public facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Quality of shops selling food goods	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1	
Range of independent / specialist shops	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Range of shops selling food goods	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1	
Safety (during the day)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Safety (during the night)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0		0	
Shopping environment	2.4%	2	2.9%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	3.3%	1	0.0%	0		2		2	
The market	3.7%	3	5.9%	2	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	3.3%	1	6.9%	2	2.0%	1		3	
Value for money	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	
Other	2.4%	2	0.0%	0		2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.7%	2	0.0%	0		2		2	
Good bus service	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0		1	1.2%	1	
Grew up here / always come	3.7%	3	5.9%	2		1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	6.7%	2	6.9%	2		1	3.7%	3	
Hairdressers / barbers	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	
Provision of places to eat / drink	2.4%	2	5.9%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1		1	2.4%	2	
Range of health services	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	
University	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0		0	
Walking in the area	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
(Don't know / no reason)	2.4%	2	5.9%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	3.9%	2	2.4%	2	
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82	

Page 163 February 2013

Total Male Female 16 - 34 35 - 54 55 + ABC1 C2DE Dewsbury

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Dewsbu	ıry
Q11 What is the main re	ason why	you	are in	(\$	STUDY CE	NT	RE) today	?										
Food and grocery shopping -	3.7%	3	8.8%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	10.0%	3	0.0%	0	5.9%	3	3.7%	3
Clothes / Shoes shopping	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.2%	2	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Bank / Building Society / Post Office	11.0%	9	8.8%	3		6	3.7%	1	8.0%	2		6	13.8%	4	9.8%	5	11.0%	9
Browsing	15.9%	13	20.6%	7	12.5%	6	14.8%	4	16.0%	4	16.7%	5	10.3%	3	19.6%	10	15.9%	13
Café / restaurant / pub	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Chemist	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.2%	2	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	3.9%	2	2.4%	2
Doctor / Dentist	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	C
Electrical goods shopping	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.2%	2	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Furniture / carpet	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Jewellery / Gift shops	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Library	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Market	6.1%	5	5.9%	2	6.3%	3	3.7%	1	12.0%	3	3.3%	1	13.8%	4	2.0%	1	6.1%	4
Public Offices	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	
Services (e.g. hairdressers, launderette)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Social / leisure activities	6.1%	5	11.8%	4	2.1%	1	11.1%	3	4.0%	1	3.3%	1	6.9%	2	3.9%	2	6.1%	
Stationers / newsagents	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	
Visit specialist shops	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Work / School / College	9.8%	8	8.8%	3	10.4%	5	3.7%	1	16.0%	4	10.0%	3	10.3%	3	9.8%	5	9.8%	
Other	12.2%	10	14.7%	5	10.4%	5	18.5%	5	12.0%	3	6.7%	2	13.8%	4	11.8%	6	12.2%	1
Aldi, Branch Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Asda, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Asda, Mill Street, Dewsbury	8.5%	7	2.9%	1	12.5%	6	14.8%	4	8.0%	2	3.3%	1	6.9%	2	7.8%	4	8.5%	
Butchers, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Buy household / toiletry goods	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	6.3%	3	7.4%	2	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	3.9%	2	3.7%	
Card shop	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	
Catch train / bus / passing through	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Charity shop	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Co-operative Food, Market Street, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Fulton Foods, Central Arcade, Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Fulton Foods, Commercial Street, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
General walk / browsing	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
celand, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
ob centre / job interview	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Lidl, Northgate, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Marks and Spencer, New Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	

	Total		Male		Female	;	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE	,	Dewsbur	у
Maughan's Caterers,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike																		
Meet friends / family	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Morrisons, Union Street, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Sainsbury's, Market Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Sharlands of Paddock, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Bradford Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Northgate, Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Viaduct Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Visit optician	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Food and grocery shopping - various destinatons	6.1%	5	5.9%	2	6.3%	3	3.7%	1	8.0%	2	6.7%	2	3.4%	1	7.8%	4	6.1%	5
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Dewsbu	ıry
Q12 What else do you in	tend to d	o wh	ilst in (S ⁻	TUD	Y CENTRI	E) to	oday? [MR	2]										
Food and grocery shopping -	6.1%	5	0.0%	0	10.4%	5	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	10.0%	3	10.3%	3	3.9%	2	6.1%	5
Clothes / Shoes shopping	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Bank / Building Society / Post Office	2.4%	2	2.9%	1	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Browsing	12.2%	10	11.8%	4	12.5%	6	7.4%	2	16.0%	4	13.3%	4	10.3%	3	13.7%	7	12.2%	10
Café / restaurant / pub	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	6.3%	3	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	3.3%	1	6.9%	2	2.0%	1	3.7%	3
Chemist	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	
Doctor / Dentist	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Electrical goods shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Furniture / carpet	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Jewellery / Gift shops	3.7%	3	2.9%	1	4.2%	2	11.1%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	3.9%	2	3.7%	
Library	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Market	7.3%	6	5.9%	2	8.3%	4	7.4%	2	12.0%	3	3.3%	1	6.9%	2	7.8%	4	7.3%	
Public Offices	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Services (e.g. hairdressers, launderette)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Social / leisure activities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Stationers / newsagents	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Visit specialist shops	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.2%	2	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	
Work / School / College	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Aldi, Branch Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Asda, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Asda, Mill Street, Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Butchers, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Buy household / toiletry goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	•
Card shop	4.9%	4	2.9%	1	6.3%	3	11.1%	3	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	5.9%	3	4.9%	4
Catch train / bus / passing through	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Charity shop	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Co-operative Food, Market Street, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Fulton Foods, Central Arcade, Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Fulton Foods, Commercial Street, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	•
General walk / browsing	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Iceland, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Job centre / job interview	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Lidl, Northgate, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Marks and Spencer, New Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	

	Total		Male		Fema	le	16 - 34		35 - 54	ļ	55 +		ABC1	l	C2E	E	Dew	sbury
Maughan's Caterers,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	% 0
Heckmondwike																		
Meet friends / family	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	% 0
Morrisons, Union Street,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	% 0
Heckmondwike																		
Sainsbury's, Market Street,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	% 0
Huddersfield																		
Sharlands of Paddock,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	% 0
Holmfirth																		
Tesco, Bradford Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	% 0
Tesco, Northgate,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	% 0
Cleckheaton																		
Tesco, Viaduct Street,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	% 0
Huddersfield																		
Visit optician	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.29	% 1
(No reason / no other reason)	54.9%	45	73.5%	25	41.7%	20	48.1%	13	56.0%	14	60.0%	18	44.8%	13	60.8%	31	54.99	% 45
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82
Dase.		02		34		40		21		23		30		29		31		02

	Total		Male		Female	:	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Dewsbu	ıry
Q12X What do you intend	to do wh	ilst i	n (STUD	Y CE	NTRE) to	day	? (Any Me	entic	on) [MR]									
Food and grocery shopping - Other	9.8%	8	8.8%	3	10.4%	5	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	20.0%	6	10.3%	3	9.8%	5	9.8%	8
Clothes / Shoes shopping	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	6.3%	3	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	3.7%	3
Bank / Building Society / Post Office	13.4%	11	11.8%	4	14.6%	7	7.4%	2	8.0%	2	23.3%	7	17.2%	5	11.8%	6	13.4%	11
Browsing	28.0%	23	32.4%	11	25.0%	12	22.2%	6	32.0%	8	30.0%	9	20.7%	6	33.3%	17	28.0%	23
Café / restaurant / pub	4.9%	4	0.0%	0	8.3%	4	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	6.7%	2	6.9%	2	3.9%	2	4.9%	4
Chemist	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	6.3%	3	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	3.9%	2	3.7%	3
Doctor / Dentist	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Electrical goods shopping	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.2%	2	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Furniture / carpet	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Jewellery / Gift shops	4.9%	4	5.9%	2	4.2%	2	11.1%	3	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	6.9%	2	3.9%	2	4.9%	4
Library	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Market	13.4%	11	11.8%	4	14.6%	7	11.1%	3	24.0%	6	6.7%	2	20.7%	6	9.8%	5	13.4%	1
Public Offices	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Services (e.g. hairdressers, launderette)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Social / leisure activities	6.1%	5	11.8%	4	2.1%	1	11.1%	3	4.0%	1	3.3%	1	6.9%	2	3.9%	2	6.1%	5
Stationers / newsagents	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Visit specialist shops	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.2%	2	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Work / School / College	9.8%	8	8.8%	3	10.4%	5	3.7%	1	16.0%	4	10.0%	3	10.3%	3	9.8%	5	9.8%	8
Other	12.2%	10	14.7%	5	10.4%	5	18.5%	5	12.0%	3	6.7%	2	13.8%	4	11.8%	6	12.2%	10
Aldi, Branch Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Asda, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Asda, Mill Street, Dewsbury	8.5%	7	2.9%	1	12.5%	6	14.8%	4	8.0%	2	3.3%	1	6.9%	2	7.8%	4	8.5%	7
Butchers, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Buy household / toiletry goods	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	6.3%	3	7.4%	2	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	3.9%	2	3.7%	3
Card shop	6.1%	5	5.9%	2	6.3%	3	14.8%	4	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	7.8%	4	6.1%	5
Catch train / bus / passing through	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	(
Charity shop	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Co-operative Food, Market Street, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	(
Fulton Foods, Central Arcade, Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	(
Fulton Foods, Commercial Street, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	(
General walk / browsing	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	(
Iceland, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	(
Job centre / job interview	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Lidl, Northgate, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	(
Marks and Spencer, New Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(

	Total	l	Male	:	Female		16 - 34	Į.	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC	1	C2D	E	Dev	wsbury	
																		-	
Maughan's Caterers,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	0%	0
Heckmondwike Meet friends / family	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2	70%	1
Morrisons, Union Street,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0		0			0
Heckmondwike	0.070	Ü	0.070	Ü	0.070	Ü	0.070	Ü	0.070	Ü	0.070	Ü	0.070	Ů	0.070	Ü	0.0	370	,
Sainsbury's, Market Street,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	0%	0
Huddersfield																			
Sharlands of Paddock,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	0%	0
Holmfirth Tesco, Bradford Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	70%	0
Tesco, Northgate,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0		0			0
Cleckheaton	0.070	3	0.070	3	0.070	3	0.070	0	0.070	0	0.070	3	0.070	3	0.070	O	0.0	.,0	
Tesco, Viaduct Street,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	0%	0
Huddersfield																			
Visit optician	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.2%	2	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	6.9%	2	0.0%	0	2.4	4%	2
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		8	2
Maanaana [Nomb	f NA:-																		
Meanscore = [Numb	per of Will	nutes	J																
Q13 How long do you th	ink you v	will st	ay in (S	TUDY	CENTR	E) to	day?												
						•		_				_							
Less than 30 minutes	19.5%		23.5%		16.7%		25.9%		16.0%		16.7%		13.8%		23.5%		19.5		6
30- 59 minutes 1hr -1 hr 29 min	18.3% 29.3%		14.7% 26.5%		20.8% 31.3%	10	29.6% 22.2%		16.0% 28.0%		10.0% 36.7%	3 11	17.2% 41.4%		19.6% 21.6%		18.3 29.3		5 4
1hr 30 mins - 1 hr 59 min	15.9%		11.8%		18.8%		18.5%		12.0%		16.7%		10.3%		17.6%		15.9		3
2hrs - 2hrs 29 mins	3.7%	3	5.9%	2		1	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	3.3%	1	0.0%	0		3			3
2hrs 30 mins - 2hrs 59 mins	2.4%	2		1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0		2		0	6.9%	2		0			2
3hrs - 3hrs 59 mins	4.9%	4	5.9%	2	4.2%	2	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	10.0%	3	3.4%	1	5.9%	3	4.9	9%	4
4hrs or more	6.1%	5	8.8%	3	4.2%	2	0.0%	0	12.0%	3	6.7%	2	6.9%	2	5.9%	3	6.1	1%	5
Mean:		85		91		81		58		103		96		89		83		8	5
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		8	2
Q14 Will you buy your fo	ood and g	groce	ry good:	s, tha	at is unde	ertak	e your m	ain f	ood and	groc	ery sho _l	o, wh	ilst in	(S	TUDY C	ENTF	RE) to	oday?	
Yes	37.8%	31	35.3%	12	39.6%	19	33.3%	9	36.0%	9	43.3%	13	34.5%	10	39.2%	20	37.8	8% 3	1
No	61.0%		61.8%		60.4%	29	66.7%		64.0%		53.3%	16			58.8%		61.0		
(Don't know)	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2	2%	1
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		8	2

												0						
	Total	l	Male		Femal	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	54	55 +	+	ABC	1	C2D	Е	Dewsb	oury
Q15 How frequently d	o you visit	(STUDY	CEN	ΓRE) for	your	main fo	od ar	nd groce	ery sh	opping	?						
Everyday 2-3 times a week	2.4% 35.4%	2 29	2.9% 26.5%	1 9	2.1% 41.7%	1 20	7.4% 33.3%	2 9	0.0% 28.0%	0 7	0.0% 43.3%	0 13	0.0% 27.6%	0 8	3.9% 39.2%	2 20	2.4% 35.4%	2 29
Once a week	37.8%		35.3%		39.6%	19	22.2%		52.0%	13	40.0%	12	48.3%		33.3%	17	37.8%	31
Once a fortnight	6.1%	5	8.8%	3	4.2%	2	7.4%	2	8.0%	2		1	10.3%	3		2		5
Once a month Less than once a month	3.7% 3.7%	3	5.9% 2.9%	2	2.1% 4.2%	1 2	3.7% 3.7%	1	4.0% 0.0%	1	3.3% 6.7%	1 2	3.4% 6.9%	1 2	3.9% 0.0%	2		3
Never	9.8%	-	14.7%	5	6.3%		18.5%	5	8.0%	2	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	13.7%	7		8
First time today	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		Ö
(Don't know / varies)	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82
Meanscore = [£]																		
Q16 Approximately ho	ow much ha	ave yo	ou / will	you s	pend to	day o	n food	goods	s?									
Nothing	41.5%	34	50.0%	17	35.4%	17	51.9%	14	44.0%	11	30.0%	9	37.9%	11	43.1%	22	41.5%	34
Up to £5	2.4%	2	0.0%	0		2	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	- 10 , 0	1	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
£6 - £10	9.8%	8	8.8%		10.4%		11.1%	3	4.0%	1	13.3%	4	10.3%	3		5		8
£11 - £15 £16 - £20	6.1% 7.3%	5 6	5.9% 5.9%	2 2	6.3% 8.3%	3	7.4% 3.7%	2	8.0% 12.0%	2	3.3% 6.7%	2	10.3% 10.3%	3	3.9% 5.9%	2		5 6
£21 - £25	3.7%	3	2.9%	1	4.2%	2	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	3.9%	2		3
£26 - £50	11.0%	9	8.8%	3	12.5%	_	11.1%	3	8.0%	2	13.3%	4	6.9%	2			11.0%	9
£51 - £75	1.2%	1	0.0%	0		1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0		1
£76 - £100	1.2%	1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	_,,,,	1	1.2%	1
More than £100	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0,0	0
(Don't know)	15.9%		17.6%		14.6%	7	3.7%	1	16.0%		26.7%	8	13.8%	4	17.6%		15.9%	13
Mean:		11.7		8.0		14.2		10.4		13.1		11.8		11.3		11.5		11.7
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82

	Total		Male	;	Female	•	16 - 34		35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	E	Dewsb	ury
Q17 Which centre / retail	park dic	l you	last vis	it for	your mai	n fo	od and gr	oce	ry shopp	ing?	[MR]							
Almondbury District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Aspley Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Barnsley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Batley Town Centre	4.9%	4	5.9%	2	4.2%	2	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	6.7%	2	6.9%	2	3.9%	2	4.9%	4
Birkenshaw Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Birstall District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bradford	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Brighouse	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Denby Dale Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury Town Centre	80.5%	66	76.5%	26	83.3%	40	74.1%	20	88.0%	22	80.0%	24	82.8%	24	80.4%	41	80.5%	66
Elland	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Golcar Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Gomersal Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Halifax	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Hillhouse Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Honley District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Local Stores, Horbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Town Centre	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Kirkburton District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Kirkheaton Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Leeds	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lindley Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Linthwaite Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Marsden District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Marsh District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Meltham District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Milnsbridge District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mirfield District Centre	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Moldgreen District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Morley	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	6.3%	3	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	6.7%	2	3.4%	1	3.9%	2	3.7%	3
Netherton Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Local Stores, Ossett	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Ravensthorpe District Centre	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Scholes (Cleckheaton) Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Scissett Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Skelmanthorpe District	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Centre																		
Slaithwaite District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Thornhill Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
	2 40/	_	5.00/	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.9%	2	2.4%	2
Wakefield	2.4%	2	5.9%	2	0.070	U	3.770	1	4.070	1	0.070	U	0.070	U	3.7/0	_	2.4/0	0

Page 172 February 2013

	Total		Male		Femal	e	16 - 34		35 - 54	ı	55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Dewsbu	ry	
Wyke	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Other	2.4%	2	5.9%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	
(Don't do main food shopping)	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1	
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82	

	Total	[Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54	ı	55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Dewsbu	iry
Q18 Why do you choose Those who did not men								17) r	ather tha	an	(STU	DY C	ENTRE)	? [MF	R]			
Accessibility by public	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
transport																		
Car parking prices	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Car parking provision	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Choice of food goods available	6.3%	1	12.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	25.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	10.0%	1	6.3%	1
Choice of shops nearby selling non-food goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Choice of shops selling food	6.3%	1	0.0%	0	12.5%	1	16.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	10.0%	1	6.3%	1
goods Cleanliness	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Entertainment / events		-	0.0.0	-		7		0					0.070	-		-		-
Nearer to home	56.3%	9	25.0%	2	87.5%		83.3%	5	0.0%	0	66.7%	4	60.0%	3	60.0%	6	56.3%	9
Nearer to work	12.5%	2	25.0%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	50.0%	2	0.0%	0	20.0%	1	10.0%	1	12.5%	2
Poor accessibility to (STUDY CENTRE)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Provision of leisure services nearby	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Provision of services nearby, such as banks / financial services	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Public information, signposts, public facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Quality of food goods available	6.3%	1	12.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	16.7%	1	0.0%	0	10.0%	1	6.3%	1
Quality of shops selling food goods	6.3%	1	0.0%	0	12.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	16.7%	1	0.0%	0	10.0%	1	6.3%	1
Safety (during the day)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Safety (during the night)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Shopping environment	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other	6.3%	1	12.5%	1	0.0%	0	16.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.3%	1
Bigger store	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cheaper prices	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Morrisons on offer	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Sainsbury's on offer	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know / no reason)	6.3%	1	12.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	25.0%	1	0.0%	0	20.0%	1	0.0%	0	6.3%	1
Base:		16		8		8		6		4		6		5		10		16

Car / van (as passenger)		Total		Male	!	Female		16 - 34		35 - 54	ı	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	C	Dewsbi	ıry
Car / van (as passenger) 7,4% 6 0,0% 0 12,5% 6 7,7% 2 8,0% 2 6,7% 2 3,4% 1 10,0% Bus, minibus or coach 34,6% 28 36,4% 12 33,3% 16 26,9% 7 48.0% 12 30,0% 9 24,1% 7 42,0% Motorcycle, scooter or 0.0% 0 0,0% 0					AT C).17) (mai	n pa	rt of jour	ney)	?									
Bus, minibus or coach	n (as driver)	32.1%	26	36.4%	12	29.2%	14	23.1%	6	32.0%	8	40.0%	12	41.4%	12	28.0%	14	32.1%	26
Motorcycle, scooter or moped moped walk 21.0% 17 24.2% 8 18.8% 9 34.6% 9 12.0% 3 16.7% 5 24.1% 7 20.0% 7 20.0% 7 24.2% 8 18.8% 9 34.6% 9 12.0% 3 16.7% 5 24.1% 7 20.0% 7 20.0% 7 24.2% 8 18.8% 9 34.6% 9 12.0% 3 16.7% 5 24.1% 7 20.0% 20.0%	in (as passenger)	7.4%	6	0.0%	0	12.5%	6	7.7%	2	8.0%	2	6.7%	2	3.4%	1	10.0%	5	7.4%	6
moped Walk 21.0% 17 24.2% 8 18.8% 9 34.6% 9 12.0% 3 16.7% 5 24.1% 7 20.0% Taxi / minicab 3.7% 3 0.0% 0 6.3% 3 3.8% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 0.0% Train 0.0% 0	nibus or coach	34.6%	28	36.4%	12	33.3%	16	26.9%	7	48.0%	12	30.0%	9	24.1%	7	42.0%	21	34.6%	28
Taxi / minicab 3.7% 3 0.0% 0 6.3% 3 3.8% 1 0.0% 0 6.7% 2 6.9% 2 0.0% Train 0.0% 0 0.0%	·	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Train		21.0%	17	24.2%	8	18.8%	9	34.6%	9	12.0%	3	16.7%	5	24.1%	7	20.0%	10	21.0%	17
Metro	ninicab	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	6.3%	3	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	6.7%	2	6.9%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	3
Bicycle		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Park and Ride		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mobilty Scooter	d Ride	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Not applicable - online shopping) Base: 81 33 48 26 25 30 29 Q20 Will you buy anything other than food goods today, whilst in (STUDY CENTRE)? [MR] Yes - carpets 1.2% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 3.4% 1 5.9% Yes - clothing, footwear 3.7% 3 0.0% 0 0.3% 3 0.0% 0 0.3% 1 3.4% 1 5.9% Yes - clothing, footwear 3.7% 3 0.0% 0 0.3% 3 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 0.0% 1 1.1% 3 8.0% 2 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 0		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Base: 81 33 48 26 25 30 29 Q20 Will you buy anything other than food goods today, whilst in (STUDY CENTRE)? [MR] Yes - carpets 1.2% 1 0.0% 0 2.1% 1 3.7% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.0% Yes - chemist 4.9% 4 0.0% 0 8.3% 4 7.4% 2 4.0% 1 3.3% 1 3.4% 1 5.9% Yes - clothing, footwear 3.7% 3 0.0% 0 6.3% 3 0.0% 0 12.0% 3 0.0% 0 3.4% 1 3.9% Yes - DIY goods 1.2% 1 0.0% 0 2.1% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 3.3% 1 3.4% 1 0.0% Yes - lectrical goods 6.1% 5 11.8% 4 2.1% 1 11.1% 3 8.0% 2 0.0% 0 6.9% 2 5.9% Yes - jewellery / gifts 4.9% 4 5.9% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 0.0% Yes - jewellery / gifts 4.9% 4 5.9% 2 4.2% 2 11.1% 3 0.0% 0 3.3% 1 6.9% 2 3.9% Yes - Stationery 1.2% 1 0.0% 0 2.1% 1 3.7% 1 0.0% 0	Scooter	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Q20 Will you buy anything other than food goods today, whilst in (STUDY CENTRE)? [MR] Yes - carpets		1.2%	1	3.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Yes - carpets			81		33		48		26		25		30		29		50		81
Yes - chemist 4.9% 4 0.0% 0 8.3% 4 7.4% 2 4.0% 1 3.3% 1 3.4% 1 5.9% Yes - clothing, footwear 3.7% 3 0.0% 0 6.3% 3 0.0% 0 12.0% 3 0.0% 0 3.4% 1 3.9% Yes - DIY goods 1.2% 1 0.0% 0 2.1% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 3.3% 1 3.4% 1 0.0% Yes - electrical goods 6.1% 5 11.8% 4 2.1% 1 11.1% 3 8.0% 2 0.0% 0 6.9% 2 5.9% Yes - furniture / carpets 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 <td>Vill you buy anyt</td> <td>hing other</td> <td>than</td> <td>food go</td> <td>ods t</td> <td>oday, whi</td> <td>ilst i</td> <td>n (S</td> <td>TUE</td> <td>Y CENT</td> <td>RE)?</td> <td>[MR]</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	Vill you buy anyt	hing other	than	food go	ods t	oday, whi	ilst i	n (S	TUE	Y CENT	RE)?	[MR]							
Yes - clothing, footwear 3.7% 3 0.0% 0 6.3% 3 0.0% 0 12.0% 3 0.0% 0 3.4% 1 3.9% Yes - DIY goods 1.2% 1 0.0% 0 2.1% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 3.3% 1 3.4% 1 0.0% Yes - electrical goods 6.1% 5 11.8% 4 2.1% 1 11.1% 3 8.0% 2 0.0% 0 6.9% 2 5.9% Yes - furniture / carpets 0.0% 0 0.0%	arpets			0.0%	0		1	3.7%			0		0		0		1	1.2%	1
Yes - DIY goods 1.2% 1 0.0% 0 2.1% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 3.3% 1 3.4% 1 0.0% Yes - electrical goods 6.1% 5 11.8% 4 2.1% 1 11.1% 3 8.0% 2 0.0% 0 6.9% 2 5.9% Yes - furniture / carpets 0.0% 0					0		4		2				1		1		3	4.9%	4
Yes - electrical goods 6.1% 5 11.8% 4 2.1% 1 11.1% 3 8.0% 2 0.0% 0 6.9% 2 5.9% Yes - furniture / carpets 0.0% 0 0				0.0%	0	6.3%	3		0	12.0%			0	3.4%		3.9%	2	3.7%	3
Yes - furniture / carpets 0.0% 0 0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	0.0%		3.3%	1	3.4%			0	1.2%	1
Yes - jewellery / gifts 4.9% 4 5.9% 2 4.2% 2 11.1% 3 0.0% 0 3.3% 1 6.9% 2 3.9% Yes - Stationery 1.2% 1 0.0% 0 2.1% 1 3.7% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.0% No 53.7% 44 64.7% 22 45.8% 22 44.4% 12 64.0% 16 53.3% 16 51.7% 15 52.9% Other 6.1% 5 8.8% 3 4.2% 2 3.7% 1 4.0% 1 10.0% 3 3.4% 1 7.8% Yes - health and beauty products 1.2% 1 2.9% 1 10.4% 5 3.7% 1 8.0% 2 10.0% 3 6.9% 2 7.8% Yes - household goods / toiletries 7.3% 6 2.9% 1 10.4% 5 3.7% 1 8.0% 2 10.0% 3 6.9% 2 7.8% <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>5</td><td>11.8%</td><td>4</td><td></td><td>1</td><td>11.1%</td><td></td><td>8.0%</td><td></td><td>0.0%</td><td>-</td><td>6.9%</td><td>2</td><td>5.9%</td><td>3</td><td>6.1%</td><td>5</td></t<>			5	11.8%	4		1	11.1%		8.0%		0.0%	-	6.9%	2	5.9%	3	6.1%	5
Yes - Stationery 1.2% 1 0.0% 0 2.1% 1 3.7% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.0% No 53.7% 44 64.7% 22 45.8% 22 44.4% 12 64.0% 16 53.3% 16 51.7% 15 52.9% Other 6.1% 5 8.8% 3 4.2% 2 3.7% 1 4.0% 1 10.0% 3 3.4% 1 7.8% Yes - health and beauty products 1 2.9% 1 0.0% 0 3.7% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 3.4% 1 0.0% Yes - household goods / toiletries 7.3% 6 2.9% 1 10.4% 5 3.7% 1 8.0% 2 10.0% 3 6.9% 2 7.8% toiletries 11.0% 9 2.9% 1 16.7% 8 11.1% 3 4.0% 1 16.7% 5 13.8% 4 9.8%			0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	-	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
No 53.7% 44 64.7% 22 45.8% 22 44.4% 12 64.0% 16 53.3% 16 51.7% 15 52.9% Other 6.1% 5 8.8% 3 4.2% 2 3.7% 1 4.0% 1 10.0% 3 3.4% 1 7.8% Yes - health and beauty 1.2% 1 2.9% 1 0.0% 0 3.7% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 3.4% 1 0.0% products Yes - household goods / 7.3% 6 2.9% 1 10.4% 5 3.7% 1 8.0% 2 10.0% 3 6.9% 2 7.8% toiletries (Don't know) 11.0% 9 2.9% 1 16.7% 8 11.1% 3 4.0% 1 16.7% 5 13.8% 4 9.8%			4	5.9%	2	4.2%	2		3	0.0%		3.3%		6.9%	2	3.9%	2	4.9%	4
Other 6.1% 5 8.8% 3 4.2% 2 3.7% 1 4.0% 1 10.0% 3 3.4% 1 7.8% Yes - health and beauty 1.2% 1 2.9% 1 0.0% 0 3.7% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 3.4% 1 0.0% products Yes - household goods / 7.3% 6 2.9% 1 10.4% 5 3.7% 1 8.0% 2 10.0% 3 6.9% 2 7.8% toiletries (Don't know) 11.0% 9 2.9% 1 16.7% 8 11.1% 3 4.0% 1 16.7% 5 13.8% 4 9.8%	tationery	1.2%	1		0		1	3.7%	1		0		0	0.0%	0		1	1.2%	1
Yes - health and beauty products 1.2% 1 2.9% 1 0.0% 0 3.7% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 3.4% 1 0.0% Yes - household goods / toiletries 7.3% 6 2.9% 1 10.4% 5 3.7% 1 8.0% 2 10.0% 3 6.9% 2 7.8% (Don't know) 11.0% 9 2.9% 1 16.7% 8 11.1% 3 4.0% 1 16.7% 5 13.8% 4 9.8%		53.7%	44	64.7%	22	45.8%	22	44.4%	12	64.0%	16	53.3%	16	51.7%	15	52.9%	27	53.7%	44
products Yes - household goods / 7.3% 6 2.9% 1 10.4% 5 3.7% 1 8.0% 2 10.0% 3 6.9% 2 7.8% toiletries (Don't know) 11.0% 9 2.9% 1 16.7% 8 11.1% 3 4.0% 1 16.7% 5 13.8% 4 9.8%																	4	6.1%	5
toiletries (Don't know) 11.0% 9 2.9% 1 16.7% 8 11.1% 3 4.0% 1 16.7% 5 13.8% 4 9.8%	•	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
	-	7.3%	6	2.9%	1	10.4%	5	3.7%	1	8.0%	2	10.0%	3	6.9%	2	7.8%	4	7.3%	6
Base: 82 34 48 27 25 30 29	know)	11.0%	9	2.9%	1	16.7%	8	11.1%	3	4.0%	1	16.7%	5	13.8%	4	9.8%	5	11.0%	9
			82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82

	Total	l	Male		Femal	e	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC	1	C2DE	2	Dewsbu	ry
Q21 Where (centre / facil	ity) did y	you la	st shop	for n	on-food	good	ls? [MR]											
Barnsley Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Batley Town Centre	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Birstall District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bradford City Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Brighouse Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Castleford Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Cleckheaton Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Dewsbury Town Centre	67.1%	55	67.6%	23	66.7%	32	55.6%	15	64.0%	16	80.0%	24	58.6%	17	72.5%	37	67.1%	55
Elland Town Centre	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	
Halifax Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Heckmondwike Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Holmfirth Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Honley District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Huddersfield Town Centre	4.9%	4	2.9%	1	6.3%	3	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	6.7%	2	3.4%	1	5.9%	3	4.9%	
Kirkburton District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Leeds City Centre	9.8%	8	8.8%	3	10.4%	5	18.5%	5	4.0%	1	6.7%	2	17.2%	5	3.9%	2	9.8%	
Manchester City Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Marsden District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Meltham District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Mirfield District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Morley Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Ossett Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Pudsey Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Sheffield City Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Skelmanthorpe District	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Centre																		
Slaithwaite District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Wakefield Town Centre	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
York City Centre	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	
Birstall Shopping Park	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
(Junction 27 of the M62)																		
Castlegate Retail Park,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Huddersfield																		
Cathedral Retail Park,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Wakefield																		
Gallagher Retail Park,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Wakefield Road,																		
Huddersfield																		
Great Northern Street Retail	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Park, Huddersfield																		
Leeds Road Retail Park,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Huddersfield																		
Meadowhall Shopping	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Centre, Sheffield																		
Mill Discount Village,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Dewsbu	ry
Bradford Road, Batley																		
Phoenix Mills Retail Park,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield																		
Redbrick Mill, Bradford	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Road, Batley																		
Ringway Centre, Beck Road, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Rishworth Centre, Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Trafford Shopping Centre, Manchester	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Westgate Retail Park, Ings Road, Wakefield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
White Rose Centre, Leeds	6.1%	5	2.9%	1	8.3%	4	7.4%	2	8.0%	2	3.3%	1	6.9%	2	5.9%	3	6.1%	5
Other	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Online	2.4%	2	2.9%	1	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82

Meanscore = [Everyday = 7, Two - three times = 2.5, Once a week = 1, Once a fortnight = 0.5, Once a month = 0.25, Less than once a month = 0.125, Never = 0]

Q22 How frequently do you visit (LOCATION AT Q.21) for non-food goods?

Everyday	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
2-3 times a week	6.1%	5	5.9%	2	6.3%	3	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	10.0%	3	0.0%	0	9.8%	5	6.1%	5
Once a week	41.5%	34	35.3%	12	45.8%	22	48.1%	13	32.0%	8	43.3%	13	44.8%	13	39.2%	20	41.5%	34
Once a fortnight	13.4%	11	11.8%	4	14.6%	7	14.8%	4	8.0%	2	16.7%	5	17.2%	5	11.8%	6	13.4%	11
Once a month	23.2%	19	26.5%	9	20.8%	10	25.9%	7	28.0%	7	16.7%	5	24.1%	7	23.5%	12	23.2%	19
Less than once a month	11.0%	9	14.7%	5	8.3%	4	7.4%	2	20.0%	5	6.7%	2	6.9%	2	11.8%	6	11.0%	9
Never	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know / varies)	4.9%	4	5.9%	2	4.2%	2	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	6.7%	2	6.9%	2	3.9%	2	4.9%	4
Mean:		0.75		0.69		0.79		0.73		0.61		0.88		0.66		0.81		0.75
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82

												0						
	Tota	ıl	Mal	le	Fema	ale	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	4	55 +	•	ABC	1	C2D	E	Dewsb	ury
Meanscore = [£]																		
Q23 Approximately ho	w much d	id you	u spend	l on yo	our last	visit t	o (LOC	ATION	I AT Q2	1) on	non-foo	d goo	ds?					
Nothing	9.8%	8	14.7%	5	6.3%	3	3.7%	1	16.0%	4	10.0%	3	13.8%	4	7.8%	4	9.8%	8
Up to £5	7.3%	6	14.7%	5	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	13.3%	4	6.9%	2	7.8%	4	7.3%	6
£6-£10	9.8%	8	8.8%	3	10.4%	5	11.1%	3	12.0%	3	6.7%	2	6.9%	2	11.8%	6	9.8%	8
£11-£15	8.5%	7	0.0%	0	14.6%	7	14.8%	4	0.0%	0	10.0%	3	6.9%	2	7.8%	4	8.5%	7
£16-£20	11.0%	9	11.8%	4	10.4%	5	11.1%	3	12.0%	3	10.0%	3	10.3%	3	11.8%	6	11.0%	9
£21-£25	7.3%	6	2.9%	1	10.4%	5	11.1%	3	4.0%	1	6.7%	2	6.9%	2	7.8%	4	7.3%	6
£26-£50	13.4%	11	8.8%	3	16.7%	8	14.8%	4	12.0%	3	13.3%	4	24.1%	7	7.8%	4	13.4%	11
£51-£75	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
£76-£100	4.9%	4	8.8%	3	2.1%	1	11.1%	3		1	0.0%	0	6.9%	2	3.9%	2	4.9%	4
More than £100	7.3%	6	8.8%	3	6.3%	3	14.8%	4	8.0%	2	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	7.8%	4	7.3%	6
(Don't know / can't remember)	19.5%	16	20.6%	7	18.8%	9	3.7%	1	28.0%	7	26.7%	8	10.3%	3	25.5%	13	19.5%	16
,																		
Mean:		29.9		31.3		29.0		41.0		29.4		17.3		29.4		28.6		29.9
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1	l	C2DE		Dewsbu	ıry
Q24 Why do you choose Those who did not men				N AT	Q.21) for	nor	n-food sho	орр	ing instea	ad of	(STUDY	CEN	NTRE)? [[MR]				
Accessibility by public transport	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Car parking prices	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Car parking provision	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Choice of food goods available	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Choice of shops selling non-food goods	77.8%	21	63.6%	7	87.5%	14	75.0%	9	66.7%	6 1	100.0%	6	91.7%	11	64.3%	9	77.8%	21
Choice of shops selling food goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleanliness	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Entertainment / events	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Nearer to home	7.4%	2	18.2%	2	0.0%	0	8.3%	1	11.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	14.3%	2	7.4%	2
Nearer to work	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor accessibility to (STUDY CENTRE)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Provision of leisure services nearby	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Provision of services nearby, such as banks / financial services	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Public information, signposts, public facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Quality of food goods available	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Quality of shops selling food goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Safety (during the day)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Safety (during the night)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Shopping environment	11.1%	3	18.2%	2	6.3%	1	16.7%	2	0.0%	0	16.7%	1	8.3%	1	14.3%	2	11.1%	3
Other	7.4%	2	9.1%	1	6.3%	1	8.3%	1	11.1%	1	0.0%	0	8.3%	1	7.1%	1	7.4%	2
Cheaper prices / offers	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Good market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Undercover shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know / no reason)	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	6.3%	1	0.0%	0	11.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.1%	1	3.7%	1
Base:		27		11		16		12		9		6		12		14		27

	Total		Male		Female	e	16 - 34		35 - 54	ı	55 +		ABC1	l	C2DF	E	Dewsb	ıry
Q25 How do you usua	lly travel to	(LO	CATION	AT Q	.21) (ma	in pa	rt of jour	ney)	?									
Car / van (as driver)	26.8%	22	32.4%	11	22.9%	11	18.5%	5	32.0%	8	30.0%	9	34.5%	10	23.5%	12	26.8%	22
Car / van (as passenger)	7.3%	6	2.9%	1	10.4%	5	7.4%	2	4.0%	1	10.0%	3	6.9%	2	7.8%	4	7.3%	6
Bus, minibus or coach	43.9%	36	38.2%	13	47.9%	23	33.3%	9	52.0%	13	46.7%	14	31.0%	9	52.9%	27	43.9%	36
Motorcycle, scooter or	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
moped																		
Walk	13.4%	11	17.6%	6	10.4%	5	22.2%	6	8.0%	2	10.0%	3	17.2%	5	11.8%	6	13.4%	11
Taxi / minicab	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Train	3.7%	3	5.9%	2	2.1%	1	11.1%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.9%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	3
Metro	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bicycle	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Park and Ride	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mobility Scooter	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know / varies)	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
(Do not travel, goods delivered)	2.4%	2	2.9%	1	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82

Meanscore = [Everyday = 7, Two - three times = 2.5, Once a week = 1, Once a fortnight = 0.5, Once a month = 0.25, Less than once a month = 0.125, Never = 0]

Q26 How frequently do you visit(STUDY CENTRE) for non-food shopping?

Those who did not mention study centre at Q21

Everyday	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
2-3 times a week	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	12.5%	2	8.3%	1	11.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	14.3%	2	7.4%	2	
Once a week	11.1%	3	0.0%	0	18.8%	3	16.7%	2	0.0%	0	16.7%	1	16.7%	2	7.1%	1	11.1%	3	
Once a fortnight	25.9%	7	27.3%	3	25.0%	4	16.7%	2	44.4%	4	16.7%	1	25.0%	3	28.6%	4	25.9%	7	
Once a month	25.9%	7	18.2%	2	31.3%	5	16.7%	2	22.2%	2	50.0%	3	50.0%	6	7.1%	1	25.9%	7	
Less than once a month	7.4%	2	18.2%	2	0.0%	0	8.3%	1	11.1%	1	0.0%	0	8.3%	1	7.1%	1	7.4%	2	
Never	11.1%	3	27.3%	3	0.0%	0	16.7%	2	11.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	14.3%	2	11.1%	3	
(Don't know / varies)	11.1%	3	9.1%	1	12.5%	2	16.7%	2	0.0%	0	16.7%	1	0.0%	0	21.4%	3	11.1%	3	
Mean:		0.58		0.23		0.82		0.62		0.58		0.48		0.45		0.76		0.58	
Base:		27		11		16		12		9		6		12		14		27	

	Tota	1	Male	e	Femal	e	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 +	-	ABC	1	C2D	E	Dewsb	ury
Meanscore = [£]																		
Q27 How much have yo	u spent (or will	you sp	end to	oday in .	(STUDY	CENT	RE) on	non-f	ood sho	pping	g?					
Nothing	29.3%	24	44.1%	15	18.8%	9	22.2%	6	40.0%	10	26.7%	8	17.2%	5	35.3%	18	29.3%	2
Up to £5	8.5%	7	2.9%	1	12.5%	6	11.1%	3	4.0%	1	10.0%	3	10.3%	3	7.8%	4	8.5%	
£6 - £10	14.6%	12	20.6%	7	10.4%	5	14.8%	4	8.0%	2	20.0%	6	13.8%	4	15.7%	8	14.6%	1
£11 - £15	4.9%	4	0.0%	0	8.3%	4	7.4%	2	8.0%	2	0.0%	0	10.3%	3	2.0%	1	4.9%	
£16 -£20	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	
£21 - £25	4.9%	4	2.9%	1	6.3%	3	0.0%	0	12.0%	3	3.3%	1	10.3%	3	2.0%	1	4.9%	
£26 - £50	6.1%	5	8.8%	3	4.2%	2	11.1%	3	0.0%	0	6.7%	2	13.8%	4	2.0%	1	6.1%	
£51 - £75	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	
£76 - £100	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	
More than £100	3.7%	3	2.9%	1	4.2%	2	3.7%	1	8.0%	2	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	3.9%	2	3.7%	
(Don't know)	24.4%	20	11.8%	4	33.3%	16	18.5%	5	20.0%	5	33.3%	10	20.7%	6	25.5%	13	24.4%	2
Mean:		15.4		15.3		15.4		20.9		16.9		7.7		17.9		14.2		15
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		
Q28 Which of these stat	ements	would	l you sa	y bes	t describ	es h	ow freq	uently	you vi	sit	(STUI	DY CE	NTRE),	comp	ared wi	th fiv	e years	ago
Much more frequently than before	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	
More frequently than before	3.7%	3	2.9%	1	4.2%	2	7.4%	2	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	3.9%	2	3.7%	
About as frequently	76.8%	63	73.5%	25	79.2%	38	63.0%	17	76.0%	19	90.0%	27	86.2%	25	72.5%	37	76.8%	6
Less frequently than before	9.8%	8	8.8%	3	10.4%	5	7.4%	2	16.0%	4	6.7%	2	3.4%	1	13.7%	7	9.8%	
Much less frequently than before	3.7%	3	5.9%	2	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	3.3%	1	6.9%	2	2.0%	1	3.7%	
Didn't visit five years ago	2.4%	2	5.9%	2	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	2.4%	
This is my first visit	2.4%	2	2.9%	1	2.1%	1	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.9%	2	2.4%	
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		8
Meanscore = [Numi	ber of Ho	ours]																
Q29 How long do you ty	pically s	pend	in	(STUI	OY CENT	RE)	during t	he ev	ening /	night1	?							
Up to 1 hour	8.5%	7	8.8%	3	8.3%	4	7.4%	2	12.0%	3	6.7%	2	6.9%	2	9.8%	5	8.5%	
1 to 2 hours	29.3%	24		16	16.7%	8	14.8%	4	32.0%	8	40.0%	12	24.1%	7	31.4%	16	29.3%	
2 to 4 hours	8.5%	7	5.9%	2	10.4%	5	11.1%	3	4.0%	1		3	10.3%	3	7.8%	4	8.5%	
Over 4 hours	2.4%	2	2.9%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.9%	2	2.4%	
Don't visit in the evening	50.0%	41	32.4%	11	62.5%	30	63.0%	17	44.0%	11	43.3%	13	55.2%	16	47.1%	24	50.0%	
(Don't know / varies)	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	
Mean:		0.87		1.11		0.71	•	0.62		1.06		0.93		0.73		0.95	. , •	0.8
																		0.0
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		

	Tota	ıl	Mal	e	Fema	ıle	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 +	F	ABC	1	C2D	E	Dewsb	ury
Meanscore = [Mu	ch better =	= 5, Be	etter = 4	, Aboı	ut the s	ame =	3, Wor	se = 2	, Much	worse	= 1]							
Q30 Comparing (STUI	DY CENTR	E) wit	h other	centre	es, how	does	it comp	oare o	n the fo	llowir	ng aspe	cts?						
Choice of shops																		
Much better	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Better	4.9%	4	2.9%	1	6.3%	3	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	10.0%	3	3.4%	1	3.9%	2	4.9%	4
About the same	32.9%	27	47.1%	16	22.9%	11	25.9%	7	32.0%	8	40.0%	12	24.1%	7	39.2%	20		27
Worse	48.8%	40	38.2%	13	56.3%	27		14	56.0%	14	40.0%	12			41.2%	21	48.8%	40
Much worse	8.5%	7	5.9%	2	10.4%	5	11.1%	3	4.0%	1	10.0%	3	10.3%	3	7.8%	4	8.5%	7
(Don't know)	3.7%	3	5.9%	2	2.1%	1	7.4%	2	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.9%	3	3.7%	3
Mean:		2.39		2.50		2.32		2.24		2.42		2.50		2.21		2.48		2.39
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82
Choice of High S	treet name	es																
Much better	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Better	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
About the same	22.0%	18	35.3%	12	12.5%	6	14.8%	4	20.0%	5	30.0%	9	13.8%	4	25.5%	13	22.0%	18
Worse	54.9%	45	47.1%	16	60.4%	29	63.0%	17	60.0%	15	43.3%	13	69.0%	20	47.1%	24	54.9%	45
Much worse	15.9%	13	11.8%	4	18.8%	9	18.5%	5	12.0%	3	16.7%	5	13.8%	4	17.6%	9	15.9%	13
(Don't know)	4.9%	4	5.9%	2	4.2%	2	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	6.7%	2	3.4%	1	5.9%	3	4.9%	4
Mean:		2.13		2.25		2.04		1.96		2.21		2.21		2.00		2.19		2.13
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82
Choice of indepe	ndent / sp	ecialis	st shops	;														
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	4.9%	4	2.9%	1	6.3%	3	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	6.7%	2	6.9%	2	3.9%	2	4.9%	4
About the same	31.7%	26	41.2%	14	25.0%	12	14.8%	4	40.0%	10	40.0%	12	31.0%	9	33.3%	17	31.7%	26
Worse	50.0%	41	41.2%	14	56.3%	27	63.0%	17	44.0%	11	43.3%	13	48.3%	14	49.0%	25	50.0%	41
Much worse	8.5%	7	5.9%	2	10.4%	5	7.4%	2	8.0%	2	10.0%	3	10.3%	3	7.8%	4	8.5%	7
(Don't know)	4.9%	4	8.8%	3	2.1%	1	11.1%	3	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	5.9%	3	4.9%	4
Mean:		2.35		2.45		2.28		2.17		2.42		2.43		2.36		2.35		2.35
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82

									''-'			8 -	~	. ,					1 cordary
	Tota	al	Mal	e	Fema	ale	16 - 3	34	35 - :	54	55 -	ŀ	AB(C1	C2D	E	Dewsh	oury	
Quality of shops																			
Much better	0.0%	0		0		0		0		0		0	0.0%	0		0		0	
Better About the same	1.2% 46.3%	1	2.9% 47.1%	1	0.0% 45.8%	0	0.0% 51.9%	0	4.0% 36.0%	1 9	0.0% 50.0%	0	3.4% 41.4%	1	0.0% 49.0%	0 25		1 38	
Worse	40.3%		41.2%		43.8%		33.3%		52.0%	13			48.3%		39.2%	20		35	
Much worse	4.9%	4		0		4		1	4.0%	1	6.7%	2	6.9%	2	3.9%	2	4.9%	4	
(Don't know)	4.9%	4		3		1	11.1%	3	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.8%	4	4.9%	4	
Mean:		2.46		2.58		2.38		2.54		2.42		2.43		2.41		2.49		2.46	
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82	
Range of services	such as	banks	and ot	her fir	nancial	servic	es												
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Better	14.6%	12	17.6%	6	12.5%	6	33.3%	9	8.0%	2	3.3%	1	10.3%	3	15.7%	8	14.6%	12	
About the same	63.4%		64.7%		62.5%		40.7%		68.0%	17			65.5%		62.7%	32		52	
Worse	18.3%		11.8%	4			18.5%		20.0%	5		5			15.7%	8		15	
Much worse (Don't know)	0.0% 3.7%	0		0 2		0 1		0 2	0.0% 4.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 5.9%	0	0.0% 3.7%	0	
Mean:	3.770	2.96		3.06		2.89		3.16	4.0%	2.88		2.87	0.0%	2.86	3.970	3.00	3.770	2.96	
Base:		82		34		48		27		2.00		30		2.00		5.00		82	
				34		70		21		23		30		2)		31		02	
Range and choice	of pubs	/ resta	urants																
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Better	2.4%	2		2		0		1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0		1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2	
About the same	41.5%		44.1%		39.6%		33.3%		44.0%	11			27.6%		51.0%	26		34	
Worse	31.7%		23.5%		37.5%		29.6%		32.0%	8			37.9%		27.5%	14	31.7%	26	
Much worse (Don't know)	9.8% 14.6%	8	8.8% 17.6%		10.4% 12.5%		11.1% 22.2%	6	16.0% 4.0%	4			13.8% 17.2%	4	7.8% 11.8%	4	9.8% 14.6%	8 12	
Mean:	14.070	2.43		2.57	12.570	2.33		2.38	4.070	2.38		2.52	17.270	2.25	11.670	2.53	14.070	2.43	
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82	
Leisure facilities																			
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Better	1.2%	1	0.0%	0		1		1	0.0%	0		0		0		1	1.2%	1	
About the same	37.8%		50.0%		29.2%		37.0%		44.0%		33.3%		31.0%		41.2%		37.8%	31	
Worse	31.7%		20.6%	7			25.9%	7		7	40.0%		34.5%		31.4%		31.7%	26	
Much worse	11.0%	9			12.5%		14.8%	4	20.0%	5		0			13.7%		11.0%	9	
(Don't know)	18.3%		20.6%	7	16.7%		18.5%	5	8.0%	2			27.6%		11.8%	6	18.3%	15	
Mean:		2.36		2.52		2.25		2.36		2.26		2.45		2.33		2.36		2.36	
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82	

	Tota	ıl	Mal	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 +	÷	ABC	1	C2D	E	Dewsb	ury
Meanscore = [Mu	ch better =	= 5, Be	etter = 4	, Aboı	ut the s	ame =	3, Wor	se = 2	, Much	worse	= 1]							
Q31 Comparing (STU	DY CENTR	RE) wit	th other	centr	es, hov	/ does	it com	pare o	on the fo	ollowi	ng aspe	ects?						
Town Centre env	ironment																	
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.2%	2	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	3.9%	2	2.4%	2
About the same	58.5%	48	73.5%	25	47.9%	23	51.9%	14	64.0%	16	60.0%	18	62.1%	18	56.9%	29	58.5%	48
Worse	31.7%	26	20.6%	7	39.6%	19	33.3%	9	28.0%	7	33.3%	10		10		15	31.7%	26
Much worse	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.2%	2	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
(Don't know)	4.9%	4	5.9%	2	4.2%	2	11.1%	3	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.8%	4	4.9%	4
Mean:		2.64		2.78		2.54		2.54		2.75		2.63		2.59		2.68		2.64
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82
Cleanliness																		
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	6.1%	5	0.0%	0	10.4%	5	0.0%	0	12.0%	3	6.7%	2	6.9%	2	5.9%	3	6.1%	5
About the same	65.9%	54	82.4%	28	54.2%	26	66.7%	18	64.0%	16	66.7%	20	62.1%	18	68.6%	35	65.9%	54
Worse	23.2%	19	11.8%	4	31.3%	15	25.9%	7	20.0%	5	23.3%	7	27.6%	8	19.6%	10	23.2%	19
Much worse	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.2%	2	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
(Don't know)	2.4%	2	5.9%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.9%	2	2.4%	2
Mean:		2.78		2.88		2.71		2.65		2.92		2.77		2.72		2.82		2.78
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82
Car parking provi	sion																	
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	7.3%	6	8.8%	3	6.3%	3	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	13.3%	4	10.3%	3	3.9%	2	7.3%	6
About the same	45.1%	37	55.9%	19	37.5%	18	51.9%	14	44.0%	11	40.0%	12	41.4%	12	49.0%	25	45.1%	37
Worse	14.6%	12	5.9%	2	20.8%	10	18.5%	5	20.0%	5	6.7%	2	17.2%	5	13.7%	7	14.6%	12
Much worse	6.1%	5	5.9%	2	6.3%	3	3.7%	1	12.0%	3	3.3%	1	10.3%	3	3.9%	2	6.1%	5
(Don't know)	26.8%	22	23.5%	8	29.2%	14	22.2%	6	20.0%	5	36.7%	11	20.7%	6	29.4%	15	26.8%	22
Mean:		2.73		2.88		2.62		2.71		2.50		3.00		2.65		2.75		2.73
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82

Much better 0.0% 0 0.0%
Much better 0.0% 0
Much better 0.00% 0 0.
Better
Better
Worse 13.4% 11 2.9% 1 20.8% 10 18.5% 5 16.0% 4 6.7% 2 13.8% 4 13.7% 7 13.4% 11 Much worse 4.9% 4 2.9% 1 6.3% 3 3.7% 1 8.0% 2 3.3% 1 6.9% 2 3.9% 2 4.9% 4 Mean: 2.83 2.65% 9 29.2% 14 22.2% 6 24.0% 6 3.11 2.7% 6 31.4% 16 28.0% 23 Mean: 2.83 3.12 2.62 2.81 2.7 2.5 3.11 2.7% 2.77 2.83 Accessibility by public transport Mean: 8 8.8% 3 10.4% 5 3.7% 1 10.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 </td
Much worse (Don't know) 4.9% 4.9% 2.9% 2.0% 9.29.% 14.22.% 6.24.% 6.24.% 6.36.% 11.20.7% 6.31.4% 16.28.0% 23.20.
Chon't know) 28.0% 23 26.5% 9 29.2% 14 22.2% 6 24.0% 6 36.7% 11 20.7% 6 31.4% 16 28.0% 23 28.8 28.8 3.12 2.62 2.81 2.58 2.58 3.11 2.58 2.87 2.77 2.83 2.85
Mean: 2.83 3.12 2.62 2.81 2.58 3.11 2.87 2.77 2.83 Accessibility by public transport Much better 0.0% 0
Base: 82 34 48 27 25 30 29 51 82 Accessibility by public transport Much better 0.0% 0 0.0%
Accessibility by public transport Much better 0.0% 0 </td
Much better 0.0% 0
Better 9.8% 8 8.8% 3 10.4% 5 3.7% 1 16.0% 4 10.0% 3 13.8% 4 7.8% 4 9.8% 8 About the same 64.6% 53 67.6% 23 62.5% 30 74.1% 20 56.0% 14 63.3% 19 62.1% 18 66.7% 34 64.6% 53 Worse 12.2% 10 5.9% 2 16.7% 8 7.4% 2 12.0% 3 16.7% 5 13.8% 4 9.8% 5 12.2% 10 Much worse 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 2.93 2.93 2.93 2.93 2.98 2.97 3.0 2.93 2.98 2.97 82 2.97 8.2 2.97
About the same 64.6% 53 67.6% 23 62.5% 30 74.1% 20 56.0% 14 63.3% 19 62.1% 18 66.7% 34 64.6% 53 Worse 12.2% 10 5.9% 2 16.7% 8 7.4% 2 12.0% 3 16.7% 5 13.8% 4 9.8% 5 12.2% 10 Much worse 0.0% 0
Worse 12.2% 10 5.9% 2 16.7% 8 7.4% 2 12.0% 3 16.7% 5 13.8% 4 9.8% 5 12.2% 10 Much worse 0.0% 0 0.0%
Much worse (Don't know) 0.0% on 0.0% on 13.4% 0.0% on
Mean:
Mean: 2.97 3.04 2.93 2.96 3.05 2.93 3.00 2.98 2.97 Base: 82 34 48 27 25 30 29 51 82 Public information signposts / public facilities Much better 0.0% 0
Base: 82 34 48 27 25 30 29 51 82 **Public information signposts / public facilities** Much better 0.0% 0
Public information signposts / public facilities Much better 0.0% 0 0.0%
Much better 0.0% 0 0.0%
Better 2.4% 2 0.0% 0 4.2% 2 0.0% 0 4.0% 1 3.3% 1 3.4% 1 2.0% 1 2.4% 2 About the same 80.5% 66 85.3% 29 77.1% 37 74.1% 20 84.0% 21 83.3% 25 79.3% 23 80.4% 41 80.5% 66 Worse 7.3% 6 2.9% 1 10.4% 5 7.4% 2 4.0% 1 10.0% 3 10.3% 3 5.9% 3 7.3% 6
About the same 80.5% 66 85.3% 29 77.1% 37 74.1% 20 84.0% 21 83.3% 25 79.3% 23 80.4% 41 80.5% 66 Worse 7.3% 6 2.9% 1 10.4% 5 7.4% 2 4.0% 1 10.0% 3 10.3% 3 5.9% 3 7.3% 6
Worse 7.3% 6 2.9% 1 10.4% 5 7.4% 2 4.0% 1 10.0% 3 10.3% 3 5.9% 3 7.3% 6
Much mores 0.00/ 0.0000
Much worse 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
(Don't know) 9.8% 8 11.8% 4 8.3% 4 18.5% 5 8.0% 2 3.3% 1 6.9% 2 11.8% 6 9.8% 8
Mean: 2.95 2.97 2.93 2.91 3.00 2.93 2.93 2.96 2.95
Base: 82 34 48 27 25 30 29 51 82

	Tota	ıl	Mal	e	Fema	ıle	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 +	-	ABC	1	C2D	E	Dewsb	ury
Meanscore = [N	/luch better =	= 5, Be	etter = 4	, Aboı	ut the s	ame =	3, Wor	se = 2	, Much	worse	= 1]							
Q32 Comparing (ST	UDY CENTR	E) wit	h other	centre	es, how	does	it comp	oare o	n the fo	llowir	ng aspe	cts?						
Entertainment/	events/per	forma	nces															
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
About the same	30.5%	25	32.4%	11	29.2%	14	25.9%	7	28.0%	7	36.7%	11	34.5%	10	29.4%	15	30.5%	25
Worse	34.1%	28	32.4%	11		17		9	36.0%	9	33.3%	10		10		18	34.1%	28
Much worse	8.5%	7	11.8%	4	6.3%	3	14.8%	4	12.0%	3	0.0%	0	13.8%	4	3.9%	2	8.5%	7
(Don't know)	25.6%	21	20.6%	7	29.2%	14	25.9%	7	20.0%	5	30.0%	9	13.8%	4	31.4%	16	25.6%	21
Mean:		2.33		2.33		2.32		2.15		2.30		2.52		2.32		2.37		2.33
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82
Tourist facilitie	s / hotels																	
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
About the same	23.2%	19	14.7%	5	29.2%	14	29.6%	8	16.0%	4	23.3%	7	27.6%	8	21.6%	11	23.2%	19
Worse	28.0%	23	38.2%	13	20.8%	10	25.9%	7	32.0%	8	26.7%	8	24.1%	7	31.4%	16	28.0%	23
Much worse	13.4%	11	11.8%	4	14.6%	7	11.1%	3	24.0%	6	6.7%	2	17.2%	5	11.8%	6	13.4%	11
(Don't know)	35.4%	29	35.3%	12	35.4%	17	33.3%	9	28.0%	7	43.3%	13	31.0%	9	35.3%	18	35.4%	29
Mean:		2.15		2.05		2.23		2.28		1.89		2.29		2.15		2.15		2.15
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82
Day time safety	/																	
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	4.9%	4	5.9%	2	4.2%	2	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	6.7%	2	0.0%	0	7.8%	4	4.9%	4
About the same	84.1%	69	82.4%	28	85.4%	41	96.3%	26	72.0%	18	83.3%	25	93.1%	27	80.4%	41	84.1%	69
Worse	6.1%	5	2.9%	1	8.3%	4	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	10.0%	3	3.4%	1	5.9%	3	6.1%	5
Much worse	2.4%	2	2.9%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
(Don't know)	2.4%	2	5.9%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.9%	2	2.4%	2
Mean:		2.94		2.97		2.92		3.00		2.83		2.97		2.90		2.98		2.94
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82

									• • • •					. ,				
	Tota	ıl	Mal	le	Fema	ale	16 - 3	34	35 -	54	55 -	F	ABC	1	C2D	E	Dewsb	oury
Evening / night sa	afety																	
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	3.7%	3	5.9%	2	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	6.7%	2	0.0%	0	5.9%	3	3.7%	3
About the same	51.2%	42	55.9%	19	47.9%	23	66.7%	18	52.0%	13	36.7%	11	55.2%	16	49.0%	25	51.2%	42
Worse	17.1%	14	11.8%	4	20.8%	10	18.5%	5	12.0%	3	20.0%	6	20.7%	6	13.7%	7	17.1%	14
Much worse	4.9%	4	2.9%	1	6.3%	3	3.7%	1	8.0%	2	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	5.9%	3	4.9%	4
(Don't know)	23.2%	19	23.5%	8	22.9%	11	11.1%	3	24.0%	6	33.3%	10	20.7%	6	25.5%	13	23.2%	19
Mean:		2.70		2.85		2.59		2.71		2.68		2.70		2.65		2.74		2.70
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82
Layout																		
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	4.9%	4	8.8%	3	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	6.7%	2	0.0%	0	5.9%	3	4.9%	4
About the same	72.0%	59	70.6%		72.9%	35	70.4%	19	72.0%	18	73.3%		86.2%	25			72.0%	59
Worse	14.6%	12	14.7%	5	14.6%	7	14.8%	4	16.0%	4	13.3%	4	10.3%	3	17.6%	9	14.6%	12
Much worse	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.2%	2	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	3.9%	2	2.4%	2
(Don't know)	6.1%	5	5.9%	2	6.3%	3	7.4%	2	8.0%	2	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	7.8%	4	6.1%	5
Mean:		2.84		2.94		2.78		2.80		2.87		2.86		2.89		2.79		2.84
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82
Public art																		
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
About the same	42.7%		41.2%		43.8%				48.0%		30.0%		51.7%		39.2%		42.7%	35
Worse	14.6%	12		5		7	7.4%	2		3	23.3%		10.3%	3		9	14.6%	12
Much worse	4.9%	4	2.9%	1	6.3%	3	3.7%	1	8.0%	2	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	3.9%	2	4.9%	4
(Don't know)	37.8%	31		14		17	37.0%	10		8	43.3%		34.5%	10		20		31
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	37.670		41.2/0		33.470		37.070		32.070		43.570		34.370		37.270		37.070	
Mean:		2.61		2.65		2.58		2.76		2.59		2.47		2.74		2.58		2.61
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82
General environm	ent																	
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	6.3%	3	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	5.9%	3	3.7%	3
About the same	62.2%		73.5%		54.2%	26			64.0%	16			75.9%	22		28		51
Worse	18.3%	15		5		10	18.5%	5		4	20.0%	6	13.8%	4	19.6%		18.3%	15
Much worse	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	6.3%	3	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	3.3%	1	0.0%	0		3		3
(Don't know)	12.2%	10	11.8%	4	12.5%	6	18.5%	5	8.0%	2	10.0%	3	10.3%	3	13.7%	7	12.2%	10
Mean:		2.75		2.83		2.69		2.68		2.83		2.74		2.85		2.70		2.75
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82

Brotision Better creat provision for children and babies Book and provision for the provisi		Total	1	Male	e	Femal	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	4	55 +	+	ABC	1	C2D	E	Dewsb	ury
Sanks 0.0% 0 0.0	Q33 What type of shops	or servi	ces w	ould yo	u like	to see r	nore	of in	(ST	UDY CE	NTRE	E)? [MR	1						
Better Itealize raciality provision for provision for provision for provision for children and natives. Book shop Book shop Boulding seciety 0,0% 0,0% 0,0% 0,0% 0,0% 0,0% 0,0% 0,0	•••			•					•			<i>,</i> -	-	0.00/	Λ	O 00/	0	0.00%	0
Building and babies Book shop Book is brop Building society Down Building Society Building B	Better leisure facility																		
Building Society 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0		1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Clothing stores 28.0% 23 17.6% 6 35.4% 17 33.3% 9 20.0% 5 30.0% 9 48.3% 14 17.6% 9 28.0% 23	Book shop	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Department stores / retailers 13.4% 11 8.8% 3 16.7% 8 11.1% 3 12.0% 3 16.7% 5 20.7% 6 9.8% 5 13.4% 11 Department stores / retailers 10.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 Delictrical goods 0.0% 0 0.0%	Building society	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Department stores / retailers 13.4% 11 8.8% 3 16.7% 8 11.1% 3 12.0% 3 16.7% 5 20.7% 6 9.8% 5 13.4% 11 Department stores / retailers 10.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 Delicetrical goods 0.0% 0 0.0%		28.0%	23	17.6%	6	35.4%	17	33.3%	9	20.0%	5	30.0%	9	48.3%	14	17.6%	9	28.0%	23
Definking establishments Definking establishments Definking establishments Definking establishments Definking establishments Definition	2				3				3				5		6		5		
Electrical goods																			
Footwear stores 9.8% 8 5.9% 2 12.5% 6 11.1% 3 8.0% 2 10.0% 3 13.8% 4 7.8% 4 9.8% 8 High Street names 28.0% 23 26.5% 9 29.2% 14 40.7% 11 36.0% 9 10.0% 3 27.6% 8 29.4% 15 28.0% 23 Household goods stores 2.4% 2 2.9% 1 2.1% 1 3.7% 1 4.0% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 3.9% 2 2.4% 2 Independent / specialist shops 7.3% 6 8.89% 3 6.3% 3 11.1% 3 8.0% 2 0.0% 0 1.0.% 0 3.9% 2 2.4% 2 Independent / specialist shops 1.2% 1 0.0% 0 2.1% 1 0.0% 0 4.0% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 1.2% 1 1.2% 1 1.2% 1 1.2% 1 1.2% 1 1.2% 1 1.2% 1 1.2% 1 1.2% 1 1.2% 1 1.2% 1 1.2% 1 1.2% 1 1.2% 1 1.2% 1 1.2% 1 1.2% 1 0.0% 0 0.					-				-		-		-		-		-		-
High Street names													-						
Household goods stores																	•		
Independent Specialist shops 7.3% 6 8.8% 3 6.3% 3 11.1% 3 8.0% 2 3.3% 1 10.3% 3 5.9% 3 7.3% 6 6 Larger Detter supermarkets 2.4% 2 5.9% 2 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 8.0% 2 0.0% 0 0.3.4% 1 2.0% 1 2.4% 2 2.4% 2 2.4% 2 2.5% 1 0.0% 0 0.0	C																		
Large / better supermarkets 2.4% 2 5.9% 2 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 8.0% 2 0.0% 0 3.4% 1 2.0% 1 1.2% 1.2% 1 1.2% 1 1.2% 1 1.2% 1 1.2% 1 1.2% 1 1.2% 1 1.2% 1 1.2% 1 1.2% 1 1.2% 1 1.2% 1.2% 1					_				_						-				
Larger sizes clothing store													_				-		
Market 1.2% 1 0.0% 0 2.1% 1 0.0% 0 4.0% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.0% 1 1.2% 1 Pharmacies 0.0% 0 0.0%	C I								-				-		-		-		
Pharmacies													-				_		
Public amenities																			
Restaurants / cafes					-						-		-			0.00	-	0.0,0	-
Solicitors					-				-		-		-		-				-
Specialist food stores 0.0% 0																			
Sports shop																			
Other 8.5% 7 8.8% 3 8.3% 4 0.0% 0 16.0% 4 10.0% 3 10.3% 3 7.8% 4 8.5% 7 None mentioned 15.9% 13 23.5% 8 10.4% 5 7.4% 2 16.0% 4 23.3% 7 3.4% 1 23.5% 12 15.9% 13 Bakery 1.2% 1 0.0% 0 2.1% 1 0.0% 0 4.0% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 1.2% 1 1.2% 1 general Children's clothes shops 2.4% 2 2.9% 1 2.1% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 1.2% 1 Independent food stores (e.g. 1.2% 1 2.9% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 1.2% 1 1.2% 1 Independent food stores (e.g. 1.2% 1 2.9% 1 0.0% 0 0																			
None mentioned 15.9% 13 23.5% 8 10.4% 5 7.4% 2 16.0% 4 23.3% 7 3.4% 1 23.5% 12 15.9% 13 Bakery 1.2% 1 0.0% 0 2.1% 1 0.0% 0 4.0% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.0% 1 1.2% 1 Better quality shops in 1.2% 1 0.0% 0 2.1% 1 0.0% 0 4.0% 1 0.0% 0 3.4% 1 0.0% 0 1.2% 1 consider solutions of the shops of the shops 2.4% 2 2.9% 1 2.1% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 4.0% 1 3.3% 1 0.0% 0 3.4% 1 0.0% 0 1.2% 1 DVD / games / music shop 1.2% 1 2.9% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 4.0% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.0% 1 1.2% 1 Lough 1 Independent food stores (e.g. 1.2% 1 2.9% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 1.2% 1 Dutchers, grocer, deli) Marks and Spencer 2.4% 2 2.9% 1 2.1% 1 0.0% 0 0.0%	1 1										-		-		-		_		
Bakery 1.2% 1 0.0% 0 2.1% 1 0.0% 0 4.0% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.0% 1 1.2% 1 general Children's clothes shops 2.4% 2 2.9% 1 2.1% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 4.0% 1 0.0% 0 3.4% 1 0.0% 0 1.2% 1 Independent food stores (e.g. 1.2% 1 2.9% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 1.2% 1 Independent food stores (e.g. 1.2% 1 2.9% 1 0.0% 0																			
Better quality shops in general Children's clothes shops 2.4% 2 2.9% 1 2.1% 1 0.0% 0 4.0% 1 3.3% 1 0.0% 0 3.4% 1 0.0% 0 1.2% 1 DVD/ games / music shop 1.2% 1 2.9% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 4.0% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.0% 1 1.2% 1 Independent food stores (e.g. 1.2% 1 2.9% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 3.3% 1 0.0% 0 2.0% 1 1.2% 1 Independent food stores (e.g. 1.2% 1 2.9% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 3.3% 1 0.0% 0 2.0% 1 1.2% 1 Independent food stores (e.g. 1.2% 1 2.9% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 3.3% 1 0.0% 0 2.0% 1 1.2% 1 Enter a contract of the shops of the store of																			
general Children's clothes shops 2.4% 2 2.9% 1 2.1% 1 0.0% 0 0.4.0% 1 3.3% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.0% 1 1.2% 1 1	•																		
DVD / games / music shop 1.2% 1 2.9% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 4.0% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.0% 1 1.2% 1 Independent food stores (e.g. 1.2% 1 2.9% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 3.3% 1 0.0% 0 2.0% 1 1.2% 1 butchers, grocer, deli) Marks and Spencer 2.4% 2 2.9% 1 2.1% 1 0.0% 0 4.0% 1 3.3% 1 6.9% 2 0.0% 0 2.4% 2 Petrol station 0.0% 0 0	general				0								0						
Independent food stores (e.g. 1.2% 1 2.9% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 3.3% 1 0.0% 0 2.0% 1 1.2% 1 butchers, grocer, deli) Marks and Spencer 2.4% 2 2.9% 1 2.1% 1 0.0% 0 4.0% 1 3.3% 1 6.9% 2 0.0% 0 2.4% 2 Petrol station 0.0% 0 0.0%											-		_						
butchers, grocer, deli) Marks and Spencer 2.4% 2 2.9% 1 2.1% 1 0.0% 0 4.0% 1 3.3% 1 6.9% 2 0.0% 0 2.4% 2 Petrol station 0.0% 0	· ·																_		
Petrol station 0.0% 0 0	butchers, grocer, deli)				1		0				0		1				_		
Poundshops 0.0% 0 0.0	Marks and Spencer	2.4%	2	2.9%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	3.3%	1	6.9%	2	0.0%	0	2.4%	2
Primark 2.4% 2 0.0% 0 4.2% 2 7.4% 2 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 3.4% 1 2.0% 1 2.4% 2 Superdrug Superdrug 0.0% 0 0.0%<	Petrol station	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Superdrug 0.0% 0 0.0%	Poundshops	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco 0.0% 0 0.0	Primark	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.2%	2	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Tesco 0.0% 0 0.0	Superdrug	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Toy shops 1.2% 1 2.9% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 3.3% 1 0.0% 0 2.0% 1 1.2% 1 (Don't know) 8.5% 7 11.8% 4 6.3% 3 11.1% 3 0.0% 0 13.3% 4 3.4% 1 7.8% 4 8.5% 7 Mean: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.	1 0				0								0		0		0		
(Don't know) 8.5% 7 11.8% 4 6.3% 3 11.1% 3 0.0% 0 13.3% 4 3.4% 1 7.8% 4 8.5% 7 Mean: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.					-		-		-		-		-		-		-		
Mean: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.	• 1				-								-						
Page: 92 24 49 27 25 20 20 51 92	`	0.070		-1.0,0		0.070		-111/0		0.070		-2.270	-	20	_	7.1070	-	0.070	
	Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82

	Total		Male		Femal	e	16 - 34	ı	35 - 54		55 +		ABC	1	C2D	E	Dew	sbury	
Q34 What type of leisure	facilities	s wou	ıld you l	ike to	see mo	re of	in (STUI	DY CE	ENTRE)?	[MR]								
Art galleries	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	% 0)
Bingo	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	% 0)
Bowling alley	6.1%	5	2.9%	1	8.3%	4	11.1%	3	8.0%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	9.8%	5	6.1	% 5	j
Children's activity centre	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.2%	2	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4	% 2	2
Cinema	26.8%	22	32.4%	11	22.9%	11	33.3%	9	36.0%	9	13.3%	4	31.0%	9	25.5%	13	26.8	% 22	2
Civic Hall / Civic spaces	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	% 0)
Entertainment / activities for	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	% 0	j
young people	1.20/		2.00/		0.00/	0	0.00/	0	4.00/		0.00/	0	0.00/	0	2.00/		1.0	0/ 1	
Go-karting	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		1	1.2		
Health and fitness	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.2%	2	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4		,
Hotels	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0.0	0	0.0		1
Ice / roller rink	2.4%	2	2.9%	1	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		2	2.4		,
Laser tag	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0		1
Museums	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0		,
Parks / gardens	3.7%	3	2.9%	1	4.2%	2	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	3.9%	2	3.7		
Restaurants / cafes	2.4%	2	2.9%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4		
Swimming pool	3.7%	3	2.9%	1	4.2%		11.1%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.9%	2		1	3.7		
Other	6.1%	5	2.9%	1	8.3%		14.8%	4	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	6.9%	2		3	6.1		
None mentioned	43.9%	36		14	45.8%		25.9%		52.0%		53.3%	16			49.0%	25			
Music venues / pubs / clubs and bars	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	% C	J
Theatre	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2	% 1	ī
(Don't know)	18.3%	15		6	18.8%		11.1%	3	8.0%		33.3%	10		7	13.7%		18.3		;
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82	2

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Dewsb	ury
Q35 What measures do y	ou think	wou	ıld impro	VA.	(STUD	v ('ENTDE\ a	nd	maka it m	orc	attractiv	o2 [8	MD1					
-			-															
Accessibility by private car	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Ban skateboarding, biking etc.	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better foodstore provision	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.2%	2	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Cheaper parking	3.7%	3	2.9%	1	4.2%	2	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	5.9%	3	3.7%	3
Expansion of the centre	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	6.3%	3	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	6.7%	2	6.9%	2	2.0%	1	3.7%	3
Fewer low quality shops (take-away, pound shops)	12.2%	10	5.9%	2	16.7%	8	7.4%	2	16.0%	4	13.3%	4	27.6%	8	3.9%	2	12.2%	10
Improve the quality of the shops	13.4%	11	8.8%	3	16.7%	8	7.4%	2	12.0%	3	20.0%	6	17.2%	5	11.8%	6	13.4%	11
Fill the empty shops	19.5%	16	20.6%	7	18.8%	9	11.1%	3	16.0%	4	30.0%	9	24.1%	7	17.6%	9	19.5%	16
Flexible parking	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0		0		1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Give it a general face lift (Flowers, painting etc.)	7.3%	6	8.8%	3	6.3%	3	11.1%	3	12.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	9.8%	5	7.3%	6
Greater promotion / marketing of the centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Improve market provision	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Improved cleanliness	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	6.3%	3	7.4%	2	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	6.9%	2	2.0%	1	3.7%	3
Improved cultural facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Improved security / CCTV	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Improved signage / information	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Improved street paving	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Improved public transport	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Increased choice / range of shops	14.6%	12	11.8%	4	16.7%	8	22.2%	6	16.0%	4	6.7%	2	6.9%	2	17.6%	9	14.6%	12
Increased office development	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
More cultural facilities	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
More entertainment / leisure facilities	3.7%	3	5.9%	2	2.1%	1	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	3.7%	3
More evening activities	2.4%	2	2.9%	1	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
More national multiples / retailers	3.7%	3	2.9%	1	4.2%	2	7.4%	2	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	6.9%	2	2.0%	1	3.7%	3
More non-food stores	6.1%	5	5.9%	2	6.3%	3	7.4%	2	8.0%	2	3.3%	1	6.9%	2	5.9%	3	6.1%	5
More organised events e.g. street markets	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
More parking	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
More quality restaurants /	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	6.3%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	10.0%	3	6.9%	2	2.0%	1	3.7%	3
More speciality / independent shops	2.4%	2	2.9%	1	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	2
More tourist facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Public toilets	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Reduce traffic congestion	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other	4.9%	4	2.9%	1	6.3%	3	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	10.0%	3	3.4%	1	5.9%	3	4.9%	4

Page 190 February 2013

	Total		Male		Female	e	16 - 34	l	35 - 54	ļ	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	,	Dewsbu	ıry	
More for children to do	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
None mentioned	22.0%	18	35.3%	12	12.5%	6	7.4%	2	32.0%	8	26.7%	8	17.2%	5	25.5%	13	22.0%	18	
(Don't know)	12.2%	10	11.8%	4	12.5%	6	22.2%	6	0.0%	0	13.3%	4	3.4%	1	15.7%	8	12.2%	10	
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82	

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34	1	35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Dewsbu	ry
Q36 What do you think a	re the bio	iaes	t weakne	sses	s of (STU	DY CEN	TRE)	? [MR]									
Accessibility by cycling and	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
by foot Accessibility by private car	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Accessibility by public transport	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Anti-social behaviour	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Availability of car parking	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	C
Choice / range of non-food shops	17.1%	14	17.6%	6	16.7%	8	14.8%	4	24.0%	6	13.3%	4	31.0%	9	9.8%	5	17.1%	14
Empty shops	35.4%	29	26.5%	9	41.7%	20	40.7%	11	32.0%	8	33.3%	10	27.6%	8	39.2%	20	35.4%	29
Foodstore provision	2.4%	2	5.9%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.9%	2	2.4%	2
Lack of a market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Lack of cultural facilities	2.4%	2	5.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Lack of public amenities	2.4%	2	5.9%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Leisure facilities	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.2%	2	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	3.9%	2	2.4%	2
Non-retail provision (e.g. banks, estate agents etc)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Poor appearance	8.5%	7	2.9%	1	12.5%	6	11.1%	3	4.0%	1	10.0%	3	10.3%	3	7.8%	4	8.5%	7
Poor marketing of the town	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Price of car parking	2.4%	2	2.9%	1	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	3.9%	2	2.4%	2
Public information / events	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Quantity of takeaways / charity shops	8.5%	7	8.8%	3	8.3%	4	7.4%	2	8.0%	2	10.0%	3	6.9%	2	7.8%	4	8.5%	7
Range and choice of pubs / restaurants	2.4%	2	2.9%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	3.9%	2	2.4%	2
Range of specialist / independent retailers	2.4%	2	2.9%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Security / safety	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Γourism facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Γown centre environment	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Гуре / quality of retail provisions	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Other	6.1%	5	8.8%	3	4.2%	2	0.0%	0	12.0%	3	6.7%	2	3.4%	1	5.9%	3	6.1%	5
Co-op is expensive / has no competition	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Lack of nightlife / evening entertainment	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Lack of public toilets	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Nothing to do	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%]
Poor layout	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Shop rents too high	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.2%	2	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Геѕсо	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Γoo many betting shops	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Γoo many pound shops	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Γoo many tourists	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(

	Total		Male		Femal	e	16 - 34	ı	35 - 54	ı	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	2	Dewsbi	ıry
Tuesti	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0
Traffic congestion None mentioned	0.0% 20.7%	17	0.0% 32.4%	0 11	0.0% 12.5%	0 6	0.0% 3.7%	0	0.0% 24.0%	0	0.0% 33.3%	0 10	0.0% 13.8%	0	0.0% 25.5%	0	0.0% 20.7%	0 17
(Don't know)	6.1%	1 /	2.9%	11	8.3%	-	3.7% 11.1%	3	4.0%	1	33.3%	10	3.4%	4	7.8%	4		5
(Doll t kilow)	0.170	5	2.970	1	0.370	4	11.170		4.0%	1	3.3%	1	3.470	1	7.070	4	0.170	
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82
Q37 Do you intend to vis	it the ma	rket	during y	our t	rip to the	e cen	tre today	/? [N	IR]									
Yes - Batley Market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes - Cleckheaton Market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes – Dewsbury Market	34.1%	28	29.4%	10	37.5%	18	33.3%	9	32.0%	8	36.7%	11	48.3%	14	25.5%	13	34.1%	28
Yes - Heckmondwike Market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes - Holmfirth Market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes – Queensgate Market, Princess Alexandra Walk Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes – Open Market, Brook Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
No	65.9%	54	70.6%	24	62.5%	30	66.7%	18	68.0%	17	63.3%	19	51.7%	15	74.5%	38	65.9%	54
Yes - Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82

Meanscore = [Daily = 7, Once a week or more = 2, Less than once a week = 0.8, Less than once a fortnight = 0.4, Less than once a month = 0.2, First time today = 0.01, Never = 0]

Q38 How often do you visit the market?

Daily	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Once a week or more	28.0%	23	23.5%	8	31.3%	15	18.5%	5	24.0%	6	40.0%	12	24.1%	7	29.4%	15	28.0%	23
Less than once a week	15.9%	13	14.7%	5	16.7%	8	11.1%	3	20.0%	5	16.7%	5	20.7%	6	13.7%	7	15.9%	13
Less than once a fortnight	8.5%	7	5.9%	2	10.4%	5	7.4%	2	12.0%	3	6.7%	2	17.2%	5	3.9%	2	8.5%	7
Less than once a month	18.3%	15	20.6%	7	16.7%	8	25.9%	7	12.0%	3	16.7%	5	13.8%	4	19.6%	10	18.3%	15
First time today	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Never	28.0%	23	35.3%	12	22.9%	11	37.0%	10	32.0%	8	16.7%	5	20.7%	6	33.3%	17	28.0%	23
(Don't know / varies)	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Mean:		0.77		0.65		0.85		0.54		0.71		1.03		0.77		0.75		0.77
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82

	Total		Male		Femal	e	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DI	E	Dewsbi	ıry
Q39 What one thing do y	ou partic	ulari	y like ab	out r	markets?	?												
All on one level	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Availability of local produce	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Compact / easy to get around	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Ease of parking	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Easy to get to	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Everything	3.7%	3	5.9%	2	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	6.7%	2	3.4%	1	3.9%	2	3.7%	3
Freshness of food	6.1%	5	2.9%	1	8.3%	4	7.4%	2	8.0%	2	3.3%	1	6.9%	2	5.9%	3	6.1%	5
Friendly atmosphere	3.7%	3	5.9%	2	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	6.7%	2	3.4%	1	3.9%	2	3.7%	3
Good service	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Not too many children	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Presence of on-site security	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Proximity of bus station	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Quality of food	6.1%	5	2.9%	1	8.3%	4	3.7%	1	8.0%	2	6.7%	2	10.3%	3	3.9%	2	6.1%	5
Quality of non-food items	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Range of food	4.9%	4	5.9%	2	4.2%	2	3.7%	1	8.0%	2	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	7.8%	4	4.9%	4
Range of non-food items	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Specialist ethnic goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The cafe	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The opportunity to support local businesses	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The variety	15.9%	13	17.6%	6	14.6%	7	22.2%	6	12.0%	3	13.3%	4	20.7%	6	13.7%	7	15.9%	13
Traditional values	2.4%	2	2.9%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.7%	2	0.0%	0	3.9%	2	2.4%	2
Value for money	14.6%	12	11.8%	4	16.7%	8	11.1%	3	16.0%	4	16.7%	5	13.8%	4	13.7%	7	14.6%	12
Other	2.4%	2	2.9%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Cheap prices / offers	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Outdoors / open air	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.2%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.7%	2	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Second hand shopping	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Nothing	26.8%	22	23.5%	8	29.2%	14	29.6%	8	36.0%	9	16.7%	5	24.1%	7	29.4%	15	26.8%	22
(Don't know)	6.1%	5	11.8%	4	2.1%	1	18.5%	5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.8%	4	6.1%	5
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82

	Total	l	Male	•	Female	,	16 - 34	4	35 - 54		55 +		ABC	1	C2DE	,	Dewsbu	ıry
Q40 What else do you pa	articularl	y like	about n	narke	ts? [MR]													
All on one level	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.2%	2	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Availability of local produce	2.4%	2	2.9%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Compact / easy to get around	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Ease of parking	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Easy to get to	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Everything	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Freshness of food	2.4%	2	2.9%	1	2.1%	1	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Friendly atmosphere	6.1%	5	5.9%	2	6.3%	3	7.4%	2	8.0%	2	3.3%	1	10.3%	3	3.9%	2	6.1%	5
Good service	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Not too many children	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Presence of on-site security	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Proximity of bus station	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Quality of food	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.2%	2	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Quality of non-food items	2.4%	2	2.9%	1	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Range of food	6.1%	5	2.9%	1	8.3%	4	3.7%	1	8.0%	2	6.7%	2	6.9%	2	5.9%	3	6.1%	5
Range of non-food items	3.7%	3	5.9%	2	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	6.7%	2	3.4%	1	3.9%	2	3.7%	3
Specialist ethnic goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The cafe	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The opportunity to support	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
local businesses																		
The variety	8.5%	7	8.8%	3	8.3%	4	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	16.7%	5	6.9%	2	9.8%	5	0.0	7
Traditional values	4.9%	4	2.9%	1	6.3%	3	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	6.7%	2	6.9%	2	3.9%	2		4
Value for money	13.4%	11	8.8%		16.7%	8	11.1%	3	8.0%		20.0%	6	13.8%	4	13.7%		13.4%	11
Other	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	- 10 , 0	1	3.4%	1	0.0%	0		1
Nothing	19.5%			7	18.8%	9	18.5%		16.0%		23.3%	7	20.7%		17.6%	9	19.5%	16
Cheap prices / offers	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
Outdoors / open air	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
Second hand shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	34.1%	28	38.2%	13	31.3%	15	51.9%	14	36.0%	9	16.7%	5	27.6%	8	37.3%	19	34.1%	28
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82

									-			0	-	_	_	-			
	Total	Į	Male	;	Femal	e	16 - 34	ı	35 - 54	1	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	2	Dewsbu	ıry	
Q40X What do you particu	ılarly like	e abou	ut marke	ets? (Any Mer	ntion)	[MR]												
All on one level	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.2%	2	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2	
Availability of local produce	2.4%	2	2.9%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2	
Compact / easy to get around	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Ease of parking	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Easy to get to	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	
Everything	4.9%	4	8.8%	3	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	10.0%	3	6.9%	2	3.9%	2		4	
Freshness of food	8.5%	7	5.9%	2	10.4%	5	14.8%	4	8.0%	2	3.3%	1	10.3%	3	7.8%	4	8.5%	7	
Friendly atmosphere	9.8%	8	11.8%	4	8.3%	4	11.1%	3	8.0%	2		3	13.8%	4	7.8%	4	9.8%	8	
Good service	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	
lot too many children	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	
resence of on-site security	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	
roximity of bus station	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Quality of food	8.5%	7	2.9%	1	12.5%	6	7.4%	2	8.0%	2		3	13.8%	4	5.9%	3	8.5%	7	
Quality of non-food items	2.4%	2	2.9%	1	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2	
Range of food	11.0%	9	8.8%	3	12.5%	6	7.4%	2	16.0%	4		3	6.9%	2	13.7%	7	11.0%	9	
Range of non-food items	3.7%	3	5.9%	2	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	6.7%	2	3.4%	1	3.9%	2	3.7%	3	
Specialist ethnic goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
The cafe	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
The opportunity to support local businesses	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
The variety	24.4%	20	26.5%	9	22.9%	11	22.2%	6	20.0%		30.0%	9	27.6%	8	23.5%	12	24.4%	20	
raditional values	7.3%	6	5.9%	2	8.3%	4	3.7%	1	4.0%		13.3%	4	6.9%	2		4	7.3%	6	
alue for money	28.0%	23	20.6%	7	33.3%	16	22.2%	6	24.0%	6	36.7%	11	27.6%	8	27.5%	14	28.0%	23	
Other	3.7%	3	2.9%	1	4.2%	2	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	3.3%	1	6.9%	2	2.0%	1	3.7%	3	
Vothing	46.3%	38	44.1%	15	47.9%	23	48.1%	13	52.0%	13	40.0%	12	44.8%	13	47.1%	24	46.3%	38	
Cheap prices / offers	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	
Outdoors / open air	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.2%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.7%	2	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2	
econd hand shopping	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1	
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82	

												O						
	Total	1	Male	e	Femal	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC1	1	C2DE	,	Dewsbu	ıry
Q41 What one thing do	you parti	cular	ly dislik	e abo	ut mark	ets?												
Crime	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Difficult to find particular stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Difficult to get around	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Difficult to park nearby	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Empty stalls / stalls closing down	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Inability to pay by credit card	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
It is not covered	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
It is not heated	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lack of cleanliness	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Litter	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Not big enough	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.2%	2	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Not enough stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor accessibility	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
oor facilities e.g. toilets, seating	2.4%	2	2.9%	1	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
Poor quality environment	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Poor quality of food	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
oor quality of non-food items	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Poor range of food	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
oor service	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
oor value for money	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
he café	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
oo many stalls selling the same goods	12.2%	10	2.9%	1	18.8%	9	18.5%	5	8.0%	2	10.0%	3	17.2%	5	7.8%	4	12.2%	10
Too many young children	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too noisy	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Nothing	63.4%	52	76.5%	26	54.2%	26	48.1%	13	72.0%	18	70.0%	21	55.2%	16	70.6%	36	63.4%	52
Too busy	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Boring / no atmosphere	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Γοο many foreign / ethnic stalls	6.1%	5	2.9%	1	8.3%	4	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	10.0%	3	10.3%	3	3.9%	2	6.1%	5
(Don't know)	6.1%	5	11.8%	4	2.1%	1	18.5%	5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.8%	4	6.1%	5
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82

												0						
	Total	l	Male	;	Femal	e	16 - 34	l	35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE	Ē.	Dewsbu	ry
Q42 What else do you pa	articularl	y disl	ike abo	ut ma	ırkets? [MR]												
Crime	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Difficult to find particular stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Difficult to get around	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Difficult to park nearby	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Empty stalls / stalls closing down	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Inability to pay by credit card	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
It is not covered	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
It is not heated	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lack of cleanliness	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Litter	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Not big enough	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Not enough stalls	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.2%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.7%	2	6.9%	2	0.0%	0	2.4%	2
Poor accessibility	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor facilities e.g. toilets, seating	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality environment	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality of food	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality of non-food items	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Poor range of food	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
Poor service	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor value for money	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
The café	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many stalls selling the same goods	3.7%	3	0.0%	0		3	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	3.9%	2	3.7%	3
Too many young children	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too noisy	1.2%	1	0.0%	0		1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Other	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Nothing	14.6%	12	8.8%	3		9	14.8%	4	12.0%	3		5		4	13.7%	7		12
Too busy	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Boring / no atmosphere	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many foreign / ethnic stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	70.7%	58	88.2%	30	58.3%	28	66.7%	18	76.0%	19	70.0%	21	58.6%	17	78.4%	40	70.7%	58
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82

												-8 -		~					D1 uur y 2010
	Total		Male	:	Femal	e	16 - 34		35 - 54	1	55 +		ABC1	1	C2DE	,	Dewsbi	ury	
Q42X What do you particu	ılarly dis	like a	bout ma	rkets	s? (Any I	Menti	on) [MR]												
Crime	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	
Difficult to find particular stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Difficult to get around	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Difficult to park nearby	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Empty stalls / stalls closing down	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Inability to pay by credit card	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
It is not covered	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
It is not heated	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Lack of cleanliness	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.2%	2	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2	
Litter	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	
Not big enough	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.2%	2	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2	
Not enough stalls	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.2%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.7%	2	6.9%	2	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	
Poor accessibility	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Poor facilities e.g. toilets, seating	2.4%	2	2.9%	1	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2	
Poor quality environment	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	
Poor quality of food	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Poor quality of non-food items	2.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.2%	2	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.9%	2	2.4%	2	
Poor range of food	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1	
Poor service	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Poor value for money	2.4%	2	2.9%	1	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	6.9%	2	0.0%	0	2.4%	2	
The café	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Too many stalls selling the same goods	15.9%	13	2.9%	1	25.0%	12	25.9%	7	8.0%	2	13.3%	4	20.7%	6	11.8%	6	15.9%	13	
Too many young children	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Too noisy	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	
Other	2.4%	2	2.9%	1		1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2	
Nothing	78.0%		85.3%		72.9%	35	63.0%		84.0%		86.7%	26	69.0%		84.3%		78.0%	64	
Too busy	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Boring / no atmosphere	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Too many foreign / ethnic stalls	6.1%	5	2.9%	1	8.3%	4	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	10.0%	3	10.3%	3	3.9%	2	6.1%	5	
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82	
GEN Gender of responde	ent:																		
Male	41.5%	34 1	100.0%	34	0.0%	0	40.7%	11	48.0%	12.	36.7%	11	31.0%	9	47.1%	24	41.5%	34	
Female	58.5%	48	0.0%		100.0%		59.3%		52.0%		63.3%				52.9%		58.5%	48	
	20.270		0.070		100.070		27.370		22.070		00.070		07.070		22.770		20.270		
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82	

AGE Age of respondent: 18 - 24 years
No.
No.
25 - 44 years
S5 - 44 years 11.0% 9 11.8% 4 10.4% 5 0.0% 0 64.0% 16 0.0% 0 24.1% 7 17.6% 9 19.5% 16 55 - 64 years 19.5% 16 23.5% 8 16.7% 8 0.0% 0 64.0% 16 0.0% 0 24.1% 7 17.6% 9 19.5% 16 55 - 64 years 14.6% 12 23.5% 8 20.8% 10 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 18 24.1% 7 21.6% 11 22.0% 18 22.0% 18 22.0% 18 23.5% 22 34 8 27 25 30 29 25 30 29 51 8 22.0% 18 22.0% 18 23.0% 23.0% 23.0% 24.0%
45 - 54 years
Style Agency 14.6% 12 8.8% 3 18.8% 9 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 40.0% 12 20.7% 6 9.8% 5 14.6% 12 12.0% 18 18 22.0%
Segretary Segr
SEG Socio Economic Grouping SEG
SEG Socio Economic Grouping AB
AB 12.2% 10 11.8% 4 12.5% 6 3.7% 1 16.0% 4 16.7% 5 34.5% 10 0.0% 0 12.2% 10 C1 23.2% 19 14.7% 5 29.2% 14 25.9% 7 16.0% 4 26.7% 8 65.5% 19 0.0% 0 23.2% 19 C2 22.0% 18 32.4% 11 14.6% 7 29.6% 8 16.0% 4 20.0% 6 0.0% 0 35.3% 18 22.0% 18 DE 40.2% 33 38.2% 13 41.7% 20 37.0% 10 52.0% 13 33.3% 10 0.0% 0 64.7% 33 40.2% 33 (Refused) 2.4% 2 2.9% 1 2.1% 1 3.7% 1 0.0% 0 3.3% 10 0.0% 0 64.7% 33 40.2% 2 2.9% 1 2.1% 1 3.7% 1 0.0% 0 3.3% 10 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.4% 2 2.9% 1 1 0.0% 0
C1
C1
C2
DE
Refused 2.4% 2 2.9% 1 2.1% 1 3.7% 1 0.0% 0 3.3% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.24% 2
Base: 82 34 48 27 25 30 29 51 82
White 91.5% 75 85.3% 29 95.8% 46 77.8% 21 100.0% 25 96.7% 29 96.6% 28 90.2% 46 91.5% 75 Indian 1.2% 1 2.9% 1 0.0% 0 3.7% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 1.2% 1 1.2% 1 Pakistani 4.9% 4 8.8% 3 2.1% 1 11.1% 3 0.0% 0 0
Indian 1.2% 1 2.9% 1 0.0% 0 3.7% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.0% 1 1.2% 1 Pakistani 4.9% 4 8.8% 3 2.1% 1 11.1% 3 0.0% 0 3.3% 1 3.4% 1 5.9% 3 4.9% 4 Bangladeshi 0.0% 0 0.0%
Indian 1.2% 1 2.9% 1 0.0% 0 3.7% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.0% 1 1.2% 1 Pakistani 4.9% 4 8.8% 3 2.1% 1 11.1% 3 0.0% 0 3.3% 1 3.4% 1 5.9% 3 4.9% 4 Bangladeshi 0.0% 0 0.0%
Pakistani 4.9% 4 8.8% 3 2.1% 1 11.1% 3 0.0% 0 3.3% 1 3.4% 1 5.9% 3 4.9% 4 Bangladeshi 0.0% 0 0.0% <t< td=""></t<>
Bangladeshi 0.0% 0
Other Asian 0.0% 0
Black Caribbean 0.0% 0
Other Black 0.0% 0
Chinese 1.2% 1 2.9% 1 0.0% 0 3.7% 1 0.0% 0
Any other ethnic group 0.0% 0
Mixed background 0.0% 0
(Refused) 1.2% 1 0.0% 0 2.1% 1 3.7% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.0% 1 1.2% 1
Base: 82 34 48 27 25 30 29 51 82
DAY Day of interview
Monday 19.5% 16 29.4% 10 12.5% 6 7.4% 2 28.0% 7 23.3% 7 13.8% 4 23.5% 12 19.5% 16
Tuesday 20.7% 17 17.6% 6 22.9% 11 11.1% 3 12.0% 3 36.7% 11 24.1% 7 19.6% 10 20.7% 17
Wednesday 22.0% 18 14.7% 5 27.1% 13 33.3% 9 16.0% 4 16.7% 5 27.6% 8 19.6% 10 22.0% 18
Thursday 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
Friday 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
Saturday 37.8% 31 38.2% 13 37.5% 18 48.1% 13 44.0% 11 23.3% 7 34.5% 10 37.3% 19 37.8% 31
Sunday 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0
Base: 82 34 48 27 25 30 29 51 82

	Total	Mal	e Fem	ale 16 - 3	34 35	- 54	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	;	Dewsbu	ıry
TIM Time of Interview														
· ····· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·														
09.00 - 12.00	36.6%	30 38.2%	13 35.4%	17 33.3%	9 44.0	% 11	33.3%	10	27.6%	8	43.1%	22	36.6%	30
12.01 - 14.00	36.6%	30 35.3%	12 37.5%	18 44.4%	12 28.0	% 7	36.7%	11	44.8%	13	31.4%	16	36.6%	30
14.01 - 17.00	26.8%	22 26.5%	9 27.1%	13 22.2%	6 28.0	% 7	30.0%	9	27.6%	8	25.5%	13	26.8%	22
Base:		82	34	48	27	25	;	30		29		51		82
TOW Town														
Batley	0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0	% (0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton	0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0.0%	0.0	% (0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury	100.0%	82 100.0%	34 100.0%	48 100.0%	27 100.0	% 25	5 100.0%	30 1	100.0%	29 1	00.0%	51	100.0%	82
Heckmondwike	0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0.0	% (0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth	0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0.0%	0.0	% (0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield	0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0 0.0%	0.0	% (0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Base:		82	34	48	27	25	5	30		29		51		82

									W I G		amm	8	X Liii	, 11 0	iiiiici	110		
	Total		Male		Female	;	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1	l	C2DE	2	Dewsb	ury
LOC Location [MR]																		
Batley - Commercial Street (East)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Batley - Commercial Street (Close to Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Batley - Cambridge Street Batley - Upper Commercial	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0		0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0
Street Batley - Branch Road / St James Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton - Northgate / Horncastle Street (Close to Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton - Northgate / Albion Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton - Cheapside / Northgate	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton - Northgate (Near Barclays)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury - Long Causeway / Crackenedge Lane			32.4%		10.4%		14.8%		20.0%		23.3%		13.8%		23.5%		19.5%	16
Dewsbury - Northgate / Market Place	17.1%		17.6%		16.7%		18.5%		24.0%		10.0%		24.1%		13.7%		17.1%	14
Dewsbury - Westgate (Near Halifax)	25.6%		29.4%		22.9%		29.6%		12.0%		33.3%		20.7%		29.4%		25.6%	21
Dewsbury - Northgate / Corporation Street	18.3%		11.8%		22.9%		18.5%		24.0%		13.3%		20.7%		15.7%		18.3%	15
Dewsbury - Foundry Street (Close to Market)	18.3%	15	8.8%		25.0%		18.5%		20.0%		16.7%		17.2%		17.6%		18.3%	15
Heckmondwike - Northgate Heckmondwike - Blanket Hall Street (Close to Market)	1.2% 0.0%	1 0	0.0% 0.0%	0	2.1% 0.0%	1 0	0.0% 0.0%	0		0	3.3% 0.0%	1 0	3.4% 0.0%	1 0	0.0% 0.0%	0	1.2% 0.0%	1
Heckmondwike - Market Street (South)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike - Market Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Point - Cooper Lane Junction	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Point - Victoria Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Point - Hollowgate (Close to Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Point - Huddersfield Road (Near Tourist Information	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2	DE		Dewsbu	ry
Centre)																			
Holmfirth Point - Huddersfield Road (Close to Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	ó	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Point - Brrok Street / Byram Street (Close to Open Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	ó	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Point - John William Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	ó	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Point - Westgate Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	ó	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Point - Cross Church Street / Queen Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	ó	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Point - High Street / Ramsden Street (Close to Indoor Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	ó	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Point - King Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	ó	0	0.0%	0
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		5	51		82

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Dewsbu	ry
PC																		
BB1 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD11 2	2.4%	2	2.9%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.7%	2	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2
BD12 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD12 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD13 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD13 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD19	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD19 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD19 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD19 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD19 6	2.4%	2	2.9%	1	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.9%	2	2.4%	2
BD3 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD4 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD4 6	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
BD4 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD8 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
CV3 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD1 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD1 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD1 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD1 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD1 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD1 6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD19 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD2 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD2 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD2 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD23 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD3 2	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
HD3 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD3 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD4 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD4 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD4 6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD4 7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD5 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD5 7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD5 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD5 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	U

												0	-	_		-			1 001
	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Dewsbu	ıry	
HD6 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD6 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	
HD6 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD6 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD6 7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD7 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
ID7 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
ID7 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
ID8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
ID8 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
D8 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
D8 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
D9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
D9 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
D9 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
D9 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
D9 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
D9 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
09 6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
09 7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
J18 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
U3 6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
J8 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
X2 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
X3 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
X5 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
X6 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Y15 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
S	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
10 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
314 2	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1	
519 7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
26 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
527 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
528 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
S6 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
E42 5	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1	
L4 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
fused	2.4%	2	2.9%	1	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	3.9%	2	2.4%	2	
5 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
5 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
5 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0.	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
75 4	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1	
L3 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Y12 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
A4 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
VF	2.4%	2	5.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	2.0%	1	2.4%	2	

												0						
	Total		Male		Female	e	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Dewsbu	ry
WF1 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF12 0	9.8%	8	8.8%	3	10.4%	5	7.4%	2	20.0%	5	3.3%	1	13.8%	4	7.8%	4	9.8%	8
WF12 7	7.3%	6	8.8%	3	6.3%	3	3.7%	1	8.0%	2	10.0%	3	13.8%	4	3.9%	2	7.3%	6
WF12 8	9.8%	8	2.9%	1	14.6%	7	3.7%	1	12.0%	3	13.3%	4	10.3%	3	9.8%	5	9.8%	8
WF12 9	4.9%	4	2.9%	1	6.3%	3	7.4%	2	4.0%	1	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	7.8%	4	4.9%	4
WF13	3.7%	3	5.9%	2	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	6.7%	2	0.0%	0	3.9%	2	3.7%	3
WF13 1	2.4%	2	2.9%	1	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.9%	2	2.4%	2
WF13 2	7.3%	6	8.8%	3	6.3%	3	11.1%	3	4.0%	1	6.7%	2	6.9%	2	7.8%	4	7.3%	6
WF13 3	4.9%	4	0.0%	0	8.3%	4	7.4%	2	4.0%	1	3.3%	1	6.9%	2	3.9%	2	4.9%	4
WF13 4	9.8%	8	8.8%	3	10.4%	5	11.1%	3	12.0%	3	6.7%	2	17.2%	5	5.9%	3	9.8%	8
WF13 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF14	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF14 0	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
WF14 8	3.7%	3	2.9%	1	4.2%	2	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	5.9%	3	3.7%	3
WF14 9	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
WF15 6	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
WF15 7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF15 8	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
WF16	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF16 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF16 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF16 7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF16 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 5	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
WF17 6	3.7%	3	2.9%	1	4.2%	2	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	6.7%	2	3.4%	1	3.9%	2	3.7%	3
WF17 7	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
WF17 8	3.7%	3	0.0%	0	6.3%	3	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	3.9%	2	3.7%	3
WF17 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 Z	1.2%	1	2.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
WF27 0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.2%	1
WF3 1	2.4%	2	5.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.7%	2	0.0%	0	3.9%	2	2.4%	2
WF44 0	1.2%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
WF9 6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
YO31 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
YO32 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
		0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0		0		0		0
YO8 8	0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%	-	0.0%		0.0%	
Base:		82		34		48		27		25		30		29		51		82

Appendix 5:

Data Tabulations

By Demographics - Heckmondwike

-																		
	Total		Male		Femal	e	16 - 34		35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Heckmon ke	ıdwi
Q01 Do you normally h	nave regula	ır aco	ess to a	car	for perso	onal u	ıse durin	g th	e day?									
Yes	42.7%	32	38.5%	15	47.2%	17	22.7%	5	50.0%	14	52.0%	13	63.6%	14	32.0%	16	42.7%	32
No	57.3%	43	61.5%	24	52.8%	19	77.3%	17	50.0%	14	48.0%	12	36.4%	8	68.0%	34	57.3%	43
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75
Q02 Do you normally h	nave regula	ar acc	ess to a	car	for perso	nal ı	ıse durin	g th	e evenin	g / ni	ght?							
Yes	44.0%	33	38.5%	15	50.0%	18	27.3%	6	53.6%	15	48.0%	12	68.2%	15	32.0%	16	44.0%	33
No	56.0%		61.5%	24	50.0%	18	72.7%		46.4%		52.0%		31.8%		68.0%	34	56.0%	42
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75
Q03 How did you trave	el to (STUD	Y CE	NTRE) to	oday	(main pa	art of	journey)	?										
Car / van (as driver)	29.3%	22	23.1%	9	36.1%	13	4.5%	1	42.9%	12	36.0%	9	45.5%	10	22.0%	11	29.3%	22
Car / van (as passenger)	4.0%	3	5.1%	2	2.8%	1	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	9.1%	2	2.0%	1	4.0%	3
Bus, minibus or coach	14.7%	11	12.8%	5	16.7%	6	9.1%	2	10.7%	3	24.0%	6	18.2%	4	14.0%	7	14.7%	11
Motorcycle, scooter or	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
moped	40.00/	2.	5 0.00/	22	26.10/	10	77.20/	1.7	12.00/	10	20.00/	_	27.20/		56.00/	20	40.00/	26
Walk	48.0%	36	59.0%	23		13		17		12		7	_ , , .		56.0%	28		36
Taxi / minicab	1.3%	1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Train	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Metro	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bicycle	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Park and Ride	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mobility Scooter	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	2	2.7%	2
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75

												0						
	Total		Male		Female	;	16 - 34		35 - 54	ļ	55 +		ABC1		C2DE]	Heckmon ke	dwi
Q04 Where did you park Those who said 'Car / V																		
Huddersfield																		
Albion Street Car Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Alfred Street/Market Hall Car Park (nr Queensgate Market) - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cambridge Road Car Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dundas Street, above the Sainsbury's foodstore - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Bus Station, Upperhead Road - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Railway Station, St Georges Square - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Sports Centre, Old Leeds Road - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Kingsgate Shopping Centre - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lidl foodstore, Manchester Road - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Pine Street Car Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Sainsbury's, Wakefield Road - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Spring Wood Street Car Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
St Andrews Road Car Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Γesco, Viaduct Street Car Par - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Jnna Way, nr Tesco foodstore - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Wilkinsons Car Park (Off Alfred Street) - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Castlegate Retail Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Great Northern Retail Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Phoenix Mills Retail Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0

												0								
	Total		Male		Female	;	16 - 34		35 - 54	ļ	55 +		ABC	1	C	2DE	I	Heckmon ke	dwi	
Huddersfield																				
Queensgate Retail Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	%	0	0.0%	0	
The Ringway Centre - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	%	0	0.0%	0	
Batley				_						_				_			_			
Aldi, Branch Road - Batley Bradford Road Car Park -	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0		0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0		0	0.0% 0.0%	0			0	0.0% 0.0%	0 0	
Batley Cross Street Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	10%	0	0.0%	0	
Field Lane Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0			0	0.0%	0	
Henrietta Street Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0			0	0.0%	0	
Hick Lane Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	%	0	0.0%	0	
Market Place Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	%	0	0.0%	0	
New Way Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	%	0	0.0%	0	
Station Road Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0			0		0	
Tesco, Bradford Road - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0				0.0%	0	
The Mill, Bradford Road - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0				0.0%	0	
Wards Hill Car Park, Wellington Street - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0			0		0	
Well Lane Car Park - Batley Cleckheaton Bradford Road Car Park -	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0			0	0.0%	0 0	
Cleckheaton Crown Street Car Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0			0.0%	0	
Cleckheaton	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.0	70	U	0.070	0	
Tesco, Northgate - Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	1%	0	0.0%	0	
Town Hall Car Park - Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	1%	0	0.0%	0	
Dewsbury				_										_			_			
Asda, The Rishworth Centre - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0				0.0%	0	
Camroyd Street Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0			0.0%	0	
Cliffe Street Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0				0.0%	0	
Commercial Road Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0				0.0%	0	
Crackenedge Lane Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0			0	0.0%	0	
Dewsbury Railway Station	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	1%	0	0.0%	0	

												5							
	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Heckmo ke		
Car Park - Dewsbury	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	
Dewsbury Sports Centre, Longcauseway - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Lidl, Commercial Road - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Railway Street Car Park (nr	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Mecca Bingo) - Dewsbury Sainsbury's, The Rishworth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Centre - Dewsbury South Street Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
The Rishworth Centre - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Wakefield Old Road Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Whitehall Way Car Park - Dewsbury Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
High Street Car Park -	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	7.1%	1	0.0%	0	8.3%	1	0.0%	0	8.3%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	
Heckmondwike																			
Kaye Street Car Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Heckmondwike Market Place Car Park - Heckmondwike	24.0%	6	9.1%	1	35.7%	5	33.3%	1	33.3%	4	10.0%	1	25.0%	3	16.7%	2	24.0%	6	
Morrisons, Union Street - Heckmondwike	52.0%	13	63.6%	7	42.9%	6	66.7%	2	50.0%	6	50.0%	5	50.0%	6	58.3%	7	52.0%	13	
Northgate Retail Centre - Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Lidl Car Park - Heckmondwike Holmfirth	12.0%	3	9.1%	1	14.3%	2	0.0%	0	8.3%	1	20.0%	2	8.3%	1	16.7%	2	12.0%	3	
Bridge Lane Car Park - Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Co-operative Food, Market Street - Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Holmfirth Library Car Park - Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Huddersfield Road Car Park - Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Station Road Car Park - Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0			0.0%	0	
Towngate Car Park - Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Others Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
	8.0%		18.2%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%		20.0%	2	8.3%	1	8.3%	1	8.0%	2	
(Don't know - Unspecified)																1	0.070	2	

	Total	I	Male	,	Femal	e	16 - 34	1	35 - 54	ļ	55 +		ABC	1	C2DE		Heckmon ke	ndwi
Q05 Did you have any d				car p	arking s _l	pace	today?											
Yes	8.0%	2	0.0%	0	14.3%	2		0		2	0.0%	0	8.3%	1	8.3%	1	8.0%	2
No	92.0%	23	100.0%	11	85.7%	12	100.0%	3	83.3%	10	100.0%	10	91.7%	11	91.7%	11	92.0%	23
Base:		25		11		14		3		12		10		12		12		25
Meanscore = [Num	ber of Mi	nutes]															
Q06 How long did your	journey t	o (ST	UDY CE	NTRE	E) take?													
0-5 minutes	41.3%	31	46.2%	18	36.1%	13	54.5%	12	46.4%	13	24.0%	6	45.5%	10	40.0%	20	41.3%	31
6-10 minutes	25.3%	19	30.8%	12	19.4%	7	18.2%	4	17.9%	5	40.0%	10	22.7%	5	24.0%	12	25.3%	19
11-15 minutes	12.0%	9	5.1%	2	19.4%	7	9.1%	2	14.3%	4	12.0%	3	9.1%	2	14.0%	7	12.0%	9
16-20 minutes	10.7%	8	7.7%	3	13.9%	5	9.1%	2	10.7%	3	12.0%	3	4.5%	1	14.0%	7	10.7%	8
21-30 minutes	8.0%	6	7.7%	3	8.3%	3	4.5%	1	7.1%	2	12.0%	3	9.1%	2	8.0%	4	8.0%	6
31-60 minutes	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	2.7%	2
Over 60 minutes	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mean:		9.8		8.8		10.9		8.9		9.8		10.6		11.4		9.3		9.8
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75
Q07 Did you travel to (S	TUDY CE	NTR	E) direct	ly fro	m home	, wor	k or else	whe	re?									
Home	84.0%	63	84.6%	33	83.3%	30	90.9%	20	75.0%	21	88.0%	22	81.8%	18	86.0%	43	84.0%	63
Work	8.0%	6	10.3%	4	5.6%	2	4.5%	1	10.7%	3	8.0%	2	4.5%	1	8.0%	4	8.0%	6
On holiday	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Family member's home	5.3%	4	5.1%	2	5.6%	2	4.5%	1	7.1%	2	4.0%	1	9.1%	2	4.0%	2	5.3%	4
College	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Doctor's	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Friend's home	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Elsewhere	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	2	0.0%	0	7.1%	2	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
Leisure activity	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75

												0							 	 	
	Total	l	Male	•	Femal	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 54	1	55 +		ABC	1	C2DF	E	Heckmo ke	ndwi			
Q08 What location did yo	ou travel	l to (S	TUDY C	ENT	RE) from	?															
Huddersfield Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0			
Batley Town Centre	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1			
Cleckheaton Town Centre	10.7%	8	12.8%	5		3	18.2%	4	10.7%	3	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	8.0%	4	10.7%	8			
Dewsbury Town Centre	6.7%	5	5.1%	2	8.3%	3	4.5%	1	10.7%	3	4.0%	1	18.2%	4	2.0%	1	6.7%	5			
Heckmondwike Town Centre		43	64.1%	25	50.0%	18		12	57.1%	16	60.0%	15		7		36	57.3%	43			
Holmfirth Town Centre	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1			
Elsewhere	6.7%	5	2.6%	1	11.1%	4	0.0%	0	10.7%	3	8.0%	2	13.6%	3	4.0%	2	6.7%	5			
Batley (Outside Town Centre)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0			
Birkenshaw	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		2		1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2			
Birstall	1.3%	1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0		1			
Bradford	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		0			
Brighouse	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1			
Brockholes	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0			
Dewsbury (Outside Town Centre)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0			
Golcar	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0,0	0			
Holmbridge	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0			
Leeds	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0			
Liversedge	5.3%	4	2.6%	1	8.3%	3	13.6%	3	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	9.1%	2	4.0%	2	5.3%	4			
Mirfield	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1			
Netherton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0			
New Mill	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0			
Newsome	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0			
Ravensthorpe	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1			
Roberttown	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	2	2.7%	2			
Thornhill	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0			
Tingley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0			
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75			
Q09 In terms of your visi	it to (ST	UDY C	ENTRE) do y	ou live	in (ST	TUDY CE	NTRI	≣), work	in (S	TUDY C	ENTF	RE) or ar	e you	ı a visito	r to t	the area	[MR]			
Live in the centre	65.3%	49	74.4%	29	55.6%	20	68.2%	15	57.1%	16	72.0%	18	31.8%	7	80.0%	40	65.3%	49			
Work in the centre	8.0%	6	10.3%	4	5.6%	2	9.1%	2	10.7%	3	4.0%	1	9.1%	2	6.0%	3	8.0%	6			
Visiting the centre	28.0%	21	17.9%	7	38.9%	14	22.7%	5	35.7%	10	24.0%	6	59.1%	13	16.0%	8	28.0%	21			
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75			

												-5		' '	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,				10	Di dai y 2
	Total	l	Male	e	Femal	e	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC	1	C2DE	E	Heckmo ke			
Q10 Why do you choose	e to shop	/ visi	t (STUD	Y CE	NTRE)?	[MR]														
Accessibility by public transport	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1		
Accessibility to (STUDY CENTRE)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		
Car parking prices	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		
Car parking provision	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		
Choice of High Street retailers	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1		
Choice of shops selling non-food goods	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2		
Cleanliness	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		
Close to friends / family	4.0%	3	5.1%	2	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	7.1%	2	0.0%		13.6%	3		0		3		
Close to home	77.3%	58	82.1%	32	72.2%	26		20	71.4%	20	72.0%	18	63.6%	14		42	77.3%	58		
Close to work	8.0%	6	10.3%	4	5.6%	2	9.1%	2	14.3%	4	0.0%	0	4.5%	1		4		6		
Department store	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		
Education	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		
Entertainment / events	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		
Habit	4.0%	3	5.1%	2	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	9.1%	2	2.0%	1	4.0%	3		
Provision of leisure services	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		
Provision of services (e.g. banks / financial services)	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1		
Public information, signposts, public facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		
Quality of shops selling food goods	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1		
Range of independent / specialist shops	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2		
Range of shops selling food goods	8.0%	6	2.6%	1	13.9%	5	0.0%	0	7.1%	2	16.0%	4	9.1%	2	8.0%	4	8.0%	6		
Safety (during the day)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		
Safety (during the night)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		
Shopping environment	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		1		1		
The market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		
Value for money	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	2.0%	1		2		
Other	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0		1		
Good bus service	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		1		1		
Grew up here / always come	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		
Hairdressers / barbers	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		
Provision of places to eat / drink	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		
Range of health services	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1		
Jniversity	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		
Walking in the area	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		0		
Don't know / no reason)	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	2.0%	1		2		
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75		
Dasc.		13		39		30		22		20		23		22		30		13		

February 2013

Total Male Female 16 - 34 35 - 54 55 + ABC1 C2DE Heckmondwi ke

									*** - 3		amm	9	X LIIIV					
	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE	J	Heckmon ke	dwi
Q11 What is the main rea	son why	you	are in	(\$	STUDY CE	NT	RE) today	y?										
Food and grocery shopping - Other	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	1
Clothes / Shoes shopping	8.0%	6	5.1%	2	11.1%	4	9.1%	2	10.7%	3	4.0%	1	18.2%	4	4.0%	2	8.0%	6
Bank / Building Society / Post Office	9.3%	7	12.8%	5	5.6%	2	18.2%	4	7.1%	2	4.0%	1	22.7%	5	4.0%	2	9.3%	7
Browsing	4.0%	3	5.1%	2	2.8%	1	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	4.0%	2	4.0%	3
Café / restaurant / pub	5.3%	4	10.3%	4	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	12.0%	3	0.0%	0	6.0%	3	5.3%	4
Chemist	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	2	2.7%	2
Doctor / Dentist	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Electrical goods shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Furniture / carpet	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Jewellery / Gift shops	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Library	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Market	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Public Offices	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Services (e.g. hairdressers, launderette)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Social / leisure activities	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Stationers / newsagents	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	2	2.7%	2
Visit specialist shops	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	2.7%	2
Work / School / College	5.3%	4	7.7%	3	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	10.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.0%	3	5.3%	4
Other	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
Aldi, Branch Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Asda, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Asda, Mill Street, Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Butchers, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Buy household / toiletry goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Card shop	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Catch train / bus / passing through	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	7.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	2	2.7%	2
Charity shop	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Co-operative Food, Market Street, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Fulton Foods, Central Arcade, Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Fulton Foods, Commercial Street, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
General walk / browsing	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Iceland, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Job centre / job interview	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Lidl, Northgate, Heckmondwike	6.7%	5	0.0%	0	13.9%	5	9.1%	2	7.1%	2	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	8.0%	4	6.7%	5
Marks and Spencer, New Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54	ı	55 +		ABC1		C2DE]	Heckmoi ke	ndwi
Maughan's Caterers, Heckmondwike	5.3%	4	2.6%	1	8.3%	3	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	12.0%	3	0.0%	0	8.0%	4	5.3%	4
Meet friends / family	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1
Morrisons, Union Street, Heckmondwike	29.3%	22	33.3%	13	25.0%	9	22.7%	5	35.7%	10	28.0%	7	27.3%	6	32.0%	16	29.3%	22
Sainsbury's, Market Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Sharlands of Paddock, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Bradford Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Northgate, Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Viaduct Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Visit optician	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Food and grocery shopping - various destinatons	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75

									W 1 G	11	amm	8	× Liiiv	11 0				
	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34	ļ	35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Heckmon ke	ıdwi
Q12 What else do you in	ntend to do	o wh	ilst in (S	TUD	Y CENTRE	E) to	oday? [M	R]										
Food and grocery shopping - Other	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	2.7%	2
Clothes / Shoes shopping	4.0%	3	7.7%	3	0.0%	0	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	2	4.0%	3
Bank / Building Society / Post Office	10.7%	8	7.7%	3	13.9%	5	13.6%	3	10.7%	3	8.0%	2	13.6%	3	8.0%	4	10.7%	8
Browsing	4.0%	3	5.1%	2	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	7.1%	2	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	4.0%	2	4.0%	3
Café / restaurant / pub	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1
Chemist	5.3%	4	0.0%	0	11.1%	4	4.5%	1	7.1%	2	4.0%	1	9.1%	2	4.0%	2	5.3%	4
Doctor / Dentist	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1
Electrical goods shopping	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Furniture / carpet	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Jewellery / Gift shops	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Library	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1
Market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Public Offices	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Services (e.g. hairdressers, launderette)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Social / leisure activities	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1
Stationers / newsagents	5.3%	4	5.1%	2	5.6%	2	4.5%	1	7.1%	2	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	6.0%	3	5.3%	4
Visit specialist shops	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Work / School / College	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Aldi, Branch Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Asda, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Asda, Mill Street, Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Butchers, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Buy household / toiletry goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Card shop	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Catch train / bus / passing through	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Charity shop	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Co-operative Food, Market Street, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Fulton Foods, Central Arcade, Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Fulton Foods, Commercial Street, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
General walk / browsing	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Iceland, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Job centre / job interview	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lidl, Northgate, Heckmondwike	10.7%	8	12.8%	5	8.3%	3	4.5%	1	10.7%	3	16.0%	4	18.2%	4	8.0%	4	10.7%	8
Marks and Spencer, New Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE]	Heckmor ke	ndwi
Maughan's Caterers, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Meet friends / family	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1
Morrisons, Union Street, Heckmondwike	9.3%	7	5.1%	2	13.9%	5	4.5%	1	10.7%	3	12.0%	3	4.5%	1	10.0%	5	9.3%	7
Sainsbury's, Market Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Sharlands of Paddock, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Bradford Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Northgate, Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Viaduct Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Visit optician	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(No reason / no other reason)	49.3%	37	61.5%	24	36.1%	13	54.5%	12	39.3%	11	56.0%	14	36.4%	8	56.0%	28	49.3%	37
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75

									WIG	1 1	ammi	g	X LIIV	11 (,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	ι		
	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Heckmon ke	ıdwi
Q12X What do you intend	to do wh	ilst i	n (STUD)	/ CE	NTRE) too	lay	? (Any Me	entic	on) [MR]									
Food and grocery shopping - Other	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	2.7%	2
Clothes / Shoes shopping	12.0%	9	12.8%	5	11.1%	4	18.2%	4	10.7%	3	8.0%	2	18.2%	4	8.0%	4	12.0%	9
Bank / Building Society / Post Office	20.0%	15	20.5%	8	19.4%	7	31.8%	7	17.9%	5	12.0%	3	36.4%	8	12.0%	6	20.0%	15
Browsing	8.0%	6	10.3%	4	5.6%	2	13.6%	3	7.1%	2	4.0%	1	9.1%	2	8.0%	4	8.0%	6
Café / restaurant / pub	6.7%	5	10.3%	4	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	12.0%	3	4.5%	1	6.0%	3	6.7%	5
Chemist	8.0%	6	2.6%	1	13.9%	5	4.5%	1	10.7%	3	8.0%	2	9.1%	2	8.0%	4	8.0%	6
Doctor / Dentist	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
Electrical goods shopping	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Furniture / carpet	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Jewellery / Gift shops	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	2	2.7%	2
Library	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
Market	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Public Offices	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Services (e.g. hairdressers, launderette)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Social / leisure activities	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	2	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
Stationers / newsagents	8.0%	6	7.7%	3	8.3%	3	4.5%	1	10.7%	3	8.0%	2	4.5%	1	10.0%	5	8.0%	6
Visit specialist shops	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	2.7%	2
Work / School / College	5.3%	4	7.7%	3	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	10.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.0%	3	5.3%	4
Other	4.0%	3	2.6%	1	5.6%	2	4.5%	1	7.1%	2	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	4.0%	2	4.0%	3
Aldi, Branch Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Asda, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Asda, Mill Street, Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Butchers, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Buy household / toiletry goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Card shop	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Catch train / bus / passing through	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	7.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	2	2.7%	2
Charity shop	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Co-operative Food, Market Street, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Fulton Foods, Central Arcade, Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Fulton Foods, Commercial Street, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
General walk / browsing	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Iceland, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Job centre / job interview	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Lidl, Northgate, Heckmondwike	17.3%	13		5	22.2%	8	13.6%	3	17.9%	5	20.0%	5	22.7%	5	16.0%	8	17.3%	13
Marks and Spencer, New Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0

-												0							
	Tota	al	Mal	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55	+	AB	C1		C2DE	.]	Heckmo ke	
Maughan's Caterers, Heckmondwike	5.3%	4	2.6%	1	8.3%	3	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	12.0%	3	0.0%	5 () 8	3.0%	4	5.3%	4
Meet friends / family	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	7.1%	2	0.0%	0	9.1%	5 2	2 0	0.0%	0	2.7%	2
Morrisons, Union Street, Heckmondwike	38.7%	29	38.5%	15	38.9%	14	27.3%	6	46.4%	13	40.0%	10	31.8%	5 7	42	2.0%	21	38.7%	29
Sainsbury's, Market Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	5 (0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Sharlands of Paddock, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	5 (0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Bradford Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	. (0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Northgate, Cleckheaton	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%			0.0%	0		0
Tesco, Viaduct Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	5 (0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Visit optician	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	5 (0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22			50		75
Meanscore = [Numb	er of Mi	inutes]																
Q13 How long do you thi	nk you	will st	ay in (S	TUDY	CENT	RE) to	day?												
Less than 30 minutes	37.3%	28	46.2%	18	27.8%	10	31.8%	7	60.7%	17	16.0%	4	40.9%	5 9	36	5.0%	18	37.3%	28
30- 59 minutes	26.7%		28.2%		25.0%		27.3%		10.7%		44.0%	11	22.7%		30			26.7%	20
1hr -1 hr 29 min	20.0%	15	10.3%	4	30.6%	11	18.2%	4	17.9%	5	24.0%	6	22.7%	5 5	18	3.0%	9	20.0%	15
1hr 30 mins - 1 hr 59 min	4.0%	3	2.6%	1	5.6%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	8.0%	2	4.5%	5 1	4	1.0%	2	4.0%	3
2hrs - 2hrs 29 mins	5.3%	4	2.6%	1	8.3%	3	9.1%	2	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	4.5%			5.0%	3		4
2hrs 30 mins - 2hrs 59 mins	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		1	0.0%			2.0%	1	1.3%	1
3hrs - 3hrs 59 mins	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%			0.0%	0		0
4hrs or more	1.3%	1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%			2.0%	1	1.3%	1
(Don't know)	4.0%	3 51.9	7.7%	3	0.0%	0	13.6%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.5%			2.0%	I	4.0%	3
Mean:				40.8		62.9		49.7		45.5		60.6		46.4			54.5		51.9
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22	2		50		75
Q14 Will you buy your fo	od and	groce	ery good	ds, tha	at is unc	lertak	e your ı	main f	ood and	d groo	ery sh	op, wh	ilst in.	(STUI	DY CE	ENTR	(E) toda	ıy?
Yes	34.7%		33.3%		36.1%		27.3%		35.7%		40.0%		31.8%		36			34.7%	26
No	62.7%		61.5%		63.9%	23			60.7%		60.0%	15			62			62.7%	47
(Don't know)	2.7%	2	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%) () 2	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22	2		50		75

												-		`					
	Total	l	Mal	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 +	-	ABC	C1	C2D	E	Heckmo ke		
Q15 How frequently de	o you visit	((STUDY	CEN	TRE) foi	r your	main fo	ood aı	nd groc	ery sh	opping	?							
Everyday	16.0%		20.5%		11.1%	4	31.8%		10.7%	3		2			14.0%		16.0%	12	
2-3 times a week	24.0%		28.2%		19.4%	7	22.7%		21.4%	6		7			28.0%		24.0%	18	
Once a week	33.3%		30.8%		36.1%		22.7%		35.7%		40.0%	10		6	36.0%		33.3%	25	
Once a fortnight	6.7%	5	5.1%	2	8.3%	3	0.0%	0		5	0.0%	0		1	8.0%	4	6.7%	5	
Once a month	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0		1	
Less than once a month	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	
Never	14.7%	11	12.8%	5		6	13.6%	3	14.3%	4	16.0%	4		4	14.0%		14.7%	11	
First time today	1.3%	1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0		1	
(Don't know / varies)	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75	
Meanscore = [£]																			
Q16 Approximately ho	w much ha	ave y	ou / will	l you s	spend to	oday o	on food	good	s?										
Nothing	30.7%	23	35.9%	14	25.0%	9	27.3%	6	32.1%	9	32.0%	8	31.8%	7	32.0%	16	30.7%	23	
Up to £5	9.3%	7	12.8%	5	5.6%	2	9.1%	2	14.3%	4	4.0%	1	13.6%	3	8.0%	4	9.3%	7	
£6 - £10	20.0%	15	20.5%	8	19.4%	7	22.7%	5	17.9%	5	20.0%	5	9.1%	2	24.0%	12	20.0%	15	
£11 - £15	5.3%	4	5.1%	2	5.6%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	12.0%	3	4.5%	1	6.0%	3	5.3%	4	
£16 - £20	10.7%	8	5.1%	2	16.7%	6	18.2%	4	3.6%	1	12.0%	3	13.6%	3	8.0%	4	10.7%	8	
£21 - £25	4.0%	3	2.6%	1	5.6%	2	9.1%	2	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	4.0%	2	4.0%	3	
£26 - £50	13.3%	10	10.3%	4	16.7%	6	4.5%	1	17.9%	5	16.0%	4	22.7%	5	8.0%	4	13.3%	10	
£51 - £75	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.070	0		0		0	
£76 - £100	4.0%	3	2.6%	1	5.6%	2	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0		3	4.0%	3	
More than £100	2.7%	2	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	2	2.7%	2	
Mean:		16.9		16.0		17.9		18.2		17.6		15.0		13.8		18.1		16.9	
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75	

												0	•	_	_				
	Total		Male		Female	e	16 - 34		35 - 54	ļ	55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Heckmon ke	lwi	
Q17 Which centre / retail	park did	l you	last visit	t for	your ma	in foc	od and gro	ocer	y shopp	ing?	[MR]								
Almondbury District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Aspley Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Barnsley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Batley Town Centre	10.7%	8	7.7%	3	13.9%	5	9.1%	2	10.7%	3	12.0%	3	4.5%	1	14.0%	7	10.7%	8	
Birkenshaw Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Birstall District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Bradford	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Brighouse	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	
Cleckheaton Town Centre	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1	
Denby Dale Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Dewsbury Town Centre	6.7%	5	5.1%	2	8.3%	3	9.1%	2	3.6%	1	8.0%	2	13.6%	3	4.0%	2	6.7%	5	
Elland	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Golcar Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Gomersal Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Halifax	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1	
Heckmondwike Town Centre	72.0%	54	74.4%	29	69.4%	25	77.3%		75.0%	21		16	68.2%	15		37	72.0%	54	
Hillhouse Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Holmfirth Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Honley District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Local Stores, Horbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Huddersfield Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Kirkburton District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Kirkheaton Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Leeds	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Lindley Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Linthwaite Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Marsden District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Marsh District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Meltham District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Milnsbridge District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Mirfield District Centre	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	
Moldgreen District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Morley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Netherton Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	
Local Stores, Ossett	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0 0	
Ravensthorpe District Centre Scholes (Cleckheaton) Local Centre	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	
Scissett Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Skelmanthorpe District	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Centre	0.070	3	0.070	J	0.070	3	0.070	0	0.070	3	0.070	J	0.070	3	0.070	3	0.070		
Slaithwaite District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Thornhill Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Wakefield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Waterloo Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
action Estat Contro	0.070	J	0.070	Ü	0.070	J	0.070	0	3.370	0	0.070	Ü	0.070	0	0.070	Ü	3.370	~	

	Total		Male		Female	;	16 - 34		35 - 54	ļ	55 +		ABC1		C2DE]	Heckmon ke	ıdwi	
Wyke	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Other	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	
(Don't know)	2.7%	2	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2	
(Don't do main food shopping)	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1	
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75	

	Total	l	Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Heckmon ke	ndwi
Q18 Why do you choose Those who did not ment								17) r	ather tha	ın	(STU	DY C	ENTRE)?	[MF	R]			
Accessibility by public transport	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Car parking prices	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Car parking provision	5.0%	1	11.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	11.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.0%	1
Choice of food goods available	20.0%	4	22.2%	2	18.2%	2	20.0%	1	16.7%	1	22.2%	2	0.0%	0	25.0%	3	20.0%	4
Choice of shops nearby selling non-food goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Choice of shops selling food goods	10.0%	2	11.1%	1	9.1%	1	20.0%	1	0.0%	0	11.1%	1	0.0%	0	16.7%	2	10.0%	2
Cleanliness	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Entertainment / events	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Nearer to home	20.0%	4	22.2%	2	18.2%	2	40.0%	2	16.7%	1	11.1%	1	57.1%	4	0.0%	0	20.0%	4
Nearer to work	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	9.1%	1	0.0%	0	16.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.3%	1	5.0%	1
Poor accessibility to (STUDY CENTRE)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Provision of leisure services nearby	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Provision of services nearby, such as banks / financial services	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Public information, signposts, public facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Quality of food goods available	5.0%	1	11.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	11.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.0%	1
Quality of shops selling food goods	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	9.1%	1	0.0%	0	16.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.3%	1	5.0%	1
Safety (during the day)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Safety (during the night)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Shopping environment	5.0%	1	0.0%	0	9.1%	1	0.0%	0	16.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.3%	1	5.0%	1
Other	30.0%	6	22.2%	2	36.4%	4	20.0%	1	50.0%	3	22.2%	2	14.3%	1	41.7%	5	30.0%	6
Bigger store	5.0%	1	11.1%	1	0.0%	0	20.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.3%	1	5.0%	1
Cheaper prices	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Morrisons on offer	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Sainsbury's on offer	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know / no reason)	20.0%	4	33.3%	3	9.1%	1	20.0%	1	0.0%	0	33.3%	3	28.6%	2	16.7%	2	20.0%	4
Base:		20		9		11		5		6		9		7		12		20

	Total	l	Male		Female		16 - 34	4	35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE	2	Heckmon ke	ndwi
Q19 How do you usual Those who do main f				AT Q).17) (mai	n pa	rt of jou	rney)	?									
Car / van (as driver)	33.8%	25	26.3%	10	41.7%	15	18.2%	4	44.4%	12	36.0%	9	45.5%	10	26.5%	13	33.8%	25
Car / van (as passenger)	10.8%	8	2.6%	1	19.4%	7	13.6%	3	7.4%	2	12.0%	3	18.2%	4	8.2%	4	10.8%	8
Bus, minibus or coach	13.5%	10	10.5%	4	16.7%	6	13.6%	3	7.4%	2	20.0%	5	9.1%	2	16.3%	8	13.5%	10
Motorcycle, scooter or moped	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Walk	35.1%	26	52.6%	20	16.7%	6	50.0%	11	37.0%	10	20.0%	5	22.7%	5	40.8%	20	35.1%	26
Taxi / minicab	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Train	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Metro	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bicycle	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Park and Ride	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mobilty Scooter	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	4.1%	2	2.7%	2
(Don't know / varies)	4.1%	3	7.9%	3	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	4.5%	1	4.1%	2	4.1%	3
Base:		74		38		36		22		27		25		22		49		74
Q20 Will you buy anytl	hing other	than	food go	ods t	oday, wh	ilst i	n (STU	Y CENT	RE)?	MR]							
Yes - carpets	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes - chemist	10.7%	8	5.1%	2	16.7%	6	13.6%	3	7.1%	2	12.0%	3	18.2%	4	8.0%	4	10.7%	8
Yes - clothing, footwear	12.0%	9	2.6%	1	22.2%	8	18.2%	4	10.7%	3	8.0%	2	18.2%	4	8.0%	4	12.0%	9
Yes - DIY goods	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	1
Yes - electrical goods	4.0%	3	5.1%	2	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	2	4.0%	3
Yes - furniture / carpets	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes - jewellery / gifts	4.0%	3	0.0%	0	8.3%	3	9.1%	2	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	9.1%	2	2.0%	1	4.0%	3
Yes - Stationery	4.0%	3	2.6%	1	5.6%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	8.0%	2	4.5%	1	4.0%	2	4.0%	3
No	57.3%	43	69.2%	27	44.4%	16	50.0%	11	57.1%	16	64.0%	16	40.9%	9	68.0%	34	57.3%	43
Other	5.3%	4	5.1%	2	5.6%	2	4.5%	1	7.1%	2	4.0%	1	9.1%	2	4.0%	2	5.3%	4
Yes - health and beauty products	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	2	0.0%	0	7.1%	2	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
Yes - household goods / toiletries	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
(Don't know)	5.3%	4	7.7%	3	2.8%	1	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	9.1%	2	4.0%	2	5.3%	4
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75

									0			8	~	0				
	Total		Male		Femal	e	16 - 34		35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	2	Heckmon ke	ndwi
Q21 Where (centre / facili	ity) did y	ou la	ıst shop	for n	on-food	good	ls? [MR]											
Barnsley Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Batley Town Centre	8.0%	6	7.7%	3	8.3%	3	4.5%	1	7.1%	2	12.0%	3	0.0%	0	12.0%	6	8.0%	6
Birstall District Centre	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
Bradford City Centre	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	2	2.7%	2
Brighouse Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Castleford Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton Town Centre	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Dewsbury Town Centre	9.3%	7	7.7%	3	11.1%	4	0.0%	0	17.9%	5	8.0%	2	13.6%	3	8.0%	4	9.3%	7
Elland Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Halifax Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
	25.3%		25.6%	10	25.0%	9	31.8%	7	17.9%	5		7		4	26.0%		25.3%	19
Holmfirth Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Honley District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Town Centre	8.0%	6	7.7%	3	8.3%	3	13.6%	3	7.1%	2	4.0%	1	9.1%	2	8.0%	4	8.0%	6
Kirkburton District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Leeds City Centre	10.7%		17.9%	7	2.8%	1	27.3%	6	3.6%	1	4.0%		18.2%	4	8.0%	4		8
Manchester City Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Marsden District Centre	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Meltham District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mirfield District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Morley Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Ossett Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Pudsey Town Centre	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
Sheffield City Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Skelmanthorpe District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Slaithwaite District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Wakefield Town Centre	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	2	2.7%	2
York City Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Birstall Shopping Park (Junction 27 of the M62)	6.7%	5	5.1%	2	8.3%	3	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	12.0%	3	4.5%	1	6.0%	3	6.7%	5
Castlegate Retail Park, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cathedral Retail Park, Wakefield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Gallagher Retail Park, Wakefield Road, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Great Northern Street Retail Park, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Leeds Road Retail Park, Huddersfield	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Meadowhall Shopping Centre, Sheffield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mill Discount Village,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54	ļ	55 +		ABC1		C2DE]	Heckmor ke	ıdwi
Bradford Road, Batley																		
Phoenix Mills Retail Park, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Redbrick Mill, Bradford Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Ringway Centre, Beck Road, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Rishworth Centre, Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Trafford Shopping Centre, Manchester	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Westgate Retail Park, Ings Road, Wakefield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
White Rose Centre, Leeds	17.3%	13	15.4%	6	19.4%	7	13.6%	3	21.4%	6	16.0%	4	27.3%	6	14.0%	7	17.3%	13
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Online	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know / can't remember)	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75

Meanscore = [Everyday = 7, Two - three times = 2.5, Once a week = 1, Once a fortnight = 0.5, Once a month = 0.25, Less than once a month = 0.125, Never = 0]

Q22 How frequently do you visit (LOCATION AT Q.21) for non-food goods?

Everyday	5.3%	4	7.7%	3	2.8%	1	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	4.5%	1	6.0%	3	5.3%	4	
2-3 times a week	9.3%	7	5.1%	2	13.9%	5	13.6%	3	10.7%	3	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	14.0%	7	9.3%	7	
Once a week	21.3%	16	30.8%	12	11.1%	4	22.7%	5	25.0%	7	16.0%	4	13.6%	3	24.0%	12	21.3%	16	
Once a fortnight	16.0%	12	17.9%	7	13.9%	5	13.6%	3	14.3%	4	20.0%	5	18.2%	4	16.0%	8	16.0%	12	
Once a month	22.7%	17	17.9%	7	27.8%	10	13.6%	3	35.7%	10	16.0%	4	31.8%	7	20.0%	10	22.7%	17	
Less than once a month	13.3%	10	12.8%	5	13.9%	5	13.6%	3	7.1%	2	20.0%	5	9.1%	2	14.0%	7	13.3%	10	
Never	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	2.7%	2	
(Don't know / varies)	9.3%	7	7.7%	3	11.1%	4	13.6%	3	7.1%	2	8.0%	2	13.6%	3	6.0%	3	9.3%	7	
Mean:		1.08		1.23		0.92		1.54		0.76		1.07		0.75		1.24		1.08	
Base.		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75	

												0	-					
	Tota	l	Mal	e	Fema	ale	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 +	-	ABC	1	C2D	Е	Heckme ke	
Meanscore = [£]																		
Q23 Approximately ho	w much di	id you	ı spend	on yo	our last	visit t	o (LOC	ATION	I AT Q2	1) on ı	on-foo	d goo	ds?					
Nothing	4.0%	3	2.6%	1	5.6%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	8.0%	2	4.5%	1	4.0%	2	4.0%	3
Up to £5	8.0%	6	10.3%	4	5.6%	2	18.2%	4	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	10.0%	5	8.0%	6
£6-£10	9.3%	7	10.3%	4	8.3%	3	4.5%	1	17.9%	5	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	14.0%	7	9.3%	7
£11-£15	9.3%	7	2.6%	1	16.7%	6	0.0%	0	10.7%	3	16.0%	4	13.6%	3	6.0%	3	9.3%	7
£16-£20	9.3%	7	5.1%	2	13.9%	5	9.1%	2	10.7%	3	8.0%	2	9.1%	2	8.0%	4	9.3%	7
£21-£25	8.0%	6	12.8%	5	2.8%	1	9.1%	2	3.6%	1	12.0%	3	0.0%	0	10.0%	5	8.0%	6
£26-£50	25.3%	19	25.6%	10	25.0%	9	18.2%	4	25.0%	7	32.0%	8	27.3%	6	26.0%	13	25.3%	19
£51-£75	6.7%	5	7.7%	3	5.6%	2	9.1%	2	3.6%	1	8.0%	2	9.1%	2	6.0%	3	6.7%	5
£76-£100	6.7%	5	7.7%	3	5.6%	2	9.1%	2	7.1%	2	4.0%	1	13.6%	3	4.0%	2	6.7%	5
More than £100	6.7%	5	7.7%	3	5.6%	2	18.2%	4	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	13.6%	3	4.0%	2	6.7%	5
(Don't know / can't remember)	6.7%	5	7.7%	3	5.6%	2	4.5%	1	10.7%	3	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	8.0%	4	6.7%	5
Mean:		35.2		38.2		32.0		47.7		31.0		28.6		49.1		30.0		35.2
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75

	Total		Male	;	Female		16 - 34	1	35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC	1	C2DE		Heckmoi ke	ıdwi
Q24 Why do you choose Those who did not men.				N AT	Q.21) for	noi	n-food sh	поррі	ing inste	ad of	f (STUD)	/ CEI	NTRE)?	[MR]				
Accessibility by public transport	5.4%	3	6.9%	2	3.7%	1	13.3%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	1	11.1%	2	2.7%	1	5.4%	3
Car parking prices	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.7%	1	1.8%	1
Car parking provision	5.4%	3	3.4%	1	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	8.7%	2	5.6%	1	5.6%	1	2.7%	1	5.4%	3
Choice of food goods available	3.6%	2	3.4%	1	3.7%	1	6.7%	1	0.0%	0	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	2.7%	1	3.6%	2
Choice of shops selling non-food goods	64.3%	36	69.0%	20	59.3%	16	73.3%	11	60.9%	14	61.1%	11	88.9%	16	54.1%	20	64.3%	36
Choice of shops selling food goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleanliness	7.1%	4	6.9%	2	7.4%	2	6.7%	1	4.3%	1	11.1%	2	0.0%	0	10.8%	4	7.1%	4
Entertainment / events	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Nearer to home	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.7%	1	1.8%	1
Nearer to work	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.7%	1	1.8%	1
Poor accessibility to (STUDY CENTRE)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Provision of leisure services nearby	1.8%	1	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.7%	1	1.8%	1
Provision of services nearby, such as banks / financial services	3.6%	2	6.9%	2	0.0%	0	6.7%	1	0.0%	0	5.6%	1	5.6%	1	2.7%	1	3.6%	2
Public information, signposts, public facilities	3.6%	2	6.9%	2	0.0%	0	6.7%	1	0.0%	0	5.6%	1	5.6%	1	2.7%	1	3.6%	2
Quality of food goods available	1.8%	1	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	2.7%	1	1.8%	1
Quality of shops selling food goods	1.8%	1	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	6.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.7%	1	1.8%	1
Safety (during the day)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Safety (during the night)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Shopping environment	16.1%	9	13.8%	4	18.5%	5	13.3%	2	17.4%	4	16.7%	3	11.1%	2	18.9%	7	16.1%	9
Other	10.7%	6	6.9%	2	14.8%	4	0.0%	0	21.7%	5	5.6%	1	11.1%	2	10.8%	4	10.7%	6
Cheaper prices / offers	8.9%	5	6.9%	2	11.1%	3	13.3%	2	8.7%	2	5.6%	1	11.1%	2	8.1%	3	8.9%	5
Good market	3.6%	2	3.4%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	5.4%	2	3.6%	2
Undercover shopping	5.4%	3	3.4%	1	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	8.7%	2	5.6%	1	5.6%	1	5.4%	2	5.4%	3
(Don't know / no reason)	5.4%	3	6.9%	2	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	11.1%	2	0.0%	0	8.1%	3	5.4%	3
Base:		56		29		27		15		23		18		18		37		56

	Total		Male		Female	2	16 - 34		35 - 54	Į.	55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Heckmon ke	ıdwi
Q25 How do you usual	ly travel to	(LO	CATION	AT Q	.21) (mai	in pa	rt of jour	ney)	?									
Car / van (as driver)	36.0%	27	35.9%	14	36.1%	13	22.7%	5	46.4%	13	36.0%	9	50.0%	11	28.0%	14	36.0%	27
Car / van (as passenger)	5.3%	4	0.0%	0	11.1%	4	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	9.1%	2	4.0%	2	5.3%	4
Bus, minibus or coach	32.0%	24	35.9%	14	27.8%	10	36.4%	8	28.6%	8	32.0%	8	22.7%	5	38.0%	19	32.0%	24
Motorcycle, scooter or moped	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1
Walk	20.0%	15	23.1%	9	16.7%	6	27.3%	6	17.9%	5	16.0%	4	9.1%	2	24.0%	12	20.0%	15
Taxi / minicab	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Train	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1
Metro	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bicycle	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Park and Ride	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mobility Scooter	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	2	2.7%	2
(Don't know / varies)	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75

Meanscore = [Everyday = 7, Two - three times = 2.5, Once a week = 1, Once a fortnight = 0.5, Once a month = 0.25, Less than once a month = 0.125, Never = 0]

Q26 How frequently do you visit(STUDY CENTRE) for non-food shopping?

Those who did not mention study centre at Q21

Everyday	5.4%	3	3.4%	1	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	8.7%	2	5.6%	1	11.1%	2	2.7%	1	5.4%	3	
2-3 times a week	8.9%	5	13.8%	4	3.7%	1	6.7%	1	13.0%	3	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	13.5%	5	8.9%	5	
Once a week	26.8%	15	27.6%	8	25.9%	7	33.3%	5	21.7%	5	27.8%	5	16.7%	3	32.4%	12	26.8%	15	
Once a fortnight	14.3%	8	17.2%	5	11.1%	3	6.7%	1	21.7%	5	11.1%	2	5.6%	1	18.9%	7	14.3%	8	
Once a month	12.5%	7	13.8%	4	11.1%	3	20.0%	3	8.7%	2	11.1%	2	27.8%	5	5.4%	2	12.5%	7	
Less than once a month	16.1%	9	17.2%	5	14.8%	4	13.3%	2	17.4%	4	16.7%	3	16.7%	3	16.2%	6	16.1%	9	
Never	3.6%	2	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	4.3%	1	5.6%	1	11.1%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	2	
(Don't know / varies)	12.5%	7	6.9%	2	18.5%	5	20.0%	3	4.3%	1	16.7%	3	11.1%	2	10.8%	4	12.5%	7	
Mean:		1.13		1.08		1.20		0.76		1.36		1.09		1.21		1.10		1.13	
Base:		56		29		2.7		15		23		18		18		37		56	

February 2013

	Tota	1	Male	e	Fema	ile	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 +	-	ABC	1	C2D	E	Heckmo ke	
Meanscore = [£]																		
Q27 How much have you	u spent (or will	you sp	end to	oday in	(STUDY	CENT	RE) on	non-f	ood sho	pping	j?					
Nothing	44.0%	33	48.7%	19	38.9%	14	50.0%	11	39.3%	11	44.0%	11	31.8%	7	52.0%	26	44.0%	33
Up to £5	17.3%	13	17.9%	7	16.7%	6	18.2%	4	17.9%	5	16.0%	4	13.6%	3	18.0%	9	17.3%	13
£6 - £10	8.0%	6	7.7%	3	8.3%	3	9.1%	2	14.3%	4	0.0%	0	13.6%	3	4.0%	2	8.0%	6
£11 - £15	6.7%	5	0.0%	0	13.9%	5	0.0%	0	7.1%	2	12.0%	3	9.1%	2	6.0%	3	6.7%	5
£16 -£20	6.7%	5	5.1%	2	8.3%	3	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	12.0%	3	13.6%	3	4.0%	2	6.7%	5
£21 - £25	4.0%	3	2.6%	1	5.6%	2	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	4.0%	2	4.0%	3
£26 - £50	8.0%	6	12.8%	5	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	10.7%	3	8.0%	2	4.5%	1	10.0%	5	8.0%	6
£51 - £75	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
£76 - £100	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
More than £100	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	5.3%	4	5.1%	2	5.6%	2	4.5%	1	7.1%	2	4.0%	1	9.1%	2	2.0%	1	5.3%	4
Mean:		7.50		7.85		7.12		6.10		7.79		8.42		8.63		7.13		7.50
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75
Q28 Which of these stat Much more frequently than	ements v	would 2	l you sa	y bes	t descri 5.6%	bes h	ow freq 4.5%	uently 1	you vi:	sit 1	(STUI 0.0%	OY CE	NTRE), 4.5%	comp	ared wi	th five	2.7%	ago?
before																		
More frequently than before	6.7%	5	5.1%	2	8.3%	3	0.0%	0	14.3%	4	4.0%	1	9.1%	2	6.0%	3	6.7%	5
About as frequently	77.3%	58	87.2%	34	66.7%	24	86.4%	19	75.0%	21	72.0%	18	68.2%	15	80.0%	40	77.3%	58
Less frequently than before	4.0%	3	5.1%	2	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	12.0%	3	0.0%	0	6.0%	3	4.0%	3
Much less frequently than before	4.0%	3	0.0%	0	8.3%	3	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	8.0%	2	13.6%	3	0.0%	0	4.0%	3
Didn't visit five years ago	5.3%	4	2.6%	1	8.3%	3	9.1%	2	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	6.0%	3	5.3%	4
This is my first visit	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75
Meanscore = [Numb	ber of Ho	ours]																
Q29 How long do you ty	pically s	pend	in	(STUI	OY CEN	TRE)	during t	he ev	ening /	night1	?							
Up to 1 hour	5.3%	4	10.3%	4	0.0%	0	13.6%	3	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.0%	4	5.3%	4
1 to 2 hours	9.3%	7	10.3%	4	8.3%	3	18.2%	4	7.1%	2	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	8.0%	4	9.3%	7
2 to 4 hours	8.0%	6	10.3%	4	5.6%	2	9.1%	2	10.7%	3	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	8.0%	4	8.0%	6
Over 4 hours	6.7%	5	10.3%	4	2.8%	1	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	12.0%	3	9.1%	2	6.0%	3	6.7%	5
Don't visit in the evening	68.0%	51	56.4%	22	80.6%	29	50.0%	11	75.0%	21	76.0%	19	77.3%	17	68.0%	34	68.0%	51
(Don't know / varies)	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
Mean:		0.76		1.05		0.44		1.07		0.46		0.81		0.69		0.71		0.76
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75

February 2013

	Tota	al	Mal	e	Fema	ale	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 +	+	ABC	1	C2D	E	Heckmo ke	ndwi
Meanscore = [I	Much better :	= 5, Be	etter = 4	, Abo	ut the s	ame =	3, Wor	se = 2	, Much	worse	= 1]							
Q30 Comparing (S7	TUDY CENTR	E) wit	h other	centr	es, how	does	it com	oare o	n the fo	llowir	ng aspe	cts?						
Choice of shop	ps																	
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	6.7%	5	0.0%	0	13.9%	5	4.5%	1	7.1%	2	8.0%	2	4.5%	1	8.0%	4	6.7%	5
About the same	40.0%	30	46.2%	18	33.3%	12	45.5%	10	32.1%	9	44.0%	11	31.8%	7	44.0%	22	40.0%	30
Worse	49.3%	37	51.3%	20	47.2%	17	50.0%	11	60.7%	17	36.0%	9	63.6%	14	42.0%	21	49.3%	37
Much worse	4.0%	3	2.6%	1	5.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	12.0%	3	0.0%	0	6.0%	3	4.0%	3
Mean:		2.49		2.44		2.56		2.55		2.46		2.48		2.41		2.54		2.49
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75
Choice of High	n Street name	es																
Much better	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Better	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	2	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	2	2.7%	2
About the same	21.3%	16	23.1%	9	19.4%	7	27.3%	6	7.1%	2	32.0%	8	22.7%	5	20.0%	10	21.3%	16
Worse	66.7%	50		27	63.9%	23	54.5%	12	85.7%	24	56.0%	14	68.2%	15	66.0%	33	66.7%	50
Much worse	6.7%	5	5.1%	2	8.3%	3	9.1%	2	3.6%	1	8.0%	2	9.1%	2	6.0%	3	6.7%	5
(Don't know)	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Mean:		2.24		2.18		2.31		2.29		2.14		2.32		2.14		2.29		2.24
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75
Choice of inde	ependent / sp	ecialis	st shops	s														
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	4.0%	3	7.7%	3	0.0%	0	9.1%	2	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.0%	3	4.0%	3
About the same	28.0%	21	23.1%	9	33.3%	12	31.8%	7	25.0%	7	28.0%	7	18.2%	4	32.0%	16	28.0%	21
Worse	49.3%	37		19	50.0%	18	36.4%	8	60.7%	17	48.0%	12	59.1%	13	44.0%	22	49.3%	37
Much worse	9.3%	7	12.8%	5	5.6%	2	13.6%	3	3.6%	1	12.0%	3	4.5%	1	12.0%	6	9.3%	7
(Don't know)	9.3%	7	7.7%	3	11.1%	4	9.1%	2	7.1%	2	12.0%	3	18.2%	4	6.0%	3	9.3%	7
Mean:		2.29		2.28		2.31		2.40		2.31		2.18		2.17		2.34		2.29
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75

	Tota	l	Mal	e	Fema	ıle	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 +	÷	ABC	1	C2D	E	Heckmo ke	
																	K	
Quality of shops																		
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	4.0%	3	2.6%	1	5.6%	2	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	6.0%	3	4.0%	3
About the same	50.7%	38	48.7%		52.8%	19	54.5%		50.0%		48.0%		50.0%		52.0%	26		38
Worse	36.0%	27	41.0%		30.6%		31.8%	7		13	28.0%	7	40.9%	9	32.0%	16	36.0%	27
Much worse	6.7%	5	5.1%	2	8.3%	3	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	16.0%	4	4.5%	1	8.0%	4	6.7%	5
Don't know)	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
Mean:		2.53		2.50		2.57		2.76		2.46		2.42		2.48		2.57		2.53
ase:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75
Range of services	such as l	banks	and ot	her fin	ancial	servic	es											
Much better	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
Better	10.7%	8	10.3%		11.1%	4	13.6%	3	10.7%	3	8.0%	2	13.6%	3	10.0%	5	10.7%	8
about the same	72.0%		79.5%		63.9%		77.3%		60.7%		80.0%	20	54.5%		78.0%	39	72.0%	54
Worse	9.3%	7	5.1%		13.9%	5	0.0%	0	25.0%	7	0.0%	0	13.6%	3	8.0%	4	9.3%	7
Much worse	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1
Don't know)	4.0%	3	2.6%	1	5.6%	2	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	9.1%	2	2.0%	1	4.0%	3
Mean:		3.04		3.11		2.97		3.24		2.85		3.08		3.00		3.06		3.04
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75
Range and choice	of pubs/	resta	urants															
_	-				0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/		0.00/		0.00/	
Auch better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	5.3%	4	7.7%	3	2.8%	1	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	0.0%	0	8.0%	4	5.3%	4
About the same	38.7%	29	48.7%		27.8%	10			25.0%	7		8	22.7%		42.0%	21	38.7%	29
Vorse	28.0%	21	20.5%	8	36.1%	13	18.2%	4	53.6%	15	8.0%	2	36.4%	8	26.0%	13	28.0%	21
Much worse	12.0%		10.3%		13.9%	5	4.5%	1	7.1%		24.0%	6	18.2%	4	10.0%	5		9
Don't know)	16.0%	12	12.8%		19.4%	7	4.5%	1	14.3%	4	28.0%	7	22.7%	5	14.0%	7	16.0%	12
Iean:		2.44		2.62		2.24		2.81		2.21		2.33		2.06		2.56		2.44
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75
Leisure facilities																		
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
About the same	21.3%	16	28.2%	11	13.9%	5	31.8%	7	17.9%	5	16.0%	4	9.1%	2	24.0%	12	21.3%	16
Worse	32.0%	24	30.8%	12	33.3%	12	27.3%	6	46.4%	13	20.0%	5	31.8%	7	34.0%	17	32.0%	24
Much worse	30.7%	23	33.3%	13	27.8%	10	36.4%	8	25.0%	7	32.0%	8	40.9%	9	28.0%	14	30.7%	23
(Don't know)	16.0%	12	7.7%	3	25.0%	9	4.5%	1	10.7%	3	32.0%	8	18.2%	4	14.0%	7	16.0%	12
Mean:		1.89		1.94		1.81		1.95		1.92		1.76		1.61		1.95		1.89
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75

February 2013

	Tota	ıl	Male	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 +	-	ABC	1	C2D	E	Heckmo ke	ndwi
Meanscore = [M	luch better =	= 5, B€	etter = 4	, Aboı	ut the sa	ame =	3, Wor	se = 2	Much	worse	= 1]							
Q31 Comparing (ST	UDY CENTR	RE) wi	th other	centr	es, hov	v does	it com	pare c	n the f	ollowi	ng aspe	cts?						
Town Centre er	nvironment																	
Much better Better About the same Worse Much worse	1.3% 17.3% 57.3% 21.3% 1.3%	1 13 43 16 1	2.6%	0 6 24 7 1	2.8% 19.4% 52.8% 25.0% 0.0%	1 7 19 9 0	4.5% 22.7% 54.5% 18.2% 0.0%	1 5 12 4 0	0.0% 21.4% 50.0% 25.0% 3.6%	0 6 14 7 1	0.0% 8.0% 68.0% 20.0% 0.0%	0 2 17 5 0	0.0% 13.6% 63.6% 18.2% 4.5%	0 3 14 4 1	2.0% 20.0% 54.0% 22.0% 0.0%	1 10 27 11 0	1.3% 17.3% 57.3% 21.3% 1.3%	1 13 43 16 1
(Don't know) Mean:	1.3%	2.96	2.6%	2.92	0.0%	0 3.00	0.0%	0 3.14	0.0%	0 2.89	4.0%	1 2.88	0.0%	0 2.86	2.0%	3.02	1.3%	1 2.96
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75
Cleanliness																		
Much better Better About the same Worse Much worse	1.3% 14.7% 70.7% 12.0% 1.3%	1 11 53 9 1	2.6% 7.7% 69.2% 17.9% 2.6%	1 3 27 7 1	0.0% 22.2% 72.2% 5.6% 0.0%	0 8 26 2 0	4.5% 18.2% 63.6% 9.1% 4.5%	1 4 14 2 1	0.0% 17.9% 71.4% 10.7% 0.0%	0 5 20 3 0	0.0% 8.0% 76.0% 16.0% 0.0%	0 2 19 4 0	4.5% 13.6% 68.2% 13.6% 0.0%	1 3 15 3 0	0.0% 16.0% 72.0% 10.0% 2.0%	0 8 36 5	1.3% 14.7% 70.7% 12.0% 1.3%	1 11 53 9 1
Mean:		3.03		2.90		3.17		3.09		3.07		2.92		3.09		3.02		3.03
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75
Car parking pro	vision																	
Much better Better About the same Worse Much worse (Don't know)	0.0% 13.3% 36.0% 13.3% 2.7% 34.7%	0 10 27 10 2 26	0.0% 15.4% 38.5% 7.7% 2.6% 35.9%	0 6 15 3 1 14	0.0% 11.1% 33.3% 19.4% 2.8% 33.3%	0 4 12 7 1 12	0.0% 4.5% 27.3% 18.2% 9.1% 40.9%	0 1 6 4 2 9	0.0% 17.9% 35.7% 14.3% 0.0% 32.1%	0 5 10 4 0 9	0.0% 16.0% 44.0% 8.0% 0.0% 32.0%	0 4 11 2 0 8	0.0% 18.2% 27.3% 27.3% 4.5% 22.7%	0 4 6 6 1 5	0.0% 10.0% 38.0% 8.0% 2.0% 42.0%	0 5 19 4 1 21	0.0% 13.3% 36.0% 13.3% 2.7% 34.7%	0 10 27 10 2 26
Mean:		2.92		3.04		2.79		2.46		3.05		3.12		2.76		2.97		2.92
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75

	Tota	ıl	Mal	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 +	+	ABC	1	C2D	E	Heckmo ke	ndwi
Car parking prices																		
Much better	26.7%	20	20.5%	8	33.3%	12	9.1%	2	42.9%	12	24.0%	6	45.5%	10	18.0%	9	26.7%	20
Better	21.3%	16	23.1%	9	19.4%	7	22.7%	5	10.7%	3	32.0%	8	13.6%	3	24.0%	12	21.3%	16
About the same	10.7%	8	12.8%	5	8.3%	3	13.6%	3	7.1%	2	12.0%	3	9.1%	2	10.0%	5	10.7%	8
Worse	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	2	0.0%	0	7.1%	2	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
Much worse	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
(Don't know)	37.3%	28	41.0%	16	33.3%	12	50.0%	11	32.1%	9	32.0%	8	27.3%	6	44.0%	22	37.3%	28
Mean:		4.11		4.00		4.21		3.64		4.32		4.18		4.38		3.96		4.11
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75
Accessibility by pu	blic tran	sport																
Much better	5.3%	4	10.3%	4	0.0%	0	9.1%	2	7.1%	2	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	6.0%	3	5.3%	4
Better	25.3%	19	25.6%	10	25.0%	9	13.6%	3	32.1%	9	28.0%	7	13.6%	3	32.0%	16	25.3%	19
About the same	46.7%	35	46.2%	18	47.2%	17	63.6%	14	32.1%	9	48.0%	12	50.0%	11	42.0%	21	46.7%	35
Worse	5.3%	4	2.6%	1	8.3%	3	4.5%	1	10.7%	3	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	6.0%	3	5.3%	4
Much worse	4.0%	3	5.1%	2	2.8%	1	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	4.0%	2	4.0%	3
(Don't know)	13.3%	10	10.3%	4	16.7%	6	0.0%	0	17.9%	5	20.0%	5	22.7%	5	10.0%	5	13.3%	10
Mean:		3.26		3.37		3.13		3.09		3.43		3.25		3.12		3.33		3.26
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75
Public information	signpos	ts/pu	ıblic fac	ilities														
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	5.3%	4	5.1%	2	5.6%	2	0.0%	0	10.7%	3	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	8.0%	4	5.3%	4
About the same	68.0%	51	66.7%	26	69.4%	25	81.8%	18	53.6%	15	72.0%	18	68.2%	15	66.0%	33	68.0%	51
Worse	9.3%	7	7.7%	3	11.1%	4	9.1%	2	14.3%	4	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	12.0%	6	9.3%	7
Much worse	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1
(Don't know)	16.0%	12	20.5%	8	11.1%	4	9.1%	2	17.9%	5	20.0%	5	22.7%	5	14.0%	7	16.0%	12
Mean:		2.92		2.97		2.88		2.90		2.87		3.00		2.82		2.95		2.92

	Tota	ıl	Male	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	54	55 +	-	ABC	1	C2D	E	Heckmo ke	
Meanscore = [Muo	ch better =	= 5, Be	tter = 4	, Aboı	ut the sa	ame =	3, Wors	se = 2	, Much	worse	= 1]							
Q32 Comparing (STUD	Y CENTR	E) wit	h other	centr	es, how	does	it comp	are o	n the fo	llowin	g aspe	cts?						
Entertainment/ ev	ents / per	forma	nces															
Much better	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Better	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
About the same	29.3%	22	35.9%	14	22.2%	8	36.4%	8	28.6%	8	24.0%	6	27.3%	6	30.0%	15	29.3%	22
Worse	30.7%	23	25.6%	10	36.1%	13	31.8%	7	42.9%	12	16.0%	4	31.8%	7	30.0%	15	30.7%	23
Much worse	10.7%	8	10.3%	4	11.1%	4	9.1%	2	7.1%	2	16.0%	4	13.6%	3	10.0%	5	10.7%	8
(Don't know)	26.7%	20	25.6%	10	27.8%	10	13.6%	3	21.4%	6	44.0%	11	27.3%	6	26.0%	13	26.7%	20
Mean:		2.35		2.41		2.27		2.58		2.27		2.14		2.19		2.41		2.35
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75
Tourist facilities /	hotels																	
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
About the same	10.7%	8	12.8%	5	8.3%	3	22.7%	5	10.7%	3	0.0%	0	13.6%	3	8.0%	4	10.7%	8
Worse	37.3%	28	41.0%	16	33.3%	12	31.8%	7	50.0%	14	28.0%	7	31.8%	7	40.0%	20	37.3%	28
Much worse	18.7%	14	23.1%	9	13.9%	5	22.7%	5	14.3%	4	20.0%	5	18.2%	4	18.0%	9	18.7%	14
(Don't know)	33.3%	25	23.1%	9	44.4%	16	22.7%	5	25.0%	7	52.0%	13	36.4%	8	34.0%	17	33.3%	25
Mean:		1.88		1.87		1.90		2.00		1.95		1.58		1.93		1.85		1.88
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75
Day time safety																		
Much better	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Better	9.3%	7	10.3%	4	8.3%	3	13.6%	3	10.7%	3	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	12.0%	6	9.3%	7
About the same	73.3%	55	74.4%	29	72.2%	26	63.6%	14	78.6%	22	76.0%	19	68.2%	15	74.0%	37	73.3%	55
Worse	8.0%	6	10.3%	4	5.6%	2	13.6%	3	3.6%	1	8.0%	2	4.5%	1	10.0%	5	8.0%	6
Much worse	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	8.0%	6	2.6%	1	13.9%	5	4.5%	1	7.1%	2	12.0%	3	22.7%	5	2.0%	1	8.0%	6
Mean:		3.04		3.05		3.03		3.10		3.08		2.95		3.00		3.06		3.04

	Tota	ıl	Mal	le	Fema	ıle	16 - 3	34	35 - 3	54	55 -	ŀ	ABC	:1	C2D	E	Heckmo ke	ndwi
Evening / night sa	afety																	
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	2.7%	2	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	2	2.7%	2
About the same	30.7%	23	35.9%	14	25.0%	9	36.4%	8	28.6%	8	28.0%	7	27.3%	6	28.0%	14	30.7%	23
Worse	14.7%	11		4	19.4%	7	22.7%	5	10.7%	3	12.0%	3	9.1%	2	18.0%	9	14.7%	11
Much worse	6.7%	5	7.7%	3	5.6%	2	13.6%	3	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	13.6%	3	4.0%	2	6.7%	5
(Don't know)	45.3%	34	41.0%	16	50.0%	18	22.7%	5	53.6%	15	56.0%	14	50.0%	11	46.0%	23	45.3%	34
Mean:		2.54		2.65		2.39		2.41		2.69		2.55		2.27		2.59		2.54
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75
Layout																		
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	8.0%	6	2.6%	1	13.9%	5	9.1%	2	14.3%	4	0.0%	0	9.1%	2	8.0%	4	8.0%	6
About the same	76.0%	57	87.2%	34	63.9%	23	81.8%	18	67.9%	19	80.0%	20	72.7%	16	76.0%	38	76.0%	57
Worse	12.0%	9	7.7%	3	16.7%	6	9.1%	2	14.3%	4	12.0%	3	9.1%	2	14.0%	7	12.0%	9
Much worse	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
(Don't know)	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	2.7%	2
Mean:		2.93		2.90		2.97		3.00		3.00		2.79		3.00		2.90		2.93
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75
Public art																		
Much better	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Better	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
About the same	20.0%	15		12	8.3%	3	36.4%	8	3.6%	1	24.0%	6	27.3%	6	14.0%		20.0%	15
Worse	21.3%	16		6		10	13.6%	3		10		3	27.3%	6	20.0%	10		16
Much worse	20.0%		25.6%		13.9%	5	18.2%	4		6	20.0%	5		3	24.0%		20.0%	15
(Don't know)	36.0%		23.1%	9	50.0%	18	27.3%	6		10		11	31.8%	7	38.0%	19		27
Mean:		2.10		2.23		1.89		2.38		1.89		2.07		2.20		2.00		2.10
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75
General environn	nent																	
Much better	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1
Better	6.7%	5	5.1%	2	8.3%	3	4.5%	1		3	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	8.0%	4	6.7%	5
About the same	73.3%	55	82.1%	32	63.9%	23	86.4%	19		19	68.0%	17	68.2%	15	74.0%	37	73.3%	55
Worse	13.3%	10	7.7%	3	19.4%	7	9.1%	2		4	16.0%	4	9.1%	2	16.0%	8		10
Much worse	2.7%	2	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
(Don't know)	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	2.7%	2
Mean:	270	2.90	0.070	2.87	2.070	2.94	0.070	2.95	0.070	2.96	0.070	2.78	2.170	2.95	0.070	2.88	270	2.90
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75
Dasc.		13		39		30		22		20		23		22		50		13

	Total		Male		Femal	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	4	55 +	-	ABC	1	C2D1	E :	Heckmo ke	ndwi
Q33 What type of shops	or servic	es w	ould yo	u like	to see i	more	of in	(ST	UDY CE	NTRE	E)? [MR]						
Banks	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better leisure facility provision	5.3%	4	0.0%	0	11.1%	4	9.1%	2	7.1%	2	0.0%	0	9.1%	2	4.0%	2	5.3%	4
Better retail provision for children and babies	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	2	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
Book shop	8.0%	6	5.1%	2	11.1%	4	13.6%	3	10.7%	3	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	10.0%	5	8.0%	6
Building society	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Clothing stores	30.7%	23	17.9%	7	44.4%	16	45.5%	10	32.1%	9	16.0%	4	31.8%	7	32.0%	16	30.7%	23
Department stores / retailers	18.7%	14	15.4%	6	22.2%	8	22.7%	5	17.9%	5	16.0%	4	27.3%	6	16.0%	8	18.7%	14
Drinking establishments	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
Electrical goods	5.3%	4	5.1%	2	5.6%	2	4.5%	1	7.1%	2	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	6.0%	3	5.3%	4
Footwear stores	26.7%	20	25.6%	10	27.8%	10	31.8%	7	25.0%	7	24.0%	6	31.8%	7	26.0%	13	26.7%	20
High Street names	20.0%	15	12.8%	5	27.8%	10	22.7%	5	25.0%	7	12.0%	3	27.3%	6	16.0%	8	20.0%	15
Household goods stores	8.0%	6	10.3%	4	5.6%	2	13.6%	3	7.1%	2	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	12.0%	6	8.0%	6
Independent / specialist shops	12.0%	9	7.7%	3	16.7%	6	0.0%	0	17.9%	5	16.0%	4	13.6%	3	12.0%	6	12.0%	9
Large / better supermarkets	5.3%	4	5.1%	2	5.6%	2	13.6%	3	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	6.0%	3	5.3%	4
Larger sizes clothing store	4.0%	3	5.1%	2	2.8%	1	9.1%	2	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	9.1%	2	2.0%	1	4.0%	3
Market	16.0%	12	7.7%	3	25.0%	9	9.1%	2	21.4%	6	16.0%	4	18.2%	4	16.0%	8	16.0%	12
Pharmacies	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Public amenities	2.7%	2	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	2	2.7%	2
Restaurants / cafes	9.3%	7	15.4%	6	2.8%	1	22.7%	5	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	13.6%	3	6.0%	3	9.3%	7
Solicitors	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Specialist food stores	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1
		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0
Sports shop Other	0.0%	7	0.0%	5	0.0%	2	0.0%	2	0.0%	3	0.0%	0 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	7	0.0%	7
	9.3%		12.8%		5.6%		9.1%		10.7%		8.0%		0.0%		14.0%		9.3%	
None mentioned	8.0%	6	10.3%	4	5.6%	2	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	16.0%	4	13.6%	3	6.0%	3	8.0%	6 0
Bakery	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	
Better quality shops in	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
general	1.20/		0.00/	0	2.00/		4.50/		0.00/		0.00/		0.00/		2.00/		1.20/	
Children's clothes shops	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
DVD / games / music shop	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Independent food stores (e.g.	4.0%	3	2.6%	1	5.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	12.0%	3	0.0%	0	6.0%	3	4.0%	3
butchers, grocer, deli)	0.004		0.00/		0.00/		0.004		0.00/		0.00/		0.004		0.004		0.004	
Marks and Spencer	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Petrol station	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poundshops	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Primark	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Superdrug	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Toy shops	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	10.7%	8	15.4%	6	5.6%	2	13.6%	3	3.6%	1	16.0%	4	9.1%	2	10.0%	5	10.7%	8
Mean:		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75

												0						
	Total		Male		Female	e	16 - 34	ı	35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE	E	Heckmon ke	ıdwi
Q34 What type of leisure	e facilities	s wou	ıld you l	ike to	see mo	re of	in (STUI	DY CI	ENTRE)?	[MR]							
Art galleries	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Bingo	5.3%	4	5.1%	2	5.6%	2	9.1%	2	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	6.0%	3	5.3%	4
Bowling alley	5.3%	4	10.3%	4	0.0%	0	18.2%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	4.0%	2	5.3%	4
Children's activity centre	8.0%	6	7.7%	3	8.3%	3	22.7%	5	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	10.0%	5	8.0%	6
Cinema	25.3%	19	25.6%	10	25.0%	9	50.0%	11	28.6%	8	0.0%	0	31.8%	7	22.0%	11	25.3%	19
Civic Hall / Civic spaces	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Entertainment / activities for young people	13.3%	10	10.3%	4	16.7%	6	27.3%	6	14.3%	4	0.0%	0	22.7%	5	10.0%	5	13.3%	10
Go-karting	2.7%	2	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
Health and fitness	13.3%	10	15.4%	6	11.1%	4	31.8%	7	7.1%	2	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	18.0%	9	13.3%	10
Hotels	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Ice / roller rink	5.3%	4	5.1%	2	5.6%	2	13.6%	3	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	6.0%	3	5.3%	4
Laser tag	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Museums	6.7%	5	12.8%	5	0.0%	0	13.6%	3	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	10.0%	5	6.7%	5
Parks / gardens	5.3%	4	5.1%	2	5.6%	2	18.2%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.0%	4	5.3%	4
Restaurants / cafes	4.0%	3	5.1%	2	2.8%	1	9.1%	2	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	4.0%	2	4.0%	3
Swimming pool	13.3%	10	15.4%	6	11.1%	4	22.7%	5	10.7%	3	8.0%	2	18.2%	4	12.0%	6	13.3%	10
Other	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
None mentioned	29.3%	22	25.6%	10	33.3%	12	9.1%	2	28.6%	8	48.0%	12	22.7%	5	34.0%	17	29.3%	22
Music venues / pubs / clubs and bars	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Theatre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	14.7%	11	12.8%	5	16.7%	6	0.0%	0	10.7%	3	32.0%	8	13.6%	3	14.0%	7	14.7%	11
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75

	Total		Male		Female	:	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Heckmon ke	ndwi
Q35 What measures do y	ou think	wou	ld impro	ove	(STUE	OY C	ENTRE) a	and	make it m	ore	attractive	∍? [ľ	MR]					
Accessibility by private car	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Ban skateboarding, biking etc.	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1
Better foodstore provision	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	2.7%	2
Cheaper parking	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Expansion of the centre	8.0%	6	10.3%	4	5.6%	2	18.2%	4	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	8.0%	4	8.0%	6
Fewer low quality shops (take-away, pound shops)	6.7%	5	7.7%	3	5.6%	2	9.1%	2	7.1%	2	4.0%	1	9.1%	2	6.0%	3	6.7%	5
mprove the quality of the shops	22.7%	17	23.1%	9	22.2%	8	31.8%	7	17.9%	5	20.0%	5	22.7%	5	22.0%	11	22.7%	17
Fill the empty shops	21.3%	16	25.6%	10	16.7%	6	31.8%	7	17.9%	5	16.0%	4	9.1%	2	26.0%	13	21.3%	16
Flexible parking	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1
Give it a general face lift (Flowers, painting etc.)	13.3%	10	12.8%	5	13.9%	5	13.6%	3	17.9%	5	8.0%	2	13.6%	3	12.0%	6	13.3%	10
Greater promotion / marketing of the centre	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
mprove market provision	12.0%	9	7.7%	3	16.7%	6	4.5%	1	14.3%	4	16.0%	4	13.6%	3	12.0%	6	12.0%	ç
mproved cleanliness	8.0%	6	7.7%	3	8.3%	3	13.6%	3	7.1%	2	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	8.0%	4	8.0%	6
mproved cultural facilities	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1
mproved security / CCTV	2.7%	2	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
mproved signage / information	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
improved street paving	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	C
mproved public transport	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	C
ncreased choice / range of shops	21.3%	16	15.4%	6	27.8%	10	31.8%	7	17.9%	5	16.0%	4	22.7%	5	20.0%	10	21.3%	16
ncreased office development	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
More cultural facilities	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
More entertainment / leisure facilities	18.7%	14	20.5%	8	16.7%	6	27.3%	6	21.4%	6	8.0%	2	27.3%	6	16.0%	8	18.7%	14
More evening activities	8.0%	6	12.8%	5	2.8%	1	27.3%	6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.5%	1		5	8.0%	6
More national multiples / retailers	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
More non-food stores	5.3%	4	7.7%	3	2.8%	1	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	4.5%	1	6.0%	3	5.3%	4
More organised events e.g. street markets	4.0%	3	2.6%	1	5.6%	2	0.0%	0	10.7%	3	0.0%	0	9.1%	2	2.0%	1	4.0%	3
More parking	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
More quality restaurants / pavement cafes	4.0%	3	2.6%	1	5.6%	2	4.5%	1	7.1%	2	0.0%	0	9.1%	2	2.0%	1	4.0%	3
More speciality / independent shops	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1
More tourist facilities	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
Public toilets	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1
Reduce traffic congestion	5.3%	4	5.1%	2	5.6%	2	4.5%	1	7.1%	2	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	8.0%	4	5.3%	4
Other	9.3%	7	10.3%	4	8.3%	3	4.5%	1	14.3%	4	8.0%	2	9.1%	2	10.0%	5	9.3%	7

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54	ļ	55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Heckmoi ke	ndwi	
More for children to do	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	2	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	2	2.7%	2	
None mentioned	10.7%	8	7.7%	3		5	0.0%	0		4		4	9.1%	2	12.0%	6	40.50	8	
(Don't know)	10.7%	8	12.8%	5	8.3%	3	4.5%	1	7.1%	2	20.0%	5	13.6%	3	8.0%	4	10.7%	8	
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75	

									W 1 G		<u> </u>	8	X 1211V	11 0				
	Total		Male		Fema	le	16 - 34	ļ	35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE]	Heckmon ke	ndwi
Q36 What do you think	are the big	gges	t weakne	esses	s of	(STU	DY CEN	TRE)	? [MR]									
Accessibility by cycling and by foot	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Accessibility by private car	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Accessibility by public transport	4.0%	3	2.6%	1	5.6%	2	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	9.1%	2	2.0%	1	4.0%	3
Anti-social behaviour	10.7%	8	10.3%	4	11.1%	4	9.1%	2	14.3%	4	8.0%	2	9.1%	2	12.0%	6	10.7%	8
Availability of car parking	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1
Choice / range of non-food shops	24.0%	18	15.4%	6	33.3%	12	22.7%	5	28.6%	8	20.0%	5	40.9%	9	18.0%	9	24.0%	18
Empty shops	21.3%	16	17.9%	7	25.0%	9	22.7%	5	25.0%	7	16.0%	4	22.7%	5	22.0%	11	21.3%	16
Foodstore provision	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lack of a market	20.0%	15	15.4%	6	25.0%	9	13.6%	3	28.6%	8	16.0%	4	18.2%	4	22.0%	11	20.0%	15
Lack of cultural facilities	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1
Lack of public amenities	5.3%	4	10.3%	4	0.0%	0	13.6%	3	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.0%	3	5.3%	4
Leisure facilities	12.0%	9	7.7%	3	16.7%	6	13.6%	3	17.9%	5	4.0%	1	22.7%	5	8.0%	4	12.0%	9
Non-retail provision (e.g. banks, estate agents etc)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor appearance	9.3%	7	7.7%	3	11.1%	4	9.1%	2	10.7%	3	8.0%	2	9.1%	2	10.0%	5	9.3%	7
Poor marketing of the town	6.7%	5	5.1%	2	8.3%	3	9.1%	2	7.1%	2	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	8.0%	4	6.7%	5
rice of car parking	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
bublic information / events	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	1
Quantity of takeaways / charity shops	5.3%	4	2.6%	1	8.3%	3	0.0%	0	14.3%	4	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	6.0%	3	5.3%	4
Range and choice of pubs / restaurants	8.0%	6	5.1%	2	11.1%	4	4.5%	1	10.7%	3	8.0%	2	13.6%	3	6.0%	3	8.0%	6
Range of specialist / independent retailers	5.3%	4	5.1%	2	5.6%	2	4.5%	1	10.7%	3	0.0%	0	9.1%	2	4.0%	2	5.3%	4
Security / safety	5.3%	4	5.1%	2	5.6%	2	9.1%	2	7.1%	2	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	6.0%	3	5.3%	4
ourism facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
own centre environment	6.7%	5	10.3%	4	2.8%	1	13.6%	3	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	8.0%	4	6.7%	5
Type / quality of retail provisions	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Other	8.0%	6	5.1%	2	11.1%	4	4.5%	1	10.7%	3	8.0%	2	4.5%	1	10.0%	5	8.0%	6
Co-op is expensive / has no competition	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lack of nightlife / evening entertainment	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lack of public toilets	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Nothing to do	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
oor layout	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
hop rents too high	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Гesco	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many betting shops	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many pound shops	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many tourists	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
•																		

	Total		Male	:	Female		16 - 34	ļ	35 - 54	ı	55 +		ABC1		C2DE]	Heckmor ke	ıdwi
Traffic congestion	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
None mentioned	8.0%	6	12.8%	5	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	16.0%	4	9.1%	2	8.0%	4	8.0%	6
(Don't know)	14.7%	11	12.8%	5	16.7%	6	18.2%	4	3.6%	1	24.0%	6	4.5%	1	16.0%	8	14.7%	11
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75
Q37 Do you intend to vis	it the ma	rket	during y	our t	rip to the	cen	tre today	/? [N	R]									
Yes – Batley Market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes - Cleckheaton Market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes – Dewsbury Market	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Yes - Heckmondwike Market	5.3%	4	5.1%	2	5.6%	2	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	0.0%	0	8.0%	4	5.3%	4
Yes - Holmfirth Market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes – Queensgate Market, Princess Alexandra Walk Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes – Open Market, Brook Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
No	89.3%	67	87.2%	34	91.7%	33	86.4%	19	96.4%	27	84.0%	21	100.0%	22	84.0%	42	89.3%	67
Yes - Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know / haven't decided yet)	4.0%	3	7.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	8.0%	2	0.0%	0	6.0%	3	4.0%	3
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75

Meanscore = [Daily = 7, Once a week or more = 2, Less than once a week = 0.8, Less than once a fortnight = 0.4, Less than once a month = 0.2, First time today = 0.01, Never = 0]

Q38 How often do you visit the market?

Daily	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Once a week or more	20.0%	15	15.4%	6	25.0%	9	22.7%	5	7.1%	2	32.0%	8	13.6%	3	24.0%	12	20.0%	15
Less than once a week	8.0%	6	15.4%	6	0.0%	0	13.6%	3	3.6%	1	8.0%	2	0.0%	0	10.0%	5	8.0%	6
Less than once a fortnight	4.0%	3	0.0%	0	8.3%	3	4.5%	1	7.1%	2	0.0%	0	9.1%	2	2.0%	1	4.0%	3
Less than once a month	16.0%	12	15.4%	6	16.7%	6	13.6%	3	14.3%	4	20.0%	5	4.5%	1	22.0%	11	16.0%	12
First time today	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Never	46.7%	35	43.6%	17	50.0%	18	45.5%	10	60.7%	17	32.0%	8	72.7%	16	36.0%	18	46.7%	35
(Don't know / varies)	5.3%	4	10.3%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.1%	2	8.0%	2	0.0%	0	6.0%	3	5.3%	4
Mean:		0.54		0.51		0.57		0.61		0.25		0.81		0.32		0.65		0.54
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75

	Total		Male	:	Femal	e	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2	2DE	I	Ieckmor ke	ıdwi
Q39 What one thing do y	ou partic	cular	ly like al	oout r	narkets'	?													
All on one level	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.09	%	1	1.3%	1
Availability of local produce	2.7%	2	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	0.0%	0	4.09	%	2	2.7%	2
Compact / easy to get around	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.09	%	1	1.3%	1
Ease of parking	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	%	0	0.0%	0
Easy to get to	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.09	%	1	1.3%	1
Everything	4.0%	3	5.1%	2	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	8.0%	2	0.0%	0	6.09	%	3	4.0%	3
Freshness of food	13.3%	10	10.3%	4	16.7%	6	9.1%	2	17.9%	5	12.0%	3	13.6%	3	14.09	%	7	13.3%	10
Friendly atmosphere	12.0%	9	17.9%	7	5.6%	2	9.1%	2	14.3%	4	12.0%	3	9.1%	2	14.09	%	7	12.0%	9
Good service	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	%	0	0.0%	0
Not too many children	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	%	0	0.0%	0
Presence of on-site security	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	%	0	0.0%	0
Proximity of bus station	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	%	0	0.0%	0
Quality of food	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.09	%	1	1.3%	1
Quality of non-food items	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	%	0	0.0%	0
Range of food	5.3%	4	5.1%	2	5.6%	2	4.5%	1	7.1%	2	4.0%	1	18.2%	4	0.09	%	0	5.3%	4
Range of non-food items	5.3%	4	5.1%	2	5.6%	2	9.1%	2	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	8.09	%	4	5.3%	4
Specialist ethnic goods	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	0.09	%	0	1.3%	1
The cafe	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	%	0	0.0%	0
The opportunity to support local businesses	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	%	0	0.0%	0
The variety	8.0%	6	7.7%	3	8.3%	3	9.1%	2	7.1%	2	8.0%	2	4.5%	1	10.09	%	5	8.0%	6
Traditional values	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	%	0	1.3%	1
Value for money	14.7%	11	5.1%	2	25.0%	9	18.2%	4	10.7%	3	16.0%	4	27.3%	6	10.09	%	5	14.7%	11
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	%	0	0.0%	0
Cheap prices / offers	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	%	0	0.0%	0
Outdoors / open air	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	%	0	0.0%	0
Second hand shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	%	0	0.0%	0
Nothing	20.0%	15	20.5%	8	19.4%	7	13.6%	3	25.0%	7	20.0%	5	22.7%	5	18.09	%	9	20.0%	15
(Don't know)	6.7%	5	7.7%	3	5.6%	2	13.6%	3	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	8.09	%	4	6.7%	5
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		:	50		75

	Total	[Male	e	Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC	1	•	C2DE]	Heckmoi ke	idwi
Q40 What else do you p	articularl	y like	about i	marke	ts? [MR]														
All on one level	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.	.0%	0	0.0%	0
Availability of local produce	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0	.0%	0	1.3%	1
Compact / easy to get around	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	2	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	4.	.0%	2	2.7%	2
Ease of parking	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.	.0%	0	0.0%	0
Easy to get to	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.	.0%	0	0.0%	0
Everything	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.	.0%	2	2.7%	2
Freshness of food	8.0%	6	7.7%	3	8.3%	3	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	20.0%	5	13.6%	3	6.	.0%	3	8.0%	6
Friendly atmosphere	14.7%	11	12.8%	5	16.7%	6	13.6%	3	14.3%	4	16.0%	4	9.1%	2	18.	.0%	9	14.7%	11
Good service	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.	.0%	1	1.3%	1
Not too many children	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.	.0%	0	0.0%	0
Presence of on-site security	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		.0%	0	0.0%	0
Proximity of bus station	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		.0%	0	0.0%	0
Quality of food	5.3%	4	7.7%	3	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	10.7%	3	0.0%	0	4.5%	1		.0%	3	5.3%	4
Quality of non-food items	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		.0%	0	0.0%	0
Range of food	6.7%	5	2.6%	1	11.1%	4	9.1%			3	0.0%	0	9.1%	2		.0%	3	6.7%	5
Range of non-food items	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	4.5%	1		.0%	1	2.7%	2
Specialist ethnic goods	2.7%	2	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.5%	1		.0%	0	2.7%	2
The cafe	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		.0%	0	0.0%	0
The opportunity to support local businesses	5.3%	4	5.1%	2	5.6%	2	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	8.0%	2	9.1%	2	2 4.	.0%	2	5.3%	4
The variety	8.0%	6	5.1%	2	11.1%	4	4.5%	1	7.1%	2	12.0%	3	9.1%	2	8.	.0%	4	8.0%	6
Traditional values	4.0%	3	0.0%	0	8.3%	3	9.1%	2	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.	.0%	3	4.0%	3
Value for money	12.0%	9	12.8%	5	11.1%	4	13.6%	3	7.1%	2	16.0%	4	4.5%	1	16	.0%	8	12.0%	9
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.	.0%	0	0.0%	0
Nothing	16.0%	12	17.9%	7	13.9%	5	9.1%	2	17.9%	5	20.0%	5	18.2%	4	16	.0%	8	16.0%	12
Cheap prices / offers	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.	.0%	0	1.3%	1
Outdoors / open air	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.	.0%	0	0.0%	0
Second hand shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.	.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	29.3%	22	33.3%	13	25.0%	9	36.4%	8	28.6%	8	24.0%	6	22.7%	5	30.	.0%	15	29.3%	22
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22	2		50		75

												0			_	-			
	Total	I	Male	;	Femal	e	16 - 34		35 - 54	ļ	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	2	Heckmon ke	ıdwi	
Q40X What do you particu	ularly like	e abo	ut marke	ets? (Any Mer	ntion) [MR]												
All on one level	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1	
Availability of local produce	4.0%	3	5.1%	2	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	4.5%	1	4.0%	2	4.0%	3	
Compact / easy to get around	4.0%	3	2.6%	1	5.6%	2	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	6.0%	3	4.0%	3	
Ease of parking	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Easy to get to	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1	
Everything	6.7%	5	7.7%	3	5.6%	2	4.5%	1	7.1%	2	8.0%	2	0.0%	0	10.0%	5	6.7%	5	
Freshness of food	21.3%	16	17.9%	7	25.0%	9	13.6%	3	17.9%	5	32.0%	8	27.3%	6	20.0%	10	21.3%	16	
Friendly atmosphere	26.7%	20	30.8%	12	22.2%	8	22.7%	5	28.6%	8	28.0%	7	18.2%	4	32.0%	16	26.7%	20	
Good service	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1	
Not too many children	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Presence of on-site security	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Proximity of bus station	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Quality of food	6.7%	5		4	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	14.3%	4	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	8.0%	4	6.7%	5	
Quality of non-food items	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Range of food	12.0%	9	7.7%	3	16.7%	6	13.6%	3	17.9%	5	4.0%	1	27.3%	6	6.0%	3	12.0%	9	
Range of non-food items	8.0%	6	7.7%	3	8.3%	3	9.1%	2	7.1%	2	8.0%	2	4.5%	1	10.0%	5	8.0%	6	
Specialist ethnic goods	4.0%	3	5.1%	2	2.8%	1	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	4.0%	3	
The cafe	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
The opportunity to support local businesses	5.3%	4	5.1%	2	5.6%	2	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	8.0%	2	9.1%	2	4.0%	2	5.3%	4	
The variety	16.0%	12	12.8%	5	19.4%	7	13.6%	3	14.3%	4	20.0%	5	13.6%	3	18.0%	9	16.0%	12	
Traditional values	5.3%	4	2.6%	1	8.3%	3	13.6%	3	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.0%	3	5.3%	4	
Value for money	26.7%	20	17.9%	7	36.1%	13	31.8%	7	17.9%	5	32.0%	8	31.8%	7	26.0%	13	26.7%	20	
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Nothing	36.0%	27	38.5%	15	33.3%	12	22.7%	5	42.9%	12	40.0%	10	40.9%	9	34.0%	17	36.0%	27	
Cheap prices / offers	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	
Outdoors / open air	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Second hand shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75	

												0						
	Total	l	Male	e	Fema	le	16 - 34	1	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	2 1	Heckmon ke	ndwi
Q41 What one thing do y	ou parti	culari	ly dislik	e abo	ut mark	ets?												
Crime	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	7.1%	2	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
Difficult to find particular stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Difficult to get around	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1
Difficult to park nearby	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Empty stalls / stalls closing down	5.3%	4	5.1%	2	5.6%	2	4.5%	1	7.1%	2	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	6.0%	3	5.3%	4
Inability to pay by credit card	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
It is not covered	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
It is not heated	4.0%	3	5.1%	2	2.8%	1	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	9.1%	2	2.0%	1	4.0%	3
Lack of cleanliness	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
Litter	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Not big enough	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Not enough stalls	9.3%	7	12.8%	5	5.6%	2	18.2%	4	7.1%	2	4.0%	1	13.6%	3	6.0%	3	9.3%	7
Poor accessibility	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor facilities e.g. toilets, seating	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality environment	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality of food	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality of non-food items	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Poor range of food	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor service	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor value for money	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	1
The café	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many stalls selling the same goods	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Too many young children	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Too noisy	4.0%	3	0.0%	0	8.3%	3	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	6.0%	3	4.0%	3
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Nothing	49.3%	37	53.8%	21	44.4%	16	45.5%	10	42.9%	12	60.0%	15	45.5%	10	52.0%	26	49.3%	37
Too busy	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	2	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
Boring / no atmosphere	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Too many foreign / ethnic stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	6.7%	5	5.1%	2	8.3%	3	4.5%	1	7.1%	2	8.0%	2	9.1%	2	6.0%	3	6.7%	5
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75

												0						
	Total	l	Male	•	Femal	e	16 - 34		35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC1	l	C2DF	E	Heckmoi ke	ıdwi
Q42 What else do you p	articularl	y dis	like abo	ut ma	rkets? [l	MR]												
Crime	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Difficult to find particular stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
Difficult to get around	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Difficult to park nearby	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Empty stalls / stalls closing down	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Inability to pay by credit card	1 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
It is not covered	2.7%	2	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
It is not heated	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Lack of cleanliness	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Litter	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Not big enough	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Not enough stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor accessibility	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor facilities e.g. toilets, seating	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
Poor quality environment	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	1
Poor quality of food	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality of non-food items	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Poor range of food	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor service	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
Poor value for money	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Γhe café	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many stalls selling the same goods	4.0%	3	7.7%	3	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	7.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	2		3
Too many young children	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too noisy	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Nothing	26.7%	20	15.4%	6	38.9%	14	18.2%	4	35.7%	10	24.0%	6	40.9%	9	22.0%	11	26.7%	20
Too busy	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Boring / no atmosphere	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many foreign / ethnic stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
(Don't know)	58.7%	44	61.5%	24	55.6%	20	54.5%	12	50.0%	14	72.0%	18	54.5%	12	60.0%	30	58.7%	44
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75

												8						
	Total		Male		Female	e	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1	l	C2DE		Heckmor ke	ıdwi
Q42X What do you particu	ılarly dis	like a	bout ma	rkets	s? (Any N	/lenti	on) [MR]											
Crime	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	7.1%	2	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
Difficult to find particular stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0
Difficult to get around	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	2	0.0%	0	7.1%	2	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
Difficult to park nearby	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Empty stalls / stalls closing down	6.7%	5	5.1%	2	8.3%	3	9.1%	2	7.1%	2	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	8.0%	4	6.7%	5
Inability to pay by credit card	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
It is not covered	4.0%	3	7.7%	3	0.0%	0	13.6%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	4.0%	2	4.0%	3
It is not heated	5.3%	4	7.7%	3	2.8%	1	13.6%	3	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	9.1%	2	4.0%	2	5.3%	4
Lack of cleanliness	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
Litter	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Not big enough	2.7%	2	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	2	2.7%	2
Not enough stalls	9.3%	7	12.8%	5	5.6%	2	18.2%	4	7.1%	2	4.0%	1	13.6%	3	6.0%	3	9.3%	7
Poor accessibility	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor facilities e.g. toilets, seating	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality environment	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.3%	1
Poor quality of food	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality of non-food items	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	0.0%	0	4.0%	2	2.7%	2
Poor range of food	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor service	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor value for money	2.7%	2	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
The café	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many stalls selling the same goods	5.3%	4	7.7%	3	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	10.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.0%	3	5.3%	4
Too many young children	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Too noisy	5.3%	4	2.6%	1	8.3%	3	4.5%	1	7.1%	2	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	8.0%	4	5.3%	4
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Nothing	76.0%	57	69.2%	27	83.3%	30	63.6%	14	78.6%	22	84.0%	21	86.4%	19	74.0%	37	76.0%	57
Too busy	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	2	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
Boring / no atmosphere	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
Too many foreign/ethnic stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75
GEN Gender of responde	ent:																	
Male	52.0%	30	100.0%	39	0.0%	0	63.6%	14	42.9%	12	52.0%	12	31.8%	7	58.0%	20	52.0%	39
		36	0.0%		100.0%		36.4%		42.9% 57.1%		48.0%		68.2%					
Female	48.0%		0.0%		100.0%		30.4%		37.1%		46.0%				42.0%		48.0%	36
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75

					0													
	Total		Male	;	Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Heckmo ke	ndwi
AGE Age of responden	nt:																	
18 - 24 years	17.3%	13	25.6%	10	8.3%	3	59.1%	13	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	13.6%	3	16.0%	8	17.3%	13
25 - 34 years	12.0%		10.3%		13.9%	5		9	0.0%	0		0	9.1%		14.0%		12.0%	9
35 - 44 years	18.7%		12.8%		25.0%	9		0	50.0%	14			22.7%		18.0%		18.7%	14
45 - 54 years	18.7%		17.9%		19.4%	7		0	50.0%	14	0.0%		22.7%		18.0%		18.7%	14
55 - 64 years	12.0%	9	10.3%	4	13.9%	5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	36.0%		13.6%	3	12.0%		12.0%	9
65+ years	21.3%	16	23.1%	9	19.4%	7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	64.0%	16	18.2%	4	22.0%	11	21.3%	16
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75
SEG Socio Economic (Grouping																	
AB	6.7%	5	2.6%	1	11.1%	4	4.5%	1	10.7%	3	4.0%	1	22.7%	5	0.0%	0	6.7%	5
C1	22.7%		15.4%		30.6%		18.2%		25.0%		24.0%		77.3%	17		0	22.7%	17
C2	22.7%		20.5%		25.0%	9			32.1%		24.0%	6	0.0%	0	34.0%		22.7%	17
DE	44.0%		53.8%		33.3%		59.1%		32.1%		44.0%	11	0.0%	0			44.0%	33
(Refused)	4.0%	3	7.7%	3		0		2	0.0%		4.0%	1	0.0%	0		0		3
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75
ETH Ethnicity of respo	ndent																	
White	86.7%	65	82.1%	32	91.7%	33	77.3%	17	85.7%	24	96.0%	24	77.3%	17	92.0%	46	86.7%	65
Indian	1.3%	1	2.6%	1		0		0	3.6%	1		0	0.0%	0		1		1
Pakistani	9.3%		15.4%	6		1		5	7.1%	2			13.6%	3		3		7
Bangladeshi	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0		0
Other Asian	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
Black Caribbean	1.3%	1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1		0	4.5%	1		0		1
Black African	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other Black	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Chinese	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Any other ethnic group	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mixed background	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Refused)	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75
DAY Day of interview																		
Monday	21.3%	16	17.9%	7	25.0%	9	31.8%	7	21.4%	6	12.0%	3	22.7%	5	22.0%	11	21.3%	16
Tuesday	41.3%	31	41.0%	16	41.7%	15	54.5%	12	21.4%	6	52.0%	13	36.4%	8	40.0%	20	41.3%	31
Wednesday	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Thursday	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Friday	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Saturday	18.7%	14	12.8%	5	25.0%	9	4.5%	1	35.7%	10	12.0%	3	27.3%	6	16.0%	8	18.7%	14
Sunday	18.7%	14	28.2%	11	8.3%	3	9.1%	2	21.4%	6	24.0%	6	13.6%	3	22.0%	11	18.7%	14
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75
Daso.		13		3)		50		44		20		23		22		50		13

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE			Heckmon ke	
TIM Time of Interview																			
09.00 - 12.00	26.7%	20	20.5%	8	33.3%	12	18.2%	4	35.7%	10	24.0%		6 31.8	%	7	26.0%	13	26.7%	20
12.01 - 14.00	37.3%		46.2%	18		10	31.8%	7	35.7%		44.0%		1 31.8		7	40.0%	20	37.3%	28
14.01 - 17.00	36.0%	27	33.3%	13	38.9%	14	50.0%	11	28.6%	8	32.0%		8 36.4	%	8	34.0%	17	36.0%	27
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		2	5		22		50		75
TOW Town																			
Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0	%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0	%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0	%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike	100.0%	75 1	100.0%	39	100.0%	36	100.0%	22	100.0%	28	100.0%	2	5 100.0	%	22	100.0%	50	100.0%	75
Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.00		0.0		0	0.0%	0		0
Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0	%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		2	5		22		50		75

				WIG Hamming & Environment														
	Total		Male		Female	e	16 - 34	1	35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	2	Heckmon ke	ndwi
LOC Location [MR]																		
Batley - Commercial Street (East)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Batley - Commercial Street (Close to Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Batley - Cambridge Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Batley - Upper Commercial Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Batley - Branch Road / St James Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton - Northgate / Horncastle Street (Close to Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton - Northgate / Albion Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton - Cheapside / Northgate	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton - Northgate (Near Barclays)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury - Long Causeway / Crackenedge Lane	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury - Northgate / Market Place	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury - Westgate (Near Halifax)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury - Northgate / Corporation Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury - Foundry Street (Close to Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike - Northgate Heckmondwike - Blanket Hall Street (Close to Market)	20.0% 26.7%	15 20	17.9% 28.2%	7 11	22.2% 25.0%	8 9	18.2% 36.4%	4 8	14.3% 28.6%	4 8	28.0% 16.0%	7 4	27.3% 22.7%	6 5	16.0% 26.0%	8 13	20.0% 26.7%	15 20
Heckmondwike - Market Street (South)	14.7%	11	12.8%	5	16.7%	6	22.7%	5	3.6%	1	20.0%	5	13.6%	3	16.0%	8	14.7%	11
Heckmondwike - Market Street	38.7%	29	41.0%	16	36.1%	13	22.7%	5	53.6%	15	36.0%	9	36.4%	8	42.0%	21	38.7%	29
Holmfirth Point - Cooper Lane Junction	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Point - Victoria Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Point - Hollowgate (Close to Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Point - Huddersfield Road (Near Tourist Information	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0

	Total		Male		Female	e	16 - 34		35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC1		C2DI	Ε 1	Heckmor ke	ıdwi
Centre) Holmfirth Point - Huddersfield Road (Close to Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Point - Brrok Street / Byram Street (Close to Open Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Point - John William Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Point - Westgate Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Point - Cross Church Street / Queen Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Point - High Street / Ramsden Street (Close to Indoor Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Point - King Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75

									,, I Q	1 1	amm	S	Z LIIIV.	11 0		ı			Febi
	Total		Male		Femal	e	16 - 34	ļ	35 - 54	ļ	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	I	Heckmon ke	dwi	
PC																			
BB1 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
BD	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
BD11 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
BD12 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
BD12 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
BD13 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
BD13 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
BD19	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
BD19 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
BD19 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
BD19 5	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	
BD19 6	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1	
BD3 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
BD4 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
BD4 6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
BD4 9	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1	
BD8 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
CV3 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD1 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD1 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD1 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD1 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD1 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0 0	
HD1 6 HD19 5	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	
HD19 3 HD2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD2 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD2 1 HD2 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD2 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD23 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD3 2	0.0%	ő	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD3 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD3 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD4 4	0.0%	Ő	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD4 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD4 6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD4 7	0.0%	0	0.0%	ő	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	Ö	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD5 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD5 7	0.0%	0	0.0%	ő	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	Ö	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD5 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD5 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	

												8				•			
	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE]	Heckmon ke	dwi	
IIDC 1	0.007	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	
HD6 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD6 2 HD6 3	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0															
HD6 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	
HD6 7				0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0% 0.0%	0	
HD7 1	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD7 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD7 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD8		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD8 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD8 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD8 9	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1	
HD9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD9 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD9 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD9 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD9 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD9 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD9 6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	Ö	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HD9 7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HU18 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HU3 6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HU8 8		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HX2 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HX3 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HX5 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
HX6 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
KY15 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
LS	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
LS10 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
LS14 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
LS19 7	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	
LS26 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
LS27 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
LS28 9	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1	
LS6 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
NE42 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
OL4 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Refused	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2	
S35 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
S75 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
S75 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
S75 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
SL3 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
SY12 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
WA4 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
WF	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	

												0						
	Total		Male		Female	e	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE	;	Heckmon	ndwi
						-											ke	
WF1 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF12 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
WF12 7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
WF12 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF12 9	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0		0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0		1
WF13	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
WF13 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF13 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF13 3	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
WF13 4	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
WF13 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
WF14	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
WF14 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
WF14 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF14 9	2.7%	2	2.6%	1	2.8%	1	4.5%	1	3.6%	1	0.0%	0		1	2.0%	1	2.7%	2
WF15 6	8.0%	6	2.6%	1		5		2	10.7%	3	4.0%	1	4.5%	1	10.0%	5		6
WF15 7	13.3%				13.9%		13.6%		10.7%	3		-	13.6%	3	14.0%	7		10
WF15 8	4.0%	3		1	5.6%	2			3.6%	1	8.0%	2	9.1%	2	0.0%	0		3
WF16	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		1
WF16 0	8.0%	6	10.3%	4	5.6%	2	9.1%	2		4	0.0%	0	9.1%	2	8.0%	4	8.0%	6
WF16 4	4.0%	3	7.7%	3		0			7.1%	2	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	6.0%	3		3
WF167	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0		0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0		1
WF169	32.0%	24	33.3%	13			40.9%	9	17.9%	5		10	9.1%	2	42.0%	21		24
WF17	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
WF17 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
WF17 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
WF17 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 6	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
WF17 7	1.3%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	1.3%	1
WF17 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 9	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.0%	2	9.1%	2	0.0%	0	2.7%	2
WF17 Z	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF27 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF3 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF44 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF9 6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
YO31 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
YO32 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
YO8 8	1.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	1
Base:		75		39		36		22		28		25		22		50		75
						20				_0						23		, 5

Appendix 6:

Data Tabulations

By Demographics - Holmfirth

		Total		Male	e	Fema	le	16 - 34	1	35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	2	Holmfi	rth
Q01	Do you normally h	ave regula	r acc	ess to a	a car	for pers	onal ເ	ıse durii	ng th	e day?									
Yes		63.2%		52.4%	22			44.4%		59.3%		73.8%	31			53.3%		63.2%	55
No		36.8%	32	47.6%	20	26.7%	12	55.6%	10	40.7%	11	26.2%	11	23.1%	9	46.7%	21	36.8%	32
Base:			87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87
Q02	Do you normally h	ave regula	r acc	ess to a	a car	for pers	onal ເ	ıse durii	ng th	e evenin	g / ni	ght?							
Yes		63.2%	55	52.4%	22	73.3%	33	44.4%	8	59.3%	16	73.8%	31	76.9%	30	53.3%	24	63.2%	55
No		36.8%	32	47.6%	20	26.7%	12	55.6%	10	40.7%	11	26.2%	11	23.1%	9	46.7%	21	36.8%	32
Base:			87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87
Q03	How did you trave	I to (STUD	Y CE	NTRE) t	oday	(main p	art of	journey)?										
Car /	van (as driver)	39.1%	34	28.6%	12	48.9%	22	16.7%	3	48.1%	13	42.9%	18	43.6%	17	37.8%	17	39.1%	34
	van (as passenger)	4.6%	4	4.8%	2	4.4%	2	5.6%	1	3.7%	1	4.8%	2		0		3	4.6%	4
,	ninibus or coach	28.7%	25	38.1%	16		9	27.8%	5	29.6%		28.6%		23.1%		31.1%	14	28.7%	25
Moto: mo	rcycle, scooter or	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Walk	ped	27.6%	24	28.6%	12	26.7%	12	50.0%	9	18.5%	5	23.8%	10	33.3%	13	24.4%	11	27.6%	24
	minicab	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Гrain		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Metro)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bicyc		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
	and Ride	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mobi	lity Scooter	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Base:			87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87

									***			8							iai y 201
	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Holmfir	rth	
II 11 C 11																			
Huddersfield Queensgate Retail Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
The Ringway Centre - Huddersfield Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
•	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	
Aldi, Branch Road - Batley Bradford Road Car Park - Batley	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%		0.0% 0.0%	0													
Cross Street Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Field Lane Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	
Henrietta Street Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Hick Lane Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Market Place Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	
New Way Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	
Station Road Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	
Tesco, Bradford Road - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0				0	
The Mill, Bradford Road - Batley Wards Hill Car Park,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	
Wellington Street - Batley Well Lane Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	
Cleckheaton	0.070	U	0.070	O .															
Bradford Road Car Park - Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Crown Street Car Park - Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Tesco, Northgate - Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%			0	
Town Hall Car Park - Cleckheaton Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Asda, The Rishworth Centre - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Camroyd Street Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Cliffe Street Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Commercial Road Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Crackenedge Lane Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%			0	
Dewsbury Railway Station	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	

									,, I	1 1	umm	5	X L	11 4 11	. 01					February 2013
	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		AB	BC1		C2DE		Holmfi	h	
Car Park - Dewsbury Dewsbury Sports Centre, Longcauseway - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Lidl, Commercial Road - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Railway Street Car Park (nr Mecca Bingo) - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Sainsbury's, The Rishworth Centre - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%		0	0.0%		0.0%	0	
South Street Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%		0	0.0%		0.0%	0	
The Rishworth Centre - Dewsbury Wakefield Old Road Car	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Park - Dewsbury Whitehall Way Car Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%		0	0.0%	0		0	
Dewsbury Heckmondwike																				
High Street Car Park - Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%		0	0.0%		0.0%	0	
Kaye Street Car Park - Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%		0	0.0%		0.0%	0	
Market Place Car Park - Heckmondwike Morrisons, Union Street -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%		0	0.0%		0.0%	0	
Heckmondwike Northgate Retail Centre -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%		0	0.0%	0		0	
Heckmondwike Lidl Car Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Heckmondwike Holmfirth																				
Bridge Lane Car Park - Holmfirth	5.3%	2	0.0%	0		2	0.0%	0	0.0%		10.0%	2			1	5.0%		5.3%	2	
Co-operative Food, Market Street - Holmfirth Holmfirth Library Car Park -	42.1% 2.6%	16	0.0%	0	45.8%	11	0.0%		35.7% 7.1%		55.0%	11			8	40.0% 0.0%		42.1% 2.6%	16 1	
Holmfirth Huddersfield Road Car Park -	5.3%	2	0.0%	0		2	0.0%		14.3%	2		0			1	5.0%		5.3%	2	
Holmfirth Station Road Car Park -	5.3%	2	7.1%	1	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	14.3%	2	0.0%	0	11.8%	%	2	0.0%	0	5.3%	2	
Holmfirth Towngate Car Park - Holmfirth Others	10.5%	4	14.3%	2	8.3%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	20.0%	4	5.9%	%	1	15.0%	3	10.5%	4	
Other	7.9%	3	7.1%	1	8.3%	2	50.0%	2	7.1%	1	0.0%	0	5.9%	V ₀	1	10.0%	2	7.9%	3	
(Don't know – On Street)	5.3%	2	7.1%	1		1	0.0%	0	7.1%	1	5.0%	1	5.9%		1	5.0%	1	5.3%	2	
(Don't know – Car park)	5.3%		14.3%	2			25.0%	1	0.0%		5.0%	1	5.9%		1	5.0%		5.3%	2	

									***	,	MIIIII	<u>s .</u>	~ 111		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	7110			
	Total	l	Mal	le	Fema	ale	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 -	+	AB(C1	C2D	E	Holm	firth	
(Dropped off – didn't park)	7.9%	3	7.1%	1	8.3%	2		1	7.1%	1	5.0%	1	0.0%		10.0%	2			
(Don't know - Unspecified)	2.6%	1	7.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.0%	1			
Base:		38		14		24		4		14		20		17		20		38	i
Q05 Did you have any of Those who mentioned				car p	arking s	space	today?												
Yes	28.6%	10	15.4%	2	36.4%	8	0.0%	0	15.4%	2	42.1%	8	41.2%	7	16.7%	3	28.6%	10	j
No	71.4%	25	84.6%	11	63.6%	14	100.0%	3	84.6%	11	57.9%	11	58.8%	10	83.3%	15	71.4%	25	,
Base:		35		13		22		3		13		19		17		18		35	;
Meanscore = [Num	ber of Mir	nutes	1																
Q06 How long did your			_	ENTRI	E) take?	,													
		•			•		07.00	_	4.4.407	10	25.70	1.5	46.000	10	20.00/	10	26.00	22	
0-5 minutes	36.8%		26.2% 21.4%		46.7%		27.8% 33.3%		44.4%		35.7%		46.2% 20.5%		28.9%		36.8%		
6-10 minutes 11-15 minutes	26.4% 9.2%		21.4% 11.9%	5	31.1% 6.7%		33.3% 11.1%		18.5% 0.0%		28.6% 14.3%	6			31.1% 13.3%		26.4% 9.2%		
16-20 minutes	9.2% 4.6%	4		2		2		1	3.7%	1	4.8%	2		1	4.4%	6 2			
21-30 minutes	10.3%		16.7%	7	4.4%		11.1%		11.1%	3	9.5%	4		-	11.1%		10.3%		
31-60 minutes	6.9%	6	9.5%	4	4.4%	2			14.8%	4	4.8%	2		1	11.1%	5			
Over 60 minutes	3.4%	3	4.8%	2			11.1%	2		1	0.0%	0		3		0		-	
(Don't know / can't	2.3%	2	4.8%	2		0	0.0%	0		1	2.4%	1	5.1%	2		0			
remember)	2.570	_	11070	_	0.070	Ü	0.070	Ü	21770	•	21170	•	01170	-	0.070	Ü	2.070	_	
Mean:		13.7		17.8		10.1		17.0		16.2		10.7		14.2		13.6		13.7	′
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87	r
Q07 Did you travel to (S	STUDY CE	NTR	E) direc	tly fro	m hom	e, wor	k or els	ewhe	re?										
Home	85.1%	74	88.1%	37	82.2%	37	88.9%	16	88.9%	24	81.0%	34	84.6%	33	84.4%	38	85.1%	74	L
Work	3.4%	3	4.8%	2		1	5.6%	1	3.7%	1	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	4.4%	2			
On holiday	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		0			
Family member's home	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	5.6%	1	0.0%	0		1	2.6%	1	2.2%	1			
College	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0			
Doctor's	3.4%	3	0.0%	0		3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		3	5.1%	2		1	3.4%	-	
Friend's home	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	2.2%	1	2.3%		
Elsewhere	3.4%	3	2.4%	1	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	4.8%	2		1	4.4%	2			
Leisure activity	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		0			
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87	,
												•-		- /				- '	

												0							
	Total	l	Male	e	Fema	le	16 - 34	ı	35 - 54	ı	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	;	Hol	lmfirth	
Q08 What location did yo	ou travel	to (S	TUDY C	ENT	RE) from	1?													
Huddersfield Town Centre	6.9%	6	4.8%	2	8.9%	4	5.6%	1	3.7%	1	9.5%	4	7.7%	3	6.7%	3	6.9	9%	6
Batley Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0			0
Cleckheaton Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0			0
Dewsbury Town Centre	1.1%	1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0		0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0		1			1
Heckmondwike Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0			0
Holmfirth Town Centre	59.8%	52	61.9%	26	57.8%	26		11	55.6%	15	61.9%	26		24	57.8%	26	59.8		2
Elsewhere	14.9%		19.0%		11.1%	5		6			14.3%	6	15.4%		13.3%		14.9		3
Batley (Outside Town	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		0		0	0.0%	0		0			0
Centre)																			
Birkenshaw	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	0%	0
Birstall	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0			0
Bradford	2.3%	2	0.0%	0	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.4%	2	2.3	3%	2
Brighouse	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1	1%	1
Brockholes	3.4%	3	0.0%	0	6.7%	3	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	2.4%	1	5.1%	2	2.2%	1	3.4	4%	3
Dewsbury (Outside Town	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	0%	0
Centre)																			
Golcar	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1	1%	1
Holmbridge	3.4%	3	2.4%	1	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.1%	3	0.0%	0	6.7%	3	3.4	4%	3
Leeds	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	0%	0
Liversedge	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	0%	0
Mirfield	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1	1%	1
Netherton	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1	1%	1
New Mill	3.4%	3	2.4%	1	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	2.4%	1	7.7%	3	0.0%	0	3.4	4%	3
Newsome	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	0%	0
Ravensthorpe	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	0%	0
Roberttown	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	0%	0
Thornhill	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	0%	0
Tingley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	0%	0
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		8	7
Q09 In terms of your visi	it to (ST	JDY C	ENTRE	i) do y	ou live	in (S	TUDY CE	NTRI	E), work	in (S	TUDY C	ENTR	(E) or ar	e you	ı a visito	r to t	he a	rea? [M	R]
Live in the centre	51.7%	45	47.6%	20	55.6%	25	44.4%	8	48.1%	13	57.1%	24	53.8%	21	48.9%	22	51.7	7% 4	5
Work in the centre	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0		0		0		1	0.0%	0		1			1
Visiting the centre	47.1%	_	50.0%	-	44.4%		55.6%		51.9%		40.5%	_	46.2%		48.9%		47.		
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		8	
Dasc.		0/		42		43		16		21		42		39		43		ð	1

									-			0	-		_	-			
	Total		Male		Femal	le	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE	Ľ	Holmfi	rth	
Q10 Why do you choose	e to shop	/ visi	t (STUD)	Y CE	NTRE)?	[MR]													
Accessibility by public transport	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1	
Accessibility to (STUDY CENTRE)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Car parking prices	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Car parking provision	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1	
Choice of High Street retailers	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1	
Choice of shops selling non-food goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Cleanliness	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1	
Close to friends / family	8.0%	7	7.1%	3		4	0.0%	0	14.8%	4	7.1%	3	10.3%	4	6.7%	3	8.0%	7	
Close to home	60.9%	53	52.4%	22	68.9%	31	50.0%	9	70.4%	19	59.5%	25	64.1%	25	55.6%	25	60.9%	53	
Close to work	5.7%	5	4.8%	2	6.7%	3	16.7%	3	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	5.1%	2	6.7%	3	5.7%	5	
Department store	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Education	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Entertainment / events	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Habit	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Provision of leisure services	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Provision of services (e.g. banks / financial services)	2.3%	2	4.8%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	2.2%	1	2.3%	2	
Public information, signposts, public facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Quality of shops selling food goods	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1	
Range of independent / specialist shops	4.6%	4	0.0%	0	8.9%	4	5.6%	1	7.4%	2	2.4%	1	5.1%	2	4.4%	2	4.6%	4	
Range of shops selling food	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1	
goods Safety (during the day)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Safety (during the night)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Shopping environment	3.4%	3	7.1%	3		0		0	3.7%	1	4.8%	2	0.0%	0	6.7%	3	3.4%	3	
The market	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1	
Value for money	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Other	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.4%	1	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	2.3%	2	
Good bus service	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1	
Grew up here / always come	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	ő	2.2%	1	1.1%	1	
Hairdressers / barbers	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1		1	
Provision of places to eat / drink	2.3%	2	4.8%	2		0		0	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	5.1%	2	0.0%	0		2	
Range of health services	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	
University	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Walking in the area	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%		11.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	2.3%	2	
(Don't know / no reason)	3.4%	3	4.8%	2		1		0	3.7%	1	4.8%	2	5.1%	2	2.2%	1	3.4%	3	
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87	

Page 265 February 2013

Kirklees In Centre Survey WYG Planning & Environment

Total Male Female 16-34 35-54 55+ ABC1 C2DE Holmfirth

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34	ı	35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Holmfi	rth
Q11 What is the main re	ason why	/ you	are in	(\$	STUDY CE	NT	RE) toda	y?										
Food and grocery shopping - Other	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Clothes / Shoes shopping Bank / Building Society / Post Office	1.1% 16.1%	1 14	0.0% 16.7%	0 7	2.2% 15.6%	1 7	0.0% 22.2%	0 4	0.0% 14.8%	0 4	2.4% 14.3%	1 6	0.0% 17.9%	0 7	2.2% 15.6%	1 7	1.1% 16.1%	1 14
Browsing	8.0%		14.3%	6	2.2%	1	5.6%		11.1%	3	7.1%	3	7.7%	3	8.9%	4	8.0%	7
Café / restaurant / pub Chemist	4.6% 0.0%	4	4.8% 0.0%	2	4.4% 0.0%	2	0.0% 0.0%	0	3.7% 0.0%	1	7.1% 0.0%	3	5.1% 0.0%	2	2.2% 0.0%	1	4.6% 0.0%	4
Doctor / Dentist	3.4%	0	2.4%	1	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	2.2%	1	3.4%	3
Electrical goods shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Furniture / carpet	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Jewellery / Gift shops	2.3%	2	0.0%	0	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	2.3%	2
Library	3.4%	3	2.4%	1	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	4.4%	2	3.4%	3
Market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Public Offices	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Services (e.g. hairdressers, launderette)	3.4%	3	2.4%	1	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.1%	3	2.6%	1	4.4%	2	3.4%	3
Social / leisure activities	3.4%	3	2.4%	1	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	4.8%	2	7.7%	3	0.0%	0	3.4%	3
Stationers / newsagents	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	0.0%	0	4.4%	2	2.3%	2
Visit specialist shops	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Work / School / College	10.3%	9	11.9%	5	8.9%	4	22.2%	4	11.1%	3	4.8%	2	7.7%	3	11.1%	5	10.3%	9
Other	2.3%	2	0.0%	0	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	2.3%	2
Aldi, Branch Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Asda, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Asda, Mill Street, Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Butchers, Holmfirth	3.4%	3	2.4%	1	4.4%	2	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	0.0%	0	6.7%	3	3.4%	3
Buy household / toiletry goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Card shop Catch train / bus / passing through	1.1% 1.1%	1	0.0% 2.4%	0	2.2% 0.0%	1	5.6% 5.6%	1	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	2.2% 2.2%	1	1.1% 1.1%	1
Charity shop	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Co-operative Food, Market Street, Holmfirth	8.0%	7	7.1%	3	8.9%	4	11.1%	2	0.0%	0	11.9%	5	7.7%	3	8.9%	4	8.0%	7
Fulton Foods, Central Arcade, Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Fulton Foods, Commercial Street, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
General walk / browsing	4.6%	4	4.8%	2	4.4%	2	11.1%	2	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	7.7%	3	2.2%	1	4.6%	4
Iceland, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Job centre / job interview	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lidl, Northgate, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Marks and Spencer, New Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54	l	55 +		ABC1		C2	2DE		Holmfir	th
Maughan's Caterers,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike Meet friends / family	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0	04	0	1.1%	1
Morrisons, Union Street,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0		0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike																			
Sainsbury's, Market Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	%	0	0.0%	0
Sharlands of Paddock, Holmfirth	3.4%	3	2.4%	1	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	4.8%	2	5.1%	2	2.29	%	1	3.4%	3
Tesco, Bradford Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0°	%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Northgate, Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Viaduct Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	%	0	0.0%	0
Visit optician	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	0.0	%	0	1.1%	1
Food and grocery shopping - various destinatons	8.0%	7	7.1%	3	8.9%	4	5.6%	1	11.1%	3	7.1%	3	7.7%	3	8.9	%	4	8.0%	7
(Nowhere in particular / Not sure yet)	4.6%	4	9.5%	4	0.0%	0	5.6%	1	7.4%	2	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	6.79	%	3	4.6%	4
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		4	45		87

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Holmfir	th
Q12 What else do you in	tend to de	o wh	ilst in (S	TUD	Y CENTR	E) to	oday? [M	R]										
Food and grocery shopping - Other	2.3%	2	0.0%	0	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	2.3%	2
Clothes / Shoes shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bank / Building Society / Post Office	8.0%	7	4.8%	2	11.1%	5	5.6%	1	7.4%	2	9.5%	4	5.1%	2	4.4%	2	8.0%	7
Browsing	8.0%	7	7.1%	3	8.9%	4	16.7%	3	7.4%	2	4.8%	2	10.3%	4	6.7%	3	8.0%	7
Café / restaurant / pub	6.9%	6	2.4%	1	11.1%	5	11.1%	2	3.7%	1	7.1%	3	5.1%	2	8.9%	4	6.9%	6
Chemist	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	4.4%	2	2.3%	2
Doctor / Dentist	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Electrical goods shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Furniture / carpet	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Jewellery / Gift shops	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Library	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Market	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Public Offices	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Services (e.g. hairdressers, launderette)	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Social / leisure activities	2.3%	2	0.0%	0	4.4%	2	5.6%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	2.2%	1	2.3%	2
Stationers / newsagents	4.6%	4	4.8%	2	4.4%	2	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	7.1%	3	7.7%	3	0.0%	0	4.6%	4
Visit specialist shops	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Work / School / College	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	2.2%	1	2.3%	2
Aldi, Branch Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Asda, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Asda, Mill Street, Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Butchers, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Buy household / toiletry goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Card shop	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Catch train / bus / passing through	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Charity shop	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Co-operative Food, Market Street, Holmfirth	6.9%	6	2.4%	1	11.1%	5	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	11.9%	5	5.1%	2	8.9%	4	6.9%	6
Fulton Foods, Central Arcade, Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Fulton Foods, Commercial Street, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
General walk / browsing	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Iceland, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Job centre / job interview	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lidl, Northgate, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Marks and Spencer, New Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(

	Total		Male		Female	;	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC	1		C2DE		Holmfin	th
Maughan's Caterers, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Meet friends / family	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1		0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Morrisons, Union Street, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Sainsbury's, Market Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Sharlands of Paddock, Holmfirth	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0)	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Tesco, Bradford Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Northgate, Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Viaduct Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Visit optician	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(No reason / no other reason)	55.2%	48	69.0%	29	42.2%	19	61.1%	11	63.0%	17	47.6%	20	59.0%	23	3 5	55.6%	25	55.2%	48
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39)		45		87

												-8		`				
	Tota	ıl	Male		Femal	le	16 - 34	4	35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Holmfi	rth
Q12X What do you intend	d to do w	hilst i	in (STUD	Y CE	NTRE) t	oday	? (Any M	lentic	on) [MR]									
Food and grocery shopping - Other	3.4%	3	2.4%	1	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	4.8%	2	2.6%	1	2.2%	1	3.4%	3
Clothes / Shoes shopping	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Bank / Building Society / Post Office	24.1%	-	21.4%	9			27.8%	-	22.2%	-	23.8%	10		-	20.0%		24.1%	21
Browsing	16.1%	14	21.4%	9	11.1%	5	22.2%	4	18.5%	5	11.9%	5	17.9%	7	15.6%	7	16.1%	14
Café / restaurant / pub	11.5%	10	7.1%	3	15.6%	7	11.1%	2	7.4%	2	14.3%	6	10.3%	4	11.1%	5	11.5%	10
Chemist	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	4.4%	2	2.3%	2
Doctor / Dentist	3.4%	3	2.4%	1	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	2.2%	1	3.4%	3
Electrical goods shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Furniture / carpet	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Jewellery / Gift shops	3.4%	3	0.0%	0	6.7%	3	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	2.4%	1	7.7%	3	0.0%	0	3.4%	3
Library	4.6%	4	2.4%	1	6.7%	3	0.0%	0	11.1%	3	2.4%	1	5.1%	2	4.4%	2	4.6%	4
Market	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Public Offices	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	2.2%	1	2.3%	2
Services (e.g. hairdressers, launderette)	4.6%	4		2	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	9.5%	4	5.1%	2	4.4%	2	4.6%	4
Social / leisure activities	5.7%	5	2.4%	1	8.9%	4	5.6%	1	7.4%	2	4.8%	2	10.3%	4	2.2%	1	5.7%	5
Stationers / newsagents	6.9%	6	7.1%	3	6.7%	3	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	11.9%	5	7.7%	3	4.4%	2	6.9%	6
Visit specialist shops	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Work / School / College	10.3%	9	11.9%	5	8.9%	4	22.2%	4	11.1%	3	4.8%	2	7.7%	3	11.1%	5	10.3%	9
Other	4.6%	4	2.4%	1	6.7%	3	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	4.8%	2	7.7%	3	2.2%	1	4.6%	4
Aldi, Branch Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Asda, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Asda, Mill Street, Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Butchers, Holmfirth	3.4%	3	2.4%	1	4.4%	2	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	0.0%	0	6.7%	3	3.4%	3
Buy household / toiletry goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Card shop	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Catch train / bus / passing through	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Charity shop	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Co-operative Food, Market Street, Holmfirth	14.9%	13	9.5%	4	20.0%	9	16.7%	3	0.0%	0	23.8%	10	12.8%	5	17.8%	8	14.9%	13
Fulton Foods, Central Arcade, Cleckheaton	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0		0
Fulton Foods, Commercial Street, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
General walk / browsing	5.7%	5	7.1%	3	4.4%	2	11.1%	2	7.4%	2	2.4%	1	7.7%	3	4.4%	2	5.7%	5
Iceland, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Job centre / job interview	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lidl, Northgate, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Marks and Spencer, New Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0

	Tota	ı	Male	e	Fema	ale	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 +	-	AB	C1	C	DE		Holmfi	rth
Maughan's Caterers,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike	0.00,0								,.				,.				-	0.070	
Meet friends / family	2.3%	2		0		2	0.0%	0		1	2.4%	1	5.1%					2.3%	2
Morrisons, Union Street, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	%	0	0.0%	0
Sainsbury's, Market Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	%	0	0.0%	0
Sharlands of Paddock, Holmfirth	4.6%	4	2.4%	1	6.7%	3	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	7.1%	3	5.1%	2	4.4	%	2	4.6%	4
Tesco, Bradford Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Northgate, Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Viaduct Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	%	0	0.0%	0
Visit optician	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	0.0	%	0	1.1%	1
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		4	15		87
Maanaaara [Numb	or of M		,																
Meanscore = [Numb	er or wir	nutes	.1																
Q13 How long do you thi	nk you	will st	ay in (S	TUDY	CENT	RE) to	day?												
Less than 30 minutes	26.4%	23	26.2%	11	26.7%	12	50.0%	9	33.3%	9	11.9%	5	35.9%	14	17.8	%	8	26.4%	23
30-59 minutes	17.2%		21.4%		13.3%		11.1%		7.4%		26.2%	11	10.3%		24.4			17.2%	15
1hr -1 hr 29 min	18.4%	16	16.7%	7	20.0%		11.1%	2	14.8%		23.8%	10	10.3%		24.4			18.4%	16
1hr 30 mins - 1 hr 59 min	13.8%	12	9.5%	4	17.8%	8	5.6%		7.4%		21.4%	9			4.4		2	13.8%	12
2hrs - 2hrs 29 mins	8.0%	7	7.1%	3		4	0.0%		14.8%	4		3	5.1%		11.1		5	8.0%	7
2hrs 30 mins - 2hrs 59 mins	4.6%	4		1	6.7%	3	5.6%	1	7.4%	2		1	2.6%				3	4.6%	4
3hrs - 3hrs 59 mins	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	2.6%				0	1.1%	1
4hrs or more (Don't know)	8.0% 2.3%	7 2		5 1	4.4% 2.2%	2	16.7% 0.0%	0	11.1% 0.0%	3	2.4% 4.8%	1 2	5.1% 2.6%				4	8.0% 2.3%	7 2
(Don't know) Mean:	2.370	84.5	2.470	88.9	2.270	80.5	0.0%	80.8	0.0%	97.2	4.070	77.6	2.0%	77.0		% 88.	6	2.370	84.5
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		4	15		87
Q14 Will you buy your fo	od and	groce	ery good	ds, tha	at is und	dertak	e your ı	nain f	ood and	d groc	ery sho	p, wh	ilst in.	(8	TUDY	CENT	TR	E) toda	у?
Yes	26.4%		16.7%		35.6%		27.8%		11.1%	3	35.7%		17.9%		33.3			26.4%	23
No	71.3%				62.2%	28			85.2%		61.9%		79.5%		64.4			71.3%	62
(Don't know)	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	2.2	%	1	2.3%	2
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		4	15		87

											0	-		_	-		
	Tota	l	Male	e	Fema	le 1	6 - 34	35 -	54	55 +	H	ABC	1	C2D	E	Holmf	irth
Q15 How frequently de	o you visit	(STUDY	CENT	RE) fo	your ma	in food	d and groc	ery sh	opping	?						
Everyday	1.1% 18.4%	1 16	2.4% 9.5%	1	0.0% 26.7%	0 0 12 11	0%	0 0.0% 2 7.4%	0 2	2.4% 28.6%	1	0.0% 10.3%	0	2.2% 24.4%	1	1.1% 18.4%	1
2-3 times a week Once a week	26.4%		9.5% 38.1%		26.7% 15.6%	7 22		4 25.9%		28.6%		10.5%		35.6%		26.4%	16 23
Once a fortnight	6.9%	6	2.4%		11.1%		6%	1 14.8%	4	2.4%		10.3%	4	2.2%	10	6.9%	6
Once a month	9.2%	8	7.1%		11.1%	5 11		2 14.8%	4	4.8%		17.9%	7	2.2%	1	9.2%	8
Less than once a month	17.2%		11.9%		22.2%	10 27		5 11.1%		16.7%		23.1%	9	13.3%	6	17.2%	15
Never	18.4%	16	26.2%	11	11.1%	5 16	7%	3 22.2%	6	16.7%	7	15.4%	6	20.0%	9	18.4%	16
First time today	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0 5	6%	1 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Don't know / varies)	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1 0	0%	0 3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Base:		87		42		45		18	27		42		39		45		87
Meanscore = [£]																	
Q16 Approximately ho	w much h	ave yo	ou / will	you s	pend to	day on f	ood go	ods?									
Nothing	57.5%	50	61.9%	26	53.3%	24 61	1%	11 70.4%	19	47.6%	20	61.5%	24	55.6%	25	57.5%	50
Up to £5	6.9%	6	7.1%	3	6.7%		6%	1 3.7%	1	9.5%	4	5.1%	2		3	6.9%	6
26 - £10	12.6%		11.9%		13.3%	6 16		3 11.1%	3	11.9%	5	7.7%	3	15.6%	7		11
.11 - £15	3.4%	3	4.8%	2	2.2%		0%	0 3.7%	1	4.8%	2	2.6%	1	4.4%	2	3.4%	3
£16 - £20	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%		0%	0 0.0%	0	4.8%	2	0.0%	0	4.4%	2	2.3%	2
£21 - £25	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%		6%	1 0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	2.2%	1	2.3%	2
226 - £50	6.9%	6	7.1%	3	6.7%	3 11		2 0.0%	0	9.5%	4	7.7%	3	6.7%	3	6.9%	6
£51 - £75	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0%	0 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
£76 - £100	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%		0%	0 0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
More than £100	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%		0%	0 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	5.7% 1.1%	5	2.4% 0.0%	0	8.9% 2.2%		0% 0%	0 7.4% 0 3.7%	2	7.1% 0.0%	3	10.3% 2.6%	4	2.2% 0.0%	0	5.7% 1.1%	5
(Refused)	1.1%	((7	0.0%		2.2%				1.65	0.0%		2.0%	5.26	0.0%		1.1%	((7
Mean:		6.67		5.57		7.79		.97	1.65		9.62		5.26		7.97		6.67
Base:		87		42		45		18	27		42		39		45		87

	Total	l	Male	;	Femal	le	16 - 34	4	35 - 5	4	55 +	-	ABC1	l	C2D1	E	Holmf	irth
Q17 Which centre / retail	park die	uov b	last visi	it for	vour ma	in fo	od and o	rocer	v shoni	oina?	[MR]							
	· pant and	. ,			,		- u g	,	,	····g ·	[]							
Almondbury District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Aspley Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Barnsley	2.3%	2	0.0%	0	4.4%	2	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	2.2%	1	2.3%	2
Batley Town Centre	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Birkenshaw Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0
Birstall District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0
Bradford	2.3%	2	0.0%	0	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		2		2
Brighouse	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0		0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		1		1
Cleckheaton Town Centre	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0
Denby Dale Local Centre	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0		1
Dewsbury Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0
Elland	0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0
Golcar Local Centre Gomersal Local Centre	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0		0		0
Halifax	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.6%	1		0		1
Heckmondwike Town Centre		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0
Hillhouse Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0
Holmfirth Town Centre	33.3%	29		14		15			37.0%		33.3%	14	25.6%		40.0%		33.3%	29
Honley District Centre	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0
Local Stores, Horbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0
Huddersfield Town Centre	24.1%	21		12		9			25.9%		19.0%	8	28.2%	11			24.1%	21
Kirkburton District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Kirkheaton Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
Leeds	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	2.3%	2
Lindley Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Linthwaite Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Marsden District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
Marsh District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Meltham District Centre	11.5%	10			11.1%	5	22.2%	4	3.7%		11.9%	5	7.7%	3			11.5%	10
Milnsbridge District Centre	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0
Mirfield District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0
Moldgreen District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0
Morley	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1		0		1
Netherton Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0
Local Stores, Ossett	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0
Ravensthorpe District Centre	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0
Scholes (Cleckheaton) Local	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Centre	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0
Scissett Local Centre	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0 1
Skelmanthorpe District Centre	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	2.4%	1	0.0%	U	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Slaithwaite District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Thornhill Local Centre	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0
Wakefield	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0		1
Waterloo Local Centre	6.9%	6		-	13.3%	6		0	3.7%		11.9%	5	10.3%	4		2		6
atorioo Local Contic	0.7/0	U	0.070	U	10.0/0	U	0.070	U	5.1/0	1	11.7/0	5	10.5/0	+	→.→ /0	2	0.7/0	U

Page 274 February 2013

	Total		Male		Female	:	16 - 34		35 - 54	ŀ	55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Holmfir	th	
Wyke	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Other	6.9%	6	7.1%	3	6.7%	3	5.6%	1	3.7%	1	9.5%	4	5.1%	2	8.9%	4	6.9%	6	
(Don't know)	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	
(Don't do main food shopping)	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1	
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87	

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1	L	C2DE	2	Holmfi	rth
Q18 Why do you choose Those who did not men.								17) r	ather tha	ın	(STU	DY C	ENTRE)	? [MF	?]			
Accessibility by public	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
transport																		
Car parking prices	3.5%	2	3.7%	1	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	3.4%	1	3.8%	1	3.5%	2
Car parking provision	5.3%	3	3.7%	1	6.7%	2	15.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	3.4%	1	7.7%	2	5.3%	3
Choice of food goods available	19.3%	11	22.2%	6	16.7%	5	7.7%	1	23.5%	4	22.2%	6	13.8%	4	26.9%	7	19.3%	11
Choice of shops nearby selling non-food goods	1.8%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.9%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	1.8%	1
Choice of shops selling food goods	17.5%	10	14.8%	4	20.0%	6	7.7%	1	17.6%	3	22.2%	6	24.1%	7	7.7%	2	17.5%	10
Cleanliness	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Entertainment / events	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Nearer to home	33.3%	19	44.4%	12	23.3%	7	46.2%	6	35.3%	6	25.9%	7	31.0%	9	34.6%	9	33.3%	19
Nearer to work	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	5.9%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1
Poor accessibility to (STUDY CENTRE)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Provision of leisure services nearby	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Provision of services nearby, such as banks / financial services	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Public information, signposts, public facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Quality of food goods available	1.8%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	7.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1
Quality of shops selling food goods	1.8%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	7.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1
Safety (during the day)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Safety (during the night)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Shopping environment	8.8%	5	7.4%	2	10.0%	3	0.0%	0	5.9%	1	14.8%	4	10.3%	3	7.7%	2	8.8%	5
Other	7.0%	4	3.7%	1	10.0%	3	0.0%	0	5.9%	1	11.1%	3	6.9%	2	7.7%	2	7.0%	4
Bigger store	5.3%	3	3.7%	1	6.7%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	11.1%	3	0.0%	0	11.5%	3	5.3%	3
Cheaper prices	10.5%	6	7.4%	2	13.3%	4	15.4%	2	5.9%	1	11.1%	3	6.9%	2	15.4%	4	10.5%	6
Morrisons on offer	7.0%	4	7.4%	2	6.7%	2	15.4%	2	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	10.3%	3	3.8%	1	7.0%	4
Sainsbury's on offer	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	7.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	1.8%	1
(Don't know / no reason)	1.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	5.9%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.8%	1
Base:		57		27		30		13		17		27		29		26		57

Car / van (as passenger) 9.3% 8 9.8% 4 8.9% 4 16.7% 3 3.7% 1 9.8% 4 5.1% 2 13.6% 6 9.3% 5 18us, minibus or coach 23.3% 20 31.7% 13 15.6% 7 38.9% 7 22.2% 6 17.1% 7 23.1% 9 20.5% 9 23.3% 20 Motorcycle, scooter or 0.0% 0 0		Total	l	Male		Female	e	16 - 34	ı	35 - 54	ļ	55 +		ABC1		C2DH	E	Holmfi	rth
Car / van (as passenger) 9.3% 8 9.8% 4 8.9% 4 16.7% 3 3.7% 1 9.8% 4 5.1% 2 13.6% 6 9.3% 5 Bus, minibus or coach 23.3% 20 31.7% 13 15.6% 7 38.9% 7 22.2% 6 17.1% 7 23.1% 9 20.5% 9 23.3% 20 Motorcycle, scooter or 0.0% 0 0.					AT Q).17) (mai	in pa	rt of jour	ney)	?									
Bus, minibus or coach 23.3% 20 31.7% 13 15.6% 7 38.9% 7 22.2% 6 17.1% 7 23.1% 9 20.5% 9 23.3% 20 Motorcycle, scooter or 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 Motorcycle, scooter or 0.0% 0 0.	Car / van (as driver)	53.5%	46	43.9%	18	62.2%	28	33.3%	6	55.6%	15	61.0%	25	61.5%	24	47.7%	21	53.5%	46
Motorcycle, scooter or 0.0% 0 0.0%	Car / van (as passenger)	9.3%	8	9.8%	4	8.9%	4	16.7%	3	3.7%	1	9.8%	4	5.1%	2	13.6%	6	9.3%	8
Maje Augle 10.5% 9 9.8% 4 11.1% 5 11.1% 2 11.1% 3 9.8% 4 7.7% 3 13.6% 6 10.5% 9 7.7% 13 13.6% 6 10.5% 9 2.8% 4 11.1% 5 11.1% 2 11.1% 3 9.8% 4 7.7% 3 13.6% 6 10.5% 9 1.7% 13.8% 0 0.0%	Bus, minibus or coach	23.3%	20	31.7%	13	15.6%	7	38.9%	7	22.2%	6	17.1%	7	23.1%	9	20.5%	9	23.3%	20
Taxi / minicab		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Train	Walk	10.5%	9	9.8%	4	11.1%	5	11.1%	2	11.1%	3	9.8%	4	7.7%	3	13.6%	6	10.5%	9
Metro 0.0% 0 0.0	Taxi / minicab	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bicycle 0.0% 0 0	Train	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Park and Ride O.0%	Metro	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other	Bicycle	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mobilty Scooter	Park and Ride	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know / varies) 2.3% 2 2.4% 1 2.2% 1 0.0% 0 3.7% 1 2.4% 1 0.0% 0 4.5% 2 2.3% 2 (Not applicable - online shopping) Base: 86 41 45 18 27 41 39 44 88 Q20 Will you buy anything other than food goods today, whilst in (STUDY CENTRE)? [MR] Yes - carpets 0.0% 0 0.0%	Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Not applicable - online shopping) Base: 86 41 45 18 27 41 39 44 86 Q20 Will you buy anything other than food goods today, whilst in (STUDY CENTRE)? [MR] Yes - carpets 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 2.3% 2 2.4% 1 2.2% 1 11.1% 2 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.2.% 1 1.1% 1 2.3% 2 Yes - clothing, footwear 1.1% 1 0.0% 0 2.2% 1 0.0% 0	Mobilty Scooter	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Base: 86 41 45 18 27 41 39 44 86 Q20 Will you buy anything other than food goods today, whilst in (STUDY CENTRE)? [MR] Yes - carpets 0.0% 0	(Don't know / varies)	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	2	2.3%	2
Q20 Will you buy anything other than food goods today, whilst in (STUDY CENTRE)? [MR] Yes - carpets		1.2%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.2%	1
Yes - carpets	Base:		86		41		45		18		27		41		39		44		86
Yes - chemist 2.3% 2 2.4% 1 2.2% 1 11.1% 2 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.2.2% 1 1.1% 1 0.0% 0 0.2.2% 1 1.1% 1 0.0% 0 0.0%	Q20 Will you buy anytl	hing other	than	food go	ods t	oday, wh	ilst i	n (\$	STUE	OY CENT	RE)?	[MR]							
Yes - clothing, footwear 1.1% 1 0.0% 0 2.2% 1 0.0% 0 0.0%	Yes - carpets	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes - DIY goods	Yes - chemist	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	11.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	2.3%	2
Yes - electrical goods	Yes - clothing, footwear	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Yes - furniture / carpets 0.0% 0 0.0%	Yes - DIY goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes - jewellery / gifts 2.3% 2 2.4% 1 2.2% 1 0.0% 0 3.7% 1 2.4% 1 5.1% 2 0.0% 0 2.3% 2 Yes - Stationery 3.4% 3 2.4% 1 4.4% 2 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 7.1% 3 5.1% 2 2.2% 1 3.4% 3 No 71.3% 62 71.4% 30 71.1% 32 77.8% 14 74.1% 20 66.7% 28 71.8% 28 73.3% 33 71.3% 62 Other 1.1% 1 2.4% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.4% 1 0.0% 0 2.2% 1 1.1% 1 Yes - health and beauty products 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% <td>Yes - electrical goods</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td>	Yes - electrical goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes - Stationery 3.4% 3 2.4% 1 4.4% 2 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 7.1% 3 5.1% 2 2.2% 1 3.4% 3 No 71.3% 62 71.4% 30 71.1% 32 77.8% 14 74.1% 20 66.7% 28 71.8% 28 73.3% 33 71.3% 62 Other 1.1% 1 2.4% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.4% 1 0.0% 0 2.2% 1 1.1% 1 Yes - health and beauty 0.0% 0 0.0%	Yes - furniture / carpets	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
No 71.3% 62 71.4% 30 71.1% 32 77.8% 14 74.1% 20 66.7% 28 71.8% 28 73.3% 33 71.3% 62 Other 1.1% 1 2.4% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.2% 1 1.1% 1 2.4% 1 0.0% 0 0.0	Yes - jewellery / gifts	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.4%	1	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	2.3%	2
Other 1.1% 1 2.4% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.4% 1 0.0% 0 2.2% 1 1.1% 1 Yes - health and beauty 0.0% 0	Yes - Stationery	3.4%	3	2.4%	1	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.1%	3	5.1%	2	2.2%	1	3.4%	3
Yes - health and beauty products Yes - household goods / 0.0% 0 0	No	71.3%	62	71.4%	30	71.1%	32	77.8%	14		20	66.7%	28	71.8%	28		33	71.3%	62
products Yes - household goods / 0.0% 0 0.0%	Other	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
toiletries (Don't know) 18.4% 16 19.0% 8 17.8% 8 11.1% 2 22.2% 6 19.0% 8 17.9% 7 17.8% 8 18.4% 16		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
	· ·	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Base: 87 42 45 18 27 42 39 45 83	(Don't know)	18.4%	16	19.0%	8	17.8%	8	11.1%	2	22.2%	6	19.0%	8	17.9%	7	17.8%	8	18.4%	16
	Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87

	Tota	1	Male		Female		16 - 34	1	35 - 54	ļ	55 +		ABC1	l	C2DI	Ε	Holmfi	rth
Q21 Where (centre / faci	lity) did	vou l	ast shon	for n	on-food	300	le2 [MD]	ı										
·		•	•		•													
Barnsley Town Centre	2.3%	2	0.0%	0	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	5.1%	2	0.0%	0		2
Batley Town Centre	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0		1
Birstall District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
Bradford City Centre	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Brighouse Town Centre	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Castleford Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
Cleckheaton Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
Dewsbury Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Elland Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Halifax Town Centre	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	5.6%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	2.2%	1	2.3%	2
Heckmondwike Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Town Centre	29.9%	26	23.8%	10	35.6%	16	11.1%	2	29.6%	8	38.1%	16	23.1%	9	37.8%	17	29.9%	26
Honley District Centre	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Huddersfield Town Centre	34.5%	30	40.5%	17	28.9%	13	66.7%	12	29.6%	8	23.8%	10	38.5%	15	31.1%	14	34.5%	30
Kirkburton District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Leeds City Centre	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	2.3%	2
Manchester City Centre	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Marsden District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Meltham District Centre	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	2.3%	2
Mirfield District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
Morley Town Centre	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Ossett Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
Pudsey Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
Sheffield City Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Skelmanthorpe District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
Slaithwaite District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Wakefield Town Centre	4.6%	4	4.8%	2	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	7.1%	3	7.7%	3	2.2%	1	4.6%	4
York City Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
Birstall Shopping Park	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
(Junction 27 of the M62)	0.070	J	0.070	v	0.070	U	0.070	J	0.070	J	0.070	v	0.070	J	0.070	J	0.070	J
Castlegate Retail Park, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cathedral Retail Park, Wakefield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Gallagher Retail Park, Wakefield Road, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Great Northern Street Retail Park, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Leeds Road Retail Park, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Meadowhall Shopping Centre, Sheffield	5.7%	5	4.8%	2	6.7%	3	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	9.5%	4	2.6%	1	8.9%	4	5.7%	5
Mill Discount Village,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0

	Total		Male		Female	e	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Holmfir	th
Bradford Road, Batley																		
Phoenix Mills Retail Park, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Redbrick Mill, Bradford Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Ringway Centre, Beck Road, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Rishworth Centre, Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Trafford Shopping Centre, Manchester	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Westgate Retail Park, Ings Road, Wakefield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
White Rose Centre, Leeds	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Other	4.6%	4	7.1%	3	2.2%	1	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	7.1%	3	0.0%	0	8.9%	4	4.6%	4
Online	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know / can't remember)	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.4%	1	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	2.3%	2
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87

Meanscore = [Everyday = 7, Two - three times = 2.5, Once a week = 1, Once a fortnight = 0.5, Once a month = 0.25, Less than once a month = 0.125, Never = 0]

Q22 How frequently do you visit (LOCATION AT Q.21) for non-food goods?

Everyday	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
2-3 times a week	6.9%	6	2.4%	1	11.1%	5	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	11.9%	5	5.1%	2	8.9%	4	6.9%	6
Once a week	33.3%	29	38.1%	16	28.9%	13	33.3%	6	37.0%	10	31.0%	13	23.1%	9	44.4%	20	33.3%	29
Once a fortnight	14.9%	13	9.5%	4	20.0%	9	16.7%	3	7.4%	2	19.0%	8	20.5%	8	8.9%	4	14.9%	13
Once a month	18.4%	16	19.0%	8	17.8%	8	33.3%	6	11.1%	3	16.7%	7	23.1%	9	13.3%	6	18.4%	16
Less than once a month	23.0%	20	26.2%	11	20.0%	9	16.7%	3	33.3%	9	19.0%	8	25.6%	10	20.0%	9	23.0%	20
Never	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know / varies)	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	2.2%	1	2.3%	2
Mean:		0.76		0.76		0.76		0.53		0.61		0.94		0.57		0.95		0.76
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87

	Tota	al	Mal	le	Fema	ile	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 ⊣	+	ABC	:1	C2I	ÞΕ	Holmfi	rth
Meanscore = [£]																		
Q23 Approximately h	ow much d	lid you	ı spend	l on yo	our last	visit t	o (LOC	ATION	I AT Q2	1) on	non-foo	d god	ds?					
Nothing	10.3%	9	11.9%	5	8.9%	4	5.6%	1	18.5%	5	7.1%	3	15.4%	6	6.7%	3	10.3%	9
Up to £5	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	0.0%	0	4.4%	2	2.3%	2
£6-£10	17.2%	15	16.7%	7	17.8%	8	16.7%	3	7.4%	2	23.8%	10	10.3%	4	24.4%	11	17.2%	15
£11-£15	8.0%	7	7.1%	3	8.9%	4	16.7%	3	3.7%	1	7.1%	3	5.1%	2	11.1%	5	8.0%	7
£16-£20	10.3%	9	9.5%	4	11.1%	5	5.6%	1	7.4%	2	14.3%	6	7.7%	3	11.1%	5	10.3%	9
£21-£25	10.3%	9	9.5%	4	11.1%	5	16.7%	3	3.7%	1	11.9%	5	12.8%	5	8.9%	4	10.3%	9
£26-£50	11.5%	10	9.5%	4	13.3%	6	0.0%	0	22.2%	6	9.5%	4	15.4%	6	8.9%	4	11.5%	10
£51-£75	4.6%	4	4.8%	2	4.4%	2	11.1%	2	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	7.7%	3	2.2%	1	4.6%	4
£76-£100	4.6%	4	2.4%	1	6.7%	3		1	3.7%	1	4.8%	2	7.7%	3	2.2%		4.6%	4
More than £100	4.6%	4	4.8%	2	4.4%	2	5.6%	1	7.4%	2	2.4%	1	5.1%	2	2.2%	1	4.6%	4
(Don't know / can't remember)	14.9%	13	21.4%	9	8.9%	4	16.7%	3	22.2%	6	9.5%	4	10.3%	4	17.8%	8	14.9%	13
(Refused)	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Mean:		27.6		25.8		29.1		31.7		31.4		24.0		33.3	?	20.4		27.6
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39)	45		87

	Total		Male	!	Female		16 - 34		35 - 54	ı	55 +		ABC	1	C2DE	,	Holmfi	rth
Q24 Why do you choose Those who did not men				N AT	Q.21) for	nor	n-food sho	opp	ing inste	ad o	f (STUD)	CEN	NTRE)?	[MR]				
Accessibility by public transport	3.3%	2	3.1%	1	3.4%	1	6.3%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	3.3%	1	3.6%	1	3.3%	2
Car parking prices	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Car parking provision	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Choice of food goods available	4.9%	3	3.1%	1	6.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	11.5%	3	6.7%	2	3.6%	1	4.9%	3
Choice of shops selling non-food goods	59.0%	36	65.6%	21	51.7%	15	50.0%	8	68.4%	13	57.7%	15	56.7%	17	60.7%	17	59.0%	36
Choice of shops selling food goods	6.6%	4	6.3%	2	6.9%	2	6.3%	1	10.5%	2	3.8%	1	3.3%	1	10.7%	3	6.6%	4
Cleanliness	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Entertainment / events	1.6%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	6.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	1.6%	1
Nearer to home	21.3%	13	25.0%	8	17.2%	5	18.8%	3	26.3%	5	19.2%	5	23.3%	7	17.9%	5	21.3%	13
Nearer to work	1.6%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	5.3%	1	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.6%	1
Poor accessibility to (STUDY CENTRE)	1.6%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	6.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.6%	1
Provision of leisure services nearby	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Provision of services nearby, such as banks / financial services	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Public information, signposts, public facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Quality of food goods available	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Quality of shops selling food goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Safety (during the day)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Safety (during the night)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Shopping environment	14.8%	9	9.4%	3	20.7%	6	25.0%	4	5.3%	1	15.4%	4	10.0%	3	21.4%	6	14.8%	9
Other	1.6%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	1.6%	1
Cheaper prices / offers	3.3%	2	3.1%	1	3.4%	1	6.3%	1	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	6.7%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2
Good market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Undercover shopping	1.6%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.6%	1
(Don't know / no reason)	1.6%	1	0.0%	0	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	5.3%	1	0.0%	0	3.3%	1	0.0%	0	1.6%	1
Base:		61		32		29		16		19		26		30		28		61

	Total		Male	•	Femal	e	16 - 34		35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC1	l	C2DH	E	Holmfi	rth
Q25 How do you usua	lly travel to	(LO	CATION	AT Q	.21) (ma	in pa	rt of jour	ney)	?									
Car / van (as driver)	52.9%	46	40.5%	17	64.4%	29	38.9%	7	55.6%	15	57.1%	24	61.5%	24	46.7%	21	52.9%	46
Car / van (as passenger)	6.9%	6	7.1%	3	6.7%	3	16.7%	3	7.4%	2	2.4%	1	7.7%	3	6.7%	3	6.9%	6
Bus, minibus or coach	27.6%	24	38.1%	16	17.8%	8	38.9%	7	29.6%	8	21.4%	9	23.1%	9	28.9%	13	27.6%	24
Motorcycle, scooter or moped	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Walk	10.3%	9	11.9%	5	8.9%	4	5.6%	1	7.4%	2	14.3%	6	5.1%	2	15.6%	7	10.3%	9
Taxi / minicab	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Гrain	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Metro	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bicycle	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Park and Ride	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mobility Scooter	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know / varies)	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	2.6%	1	2.2%	1	2.3%	2
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87

Meanscore = [Everyday = 7, Two - three times = 2.5, Once a week = 1, Once a fortnight = 0.5, Once a month = 0.25, Less than once a month = 0.125, Never = 0]

Q26 How frequently do you visit(STUDY CENTRE) for non-food shopping?

Those who did not mention study centre at Q21

Everyday	1.6%	1	3.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.6%	1	1.6%	1	
2-3 times a week	8.2%	5	3.1%	1	13.8%	4	18.8%	3	5.3%	1	3.8%	1	16.7%	5	0.0%	0	8.2%	5	
Once a week	19.7%	12	9.4%	3	31.0%	9	37.5%	6	15.8%	3	11.5%	3	16.7%	5	25.0%	7	19.7%	12	
Once a fortnight	31.1%	19	34.4%	11	27.6%	8	12.5%	2	31.6%	6	42.3%	11	16.7%	5	42.9%	12	31.1%	19	
Once a month	18.0%	11	15.6%	5	20.7%	6	6.3%	1	31.6%	6	15.4%	4	23.3%	7	10.7%	3	18.0%	11	
Less than once a month	6.6%	4	9.4%	3	3.4%	1	0.0%	0	5.3%	1	11.5%	3	10.0%	3	3.6%	1	6.6%	4	
Never	8.2%	5	12.5%	4	3.4%	1	12.5%	2	5.3%	1	7.7%	2	10.0%	3	7.1%	2	8.2%	5	
(Don't know / varies)	6.6%	4	12.5%	4	0.0%	0	12.5%	2	5.3%	1	3.8%	1	6.7%	2	7.1%	2	6.6%	4	
Mean:		0.78		0.71		0.86		1.06		0.58		0.78		0.80		0.81		0.78	
Base:		61		32.		29		16		19		26		30		28		61	

Page 282 February 2013

	Tota	ıl	Mal	e	Fema	ile	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 +	-	ABC	1	C2D	E	Holmfi	irth
Meanscore = [£]																		
Q27 How much have yo	u spent (or will	you sp	end to	oday in	(STUDY	CENT	RE) on	non-f	ood sho	pping	g?					
Nothing	64.4%	56	71.4%	30	57.8%	26	66.7%	12	74.1%	20	57.1%	24	71.8%	28	60.0%	27	64.4%	5
Up to £5	8.0%	7	9.5%	4	6.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	16.7%	7	2.6%	1	13.3%	6	8.0%	
£6 - £10	5.7%	5	2.4%	1	8.9%	4	11.1%	2	0.0%	0	7.1%	3	5.1%	2	2.2%	1	5.7%	
£11 - £15	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	0.0%	0	4.4%	2	2.3%	
£16 -£20	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	
£21 - £25	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	11.1%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	2.2%	1	2.3%	
£26 - £50	2.3%	2	0.0%	0	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	2.6%	1	2.2%	1	2.3%	
£51 - £75	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
£76 - £100	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
More than £100	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
(Don't know)	12.6%	11	9.5%	4	15.6%	7	11.1%	2	18.5%	5	9.5%	4	12.8%	5	13.3%	6	12.6%	1
(Refused)	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Mean:	1.1 /0	2.98	0.070	1.89	2.2/0	4.09	0.070	3.88	3.7 /0	0.86	0.070	3.78	2.070	2.41	0.070	3.28	1.170	2.9
Base:		2.98		42		4.09		18		27		42		39		3.26 45		2.9
base.		07		42		43		10		21		42		37		43		0
Q28 Which of these stat	ements	would	l you sa	y bes	t descri	bes h	ow freq	uently	you vi	sit	(STUI	DY CE	NTRE),	comp	ared wi	th five	e years	ago
Much more frequently than	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
before	1.60/		0.00/	0	0.00/	4	11 10/	2	7.40/	2	0.00/	0	7.70/	2	2.20/		1.60/	
More frequently than before	4.6%	4	0.0%	0	8.9%	4	11.1%	2	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	7.7%	3	2.2%	1	4.6%	
About as frequently	75.9%	66	78.6%	33	73.3%	33	55.6%	10	74.1%	20	85.7%	36	66.7%	26	84.4%	38	75.9%	6
Less frequently than before	10.3%	9	9.5%	4	11.1%	5	11.1%	2	7.4%	2	11.9%	5	12.8%	5	6.7%	3	10.3%	
Much less frequently than before	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	5.6%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.4%	2	2.3%	
Didn't visit five years ago	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	5.6%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	2.2%	1	2.3%	
This is my first visit	4.6%	4	7.1%	3	2.2%	1	11.1%	2	3.7%	1	2.4%	1	10.3%	4	0.0%	0	4.6%	
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		8
Meanscore = [Numb	oer of Ho	ours]																
Q29 How long do you ty	pically s	pend	in	(STUI	DY CEN	TRE)	during t	he ev	ening /	night'	?							
Up to 1 hour	17.2%	15	26.2%	11	8.9%	4	16.7%	3	22.2%	6	14.3%	6	15.4%	6	20.0%	9	17.2%	1
1 to 2 hours	3.4%	3	4.8%	2	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	4.8%	2	5.1%	2	2.2%	1	3.4%	
2 to 4 hours	14.9%	13	7.1%	3	22.2%	10	22.2%	4	14.8%	4	11.9%	5	15.4%	6		6	14.9%	1
Over 4 hours	12.6%	11	16.7%	7	8.9%	4	22.2%	4	14.8%	4	7.1%	3	15.4%	6	6.7%	3	12.6%	
Don't visit in the evening	37.9%	33	35.7%	15	40.0%	18	33.3%	6	29.6%	8	45.2%	19	33.3%	13		20		3
								1										
Don't know / varies)	13.8%	12	9.5%	4	17.8%	8	5.6%	_	14.8%	4	16.7%	7	15.4%	6	13.3%	6	13.8%	1
Mean:		1.41		1.38		1.45		1.97		1.59		1.03		1.64		1.00		1.4
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		8

		Tota	al	Mal	e	Fema	ile	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 +	-	ABC	C1	C2D	E	Holmf	irth
	Meanscore = [Mu	ch better =	= 5, Be	etter = 4	l, Aboı	ut the s	ame =	3, Wor	se = 2	, Much	worse	= 1]							
Q30	Comparing (STUE	Y CENTR	E) wit	h other	centre	es, how	does	it com	oare o	n the fo	llowir	ıg aspe	cts?						
	Choice of shops																		
	better	0.0%	0		0		0		0	0.0%	0		0		0		0		0
Better	t the same	1.1% 34.5%	1	0.0% 31.0%	0	2.2% 37.8%	17	0.0% 22.2%	0 4	0.0% 44.4%	0 12		1	2.6% 30.8%	1	0.0% 37.8%	0 17		1 30
Wors		34.5% 37.9%		42.9%		33.3%				29.6%	8			28.2%		37.8% 44.4%	20		33
	worse	23.0%		19.0%		26.7%		33.3%		22.2%		19.0%		33.3%		15.6%			20
(Don	t know)	3.4%	3		3	0.0%	0	5.6%	1	3.7%	1	2.4%	1	5.1%	2	2.2%	1	3.4%	3
Mean	:		2.14		2.13		2.16		1.88		2.23		2.20		2.03		2.23		2.14
Base:			87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87
	Choice of High St	treet name	es																
Much	better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bette		1.1%	1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
	t the same	18.4%		16.7%		20.0%		11.1%		22.2%		19.0%		15.4%		22.2%	10		16
Wors		46.0%		52.4%		40.0%		38.9%		44.4%	12			38.5%		51.1%		46.0%	40
	worse	31.0%		23.8%		37.8%		44.4%		25.9%	7			38.5%		24.4%		31.0%	27
•	t know)	3.4%	3 1.89		3 1.92	0.0%	0 1.87	5.6%	1 1.65	3.7%	2.04	2.4%	1 1.90	5.1%	2 1.81	2.2%	1 1.98	3.4%	3 1.89
Mean																			
Base:			87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87
	Choice of indepen	ndent / sp	ecialis	st shop	s														
Much	better	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Bette		21.8%		21.4%		22.2%	10			29.6%	8			28.2%		15.6%		21.8%	19
	t the same	40.2%		38.1%		42.2%	19			40.7%	11			43.6%		40.0%			35
Wors		32.2%		31.0%		33.3%		38.9%	7	25.9%		33.3%		17.9%		42.2%		32.2%	28
	worse t know)	2.3% 2.3%	2 2		2 2	0.0%	0	5.6% 5.6%	1	0.0% 3.7%	0	2.4% 0.0%	1	5.1% 5.1%	2 2		0		2 2
Mean	ŕ	2.370	2.87		2.80	0.0%	2.93	3.0%	2.71	3.170	3.04	0.0%	2.83	3.170	3.00	0.0%	2.78	2.3%	2.87
	•																		
Base:			87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87

												8						
	Tota	l	Mal	le	Fema	ale	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 +	-	ABC	1	C2D	E	Holmf	irth
Quality of shops																		
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	14.9%	13	11.9%	5	17.8%	8	0.0%	0	25.9%	7	14.3%	6	17.9%	7	11.1%	5	14.9%	13
About the same	62.1%	54	52.4%	22	71.1%	32	72.2%	13	51.9%	14	64.3%	27	64.1%	25	60.0%	27	62.1%	54
Worse	19.5%	17	28.6%	12	11.1%	5	16.7%	3	18.5%	5	21.4%	9	10.3%	4	28.9%	13	19.5%	17
Much worse	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
(Don't know)	2.3%	2	4.8%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	2.3%	2
Mean:		2.93		2.78		3.07		2.71		3.08		2.93		3.03		2.82		2.93
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87
Range of services	such as l	banks	and ot	her fin	ancial	servic	es											
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	3.4%	3	2.4%	1	4.4%	2	5.6%	1	3.7%	1	2.4%	1	5.1%	2	2.2%	1	3.4%	3
About the same	80.5%		71.4%	30	88.9%		72.2%	13	77.8%	21	85.7%	36	82.1%	32		-	80.5%	70
Worse	11.5%	10		7	6.7%		16.7%	3	14.8%	4	7.1%	3	7.7%	3		7		10
Much worse	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	ó	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	4.6%	4	9.5%	4	0.0%	0	5.6%	1	3.7%	1	4.8%	2	5.1%	2	4.4%	2	4.6%	4
Mean:		2.92		2.84		2.98		2.88		2.88		2.95		2.97		2.86		2.92
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87
Range and choice	of pubs/	resta	urants															
M 11 "	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	5.7%	5	4.8%	2	6.7%	3	5.6%	1	7.4%	2	4.8%	2	5.1%	2	6.7%	3	5.7%	5
About the same Worse	71.3% 18.4%	16	69.0% 21.4%	29 9	73.3% 15.6%	33 7	55.6% 27.8%	10 5	70.4% 18.5%		78.6% 14.3%	33 6	66.7% 20.5%	26 8	73.3% 17.8%	33 8	71.3% 18.4%	62 16
Much worse	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
	4.6%	4	4.8%	2	4.4%		11.1%	2	3.7%	1	2.4%	1	7.7%	3	2.2%	1	4.6%	4
(Don't know)	4.0%		4.8%		4.4%		11.1%		3.1%		2.4%	•	7.7%		2.2%	•	4.0%	
Mean:		2.87		2.83		2.91		2.75		2.88		2.90		2.83		2.89		2.87
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87
Leisure facilities																		
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	2.3%	2	4.8%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.4%	1	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	2.3%	2
About the same	65.5%	57	52.4%	22	77.8%	35	55.6%	10	74.1%		64.3%	27	64.1%	25	64.4%	29	65.5%	57
Worse	19.5%	17	23.8%	10	15.6%	7	16.7%	3	18.5%	5	21.4%	9	12.8%	5	26.7%	12	19.5%	17
Much worse	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	12.6%	11	19.0%	8	6.7%	3	27.8%	5	3.7%	1	11.9%	5	17.9%	7	8.9%	4	12.6%	11
Mean:		2.80		2.76		2.83		2.77		2.85		2.78		2.91		2.71		2.80
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87

	Tota	l	Mal	le	Fema	ale	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 -	ŀ	ABC	1	C2D	E	Holmf	irth
Meanscore = [Muc	h better =	: 5, Be	etter = 4	l, Abo	ut the s	ame =	3, Wor	se = 2,	Much	worse	= 1]							
Q31 Comparing (STUE	Y CENTR	RE) wi	th othe	r centi	es, hov	v does	it com	pare o	n the f	ollowii	ng aspe	ects?						
Town Centre envi	ronment																	
Much better Better About the same Worse Much worse (Don't know)	4.6% 16.1% 64.4% 12.6% 0.0% 2.3%	56		2 5 24 9 0 2	20.0% 71.1% 4.4%		11.1% 72.2%	13	7.4% 11.1% 59.3% 18.5% 0.0% 3.7%	16	2.4% 21.4% 64.3% 11.9% 0.0%	27	7.7% 15.4% 51.3% 20.5% 0.0% 5.1%		2.2% 17.8% 73.3% 6.7% 0.0% 0.0%	33	4.6% 16.1% 64.4% 12.6% 0.0% 2.3%	4 14 56 11 0 2
Mean:		3.13		3.00		3.24		3.18		3.08		3.14		3.11		3.16		3.13
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87
Cleanliness																		
Much better Better About the same Worse Much worse (Don't know)	1.1% 23.0% 67.8% 5.7% 0.0% 2.3%		0.0%	1 8 27 4 0 2	26.7%		11.1% 77.8%		0.0% 22.2% 66.7% 7.4% 0.0% 3.7%	0 6 18 2 0 1			0.0% 28.2% 61.5% 5.1% 0.0% 5.1%		2.2% 20.0% 71.1% 6.7% 0.0% 0.0%		0.0%	1 20 59 5 0 2
Mean:		3.20		3.15		3.24		3.24		3.15		3.21		3.24		3.18		3.20
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87
Car parking provis	sion																	
Much better Better About the same Worse Much worse (Don't know)	0.0% 9.2% 48.3% 24.1% 3.4% 14.9%	21 3	7.1% 54.8% 21.4%	23 9 1	11.1% 42.2% 26.7%	12 2	0.0% 5.6% 22.2% 44.4% 0.0% 27.8%	4 8 0	11.1% 59.3% 18.5%	5 0	0.0% 9.5% 52.4% 19.0% 7.1% 11.9%	22 8 3	0.0% 10.3% 43.6% 25.6% 2.6% 17.9%	10 1		11 2	9.2% 48.3% 24.1%	0 8 42 21 3 13
Mean:		2.74		2.78		2.71		2.46		2.92		2.73		2.75		2.72		2.74
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87

												0				-				
	Tota	ıl	Mal	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 -	+	ABC	C1	C2D	E	Holmf	ïrth		
Car parking pric	ces																			
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		
Better	10.3%	9		3	13.3%	6	0.0%		18.5%	5		4	12.8%	5		4	10.3%	9		
About the same	49.4%		54.8%		44.4%	20			51.9%		61.9%	26			55.6%		49.4%	43		
Worse	19.5%		19.0%	8	20.0%		38.9%		18.5%		11.9%	5			15.6%		19.5%	17		
Much worse	4.6%	4		1	6.7%		11.1%	2		0		2		2		2		4		
(Don't know)	16.1%	14	16.7%	7	15.6%	7	33.3%	6	11.1%	3	11.9%	5	17.9%	7	15.6%	7	16.1%	14		
Mean:		2.78		2.80		2.76		2.08		3.00		2.86		2.72		2.82		2.78		
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87		
Accessibility by	public tran	sport																		
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		
Better	12.6%	11			15.6%		11.1%	2	11.1%		14.3%		15.4%	6	11.1%		12.6%	11		
About the same	59.8%	52	66.7%	28	53.3%		38.9%	7	63.0%	17	66.7%	28	41.0%	16	73.3%	33	59.8%	52		
Worse	11.5%	10	4.8%	2	17.8%	8	16.7%	3	18.5%	5	4.8%	2	17.9%	7	6.7%	3	11.5%	10		
Much worse	0.0%	0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		
(Don't know)	16.1%	14	19.0%	8	13.3%	6	33.3%	6	7.4%	2	14.3%	6	25.6%	10	8.9%	4	16.1%	14		
Mean:		3.01		3.06		2.97		2.92		2.92		3.11		2.97		3.05		3.01		
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87		
Public informat	ion signpos	ts/pı	ıblic fac	ilities	;															
Much better	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1		
Better	10.3%	9			15.6%	7	5.6%		11.1%		11.9%		15.4%	6			10.3%	9		
About the same	69.0%		69.0%		68.9%	31			70.4%		78.6%	33			84.4%		69.0%	60		
Worse	11.5%	10			13.3%		27.8%		11.1%	3	4.8%		23.1%	9			11.5%	10		
Much worse	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0		0		0		
(Don't know)	8.0%		14.3%	6	2.2%	1	16.7%	3	7.4%	2	4.8%	2	12.8%	5	4.4%	2		7		
Mean:		3.01		3.00		3.02		2.87		3.00		3.08		2.91		3.09		3.01		
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87		

Total 16 - 34 35 - 54 55 + ABC1 C2DE Holmfirth Male Female Meanscore = [Much better = 5, Better = 4, About the same = 3, Worse = 2, Much worse = 1] Q32 Comparing (STUDY CENTRE) with other centres, how does it compare on the following aspects? Entertainment/ events / performances Much better 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0.0% 0 4 11.9% 5 15.4% Better 11.5% 10 11.9% 5 11.1% 5 5.6% 1 14.8% 6 8.9% 4 11.5% 10 About the same 49.4% 43 45.2% 19 53.3% 24 38.9% 7 59.3% 16 47.6% 20 41.0% 16 55.6% 25 49.4% 43 Worse 19.5% 17 16.7% 22.2% 10 38.9% 7 11.1% 3 16.7% 7 23.1% 9 15.6% 7 19.5% 17 3.4% 3 0.0% 0 6.7% 3 0.0% 0 7.4% 2 2.4% 1 5.1% 2 2.2% 1 3.4% 3 Much worse 16.1% 14 26.2% 11 6.7% 3 16.7% 3 7.4% 2 21.4% 9 15.4% 6 17.8% 8 16.1% 14 (Don't know) Mean: 2.82 2.94 2.74 2.60 2.88 2.88 2.79 2.86 2.82 87 42 45 18 27 42 39 45 87 Base: Tourist facilities / hotels 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.6% 0.0% 0 Much better 1.1% 2.4% 2.4% 1.1% Better 23.0% 20 23.8% 10 22.2% 10 11.1% 2 25.9% 7 26.2% 11 23.1% 9 24.4% 11 23.0% 20 55.2% 48 52.4% 22 57.8% 26 50.0% 9 55.6% 15 57.1% 24 43.6% 17 64.4% 29 55.2% 48 About the same 8 27.8% 4 20.5% 13.8% 9.5% 4 17.8% 5 11.1% 3 9.5% 6.7% 3 13.8% Worse 12 8 12 Much worse 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 6.9% 2 2 10.3% 2 (Don't know) 6 11.9% 5 2.2% 1 11.1% 2 7.4% 4.8% 4 4.4% 6.9% 6 Mean: 3.12 3.22 3.05 2.81 3.16 3.23 3.09 3.19 3.12 87 42 45 18 27 42 39 45 87 Base: Day time safety Much better 1.1% 1 0.0% 0 2.2% 0.0% 0 3.7% 0.0% 0 2.6% 0.0% 0 1.1% Better 17.2% 15 19.0% 8 15.6% 7 16.7% 3 14.8% 4 19.0% 8 20.5% 8 15.6% 7 17.2% 15 About the same 78.2% 68 73.8% 31 82.2% 37 77.8% 14 77.8% 21 78.6% 33 71.8% 28 82.2% 37 78.2% 68 1.1% 1 2.4% 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.4% 0.0% 0 2.2% 1.1% Worse 1 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0 0 0 Much worse 0.0% 0 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0 0.0% (Don't know) 2.3% 2 4.8% 2 0.0% 0 5.6% 1 3.7% 1 0.0% 0 5.1% 2 0.0% 0 2.3% 2 3.18 3.19 3.20 3.18 3.23 3.17 3.27 3.13 3.19 Mean:

42

39

87

45

27

18

Base:

87

42

45

									* * * *	J I I	amm	s .	X LII	VII	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	111			rebluary 2
	Tota	al	Mal	le	Fema	ale	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 -	+	ABC	<u>'</u> 1	C2D	E	Holmi	firth	
Evening / night	t safety																		
Much better	2.3%	2		0		2		0	3.7%	1			5.1%		0.0%	0		2	
Better	13.8%		14.3%		13.3%		16.7%		11.1%		14.3%		15.4%		13.3%	6		12	
About the same Worse	72.4% 5.7%	5	76.2% 4.8%	2	68.9% 6.7%		61.1% 11.1%	2	77.8% 0.0%	0	73.8% 7.1%	31	64.1% 7.7%	25	77.8% 4.4%	2	72.4% 5.7%	63 5	
Much worse	0.0%	0		0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	
(Don't know)	5.7%	5		2		3		2	7.4%	2		1	7.7%	3	4.4%	2		5	
Mean:		3.13		3.10		3.17		3.06		3.20		3.12		3.19		3.09		3.13	
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87	
Layout																			
Much better	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	
Better	17.2%	15	16.7%	7	17.8%	8	16.7%	3	14.8%	4	19.0%	8	20.5%	8	15.6%	7	17.2%	15	
About the same	70.1%		71.4%		68.9%		61.1%		81.5%		66.7%	28			77.8%	35		61	
Worse	9.2%	8			13.3%		16.7%	3	0.0%		11.9%		12.8%	5	6.7%	3		8	
Much worse	0.0%	0		0		0		0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0			
(Don't know)	2.3%	2	4.8%	2		0		1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	2.3%		
Mean:		3.11		3.18		3.04		3.00		3.15		3.12		3.14		3.09		3.11	
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87	
Public art																			
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Better	12.6%	11	14.3%	6	11.1%	5	5.6%	1	7.4%	2	19.0%	8	15.4%		11.1%	5	12.6%	11	
About the same	55.2%		57.1%		53.3%	24		8	66.7%		52.4%		46.2%		60.0%	27		48	
Worse	9.2%	8			13.3%	6		1	7.4%		11.9%		15.4%	6	4.4%	2		8	
Much worse	0.0%	0		0		0		0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0		0	
(Don't know)	23.0%		23.8%		22.2%	10			18.5%		16.7%	7	23.1%	9	24.4%		23.0%		
Mean:		3.04		3.13		2.97		3.00		3.00		3.09		3.00		3.09		3.04	
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87	
General enviro	nment																		
Much better	1.1%	1			2.2%	1		0	0.0%	0			2.6%		0.0%	0		1	
Better	14.9%		14.3%		15.6%		11.1%		18.5%		14.3%		20.5%		11.1%	5		13	
About the same	73.6%		71.4% 7.1%		75.6%	34	72.2% 5.6%		77.8%		71.4%	30 4	59.0%	23	84.4%	38 2		64 5	
Worse Much worse	5.7% 0.0%	5 0		3		0		1 0	0.0% 0.0%	0		0	7.7% 0.0%	0	4.4% 0.0%	0			
(Don't know)	4.6%	4		3		1		2	3.7%	1	2.4%	1		4	0.0%	0			
Mean:	4.070	3.12		3.08		3.16		3.06	5.1 /0	3.19	2.7/0	3.10	10.5/0	3.20	0.070	3.07	7.070	3.12	
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87	

	Tota	ıl	Mal	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC	1	C2D	E	Holmfi	irth
Q33 What type of shops	or servi	ices w	ould yo	ou like	to see	more	of in	(ST	UDY CE	NTRE)? [MR	1						
Banks	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better leisure facility provision	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Better retail provision for children and babies	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Book shop	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Building society	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Clothing stores	5.7%	5	2.4%	1	8.9%	4	0.0%	0	11.1%	3	4.8%	2	7.7%	3	4.4%	2	5.7%	5
Department stores / retailers	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Drinking establishments	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Electrical goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Footwear stores	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
High Street names	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Household goods stores	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Independent / specialist shops	10.3%	9	14.3%	6	6.7%	3	16.7%	3	7.4%	2	9.5%	4	10.3%	4	11.1%	5	10.3%	9
Large / better supermarkets	26.4%	23		10	28.9%	13	16.7%	3	22.2%	6	33.3%	14	28.2%	11	24.4%	11	26.4%	23
Larger sizes clothing store	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Market	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Pharmacies	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Public amenities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Restaurants / cafes	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Solicitors	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Specialist food stores	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Sports shop	2.3%	2	4.8%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	2.3%	2
Other	10.3%	9	7.1%	3	13.3%	6	11.1%	2	14.8%	4	7.1%	3	10.3%	4	8.9%	4	10.3%	9
None mentioned	37.9%	33	42.9%	18	33.3%	15	33.3%	6	48.1%	13	33.3%	14	33.3%	13	44.4%	20		33
Bakery	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Better quality shops in general	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Children's clothes shops	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
DVD / games / music shop	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Independent food stores (e.g. butchers, grocer, deli)	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	2.6%	1	2.2%	1	2.3%	2
Marks and Spencer	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Petrol station	4.6%	4	2.4%	1	6.7%	3	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	7.1%	3	5.1%	2	4.4%	2	4.6%	4
Poundshops	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Primark	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Superdrug	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Superdrug Tesco		3		-		2	0.0%	0	3.7%		4.8%	2				2	3.4%	3
	3.4%		2.4%	1	4.4%			-		1			2.6%	1	4.4%			0
Toy shops	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	4
(Don't know) Mean:	4.6%	0.00	7.1%	3 0.00	2.2%	0.00	16.7%	0.00	0.0%	0.00	2.4%	0.00	10.3%	0.00	0.0%	0.00	4.6%	0.00
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87

	Total		Male	•	Femal	e	16 - 3	4	35 - 54	Į.	55 +		ABC	1	C2DE	C	Holmf	irth
Q34 What type of leisure	facilities	s wou	ıld vou l	like to	see mo	re of	in (STU	DY CE	ENTRE)?	· [MR	1							
			•						,	•	•							
Art galleries	4.6%	4	0.0%	0		4	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	4.8%	2	7.7%	3	2.2%	1	4.6%	4
Bingo	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bowling alley	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Children's activity centre	3.4%	3	0.0%	0	6.7%	3	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	4.8%	2	5.1%	2	2.2%	1	3.4%	3
Cinema	4.6%	4	4.8%	2	4.4%	2	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	7.1%	3	5.1%	2	2.2%	1	4.6%	4
Civic Hall / Civic spaces	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Entertainment / activities for	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
young people																		
Go-karting	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Health and fitness	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Hotels	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Ice / roller rink	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Laser tag	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Museums	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Parks / gardens	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Restaurants / cafes	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	2.3%	2
Swimming pool	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Other	2.3%	2	4.8%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	4.4%	2	2.3%	2
None mentioned	73.6%	64	78.6%	33	68.9%	31	61.1%	11	77.8%	21	76.2%	32	69.2%	27	77.8%	35	73.6%	64
Music venues / pubs / clubs	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
and bars																		
Theatre	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
(Don't know)	10.3%	9	9.5%	4	11.1%	5	27.8%	5	3.7%	1	7.1%	3	10.3%	4	11.1%	5	10.3%	9
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87
Dasc.		0/		42		43		10		41		42		39		43		01

	Total		Male		Femal	e	16 - 34	ļ	35 - 54	ļ	55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Holmfir	th
Q35 What measures do y	ou think	wou	ld impro	ve	(STU	DY C	ENTRE)	and r	nake it r	nore	attractiv	e? [N	IR]					
Accessibility by private car	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Ban skateboarding, biking etc.	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Better foodstore provision	8.0%	7	9.5%	4	6.7%	3	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	11.9%	5	5.1%	2	11.1%	5	8.0%	7
Cheaper parking	3.4%	3	2.4%	1	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	4.8%	2	7.7%	3	0.0%	0	3.4%	3
Expansion of the centre	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Fewer low quality shops (take-away, pound shops)	3.4%	3	2.4%	1	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	2.4%	1	5.1%	2	2.2%	1	3.4%	3
Improve the quality of the shops	3.4%	3	2.4%	1	4.4%	2	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	5.1%	2	2.2%	1	3.4%	3
Fill the empty shops	5.7%	5	7.1%	3	4.4%	2	5.6%	1	3.7%	1	7.1%	3	5.1%	2	6.7%	3	5.7%	5
Flexible parking	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Give it a general face lift (Flowers, painting etc.)	5.7%	5	4.8%	2	6.7%	3	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	7.1%	3	7.7%	3	2.2%	1	5.7%	5
Greater promotion / marketing of the centre	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.4%	1	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	2.3%	2
Improve market provision	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Improved cleanliness	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Improved cultural facilities	2.3%	2	4.8%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	2.2%	1	2.3%	2
Improved security / CCTV	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Improved signage / information	2.3%	2	4.8%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	2.3%	2
Improved street paving	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Improved public transport	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.4%	1	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	2.3%	2
Increased choice / range of shops	9.2%	8	4.8%	2	13.3%	6	11.1%	2	3.7%	1	11.9%	5	7.7%	3	6.7%	3	9.2%	8
Increased office development	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
More cultural facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
More entertainment / leisure facilities	2.3%	2	4.8%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	2.3%	2
More evening activities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
More national multiples / retailers	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	5.6%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	2.3%	2
More non-food stores	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
More organised events e.g. street markets	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
More parking	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	2.6%	1	2.2%	1	2.3%	2
More quality restaurants / pavement cafes	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
More speciality / independent shops	2.3%	2	0.0%	0	4.4%	2	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	2.2%	1	2.3%	2
More tourist facilities	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Public toilets	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Reduce traffic congestion	4.6%	4	2.4%	1	6.7%	3	5.6%	1	3.7%	1	4.8%	2	5.1%	2	4.4%	2	4.6%	4
Other	16.1%	14	14.3%	6	17.8%	8	5.6%	1	22.2%	6	16.7%	7	17.9%		15.6%	7		14

	Total		Male		Female	,	16 - 34	ļ	35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC1	l	C2DE	2	Holmfi	rth	
More for children to do	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
None mentioned	28.7%	25	35.7%	15	22.2%	10	27.8%	5	37.0%	10	23.8%	10	25.6%	10	31.1%	14	28.7%	25	
(Don't know)	12.6%	11	16.7%	7	8.9%	4	27.8%	5	7.4%	2	9.5%	4	10.3%	4	15.6%	7	12.6%	11	
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87	

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Holmfir	th
Q36 What do you think a	re the big	gest	weakne	sses	of (STU	DY CENT	ΓRE)	? [MR]									
Accessibility by cycling and by foot	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Accessibility by private car	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Accessibility by public transport	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Anti-social behaviour	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Availability of car parking	5.7%	5	2.4%	1	8.9%	4	5.6%	1	7.4%	2	4.8%	2	7.7%	3	4.4%	2	5.7%	5
Choice / range of non-food shops	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.4%	1	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	2.3%	2
Empty shops	4.6%	4	2.4%	1	6.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	9.5%	4	5.1%	2	4.4%	2	4.6%	4
Foodstore provision	9.2%	8	7.1%	3	11.1%	5	11.1%	2	7.4%	2	9.5%	4	10.3%	4	8.9%	4	9.2%	8
Lack of a market	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Lack of cultural facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Lack of public amenities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Leisure facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Non-retail provision (e.g. banks, estate agents etc)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Poor appearance	3.4%	3	0.0%	0	6.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.1%	3	2.6%	1	4.4%	2	3.4%	
Poor marketing of the town	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Price of car parking	4.6%	4	7.1%	3	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	11.1%	3	2.4%	1	5.1%	2	4.4%	2	4.6%	
Public information / events	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Quantity of takeaways / charity shops	8.0%	7	4.8%	2	11.1%	5	5.6%	1	3.7%	1	11.9%	5	7.7%	3	6.7%	3	8.0%	
Range and choice of pubs / restaurants	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	
Range of specialist / independent retailers	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	
Security / safety	2.3%	2	4.8%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	2.2%	1	2.3%	1
Tourism facilities	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	2.2%	1	2.3%	1
Town centre environment	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	2.2%	1	2.3%	2
Гуре / quality of retail provisions	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	
Other	9.2%	8	11.9%	5	6.7%	3	0.0%	0	11.1%	3	11.9%	5	2.6%	1	13.3%	6	9.2%	
Co-op is expensive / has no competition	3.4%	3	7.1%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	2.4%	1	5.1%	2	2.2%	1	3.4%	
Lack of nightlife / evening entertainment	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Lack of public toilets	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Nothing to do	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	
Poor layout	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	
Shop rents too high	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Геѕсо	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Too many betting shops	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Too many pound shops	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Too many tourists	3.4%	3	2.4%	1	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	2.4%	1	7.7%	3	0.0%	0	3.4%	3

	Total		Male	;	Female	e	16 - 34	ı	35 - 54	ı	55 +		ABC	1	C2D	E	Holr	mfirth
Traffic congestion None mentioned	16.1% 32.2%	14 28	19.0% 33.3%	8 14	13.3% 31.1%		11.1% 27.8%		22.2% 33.3%		14.3% 33.3%		23.1% 25.6%		11.1% 40.0%	5 18		
(Don't know)	8.0%	7	9.5%	4	6.7%		22.2%	4		1	4.8%	2		2		4	8.09	
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		8
Q37 Do you intend to vis	it the ma	arket	during y	our t	rip to the	e cen	itre today	/? [N	IR]									
Yes – Batley Market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	% (
Yes - Cleckheaton Market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	% (
Yes – Dewsbury Market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0°	% (
Yes - Heckmondwike Market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0°	% (
Yes - Holmfirth Market	6.9%	6	2.4%	1	11.1%	5	5.6%	1	3.7%	1	9.5%	4	2.6%	1	8.9%	4	6.99	%
Yes – Queensgate Market, Princess Alexandra Walk Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	% (
Yes – Open Market, Brook Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	% (
No	92.0%	80	95.2%	40	88.9%	40	94.4%	17	92.6%	25	90.5%	38	97.4%	38	88.9%	40	92.09	% 80
Yes - Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	% (
(Don't know / haven't decided yet)	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.19	%
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		8′

Meanscore = [Daily = 7, Once a week or more = 2, Less than once a week = 0.8, Less than once a fortnight = 0.4, Less than once a month = 0.2, First time today = 0.01, Never = 0]

Q38 How often do you visit the market?

Daily	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Once a week or more	6.9%	6	0.0%	0	13.3%	6	11.1%	2	0.0%	0	9.5%	4	5.1%	2	8.9%	4	6.9%	6
Less than once a week	6.9%	6	2.4%	1	11.1%	5	0.0%	0	11.1%	3	7.1%	3	5.1%	2	6.7%	3	6.9%	6
Less than once a fortnight	8.0%	7	2.4%	1	13.3%	6	5.6%	1	14.8%	4	4.8%	2	12.8%	5	2.2%	1	8.0%	7
Less than once a month	33.3%	29	28.6%	12	37.8%	17	16.7%	3	37.0%	10	38.1%	16	35.9%	14	33.3%	15	33.3%	29
First time today	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Never	44.8%	39	66.7%	28	24.4%	11	66.7%	12	37.0%	10	40.5%	17	41.0%	16	48.9%	22	44.8%	39
Mean:		0.29		0.09		0.48		0.28		0.22		0.34		0.27		0.31		0.29
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87

	Total		Male	:	Femal	e	16 - 34	1	35 - 54	ļ	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	2	Holmfi	th
Q39 What one thing do y	ou partic	ular	ly like ab	out i	narkets	?												
All on one level	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Availability of local produce	9.2%	8	11.9%	5	6.7%	3	5.6%	1	22.2%	6	2.4%	1	10.3%	4	8.9%	4	9.2%	8
Compact / easy to get around	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Ease of parking	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Easy to get to	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Everything	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Freshness of food	5.7%	5	4.8%	2	6.7%	3	5.6%	1	3.7%	1	7.1%	3	10.3%	4	2.2%	1	5.7%	5
Friendly atmosphere	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	4.4%	2	2.3%	2
Good service	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Not too many children	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Presence of on-site security	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Proximity of bus station	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Quality of food	5.7%	5	7.1%	3	4.4%	2	11.1%	2	3.7%	1	4.8%	2	0.0%	0	6.7%	3	5.7%	5
Quality of non-food items	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Range of food	8.0%	7	7.1%	3	8.9%	4	11.1%	2	7.4%	2	7.1%	3	2.6%	1	13.3%	6	8.0%	7
Range of non-food items	3.4%	3	2.4%	1	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	4.8%	2	2.6%	1	4.4%	2	3.4%	3
Specialist ethnic goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The cafe	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
The opportunity to support	2.3%	2	0.0%	0	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	2.3%	2
local businesses																		
The variety	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Traditional values	2.3%	2	0.0%	0	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	0.0%	0	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	2.3%	2
Value for money	11.5%	10	4.8%	2	17.8%	8	5.6%	1	7.4%	2		7	7.7%	3	15.6%	7	11.5%	10
Other	3.4%	3	2.4%	1	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	4.8%	2	2.6%	1	4.4%	2	3.4%	3
Cheap prices / offers	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Outdoors / open air	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Second hand shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Nothing	31.0%	27	35.7%	15	26.7%	12	38.9%	7	22.2%	6	33.3%	14	33.3%	13	31.1%	14	31.0%	27
(Don't know)	9.2%	8	16.7%	7	2.2%	1	11.1%	2	14.8%	4	4.8%	2	15.4%	6	2.2%	1	9.2%	8
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87

	Total		Male	;	Femal	e	16 - 34		35 - 54	1	55 +		ABC	1	C2D	E	Holmfi	rth
Q40 What else do you pa	ırticularly	y like	about n	narke	ts? [MR]												
All on one level	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Availability of local produce	3.4%	3	0.0%	0	6.7%	3	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	2.6%	1	4.4%	2	3.4%	3
Compact / easy to get around	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Ease of parking	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Easy to get to	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Everything	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Freshness of food	6.9%	6	0.0%	0	13.3%	6	11.1%	2	7.4%	2	4.8%	2	2.6%	1	8.9%	4	6.9%	6
Friendly atmosphere	5.7%	5	4.8%	2	6.7%	3	5.6%	1	7.4%	2	4.8%	2	5.1%	2	4.4%	2	5.7%	5
Good service	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Not too many children	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Presence of on-site security	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Proximity of bus station	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Quality of food	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Quality of non-food items	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Range of food	5.7%	5	2.4%	1	8.9%	4	5.6%	1	7.4%	2	4.8%	2	10.3%	4	2.2%	1	5.7%	5
Range of non-food items	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Specialist ethnic goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The cafe	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
The opportunity to support local businesses	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The variety	8.0%	7	7.1%	3	8.9%	4	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	14.3%	6	2.6%	1	13.3%	6	8.0%	7
Traditional values	4.6%	4	2.4%	1	6.7%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	9.5%	4	2.6%	1	6.7%	3	4.6%	4
Value for money	5.7%	5	4.8%	2	6.7%	3	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	7.1%	3	5.1%	2	6.7%	3	5.7%	5
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Nothing	28.7%	-	31.0%	13	26.7%	12	22.2%	4	33.3%	9	28.6%	12	25.6%	10	33.3%	15		25
Cheap prices / offers	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Outdoors / open air	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Second hand shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	41.4%	-	54.8%	23	28.9%	13	50.0%	9	40.7%	11	38.1%	16	48.7%	19	35.6%	-	41.4%	36
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87

																			_
	Total		Male	•	Fema	le	16 - 34		35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC1	1	C2D	E	Holmfi	rth	
Q40X What do you particu	ılarly like	abo	ut marke	ets? ((Any Me	ntion)	[MR]												
All on one level	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	
	0.0%	0	0.0% 11.9%	0	0.0% 13.3%	0	0.0% 11.1%	0 2	0.0%	6	0.0% 7.1%	3	0.0%			6		0	
Availability of local produce Compact / easy to get around	12.6% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	22.2% 0.0%	0	0.0%	0	12.8% 0.0%	5 0		0		11 0	
Ease of parking	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	
1 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	
Easy to get to Everything	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	
Freshness of food	12.6%	11	4.8%	2		9	16.7%	3	11.1%	3	11.9%	5	12.8%	5		5	12.6%	11	
Friendly atmosphere	8.0%	7	7.1%	3	8.9%	4	5.6%	1	11.1%	3	7.1%	3	5.1%	2		4	8.0%	7	
Good service	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	2.6%	1	0.0%	0		2	
Not too many children	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	
Presence of on-site security	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	
Proximity of bus station	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	
Quality of food	6.9%	6	7.1%	3	6.7%		11.1%	2	3.7%	1	7.1%	3	2.6%	1	6.7%	3	6.9%	6	
Quality of non-food items	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.7%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	
Range of food	13.8%	12	9.5%	4	17.8%		16.7%	3	14.8%	-		5	12.8%	5		7	13.8%	12	
Range of non-food items	4.6%	4	2.4%	1	6.7%	3	5.6%	1	3.7%	1	4.8%	2	2.6%	1	6.7%	3	4.6%	4	
Specialist ethnic goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	
The cafe	2.3%	2	0.0%	0	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	2.3%	2	
The opportunity to support	2.3%	2	0.0%	0		2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	5.1%	2		0		2	
local businesses	2.570	_	0.070	·	1.170	-	0.070		0.070	Ů	1.070	_	5.170	_	0.070	Ü	2.370	-	
The variety	9.2%	8	7.1%	3	11.1%	5	11.1%	2	0.0%	0	14.3%	6	2.6%	1	15.6%	7	9.2%	8	
Traditional values	6.9%	6	2.4%		11.1%	5	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	9.5%	4	7.7%	3		3	6.9%	6	
Value for money	17.2%	15	9.5%	4	24.4%	11	5.6%	1	14.8%		23.8%	10	12.8%	5	22.2%	10		15	
Other	3.4%	3	2.4%	1	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	4.8%	2	2.6%	1	4.4%	2	3.4%	3	
Nothing	59.8%		66.7%	28		24	61.1%	11	55.6%	15	61.9%	26	59.0%	23		29		52	
Cheap prices / offers	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		1	1.1%	1	
Outdoors / open air	1.1%	1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0		1	1.1%	1	
Second hand shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87	

	Total		Male	;	Femal	le	16 - 34	ı	35 - 54		55 +		ABC1	l	C2DI	E	Holmfi	th
Q41 What one thing do y	ou partic	culari	y dislike	e abo	ut mark	ets?												
Crime	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Difficult to find particular stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Difficult to get around	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Difficult to park nearby	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Empty stalls / stalls closing down	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Inability to pay by credit card	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
It is not covered	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
It is not heated	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Lack of cleanliness	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Litter	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Not big enough	6.9%	6	0.0%	0	13.3%	6	0.0%	0	11.1%	3	7.1%	3	2.6%	1	6.7%	3	6.9%	6
Not enough stalls	6.9%	6	7.1%	3	6.7%	3	5.6%	1	11.1%	3	4.8%	2	0.0%	0	13.3%	6	6.9%	6
Poor accessibility	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor facilities e.g. toilets, seating	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality environment	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality of food	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality of non-food	2.3%	2	0.0%	0	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	0.0%	0	4.4%	2	2.3%	2
items																		
Poor range of food	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Poor service	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor value for money	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.4%	1	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	2.3%	2
The café	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many stalls selling the same goods	4.6%	4	4.8%	2	4.4%	2	11.1%	2	3.7%	1	2.4%	1	7.7%	3	2.2%	1	4.6%	4
Too many young children	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too noisy	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other	5.7%	5	2.4%	1	8.9%	4	5.6%	1	7.4%	2	4.8%	2	10.3%	4	2.2%	1	5.7%	5
Nothing	57.5%	50	61.9%	26	53.3%	24	61.1%	11	51.9%	14	59.5%	25	56.4%	22	62.2%	28	57.5%	50
Too busy	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Boring / no atmosphere	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many foreign / ethnic stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	9.2%	8	16.7%	7	2.2%	1	11.1%	2	11.1%	3	7.1%	3	12.8%	5	4.4%	2	9.2%	8
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87

												_						
	Total		Male	•	Femal	e	16 - 34		35 - 54	1	55 +		ABC1		C2DI	E	Holmfi	rth
Q42 What else do you pa	articularly	/ disl	like abo	ut ma	rkets? [l	MR]												
Crime	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Difficult to find particular stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Difficult to get around	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Difficult to park nearby	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Empty stalls / stalls closing down	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Inability to pay by credit card	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
It is not covered	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
It is not heated	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lack of cleanliness	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Litter	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Not big enough	3.4%	3	2.4%	1	4.4%	2	5.6%	1	3.7%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	6.7%	3	3.4%	3
Not enough stalls	4.6%	4	0.0%	0	8.9%	4	0.0%	0	7.4%	2	4.8%	2	0.0%	0	4.4%	2	4.6%	4
Poor accessibility	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor facilities e.g. toilets, seating	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality environment	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
Poor quality of food	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality of non-food	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
items				•								1						_
Poor range of food	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Poor service	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor value for money	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The café	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many stalls selling the same goods	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
Too many young children	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too noisy	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Nothing	16.1%	14	11.9%	5	20.0%	9	16.7%	3	14.8%	4	16.7%	7	15.4%	6	17.8%	8	16.1%	14
Too busy	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Boring / no atmosphere	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many foreign / ethnic stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	69.0%	60	78.6%	33	60.0%	27	72.2%	13	63.0%	17	71.4%	30	71.8%	28	68.9%	31	69.0%	60
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87

												-5	·	0						r coruur,
	Total	l	Male		Femal	e	16 - 34		35 - 54	ı	55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Holmfi	th		
Q42X What do you particu	ılarly dis	like a	bout ma	rkets	s? (Any I	Menti	on) [MR]													
Crime	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		
Difficult to find particular stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		
Difficult to get around	2.3%	2	4.8%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	5.1%	2	0.0%	0	2.3%	2		
Difficult to park nearby	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0		1		
Empty stalls / stalls closing down	1.1%	1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0		1		
Inability to pay by credit card	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		
It is not covered	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		
It is not heated	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1		
Lack of cleanliness	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		
Litter	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1		
Not big enough	10.3%	9	2.4%	1	17.8%	8	5.6%	1	14.8%	4	9.5%	4	2.6%	1	13.3%	6	10.3%	9		
Not enough stalls	11.5%	10	7.1%	3	15.6%	7	5.6%	1	18.5%	5	9.5%	4	0.0%	0	17.8%	8	11.5%	10		
Poor accessibility	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		
Poor facilities e.g. toilets, seating	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		
Poor quality environment	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1		
Poor quality of food	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		
Poor quality of non-food items	3.4%	3	2.4%	1	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.1%	3	2.6%	1	4.4%	2	3.4%	3		
Poor range of food	2.3%	2	0.0%	0	4.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	0.0%	0	4.4%	2	2.3%	2		
Poor service	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		
Poor value for money	2.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.4%	1	5.1%	2	0.0%	0		2		
The café	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		
Too many stalls selling the same goods	5.7%	5	4.8%	2	6.7%	3	11.1%	2	3.7%	1	4.8%	2	7.7%	3	4.4%	2	5.7%	5		
Too many young children	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		
Too noisy	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		
Other	5.7%	5	2.4%	1	8.9%	4	5.6%	1	7.4%	2	4.8%	2	10.3%	4	2.2%	1	5.7%	5		
Nothing	73.6%		73.8%		73.3%		77.8%		66.7%		76.2%				80.0%		73.6%	64		
Γoo busy	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		
Boring / no atmosphere	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		
Too many foreign / ethnic stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87		
GEN Gender of responde	ent:																			
Male	48.3%	42	100.0%	42	0.0%	0	50.0%	9	51.9%	14	45.2%	19	41.0%	16	55.6%	25	48.3%	42		
Female	51.7%	45	0.0%		100.0%		50.0%		48.1%		54.8%		59.0%		44.4%		51.7%	45		
	5 1.7 /0		3.370		- 50.070		20.070		/ 0		5570		27.070		/ 0		21.170			
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87		

												-8 -			J			
	Total	l	Male	e	Femal	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 54	1	55 +		ABC1	l	C2DE	<u> </u>	Holmfi	rth
AGE Age of responder	nt:																	
18 - 24 years	9.2%	8	11.9%	5	6.7%	3	44.4%	8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	12.8%	5	4.4%	2	9.2%	8
25 - 34 years	11.5%	10			13.3%	6		10	0.0%	0		0			15.6%		11.5%	10
35 - 44 years	17.2%	15	11.9%	5	22.2%	10	0.0%		55.6%	15	0.0%	0	23.1%		11.1%	5	17.2%	15
45 - 54 years	13.8%	12	21.4%		6.7%	3	0.0%		44.4%	12		0			13.3%		13.8%	12
55 - 64 years	23.0%		14.3%		31.1%	14		0	0.0%		47.6%	20			20.0%		23.0%	20
65+ years	25.3%	22	31.0%	13	20.0%	9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	52.4%	22	15.4%	6	35.6%	16	25.3%	22
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87
SEG Socio Economic	Grouping																	
AB	16.1%	14	14.3%	6	17.8%	8	11.1%	2.	18.5%	5	16.7%	7	35.9%	14	0.0%	0	16.1%	14
C1	28.7%		23.8%		33.3%	15			37.0%		21.4%	9		25			28.7%	25
C2	24.1%		28.6%		20.0%	9			11.1%		33.3%	14			46.7%		24.1%	21
DE	27.6%	24			24.4%		27.8%		29.6%		26.2%	11			53.3%		27.6%	24
(Refused)	3.4%	3		1		2		1			2.4%	1	0.0%	0		0		3
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87
ETH Ethnicity of respo	ondent																	
White	100.0%	87	100.0%	42	100.0%	45	100.0%	18	100.0%	27	100.0%	42	100.0%	39	100.0%	45	100.0%	87
Indian	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%		0.0%	0		0			0.0%	0
Pakistani	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bangladeshi	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other Asian	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Black Caribbean	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Black African	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other Black	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Chinese	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Any other ethnic group	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0		0		0	0.0%	0
Mixed background	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87
DAY Day of interview																		
Monday	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tuesday	37.9%	33	38.1%	16	37.8%	17	44.4%	8	37.0%	10	35.7%	15	38.5%	15	37.8%	17	37.9%	33
Wednesday	20.7%	18	14.3%	6	26.7%	12	11.1%		22.2%	6	23.8%	10	20.5%	8	22.2%	10	20.7%	18
Thursday	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Friday	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Saturday	19.5%	17	19.0%	8	20.0%	9	27.8%	5	11.1%	3	21.4%	9		7	17.8%	8	19.5%	17
Sunday	21.8%	19	28.6%	12	15.6%	7	16.7%	3	29.6%	8	19.0%	8	23.1%	9	22.2%	10	21.8%	19
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87
2400.		07		72		73		10		-1		72		3)		43		37

	Total	I	Male	Fema	le 16	- 34	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	2	Holmf	irth
TIM Time of Interview																
09.00 - 12.00	34.5%	30 31.0	0%	13 37.8%	17 22.2	%	4 25.9%	7	45.2%	19	30.8%	12	35.6%	16	34.5%	30
12.01 - 14.00	32.2%	28 28.0	6%	12 35.6%	16 55.6	% 1	0 44.4%	12	14.3%	6	38.5%	15	26.7%	12	32.2%	28
14.01 - 17.00	33.3%	29 40.:	5%	17 26.7%	12 22.2	%	4 29.6%	8	40.5%	17	30.8%	12	37.8%	17	33.3%	29
Base:		87		42	45	1	8	27		42		39		45		87
TOW Town																
Batley	0.0%	0 0.0	N%	0 0.0%	0 0.0	0/2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton	0.0%	0 0.0		0 0.0%	0 0.0		0 0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury	0.0%	0 0.0		0 0.0%	0 0.0		0 0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike	0.0%	0 0.0		0 0.0%	0 0.0		0 0.0%	0		0		0		0		0
								-				-		_		
Holmfirth	100.0%	87 100.0		42 100.0%	45 100.0		8 100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%		100.0%	87
Huddersfield	0.0%	0 0.0	0%	0.0%	0.0	%	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Base:		87		42	45	1	8	27		42		39		45		87

									,, ,		amm	us C		VII (,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	10		
	Total		Male		Female	;	16 - 34	ı	35 - 54	1	55 +	-	ABC	1	C2DE	;	Holmfi	rth
LOC Location [MR]																		
Batley - Commercial Street (East)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Batley - Commercial Street (Close to Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Batley - Cambridge Street Batley - Upper Commercial Street	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0		0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0
Batley - Branch Road / St James Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton - Northgate / Horncastle Street (Close to Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton - Northgate / Albion Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton - Cheapside / Northgate	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton - Northgate (Near Barclays)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury - Long Causeway / Crackenedge Lane	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury - Northgate / Market Place	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury - Westgate (Near Halifax)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury - Northgate / Corporation Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury - Foundry Street (Close to Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike - Northgate Heckmondwike - Blanket Hall Street (Close to Market)	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0		0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0
Heckmondwike - Market Street (South)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike - Market Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Point - Cooper Lane Junction	27.6%	24	14.3%	6	40.0%	18	22.2%		37.0%	10	23.8%	10	25.6%	10	28.9%	13	27.6%	24
Holmfirth Point - Victoria Street	23.0%		28.6%		17.8%	8	27.8%		22.2%		21.4%		23.1%		22.2%		23.0%	20
Holmfirth Point - Hollowgate (Close to Market)		13	9.5%		20.0%	9	5.6%	1			28.6%		10.3%		20.0%		14.9%	13
Holmfirth Point - Huddersfield Road (Near Tourist Information	19.5%	17	26.2%	11	13.3%	6	33.3%	6	25.9%	7	9.5%	4	17.9%	7	20.0%	9	19.5%	17

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC	1		C2DE		Holmf	irth
Centre) Holmfirth Point - Huddersfield Road (Close	14.9%	13	21.4%	9	8.9%	4	11.1%	2	14.8%	4	16.7%	7	23.1%	9)	8.9%	4	14.9%	13
to Market) Huddersfield Point - Brrok Street / Byram Street (Close to Open Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Point - John William Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Point - Westgate Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Point - Cross Church Street / Queen Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Point - High Street / Ramsden Street (Close to Indoor Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Point - King Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39)		45		87

												<u> </u>	<u> </u>					
	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE	_	Holmfirt	h
PC																		
BB1 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD11 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD12 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD12 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD13 1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
BD13 2	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
BD19	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
3D19 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD19 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD19 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD19 6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
BD3 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
3D4 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
3D4 6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
3D4 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
3D8 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
CV3 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
ID	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
ID1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
ID1 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
ID1 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
ID1 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
ID1 4	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
ID1 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
ID1 6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD19 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
ID2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD2 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD2 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	Ö	0.0%	0	0.0%	Ö	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD2 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD23 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
ID3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD3 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD3 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD3 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD4 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD4 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
ID4 6	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
ID4 7	2.3%	2	4.8%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	2.2%	1	2.3%	2
ID5 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD5 7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	Ö	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD5 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD5 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
	0.070	0	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.070	9	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.070	0	0.070	U

									W I G		amm	5	x Liiv	11 0	,1111111111	ıı		rentual
	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Holmfii	rth
HD6 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD6 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
HD6 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
HD6 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
HD6 7	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		1	1.1%	1
HD7 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
HD7 4	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	1	1.1%	1
HD7 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD8	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0		1	1.1%	1
HD8 0	4.6%	4	7.1%	3	2.2%	1	22.2%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.7%	3	0.0%	0	4.6%	4
HD8 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
HD8 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
HD9	5.7%	5	9.5%	4			11.1%	2	3.7%	1	4.8%	2	0.0%		11.1%	5	5.7%	5
HD9 1	25.3%		28.6%		22.2%	10		3	25.9%		28.6%				15.6%		25.3%	22
HD9 2	21.8%		11.9%		31.1%		27.8%		25.9%		16.7%		20.5%		22.2%		21.8%	19
HD9 3	10.3%	9	7.1%		13.3%	6	5.6%	1	3.7%		16.7%	7	5.1%		13.3%		10.3%	9
HD9 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
HD9 5	1.1%	1	2.4%	1		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0		1	1.1%	1
HD9 6	2.3%	2	4.8%	2		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	0.0%	0		2	2.3%	2
HD9 7	9.2%	8	2.4%		15.6%	7	0.0%	0		4	9.5%	4	10.3%	4	8.9%	4	9.2%	8
HU18 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
HU3 6 HU8 8	1.1% 0.0%	1	0.0% 0.0%	0		0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	2.4% 0.0%	1	2.6% 0.0%	1	0.0% 0.0%	0	1.1% 0.0%	0
HX2 9	1.1%	1	2.4%	1		0	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
HX3 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
HX5 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
HX6 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
KY15 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
LS	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
LS10 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
LS14 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
LS19 7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
LS26 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
LS27 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
LS28 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
LS6 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
NE42 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
OL4 2	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0		1	1.1%	1
Refused	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
S35 9	1.1%	1	0.0%	0		1	5.6%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		1	1.1%	1
S75 1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
S75 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
S75 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
SL3 1	1.1%	1	2.4%	1		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0		1	1.1%	1
SY12 9	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
WA4 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0

												0						
	Total		Male		Female	,	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Holmfi	rth
WF1 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF12 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF12 7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF12 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF12 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF13	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF13 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF13 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF13 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF13 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF13 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF14	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF14 0	1.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1
WF14 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF14 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF15 6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF15 7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF15 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF16	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF160	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF16 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF167	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF169	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 Z	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF27 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF3 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF44 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF9 6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
YO31 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
YO32 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	Ö
YO8 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Base:		87		42		45		18		27		42		39		45		87
Dasc.		07		72		73		10		41		72		3)		73		07

Appendix 7:

Data Tabulations

By Demographics - Huddersfield

												0						
	Total	l	Male	2	Fema	le	16 - 34	ļ	35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Hudders	sfield
Q01 Do you normally	have regula	ar ac	cess to a	a car i	for pers	onal	ıse durir	g th	e day?									
Yes	56.3%	90	55.9%	33	56.4%	57	40.8%	29	70.2%	33	66.7%	28	57.1%	52	54.1%	33	56.3%	90
No	43.8%	70	44.1%	26	43.6%	44	59.2%	42	29.8%	14	33.3%	14	42.9%	39	45.9%	28	43.8%	70
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160
Q02 Do you normally	have regul	ar ac	cess to a	a car i	for pers	onal	ıse durir	g th	e evening	j / ni	ght?							
Yes	57.5%	92	57.6%	34	57.4%	58	42.3%	30	72.3%	34	66.7%	28	59.3%	54	54.1%	33	57.5%	92
No	42.5%	68	42.4%	25	42.6%	43	57.7%	41	27.7%	13	33.3%	14	40.7%	37	45.9%	28	42.5%	68
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160
Q03 How did you trav	el to (STUD	Y CE	NTRE) t	oday	(main p	art of	journey	?										
Car / van (as driver)	37.5%	60	40.7%	24	35.6%	36	26.8%	19	57.4%	27	33.3%	14	33.0%	30	42.6%	26	37.5%	60
Car / van (as passenger)	8.8%	14		1	12.9%	13	7.0%	5		5	9.5%	4	8.8%	8	8.2%	5		14
Bus, minibus or coach	33.1%	53			37.6%		31.0%	22		11		20	31.9%	29	37.7%	23		53
Motorcycle, scooter or moped	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Walk	15.0%	24	22.0%	13	10.9%	11	28.2%	20	6.4%	3	2.4%	1	17.6%	16	11.5%	7	15.0%	24
Taxi / minicab	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Train	4.4%	7	8.5%	5	2.0%	2	7.0%	5	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	6.6%	6	0.0%	0	4.4%	7
Metro	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bicycle	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Park and Ride	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mobility Scooter	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160

												8							1 (01
	Total		Male		Female)	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Huddersf	ïeld	
Q04 Where did you park Those who said 'Car / V																			
Huddersfield																			
Albion Street Car Park - Huddersfield	2.7%	2	8.0%	2	0.0%	0	4.2%	1	3.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	6.5%	2	2.7%	2	
Alfred Street/Market Hall Car Park (nr Queensgate Market) - Huddersfield	8.1%	6	4.0%	1	10.2%	5	4.2%	1	6.3%	2	16.7%	3	10.5%	4	3.2%	1	8.1%	6	
Cambridge Road Car Park - Huddersfield	4.1%	3	4.0%	1	4.1%	2	4.2%	1	3.1%	1	5.6%	1	7.9%	3	0.0%	0	4.1%	3	
Dundas Street, above the Sainsbury's foodstore - Huddersfield	4.1%	3	0.0%	0	6.1%	3	8.3%	2	3.1%	1	0.0%	0	5.3%	2	3.2%	1	4.1%	3	
Huddersfield Bus Station, Upperhead Road - Huddersfield	2.7%	2	0.0%	0	4.1%	2	0.0%	0	6.3%	2	0.0%	0	5.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.7%	2	
Huddersfield Railway Station, St Georges Square - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Huddersfield Sports Centre, Old Leeds Road - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Kingsgate Shopping Centre - Huddersfield	20.3%	15	24.0%	6	18.4%	9	16.7%	4	21.9%	7	22.2%	4	13.2%	5	25.8%	8	20.3%	15	
Lidl foodstore, Manchester Road - Huddersfield	4.1%	3	12.0%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.1%	1	11.1%	2	0.0%	0	9.7%	3	4.1%	3	
Pine Street Car Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Sainsbury's, Wakefield Road - Huddersfield	13.5%	10	12.0%	3	14.3%	7	8.3%	2	21.9%	7	5.6%	1	10.5%	4	19.4%	6	13.5%	10	
Spring Wood Street Car Park - Huddersfield	1.4%	1	4.0%	1	0.0%	0	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	
St Andrews Road Car Park - Huddersfield	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	
Tesco, Viaduct Street Car Par - Huddersfield		10	16.0%	4	12.2%	6	12.5%	3	15.6%		11.1%	2	10.5%	4	12.9%	4	13.5%	10	
Unna Way, nr Tesco foodstore - Huddersfield	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	4.2%	1	0.070	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.2%	1	1.4%	1	
Wilkinsons Car Park (Off Alfred Street) - Huddersfield	5.4%	4	8.0%	2	4.1%	2	4.2%	1	0.0%	0	16.7%	3	7.9%	3	3.2%	1	5.4%	4	
Castlegate Retail Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Great Northern Retail Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0	,.		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.070	0	
Phoenix Mills Retail Park -	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	

									* * * * * *			5	• ====					1 col uai y 2
	Total		Male		Female	;	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Huddersf	ñeld
Huddersfield Queensgate Retail Park - Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The Ringway Centre - Huddersfield Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
•	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0	0.00/	0
Aldi, Branch Road - Batley Bradford Road Car Park - Batley	0.0% 0.0%	0																
Cross Street Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Field Lane Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
Henrietta Street Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Hick Lane Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Market Place Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
New Way Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Station Road Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%			0
Tesco, Bradford Road - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%			0
The Mill, Bradford Road - Batley Words Hill Cor Borls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
Wards Hill Car Park, Wellington Street - Batley Well Lane Car Park - Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton	0.070	U	0.070	0														
Bradford Road Car Park - Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Crown Street Car Park - Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Northgate - Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
Town Hall Car Park - Cleckheaton Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Asda, The Rishworth Centre - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Camroyd Street Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cliffe Street Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Commercial Road Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Crackenedge Lane Car Park - Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%		0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%			0
Dewsbury Railway Station	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0

•																		
	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE]	Huddersf	ield
Car Park - Dewsbury																		
	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
•	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
<i>C</i> ,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
•	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
•	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
•	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
High Street Car Park - 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
•	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike Morrisons, Union Street - 0 Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.0%	1	0.0%	0	3.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.2%	1	1.4%	1
	4.1%	3	8.0%	2	2.0%	1	8.3%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	1	5.3%	2	3.2%	1	4.1%	3
	2.2%	9	0.0%		18.4%	9	20.8%	5	9.4%	3		1	18.4%	7	6.5%		12.2%	9

												-						
	Tota	l	Mal	le	Fema	le	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	4	55 +	-	ABC	l	C2Dl	E	Hudder	sfield
Base:		74		25		49		24		32		18		38		31		74
						.,												• •
Q05 Did you have any of Those who mentioned				car p	arking s	pace	today?											
Yes	12.3%	8	4.0%	1	17.5%	7	5.3%	1	17.2%	5	11.8%	2	19.4%	6	6.9%	2	12.3%	8
No	87.7%	57	96.0%	24	82.5%	33	94.7%	18	82.8%	24	88.2%	15	80.6%	25	93.1%	27	87.7%	57
Base:		65		25		40		19		29		17		31		29		65
Meanscore = [Num	ber of Mi	nutes	i]															
Q06 How long did your	journey 1	o (ST	UDY CE	ENTRE	E) take?													
0-5 minutes	7.5%	12	5.1%	3	8.9%	9	8.5%	6	6.4%	3	7.1%	3	8.8%	8	6.6%	4	7.5%	12
6-10 minutes	20.6%		15.3%		23.8%	24			14.9%		31.0%		23.1%	21	19.7%		20.6%	33
11-15 minutes	21.9%		25.4%		19.8%	20	19.7%		23.4%		23.8%	10	15.4%		34.4%	21	21.9%	35
16-20 minutes	26.3%	42	23.7%	14	27.7%	28	25.4%	18	34.0%	16	19.0%	8	26.4%	24	24.6%	15	26.3%	42
21-30 minutes	13.8%	22	16.9%	10	11.9%	12	15.5%	11	14.9%	7	9.5%	4	13.2%	12	11.5%	7	13.8%	22
31-60 minutes	8.1%	13	10.2%	6	6.9%	7	9.9%	7	6.4%	3	7.1%	3	11.0%	10	3.3%	2	8.1%	13
Over 60 minutes	1.9%	3	3.4%	2	1.0%	1	2.8%	2	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.2%	2	0.0%	0	1.9%	3
Mean:		18.0		20.4		16.6		19.4		17.2		16.6		18.8		15.1		18.0
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160
Q07 Did you travel to (S	TUDY CI	ENTR	E) direc	tly fro	m home	e, wor	k or els	ewher	e?									
Home	80.0%	128	76.3%	45	82.2%	83	77.5%	55	76.6%	36	88.1%	37	79.1%	72.	82.0%	50	80.0%	128
Work	10.0%		10.2%	6			12.7%		10.6%	5		2	8.8%		11.5%		10.0%	16
On holiday	0.0%	0		0		0	0.0%	Ó	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0
Family member's home	3.8%	6		2	4.0%	4	2.8%	2	8.5%	4	0.0%	0	2.2%	2	6.6%	4		6
College	0.6%	1		1	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0		1
Doctor's	1.3%	2		0		2		î	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	2	0.0%	0		2
Friend's home	0.6%	1		1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0		1
Elsewhere	1.9%	3		2	1.0%	1	2.8%	2	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	3.3%	3	0.0%	0		3
Leisure activity	1.9%	3		2	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	2.2%	2	0.0%	0		3
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160

	Total	l	Male		Fema	le	16 - 34	ı	35 - 54		55 +		ABC1	_	C2DE		Hudders	sfield
Q08 What location did yo	ou travel	to (S	TUDY C	ENTF	RE) from	1?												
Huddersfield Town Centre	57.5%	92	42.4%	25	66.3%	67	59.2%	42	66.0%	31	45.2%	19	53.8%	49	63.9%	39	57.5%	92
Batley Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton Town Centre	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Dewsbury Town Centre	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2
Heckmondwike Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Town Centre	1.9%	3	0.0%	0	3.0%	3	2.8%	2	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	3.3%	2	1.9%	3
Elsewhere	21.9%	35	32.2%	19	15.8%	16	18.3%	13	19.1%	9	31.0%	13	25.3%	23	18.0%	11	21.9%	35
Batley (Outside Town Centre)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Birkenshaw	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Birstall	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	ő
Bradford	1.3%	2	3.4%	2	0.0%	0	2.8%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Brighouse	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	2	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.2%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Brockholes	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury (Outside Town Centre)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Golcar	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	2.8%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2
Holmbridge	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Leeds	1.9%	3	1.7%	1	2.0%	2	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	2.2%	2	0.0%	0	1.9%	3
Liversedge	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mirfield	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1
Netherton	1.9%	3	3.4%	2	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.1%	3	1.1%	1	3.3%	2	1.9%	3
New Mill	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Newsome	2.5%	4	5.1%	3	1.0%	1	2.8%	2	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	4.9%	3	2.5%	4
Ravensthorpe	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Roberttown	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Thornhill	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tingley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Refused)	5.6%	9	5.1%	3	5.9%	6	5.6%	4	6.4%	3	4.8%	2	7.7%	7	1.6%	1	5.6%	9
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160
Q09 In terms of your visi	t to (ST	JDY (CENTRE)	do y	ou live	in (S1	UDY CE	NTR	E), work i	n (S	TUDY C	ENTR	(E) or are	e you	a visito	r to t	he area	? [MR]
Live in the centre	33.8%	54	15.3%	9	44.6%	45	39.4%	28	31.9%	15	26.2%	11	38.5%	35	31.1%	19	33.8%	54
Work in the centre	16.3%	26	23.7%	14	11.9%	12	25.4%	18	14.9%	7	2.4%	1	18.7%	17	9.8%	6	16.3%	26
Visiting the centre	51.3%	82	62.7%	37	44.6%	45	38.0%	27	53.2%	25	71.4%	30	45.1%	41	59.0%	36	51.3%	82
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160

								7	WYG	Pl	annir	ng &	k En	viro	nmei	nt			February 20
	Tota	l	Male	e	Fema	lle	16 - 3	4	35 - 54	ı	55 +		ABC	1	C2DE	E 1	Hudders	field	
Q10 Why do you choose	to shop	o / visi	it (STUD	Y CEI	NTRE)?	[MR]													
Accessibility by public transport	1.9%	3	1.7%	1	2.0%	2	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	2.2%	2	1.6%	1	1.9%	3	
Accessibility to (STUDY CENTRE)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Car parking prices	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Car parking provision	2.5%	4	5.1%	3	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	4.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	2	3.3%	2	2.5%	4	
Choice of High Street retailers	6.3%	10	6.8%	4	5.9%	6	5.6%	4	4.3%	2	9.5%	4	4.4%	4	6.6%	4	6.3%	10	
Choice of shops selling non-food goods	7.5%	12	11.9%	7	5.0%	5	4.2%	3	6.4%	3	14.3%	6	7.7%	7	6.6%	4	7.5%	12	
Cleanliness	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1	
Close to friends / family	10.0%	16	8.5%	5	10.9%	11	12.7%	9	6.4%	3	9.5%	4	8.8%	8	9.8%	6	10.0%	16	
Close to home	35.6%	57	16.9%	10	46.5%	47	26.8%	19	46.8%	22	38.1%	16	34.1%	31	41.0%	25	35.6%	57	
Close to work	11.9%	19	15.3%	9	9.9%	10	14.1%		17.0%	8	2.4%	1	11.0%	10			11.9%	19	
Department store	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	2	2.8%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	2	
Education	6.3%	10	10.2%	6	4.0%	4	14.1%	10	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.8%	8	3.3%	2	6.3%	10	
Entertainment / events	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	2.8%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	2	
Habit	3.8%	6	5.1%	3	3.0%	3	2.8%	2	6.4%	3	2.4%	1	2.2%	2	6.6%	4	3.8%	6	
Provision of leisure services	1.9%	3	0.0%	0	3.0%	3	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	2.2%	2	1.6%	1	1.9%	3	
Provision of services (e.g. banks / financial services)	11.3%	18	13.6%	8	9.9%	10	12.7%	9	8.5%	4	11.9%	5	11.0%	10	11.5%	7	11.3%	18	
Public information, signposts, public facilities	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1	
Quality of shops selling food goods	3.1%	5	5.1%	3	2.0%	2	2.8%	2	6.4%	3	0.0%	0	2.2%	2	1.6%	1	3.1%	5	
Range of independent / specialist shops	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	2	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2	
Range of shops selling food goods	3.1%	5	0.0%	0	5.0%	5	0.0%	0	4.3%	2	7.1%	3	1.1%	1	6.6%	4	3.1%	5	
Safety (during the day)	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1	
Safety (during the day)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Shopping environment	2.5%	4	0.0%	0	4.0%	4	2.8%	2	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	2.5%	4	
The market	2.5%	4	1.7%	1	3.0%	3	4.2%	3	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	2	0.0%	0	2.5%	4	
Value for money	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1	
Other	4.4%	7	8.5%	5	2.0%	2	4.2%	3	4.3%	2	4.8%	2	3.3%	3	6.6%	4	4.4%	7	
Good bus service	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	Ó	
Grew up here / always come	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Hairdressers / barbers	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2	
Provision of places to eat / drink	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Range of health services	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
University	5.0%	8	5.1%	3	5.0%		11.3%	8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.8%	8	0.0%	0	5.0%	8	
Walking in the area	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
(Don't know / no reason)	1.9%	3	3.4%	2	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.9%	3	
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160	

Page 316 February 2013

Kirklees In Centre Survey WYG Planning & Environment

Total Male Female 16 - 34 35 - 54 55 + ABC1 C2DE Huddersfield

	Total		Male	•	Femal	e	16 - 34	1	35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Hudders	field
Q11 What is the main rea	ason why	you	are in .	(\$	STUDY C	ENT	RE) toda	y?										
Food and grocery shopping - Other	1.9%	3	1.7%	1	2.0%	2	1.4%	1	4.3%	2	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	3.3%	2	1.9%	3
Clothes / Shoes shopping	11.3%	18	5.1%	3	14.9%	15	7.0%	5	12.8%	6	16.7%	7	8.8%	8	13.1%	8	11.3%	18
Bank / Building Society / Post Office	15.6%	25	15.3%	9	15.8%	16	15.5%	11	12.8%	6	19.0%	8	18.7%	17	11.5%		15.6%	25
Browsing	14.4%	23	13.6%	8	14.9%	15	19.7%	14	10.6%	5	9.5%	4	16.5%	15	11.5%	7	14.4%	23
Café / restaurant / pub	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2
Chemist	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1
Doctor / Dentist	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	2	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Electrical goods shopping	2.5%	4	3.4%	2	2.0%	2	1.4%	1	4.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	2	3.3%	2	2.5%	4
Furniture / carpet	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Jewellery / Gift shops	3.1%	5	5.1%	3	2.0%	2	2.8%	2	4.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	2	4.9%	3	3.1%	5
Library	1.9%	3	0.0%	0	3.0%	3	0.0%	0	6.4%	3	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	3.3%	2	1.9%	3
Market	3.1%	5	3.4%	2	3.0%	3	2.8%	2	2.1%	1	4.8%	2	5.5%	5	0.0%	0	3.1%	5
Public Offices	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1
Services (e.g. hairdressers, launderette)	2.5%	4	1.7%	1	3.0%	3	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	7.1%	3	3.3%	3	1.6%	1	2.5%	4
Social / leisure activities	3.1%	5	0.0%	0	5.0%	5	1.4%	1	4.3%	2	4.8%	2	2.2%	2	4.9%	3	3.1%	5
Stationers / newsagents	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Visit specialist shops	1.3%	2	3.4%	2	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	1.3%	- 2
Work / School / College	15.0%	24	22.0%	13	10.9%	11	25.4%	18	10.6%	5	2.4%	1	17.6%	16	11.5%	7	15.0%	24
Other	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	2.2%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	- 2
Aldi, Branch Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Asda, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Asda, Mill Street, Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Butchers, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Buy household / toiletry goods	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	
Card shop	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Catch train / bus / passing through	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	į
Charity shop	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Co-operative Food, Market Street, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	•
Fulton Foods, Central Arcade, Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Fulton Foods, Commercial Street, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	•
General walk / browsing	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	
celand, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
ob centre / job interview	1.9%	3	3.4%	2	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	4.3%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.9%	3	1.9%	
Lidl, Northgate, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Marks and Spencer, New Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(

	Total	l	Male	:	Fema	le	16 - 34	ļ	35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE]	Hudders	field
Maughan's Caterers, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Meet friends / family	4.4%	7	5.1%	3	4.0%	4	4.2%	3	4.3%	2	4.8%	2	3.3%	3	3.3%	2	4.4%	7
Morrisons, Union Street, Heckmondwike	0.0%	Ó	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Sainsbury's, Market Street, Huddersfield	3.1%	5	0.0%	0	5.0%	5	0.0%	0	4.3%	2	7.1%	3	2.2%	2	4.9%	3	3.1%	5
Sharlands of Paddock, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Bradford Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Northgate, Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Viaduct Street, Huddersfield	2.5%	4	1.7%	1	3.0%	3	4.2%	3	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	4.9%	3	2.5%	4
Visit optician	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Food and grocery shopping - various destinatons	2.5%	4	3.4%	2	2.0%	2	1.4%	1	4.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	2	3.3%	2	2.5%	4
(Nowhere in particular / Not sure yet)	3.1%	5	3.4%	2	3.0%	3	4.2%	3	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	4.4%	4	1.6%	1	3.1%	5
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160

	Total	l	Male		Femal	e	16 - 34	ļ	35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Hudders	field
Q12 What else do you in	tend to d	do wh	nilst in (S	TUD	Y CENTF	RE) to	day? [M	R1										
Food and grocery shopping -	3.1%	5	1.7%	1	4.0%	4	2.8%	2	2.1%	1	4.8%	2	4.4%	4	1.6%	1	3.1%	5
Other	5.6%	9	3.4%	2	6.9%	7	7.0%	5	6.4%	3	2.4%	1	5.5%	5	6.6%	4	5.6%	Ç
Clothes / Shoes shopping Bank / Building Society / Post Office	13.1%	21	15.3%	9	11.9%	12	9.9%	7	23.4%	11	7.1%	3	11.0%	10	18.0%	11		21
Browsing	11.9%	19	8.5%	5	13.9%	14	7.0%	5	12.8%	6	19.0%	8	11.0%	10	13.1%	8	11.9%	19
Café / restaurant / pub	8.1%	13	3.4%	2	10.9%	11	8.5%	6	12.8%	6	2.4%	1	7.7%	7	6.6%	4	8.1%	1.
Chemist	3.1%	5	0.0%	0	5.0%	5	1.4%	1	6.4%	3	2.4%	1	4.4%	4	1.6%	1	3.1%	1
Doctor / Dentist	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	
Electrical goods shopping	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	
Furniture / carpet	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
	2.5%	4	0.0%	0	4.0%	4	1.4%	1	6.4%	3	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	3.3%	2	2.5%	
Jewellery / Gift shops	3.1%	5	1.7%	1	4.0%	4	5.6%	4	2.1%	1		0	2.2%	2		1	3.1%	
Library						-					0.0%	-			1.6%			
Market	4.4%	7	3.4%	2	5.0%	5	4.2%	3	4.3%	2	4.8%	2	0.0%	0	8.2%	5	4.4%	
Public Offices	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	
Services (e.g. hairdressers, launderette)	3.1%	5	0.0%	0	5.0%	5	1.4%	1	6.4%	3	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	4.9%	3	3.1%	
Social / leisure activities	2.5%	4	0.0%	0	4.0%	4	2.8%	2	4.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.2%	2	1.6%	1	2.5%	
Stationers / newsagents	3.8%	6	6.8%	4	2.0%	2	2.8%	2	2.1%	1	7.1%	3	5.5%	5	1.6%	1	3.8%	
Visit specialist shops	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	1.3%	
Work / School / College	1.3%	2	3.4%	2	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Aldi, Branch Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Asda, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Asda, Mill Street, Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Butchers, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Buy household / toiletry goods	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Card shop	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	1.3%	
Catch train / bus / passing through	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Charity shop	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Co-operative Food, Market Street, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Fulton Foods, Central Arcade, Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Fulton Foods, Commercial Street, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
General walk / browsing	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	
celand, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
ob centre / job interview	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Lidl, Northgate, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Marks and Spencer, New Street, Huddersfield	2.5%	4	1.7%	1	3.0%	3	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	4.8%	2	3.3%	3	1.6%	1	2.5%	

	Total	l	Male	!	Femal	le	16 - 34	4	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC	1	C2DE		Hudders	field
Moughan's Catarars	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Maughan's Caterers, Heckmondwike	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U
Meet friends / family	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Morrisons, Union Street, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Sainsbury's, Market Street, Huddersfield	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Sharlands of Paddock, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Bradford Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Northgate, Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Viaduct Street, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Visit optician	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(No reason / no other reason)	43.8%	70	52.5%	31	38.6%	39	54.9%	39	27.7%	13	42.9%	18	50.5%	46	34.4%	21	43.8%	70
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160

	Total	l	Male		Femal	e	16 - 34	1	35 - 54	1	55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Hudders	field
Q12X What do you intend	to do wł	nilst i	n (STUD	Y CE	NTRE) to	oday	? (Any M	lentic	on) [MR]									
Food and grocery shopping - Other	5.0%	8	3.4%	2	5.9%	6	4.2%	3	6.4%	3	4.8%	2	5.5%	5	4.9%	3	5.0%	8
Clothes / Shoes shopping Bank / Building Society / Post Office	16.9% 28.8%	27 46	8.5% 30.5%	5 18	21.8% 27.7%	22 28	14.1% 25.4%	10 18	19.1% 36.2%	9 17	19.0% 26.2%	8 11	14.3% 29.7%	13 27	19.7% 29.5%	12 18		27 46
Browsing	26.3%	42	22.0%	13	28.7%	29	26.8%	19	23.4%	11	28.6%	12	27.5%	25	24.6%	15	26.3%	42
Café / restaurant / pub	9.4%	15	5.1%	3	11.9%	12	9.9%	7	14.9%	7	2.4%	1	8.8%	8	8.2%	5	9.4%	15
Chemist	3.8%	6	1.7%	1	5.0%	5	2.8%	2	6.4%	3	2.4%	1	4.4%	4	3.3%	2	3.8%	6
Doctor / Dentist	1.9%	3	0.0%	0	3.0%	3	0.0%	0	4.3%	2	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.9%	3
Electrical goods shopping	3.8%	6	5.1%	3	3.0%	3	1.4%	1	6.4%	3	4.8%	2	3.3%	3	4.9%	3	3.8%	6
Furniture / carpet	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Jewellery / Gift shops	5.6%	9	5.1%	3	5.9%	6	4.2%	3	10.6%	5	2.4%	1	3.3%	3	8.2%	5	5.6%	9
Library	5.0%	8	1.7%	1	6.9%	7	5.6%	4	8.5%	4	0.0%	0	3.3%	3	4.9%	3	5.0%	8
Market	7.5%	12	6.8%	4	7.9%	8	7.0%	5	6.4%	3	9.5%	4	5.5%	5	8.2%	5	7.5%	12
Public Offices	1.9%	3	3.4%	2	1.0%	1	2.8%	2	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	3.3%	2	1.9%	3
Services (e.g. hairdressers, launderette)	5.6%	9	1.7%	1	7.9%	8	2.8%	2	6.4%	3	9.5%	4	4.4%	4	6.6%	4	5.6%	9
Social / leisure activities	5.6%	9	0.0%	0	8.9%	9	4.2%	3	8.5%	4	4.8%	2	4.4%	4	6.6%	4	5.6%	9
Stationers / newsagents	3.8%	6	6.8%	4	2.0%	2	2.8%	2	2.1%	1	7.1%	3	5.5%	5	1.6%	1	3.8%	6
Visit specialist shops	2.5%	4	5.1%	3	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	6.4%	3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.9%	3	2.5%	4
Work / School / College	16.3%	26	25.4%	15	10.9%	11	26.8%	19	12.8%	6	2.4%	1	18.7%	17	13.1%	8	16.3%	26
Other	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	2.2%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Aldi, Branch Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Asda, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Asda, Mill Street, Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Butchers, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Buy household / toiletry goods	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Card shop	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	1.3%	2
Catch train / bus / passing through	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Charity shop	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Co-operative Food, Market Street, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Fulton Foods, Central Arcade, Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Fulton Foods, Commercial Street, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
General walk / browsing	1.3%	2	3.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2
Iceland, Alfreds Way, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Job centre / job interview	1.9%	3	3.4%	2	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	4.3%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.9%	3	1.9%	3
Lidl, Northgate, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Marks and Spencer, New Street, Huddersfield	2.5%	4	1.7%	1	3.0%	3	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	4.8%	2	3.3%	3	1.6%	1	2.5%	4

	Tota	ıl	Male	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	4	55 +	-	AB	C1	C2	DE	Н	Hudders	field
Maughan's Caterers, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	5 0	0.0%	6	0	0.0%	0
Meet friends / family	4.4%	7		3		4	4.2%	3	4.3%	2		2					2	4.4%	7
Morrisons, Union Street, Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	5 0	0.0%	ó (0	0.0%	0
Sainsbury's, Market Street, Huddersfield	3.8%	6	0.0%	0	5.9%	6	1.4%	1	4.3%	2	7.1%	3	3.3%	3	4.9%	ó :	3	3.8%	6
Sharlands of Paddock, Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	6	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Bradford Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	5 0	0.0%	6	0	0.0%	0
Tesco, Northgate, Cleckheaton	0.0%	0		0		0		0		0		0					0		0
Tesco, Viaduct Street, Huddersfield	2.5%	4	1.7%	1	3.0%	3	4.2%	3	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	5 1	4.9%	ó :	3	2.5%	4
Visit optician	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	5 0	0.0%	ó (0	0.0%	0
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		6	1		160
				-/						• •		•=		, ,					
Meanscore = [Numb	er of Mi	inutes]																
Q13 How long do you thi	ink you	will st	tay in (S	TUDY	CENT	RE) to	day?												
Less than 30 minutes	11.9%	19	22.0%	13	5.9%	6	16.9%	12	4.3%	2	11.9%	5	17.6%	5 16	1.6%	ó	1	11.9%	19
30- 59 minutes	9.4%	15		5		10		7			9.5%	4	6.6%		14.8%		9		15
1hr -1 hr 29 min	17.5%	28	18.6%	11	16.8%	17	14.1%	10	14.9%	7	26.2%	11	18.7%	5 17	16.4%	6 1	0	17.5%	28
1hr 30 mins - 1 hr 59 min	21.3%	34	13.6%	8	25.7%	26	12.7%	9	40.4%	19	14.3%	6	17.6%	16	29.5%	6 1	8	21.3%	34
2hrs - 2hrs 29 mins	12.5%	20			15.8%	16	12.7%	9	12.8%	6	11.9%	5	8.8%		14.8%		9	12.5%	20
2hrs 30 mins - 2hrs 59 mins	6.9%	11			10.9%	11		7		3		1	7.7%				4	6.9%	11
3hrs - 3hrs 59 mins	6.3%	10		4		6		4		2		4	7.7%				2	6.3%	10
4hrs or more	12.5%			13		7		13	6.4%	3		4	14.3%					12.5%	20
(Don't know)	1.9%	3		1		2		0	2.1%	I	4.8%	2	1.1%				2	1.9%	3
Mean:		119		120		118		125		114		112		119		11			119
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		6	1		160
Q14 Will you buy your fo	od and	groce	ery good	ls, tha	at is und	lertak	e your r	nain f	ood and	groc	ery sho	p, wh	ilst in.	(8	STUDY	CENT	ΓRΕ	E) toda	y?
Yes	31.9%	51	25.4%	15	35.6%	36	26.8%	19	34.0%	16	38.1%	16	27.5%	25	36.1%			31.9%	51
No	66.9%	107	72.9%	43	63.4%	64	73.2%	52	63.8%	30	59.5%	25	72.5%		60.7%	6 3	7	66.9%	107
(Don't know)	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	3.3%	ó :	2	1.3%	2
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		6	1		160

Page 323 February 2013

	Tota	ıl	Male	•	Fema	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC1		C2DI	E	Hudders	field
										_	_							
Q15 How frequently d	o you visit	(STUDY	CEN	TRE) for	your	main fo	od an	d groce	ery sho	opping	?						
Everyday	5.6%	9	6.8%	4	5.0%	5	9.9%	7	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	3.3%	3	8.2%	5	5.6%	9
2-3 times a week	13.8%	22	15.3%	9	12.9%	13	12.7%	9	10.6%	5	19.0%	8	12.1%	11	18.0%	11	13.8%	22
Once a week	33.8%	54	25.4%	15	38.6%	39	31.0%	22	42.6%	20	28.6%	12	35.2%	32	32.8%	20	33.8%	54
Once a fortnight	10.6%	17	10.2%	6	10.9%	11	11.3%	8	17.0%	8	2.4%	1	5.5%	5	18.0%	11	10.6%	17
Once a month	2.5%	4	1.7%	1	3.0%	3	2.8%	2	4.3%	2	0.0%	0	4.4%	4	0.0%	0	2.5%	4
Less than once a month	3.1%	5	3.4%	2	3.0%	3	4.2%	3	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	3.3%	3	3.3%	2	3.1%	5
Never	28.8%	46	33.9%	20	25.7%	26	26.8%	19	23.4%	11	38.1%	16	34.1%	31	18.0%	11	28.8%	46
First time today	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know / varies)	1.9%	3	3.4%	2	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	2.2%	2	1.6%	1	1.9%	3
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160
Meanscore = [£]																		
Q16 Approximately ho	ow much h	ave yo	ou / will	you s	spend to	day o	n food	goods	?									
Nothing	50.6%	81	57.6%	34	46.5%	47	59.2%	42	42.6%	20	45.2%	19	57.1%	52	41.0%	25	50.6%	81
Up to £5	8.8%	14	6.8%	4	9.9%	10	11.3%	8	8.5%	4	4.8%	2	8.8%	8	9.8%	6	8.8%	14
£6 - £10	12.5%	20	13.6%	8	11.9%	12	7.0%	5	17.0%	8	16.7%	7	8.8%	8	19.7%	12	12.5%	20
£11 - £15	6.3%	10	6.8%	4	5.9%	6	4.2%	3	6.4%	3	9.5%	4	6.6%	6	6.6%	4	6.3%	10
£16 - £20	5.6%	9	3.4%	2	6.9%	7	7.0%	5	2.1%	1	7.1%	3	7.7%	7	3.3%	2	5.6%	9
£21 - £25	2.5%	4	0.0%	0	4.0%	4	2.8%	2	4.3%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	2.5%	4
£26 - £50	3.1%	5	1.7%	1	4.0%	4	1.4%	1	6.4%	3	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	4.9%	3	3.1%	5
£51 - £75	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2
£76 - £100	1.9%	3	1.7%	1	2.0%	2	2.8%	2	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	3.3%	2	1.9%	3
More than £100	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	2	0.0%	0	4.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.2%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
(Don't know)	6.3%	10	6.8%	4	5.9%	6	4.2%	3	4.3%	2	11.9%	5	6.6%	6	6.6%	4	6.3%	10
Mean:		9.2		6.4		10.9		6.6		14.8		7.2		7.8		10.5		9.2
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160

February 2013

	Total		Male		Femal	e	16 - 3	4	35 - 54		55 +		ABC	1	C2DF	E	Hudders	sfield
Q17 Which centre / retail	l park dic	d you	last visi	it for	your ma	in foo	od and (groce	ry shopp	ing?	[MR]							
Almondbury District Centre	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Aspley Local Centre	1.9%	3	1.7%	1	2.0%	2	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.9%	3
Barnsley	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Batley Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Birkenshaw Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Birstall District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bradford	1.3%	2	3.4%	2	0.0%	0	2.8%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Brighouse	3.8%	6	1.7%	1	5.0%	5	2.8%	2	2.1%	1	7.1%	3	5.5%	5	0.0%	0	3.8%	6
Cleckheaton Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Denby Dale Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Elland	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	2	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	1.3%	2
Golcar Local Centre	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1
Gomersal Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Halifax	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2
Heckmondwike Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Hillhouse Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Honley District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Local Stores, Horbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield Town Centre	64.4%	103	55.9%	33	69.3%	70	69.0%	49	68.1%	32	52.4%	22	63.7%	58	68.9%	42	64.4%	103
Kirkburton District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Kirkheaton Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Leeds	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	2	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Lindley Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Linthwaite Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Marsden District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Marsh District Centre	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	2	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	2.2%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Meltham District Centre	6.9%	11	10.2%	6	5.0%	5	4.2%	3	10.6%	5	7.1%	3	5.5%	5	9.8%	6	6.9%	11
Milnsbridge District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mirfield District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Moldgreen District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Morley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Netherton Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Local Stores, Ossett	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Ravensthorpe District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Scholes (Cleckheaton) Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Scissett Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Skelmanthorpe District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Slaithwaite District Centre	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Thornhill Local Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Wakefield	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1
Waterloo Local Centre	4.4%	7	8.5%	5	2.0%	2	1.4%	1	4.3%	2	9.5%	4	5.5%	5	3.3%	2	4.4%	7

Page 325 February 2013

	Total		Male		Femal	e	16 - 34		35 - 54	ı	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	J	Hudders	field	
Wyke	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Other	6.3%	10	10.2%	6	4.0%	4	8.5%	6	2.1%	1	7.1%	3	7.7%	7	3.3%	2	6.3%	10	
(Don't know)	2.5%	4	3.4%	2	2.0%	2	2.8%	2	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	4.9%	3	2.5%	4	
(Don't do main food shopping)	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1	
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160	

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Hudders	field
Q18 Why do you choose Those who did not men.								17) r	ather th	an	(STU	DY C	ENTRE)	? [MF	₹]			
Accessibility by public transport	3.1%	2	0.0%	0	5.4%	2	3.7%	1	6.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.3%	1	3.1%	2
Car parking prices	7.7%	5	10.7%	3	5.4%	2	3.7%	1	12.5%	2	9.1%	2	9.8%	4	5.3%	1	7.7%	5
Car parking provision	4.6%	3	0.0%	0	8.1%	3	3.7%	1	6.3%	1	4.5%	1	4.9%	2	5.3%	1	4.6%	3
Choice of food goods available	13.8%	9	17.9%	5	10.8%	4	14.8%	4	6.3%	1	18.2%	4	14.6%	6	10.5%	2	13.8%	9
Choice of shops nearby selling non-food goods	1.5%	1	0.0%	0	2.7%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.5%	
Choice of shops selling food goods	3.1%	2	3.6%	1	2.7%	1	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	4.5%	1	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	3.1%	2
Cleanliness	4.6%	3	3.6%	1	5.4%	2	7.4%	2	6.3%	1	0.0%	0	4.9%	2	5.3%	1	4.6%	
Entertainment / events	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Nearer to home	75.4%	49	67.9%	19	81.1%	30	81.5%	22	75.0%	12	68.2%	15	78.0%	32	63.2%	12	75.4%	4
Nearer to work	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Poor accessibility to (STUDY CENTRE)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Provision of leisure services nearby	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Provision of services nearby, such as banks / financial services	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Public information, signposts, public facilities	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Quality of food goods available	12.3%	8	17.9%	5	8.1%	3	7.4%	2	18.8%	3	13.6%	3	9.8%	4	21.1%	4	12.3%	
Quality of shops selling food goods	3.1%	2	0.0%	0	5.4%	2	3.7%	1	6.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	3.1%	
Safety (during the day)	1.5%	1	0.0%	0	2.7%	1	0.0%	0	6.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.3%	1	1.5%	
Safety (during the night)	1.5%	1	0.0%	0	2.7%	1	0.0%	0	6.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.3%	1	1.5%	
Shopping environment	3.1%	2	0.0%	0	5.4%	2	3.7%	1	6.3%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.3%	1	3.1%	
Other	1.5%	1	3.6%	1	0.0%	0	3.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.5%	
Bigger store	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Cheaper prices	3.1%	2	0.0%	0	5.4%	2	0.0%	0	6.3%	1	4.5%	1	4.9%	2	0.0%	0	3.1%	
Morrisons on offer	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Sainsbury's on offer	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Don't know / no reason)	7.7%	5	7.1%	2	8.1%	3	7.4%	2	12.5%	2	4.5%	1	2.4%	1	21.1%	4	7.7%	
Base:		65		28		37		27		16		22		41		19		6

	Total	l	Male		Fema	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 54	ı	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	Ē.	Hudders	sfield
Q19 How do you usual Those who do main fo				AT C).17) (ma	ain pa	rt of jou	rney)	?									
Car / van (as driver)	45.3%	72	48.3%	28	43.6%	44	28.6%	20	68.1%	32	47.6%	20	37.4%	34	53.3%	32	45.3%	72
Car / van (as passenger)	12.6%	20	8.6%	5	14.9%	15	18.6%	13	6.4%	3	9.5%	4	16.5%	15	8.3%	5	12.6%	20
Bus, minibus or coach	19.5%	31	19.0%	11	19.8%	20	15.7%	11	12.8%	6	33.3%	14	16.5%	15	25.0%	15	19.5%	31
Motorcycle, scooter or moped	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Walk	16.4%	26	17.2%	10	15.8%	16	27.1%	19	6.4%	3	9.5%	4	23.1%	21	6.7%	4	16.4%	26
Taxi / minicab	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Train	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	2	2.9%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Metro	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Bicycle	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Park and Ride	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.7%	1	0.6%	1
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mobilty Scooter	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know / varies)	2.5%	4	1.7%	1	3.0%	3	4.3%	3	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	5.0%	3	2.5%	4
(Not applicable - online shopping)	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Base:		159		58		101		70		47		42		91		60		159
Q20 Will you buy anyth	ning other	than	food go	ods t	oday, w	hilst i	n (STU	OY CENT	RE)?	[MR]							
Yes - carpets	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1
Yes - chemist	6.3%	10	0.0%	0	9.9%	10	2.8%	2	14.9%	7	2.4%	1	4.4%	4	8.2%	5	6.3%	10
Yes - clothing, footwear	15.6%	25	10.2%	6	18.8%	19	14.1%	10	19.1%	9	14.3%	6	15.4%	14	13.1%	8	15.6%	25
Yes - DIY goods	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2
Yes - electrical goods	5.6%	9	8.5%	5	4.0%	4	4.2%	3	8.5%	4	4.8%	2	4.4%	4	8.2%	5	5.6%	9
Yes - furniture / carpets	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes - jewellery / gifts	5.6%	9	8.5%	5	4.0%	4	4.2%	3	6.4%	3	7.1%	3	4.4%	4	6.6%	4	5.6%	9
Yes - Stationery	6.9%	11	10.2%	6	5.0%	5	4.2%	3	2.1%	1	16.7%	7	8.8%	8	3.3%	2	6.9%	11
No	45.6%	73	52.5%	31	41.6%	42	56.3%	40	31.9%	15	42.9%	18	49.5%	45	41.0%	25	45.6%	73
Other	3.8%	6	1.7%	1	5.0%	5	2.8%	2	4.3%	2	4.8%	2	4.4%	4	3.3%	2	3.8%	6
Yes - health and beauty products	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes - household goods / toiletries	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	2	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2
(Don't know)	13.8%	22	10.2%	6	15.8%	16	15.5%	11	8.5%	4	16.7%	7	13.2%	12	16.4%	10	13.8%	22
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160

									-			0	-		_					•
	Total	1	Male	e	Femal	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	4	55 +	-	ABC	1	C2DI	E	Hudders	field		
Q21 Where (centre / facil	ity) did y	you la	ast shop	o for n	on-food	l good	is? [MR]												
Barnsley Town Centre	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1		
Batley Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0		0		
Birstall District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		
Bradford City Centre	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0		1		
Brighouse Town Centre	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0		2		
Castleford Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		
Cleckheaton Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		
Dewsbury Town Centre	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0		1		
Elland Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		
Halifax Town Centre	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	2	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.6%	1		2		
Heckmondwike Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		
Holmfirth Town Centre	2.5%	4	1.7%	1	3.0%	3	2.8%	2	0.0%	0		2	3.3%	3	1.6%	1		4		
Honley District Centre	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0		1		1		
Huddersfield Town Centre	61.3%	98		_	64.4%	65	56.3%	40	74.5%		54.8%	23	53.8%	49		47		98		
Kirkburton District Centre	0.6%	1	0.0%	0		1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1		1		
Leeds City Centre	7.5%		11.9%	7	5.0%	5	5.6%	4	6.4%		11.9%	5	9.9%	9	4.9%	3		12		
Manchester City Centre	2.5%	4	3.4%	2		2	4.2%	3	0.0%	0		1	3.3%	3	1.6%	1	2.5%	4		
Marsden District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		
Meltham District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		
Mirfield District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		
Morley Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		
Ossett Town Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		
Pudsey Town Centre	0.6%	1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0		1		
Sheffield City Centre	0.6%	1	0.0%	0		1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0		1		
Skelmanthorpe District	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0		0		
Centre District	0.070	U	0.070	Ü	0.070	O	0.070	Ü	0.070	U	0.070	Ü	0.070	U	0.070	Ü	0.070	O		
Slaithwaite District Centre	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		
Wakefield Town Centre	1.3%	2	0.0%	0		2	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.6%	1		2		
York City Centre	1.9%	3	1.7%	1	2.0%	2	2.8%	2	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	2	0.0%	0		3		
Birstall Shopping Park	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	0.0%	0		0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0		1		
(Junction 27 of the M62)	0.070	1	1.7/0	1	0.070	J	1.7/0	1	0.070	J	0.070	J	1.1/0	1	0.070	U	0.070	1		
Castlegate Retail Park,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		
Huddersfield	0.070	J	0.070	J	0.070	v	0.070	v	0.070	v	0.070	J	0.070	J	0.070	J	0.070	0		
Cathedral Retail Park,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		
Wakefield	0.070	Ü	0.070	Ü	0.070	O	0.070	O	0.070		0.070	O	0.070	Ü	0.070	Ü	0.070	Ü		
Gallagher Retail Park,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		
Wakefield Road,	0.070	Ü	0.070	Ü	0.070	O	0.070	O	0.070		0.070	O	0.070	Ü	0.070	Ü	0.070	Ü		
Huddersfield																				
Great Northern Street Retail	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1		
Park, Huddersfield	0.070	1	0.070	U	1.0/0	1	0.070	U	0.070	U	∠.→ /0	1	1.1/0	1	0.070	U	0.070	1		
Leeds Road Retail Park,	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2		
Huddersfield	1.5/0		1.7/0	1	1.0/0	1	1.7/0	1	2.1 /0	1	0.070	J	1.1/0	1	1.070	1	1.5/0	4		
Meadowhall Shopping	3.1%	5	5.1%	3	2.0%	2	4.2%	3	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	3.3%	3	3.3%	2	3.1%	5		
Centre, Sheffield	J.1 /0	5	J.1 /0	3	2.0/0	2	→. ∠ /0	3	2.1 /0	1	∠. → /0	1	J.J/0	3	J.J/0		J.1 /0	5		
Mill Discount Village,	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		
win Discount vinage,	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.070	U		U	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.070	U	0.070	U		

	Total	l	Male		Female	e	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE	I	Hudders	field
Bradford Road, Batley																		
Phoenix Mills Retail Park, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Redbrick Mill, Bradford Road, Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Ringway Centre, Beck Road, Huddersfield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Rishworth Centre, Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Trafford Shopping Centre, Manchester	1.9%	3	0.0%	0	3.0%	3	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	3.3%	3	0.0%	0	1.9%	3
Westgate Retail Park, Ings Road, Wakefield	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
White Rose Centre, Leeds	4.4%	7	3.4%	2	5.0%	5	5.6%	4	2.1%	1	4.8%	2	5.5%	5	0.0%	0	4.4%	7
Other	2.5%	4	5.1%	3	1.0%	1	4.2%	3	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.2%	2	1.6%	1	2.5%	4
Online	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1
(Don't know / can't remember)	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160

Meanscore = [Everyday = 7, Two - three times = 2.5, Once a week = 1, Once a fortnight = 0.5, Once a month = 0.25, Less than once a month = 0.125, Never = 0]

Q22 How frequently do you visit (LOCATION AT Q.21) for non-food goods?

Everyday	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
2-3 times a week	13.8%	22	6.8%	4	17.8%	18	12.7%	9	19.1%	9	9.5%	4	13.2%	12	14.8%	9	13.8%	22	
Once a week	26.9%	43	33.9%	20	22.8%	23	25.4%	18	29.8%	14	26.2%	11	28.6%	26	26.2%	16	26.9%	43	
Once a fortnight	16.9%	27	16.9%	10	16.8%	17	19.7%	14	8.5%	4	21.4%	9	8.8%	8	26.2%	16	16.9%	27	
Once a month	11.9%	19	15.3%	9	9.9%	10	9.9%	7	17.0%	8	9.5%	4	15.4%	14	8.2%	5	11.9%	19	
Less than once a month	15.6%	25	15.3%	9	15.8%	16	15.5%	11	19.1%	9	11.9%	5	16.5%	15	11.5%	7	15.6%	25	
Never	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	2	2.8%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	2	
(Don't know / varies)	13.8%	22	11.9%	7	14.9%	15	14.1%	10	6.4%	3	21.4%	9	15.4%	14	13.1%	8	13.8%	22	
Mean:		0.87		0.74		0.94		0.83		0.95		0.82		0.85		0.92		0.87	
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160	

												_						
	Tota	ıl	Mal	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 +	-	ABC	1	C2DI	E	Hudders	sfield
Meanscore = [£]																		
Q23 Approximately h	ow much d	id you	ı spend	on yo	our last	visit t	o (LOC	ATION	AT Q2	1) on	non-foo	d goo	ds?					
Nothing	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Up to £5	3.8%	6	5.1%	3	3.0%	3	1.4%	1	6.4%	3	4.8%	2	4.4%	4	3.3%	2	3.8%	6
£6-£10	7.5%	12	3.4%	2	9.9%	10	11.3%	8	4.3%	2	4.8%	2	8.8%	8	4.9%	3	7.5%	12
£11-£15	10.6%	17	10.2%	6	10.9%	11	7.0%	5	12.8%	6	14.3%	6	6.6%	6	18.0%	11	10.6%	17
£16-£20	11.9%	19	6.8%	4	14.9%	15	8.5%	6	14.9%	7	14.3%	6	13.2%	12	11.5%	7	11.9%	19
£21-£25	8.8%	14	8.5%	5	8.9%	9	8.5%	6	10.6%	5	7.1%	3	9.9%	9	6.6%	4	8.8%	14
£26-£50	20.0%	32	22.0%	13	18.8%	19	19.7%	14	23.4%	11	16.7%	7	18.7%	17	19.7%	12	20.0%	32
£51-£75	6.3%	10	6.8%	4	5.9%	6	9.9%	7	4.3%	2	2.4%	1	5.5%	5	8.2%	5	6.3%	10
£76-£100	6.3%	10	6.8%	4	5.9%	6	7.0%	5	8.5%	4	2.4%	1	6.6%	6	4.9%	3	6.3%	10
More than £100	9.4%	15	11.9%	7	7.9%	8	9.9%	7	8.5%	4	9.5%	4	9.9%	9	8.2%	5	9.4%	15
(Don't know / can't remember)	14.4%	23	18.6%	11	11.9%	12	15.5%	11	6.4%	3	21.4%	9	14.3%	13	14.8%	9	14.4%	23
(Refused)	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Mean:		39.7		45.2		36.7		42.9		38.3		35.7		39.9		38.2		39.7
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34	1	35 - 54	ı	55 +		ABC1	L	C2DE		Hudders	field
Q24 Why do you choose Those who did not men.				N AT	Q.21) for	nor	n-food st	порр	ing inste	ad of	f (STUD)	CEN	NTRE)? [MR]				
Accessibility by public transport	1.6%	1	0.0%	0	2.8%	1	3.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.6%	1
Car parking prices	4.8%	3	3.8%	1	5.6%	2	3.2%	1	8.3%	1	5.3%	1	2.4%	1	14.3%	2	4.8%	3
Car parking provision	4.8%	3	3.8%	1	5.6%	2	3.2%	1	8.3%	1	5.3%	1	4.8%	2	7.1%	1	4.8%	3
Choice of food goods available	6.5%	4	7.7%	2	5.6%	2	0.0%	0	16.7%	2	10.5%	2	2.4%	1	14.3%	2	6.5%	4
Choice of shops selling non-food goods	40.3%	25	46.2%	12	36.1%	13	38.7%	12	41.7%	5	42.1%	8	42.9%	18	42.9%	6	40.3%	25
Choice of shops selling food goods	9.7%	6	3.8%	1	13.9%	5	6.5%	2	25.0%	3	5.3%	1	9.5%	4	7.1%	1	9.7%	6
Cleanliness	9.7%	6	11.5%	3	8.3%	3	12.9%	4	8.3%	1	5.3%	1	14.3%	6	0.0%	0	9.7%	6
Entertainment / events	9.7%	6	11.5%	3	8.3%	3	9.7%	3	25.0%	3	0.0%	0	11.9%	5	7.1%	1	9.7%	(
Nearer to home	21.0%	13	23.1%	6	19.4%	7	19.4%	6	16.7%	2	26.3%	5	19.0%	8	21.4%	3	21.0%	1
Nearer to work	1.6%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.6%	
Poor accessibility to (STUDY CENTRE)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Provision of leisure services nearby	1.6%	1	3.8%	1	0.0%	0	3.2%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.6%	
Provision of services nearby, such as banks / financial services	6.5%	4	11.5%	3	2.8%	1	3.2%	1	16.7%	2	5.3%	1	7.1%	3	7.1%	1	6.5%	4
Public information, signposts, public facilities	3.2%	2	3.8%	1	2.8%	1	0.0%	0	8.3%	1	5.3%	1	2.4%	1	7.1%	1	3.2%	
Quality of food goods available	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Quality of shops selling food goods	6.5%	4	3.8%	1	8.3%	3	3.2%	1	8.3%	1	10.5%	2	7.1%	3	0.0%	0	6.5%	
Safety (during the day)	3.2%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	2	3.2%	1	8.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	7.1%	1	3.2%	
Safety (during the night)	3.2%	2	0.0%	0	5.6%	2	3.2%	1	8.3%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	7.1%	1	3.2%	
Shopping environment	17.7%	11	23.1%	6	13.9%	5	16.1%	5	16.7%	2	21.1%	4	16.7%	7	21.4%	3	17.7%	1
Other	8.1%	5	3.8%	1	11.1%	4	6.5%	2	16.7%	2	5.3%	1	9.5%	4	7.1%	1	8.1%	
Cheaper prices / offers	3.2%	2	7.7%	2	0.0%	0	6.5%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	0.0%	0	3.2%	
Good market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Jndercover shopping	3.2%	2	3.8%	1	2.8%	1	3.2%	1	0.0%	0	5.3%	1	4.8%	2	0.0%	0	3.2%	
(Don't know / no reason)	11.3%	7	3.8%	1	16.7%	6	12.9%	4	16.7%	2	5.3%	1	9.5%	4	14.3%	2	11.3%	
Base:		62		26		36		31		12		19		42		14		6

February 2013

Kirklees In Centre Survey WYG Planning & Environment

	Total	l	Male		Femal	e	16 - 34	ı	35 - 54	1	55 +		ABC1	L	C2DE		Hudders	field
Q25 How do you usual	ly travel to	(LO	CATION	AT Q).21) (ma	in pa	rt of jour	ney)	?									
Car / van (as driver)	39.4%	63	40.7%	24	38.6%	39	26.8%	19	61.7%	29	35.7%	15	34.1%	31	44.3%	27	39.4%	63
Car / van (as passenger)	10.6%	17	8.5%	5	11.9%	12	9.9%	7	10.6%	5	11.9%	5	11.0%	10	11.5%	7	10.6%	17
Bus, minibus or coach	25.6%	41	16.9%	10	30.7%	31	22.5%	16	14.9%	7	42.9%	18	23.1%	21	27.9%	17	25.6%	41
Motorcycle, scooter or moped	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Walk	13.8%	22	18.6%	11	10.9%	11	22.5%	16	8.5%	4	4.8%	2	14.3%	13	14.8%	9	13.8%	22
Γaxi / minicab	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Ггаіп	9.4%	15	13.6%	8	6.9%	7	18.3%	13	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	16.5%	15	0.0%	0	9.4%	15
Metro	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Bicycle	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Park and Ride	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Mobility Scooter	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Do not travel, goods delivered)	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160

Meanscore = [Everyday = 7, Two - three times = 2.5, Once a week = 1, Once a fortnight = 0.5, Once a month = 0.25, Less than once a month = 0.125, Never = 0]

Q26 How frequently do you visit(STUDY CENTRE) for non-food shopping?

Those who did not mention study centre at Q21

Everyday	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
2-3 times a week	6.5%	4	7.7%	2	5.6%	2	3.2%	1	8.3%	1	10.5%	2	4.8%	2	7.1%	1	6.5%	4
Once a week	12.9%	8	15.4%	4	11.1%	4	16.1%	5	8.3%	1	10.5%	2	11.9%	5	21.4%	3	12.9%	8
Once a fortnight	12.9%	8	19.2%	5	8.3%	3	12.9%	4	16.7%	2	10.5%	2	16.7%	7	7.1%	1	12.9%	8
Once a month	27.4%	17	15.4%	4	36.1%	13	25.8%	8	33.3%	4	26.3%	5	33.3%	14	14.3%	2	27.4%	17
Less than once a month	12.9%	8	15.4%	4	11.1%	4	19.4%	6	8.3%	1	5.3%	1	14.3%	6	14.3%	2	12.9%	8
Never	9.7%	6	11.5%	3	8.3%	3	6.5%	2	16.7%	2	10.5%	2	7.1%	3	0.0%	0	9.7%	6
(Don't know / varies)	17.7%	11	15.4%	4	19.4%	7	16.1%	5	8.3%	1	26.3%	5	11.9%	5	35.7%	5	17.7%	11
Mean:		0.55		0.60		0.51		0.48		0.53		0.69		0.49		0.76		0.55
Base:		62		26		36		31		12		19		42		14		62

Page 333

February 2013

	Tota	1	Male	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	54	55 -	÷	ABC	1	C2D	E	Hudders	sfield
Meanscore = [£]																		
Q27 How much have you	u spent o	or will	you sp	end to	oday in	(STUDY	CENT	RE) on	non-f	ood she	pping	g?					
Nothing	31.9%	51	37.3%	22	28.7%	29	45.1%	32	21.3%	10	21.4%	9	34.1%	31	29.5%	18	31.9%	5
Up to £5	5.6%	9	1.7%	1	7.9%	8	5.6%	4	8.5%	4	2.4%	1	6.6%	6	4.9%	3	5.6%	9
£6 - £10	7.5%	12	10.2%	6	5.9%	6	5.6%	4	6.4%	3	11.9%	5	8.8%	8	4.9%	3	7.5%	12
£11 - £15	8.1%	13	6.8%	4	8.9%	9	8.5%	6	10.6%	5	4.8%	2	5.5%	5	11.5%	7	8.1%	1.
£16 -£20	8.8%	14	8.5%	5	8.9%	9	1.4%	1	12.8%	6	16.7%	7	7.7%	7	9.8%	6	8.8%	14
£21 - £25	7.5%	12	6.8%	4	7.9%	8	5.6%	4	14.9%	7	2.4%	1	5.5%	5	9.8%	6	7.5%	12
£26 - £50	10.6%	17	8.5%	5	11.9%	12	12.7%	9	8.5%	4	9.5%	4	11.0%	10	9.8%	6	10.6%	1
£51 - £75	3.1%	5	5.1%	3	2.0%	2	4.2%	3	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	3.3%	3	3.3%	2	3.1%	
£76 - £100	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	
More than £100	3.8%	6	5.1%	3	3.0%	3	2.8%	2	4.3%	2	4.8%	2	3.3%	3	4.9%	3	3.8%	
(Don't know)	12.5%	20	10.2%	6	13.9%	14	7.0%	5	12.8%	6	21.4%	9	13.2%	12	11.5%	7	12.5%	20
Mean:		18.1		18.9		17.7		16.3		18.2		21.8		17.4		19.6		18.
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		16
Q28 Which of these stat	ements	would	you sa	y bes	t descri	bes h	ow frequ	uently	you vis	sit	(STUI	DY CE	NTRE),	comp	ared wi	th five	e years	agoʻ
Much more frequently than before	3.8%	6	3.4%	2	4.0%	4	5.6%	4	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	3.3%	3	4.9%	3	3.8%	
More frequently than before	11.3%	18	15.3%	9	8.9%	9	12.7%	9	2.1%	1	19.0%	8	12.1%	11	9.8%	6	11.3%	1
About as frequently	66.3%	106	66.1%	39	66.3%	67	63.4%	45	78.7%	37	57.1%	24	65.9%	60	70.5%	43	66.3%	10
Less frequently than before	8.8%	14	6.8%	4	9.9%	10	5.6%	4	10.6%	5	11.9%	5	7.7%	7	11.5%	7	8.8%	1.
Much less frequently than before	3.1%	5	3.4%	2	3.0%	3	1.4%	1	4.3%	2	4.8%	2	3.3%	3	1.6%	1	3.1%	
Didn't visit five years ago	5.0%	8	3.4%	2	5.9%	6	8.5%	6	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	6.6%	6	0.0%	0	5.0%	
This is my first visit	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
(Don't know / can't remember)	1.9%	3	1.7%	1	2.0%	2	2.8%	2	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.9%	
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160

Page 334 February 2013

	Tota	ıl	Male	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	54	55 +		ABC	1	C2D	E	Hudder	sfield
Meanscore = [Nun	nber of Ho	ours]																
Q29 How long do you	typically s	pend	in	(STUI	OY CEN	TRE)	during t	he ev	ening /	night?	•							
Up to 1 hour	9.4%	15	10.2%	6	8.9%	9	11.3%	8	4.3%	2	11.9%	5	12.1%	11	6.6%	4	9.4%	15
1 to 2 hours	12.5%	20	15.3%	9	10.9%	11	11.3%	8	17.0%	8	9.5%	4	7.7%	7	19.7%	12	12.5%	20
2 to 4 hours	24.4%	39	27.1%	16	22.8%	23	35.2%	25	14.9%	7	16.7%	7	29.7%	27	16.4%	10	24.4%	39
Over 4 hours	4.4%	7	5.1%	3	4.0%	4	5.6%	4	6.4%	3	0.0%	0	4.4%	4	4.9%	3	4.4%	7
Don't visit in the evening	41.9%	67	35.6%	21	45.5%	46	26.8%	19	53.2%	25	54.8%	23	40.7%	37	42.6%	26	41.9%	67
(Don't know / varies)	7.5%	12	6.8%	4	7.9%	8	9.9%	7	4.3%	2	7.1%	3	5.5%	5	9.8%	6	7.5%	12
Mean:		1.28		1.45		1.18		1.73		1.09		0.76		1.36		1.18		1.28
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160
Q30 Comparing (STUD	Y CENTR	E) wit	h other	centr	es, how	does	it comp	are o	n the fo	llowin	g aspe	cts?						
Choice of shops																		
Much better	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1
Better	15.0%	24	16.9%	10	13.9%	14	19.7%	14	8.5%	4	14.3%	6	16.5%	15	13.1%	8	15.0%	24
About the same	56.3%	90	52.5%	31	58.4%	59	53.5%	38	61.7%	29	54.8%	23	53.8%	49	59.0%	36	56.3%	90
Worse	24.4%	39	20.3%	12	26.7%	27	22.5%	16	25.5%	12	26.2%	11	25.3%	23	23.0%	14	24.4%	39
Much worse	1.9%	3	5.1%	3	0.0%	0	2.8%	2	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	3.3%	3	0.0%	0	1.9%	3
(Don't know)	1.9%	3	3.4%	2	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	1.1%	1	3.3%	2	1.9%	3
Mean:		2.88		2.89		2.87		2.91		2.83		2.88		2.84		2.93		2.88
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160
																		100
Choice of High St	reet name	s																100
· ·	reet name	e s	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1
Much better			1.7% 13.6%	1 8	0.0% 13.9%	0 14	0.0% 21.1%	0 15	2.1% 4.3%	1 2	0.0% 11.9%	0 5	0.0% 17.6%	0 16	1.6% 6.6%	1 4	0.6% 13.8%	1
Much better Better	0.6%	1															13.8% 55.6%	
Much better Better About the same	0.6% 13.8% 55.6% 25.0%	1 22	13.6%	8	13.9%	14	21.1% 54.9% 18.3%	15	4.3%	2	11.9%	5	17.6%	16	6.6%	4	13.8%	1 22 89
Much better Better About the same Worse	0.6% 13.8% 55.6%	1 22 89	13.6% 50.8%	8 30	13.9% 58.4%	14 59	21.1% 54.9%	15 39	4.3% 57.4%	2 27	11.9% 54.8%	5 23	17.6% 51.6%	16 47	6.6% 59.0%	4 36	13.8% 55.6%	1 22 89 40
Much better Better About the same Worse Much worse	0.6% 13.8% 55.6% 25.0%	1 22 89 40	13.6% 50.8% 25.4%	8 30 15	13.9% 58.4% 24.8%	14 59 25	21.1% 54.9% 18.3%	15 39 13	4.3% 57.4% 34.0%	2 27 16	11.9% 54.8% 26.2%	5 23 11	17.6% 51.6% 24.2%	16 47 22	6.6% 59.0% 29.5%	4 36 18	13.8% 55.6% 25.0%	1 22
Choice of High Sta Much better Better About the same Worse Much worse (Don't know) Mean:	0.6% 13.8% 55.6% 25.0% 2.5%	1 22 89 40 4	13.6% 50.8% 25.4% 5.1%	8 30 15 3	13.9% 58.4% 24.8% 1.0%	14 59 25 1	21.1% 54.9% 18.3% 4.2%	15 39 13 3	4.3% 57.4% 34.0% 2.1%	2 27 16 1	11.9% 54.8% 26.2% 0.0%	5 23 11 0	17.6% 51.6% 24.2% 4.4%	16 47 22 4	6.6% 59.0% 29.5% 0.0%	4 36 18 0	13.8% 55.6% 25.0% 2.5%	1 22 89 40 4

									* * * *	,	amm	s .	X LII	VII (,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	110		
	Tota	ıl	Mal	e	Fema	ıle	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 ⊣	-	ABC	1	C2D	E	Hudders	sfield
Choice of indepen	dent / spe	ecialis	st shops	;														
Much better	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2
Better	16.3%	26	23.7%	14	11.9%	12	28.2%	20	6.4%	3	7.1%	3	17.6%	16	13.1%	8	16.3%	26
About the same	46.3%	74	30.5%	18	55.4%	56	42.3%	30	51.1%	24	47.6%	20	46.2%	42	45.9%	28	46.3%	74
Worse	25.6%	41	33.9%	20	20.8%	21	21.1%	15	27.7%	13	31.0%	13	24.2%	22	31.1%	19	25.6%	41
Much worse	4.4%	7	3.4%	2	5.0%	5	2.8%	2	6.4%	3	4.8%	2	6.6%	6	1.6%	1	4.4%	7
(Don't know)	6.3%	10	6.8%	4	5.9%	6	4.2%	3	6.4%	3	9.5%	4	4.4%	4	6.6%	4	6.3%	10
Mean:		2.83		2.85		2.82		3.04		2.68		2.63		2.82		2.81		2.83
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160
Quality of shops																		
Much better	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1
Better	11.9%	19	15.3%	9	9.9%	10	19.7%	14	6.4%	3	4.8%	2	13.2%	12	8.2%	5	11.9%	19
About the same	60.0%	96	52.5%	31	64.4%	65	56.3%	40	66.0%	31	59.5%	25	59.3%	54	60.7%	37	60.0%	96
Worse	25.0%	40	25.4%	15	24.8%	25	22.5%	16	23.4%	11	31.0%	13	25.3%	23	26.2%	16	25.0%	40
Much worse	1.3%	2	3.4%	2	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
(Don't know)	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	1.3%	2
Mean:		2.85		2.86		2.85		2.94		2.83		2.73		2.84		2.85		2.85
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160
Range of services	such as	banks	and ot	her fin	ancial	servic	es											
Much better	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2
Better	15.0%	24	22.0%	13	10.9%	11	15.5%	11	10.6%	5	19.0%	8	16.5%	15	13.1%	8	15.0%	24
About the same	75.6%	121	69.5%	41	79.2%	80	78.9%	56	85.1%	40	59.5%	25	73.6%	67	80.3%	49	75.6%	121
Worse	3.8%	6	1.7%	1	5.0%	5	2.8%	2	0.0%	0	9.5%	4	5.5%	5	1.6%	1	3.8%	6
Much worse	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
(Don't know)	3.8%	6	3.4%	2	4.0%	4	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	9.5%	4	2.2%	2	3.3%	2	3.8%	6
Mean:		3.13		3.21		3.08		3.10		3.15		3.16		3.11		3.15		3.13
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160
Range and choice	of pubs/	resta	urants															
Much better	3.1%	5	3.4%	2	3.0%	3	4.2%	3	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	4.4%	4	1.6%	1	3.1%	5
Better	11.9%	19	20.3%	12	6.9%	7	15.5%	11	4.3%	2	14.3%	6	13.2%	12	8.2%	5	11.9%	19
About the same	61.9%	99	54.2%	32	66.3%	67	57.7%	41	80.9%	38	47.6%	20	56.0%	51	70.5%	43	61.9%	99
Worse	9.4%	15	11.9%	7	7.9%	8	14.1%	10	4.3%	2	7.1%	3	14.3%	13	3.3%	2	9.4%	15
Much worse	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
(Don't know)	12.5%	20	8.5%	5	14.9%	15	7.0%	5	6.4%	3	28.6%	12	9.9%	9	16.4%	10	12.5%	20
Mean:		3.07		3.13		3.03		3.08		3.00		3.17		3.04		3.10		3.07
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160

	Total	l	Mal	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	54	55 +		ABC	1	C2D	E	Hudder	sfield
Leisure facilities																		
Much better	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better	8.1%	13	11.9%	7	5.9%	6	12.7%	9	2.1%	1	7.1%	3	8.8%	8	4.9%	3	8.1%	13
About the same	57.5%	92	45.8%	27	64.4%	65	60.6%	43	66.0%	31	42.9%	18	59.3%	54	55.7%	34	57.5%	92
Worse	18.8%	30	28.8%	17	12.9%	13	18.3%	13	14.9%	7	23.8%	10	20.9%	19	18.0%	11	18.8%	30
Much worse	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	15.6%	25	13.6%	8	16.8%	17	8.5%	6	17.0%	8	26.2%	11	11.0%	10	21.3%	13	15.6%	25
Mean:		2.87		2.80		2.92		2.94		2.85		2.77		2.86		2.83		2.87
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160
		•									ng aspe	010.						
Town Centre environment Much better Better About the same	0.6% 20.0% 62.5%	1 32 100	1.7% 30.5% 54.2%	1 18 32	0.0% 13.9% 67.3%	0 14 68	1.4% 23.9% 60.6%	1 17 43	0.0% 21.3% 59.6%	0 10 28	0.0% 11.9% 69.0%	0 5 29	1.1% 20.9% 60.4%	1 19 55	0.0% 18.0% 65.6%	0 11 40	0.6% 20.0% 62.5%	1 32 100
Much better Better About the same Worse	0.6% 20.0% 62.5% 11.9%	100 19	1.7% 30.5% 54.2% 10.2%	1 18 32 6	0.0% 13.9% 67.3% 12.9%	0 14 68 13	1.4% 23.9% 60.6% 9.9%	1 17 43 7	0.0% 21.3% 59.6% 14.9%	0 10	0.0% 11.9% 69.0% 11.9%	0 5 29 5	20.9% 60.4% 13.2%	19 55 12	18.0% 65.6% 11.5%	11 40 7	20.0% 62.5% 11.9%	32 100 19
Much better Better About the same	0.6% 20.0% 62.5%	100	1.7% 30.5% 54.2%	1 18 32	0.0% 13.9% 67.3%	0 14 68	1.4% 23.9% 60.6%	1 17 43	0.0% 21.3% 59.6%	0 10 28 7	0.0% 11.9% 69.0%	0 5 29	20.9% 60.4%	19 55	18.0% 65.6%	11 40	20.0% 62.5%	32 100
Much better Better About the same Worse Much worse	0.6% 20.0% 62.5% 11.9% 1.3%	100 19 2	1.7% 30.5% 54.2% 10.2% 1.7%	1 18 32 6	0.0% 13.9% 67.3% 12.9% 1.0%	0 14 68 13	1.4% 23.9% 60.6% 9.9% 0.0%	1 17 43 7 0	0.0% 21.3% 59.6% 14.9% 2.1%	0 10 28 7	0.0% 11.9% 69.0% 11.9% 2.4%	0 5 29 5 1	20.9% 60.4% 13.2% 2.2%	19 55 12 2	18.0% 65.6% 11.5% 0.0%	11 40 7 0	20.0% 62.5% 11.9% 1.3%	32 100 19 2
Much better Better About the same Worse Much worse (Don't know)	0.6% 20.0% 62.5% 11.9% 1.3%	100 19 2 6	1.7% 30.5% 54.2% 10.2% 1.7%	1 18 32 6 1	0.0% 13.9% 67.3% 12.9% 1.0%	0 14 68 13 1 5	1.4% 23.9% 60.6% 9.9% 0.0%	1 17 43 7 0 3	0.0% 21.3% 59.6% 14.9% 2.1%	0 10 28 7 1	0.0% 11.9% 69.0% 11.9% 2.4%	0 5 29 5 1 2	20.9% 60.4% 13.2% 2.2%	19 55 12 2 2	18.0% 65.6% 11.5% 0.0%	11 40 7 0 3	20.0% 62.5% 11.9% 1.3%	32 100 19 2 6
Much better Better About the same Worse Much worse (Don't know) Mean:	0.6% 20.0% 62.5% 11.9% 1.3%	100 19 2 6 3.07	1.7% 30.5% 54.2% 10.2% 1.7%	1 18 32 6 1 1 3.21	0.0% 13.9% 67.3% 12.9% 1.0%	0 14 68 13 1 5	1.4% 23.9% 60.6% 9.9% 0.0%	1 17 43 7 0 3 3.18	0.0% 21.3% 59.6% 14.9% 2.1%	0 10 28 7 1 1 3.02	0.0% 11.9% 69.0% 11.9% 2.4%	0 5 29 5 1 2 2.95	20.9% 60.4% 13.2% 2.2%	19 55 12 2 2 3.06	18.0% 65.6% 11.5% 0.0%	11 40 7 0 3 3.07	20.0% 62.5% 11.9% 1.3%	32 100 19 2 6 3.07

3.06

71

3.02

47

2.94

101

3.04

59

2.97

160

2.78

42

2.96

91

3.00

61

2.97

160

Mean: Base:

	Tota	l	Mal	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 +	-	ABC	1	C2D	E	Hudder	sfield
Car parking provision	on																	
Much better	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1
Better	9.4%	15	15.3%	9	5.9%	6	8.5%	6	12.8%	6	7.1%	3	8.8%	8	8.2%	5	9.4%	15
About the same	44.4%	71	32.2%	19	51.5%	52	38.0%	27	61.7%	29	35.7%	15	41.8%	38	47.5%	29	44.4%	71
Worse	11.9%	19	18.6%	11	7.9%	8	11.3%	8	8.5%	4	16.7%	7	13.2%	12	9.8%	6	11.9%	19
Much worse	2.5%	4	0.0%	0	4.0%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	9.5%	4	4.4%	4	0.0%	0	2.5%	4
(Don't know)	31.3%	50	32.2%	19	30.7%	31	42.3%	30	14.9%	7	31.0%	13	31.9%	29	32.8%	20	31.3%	50
Mean:		2.91		3.00		2.86		2.95		3.10		2.59		2.81		3.02		2.91
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160
Car parking prices																		
Much better	1.3%	2	3.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.3%	2	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2
Better	8.8%	14	15.3%	9	5.0%	5	8.5%	6	12.8%	6	4.8%	2	7.7%	7	8.2%	5	8.8%	14
About the same	40.6%	65	28.8%	17	47.5%	48	39.4%	28	55.3%	26	26.2%	11	39.6%	36	41.0%	25	40.6%	65
Worse	12.5%	20	20.3%	12	7.9%	8	9.9%	7	10.6%	5	19.0%	8	9.9%	9	16.4%	10	12.5%	20
Much worse	2.5%	4	0.0%	0	4.0%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	9.5%	4	4.4%	4	0.0%	0	2.5%	4
(Don't know)	34.4%	55	32.2%	19	35.6%	36	42.3%	30	17.0%	8	40.5%	17	37.4%	34	32.8%	20	34.4%	55
Mean:		2.90		3.03		2.83		2.98		3.13		2.44		2.86		2.93		2.90
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160
Accessibility by pub	blic tran	sport																
Much better	3.1%	5	5.1%	3	2.0%	2	2.8%	2	6.4%	3	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	6.6%	4	3.1%	5
Better	21.9%	35	20.3%	12	22.8%	23	23.9%	17	21.3%	10	19.0%	8	22.0%	20	18.0%	11	21.9%	35
About the same	58.8%	94	54.2%	32	61.4%	62	56.3%	40	59.6%	28	61.9%	26	63.7%	58	57.4%	35	58.8%	94
Worse	4.4%	7	3.4%	2	5.0%	5	4.2%	3	4.3%	2	4.8%	2	3.3%	3	6.6%	4	4.4%	7
Much worse	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
(Don't know)	11.3%	18	16.9%	10	7.9%	8	12.7%	9	8.5%	4	11.9%	5	8.8%	8	11.5%	7	11.3%	18
Mean:		3.25		3.33		3.22		3.29		3.33		3.11		3.20		3.28		3.25
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160
		ts/pu	blic fac	ilities														
Public information s	signpos	,				_	0.00/	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1
Public information s Much better	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	U										
Much better	•	•	1.7% 13.6%	1 8	0.0% 14.9%	0 15	14.1%	10	14.9%	7	14.3%	6	13.2%	12	16.4%	10	14.4%	23
Much better Better	0.6%	1								7 32	14.3% 69.0%	6 29	67.0%	12 61	16.4% 63.9%	10 39	14.4% 65.0%	23 104
Much better Better About the same	0.6% 14.4%	1 23	13.6%	8	14.9%	15	14.1%	10	14.9%									104
Much better Better About the same Worse	0.6% 14.4% 65.0%	1 23 104	13.6% 59.3%	8 35	14.9% 68.3%	15 69	14.1% 60.6%	10 43	14.9% 68.1%	32	69.0%	29	67.0%	61	63.9%	39	65.0%	104
Much better Better About the same Worse Much worse	0.6% 14.4% 65.0% 6.3%	1 23 104 10	13.6% 59.3% 8.5%	8 35 5	14.9% 68.3% 5.0%	15 69 5	14.1% 60.6% 11.3%	10 43 8	14.9% 68.1% 4.3%	32 2	69.0% 0.0%	29 0	67.0% 6.6%	61 6	63.9% 6.6%	39 4	65.0% 6.3%	104 10
	0.6% 14.4% 65.0% 6.3% 0.6%	1 23 104 10	13.6% 59.3% 8.5% 0.0%	8 35 5 0	14.9% 68.3% 5.0% 1.0%	15 69 5 1	14.1% 60.6% 11.3% 0.0%	10 43 8 0	14.9% 68.1% 4.3% 2.1%	32 2 1	69.0% 0.0% 0.0%	29 0 0	67.0% 6.6% 0.0%	61 6 0	63.9% 6.6% 1.6%	39 4 1	65.0% 6.3% 0.6%	104 10 1

Total 16 - 34 35 - 54 55 + ABC1 C2DE Huddersfield Male Female Meanscore = [Much better = 5, Better = 4, About the same = 3, Worse = 2, Much worse = 1] Q32 Comparing (STUDY CENTRE) with other centres, how does it compare on the following aspects? Entertainment/ events / performances Much better 0.6% 1 1.7% 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.1% 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 1.6% 1 0.6% 1 7 9 12.7% 7.1% 3 13.2% 12 4.9% 3 10.0% Better 10.0% 16 11.9% 8.9% 9 8.5% 4 16 32 53.2% 39 About the same 45.6% 73 40.7% 24 48.5% 49 45.1% 25 38.1% 16 42.9% 52.5% 32 45.6% 73 Worse 21.9% 35 28.8% 17 17.8% 18 22.5% 16 25.5% 12 16.7% 7 24.2% 22 21.3% 13 21.9% 35 1.3% 2 0.0% 0 2.0% 2 2.8% 2 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.2% 2 0.0% 0 1.3% 2 Much worse 20.6% 33 16.9% 10 22.8% 23 16.9% 12 10.6% 5 38.1% 16 17.6% 16 19.7% 12 20.6% 33 (Don't know) Mean: 2.83 2.84 2.83 2.81 2.86 2.85 2.81 2.84 2.83 160 59 101 71 47 42 91 160 61 Base: Tourist facilities / hotels 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 Much better Better 2.5% 4 0.0% 0 4.0% 2.8% 2 4.3% 2 0.0% 0 3.3% 3 0.0% 0 2.5% 4 38.1% 61 30.5% 18 42.6% 43 39.4% 28 40.4% 19 33.3% 14 30.8% 28 50.8% 31 38.1% About the same 61 23.1% 37 32.2% 19 17.8% 18 18.3% 13 34.0% 19.0% 8 27.5% 19.7% 37 Worse 16 25 12 23.1% Much worse 5.0% 8 5.1% 3 5.0% 5 5.6% 4 2.1% 1 7.1% 3 7.7% 7 1.6% 1 5.0% 8 31.3% 50 32.2% 19 30.7% 31 33.8% 24 19.1% 9 17 30.8% 28 27.9% 50 (Don't know) 40.5% 17 31.3% 2.58 Mean: 2.55 2.38 2.66 2.60 2.44 2.43 2.68 2.55 160 59 101 71 47 42 91 61 160 Base: Day time safety Much better 1.9% 3 3.4% 2 1.0% 2.8% 2 2.1% 0.0% 0 1.1% 1.6% 1 1.9% 3 Better 15.6% 25 22.0% 13 11.9% 12 16.9% 12 21.3% 10 7.1% 3 18.7% 17 13.1% 8 15.6% 25 About the same 76.3% 122 67.8% 40 81.2% 82 74.6% 53 74.5% 35 81.0% 34 74.7% 68 80.3% 49 76.3% 122 1.9% 3 3.4% 2 1.0% 2.8% 2 0.0% 0 2.4% 1 2.2% 2 1.6% 1.9% 3 Worse 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0 0.0% 0 0 0.0% 0 0 Much worse 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 7 (Don't know) 4.4% 3.4% 2 5.0% 5 2.8% 2 2.1% 1 9.5% 4 3.3% 3 3.3% 2 4.4% 7 3.18 3.14 3.20 3.26 3.05 3.19 3.15 Mean: 3.26 3.18 59 101 71 47 91 Base: 160 42 61 160

	Tota	ıl	Mal	e	Fema	ıle	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 -	-	ABC	1	C2D	E	Hudder	sfield
Evening / night s	afety																	
Much better	1.3%	2	3.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.3%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	1.3%	2
Better	5.6%	9	6.8%	4	5.0%	5	7.0%	5	6.4%	3	2.4%	1	8.8%	8	1.6%	1	5.6%	9
About the same	53.1%	85		30	54.5%	55	63.4%	45	57.4%	27	31.0%	13	51.6%	47	59.0%	36		85
Worse	7.5%		15.3%	9	3.0%	3	9.9%	7	2.1%	1	9.5%	4	7.7%	7	8.2%	5		12
Much worse	3.1%	5	1.7%	1	4.0%	4	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	9.5%	4	4.4%	4	1.6%	1	3.1%	5
(Don't know)	29.4%	47	22.0%	13	33.7%	34	19.7%	14	27.7%	13	47.6%	20	27.5%	25	26.2%	16	29.4%	47
Mean:		2.92		2.93		2.91		2.96		3.12		2.50		2.89		2.96		2.92
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160
Layout																		
Much better	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2
Better	13.1%	21	15.3%	9	11.9%	12	12.7%	9	14.9%	7		5	14.3%	13	11.5%	7		21
About the same	73.1%	117	69.5%	41	75.2%	76	73.2%	52	74.5%	35	71.4%	30	71.4%	65	77.0%	47	73.1%	117
Worse	7.5%	12	10.2%	6	5.9%	6	9.9%	7	6.4%	3	4.8%	2	9.9%	9	4.9%	3	7.5%	12
Much worse	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
(Don't know)	4.4%	7	1.7%	1	5.9%	6	2.8%	2	2.1%	1	9.5%	4	2.2%	2	4.9%	3	4.4%	7
Mean:		3.07		3.05		3.08		3.06		3.13		3.03		3.04		3.10		3.07
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160
Public art																		
Much better	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1
Better	6.3%	10	6.8%	4	5.9%	6	7.0%	5	4.3%	2	7.1%	3	8.8%	8	1.6%	1	6.3%	10
About the same	41.9%	67	35.6%	21	45.5%	46	45.1%	32	53.2%	25	23.8%	10	38.5%	35	49.2%	30	41.9%	67
Worse	14.4%	23	18.6%	11	11.9%	12	15.5%	11	12.8%	6	14.3%	6	15.4%	14	14.8%	9	14.4%	23
Much worse	1.9%	3	1.7%	1	2.0%	2	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	3.3%	3	0.0%	0	1.9%	3
(Don't know)	35.0%	56	35.6%	21	34.7%	35	31.0%	22	25.5%	12	52.4%	22	34.1%	31	32.8%	20	35.0%	56
Mean:		2.84		2.82		2.85		2.84		2.89		2.75		2.80		2.85		2.84
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160
General environn	nent																	
Much better	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2
Better	8.8%	14		7	6.9%		11.3%	8	6.4%	3	7.1%	3	8.8%	8	6.6%	4	8.8%	14
About the same	76.9%	123	74.6%	44	78.2%	79	74.6%	53	78.7%	37	78.6%	33	78.0%	71	78.7%	48	76.9%	123
Worse	7.5%	12	5.1%	3	8.9%	9	7.0%	5	10.6%	5	4.8%	2	7.7%	7	8.2%	5	7.5%	12
Much worse	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
(Don't know)	5.0%	8	5.1%	3	5.0%	5	5.6%	4	2.1%	1	7.1%	3	3.3%	3	4.9%	3	5.0%	8
Mean:		3.03		3.07		3.00		3.07		3.00		2.97		3.01		3.02		3.03
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160

	Tota	ıl	Mal	e	Fema	ıle	16 - 3	34	35 - 5	54	55 +	+	ABC	1	C2D	E	Hudders	sfield
Q33 What type of shops	or servi	ices w	ould yo	u like	to see	more	of in	(ST	UDY CI	ENTRI	E)? [MR]						
Banks	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Better leisure facility provision	4.4%	7	10.2%	6	1.0%	1	7.0%	5	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	2.2%	2	6.6%	4	4.4%	7
Better retail provision for children and babies	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Book shop	1.9%	3	1.7%	1	2.0%	2	1.4%	1	4.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.2%	2	1.6%	1	1.9%	3
Building society	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Clothing stores	18.8%	30	11.9%	7	22.8%	23	19.7%	14	21.3%	10	14.3%	6	20.9%	19	16.4%	10	18.8%	30
Department stores / retailers	23.1%	37	25.4%	15	21.8%	22	16.9%	12	25.5%	12	31.0%	13	20.9%	19	29.5%	18	23.1%	37
Drinking establishments	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Electrical goods	4.4%	7	5.1%	3	4.0%	4	4.2%	3	6.4%	3	2.4%	1	5.5%	5	3.3%	2	4.4%	7
Footwear stores	7.5%	12	5.1%	3	8.9%	9	5.6%	4	14.9%	7	2.4%	1	6.6%	6	8.2%	5	7.5%	12
High Street names	8.1%	13	6.8%	4	8.9%	9	8.5%	6	12.8%	6	2.4%	1	9.9%	9	6.6%	4	8.1%	13
Household goods stores	3.8%	6	3.4%	2	4.0%	4	2.8%	2	4.3%	2	4.8%	2	4.4%	4	1.6%	1	3.8%	6
Independent / specialist shops		39	28.8%	17	21.8%	22	21.1%	15	27.7%	13	26.2%	11	27.5%	25	23.0%	14		39
Large / better supermarkets	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	2	2.8%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	1.3%	2
Larger sizes clothing store	3.1%	5	1.7%	1	4.0%	4	2.8%	2	4.3%	2	2.4%	1	3.3%	3	1.6%	1	3.1%	5
Market	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1
Pharmacies	1.9%	3	1.7%	1	2.0%	2	0.0%	0	4.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	2	1.6%	1	1.9%	3
Public amenities	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	2.2%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Restaurants / cafes	2.5%	4	3.4%	2	2.0%	2	2.8%	2	4.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.2%	2	1.6%	1	2.5%	4
Solicitors	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
																		5
Specialist food stores	3.1%	5	3.4%	2	3.0%	3	1.4%	1	6.4%	3	2.4%	1	3.3%	3	3.3%	2	3.1%	
Sports shop	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Other	3.8%	6	3.4%	2	4.0%	4	2.8%	2	4.3%	2	4.8%	2	4.4%	4	3.3%	2	3.8%	6
None mentioned	21.9%	35	23.7%	14	20.8%	21	26.8%	19	19.1%	9	16.7%	7	23.1%	21	19.7%	12		35
Bakery	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Better quality shops in general	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Children's clothes shops	1.9%	3	0.0%	0	3.0%	3	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	2.2%	2	1.6%	1	1.9%	3
DVD / games / music shop	1.9%	3	3.4%	2	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	3.3%	3	0.0%	0	1.9%	3
Independent food stores (e.g. butchers, grocer, deli)	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Marks and Spencer	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Petrol station	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poundshops	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Primark	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Superdrug	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Toy shops	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	19.4%	31	16.9%	10	20.8%	21	21.1%	15	19.1%	9	16.7%	7	14.3%	13	23.0%	14	19.4%	31
Mean:		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00	12 / 0	0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160

												0						
	Total		Male	:	Femal	e	16 - 3	4	35 - 54	1	55 +		ABC	1	C2DI	E	Hudde	ersfield
Q34 What type of leisure	facilities	s wou	ıld you l	ike to	see mo	re of	in (STU	DY CE	NTRE)	? [MR]							
Art galleries	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	2.8%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	2	0.0%	0	1.39	6 2
Bingo	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.69	6 1
Bowling alley	6.9%	11	5.1%	3	7.9%	8	11.3%	8	6.4%	3	0.0%	0	8.8%	8	3.3%	2	6.99	6 11
Children's activity centre	4.4%	7	5.1%	3	4.0%	4	8.5%	6	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	6.6%	4	4.49	6 7
Cinema	8.1%	13	13.6%	8	5.0%	5	15.5%	11	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	11.0%	10	4.9%	3	8.19	6 13
Civic Hall / Civic spaces	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.69	6 1
Entertainment / activities for	8.8%	14	1.7%	1	12.9%	13	12.7%	9	4.3%	2	7.1%	3	8.8%	8	6.6%	4	8.89	6 14
young people																		
Go-karting	3.8%	6	6.8%	4	2.0%	2	5.6%	4	4.3%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	8.2%	5	3.89	6
Health and fitness	3.8%	6	5.1%	3	3.0%	3	2.8%	2	2.1%	1	7.1%	3	6.6%	6	0.0%	0	3.89	6
Hotels	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.09	6 0
Ice / roller rink	5.0%	8	1.7%	1	6.9%	7	8.5%	6	4.3%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	3	4.9%	3	5.09	6 8
Laser tag	2.5%	4	3.4%	2	2.0%	2	2.8%	2	4.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.2%	2	1.6%	1	2.59	6 4
Museums	5.0%	8	5.1%	3	5.0%	5	5.6%	4	6.4%	3	2.4%	1	4.4%	4	4.9%	3	5.09	6 8
Parks / gardens	4.4%	7	5.1%	3	4.0%	4	2.8%	2	6.4%	3	4.8%	2	3.3%	3	4.9%	3	4.49	6 7
Restaurants / cafes	2.5%	4	3.4%	2	2.0%	2	5.6%	4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	2	3.3%	2	2.59	6 4
Swimming pool	3.1%	5	6.8%	4	1.0%	1	2.8%	2	0.0%	0	7.1%	3	3.3%	3	1.6%	1	3.19	6 5
Other	1.9%	3	5.1%	3	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	3.3%	3	0.0%	0	1.99	6 3
None mentioned	31.3%	50	30.5%	18	31.7%	32	23.9%	17	34.0%	16	40.5%	17	30.8%	28	31.1%	19	31.39	6 50
Music venues / pubs / clubs and bars	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.69	6 1
Theatre	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.69	6 1
(Don't know)	28.1%	45	20.3%	12	32.7%	33	22.5%	16	34.0%	16	31.0%	13	23.1%	21	34.4%	21	28.19	6 45
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160

	Total		Male		Female)	16 - 34	1	35 - 54	ļ	55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Hudders	field
Q35 What measures do y	ou think	wou	ld impro	ve	(STUI	DY C	ENTRE)	and	make it n	nore	attractiv	e? [N	IR]					
Accessibility by private car	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	(
Ban skateboarding, biking etc.	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	
Better foodstore provision	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	
Cheaper parking	8.1%	13	8.5%	5	7.9%	8	5.6%	4	8.5%	4	11.9%	5	8.8%	8	8.2%	5	8.1%	1
Expansion of the centre	3.8%	6	6.8%	4	2.0%	2	4.2%	3	2.1%	1	4.8%	2	1.1%	1	6.6%	4	3.8%	
Fewer low quality shops (take-away, pound shops)	6.9%	11	6.8%	4	6.9%	7	5.6%	4	10.6%	5	4.8%	2	8.8%	8	3.3%	2	6.9%	1
mprove the quality of the shops	10.6%	17	13.6%	8	8.9%	9	8.5%	6	14.9%	7	9.5%	4	11.0%	10	9.8%	6	10.6%	1
fill the empty shops	15.6%	25	10.2%	6	18.8%	19	16.9%	12	17.0%	8	11.9%	5	11.0%	10	21.3%	13	15.6%	2
Flexible parking	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	
Give it a general face lift (Flowers, painting etc.)	7.5%	12	8.5%	5	6.9%	7	8.5%	6	4.3%	2	9.5%	4	8.8%	8	4.9%	3	7.5%	1
Greater promotion / marketing of the centre	3.8%	6	5.1%	3	3.0%	3	4.2%	3	4.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	2	4.9%	3	3.8%	
mprove market provision	2.5%	4	3.4%	2	2.0%	2	2.8%	2	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	2.2%	2	1.6%	1	2.5%	
nproved cleanliness	15.0%	24	15.3%	9	14.9%	15	15.5%	11	14.9%	7	14.3%	6	14.3%	13	13.1%	8	15.0%	
nproved cultural facilities	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	
mproved security / CCTV	3.1%	5	1.7%	1	4.0%	4	1.4%	1	4.3%	2	4.8%	2	3.3%	3	3.3%	2	3.1%	
mproved signage / information	2.5%	4	3.4%	2	2.0%	2	2.8%	2	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	2.2%	2	3.3%	2	2.5%	
mproved street paving	1.9%	3	3.4%	2	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	4.8%	2	1.1%	1	3.3%	2	1.9%	
mproved public transport	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	
ncreased choice / range of shops	5.6%	9	6.8%	4	5.0%	5	5.6%	4	6.4%	3	4.8%	2	4.4%	4	8.2%	5	5.6%	
ncreased office development	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Iore cultural facilities	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	
fore entertainment / leisure facilities	5.0%	8	3.4%	2	5.9%	6	9.9%	7	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	3.3%	3	4.9%	3	5.0%	
More evening activities	1.9%	3	1.7%	1	2.0%	2	0.0%	0	6.4%	3	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	3.3%	2	1.9%	
fore national multiples / retailers	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	
Iore non-food stores	1.9%	3	0.0%	0	3.0%	3	2.8%	2	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	3.3%	3	0.0%	0	1.9%	
fore organised events e.g. street markets	3.8%	6	3.4%	2	4.0%	4	2.8%	2	4.3%	2	4.8%	2	3.3%	3	3.3%	2	3.8%	
Iore parking	1.9%	3	1.7%	1	2.0%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	7.1%	3	2.2%	2	0.0%	0	1.9%	
fore quality restaurants / pavement cafes	4.4%	7	5.1%	3	4.0%	4	2.8%	2	8.5%	4	2.4%	1	4.4%	4	3.3%	2	4.4%	
More speciality / independent shops	5.6%	9	5.1%	3	5.9%	6	4.2%	3	6.4%	3	7.1%	3	5.5%	5	4.9%	3	5.6%	
More tourist facilities	1.3%	2	3.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.3%	2	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	
Public toilets	3.8%	6	3.4%	2	4.0%	4	4.2%	3	6.4%	3	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	6.6%	4	3.8%	
Reduce traffic congestion	1.9%	3	3.4%	2	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	4.3%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.9%	3	1.9%	
Other	4.4%	7	5.1%	3	4.0%	4	7.0%	5	4.3%	2	0.0%	0	7.7%	7	0.0%	0	4.4%	

Page 343 February 2013

	Total		Male		Fema	le	16 - 34	ı	35 - 54	1	55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Hudders	field	
More for children to do	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2	
None mentioned	20.6%	33	18.6%	11	21.8%	22	18.3%	13	17.0%	8	28.6%	12	24.2%	22	18.0%	11	20.6%	33	
(Don't know)	23.8%	38	18.6%	11	26.7%	27	26.8%	19	21.3%	10	21.4%	9	20.9%	19	26.2%	16	23.8%	38	
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160	

	Total		Male		Femal	Δ	16 - 34	1	35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE	1	Hudders	field
	Totai		Male		remai	е	10 - 34	•	35 - 34		35 +		ABCI		CZDE	1	nuauers	neia
Q36 What do you think a	re the big	gges	t weakne	esses	s of	(STU	IDY CEN	TRE)	? [MR]									
Accessibility by cycling and by foot	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Accessibility by private car	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Accessibility by public transport	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Anti-social behaviour	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Availability of car parking	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	2.2%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Choice / range of non-food shops	6.9%	11	6.8%	4	6.9%	7	2.8%	2	10.6%	5	9.5%	4	5.5%	5	9.8%	6	6.9%	11
Empty shops	22.5%	36	18.6%	11	24.8%	25	22.5%	16	12.8%	6	33.3%	14	24.2%	22	19.7%	12	22.5%	36
Foodstore provision	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lack of a market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lack of cultural facilities	1.9%	3	1.7%	1	2.0%	2	2.8%	2	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.9%	3
Lack of public amenities	2.5%	4	5.1%	3	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	4.3%	2	2.4%	1	3.3%	3	1.6%	1	2.5%	4
Leisure facilities	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	2.8%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Non-retail provision (e.g. banks, estate agents etc)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor appearance	13.8%	22	13.6%	8	13.9%	14	12.7%	9	10.6%	5	19.0%	8	16.5%	15	11.5%	7	13.8%	22
Poor marketing of the town	1.9%	3	1.7%	1	2.0%	2	0.0%	0	4.3%	2	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	3.3%	2	1.9%	3
Price of car parking	4.4%	7	5.1%	3	4.0%	4	1.4%	1	4.3%	2	9.5%	4	4.4%	4	3.3%	2	4.4%	7
Public information / events	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	2	2.8%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Quantity of takeaways / charity shops	2.5%	4	0.0%	0	4.0%	4	2.8%	2	4.3%	2	0.0%	0	3.3%	3	1.6%	1	2.5%	4
Range and choice of pubs / restaurants	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Range of specialist / independent retailers	3.8%	6	1.7%	1	5.0%	5	1.4%	1	6.4%	3	4.8%	2	4.4%	4	3.3%	2	3.8%	6
Security / safety	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	2.2%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Tourism facilities	1.3%	2	3.4%	2	0.0%	0	2.8%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	1.3%	2
Town centre environment	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1
Type / quality of retail provisions	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Other	4.4%	7	6.8%	4	3.0%	3	4.2%	3	4.3%	2	4.8%	2	5.5%	5	1.6%	1	4.4%	7
Co-op is expensive / has no competition	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lack of nightlife / evening entertainment	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Lack of public toilets	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Nothing to do	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2
Poor layout	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	2.8%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.2%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Shop rents too high	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Tesco	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many betting shops	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Too many pound shops	1.9%	3	0.0%	0	3.0%	3	1.4%	1	4.3%	2	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	3.3%	2	1.9%	3
Too many tourists	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0

	Total	l	Male		Fema	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 54		55 +		ABC1	1	C2DI	E	Hudders	field
Traffic congestion	0.0%	0	0.0.0	0		0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0		0		0
None mentioned	13.8%	22	11.9%		14.9%		14.1%	10		8	9.5%		15.4%		13.1%		13.8%	22
(Don't know)	28.8%	46	27.1%	16	29.7%	30	35.2%	25	34.0%	16	11.9%	5	20.9%	19	37.7%	23	28.8%	46
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160
Q37 Do you intend to vis	it the m	arket	during y	our t	rip to th	e cen	tre toda	y? [N	IR]									
Yes – Batley Market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes - Cleckheaton Market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
Yes - Dewsbury Market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes - Heckmondwike Market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes - Holmfirth Market	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Yes – Queensgate Market, Princess Alexandra Walk Huddersfield	17.5%	28	15.3%	9	18.8%	19		11	19.1%	9	19.0%	8		12		14	17.5%	28
Yes – Open Market, Brook Street, Huddersfield	15.0%	24	16.9%	10	13.9%	14	9.9%	7	23.4%	11	14.3%	6	13.2%	12	18.0%	11	15.0%	24
No	63.1%	101	67.8%	40	60.4%	61	69.0%	49	55.3%	26	61.9%	26	69.2%	63	55.7%	34	63.1%	101
Yes - Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know / haven't decided yet)	5.6%	9	0.0%	0		9	5.6%	4	6.4%	3	4.8%	2		4	6.6%	4	5.6%	9
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160

Meanscore = [Daily = 7, Once a week or more = 2, Less than once a week = 0.8, Less than once a fortnight = 0.4, Less than once a month = 0.2, First time today = 0.01, Never = 0]

Q38 How often do you visit the market?

Daily	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2
Once a week or more	18.8%	30	16.9%	10	19.8%	20	11.3%	8	21.3%	10	28.6%	12	16.5%	15	23.0%	14	18.8%	30
Less than once a week	11.9%	19	10.2%	6	12.9%	13	11.3%	8	12.8%	6	11.9%	5	9.9%	9	14.8%	9	11.9%	19
Less than once a fortnight	13.8%	22	11.9%	7	14.9%	15	14.1%	10	17.0%	8	9.5%	4	13.2%	12	14.8%	9	13.8%	22
Less than once a month	25.0%	40	25.4%	15	24.8%	25	21.1%	15	25.5%	12	31.0%	13	25.3%	23	23.0%	14	25.0%	40
First time today	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1
Never	25.0%	40	28.8%	17	22.8%	23	36.6%	26	17.0%	8	14.3%	6	28.6%	26	19.7%	12	25.0%	40
(Don't know / varies)	3.8%	6	5.1%	3	3.0%	3	4.2%	3	2.1%	1	4.8%	2	5.5%	5	1.6%	1	3.8%	6
Mean:		0.69		0.67		0.70		0.54		0.81		0.81		0.62		0.81		0.69
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160

Q39 What one thing do you particularly like about markets? All on one level 0.6% 1 0.0% 0 1.0% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 1.6% 1 0.6% Availability of local produce 2.5% 4 1.7% 1 3.0% 3 1.4% 1 4.3% 2 2.4% 1 1.1% 1 1.6% 1 2.5% Compact / easy to get around 0.6% 1 1.7% 1 0.0% 0 1.4% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 1.1% 1 0.6% 1 2.5% Compact / easy to get around 0.6% 1 1.7% 1 0.0% 0 1.4% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 1.1% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 1.1% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 1.1% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0	
All on one level 0.6% 1 0.0% 0 1.0% 1 1.4% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 1.6% 1 0.6% Availability of local produce 2.5% 4 1.7% 1 3.0% 3 1.4% 1 4.3% 2 2.4% 1 1.1% 1 1.1% 1 1.6% 1 2.5% Compact / easy to get around 0.6% 1 1.7% 1 0.0% 0 1.4% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 1.1% 1 0.0% 0 0.6% Ease of parking 0.6% 1 0.0% 0 1.0% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.4% 1 1.1% 1 0.0% 0 0.6% Easy to get to 1.3% 2 1.7% 1 1.0% 1 0.0% 0 2.1% 1 2.4% 1 0.0% 0 3.3% 2 1.3% Everything 3.8% 6 5.1% 3 3.0% 3 1.4% 1 8.5% 4 2.4% 1 2.2% 2 6.6% 4 3.8% Freshness of food 11.9% 19 6.8% 4 14.9% 15 14.1% 10 14.9% 7 4.8% 2 12.1% 11 11.5% 7 11.9% Friendly atmosphere 3.8% 6 5.1% 3 3.0% 3 1.4% 1 4.3% 2 7.1% 3 3.3% 3 3.3% 2 3.8%	d
Availability of local produce 2.5% 4 1.7% 1 3.0% 3 1.4% 1 4.3% 2 2.4% 1 1.1% 1 1.6% 1 2.5% Compact / easy to get around 0.6% 1 1.7% 1 0.0% 0 1.4% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 1.1% 1 0.0% 0 0.6% Ease of parking 0.6% 1 0.0% 0 1.0% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.4% 1 1.1% 1 0.0% 0 0.6% Easy to get to 1.3% 2 1.7% 1 1.0% 1 0.0% 0 2.1% 1 2.4% 1 0.0% 0 3.3% 2 1.3% Everything 3.8% 6 5.1% 3 3.0% 3 1.4% 1 8.5% 4 2.4% 1 2.2% 2 6.6% 4 3.8% Freshness of food 11.9% 19 6.8% 4 14.9% 15 14.1% 10 14.9% 7 4.8% 2 12.1% 11 11.5% 7 11.9% Friendly atmosphere 3.8% 6 5.1% 3 3.0% 3 1.4% 1 4.3% 2 7.1% 3 3.3% 3 3.3% 2 3.8%	
Compact / easy to get around 0.6% 1 1.7% 1 0.0% 0 1.4% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 1.1% 1 0.0% 0 0.6% Ease of parking 0.6% 1 0.0% 0 1.0% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.4% 1 1.1% 1 0.0% 0 0.6% Easy to get to 1.3% 2 1.7% 1 1.0% 1 0.0% 0 2.1% 1 2.4% 1 0.0% 0 3.3% 2 1.3% Everything 3.8% 6 5.1% 3 3.0% 3 1.4% 1 8.5% 4 2.4% 1 2.2% 2 6.6% 4 3.8% Freshness of food 11.9% 19 6.8% 4 14.9% 15 14.1% 10 14.9% 7 4.8% 2 12.1% 11 11.5% 7 11.9% Friendly atmosphere 3.8% 6 5.1% 3 3.0% 3 1.4% 1 4.3% 2 7.1% 3 3.3% 3 3.3% 2 3.8%	1
Ease of parking 0.6% 1 0.0% 0 1.0% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.4% 1 1.1% 1 0.0% 0 0.6% Easy to get to 1.3% 2 1.7% 1 1.0% 1 0.0% 0 2.1% 1 2.4% 1 0.0% 0 3.3% 2 1.3% Everything 3.8% 6 5.1% 3 3.0% 3 1.4% 1 8.5% 4 2.4% 1 2.2% 2 6.6% 4 3.8% Freshness of food 11.9% 19 6.8% 4 14.9% 15 14.1% 10 14.9% 7 4.8% 2 12.1% 11 11.5% 7 11.9% Friendly atmosphere 3.8% 6 5.1% 3 3.0% 3 1.4% 1 4.3% 2 7.1% 3 3.3% 3 3.3% 2 3.8%	4
Easy to get to 1.3% 2 1.7% 1 1.0% 1 0.0% 0 2.1% 1 2.4% 1 0.0% 0 3.3% 2 1.3% Everything 3.8% 6 5.1% 3 3.0% 3 1.4% 1 8.5% 4 2.4% 1 2.2% 2 6.6% 4 3.8% Freshness of food 11.9% 19 6.8% 4 14.9% 15 14.1% 10 14.9% 7 4.8% 2 12.1% 11 11.5% 7 11.9% Friendly atmosphere 3.8% 6 5.1% 3 3.0% 3 1.4% 1 4.3% 2 7.1% 3 3.3% 3 3.3% 2 3.8%	1
Everything 3.8% 6 5.1% 3 3.0% 3 1.4% 1 8.5% 4 2.4% 1 2.2% 2 6.6% 4 3.8% Freshness of food 11.9% 19 6.8% 4 14.9% 15 14.1% 10 14.9% 7 4.8% 2 12.1% 11 11.5% 7 11.9% Friendly atmosphere 3.8% 6 5.1% 3 3.0% 3 1.4% 1 4.3% 2 7.1% 3 3.3% 3 3.3% 2 3.8%	1
Freshness of food 11.9% 19 6.8% 4 14.9% 15 14.1% 10 14.9% 7 4.8% 2 12.1% 11 11.5% 7 11.9% 11 11.5% 7 11.9% 11 11.5% 12 12.1% 13 13.3% 13 1	2
Friendly atmosphere 3.8% 6 5.1% 3 3.0% 3 1.4% 1 4.3% 2 7.1% 3 3.3% 3 3.3% 2 3.8%	6
Tiendly williosphere 21070 2 21070 2 21070 2 21070	19
Good service 1.3% 2 1.7% 1 1.0% 1 0.0% 0 4.3% 2 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 3.3% 2 1.3%	6
	2
Not too many children 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%	0
Presence of on-site security 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%	0
Proximity of bus station 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%	0
Quality of food 5.6% 9 0.0% 0 8.9% 9 4.2% 3 12.8% 6 0.0% 0 3.3% 3 8.2% 5 5.6%	9
Quality of non-food items 1.9% 3 1.7% 1 2.0% 2 2.8% 2 0.0% 0 2.4% 1 3.3% 3 0.0% 0 1.9%	3
Range of food 5.0% 8 6.8% 4 4.0% 4 8.5% 6 0.0% 0 4.8% 2 5.5% 5 3.3% 2 5.0%	8
Range of non-food items 4.4% 7 8.5% 5 2.0% 2 2.8% 2 8.5% 4 2.4% 1 4.4% 4 4.9% 3 4.4%	7
Specialist ethnic goods 0.6% 1 0.0% 0 1.0% 1 0.0% 0 2.1% 1 0.0% 0 1.1% 1 0.0% 0 0.6%	1
The cafe 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%	0
The opportunity to support 3.1% 5 3.4% 2 3.0% 3 1.4% 1 4.3% 2 4.8% 2 4.4% 4 1.6% 1 3.1% local businesses	5
The variety 3.8% 6 3.4% 2 4.0% 4 4.2% 3 2.1% 1 4.8% 2 4.4% 4 3.3% 2 3.8%	6
Traditional values 0.6% 1 0.0% 0 1.0% 1 0.0% 0 2.1% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 1.6% 1 0.6%	1
Value for money 6.3% 10 10.2% 6 4.0% 4 7.0% 5 6.4% 3 4.8% 2 4.4% 4 6.6% 4 6.3%	10
Other 3.1% 5 0.0% 0 5.0% 5 1.4% 1 0.0% 0 9.5% 4 3.3% 3 3.3% 2 3.1%	5
Cheap prices / offers 3.8% 6 5.1% 3 3.0% 3 4.2% 3 0.0% 0 7.1% 3 3.3% 3 4.9% 3 3.8%	6
Outdoors / open air 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%	0
Second hand shopping 1.9% 3 1.7% 1 2.0% 2 0.0% 0 2.1% 1 4.8% 2 2.2% 2 1.6% 1 1.9%	3
Nothing 20.6% 33 20.3% 12 20.8% 21 23.9% 17 10.6% 5 26.2% 11 26.4% 24 14.8% 9 20.6% 3	33
(Don't know) 13.1% 21 15.3% 9 11.9% 12 18.3% 13 10.6% 5 7.1% 3 13.2% 12 14.8% 9 13.1%	21
Base: 160 59 101 71 47 42 91 61 10	50

-																			
	Total	1	Male	e	Femal	e	16 - 34		35 - 54	4	55 +		Al	BC1		C2DE	;	Hudders	field
Q40 What else do you pa	articularl	y like	about r	marke	ets? [MR]													
All on one level	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1	%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Availability of local produce	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0	%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1
Compact / easy to get around	2.5%	4	3.4%	2	2.0%	2	2.8%	2	4.3%	2	0.0%	0	0.0	%	0	4.9%	3	2.5%	4
Ease of parking	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Easy to get to	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1	%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2
Everything	1.3%	2	3.4%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.3%	2	0.0%	0	1.1	%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2
Freshness of food	8.1%	13	3.4%	2	10.9%	11	5.6%	4	12.8%	6	7.1%	3	2.2	%	2	14.8%	9	8.1%	13
Friendly atmosphere	9.4%	15	8.5%	5	9.9%	10	9.9%	7	12.8%	6	4.8%	2	9.9	%	9	6.6%	4	9.4%	15
Good service	8.1%	13	8.5%	5	7.9%	8	8.5%	6	8.5%	4	7.1%	3	9.9	%	9	3.3%	2	8.1%	13
Not too many children	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	2	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1	%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2
Presence of on-site security	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0	%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1
Proximity of bus station	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1	%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Quality of food	5.0%	8	5.1%	3	5.0%	5	8.5%	6	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	6.6	%	6	3.3%	2	5.0%	8
Quality of non-food items	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	2.2	%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Range of food	3.8%	6	1.7%	1	5.0%	5	1.4%	1	8.5%	4	2.4%	1	3.3	%	3	4.9%	3	3.8%	6
Range of non-food items	5.0%	8	6.8%	4	4.0%	4	4.2%	3	2.1%	1	9.5%	4	3.3	%	3	4.9%	3	5.0%	8
Specialist ethnic goods	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0	%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1
The cafe	1.9%	3	1.7%	1	2.0%	2	2.8%	2	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0	%	0	3.3%	2	1.9%	3
The opportunity to support local businesses	3.8%	6	3.4%	2	4.0%	4	2.8%	2	6.4%	3	2.4%	1	4.4	%	4	3.3%	2	3.8%	6
The variety	4.4%	7	5.1%	3	4.0%	4	4.2%	3	6.4%	3	2.4%	1	1.1	%	1	6.6%	4	4.4%	7
Traditional values	3.1%	5	3.4%	2	3.0%	3	2.8%	2	2.1%	1	4.8%	2	2.2	%	2	1.6%	1	3.1%	5
Value for money	10.6%	17	5.1%	3	13.9%	14	7.0%	5	17.0%	8	9.5%	4	9.9	%	9	8.2%	5	10.6%	17
Other	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Nothing	10.6%	17	18.6%	11	5.9%	6	5.6%	4	6.4%	3	23.8%	10	11.0	%	10	11.5%	7	10.6%	17
Cheap prices / offers	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Outdoors / open air	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Second hand shopping	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0	%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	42.5%	68	37.3%	22	45.5%	46	50.7%	36	31.9%	15	40.5%	17	47.3	% 4	43	39.3%	24	42.5%	68
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		9	91		61		160

												0							
	Tota	ı	Male	;	Fema	le	16 - 34	1	35 - 54	4	55 +		ABC1		C2DE	2	Hudders	field	
Q40X What do you partic	ularly lik	e abo	ut marke	ets? (Any Me	ntion)	[MR]												
All on one level	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2	
Availability of local produce	3.1%	5	1.7%	1	4.0%	4	1.4%	1	6.4%	3	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	3.3%	2	3.1%	5	
Compact / easy to get around	3.1%	5	5.1%	3	2.0%	2	4.2%	3	4.3%	2	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	4.9%	3	3.1%	5	
Ease of parking	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	2	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	2	
Easy to get to	2.5%	4	3.4%	2	2.0%	2	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	4.8%	2	1.1%	1	4.9%	3	2.5%	4	
Everything	5.0%	8	8.5%	5	3.0%	3	1.4%	1	12.8%	6	2.4%	1	3.3%	3	8.2%	5	5.0%	8	
Freshness of food	20.0%	32		6	25.7%	26	19.7%		27.7%	13	11.9%		14.3%	13		16	20.0%	32	
Friendly atmosphere	13.1%	21	13.6%	8	12.9%	13	11.3%		17.0%	8	11.9%	5	13.2%	12	9.8%	6	13.1%	21	
Good service	9.4%	15	10.2%	6	8.9%	9	8.5%	6	12.8%	6	7.1%	3	9.9%	9	6.6%	4	9.4%	15	
Not too many children	1.3%	2	0.0%	0		2	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2	
Presence of on-site security	0.6%	1	0.0%	0		1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1	
Proximity of bus station	0.6%	1	0.0%	0		1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0		1	
Quality of food	10.6%	17	5.1%	3	13.9%	14	12.7%		14.9%	7	2.4%	1	9.9%	9		7		17	
Quality of non-food items	3.1%	5	1.7%	1	4.0%	4	2.8%	2	0.0%	0	7.1%	3	5.5%	5	0.0%	0		5	
Range of food	8.8%	14	8.5%	5	8.9%	9	9.9%	7	8.5%	4	7.1%	3	8.8%	8	8.2%	5	8.8%	14	
Range of non-food items	9.4%	15	15.3%	9		6	7.0%	5	10.6%		11.9%	5	7.7%	7	9.8%	6		15	
Specialist ethnic goods	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	4.3%	2	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2	
The cafe	1.9%	3	1.7%	1	2.0%	2	2.8%	2	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	1.9%	3	
The opportunity to support local businesses	6.9%	11	6.8%	4	6.9%	7	4.2%	3	10.6%	5	7.1%	3	8.8%	8	4.9%	3	6.9%	11	
The variety	8.1%	13	8.5%	5	7.9%	8	8.5%	6	8.5%	4	7.1%	3	5.5%	5	9.8%	6	8.1%	13	
Traditional values	3.8%	6	3.4%	2	4.0%	4	2.8%	2	4.3%	2	4.8%	2	2.2%	2	3.3%	2	3.8%	6	
Value for money	16.9%	27	15.3%	9	17.8%	18	14.1%	10	23.4%	11	14.3%	6	14.3%	13	14.8%	9	16.9%	27	
Other	3.1%	5	0.0%	0	5.0%	5	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	9.5%	4	3.3%	3	3.3%	2	3.1%	5	
Nothing	31.3%	50	39.0%	23	26.7%	27	29.6%	21	17.0%	8	50.0%	21	37.4%	34	26.2%	16	31.3%	50	
Cheap prices / offers	3.8%	6	5.1%	3	3.0%	3	4.2%	3	0.0%	0	7.1%	3	3.3%	3	4.9%	3	3.8%	6	
Outdoors / open air	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	
Second hand shopping	1.9%	3	1.7%	1	2.0%	2	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	4.8%	2	2.2%	2	1.6%	1	1.9%	3	
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160	

	Total	l	Male	:	Fema	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC	1	C2DE		Hudders	field
Q41 What one thing do y	ou parti	culari	y dislike	abo	ut mark	ets?												
Crime	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1
Difficult to find particular stalls	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1
Difficult to get around	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	2	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2
Difficult to park nearby	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Empty stalls / stalls closing down	7.5%	12	8.5%	5	6.9%	7	4.2%	3	6.4%	3	14.3%	6	8.8%	8	4.9%	3	7.5%	12
Inability to pay by credit card	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	2	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
It is not covered	1.9%	3	1.7%	1	2.0%	2	2.8%	2	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	1.9%	3
It is not heated	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Lack of cleanliness	1.9%	3	3.4%	2	1.0%	1	2.8%	2	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	3.3%	2	1.9%	3
Litter	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Not big enough	1.9%	3	0.0%	0	3.0%	3	2.8%	2	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	2	0.0%	0	1.9%	3
Not enough stalls	4.4%	7	6.8%	4	3.0%	3	2.8%	2	4.3%	2	7.1%	3	5.5%	5	3.3%	2	4.4%	7
Poor accessibility	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor facilities e.g. toilets, seating	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	2	2.8%	2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2
Poor quality environment	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality of food	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality of non-food items	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor range of food	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor service	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor value for money	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The café	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many stalls selling the same goods	2.5%	4	0.0%	0	4.0%	4	1.4%	1	4.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	2	3.3%	2	2.5%	4
Too many young children	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Too noisy	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Other	3.8%	6	3.4%	2	4.0%	4	4.2%	3	2.1%	1	4.8%	2	6.6%	6	0.0%	0	3.8%	6
Nothing	47.5%	76	47.5%	28	47.5%	48	42.3%	30	53.2%	25	50.0%	21	45.1%	41	52.5%	32	47.5%	76
Too busy	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Boring / no atmosphere	2.5%	4	3.4%	2	2.0%	2	2.8%	2	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	3.3%	3	1.6%	1	2.5%	4
Too many foreign / ethnic stalls	2.5%	4	3.4%	2	2.0%	2	0.0%	0	4.3%	2	4.8%	2	2.2%	2	3.3%	2	2.5%	4
(Don't know)	17.5%	28	18.6%	11	16.8%	17	23.9%	17	14.9%	7	9.5%	4	17.6%	16	18.0%	11	17.5%	28
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160

												0						
	Tota	ı	Male	!	Fema	le	16 - 34	4	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC	1	C2D	E	Hudders	sfield
Q42 What else do you pa	articular	ly disl	like aboı	ut ma	ırkets? [MR]												
Crime	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Difficult to find particular stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
Difficult to get around	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1
Difficult to park nearby	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Empty stalls / stalls closing down	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	2	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Inability to pay by credit card	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
It is not covered	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
It is not heated	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	2	0.0%	0	4.3%	2	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Lack of cleanliness	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	2	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2
Litter	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	1.3%	2
Not big enough	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1
Not enough stalls	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	2	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Poor accessibility	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2
Poor facilities e.g. toilets, seating	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	2	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	1.3%	2
Poor quality environment	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality of food	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
oor quality of non-food	2.5%	4	3.4%	2	2.0%	2	1.4%	1	4.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	2	3.3%	2	2.5%	4
Poor range of food	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2
Poor service	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Poor value for money	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
The café	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
Γοο many stalls selling the same goods	3.1%	5	1.7%	1	4.0%	4	7.0%	5	0.0%	0		0	1.1%	1	4.9%	3	3.1%	5
Too many young children	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too noisy	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.6%	1
Other	0.6%	ĵ	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Nothing	10.0%	16	13.6%	8	7.9%	8	9.9%	7	4.3%	2		7	11.0%	10		6	10.0%	16
Too busy	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Boring / no atmosphere	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
Too many foreign / ethnic stalls	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
(Don't know)	75.0%	120	72.9%	43	76.2%	77	74.6%	53	76.6%	36	73.8%	31	75.8%	69	77.0%	47	75.0%	120
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160

												0						
	Tota	l	Male	e	Fema	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC1	l	C2DI	E	Hudders	sfield
Q42X What do you partic	cularly dis	slike a	bout ma	arkets	s? (Any	Menti	on) [MR]										
	0.60/		1.70/		0.00/	0	1 40/		0.00/	0	0.00/		0.00/	0	1 60/		0.60/	
Crime Difficult to find particular stalls	0.6% 0.6%	1	1.7% 0.0%	1	0.0% 1.0%	0 1	1.4% 1.4%	1	0.0% 0.0%	0		0	0.0% 0.0%	0	1.6% 1.6%	1		1
Difficult to get around	1.9%	3	0.0%	0	3.0%	3	2.8%	2	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	3.3%	2	1.9%	3
Difficult to park nearby	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Empty stalls / stalls closing down	8.8%	14	8.5%	5		9	5.6%	4	8.5%		14.3%	6	9.9%	9	4.9%	3		14
Inability to pay by credit care	d 1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	2	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	2.2%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
It is not covered	1.9%	3	1.7%	1	2.0%	2	2.8%	2	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	3.3%	2	1.9%	3
It is not heated	1.3%	2	0.0%	0		2	0.0%	0	4.3%	2		0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
Lack of cleanliness	3.1%	5	3.4%	2	3.0%	3	4.2%	3	2.1%	1	2.4%	1	2.2%	2	4.9%	3	3.1%	5
Litter	1.9%	3	1.7%	1	2.0%	2	1.4%	1	4.3%	2	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	3.3%	2	1.9%	3
Not big enough	2.5%	4	0.0%	0		4	2.8%	2	4.3%	2		0	2.2%	2	1.6%	1	2.5%	4
Not enough stalls	5.6%	9	6.8%	4	5.0%	5	4.2%	3	6.4%	3		3	6.6%	6	3.3%	2	5.6%	9
Poor accessibility	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		2	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2
Poor facilities e.g. toilets, seating	2.5%	4	0.0%	0		4	4.2%	3	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1		2		4
Poor quality environment	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality of food	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Poor quality of non-food items	2.5%	4	3.4%	2	2.0%	2	1.4%	1	4.3%	2	2.4%	1	2.2%	2	3.3%	2	2.5%	4
Poor range of food	1.3%	2	1.7%	1	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	4.8%	2	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2
Poor service	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Poor value for money	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
The café	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Too many stalls selling the same goods	5.6%	9	1.7%	1	7.9%	8	8.5%	6	4.3%	2	2.4%	1	3.3%	3	8.2%	5	5.6%	9
Too many young children	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Too noisy	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Other	3.8%	6	3.4%	2	4.0%	4	4.2%	3	2.1%	1	4.8%	2	6.6%	6	0.0%	0	3.8%	6
Nothing	57.5%	92	61.0%	36			52.1%	37	57.4%	27		28	56.0%	51		38		92
Too busy	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0		0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Boring / no atmosphere	2.5%	4	3.4%	2	2.0%	2	2.8%	2	2.1%	1		1	3.3%	3	1.6%	1	2.5%	4
Too many foreign / ethnic stalls	2.5%	4	3.4%	2		2	0.0%	0	4.3%	2		2	2.2%	2	3.3%	2	2.5%	4
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160
GEN Gender of respond	lent:																	
Male	36.9%	59	100.0%	59	0.0%	0	40.8%	29	29.8%	14	38.1%	16	36.3%	33	41.0%	25	36.9%	59
Female	63.1%	101	0.0%	0	100.0%	101	59.2%	42	70.2%	33	61.9%	26	63.7%	58	59.0%	36	63.1%	101
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160

35 - 44 years										• • •			- 8	~	`	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			
18 - 24 years		Tota	ıl	Male	9	Fema	le	16 - 3	4	35 - 5	4	55 +	-	ABC	1	C2DE	;	Hudders	sfield
18 - 24 years																			
25 - 34 years	AGE Age of respondent	:																	
25 - 34 years	18 - 24 years	28.1%	45	33.9%	20	24.8%	25	63.4%	45	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	39.6%	36	14.8%	9	28.1%	45
45 - 54 years 17.5% 28 16.9% 10 17.8% 18 0.0% 0 59.6% 28 0.0% 0 12.1% 11 24.6% 15 17.5% 28 25 55 - 64 years 11.4% 23 16.9% 10 12.9% 13 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 54.8% 23 13.2% 12 18.0% 11 14.4% 23 23 23 23 23 23 23 2	25 - 34 years	16.3%	26	15.3%	9	16.8%	17	36.6%	26	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	12.1%	11	18.0%	11	16.3%	26
55 - 64 years	35 - 44 years	11.9%	19	6.8%	4	14.9%	15	0.0%	0	40.4%	19	0.0%	0	6.6%	6	19.7%	12	11.9%	19
Base:	45 - 54 years	17.5%	28	16.9%	10	17.8%	18	0.0%	0	59.6%	28	0.0%	0	12.1%	11	24.6%	15	17.5%	28
Base: 160	55 - 64 years	11.9%			6	12.9%			0	0.0%	0	45.2%			15	4.9%	3	11.9%	
SEG Socio Economic Grouping AB	65+ years	14.4%	23	16.9%	10	12.9%	13	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	54.8%	23	13.2%	12	18.0%	11	14.4%	23
AB	Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160
C1	SEG Socio Economic G	rouping																	
C1	AB	14.4%	23	15.3%	9	13.9%	14	7.0%	5	8.5%	4	33.3%	14	25.3%	23	0.0%	0	14.4%	23
C2																			
Refused S.0%	C2	18.1%	29	23.7%	14	14.9%	15	9.9%			15	16.7%	7	0.0%	0		29	18.1%	29
Base	DE	20.0%	32	18.6%	11	20.8%	21	18.3%	13	25.5%	12	16.7%	7	0.0%	0	52.5%	32	20.0%	32
White	(Refused)	5.0%	8	1.7%	1	6.9%	7	5.6%	4	6.4%	3	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	5.0%	8
White 90.6% 145 89.8% 53 91.1% 92 88.7% 63 91.5% 43 92.9% 39 86.8% 79 95.1% 58 90.6% 145 Indian 0.6% 1 1.7% 1 0.0% 0 1.4% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 1.1% 1 0.0% 0 0.6% 1 Pakistani 3.8% 6 5.1% 3 3.0% 3 7.0% 5 0.0% 0 0.24% 1 6.6% 6 0.0% 0 0.38% 6 Bangladeshi 0.0% 0 0	Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160
Indian	ETH Ethnicity of respon	ndent																	
Indian	White	90.6%	145	89.8%	53	91.1%	92	88.7%	63	91.5%	43	92.9%	39	86.8%	79	95.1%	58	90.6%	145
Bangladeshi 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 0 0.0% 1 0 0.0% 1 0 0.0% 1 0 0.0% 1 0 0.0% 1 1.0% 1 1.4% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 1.1% 1 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 1.3% 2 1.7% 1 1.0% 1 1.4% 1 2.1% 1 0.0% 0 1.1% 1 1.6% 1 1.3% 2 0.0% 0	Indian										0	0.0%			1				1
Other Asian 0.6% 1 0.0% 0 1.0% 1 1.4% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 1.1% 1 0.0% 0 0.6% 1 Black Caribbean 1.3% 2 1.7% 1 1.0% 1 1.4% 1 2.1% 1 0.0% 0 1.1% 1 1.6% 1 1.3% 2 Black African 0.0% 0 0.0% </td <td>Pakistani</td> <td>3.8%</td> <td>6</td> <td>5.1%</td> <td>3</td> <td>3.0%</td> <td>3</td> <td>7.0%</td> <td>5</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>2.4%</td> <td>1</td> <td>6.6%</td> <td>6</td> <td>0.0%</td> <td>0</td> <td>3.8%</td> <td>6</td>	Pakistani	3.8%	6	5.1%	3	3.0%	3	7.0%	5	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	6.6%	6	0.0%	0	3.8%	6
Black Caribbean	Bangladeshi	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Black African 0.0% 0 0.	Other Asian	0.6%			0	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
Other Black 0.0% 0 0.					_				_				0				-		_
Chinese 0.0% 0 0					0								0	0.0%	0				0
Any other ethnic group O.0%																			0
Mixed background 0.0% 0																			-
(Refused) 3.1% 5 1.7% 1 4.0% 4 0.0% 0 6.4% 3 4.8% 2 3.3% 3 3.3% 2 3.1% 5 Base: 160 59 101 71 47 42 91 61 160 DAY Day of interview Monday 11.9% 19 0.0% 0 18.8% 19 8.5% 6 12.8% 6 16.7% 7 8.8% 8 14.8% 9 11.9% 19 Tuesday 7.5% 12 6.8% 4 7.9% 8 7.0% 5 12.8% 6 2.4% 1 2.2% 2 9.8% 6 7.5% 12 Wednesday 10.0% 16 15.3% 9 6.9% 7 12.7% 9 4.3% 2 11.9% 5 12.1% 11 8.2% 5 10.0% 16 Thursday 35.0% 56 55.9% 33 22.8% 23 36.6% 26 21.3% 10 47.6% 20 39.6% 36 32.8% 20 35.0% 56 Friday 11.9% 19 10.2% 6 12.9% 13 5.6% 4 14.9% 7 19.0% 8 14.3% 13 9.8% 6 11.9% 19 Saturday 23.8% 38 11.9% 7 30.7% 31 29.6% 21 34.0% 16 2.4% 1 23.1% 21 24.6% 15 23.8% 38 Sunday 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0																			-
Base: 160 59 101 71 47 42 91 61 160 DAY Day of interview Monday 11.9% 19 0.0% 0 18.8% 19 8.5% 6 12.8% 6 16.7% 7 8.8% 8 14.8% 9 11.9% 19 Tuesday 7.5% 12 6.8% 4 7.9% 8 7.0% 5 12.8% 6 2.4% 1 2.2% 2 9.8% 6 7.5% 12 Wednesday 10.0% 16 15.3% 9 6.9% 7 12.7% 9 4.3% 2 11.9% 5 12.1% 11 8.2% 5 10.0% 16 Thursday 35.0% 56 55.9% 33 22.8% 23 36.6% 26 21.3% 10 47.6% 20 39.6% 36 32.8% 20 35.0% 56 Friday 11.9%	Ü																		-
Monday 11.9% 19 0.0% 0 18.8% 19 8.5% 6 12.8% 6 16.7% 7 8.8% 8 14.8% 9 11.9% 19 Tuesday 7.5% 12 6.8% 4 7.9% 8 7.0% 5 12.8% 6 2.4% 1 2.2% 2 9.8% 6 7.5% 12 Wednesday 10.0% 16 15.3% 9 6.9% 7 12.7% 9 4.3% 2 11.9% 5 12.1% 11 8.2% 5 10.0% 16 Thursday 35.0% 56 55.9% 33 22.8% 23 36.6% 26 21.3% 10 47.6% 20 39.6% 36 32.8% 20 35.0% 56 Friday 11.9% 19 10.2% 6 12.9% 13 5.6% 4 14.9% 7 19.0% 8 14.3% 13 9.8% 6 11.9% 19 Saturday 23.8% 38 11.9% 7 30.7% 31 29.6% 21 34.0% 16 2.4% 1 23.1% 21 24.6% 15 23.8% 38 Sunday 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0	(Refused)	3.1%	5	1.7%	1	4.0%	4	0.0%	0	6.4%	3	4.8%	2	3.3%	3	3.3%	2	3.1%	5
Monday 11.9% 19 0.0% 0 18.8% 19 8.5% 6 12.8% 6 16.7% 7 8.8% 8 14.8% 9 11.9% 19 Tuesday 7.5% 12 6.8% 4 7.9% 8 7.0% 5 12.8% 6 2.4% 1 2.2% 2 9.8% 6 7.5% 12 Wednesday 10.0% 16 15.3% 9 6.9% 7 12.7% 9 4.3% 2 11.9% 5 12.1% 11 8.2% 5 10.0% 16 Thursday 35.0% 56 55.9% 33 22.8% 23 36.6% 26 21.3% 10 47.6% 20 39.6% 36 32.8% 20 35.0% 56 Friday 11.9% 19 10.2% 6 12.9% 13 5.6% 4 14.9% 7 19.0% 8 14.3% 13 9.8% 6 11.9% 19 Saturday 23.8% 38 11.9% 7 30.7% 31 29.6% 21 34.0% 16 2.4% 1 23.1% 21 24.6% 15 23.8% 38 Sunday 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0	Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160
Tuesday 7.5% 12 6.8% 4 7.9% 8 7.0% 5 12.8% 6 2.4% 1 2.2% 2 9.8% 6 7.5% 12 Wednesday 10.0% 16 15.3% 9 6.9% 7 12.7% 9 4.3% 2 11.9% 5 12.1% 11 8.2% 5 10.0% 16 Thursday 35.0% 56 55.9% 33 22.8% 23 36.6% 26 21.3% 10 47.6% 20 39.6% 36 32.8% 20 35.0% 56 Friday 11.9% 19 10.2% 6 12.9% 13 5.6% 4 14.9% 7 19.0% 8 14.3% 13 9.8% 6 11.9% 19 Saturday 23.8% 38 11.9% 7 30.7% 31 29.6% 21 34.0% 16 2.4% 1 23.1% 21 24.6% 15 23.8% 38 Sunday 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0	DAY Day of interview																		
Wednesday 10.0% 16 15.3% 9 6.9% 7 12.7% 9 4.3% 2 11.9% 5 12.1% 11 8.2% 5 10.0% 16 Thursday 35.0% 56 55.9% 33 22.8% 23 36.6% 26 21.3% 10 47.6% 20 39.6% 36 32.8% 20 35.0% 56 Friday 11.9% 19 10.2% 6 12.9% 13 5.6% 4 14.9% 7 19.0% 8 14.3% 13 9.8% 6 11.9% 19 Saturday 23.8% 38 11.9% 7 30.7% 31 29.6% 21 34.0% 16 2.4% 1 23.1% 21 24.6% 15 23.8% 38 Sunday 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%	Monday	11.9%			0	18.8%	19	8.5%	6	12.8%	6	16.7%	7	8.8%	8	14.8%	9	11.9%	19
Thursday 35.0% 56 55.9% 33 22.8% 23 36.6% 26 21.3% 10 47.6% 20 39.6% 36 32.8% 20 35.0% 56 Friday 11.9% 19 10.2% 6 12.9% 13 5.6% 4 14.9% 7 19.0% 8 14.3% 13 9.8% 6 11.9% 19 Saturday 23.8% 38 11.9% 7 30.7% 31 29.6% 21 34.0% 16 2.4% 1 23.1% 21 24.6% 15 23.8% 38 Sunday 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0	Tuesday	7.5%	12	6.8%	4	7.9%	8	7.0%	5	12.8%	6	2.4%	1	2.2%	2	9.8%	6	7.5%	12
Friday 11.9% 19 10.2% 6 12.9% 13 5.6% 4 14.9% 7 19.0% 8 14.3% 13 9.8% 6 11.9% 19 Saturday 23.8% 38 11.9% 7 30.7% 31 29.6% 21 34.0% 16 2.4% 1 23.1% 21 24.6% 15 23.8% 38 Sunday 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0	Wednesday	10.0%	16	15.3%	9	6.9%	7	12.7%	9	4.3%	2	11.9%	5	12.1%	11	8.2%	5	10.0%	16
Saturday 23.8% 38 11.9% 7 30.7% 31 29.6% 21 34.0% 16 2.4% 1 23.1% 21 24.6% 15 23.8% 38 Sunday 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0	Thursday	35.0%	56	55.9%	33	22.8%	23	36.6%	26	21.3%			20	39.6%	36	32.8%	20	35.0%	56
Sunday 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0	Friday										7		8						
•	Saturday																		
Base: 160 59 101 71 47 42 91 61 160	Sunday	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
	Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160

	Tota	1	Male	;	Fema	le	16 - 34	ı	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC1	l	C2DE	;	Hudder	sfield
TIM Time of Interview																		
09.00 - 12.00	41.3%	66	40.7%	24	41.6%	42	36.6%	26	42.6%	20	47.6%	20	39.6%	36	42.6%	26	41.3%	66
$12.01 - 14.00 \\ 14.01 - 17.00$	33.8% 25.0%		32.2% 27.1%		34.7% 23.8%	35 24	32.4% 31.0%	23 22	34.0% 23.4%		35.7% 16.7%		33.0% 27.5%	30 25	37.7% 19.7%		33.8% 25.0%	54 40
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160
TOW Town																		
Batley	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0.0	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Huddersfield	100.0%	160	100.0%	59	100.0%	101	100.0%	71	100.0%	47	100.0%	42	100.0%	91	100.0%	61	100.0%	160
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42		91		61		160

	Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE	I	Huddersfi	eld
LOC Location [MR]																		
Batley - Commercial Street (East)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Batley - Commercial Street (Close to Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Batley - Cambridge Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Batley - Upper Commercial Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Batley - Branch Road / St James Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton - Northgate / Horncastle Street (Close to Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton - Northgate / Albion Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton - Cheapside / Northgate	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Cleckheaton - Northgate (Near Barclays)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury - Long Causeway / Crackenedge Lane	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury - Northgate / Market Place	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury - Westgate (Near Halifax)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury - Northgate / Corporation Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Dewsbury - Foundry Street (Close to Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike - Northgate Heckmondwike - Blanket Hall Street (Close to Market)	0.0% 0.0%	0																
Heckmondwike - Market Street (South)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Heckmondwike - Market Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Point - Cooper Lane Junction	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Point - Victoria Street	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Point - Hollowgate (Close to Market)	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Holmfirth Point - Huddersfield Road (Near Tourist Information	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0

	Total		Male		Femal	e	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		A	ABC1		C2DI	E	Hud	dersfiel	d
Centre) Holmfirth Point - Huddersfield Road (Close	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.	0%	0	0.0%	0	0.	0%	0
to Market) Huddersfield Point - Brrok Street / Byram Street (Close to Open Market)	30.6%	49	44.1%	26	22.8%	23	36.6%	26	29.8%	14	21.4%	9	34.	1%	31	26.2%	16	30.	6%	49
Huddersfield Point - John William Street	18.1%	29	20.3%	12	16.8%	17	16.9%	12	19.1%	9	19.0%	8	15.	4%	14	23.0%	14	18.	1%	29
Huddersfield Point - Westgate Street	33.8%	54	16.9%	10	43.6%	44	33.8%	24	31.9%	15	35.7%	15	30.	8%	28	37.7%	23	33.	8%	54
Huddersfield Point - Cross Church Street / Queen Street	6.9%	11	8.5%	5	5.9%	6	4.2%	3	8.5%	4	9.5%	4	8.	8%	8	4.9%	3	6.	9%	11
Huddersfield Point - High Street / Ramsden Street (Close to Indoor Market)	5.6%	9	5.1%	3	5.9%	6	4.2%	3	4.3%	2	9.5%	4	7.	7%	7	1.6%	1	5.	6%	9
Huddersfield Point - King Street	5.0%	8	5.1%	3	5.0%	5	4.2%	3	6.4%	3	4.8%	2	3.	3%	3	6.6%	4	5.	0%	8
Base:		160		59		101		71		47		42			91		61		1	60

Total Male Female 16 - 34 35 - 54 55 + ABC1 C2DE Huddersfield										W 1 G	1 1	amm	S	CEIIV	11 0				
0.0% 0.0%		Total		Male		Female		16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE		Huddersi	field
0.0% 0.0%	PC .																		
0.0% 0.0%	BB1 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
0.0% 0.0%	D																		
0.0% 0.0%	BD112																		
0.0% 0 0.	BD11 2 BD12 0																		
0.09% 0 0.09%	BD12 0 BD12 8																		
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	BD12 8																		
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	BD13 1 BD13 2																		
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	BD19												-						
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	BD19 3																		
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$															-				
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	BD19 4												-						
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	BD19 5 BD19 6																		
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	BD3 0																		
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$			_												-				
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	D4 4																		
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	D4 6 D4 9												-		-				
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$																			
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	D8 4		_										-		-				_
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	V3 3																		
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	D																		
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	D1		_										-		-				
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	D1 1																		
$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	ID1 2												-		-				
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	D1 3																		
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	D1 4																		
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	D1 5																		
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	D1 6												_						
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	D19 5																		
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	D2														_				
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	D2 1																		
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	ID2 2																		
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	ID2 3																		
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	ID23 2												-						
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	HD3																		
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	ID3 2																		
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	ID3 3																		
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	ID3 4												_						
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	ID4 4												-				_		
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	HD4 5																		
$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	HD4 6																		
0.6% 1 1.7% 1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 2.4% 1 1.1% 1 0.0% 0 0.6% 1 9.4% 15 6.8% 4 10.9% 11 4.2% 3 17.0% 8 9.5% 4 8.8% 8 9.8% 6 9.4% 15 1.9% 3 1.7% 1 2.0% 2 2.8% 2 2.1% 1 0.0% 0 1.1% 1 3.3% 2 1.9% 3	ID4 7																		
9.4% 15 6.8% 4 10.9% 11 4.2% 3 17.0% 8 9.5% 4 8.8% 8 9.8% 6 9.4% 15 1.9% 3 1.7% 1 2.0% 2 2.8% 2 2.1% 1 0.0% 0 1.1% 1 3.3% 2 1.9% 3	HD5 0														_				
$1.9\% \qquad 3 1.7\% \qquad 1 2.0\% \qquad 2 2.8\% \qquad 2 2.1\% \qquad 1 0.0\% \qquad 0 1.1\% \qquad 1 3.3\% \qquad 2 1.9\% \qquad 3$	ID5 7												-		-				
	ID5 8																		
0.6% 1 $0.0%$ 0 $1.0%$ 1 $0.0%$ 0 $2.1%$ 1 $0.0%$ 0 $0.0%$ 0 $0.6%$ 1	ID5 9				-										-				
	D6	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	Ü	2.1%	1	0.0%	Ü	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1

-												-						
	Total		Male		Female	;	16 - 34		35 - 54		55 +		ABC1		C2DE]	Hudders	field
TTD 4.4	4.00/	_	0.004		• • • • •	_			0.004		2.407		2.204		0.004		4.004	
HD6 1	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	2	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.2%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
HD6 2	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
HD6 3	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	2	1.4%	1 0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.2%	2	0.0% 0.0%	0	1.3%	2
HD6 4 HD6 7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0		0	0.0%	0
HD7 1	0.0% 0.6%	1	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 1.0%	1	0.0% 1.4%	1	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 1.1%	1	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.6%	1
HD7 4	4.4%	7	3.4%	2	5.0%	5	4.2%	3	8.5%	4	0.0%	0	2.2%	2	8.2%	5	4.4%	7
HD7 5	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
HD8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD8 0	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	2	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	2.2%	2	0.0%	0	1.3%	2
HD8 8	1.3%	2	0.0%	0	2.0%	2	0.0%	0	4.3%	2	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2
HD8 9	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
HD9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD9 1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	Ö	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1
HD9 2	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
HD9 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD9 4	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1
HD9 5	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
HD9 6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HD9 7	1.3%	2	3.4%	2	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	1.6%	1	1.3%	2
HU18 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HU3 6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HU8 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
HX2 9	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1
HX3 9	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
HX5 5	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
HX6 2	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
KY15 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
LS	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
LS10 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
LS14 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
LS19 7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
LS26 0	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
LS27 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
LS28 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
LS6 1	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
NE42 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
OL4 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
Refused	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1
S35 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
S75 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0 1	0.0%	0 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0 1
S75 3	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	_	0.0%		0.0%		2.4%		1.1%		0.0%	0	0.6%	
S75 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
SL3 1 SY12 9	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0	0.0% 0.0%	0
WA4 2	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
WA4 Z WF	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.6%	0
AA 1,	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U	0.0%	U

-												0						
	Total		Male	:	Fema	le	16 - 34	ļ	35 - 5	4	55 +		ABC1		C2DE]	Hudders	sfield
WF1 4	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
WF12 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF12 7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF12 8	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	0.0%	0	2.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1
WF12 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF13	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF13 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF13 2	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF13 3	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF13 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF13 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF14	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF14 0	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	2.4%	1	0.0%	0	1.6%	1	0.6%	1
WF14 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF14 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF15 6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF15 7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF15 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF16	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF16 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF164	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF167	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF169	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 4	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 5	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 7	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 9	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF17 Z	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF27 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF3 1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF44 0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
WF9 6	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
YO31 0	0.6%	1	1.7%	1	0.0%	0	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
YO32 3	0.6%	1	0.0%	0	1.0%	1	1.4%	1	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	1.1%	1	0.0%	0	0.6%	1
YO8 8	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0	0.0%	0
	0.070	-	0.070	59	0.070	101	0.070	71	0.070	47	0.070	42	3.070	91	0.070	61	0.070	
Base:		160		39		101		/ 1		4/		42		91		0.1		160

Appendix 8:

'Other' Responses

Kirklees In Centre Survey For WYG Planning & Environment 'Other' Responses

Q07 Did you travel to (STUDY CENTRE) directly from home, work or elsewhere?

Elsewhere:

Nursery school Church Dewsbury Holmbridge Hornsea Huddersfield Leeds Manchester Non-food shopping Penistone	2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Penistone	1
University	1
Total	12

Q08 What location did you travel to (STUDY CENTRE) from?

Elsewhere:

Almondbury	2
Chickenley	2
Healey	2
Huddersfield (Outside Town Centre)	2
Kirkheaton	2
Lindley	2 2
Lockwood	2
Milnsbridge	
Paddock	2
Skelmanthorpe	2 2 2
Wakefield	2
York	2
Barnsley	1
Berry Brow	1
Birchencliffe	1
Birkby	1
Carlinghow	1
Coventry	1
Crosland Moor	1
Dalton	1
Deighton	1
Drighlington	1
East Bath	1
East Beverley	1
Edgerton	1
Ferndale	1
Gomersal	1
Hade Edge	1
Halifax	1
Hartshead	1
Heckmondwike (Outside Town Centre)	1
High Hoyland	1
Honley	1
Hornsea	1
Kirkburton	1
Lepton	1
Lowerhouse	1
Manchester	1
Marske	1
Meltham	1
Millfield	1
Millhouse Green	1
Morley	1
Netherthorpe	1
1 toutot titot po	1

	Total	16
	Visiting the library	1
	Tax office	1
	Tattoo parlours	1
	Sales	1
	Photo machine	1
	Not too many roads	1
	Just passing through	1
	I'm a tourist	1
	I like the town	1
	Have a job interview	1
	Handing out job applications	1
	Going to the station	1
	Come to view a pub	1
	Collecting tickets	1
	Charity shops Collecting a book	1
Q10	Why do you choose to shop / visit (STUDY CENTRE	
	Total	73
	Wyke	1
	Wooldale	1
	Warrington	1
	Upper Batley	1
	Tong	1
	Storrs Hall	1
	Staincliffe	1
	Southill	1
	Shepley	1
	Selby Sheepridge	1
	Quarmby	1
	Pudsey	1
	Penistone	1
	Ossett	1
	Oldham	1
	Oakes	1

Q11 What is the main reason why you are in (STUDY CENTRE) today?

Food and grocery shopping:

Total

Lidl, Manchester Road, Huddersfield	2
Sainsbury's, Railway Street, Dewsbury	
Different food stores in Dewsbury	
Fulton Foods, Market Street, Heckmondwike	
Home Bargains, New Street, Huddersfield	1
Local Shops, Northgate, Cleckheaton	1
Local Shops, Northgate, Cleckheaton	
Old Bridge Bakery, Holmfirth	1
Total	10
Other:	
Baby shopping (e.g. nappies, bottles etc.)	2
Pound shop	2
Visit Argos	2
Collect car	1
Collecting a book	1
Collecting tickets	1
Computer game shop	1
DIY / paint shop	1
DVD shop	1
Go to church	1
I'm a tourist	1
Looking for housing	1
Travel agents	1
Various shops	1

17

Q12 What else do you intend to do whilst in (STUDY CENTRE) today?

Food and grocery shopping:

Sainsbury's, Railway Street, Dewsbury	2
Sainsbury's, Southgate, Shorehead, Huddersfield	2
Farmfoods, Aldams Road, Dewsbury	1
Greengrocers, Holmfirth	1
Heron Foods, Dewsbury	1
Home Bargains, New Street, Huddersfield	1
Lidl Wakefield Road	1
Lidl, Fultons Food, Heckmondwike	1
Local Shops, Heckmondwike	1
* '	1
Local Shops, Holmfirth	
Not sure yet	1
Poundland, New Street, Huddersfield	1
Wilkinsons, Crackenedge Lane, Dewsbury	1
Total	15
Total	15
Other:	
Bedding shop	1
Dropped off wife	1
Non-food shops - not sure which	1
Second hand shops	1
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	-
Total	4

Q17 Which centre / retail park did you last visit for your main food and grocery shopping? Online 2 2 Penistone Pudsey 2 York 2 Beverley 1 Birtley 1 Blackburn County Clare, Ireland 1 Coventry 1 Far Town Fife 1 Manchester Oldham Rothwell 1 Salendine Nook 1 Selby 1 Warrington 1 Windsor 1 Wooldale 1 **Total** 23 Q18 Why do you choose to do your main food shop at (LOCATION AT Q.17) rather than (STUDY CENTRE)? Someone takes me there 2 Can do from home 1 Convenience 1 Don't like Tesco 1 Easier to drive 1 For a change 1 Good market Has a Lidl store Has a Marks and Spencer food 1 Has an Aldi store I have discount as retired staff 1 I was there at the time 1 Near to daughters school 1 Near to mothers house 1 To keep it going use it so we don't lose it 1 Was there visiting Bagshaw Museum at the time 1

17

Total

Q20	Will you buy anything other than food goods today, whilst in (STUDY CENTRE)?		
	Cards	2	
	Newspaper	2	
	Soft household furnishings	2	
	Spectacles	2	
	Wool	2	
	Baby items	1	
	Book	1	
	CDs	1	
	Cigarettes	1	
	Computer game	1	
	DVD	1	
	Flowers	1	
	Hairdressers	1	
	Total	18	
Q21	Where (centre / facility) did you last shop for non-food goods?		
	Beverley	1	
	County Clare, Ireland	1	
	Coventry	1	
	Derby	1	
	Golcar	1	
	Mill Village	1	
	Northumberland	1	
	Oldham	1	
	Perth	1	
	Warrington	1	
	Windsor	1	
	Wooldale	1	
	Total	12	

Q24 Why do you choose to shop at (LOCATION AT Q.21) for non-food shopping instead of (STUDY CENTRE)?

Total	14
Used to live there	1
To keep it in business	1
Tesco on offer	1
Something different to do	1
Quality of non-food shops	1
No IT shops in Heckmondwike	1
Nail salon there	1
Has a Matalan	1
Got vouchers to spend at Marks and Spencer	1
Easy to do	1
Close to family / friends	2
Can do it from home	2

Q33 What type of shops or services would you like to see more of in (STUDY CENTRE)?

Aldi	2
Health food shop	
Local produce / locally ran shop	2 2
Morrisons	
New Library	2
A bus station	1
A NatWest bank	1
Antique shop	1
Argos	1
Better parking provisions	1
Boots	1
Charity shop	1
Cheaper clothes shop	1
Cheaper supermarket	1
Competition to the Co-op	1
Computer shop	1
Designer shop	1
Discount shop	1
DIY shop	1
Fewer empty shops	1
Haberdashery	1
Hardware store	1
HMV, model shop	1
Hobby shops	1
Indoor shopping	1
Indoor shopping and bus station	1
Information Centre	1
Internet cafe	1
John Lewis	1
Lower rents	1
Maternity wear shop	1
Old fashioned shop	1
Older ladies fashion shop	1
Sort out the junction at traffic lights	1
Underwear shop	1

Total

40

Q34 What type of leisure facilities would you like to see more of in (STUDY CENTRE)?

Total	12
Paintball	1
Music festivals, independent shops	1
McDonalds	1
HMV type places	1
Hairdressing	1
Golf course	1
Gardens	1
Free toilets	1
A concert hall	1
A camping site	1
Cheaper sports centre / gym	2

Q35 What measures do you think would improve (STUDY CENTRE) and make it more attractive?

A new Tesco	2
Close Tesco	2
Do the George Hotel up, revamp	2
Remove the betting shops	2
Update buildings / refurbish shops	2
A better road system	1
A Sainsbury's	1
A Zara shop	1
Better pubs	1
Bring back the cinema	1
Bulldoze it all and start again	1
Cheaper pubs and restaurants	1
Complete the bus station	1
Debenhams	1
Derelict space and properties is keeping Tesco out	1
Do not close the library	1
Fewer chain stores	1
Fewer immigrants	1
Fewer shops for tourists	1
Get rid of Riverside Shopping Centre	1
Improve the roads	1
Keep on with the festivals to encourage more people here	1
Leave the bus service alone	1
Less Phone shops	1
Lots of divide between young and old	1
Marks and Spencer	1
More baby changing facilities	1
New shopping centre	1
Prevents pubs and shops closing	1
Remove cast iron statues	1
Remove graffiti	1
Style of architecture	1
The post office advertising sign looks out of place	1

38

Total

Q36 What do you think are the biggest weaknesses of (STUDY CENTRE)?

Too many foreigners	2
All of it	1
Brighthouse	1
Lack of community based activities	1
Lack of entertainment in general	1
Lack of interest from people and retailers	1
Lack of named chemist e.g. Boots / Superdrug	1
Market could be better	1
More bins needed and placed in sensible locations	1
Need pound shops and Marks and Spencer	1
No Butchers; Too many taxi ranks and hairdressers	1
No 'proper' centre	1
No Tesco and no petrol station	1
Not enough trains to Brighouse	1
Nothing for young people to do	1
Old fashioned	1
Poor road quality	1
Post office and the Library are too far out	1
Poverty and unemployment; The end of town by Wilkinson's	1
Shop owners don't want change, they don't want a supermarkets	1
Small businesses struggle because of Morrisons	1
The area	1
The clientele	1
The main road through the centre	1
The shopkeepers won't let anyone else come in to see	1
Too many Asian / ethnic things	1
Too many cafes and banks	1
Too many chemists	1
Too many houses being built	1
Too many people have a say in what happens to the town	1
Unemployment	1
Total	32

Q39	what one thing do you particularly like about markets?	
	Clean	1
	Good for browsing	1
	Hustle and bustle	1
	It's a reason to come to Holmfirth	1
	Like the farmers market	1
	Like the flower stall	1
	Nail shop	1
	Nice coffee shops	1
	Something different to do and look at	1
	The car boot	1
	Undercover	1
	Total	11
Q40	What else do you particularly like about markets?	
	Can shop inside when it's cold	1
	The car boot	1
	Somewhere to meet friends	1
	Total	3
Q41	What one thing do you particularly dislike about markets?	
	Farmers markets not here often enough	2
	Heavy traffic	2
	A bit run down	1
	The charity stalls	1
	The damage it causes	1
	Gone down the drain	1
	It needs a facelift. Its old fashioned and tatty	1
	Don't like markets in general	1
	King Street Market pulled down	1
	Only good for browsing	1
	Poor disabled access, too narrow aisles	1
	Stigma	1
	The smell	1
	Too expensive	1
	Total	16

Q42 What else do you particularly dislike about markets?

Total	3
Paying for toilets	1
It's rubbish	1
Dingy	1

Appendix 9:

Sample Questionnaire

NEMS market research

BATLEY, CLECKHEATON, DEWSBURY, HECKMONDWIKE, HOLMFIRTH, HUDDERSFIELD - IN STREET SURVEY

INTRODUCTION: Good morning / afternoon, I am from **NEMS** market research, an independent market research company. We are conducting a short survey in (STUDY CENTRE) about shopping and other services. Do you have 8-10 minutes to answer some questions please?

ASK ALL:

Q.A. First of all, can I ask you do you work in any of the following? Market Research or Retail

READ OUT:

Yes No CLOSE INTERVIEW CONTINUE, GO TO Q.1

ASK ALL:

Q.1 Do you normally have regular access to a car for personal use during the day? READ OUT. ONE ANSWER ONLY.

ASK ALL:

 $Q.2 \qquad \text{Do you normally have regular access to a car for personal use during the evening / night?}$

READ OUT. ONE ANSWER ONLY.

 Q.1
 Q.2

 (1)
 (2)

 Yes
 1
 1

 No
 2
 2

ASK ALL:

Q.3 How did you travel to (STUDY CENTRE) today (main part of journey)? DO NOT PROMPT. ONE ANSWER ONLY.

	(3)	
Car / van (as driver)	1	GO TO Q.4
Car / van (as passenger)	2	GO TO Q.4
Bus, minibus or coach	3	GO TO Q.6
Motorcycle, scooter or moped	4	GO TO Q.6
Walk	5	GO TO Q.6
Taxi / minicab	6	GO TO Q.6
Train	7	GO TO Q.6
Metro	8	GO TO Q.6
Bicycle	9	GO TO Q.6
Park and Ride	A	GO TO Q.6
Other (PLEASE WRITE IN)	В	GO TO Q.6

ASK THOSE WHO SAID 'BY CAR / VAN'AT Q.3. OTHERS GO TO Q.6:

Q.4 Where did you park today?

DO NOT PROMPT. ONE ANSWER ONLY.

HUDDERSFIELD:	(4)
Albion Street Car Park	1
Alfred Street/Market Hall Car Park (nr Queensgate Market)	2
Cambridge Road Car Park	2 3 4 5 6 7
Dundas Street, above the Sainsbury's foodstore	4
Huddersfield Bus Station, Upperhead Road	5
Huddersfield Railway Station, St Georges Square	6
Huddersfield Sports Centre, Old Leeds Road	7
Kingsgate Shopping Centre	8
Lidl foodstore, Manchester Road	8 9 A
Pine Street Car Park	Α
Sainsbury's, Wakefield Road	В
Spring Wood Street Car Park	C
St Andrews Road Car Park	D
Tesco, Viaduct Street Car Park	Е
Unna Way, nr Tesco foodstore	F
Wilkinsons Car Park (Off Alfred Street)	G
HUDDERSFIELD RETAIL PARKS:	(5)
Castlegate Retail Park	1
Great Northern Retail Park	2
Phoenix Mills Retail Park	2 3 4
Queensgate Retail Park	
The Ringway Centre	5

BATLEY:	(6)
Aldi, Branch Road	(6) 1
Bradford Road Car Park	2
Cross Street Car Park	3
Field Lane Car Park	4
Henrietta Street Car Park	4 5
Hick Lane Car Park	6
Market Place Car Park	<u>6</u> 7
New Way Car Park	8
Station Road Car Park	9
Tesco, Bradford Road	Α
The Mill, Bradford Road	В
Wards Hill Car Park, Wellington Street	C
Well Lane Car Park	D
CLECKHEATON:	(7)
Bradford Road Car Park	1
Crown Street Car Park	2
Tesco, Northgate	3
Town Hall Car Park	4
DEWSBURY:	(8)
Asda, The Rishworth Centre	1
Camroyd Street Car Park	2
Cliffe Street Car Park	3
Commercial Road Car Park	4
Crackenedge Lane Car Park	5 6
Dewsbury Railway Station Car Park	
Dewsbury Sports Centre, Longcauseway	7
Lidl, Commercial Road	8
Railway Street Car Park (nr Mecca Bingo)	9 A
Sainsbury's, The Rishworth Centre South Street Car Park	A B
The Rishworth Centre	<u>С</u>
Wakefield Old Road Car Park	D
Whitehall Way Car Park	E
·	
HECKMONDWIKE:	(9)
High Street Car Park	1
Kaye Street Car Park	2
Market Place Car Park	3
Morrisons, Union Street	4
Northgate Retail Centre	5
HOLMFIRTH:	(10)
Bridge Lane Car Park	1
Co-operative Food, Market Street	2
Holmfirth Library Car Park	3
Huddersfield Road Car Park	4
Station Road Car Park	5
Towngate Car Park	6
OTHERS.	(11)
OTHERS: Other (PLEASE WRITE IN FULL CAR PARK ADDRESS)	(11) 1
(Don't know – On Street)	2
(Don't know – Car park)	3
(Dropped off – didn't park)	4

	ASK IF CAR PARK MENTIONED AT Q.4, OTHERS GO TO Q.6:	
Q.5	Did you have any difficulties obtaining a car parking space today?	
C	DO NOT PROMPT. ONE ANSWER ONLY.	
	BO NOT I KOMI I. ONE THIS WER ONE I.	(12)
	V.	(12)
	Yes	1
	No	2
	ASK ALL:	
Q.6	How long did your journey to (STUDY CENTRE) take?	
	DO NOT PROMPT. ONE ANSWER ONLY.	
	DO NOT I ROMI I. ONE THIS WER ONE I.	(13)
	0.5	
	0-5 minutes	1
	6-10 minutes	2
	11-15 minutes	<u>3</u>
	16-20 minutes	4
	21-30 minutes	5
	31-60 minutes	<u>6</u>
	Over 60 minutes	
		8
	(Don't know / can't remember)	8
	ASK ALL:	
Q.7	Did you travel to (STUDY CENTRE) directly from home, work or elsewhere?	
	DO NOT PROMPT. ONE ANSWER ONLY.	
	<u> </u>	
		(14)
	Home	
		1
	Work	2
	On holiday	<u>3</u>
	Family member's home	4
	College	5
	Doctor's	6
	Friend's home	
	Elsewhere (PLEASE WRITE IN)	8
	Elsewhere (LEE/ASE WATTE IIV)	0
	ASK ALL:	
0.0		
Q.8	What location did you travel to (STUDY CENTRE) from?	
	DO NOT PROMPT. ONE ANSWER ONLY.	
		(15)
	Huddersfield Town Centre	1
	Batley Town Centre	2
	Cleckheaton Town Centre	3
	Dewsbury Town Centre	4
	Heckmondwike Town Centre	5
	Holmfirth Town Centre	
		6
	Elsewhere (PLEASE WRITE IN)	7
		
	ASK ALL:	
Q.9	In terms of your visit to (STUDY CENTRE) do you live in (STUDY CE	NTRE) work in (STIIDV CENTRE) or
Q.)		(STODI CENTRE) OF
	are you a visitor to the area?	
	DO NOT PROMPT. CAN BE MULTI CODED.	(4.5)
		(16)
	Live in the centre	1
	Work in the centre	2
	Visiting the centre	3

Q.10 ASK ALL:
Why do you choose to shop / visit (STUDY CENTRE)? DO NOT PROMPT. CAN BE MULTI-CODED. Why else?

	(17)
Accessibility by public transport	1
Accessibility to (STUDY CENTRE)	2
Car parking prices	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Car parking provision	4
Choice of High Street retailers	5
Choice of shops selling non-food goods	6
Cleanliness	7
Close to friends / family	8
Close to home	9
Close to work	A
Department store	В
Education	C
Entertainment / events	D
Habit	Е
Provision of leisure services	F G
Provision of services (e.g. banks / financial services)	G
Public information, signposts, public facilities	Н
Quality of shops selling food goods	I
Range of independent / specialist shops	J
Range of shops selling food goods	K
Safety (during the day)	L
Safety (during the night)	M
Shopping environment	N
The market	0
Value for money	P
Other (PLEASE WRITE IN)	Q
(Don't know / no reason)	R

ASK ALL:
What is the main reason why you are in (STUDY CENTRE) today?
DO NOT PROMPT. ONE ANSWER ONLY. Q.11

Q.12 ASK ALL:
What else do you intend to do whilst in (STUDY CENTRE) today?
DO NOT PROMPT. CAN BE MULTICODED, What else?

E. J.	Q.11 (18)	Q.12 (19)
Food and grocery shopping (WRITE IN FULL STOR)	E ADDRESS) 1	1
Clothes / Shoes shopping	2	2
Bank / Building Society / Post Office	3	<u>3</u>
Browsing	4	
Café / restaurant / pub	5	5
Chemist	6	6
Doctor / Dentist	7	7
Electrical goods shopping	8	8
Furniture / carpet	9	9
Jewellery / Gift shops	A	A
Library	В	В
Market	C	C
Public Offices	D	D
Services (e.g. hairdressers, launderette)	E	E
Social / leisure activities	F	<u>F</u> G
Stationers / newsagents	G	G
Visit specialist shops	Н	Н
Work / School / College	I	I
Other (PLEASE WRITE IN)	J	J
(No reason / no other reason)	-	K

How long do you think you will stay in (STUDY CENTRE) today? Q.13 DO NOT PROMPT. ONE ANSWER ONLY. (20) Less than 30 minutes 1 30- 59 minutes 2 1hr -1 hr 29 min 3 1hr 30 mins - 1 hr 59 min 4 5 2hrs - 2hrs 29 mins 2hrs 30 mins - 2hrs 59 mins 6 3hrs - 3hrs 59 mins 7 8 4hrs or more 9 (Don't know) ASK ALL: Q.14 Will you buy your food and grocery goods, that is undertake your main food and grocery shop, whilst in..... (STUDY CENTRE) today? DO NOT PROMPT. ONE ANSWER ONLY. (21) Yes No 2 3 (Don't know) ASK ALL: Q.15 How frequently do you visit (STUDY CENTRE) for your main food and grocery shopping? DO NOT PROMPT. ONE ANSWER ONLY. (22) Everyday 1 2 2-3 times a week 3 Once a week Once a fortnight 4 Once a month 5 Less than once a month 6 Never 7 First time today 8 (Don't know/varies) 9

ASK ALL:

Q.16 Approximately how much have you / will you spend today on food goods?

DO NOT PROMPT. ONE ANSWER ONLY.

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	(23)
Nothing	1
Up to £5	2
£6-£10	3
£11-£15	4
£16-£20	5
£21-£25	6
£26-£50	7
£51-£75	8
£76-£100	9
More than £100	A
(Don't know)	В
(Refused)	C

Q.17 Which centre / retail park did you last visit for your main food and grocery shopping? <u>DO NOT PROMPT.</u> ONE ANSWER ONLY.

<u>ONE ANSWER ONLY.</u>	
	(24)
Almondbury District Centre	1
Aspley Local Centre	2
Barnsley	3
Batley Town Centre	4
Birkenshaw Local Centre	5
Birstall District Centre	6
Bradford	7
Brighouse	8
Cleckheaton Town Centre	9
Cicekinetion Town Centre	(25)
Denby Dale Local Centre	1
Dewsbury Town Centre	2
Elland Golcar Local Centre	<u>3</u>
Gomersal Local Centre	5
Halifax	6
Heckmondwike Town Centre	7
Hillhouse Local Centre	8
Holmfirth Town Centre	9
	(26)
Honley District Centre	1
Local Stores, Horbury	2
Huddersfield Town Centre	3
Kirkburton District Centre	4
Kirkheaton Local Centre	5
Leeds	6
Lindley Local Centre	7
Linthwaite Local Centre	8
Marsden District Centre	9
	(27)
Marsh District Centre	1
Meltham District Centre	2
Milnsbridge District Centre	3
Mirfield District Centre	4
Moldgreen District Centre	5
Morley	6
Netherton Local Centre	<u>0</u> 7
Local Stores, Ossett	8
Ravensthorpe District Centre	9
Ravenstnorpe District Centre	
Sahalas (Claskhastan) I agal Cantra	(28)
Scholes (Cleckheaton) Local Centre	1
Scissett Local Centre	2
Skelmanthorpe District Centre	3
Slaithwaite District Centre	4
Thornhill Local Centre	5
Wakefield	6
Waterloo Local Centre	7
Wyke	8
Other (PLEASE WRITE IN)	9
(Don't know)	A

Q.18	Why do you choose to do your main food shop at (LOCATION AT Q.17) rather than .	(STUDY CENTRE)?
	<u>DO NOT PROMPT.</u> <u>CAN BE MULTICODED.</u> What others?	(20)
	Accessibility by public transport	(29) 1
	Car parking prices	2
	Car parking provision	<u>3</u>
	Choice of food goods available	4
	Choice of shops nearby selling non-food goods	5
	Choice of shops selling food goods	6
	Cleanliness	7
	Entertainment / events	8
	Nearer to home	9
	Nearer to work	A
	Poor accessibility to (STUDY CENTRE) Provision of leisure services nearby	B C
	Provision of fersure services nearby, such as banks / financial services	
	Public information, signposts, public facilities	E
	Quality of food goods available	F
	Quality of shops selling food goods	G
	Safety (during the day)	H
	Safety (during the night)	<u>I</u>
	Shopping environment	J
	Other (PLEASE WRITE IN)	K
	(Don't know / no reason)	_ L
	ASK ALL:	
Q.19	How do you usually travel to (LOCATION AT Q.17) (main part of journey)? DO NOT PROMPT. ONE ANSWER ONLY.	(30)
	Car / van (as driver)	1
	Car / van (as passenger)	2
	Bus, minibus or coach	<u>3</u>
	Motorcycle, scooter or moped	4
	Walk	5
	Taxi / minicab	<u>6</u>
	Train	7
	Metro Bicycle	8 9
	Park and Ride	9 A
	Other (PLEASE WRITE IN)	B
	Offici (LEE ROL WRITE IIV)	D
	(Don't know / varies)	- C
	ASK ALL:	
Q.20	Will you buy anything other than food goods today, whilst in (STUDY CENTREDO NOT PROMPT. CAN BE MULTICODED, What else?	
	V	(31)
	Yes - carpets	1
	Yes - chemist Yes - clothing footweer	2 3
	Yes - clothing, footwear Yes - DIY goods	<u>3</u> 4
	Yes - electrical goods	5
	Yes - furniture / carpets	6
	Yes - jewellery / gifts	7
	Yes - Stationery	8
	No	9
	Other (PLEASE WRITE IN)	A

В

(Don't know)

Centres:

Centres:	
	(32)
Barnsley Town Centre	1
Batley Town Centre	2
Birstall District Centre	3
Bradford City Centre	4
Brighouse Town Centre	5
Castleford Town Centre	6
Cleckheaton Town Centre	7
Dewsbury Town Centre	8
Elland Town Centre	9
	(33)
Halifax Town Centre	1
Heckmondwike Town Centre	2
Holmfirth Town Centre	3
Honley District Centre	4
Huddersfield Town Centre	5
Kirkburton District Centre	6
Leeds City Centre	 7
Manchester City Centre	8
Marsden District Centre	9
Warsden District Centre	(34)
Meltham District Centre	1
Mirfield District Centre	2
	3
Morley Town Centre Ossett Town Centre	<u> </u>
Pudsey Town Centre	5
Sheffield City Centre	<u>6</u> 7
Skelmanthorpe District Centre	
Slaithwaite District Centre	8
Wakefield Town Centre	9
York City Centre	A
D. d. II D. alay / Changing Condenses	
Retail Parks / Shopping Centres:	(25)
Directall Changing Deals (Longting 27 of the MC2)	(35)
Birstall Shopping Park (Junction 27 of the M62)	1
Castlegate Retail Park, Huddersfield	2
Cathedral Retail Park, Wakefield	3
Gallagher Retail Park, Wakefield Road, Huddersfield	4
Great Northern Street Retail Park, Huddersfield	5
Leeds Road Retail Park, Huddersfield	6
Meadowhall Shopping Centre, Sheffield	7
Mill Discount Village, Bradford Road, Batley	8
Phoenix Mills Retail Park, Huddersfield	9
	(36)
Redbrick Mill, Bradford Road, Batley	1
Ringway Centre, Beck Road, Huddersfield	2
Rishworth Centre, Dewsbury	3
Trafford Shopping Centre, Manchester	4
Westgate Retail Park, Ings Road, Wakefield	5
White Rose Centre, Leeds	6
Other (PLEASE WRITE IN)	7

Q.22 ASK ALL: Under the description of the descrip

(Don't know / can't remember)

	(37)
Everyday	1
2-3 times a week	2
Once a week	3
Once a fortnight	4
Once a month	5
Less than once a month	6
Never	7
(Don't know/varies)	8

ASK ALL:

Q.23 Approximately how much did you spend on your last visit to (LOCATION AT Q21) on non-food goods? DO NOT PROMPT. ONE ANSWER ONLY.

£6-£10 £11-£15 £16-£20 £21-£25 £26-£50 £51-£75 £76-£100 More than £100	38)
£6-£10 £11-£15 £16-£20 £21-£25 £26-£50 £51-£75 £76-£100 More than £100	1
£11-£15 £16-£20 £21-£25 £26-£50 £51-£75 £76-£100 More than £100	2
£16-£20 £21-£25 £26-£50 £51-£75 £76-£100 More than £100	3
£21-£25 £26-£50 £51-£75 £76-£100 More than £100	4
£26-£50 £51-£75 £76-£100 More than £100	5
£51-£75 £76-£100 More than £100	6
£76-£100 More than £100	7
More than £100	8
	9
(Don't know / can't remember)	A
(Don't know / can't ichichiber)	В
(Refused)	C

ASK IF (STUDY CENTRE) **NOT** MENTIONED AT Q21. OTHERS GO TO Q25: Why do you choose to shop at (LOCATION AT Q.21) for non-food shopping instead of(STUDY CENTRE)? Q.24 DO NOT PROMPT. CAN BE MULTICODED. What others?

	(39)
Accessibility by public transport	1
Car parking prices	2
Car parking provision	<u>3</u>
Choice of food goods available	4
Choice of shops nearby selling non-food goods	5
Choice of shops selling food goods	6
Cleanliness	7
Entertainment / events	8
Nearer to home	9
Nearer to work	A
Poor accessibility to (STUDY CENTRE)	В
Provision of leisure services nearby	C
Provision of services nearby, such as banks / financial services	D
Public information, signposts, public facilities	E
Quality of food goods available	F
Quality of shops selling food goods	G
Safety (during the day)	Н
Safety (during the night)	<u>I</u>
Shopping environment	J
Other (PLEASE WRITE IN)	K
(Don't know / no reason)	L

ASK ALL:

How do you usually travel to (LOCATION AT Q.21) (main part of journey)? DO NOT PROMPT. ONE ANSWER ONLY. Q.25

DITE THIS WER CITET.	
	(40)
Car / van (as driver)	1
Car / van (as passenger)	2
Bus, minibus or coach	3
Motorcycle, scooter or moped	4
Walk	5
Taxi / minicab	6
Train	7
Metro	8
Bicycle	9
Park and Ride	A
Other (PLEASE WRITE IN)	В
(Don't know / varies)	C
(Do not travel, goods delivered)	D

ASK IF (STUDY CENTRE) NOT MENTIONED AT Q21. OTHERS GO TO Q27:

Q.26 How frequently do you visit(STUDY CENTRE) for non-food shopping?

DO NOT PROMPT. ONE ANSWER ONLY

	(41)
Everyday	1
2-3 times a week	2
Once a week	3
Once a fortnight	4
Once a month	5
More than once a month	6
Never	7
(Don't know/varies)	8

ASK ALL:

 $Q.27 \quad \overline{\text{How much}} \text{ have you spent or will you spend today in } \dots \dots \text{(STUDY CENTRE) on non-food shopping?}$

DO NOT PROMPT. ONE ANSWER ONLY

	(42)
Nothing	1
Up to £5	2
£6-£10	3
£11-£15	4
£16-£20	5
£21-£25	6
£26-£50	7
£51-£75	8
£76-£100	9
More than £100	A
(Don't know)	В
(Refused)	C

ASK ALL: SHOWCARD'A'

Q.28 Which of these statements would you say best describes how frequently you visit (STUDY CENTRE), compared with five years ago?

ONE ANSWER ONLY.

	(43)
Much more frequently than before	1
More frequently than before	2
About as frequently	3
Less frequently than before	4
Much less frequently than before	5
Didn't visit five years ago	6
This is my first visit	7
(Don't know / can't remember)	8

ASK ALL:

Q.29 How long do you typically spend in (STUDY CENTRE) during the evening / night?

DO NOT PROMPT. ONE ANSWER ONLY.

	(44)
Up to 1 hour	1
1 to 2 hours	2
2 to 4 hours	3
Over 4 hours	4
Don't visit in the evening	5
(Don't know / varies)	6

ASK ALL: SHOWCARD 'B'

 $Q.30 \quad Comparing \ \ (STUDY \ CENTRE) \ with other \ centres, how does \ it \ compare \ on \ the \ following \ aspects?$

ONE ANSWER PER COLUMN.

eisure cilities	Range and choice of pubs / restaurants	Range of services such as banks and other financial services	Quality of shops	th Choice of s independent / specialist shops	Choice of Hig Street names	Choice of shops	
51)	(50)	(49)	(48)	(47)	(46)	(45)	
1	1	1	1	1	1	1	Much better
2	2	2	2	2	2	2	Better
3	3	3	3	3	3	3	About the same
4	4	4	4	4	4	4	Worse
5	5	5	5	5	5	5	Much worse
6	6	6	6	6	6	6	(Don't know)
5: 1 2 3 4 5 6	restaurants	financial services	(48) 1 2 3 4 5 6		(46) 1 2 3 4 5 6	(45) 1 2 3 4 5 6	Better About the same Worse Much worse

Q.31 Comparing (STUDY CENTRE) with other centres, how does it compare on the following aspects?

ONE ANSWER PER COLUMN

	Town Centre environment	Cleanliness	Car parking provision	Car parking prices	Accessibility by public transport	Public information / signposts / public facilities
	(52)	(53)	(54)	(55)	(56)	(57)
Much better	1	1	1	1	1	1
Better	2	2	2	2	2	2
About the same	3	3	3	3	3	3
Worse	4	4	4	4	4	4
Much worse	5	5	5	5	5	5
(Don't know)	6	6	6	6	6	6

Q.32 ASK ALL: SHOWCARD 'B'
Comparing (STUDY CENTRE) with other centres, how does it compare on the following aspects?
ONE ANSWER PER COLUMN

	Entertainment/ events / performances	Tourist facilities / hotels	Day time safety	Evening / night safety	Layout	Public art	General environment
	(58)	(59)	(60)	(61)	(62)	(63)	(64)
Much better	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
Better	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
About the same	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
Worse	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
Much worse	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
(Don't know)	6	6	6	6	6	6	6

ASK ALL:
What type of shops or services would you like to see more of in (STUDY CENTRE)? Q.33 DO NOT PROMPT. CAN BE MULTI-CODED. What others?

CHIVBE MICETI CODED. What others.	
	(65)
Banks	1
Better leisure facility provision	2
Better retail provision for children and babies	3
Book shop	4
Building society	5
Clothing stores	6
Department stores / retailers	7
Drinking establishments	8
Electrical goods	2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9
Footwear stores	A
High Street names	В
Household goods stores	C
Independent / specialist shops	D
Large supermarkets	E
Larger sizes clothing store	F
Market	F G
Pharmacies	Н
Public amenities	<u>I</u>
Restaurants / cafes	J
Solicitors	K
Specialist food stores	L
Sports shop	M
Other (PLEASE WRITE IN)	N
None mentioned	O
(Don't know)	P

Q.34 ASK ALL:
What type of leisure facilities would you like to see more of in (STUDY CENTRE)?

DO NOT PROMPT. CAN BE MULTI-CODED. What others?

	(66)
Art galleries	1
Bingo	2
Bowling alley	3
Children's activity centre	3 4 5
Cinema	
Civic Hall / Civic spaces	6
Entertainment / activities for young people	7
Go-karting Go-karting	8
Health and fitness	8 9
Hotels	A
Ice / roller rink	В
Laser tag	C
Museums	D
Parks / gardens	E
Restaurants / cafes	F
Swimming pool	G
Other (PLEASE WRITE IN)	Н
None mentioned	I
(Don't know)	J

ASK ALL:
What measures do you think would improve (STUDY CENTRE) and make it more attractive?
DO NOT PROMPT. CAN BE MULTI-CODED. What else? Q.35

CAIV BE WIGHTI-COBED. What cisc:	
	(67)
Accessibility by private car	1
Ban skateboarding, biking etc.	2
Better foodstore provision	3
Cheaper parking	4
Expansion of the centre	<u>5</u>
Fewer low quality shops (take-away, pound shops)	
Improve the quality of the shops	7
Fill the empty shops	8
Flexible parking	9
Give it a general face lift (Flowers, painting etc.)	A
Greater promotion / marketing of the centre	В
Improve market provision	<u>C</u>
Improved cleanliness	D
Improved cultural facilities	E
Improved security / CCTV	<u> </u>
Improved signage / information	G
Improved street paving	H
Improved public transport	<u>I</u>
Increased choice / range of shops	J
Increased office development	K
More cultural facilities	L
More entertainment / leisure facilities	M
More evening activities	N
More national multiples / retailers	<u>O</u>
More non-food stores	P
More organised events e.g. street markets	Q
More parking	<u>R</u>
More quality restaurants / pavement cafes	S
More speciality shops	T
More tourist facilities	<u>U</u>
Public toilets	V
Reduce traffic congestion	W
Other (PLEASE WRITE IN)	X
None mentioned	Y
(Don't know)	Z

ASK ALL:
What do you think are the biggest weaknesses of (STUDY CENTRE)?

Q.36		e the biggest weaknesses of (STUDY CENTRE)?		
	DO NOT PROMPT.	CAN BE MULTI-CODED What else?	(60)	
		Aibilia- blind b ft	(68)	
		Accessibility by cycling and by foot	1 2	
		Accessibility by private car Accessibility by public transport		
		Anti-social behaviour	<u>3</u>	
		Availability of car parking	5	
		Choice / range of non-food shops	6	
		Empty shops	<u>0</u> 7	
		Foodstore provision	8	
		Lack of a market	9	
		Lack of cultural facilities	Ā	
		Lack of public amenities	В	
		Leisure facilities	<u>C</u>	
		Non-retail provision (e.g. banks, estate agents etc)	<u> </u>	
		Poor appearance	E	
		Poor marketing of the town	F	
		Price of car parking	G	
		Public information / events	H	
		Quantity of takeaways / charity shops	I	
		Range and choice of pubs / restaurants	J	
		Range of specialist / independent retailers	K	
		Security / safety	L	
		Tourism facilities	M	
		Town centre environment	N	
		Type / quality of retail provisions	O	
		Other (PLEASE WRITE IN)	P	
		None mentioned	Q	
		(Don't know)	R	
		(= === =====)		
	ASK ALL:			
Q.37		the market during your trip to the centre today?		
	DO NOT PROMPT.	CAN BE MULTICODED. PROBE FULLY.		
				(69)
		Yes – Batley Market		1
		Yes - Cleckheaton Market		2
		Yes – Dewsbury Market		<u>3</u>
		Yes - Heckmondwike Market		4
		Yes - Holmfirth Market		5
		Yes - Queensgate Market, Princess Alexandra Walk Hudde	ersfield	<u>6</u>
		Yes – Open Market, Brook Street, Huddersfield		7
		No		8
		Yes - Other (PLEASE WRITE IN)		9
		(Don't know / haven't decided yet)		A
		(2 on times) / miven tidectada yet)		
	ASK ALL:			
Q.38	How often do you vis	it the market?		
-		ONE ANSWER ONLY.		
			(70)	
		Daily	1	
		Once a week or more	2	
		Less than once a week	3	
		Less than once a fortnight	4	
		I and the manage of the state o	_	

	(70)
Daily	1
Once a week or more	2
Less than once a week	3
Less than once a fortnight	4
Less than once a month	5
First time today	6
Never	7
(Don't know / varies)	8

ASK ALL: What one thing do you particularly **like** about markets? Q.39 DO NOT PROMPT ONE ANSWER ONLY

Q.40 ASK ALL:
What else do you particularly **like** about markets?
DO NOT PROMPT CAN BE MULTI-CODED What else?

	Q.39	Q.40
	(71)	(72)
All on one level	1	1
Availability of local produce	2	2
Compact / easy to get around	3	<u>3</u>
Ease of parking	4	4
Easy to get to	5	5
Everything	6	5 6 7
Freshness of food	7	7
Friendly atmosphere	8	8
Good service	9	9
Not too many children	A	A
Presence of on-site security	В	В
Proximity of bus station	C	C
Quality of food	D	D
Quality of non-food items	E	E
Range of food	F	F
Range of non-food items	G	G
Specialist ethnic goods	Н	Н
The café	I	I
The opportunity to support local businesses	J	J
The variety	K	K
Traditional values	L	L
Value for money	M	M
Other (PLEASE WRITE IN)	N	N
N. d.	0	0
Nothing	0	0
(Don't know)	P	P

ASK ALL

Q.41 What one thing do you particularly **dislike** about markets? DO NOT PROMPT ONE ANSWER ONLY

Q.42 What else do you particularly **dislike** about markets?

<u>DO NOT PROMPT CAN BE MULTI-CODED What else?</u>

	Q.41	Q.42
	(73)	(74)
Crime	1	1
Difficult to find particular stalls	2	2
Difficult to get around	3	<u>3</u>
Difficult to park nearby	4	
Empty stalls / stalls closing down	5	5
Inability to pay by credit card	6	6
It is not covered	7	7
It is not heated	8	8
Lack of cleanliness	9	9
Litter	A	A
Not big enough	В	В
Not enough stalls	C	C
Poor accessibility	D	D
Poor facilities e.g. toilets, seating	Е	E
Poor quality environment	F	F
Poor quality of food	G	G
Poor quality of non-food items	Н	Н
Poor range of food	I	<u>I</u>
Poor service	J	J
Poor value for money	K	K
The café	L	L
Too many stalls selling the same goods	M	M
Too many young children	N	N
Too noisy	0	O
Other (PLEASE WRITE IN)	P	P
Nothing	0	0
(Don't know)	R	R
\·/		

RESPONDENT DETAILS

FOR THE PURPOSE OF HEAD OFFICE CHECKING THE QUALITY OF MY WORK, MAY I TAKE YOUR NAME, ADDRESS AND CONTACT TELEPHONE NUMBER PLEASE $__$

INTERVIEWER: PLEASE RECORD IN BLOCK CAPITALS

NAME:					
Address:					
110010001					
POST CODE:			Tel. No		
TOST CODE.			122.100.		
		<u>C1</u>	LASSIFICATION		
	GENDER:	(75)	AGE GROUP:	(76)	
	Male	1	18 - 24 years	1	
	Female	2	25 - 34 years	2	
	Temale	2	35 - 44 years	3	
			45 - 54 years	4	
			55 - 64 years	5	
			65+ years	6	
OCCUPATION:				(77)	
			AB	1	
			<u>C1</u>	2	
			C2	3	
			DE	4	
ETHNICITY:		(78)	DAY OF INTERVIEW:	(79)	
	White	1	Monday	1	
	Indian	2	Tuesday	2	
	Pakistani	3	Wednesday	3	
	Bangladeshi	4	Thursday	4	
	Other Asian	5	Friday	5	
	Black Caribbean	<u>6</u>	Saturday	6	
	Black African	7			
	Other Black	8	TIME OF INTERVIEW	(80)	
	Chinese	9	09.00 - 12.00	1	
	Any other ethnic group	A	12.01 – 14.00	2	
	(PLEASE WRITE IN)		14.01 – 17.00	3	
	Mixed background	В			
	(Refused)	C			
	(Refused)				
	Town	(81)			
	Batley	1			
	Cleckheaton	2			
	Dewsbury	3			
	Heckmondwike	4			
	Holmfirth Huddersfield	5			
	Huddersheid	6			
	LOCATION	(00)		(00)	
	Batley:	(82)	Cleckheaton:	(83)	
	Point A Point B	1	Point A Point B	1 2	
	Point B Point C	2 <u>3</u>	Point B Point C	3	
	Point D	<u>5</u> 4	Point D	<u> </u>	
	Point E	5	Tome	7	
	Dewsbury:	(84)	Heckmondwike:	(85)	
	Point A	1	Point A	(83)	
	Point B	2	Point B	2	
	Point C	3	Point C	3	
	Point D	4	Point D	4	
	Point E	5			

		(00)	11444015110141	(0,)
I	Point A	1	Point A	1
I	Point B	2	Point B	2
<u> </u>	Point C	3	Point C	3
Ī	Point D	4	Point D	4
I	Point E	5	Point E	5
			Point F	6
DECLARATION: Interviewer's S	of Conduct. I for any survey in the			and conducted within the MRS Code I I have not interviewed him / her on (89)

Huddersfield:

(87)

(86)

Holmfirth:

This questionnaire is the property of NEMS market research in whom the copyright is vested @ 2013